
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

Carlsbad City Council Regular Meeting  
Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex 

 114 S. Halagueno Street 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 

December 12, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 
    
Invocation – Pledge of Allegiance 
 

1. Approval of Agenda 
 

2. City of Carlsbad Financials – October 2023 
 

3. Consider Approval of Resolution 2023-74, a Resolution making certain budgetary 
adjustments to the 2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget 

 
4. Routine and Regular Business 

 
 
 

 
A. Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on November 14, 2023 
B. City Personnel Report 
C. Purchasing 

1) Consider Approval to Award Bid 2023-08 to Greer Construction for the HVAC 
Replacement Project at the Riverwalk Recreation Center  
2) Consider Approval to Award RFP 2023-14 to Precision Fireworks for the July 
Fireworks Show at Lake Carlsbad  

D. Contracts and Agreements 
1) Consider Approval of Agreement between the City of Carlsbad Municipal 
Court and Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins and Mott for Court Fines and Fees 
Collection Services 

E. Monthly Reports 
1) Human Resources Department November 2023 
2) Municipal Services Department October 2023  
3) Transportation and Facilities Department October 2023 
4) Utilities Department October 2023 

F. Board Appointments 
1) Halagueno Arts Park Advisory Board Appoint Julia Heaton, Appoint Carla 
Dungan, Appoint Therese Rodriguez, Appoint Judy Murray, Appoint Cindy Elkins, 
Appoint Wren Prather-Stroud, Appoint Linda Pruit 
2) Historic Preservation Advisory Board Appoint Larry Mitchell, Appoint Ken Britt, 
Appoint Larry Coalson, Appoint Mannie Bemis, Appoint David McIntosh  
 
 
 

All matters under this heading are considered routine by the City Council and will be acted upon in one motion.  
 There will be no separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired on a particular item, upon request,  

that item may be removed from the Routine and Regular Business and be considered separately. 



Carlsbad City Council 12/12/2023 
114 S. Halagueno St. 6:00 p.m. 

 

G. Set the Date: January 9, 2024 
1) Ordinance rezoning part of “R-R” Rural Residential District to “R-2” Residential 
2 District for an approximately 8.74 acre property legally described as Tract B, 
Albright Replat #3  
2) Ordinance rezoning part of “R-1” Residential 1 District to “R-2” Residential 2 
District for an approximately 0.14 acre property located at 602 Presidio Street 
3) Ordinance annexing a portion of land containing +/-67.72 acres more or less 
located North and South of Dona Ana Street 
4) Ordinance applying “R-R” Rural Residential District to an approximately 67.72 
acre property located North and South of Dona Ana Street 
5) Ordinance rezoning part of “R-R” Rural Residential District to “C-2” 
Commercial 2 District for an approximately 1.5 acre property located at 4412 
National Parks Highway 

 
5. Consider Approval of request for a Club Non-Profit Liquor License and a Distance 

Waiver from Dwight Lee, PR. Lucas Memorial VFW Post 8703 located at 1914 San Jose 
Blvd 
 

6. Consider Approval of request for a Restaurant B – Beer, Wine and Spirits Liquor License 
with on Premises Consumption only with Patio Service from El Diamante Restaurant 
located at 106 W Bonbright Street 
 

7. Consider Approval of request for a Pipeline Easement and Right-of-Way Agreement 
between the City of Carlsbad and SPC Resources, LLC 
 

8. Consider Approval of submission of a National Library of Medicine Health Information 
Outreach Grant for the Carlsbad Public Library 
 

9. Consider Approval to accept FY22 State Grant agreement with New Mexico State 
Library for a Public Libraries Grant Agreement for the Carlsbad Public Library 
 

10. Consider Approval to accept a Department of Finance and Administration Capital Outlay 
Grant for the Riverwalk Recreation Center HVAC project 
 

11. Consider Approval to accept a Department of Finance Regional Recreation Centers and 
Quality of Life Program Grant for the Riverwalk Recreation Center HVAC project 
 

12. Consider Approval to accept an Outdoor Recreation Trails Grant from the State of New 
Mexico Economic Development Department for the Lower Tansill Dam Boating and 
Recreation Area 
 

13. Consider Approval to accept a 2022 NM Aging and Long-Term Services Department 
Grant for Renovations of the Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center 
 

14. Consider Approval to accept a 2022 NM Aging and Long-Term Services Department 
Grant to purchase and equip Food Transportation Vehicles for the Alejandro Ruiz Senior 
Center Meals Program 
 

15. Consider Approval to accept a Department of Justice Office of Community Oriented 
Policing Services Grant Award for School Resources Officers for the Carlsbad Police 
Department 



Carlsbad City Council 12/12/2023 
114 S. Halagueno St. 6:00 p.m. 

 

 
16. Consider Approval to accept a Department of Transportation and Traffic Safety Division 

Grant for DWI Enforcement, Operation Buckle-Up and Click It, and Selective Traffic 
Enforcement Programs for the Carlsbad Police Department 
 

17. Consider Approval to accept 2024 New Mexico Fire Protection Grant from the 
Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management for Carlsbad Fire 
Department for Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA) Equipment 

 
18. Consider Approval to remove from table Ordinance 2023-26, an Ordinance rezoning part 

of “C-1” Commercial 1 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for an approximately 0.85 
acre property located at 319 Kircher Street 

A. Public Hearing 
B. Approval of Ordinance 

 
19. Consider Approval of Ordinance 2023-26, an Ordinance rezoning part of “C-1” 

Commercial 1 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for an approximately 0.85 acre 
property located at 319 Kircher Street Applicant: Melquiades Rivas Cardenas   

A. Public Hearing 
B. Approval of Ordinance 

 
20. Consider Approval of Ordinance 2023-27 , an Ordinance authorizing the granting of an 

Oil and Gas Lease on certain Mineral Interest owned by the City of Carlsbad in certain 
portions of Township 22 South, Range 26 East, to Alpha Energy Partners II, LLC for a 
per acre lease bonus and a 1/4th Royalty 

A. Public Hearing 
B. Approval of Ordinance 

 
21. Consider Approval of Ordinance 2023-28, an Ordinance rezoning part of “I” Industrial 

District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for an approximately 1.46 acre property located at 
609 South Canyon Applicant: Henry McDonald 

A. Public Hearing 
B. Approval of Ordinance 

 
22. Consider Approval of Ordinance 2023-29, an Ordinance rezoning part of “R-1” 

Residential 1 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for an approximately 0.30 acre 
property located at 2609 Prospect Applicant: Jose Rocha and Hannia Carrasco 

A. Public Hearing 
B. Approval of Ordinance 

 
23. Consider Approval of Ordinance 2023-30, an Ordinance rezoning part of “R-1” 

Residential 1 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 District for an approximately 0.94 acre 
property located at 2908 San Jose Blvd Applicant: Raymond Peters 

A. Public Hearing 
B. Approval of Ordinance 

 
24. Consider Approval of Ordinance 2023-31, an Ordinance establishing the Historic 

Preservation Overlay Zone District and associated regulations to govern this District 
A. Public Hearing 
B. Approval of Ordinance 

 



Carlsbad City Council 12/12/2023 
114 S. Halagueno St. 6:00 p.m. 

 

25. Council Committee Reports 
 

26. Adjourn 
 

 
 

 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

Agendas and City Council minutes are available on the City web site: cityofcarlsbadnm.com  
 or may be viewed in the Office of the City Clerk during normal and regular business hours. 

 
Public Comments - three minute time limit per person.  The City request all comments 
be respectful and courteous in nature. 
 
 

         CARLSBAD CITY COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE 
• Regular Meeting - Tuesday, January 9, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 

• Regular Meeting – Tuesday, January 23, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
 
 

CANCELLATION NOTICE FOR THE DECEMBER 26, 2023 REGULAR MEETING 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

If you require hearing interpreter, language interpreters or auxiliary aids in order to attend 
and participate in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s office at 

(575) 887-1191 at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. 



City of Carlsbad, NM 

Financial Reports 

 

 

FY24-04 

For:  July 2023 – October 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Table of Contents 

 

1. Bank Reconciliation 
2. Summary of Fund Position 
3. Revenues 
4. Revenues – Gross Receipts Tax  
5. Transfers 
6. Labor 
7. Operations 
8. Capital & Project Central 
9. Promotional Lodgers’ Tax Aging Schedule 
10. Municipal Court Summary 
11. Debt Service 
12. YTD Budget Report 
13. Check Register for Current Period ONLY 
14. Vendor Fiscal Year Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1.  Bank Reconciliation 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad
Reconciled Cash
FY24-04 -October

Bank Statements
Per Bank Outstanding Adjustments Book Balance

Wells Fargo
   General & Misc. - 10100 61,876,675.73       (694,518.06)         -                         61,182,157.67         

Western Commerce Bank
   Construction - 10200 16,799,563.39       (6,966.37)             -                         16,792,597.02         
   CDs 1,083,099.38         -                         -                         1,083,099.38           

17,882,662.77       (6,966.37)             -                         17,875,696.40         

Carlsbad National Bank
   Workers Comp - 10300 19,310.56               (9,310.56)             -                         10,000.00                 
   Health Insurance - 10310 1,138,741.06         -                         -                         1,138,741.06           
   Payroll - 10320 59,627.39               (34,929.59)           -                         24,697.80                 
   Municipal Court - 10330 18,718.81               -                         -                         18,718.81                 
   Debt Service - 10340 4,664,037.53         -                         -                         4,664,037.53           
   CDBG Grant - 10250 100,358.27            -                         -                         100,358.27               
   CDs 42,471,589.13       -                         -                         42,471,589.13         

48,472,382.75       (44,240.15)           -                         48,428,142.60         

128,231,721.25    (745,724.58)         -                         127,485,996.67       

NMFA Loans Statement Adjustment Book Balance
Loan 11 - DW-2867 - Water Project - 11200 1020 - Cash - Debt Servicing 564,433.60          -                         564,433.60               

Cash on Hand 9,750.06                   

Total 128,060,180.33       

 

$61 , 48%

$48 , 38%

$18 , 14% $1 , 0%

Bank - $Ms

Wells Fargo CNB WCB NMFA

$84 , 66%

$44 , 34%

$1 , 0%

Type - $Ms

Checking CDs NMFA



City of Carlsbad
Schedule of Cash Account Per Fund
FY24-04 -October

Construction CDBG Workers Debt Muni Health Water
Cash on General Fund GRANT Comp Service Court Insurance Payroll CNB WCB Pioneer 1st American Loan 11

Fund Name Fund Hand 10100 10200 10250 10300 10340 10330 10310 10320 10410 10420 10430 10440 11200 Total

GENERAL FUND 101 7,650.06  20,100,434.48   -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    15,554,604.10   1,083,099.38       -                     -                    -                      36,745,788.02     

PAYROLL 102 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    24,697.80         -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      24,697.80             

GRT CAPITAL OUTLAY 200 -            677,893.41         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      677,893.41           

CAPITAL PROJECTS 201 -            -                      2,847,930.16    -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      2,847,930.16        

AIRPORT IMPROVEMENTS 202 -            (796,362.79)       -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      (796,362.79)         

LANDFILL-RESERVE 220 -            1,653,693.70     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    4,013,748.91     -                        -                     -                    -                      5,667,442.61        

LANDFILL-CLOSURE 230 -            -                      518,909.59        -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      518,909.59           

LANDFILL-CONSTRUCTION 240 -            -                      7,448,319.16    -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      7,448,319.16        

SPORTS COMPLEX 300 -            2,679,276.69     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      2,679,276.69        

STREETS IMPROVEMENT 320 -            -                      5,881,669.70    -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      5,881,669.70        

LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORRECTION 350 -            1,107,777.46     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,107,777.46        

CANNABIS REVENUE FUND 360 -            165,042.36         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      165,042.36           

DISASTER PREPAREDNESS 400 -            247,558.16         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    1,017,271.73     -                        -                     -                    -                      1,264,829.89        

INSURANCE 401 -            905,318.42         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      905,318.42           

WORKERS' COMPENSATION 402 -            1,778,046.68     -                     -                10,000.00  -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,788,046.68        

HEALTH INSURANCE 420 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              1,138,741.06   -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,138,741.06        

FIRE PROTECTION 500 -            1,342,916.53     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,342,916.53        

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 501 -            22,115.15           -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      22,115.15             

LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION 520 -            111,908.41         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      111,908.41           

FY23 - LERRF 521 -            300,000.00         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      300,000.00           

DPS-LAW ENFORCEMENT RETENTION 522 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

FY24 - LERF 523 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

BEAUTIFICATION 550 -            -                      95,768.41          -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      95,768.41             

MUNICIPAL TRANSIT 570 -            981,413.00         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      981,413.00           

CDBG GRANT 580 -            -                      -                     100,358.27   -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      100,358.27           

American Rescue Plan Act 590 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

LT - PROMOTIONAL 600 -            1,194,204.91     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,194,204.91        

LT - NP 650 -            1,639,203.33     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,639,203.33        

LT - DISCRETIONARY 680 -            1,724,320.41     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,724,320.41        

WATER & SEWER 700 2,100.00  17,538,202.65   -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    690,892.61         -                        -                     -                    -                      18,231,195.26     

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 720 -            6,662,283.39     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      6,662,283.39        

SPECIAL MUSEUM 750 -            21,559.57           -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      21,559.57             

GOLF PRO SHOP 790 -            930,565.37         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      930,565.37           

NMFA-WATER & SEWER 850 -            -                      -                     -                -              4,664,037.53   -              -                    -                    12,000,000.00   -                        -                     -                    564,433.60        17,228,471.13     

PERMENANT W&S 900 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    9,195,071.78     -                        -                     -                    -                      9,195,071.78        

MUNICIPAL COURT 920 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    18,718.81  -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      18,718.81             

WIPP ACCEL IMPACT 950 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

ELEA 980 194,786.38         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      194,786.38           

9,750.06  61,182,157.67   16,792,597.02  100,358.27  10,000.00  4,664,037.53   18,718.81  1,138,741.06   24,697.80        42,471,589.13   1,083,099.38       -                     -                    564,433.60        128,060,180.33   

Reconciliation 9,750.06  61,182,157.67   16,792,597.02  100,358.27   10,000.00  4,664,037.53   18,718.81  1,138,741.06   24,697.80         42,471,589.13   1,083,099.38       -                     -                    564,433.60        128,060,180.33   

Variance -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

Wells Fargo Western Commerce Bank Carlsbad National Bank Certificates of Deposit NMFA



City of Carlsbad
Certificates of Deposit
FY24-04 -October

Bank CD # Fund Fund Name Fund Type June July August September October YTD Interest

Carlsbad National Bank 6813455 101 General Fund General 580,113.31        583,367.51        583,367.51        583,367.51        586,675.92        6,562.61            
Carlsbad National Bank 6814010 101 General Fund General 216,260.40        216,260.40        216,260.40        217,486.86        217,486.86        1,226.46            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815114 101 General Fund General 4,073,429.23     4,093,740.58     4,093,740.58     4,093,740.58     4,114,153.20     40,723.97          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815236 101 General Fund General 319,539.75        321,332.24        321,332.24        321,332.24        323,154.59        3,614.84            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815264 101 General Fund General 9,269,090.86     9,269,090.86     9,269,090.86     9,352,497.44     9,352,497.44     83,406.58          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815295 101 General Fund General 938,555.94        949,471.86        949,471.86        949,471.86        960,636.09        22,080.15          
Carlsbad National Bank 6814016 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 1,331,441.90     1,331,441.90     1,331,441.90     1,337,482.63     1,337,482.63     6,040.73            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815227 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 694,278.58        694,278.58        694,278.58        698,216.00        698,216.00        3,937.42            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815265 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 978,588.62        978,588.62        978,588.62        987,394.31        987,394.31        8,805.69            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815296 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 967,885.81        979,142.85        979,142.85        979,142.85        990,655.97        22,770.16          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815173 400 Disaster Preparedness Insurance 1,011,535.08     1,011,535.08     1,017,271.73     1,017,271.73     1,017,271.73     5,736.65            
Carlsbad National Bank 6813454 700 Water & Sewer Enterprise 316,425.50        318,200.52        318,200.52        318,200.52        320,005.11        3,579.61            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815235 700 Water & Sewer Enterprise 366,738.73        368,795.98        368,795.98        368,795.98        370,887.50        4,148.77            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815333 850 Debt Service -                       -                       6,000,000.00     6,000,000.00     6,000,000.00     -                      
Carlsbad National Bank 6815334 850 Debt Service -                       -                       6,000,000.00     6,000,000.00     6,000,000.00     -                      
Carlsbad National Bank 6814992 900 Permanent W&S Agency 1,015,780.41     1,021,478.52     1,021,478.52     1,021,478.52     1,027,271.56     11,491.15          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815297 900 Permanent W&S Agency 4,021,046.77     4,069,427.78     4,069,427.78     4,069,427.78     4,089,719.17     68,672.40          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815195 900 Permanent W&S Agency 4,036,967.14     4,055,083.72     4,055,083.72     4,055,083.72     4,078,081.05     41,113.91          

30,137,678.03   30,261,237.00   42,266,973.65   42,370,390.53   42,471,589.13   333,911.10        

Western Commerce Bank 2013661 101 General Fund General 1,070,169.39     1,070,169.39     1,070,169.39     1,083,099.38     1,083,099.38     12,929.99          
1,070,169.39     1,070,169.39     1,070,169.39     1,083,099.38     1,083,099.38     12,929.99          

31,207,847.42   31,331,406.39   43,337,143.04   43,453,489.91   43,554,688.51   346,841.09        TOTAL



2.  Summary of Fund Position  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad
Fund Position
FY24-04 -October

Transfers
Beginning Increase Revenue & Tran Change in Ending

Fund Fund Name Fund Revenues (Decrease) Labor Ops Capital Total <Less> Costs Reserve/AP Fund
101 General Fund 44,853,185     25,388,095         (13,796,424)    13,401,051      4,485,074         1,804,629         19,690,754      (8,099,084)                 (3,526)               36,750,576            
102 Payroll 24,242             -                            -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         -                                   -                         24,242                    
200 GRT Capital Outlay 2,708,793        1,858,535           (3,800,000)       -                         74,150               15,284               89,434              (2,030,900)                 -                         677,893                  
201 Capital Projects 397,953           932,507.72         1,700,000        -                         -                          182,531             182,531           2,449,977                  -                         2,847,930               
202 Airport Improvements 216,253           990,340              -                         -                         8,817                 1,994,139         2,002,956        (1,012,616)                 -                         (796,363)                 
220 Landfill-Reserve 5,403,889        152,554              111,000           -                         -                          -                          -                         263,554                     -                         5,667,443               
230 Landfill-Closure 522,669           -                            -                         -                         3,759                 -                          3,759                (3,759)                         -                         518,910                  
240 Landfill-Construction 3,461,071        -                            4,000,000        -                         12,752               -                          12,752              3,987,248                  -                         7,448,319               
300 Sports Complex 2,598,253        992,988              13,307              222,371           151,677             551,224             925,271           81,024                        -                         2,679,277               
320 Streets Improvement 1,653,604        294,565              4,300,000        -                         -                          366,499             366,499           4,228,066                  -                         5,881,670               
350 Local Government Correction 953,903           236,088              -                         -                         83,885               -                          83,885              152,203                     1,671                1,107,777               
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 394,203           129,731              (355,000)          -                         3,892                 -                          3,892                (229,161)                    -                         165,042                  
400 Disaster Preparedness 1,259,093        5,737                   -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         5,737                          -                         1,264,830               
401 Insurance 762,447           51,618                 1,200,000        -                         1,108,747         -                          1,108,747        142,871                     -                         905,318                  
402 Workers' Compensation 954,709           -                            1,050,000        -                         216,662             -                          216,662           833,338                     -                         1,788,047               
420 Health Insurance 2,346,496        2,063,851           (826,848)          -                         2,444,758         -                          2,444,758        (1,207,755)                 -                         1,138,741               
500 Fire Protection 993,932           349,215              -                         -                         230                     -                          230                   348,985                     -                         1,342,917               
501 Emergency Medical Services 2,115                20,000                 -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         20,000                        -                         22,115                    
520 Law Enforcement Protection 0                        197,000              -                         -                         85,092               -                          85,092              111,908                     -                         111,908                  
521 Law Enforcement Retention -                        300,000              -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         300,000                     -                         300,000                  
550 Beautification 4,912                19,230                 90,000              -                         18,374               -                          18,374              90,857                        -                         95,768                    
570 Municipal Transit 110,416           297,978              1,020,331        352,993           94,390               -                          447,383           870,926                     71                      981,413                  
580 CDBG Grant 50,510             49,848                 -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         49,848                        -                         100,358                  
600 LT-Promotional 2,081,393        475,266              -                         -                         476,248             886,206             1,362,454        (887,188)                    -                         1,194,205               
650 LT-Non Promotional 1,161,603        712,899              -                         -                         120,062             115,236             235,298           477,601                     -                         1,639,203               
680 LT-Discretionary 1,372,683        455,518              -                         -                         -                          103,881             103,881           351,637                     (1,389)               1,722,932               
700 Water & Sewer 16,218,516     6,947,125           647,068           1,733,657        974,468             1,658,886         4,367,011        3,227,182                  81,927              19,527,625            
720 Solid Waste Disposal 9,171,337        3,166,980           (4,308,710)       699,505           580,652             87,987               1,368,143        (2,509,873)                 53,214              6,714,678               
750 Special Museum 21,881             2,031                   -                         -                         2,340                 -                          2,340                (308)                            (13)                    21,560                    
790 Golf Pro Shop 887,048           471,059              (44,724)            104,999           200,295             9,218                 314,512           111,824                     10,088              1,008,960               

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 9,311,906        6,952                   9,000,000        -                         1,090,387         -                          1,090,387        7,916,565                  -                         17,228,471            
900 Permanent W&S 9,073,794        121,277              -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         121,277                     -                         9,195,072               
920 Municipal Court 18,489             -                            -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         -                                   230                   18,719                    
980 ELEA 97,252             100,000              -                         -                         2,466                 -                          2,466                97,534                        -                         194,786                  

Total 119,088,552   46,788,989         (0)                       16,514,575      12,239,177       7,775,719         36,529,471      10,259,518                142,273           129,490,343          

FY24
Costs

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Agency Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds



City of Carlsbad
Ending Cash Balance
FY24-04 -October

$44.9 $46.4 
$34.1 $34.8 $36.8 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

General Fund - $M

$14.4 $15.8 
$23.1 $22.6 $22.2 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Capital Projects & Street Funds - $M

$16.2 $16.9 $16.7 $17.9 $19.5 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Water & Sewer - $M

$119.0 $123.5 $126.0 $126.4 $129.5 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Total Funds - $M

$9.2 $9.7 

$5.9 $6.4 $6.7 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Solid Waste Disposal - $M

$9.3 $9.3 

$18.3 $17.2 $17.2 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Debt Service - $M



City of Carlsbad
Revenue
FY24-04 -October

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 6,238,555     7,094,096     5,411,848     6,643,596     -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      25,388,095     
102 Payroll -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay 451,133        533,843        386,559        487,000        -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      1,858,535       
201 Capital Projects 795,072        68,391          11,684          57,361          -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      932,508           
202 Airport Improvements 1,271             1,271             986,200        1,598             -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      990,340           
220 Landfill-Reserve 122,257        -                      18,784          11,513          -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      152,554           
230 Landfill-Closure -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      -                        
240 Landfill-Construction -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      -                        
300 Sports Complex 240,883        286,339        205,410        260,356        -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      992,988           
320 Streets Improvement 79,793          58,527          80,411          75,834          -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      294,565           
350 Local Government Correction 50,783          62,455          54,442          68,408          -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      236,088           
360 Cannabis Revenue 27,443          31,864          29,609          40,815          -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      129,731           
400 Disaster Preparedness -                      5,737             -                      -                      -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      5,737               
401 Insurance 46,638          -                      361                4,619             -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      51,618             
402 Workers' Compensation -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      -                        
420 Health Insurance 504,206        469,016        619,949        470,680        -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      2,063,851       
500 Fire Protection -                      349,215        -                      -                      -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      349,215           
501 Emergency Medical Services -                      -                      20,000          -                      -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      20,000             
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                      -                      197,000        -                      -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      197,000           
521 Law Enforcement Retention -                      -                      -                      300,000        -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      300,000           
550 Beautification 19,230          -                      -                      -                      -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      19,230             
570 Municipal Transit 108,854        44,816          59,449          84,859          -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      297,978           
580 CDBG Grant 49,848          -                      -                      -                      -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      49,848             
600 LT-Promotional 112,494        124,079        120,704        117,989        -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      475,266           
650 LT-Non Promotional 168,741        186,118        181,056        176,984        -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      712,899           
680 LT-Discretionary 106,600        122,088        111,045        115,786        -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      455,518           
700 Water & Sewer 1,405,972     1,947,134     2,091,981     1,502,038     -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      6,947,125       
720 Solid Waste Disposal 782,511        819,824        763,367        801,278        -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      3,166,980       
750 Special Museum 724                108                691                509                -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      2,031               
790 Golf Pro Shop 141,853        136,860        98,052          94,295          -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      471,059           

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 1,565             1,590             1,919             1,878             -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      6,952               
900 Permanent W&S 72,196          -                      -                      49,082          -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      121,277           
920 Municipal Court -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      -                        
980 ELEA -                      50,000          50,000          -                      -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      100,000           

Total 11,528,622  12,393,369  11,500,520  11,366,478  -                   -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      46,788,989     

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise Funds



City of Carlsbad
Transfers
FY24-04 -October

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund -                      (14,455,000)  -                      658,576        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (13,796,424)  
102 Payroll -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
200 GRT Capital Outlay -                      (3,000,000)     -                      (800,000)       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (3,800,000)     
201 Capital Projects -                      1,700,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,700,000      
202 Airport Improvements -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
220 Landfill-Reserve -                      111,000         -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      111,000         
230 Landfill-Closure -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
240 Landfill-Construction -                      4,000,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      4,000,000      
300 Sports Complex -                      -                       -                      13,307          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      13,307            
320 Streets Improvement -                      4,300,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      4,300,000      
350 Local Government Correction -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
360 Cannabis Revenue -                      (355,000)        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (355,000)        
400 Disaster Preparedness -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
401 Insurance -                      1,200,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,200,000      
402 Workers' Compensation -                      1,050,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,050,000      
420 Health Insurance -                      -                       -                      (826,848)       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (826,848)        
500 Fire Protection -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
501 Emergency Medical Services -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
521 Law Enforcement Retention -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
550 Beautification -                      90,000            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      90,000            
570 Municipal Transit -                      1,000,000      -                      20,331          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,020,331      
580 CDBG Grant -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
600 LT-Promotional -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
650 LT-Non Promotional -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
680 LT-Discretionary -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
700 Water & Sewer -                      (250,000)        -                      897,068        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      647,068         
720 Solid Waste Disposal -                      (4,341,000)     -                      32,290          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (4,308,710)     
750 Special Museum -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
790 Golf Pro Shop -                      (50,000)          -                      5,276             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (44,724)          

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                      9,000,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      9,000,000      
900 Permanent W&S -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
920 Municipal Court -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
980 ELEA -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       

Total -                      -                       -                      0                     -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (0)                     

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



City of Carlsbad
Labor
FY24-04 -October

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 3,290,865  3,075,113  3,147,288  3,887,785  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   13,401,051  
102 Payroll -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
201 Capital Projects -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
202 Airport Improvements -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
220 Landfill-Reserve -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
230 Landfill-Closure -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
300 Sports Complex 53,687        50,090        52,190        66,403        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   222,371        
320 Streets Improvement -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
350 Local Government Correction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
360 Cannabis Revenue -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
400 Disaster Preparedness -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
401 Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
402 Workers' Compensation -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
420 Health Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
500 Fire Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
521 Law Enforcement Retention -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
550 Beautification -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
570 Municipal Transit 80,310        82,119        83,961        106,603      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   352,993        
580 CDBG Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
600 LT-Promotional -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
650 LT-Non Promotional -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
680 LT-Discretionary -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
700 Water & Sewer 399,581      413,014      408,514      512,548      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,733,657     
720 Solid Waste Disposal 159,704      161,420      173,071      205,311      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   699,505        
750 Special Museum -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
790 Golf Pro Shop -                   19,636        41,360        44,002        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   104,999        

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
900 Permanent W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
980 ELEA -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     

Total 3,984,147  3,801,392  3,906,385  4,822,652  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   16,514,575  

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds



City of Carlsbad
Operations
FY24-04 -October

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 1,056,374  1,178,886  1,299,984  949,831      -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   4,485,074     
102 Payroll -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay 18,086        21,138        15,370        19,557        -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   74,150          
201 Capital Projects -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
202 Airport Improvements -                   -                   5,480          3,337          -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   8,817             
220 Landfill-Reserve -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
230 Landfill-Closure -                   -                   -                   3,759          -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   3,759             
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   -                   12,752        -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   12,752          
300 Sports Complex 56,870        46,154        22,365        26,288        -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   151,677        
320 Streets Improvement -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
350 Local Government Correction 35,435        21,945        26,505        -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   83,885          
360 Cannabis Revenue 823              956              888              1,224          -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   3,892             
400 Disaster Preparedness -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
401 Insurance 56,582        1,037,194  645              14,327        -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,108,747     
402 Workers' Compensation 54,293        66,300        44,720        51,350        -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   216,662        
420 Health Insurance 1,023,854  320,579      505,119      595,205      -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   2,444,758     
500 Fire Protection -                   -                   230              -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   230                
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
520 Law Enforcement Protection 8,631          19,100        38,435        18,927        -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   85,092          
521 Law Enforcement Retention -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
550 Beautification 2,100          1,500          12,674        2,100          -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   18,374          
570 Municipal Transit 16,856        35,995        19,957        21,582        -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   94,390          
580 CDBG Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
600 LT-Promotional 111,500      129,174      77,713        157,861      -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   476,248        
650 LT-Non Promotional 14,394        69,589        36,080        -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   120,062        
680 LT-Discretionary -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
700 Water & Sewer 213,092      323,877      209,921      227,578      -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   974,468        
720 Solid Waste Disposal 93,990        94,408        118,334      273,919      -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   580,652        
750 Special Museum 18                464              16                1,841          -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   2,340             
790 Golf Pro Shop 31,597        41,856        67,726        59,116        -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   200,295        

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                   -                   1,090,387  -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,090,387     
900 Permanent W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
980 ELEA 97                2,280          -                   89                -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   2,466             

Total 2,794,591  3,411,395  3,592,549  2,440,643  -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   12,239,177  

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



City of Carlsbad
Capital
FY24-04 -October

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 359,639      604,345      288,696      551,950      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,804,629     
102 Payroll -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
200 GRT Capital Outlay -                   924              14,361        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   15,284           
201 Capital Projects 414              23,749        144,955      13,413        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   182,531        
202 Airport Improvements 373,574      -                   1,620,565   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,994,139     
220 Landfill-Reserve -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
230 Landfill-Closure -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
300 Sports Complex -                   266,051      148,413      136,760      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   551,224        
320 Streets Improvement 1,435          1,504          212,562      150,997      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   366,499        
350 Local Government Correction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
360 Cannabis Revneue -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
400 Disaster Preparedness -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
401 Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
402 Workers' Compensation -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
420 Health Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
500 Fire Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
521 Law Enforcement Retention -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
550 Beautification -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
570 Municipal Transit -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
580 CDBG Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
600 LT-Promotional -                   -                   866,081      20,125        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   886,206        
650 LT-Non Promotional -                   26,849        74,068        14,319        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   115,236        
680 LT-Discretionary 45,915        38,548        14,418        5,000          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   103,881        
700 Water & Sewer 837,404      441,159      229,199      151,124      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,658,886     
720 Solid Waste Disposal (9,993)         -                   -                   97,979        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   87,987           
750 Special Museum -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
790 Golf Pro Shop -                   9,218          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   9,218             

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
900 Permanent W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
980 ELEA -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      

Total 1,608,389   1,412,345   3,613,318   1,141,667   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   7,775,719     

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds



City of Carlsbad
Total Costs
FY24-04 -October

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 4,706,877     4,858,344     4,735,968     5,389,566     -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      19,690,754     
102 Payroll -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay 18,086           22,062           29,730           19,557           -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      89,434             
201 Capital Projects 414                 23,749           144,955         13,413           -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      182,531           
202 Airport Improvements 373,574         -                      1,626,045     3,337             -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      2,002,956        
220 Landfill-Reserve -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
230 Landfill-Closure -                      -                      -                      3,759             -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      3,759                
240 Landfill-Construction -                      -                      -                      12,752           -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      12,752             
300 Sports Complex 110,557         362,295         222,968         229,452         -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      925,271           
320 Streets Improvement 1,435             1,504             212,562         150,997         -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      366,499           
350 Local Government Correction 35,435           21,945           26,505           -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      83,885             
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 823                 956                 888                 1,224             -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      3,892                
400 Disaster Preparedness -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
401 Insurance 56,582           1,037,194     645                 14,327           -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      1,108,747        
402 Workers' Compensation 54,293           66,300           44,720           51,350           -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      216,662           
420 Health Insurance 1,023,854     320,579         505,119         595,205         -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      2,444,758        
500 Fire Protection -                      -                      230                 -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      230                   
501 Emergency Medical Services -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
520 Law Enforcement Protection 8,631             19,100           38,435           18,927           -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      85,092             
530 Law Enforcement Retention -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
550 Beautification 2,100             1,500             12,674           2,100             -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      18,374             
570 Municipal Transit 97,166           118,113         103,919         128,185         -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      447,383           
580 CDBG Grant -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
600 LT-Promotional 111,500         129,174         943,794         177,986         -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      1,362,454        
650 LT-Non Promotional 14,394           96,438           110,148         14,319           -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      235,298           
680 LT-Discretionary 45,915           38,548           14,418           5,000             -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      103,881           
700 Water & Sewer 1,450,077     1,178,050     847,634         891,250         -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      4,367,011        
720 Solid Waste Disposal 243,701         255,828         291,405         577,209         -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      1,368,143        
750 Special Museum 18                   464                 16                   1,841             -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      2,340                
790 Golf Pro Shop 31,597           70,710           109,087         103,118         -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      314,512           

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                      -                      1,090,387     -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      1,090,387        
900 Permanent W&S -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
920 Municipal Court -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
980 ELEA 97                   2,280             -                      89                   -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      2,466                

Total 8,387,127     8,625,131     11,112,252   8,404,962     -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      36,529,471     

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds



City of Carlsbad
Net Change in Fund
FY24-04 -October

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 1,531,679    (12,219,248)   675,880        1,912,606    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (8,099,084)     
102 Payroll -                     -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay 433,048        (2,488,219)     356,828        (332,557)       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (2,030,900)     
201 Capital Projects 794,658        1,744,642       (133,271)       43,948          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     2,449,977       
202 Airport Improvements (372,303)       1,271               (639,845)       (1,738)           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (1,012,616)     
220 Landfill-Reserve 122,257        111,000          18,784          11,513          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     263,554          
230 Landfill-Closure -                     -                        -                     (3,759)           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (3,759)             
240 Landfill-Construction -                     4,000,000       -                     (12,752)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     3,987,248       
300 Sports Complex 130,326        (75,956)           (17,558)         44,211          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     81,024             
320 Streets Improvement 78,358          4,357,024       (132,152)       (75,164)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     4,228,066       
350 Local Government Correction 15,348          40,510             27,937          68,408          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     152,203          
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 26,620          (324,092)         28,721          39,590          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (229,161)         
400 Disaster Preparedness -                     5,737               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     5,737               
401 Insurance (9,944)           162,806          (283)               (9,707)           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     142,871          
402 Workers' Compensation (54,293)         983,700          (44,720)         (51,350)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     833,338          
420 Health Insurance (519,649)       148,436          114,830        (951,373)       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (1,207,755)     
500 Fire Protection -                     349,215          (230)               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     348,985          
501 Emergency Medical Services -                     -                        20,000          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     20,000             
520 Law Enforcement Protection (8,631)           (19,100)           158,565        (18,927)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     111,908          
521 Law Enforcement Retention -                     -                        -                     300,000        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     300,000          
550 Beautification 17,130          88,500             (12,674)         (2,100)           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     90,857             
570 Municipal Transit 11,688          926,703          (44,469)         (22,995)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     870,926          
580 CDBG Grant 49,848          -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     49,848             
600 LT-Promotional 994                (5,095)             (823,091)       (59,996)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (887,188)         
650 LT-Non Promotional 154,347        89,680             70,908          162,666        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     477,601          
680 LT-Discretionary 60,685          83,540             96,627          110,786        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     351,637          
700 Water & Sewer (44,105)         519,084          1,244,347    1,507,856    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     3,227,182       
720 Solid Waste Disposal 538,809        (3,777,004)     471,963        256,360        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (2,509,873)     
750 Special Museum 706                (357)                 674                (1,332)           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (308)                 
790 Golf Pro Shop 110,256        16,150             (11,035)         (3,547)           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     111,824          

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 1,565            9,001,590       (1,088,468)   1,878            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     7,916,565       
900 Permanent W&S 72,196          -                        -                     49,082          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     121,277          
920 Municipal Court -                     -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                     -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                        
980 ELEA (97)                 47,720             50,000          (89)                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     97,534             

Total 3,141,495    3,768,238       388,269        2,961,516    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     10,259,518     

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Grant Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



3.  Revenues 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Revenue by Fund
FY24-04 October

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Revenue Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 33%
101 General Fund 54% 25,388,095    21,074,008    4,314,087      63,222,023    40%
102 Payroll 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay 4% 1,858,535       1,525,516       333,019         4,576,548       41%
201 Capital Projects 2% 932,508          4,298,261       (3,365,753)     12,894,783    7%
202 Airport Improvements 2% 990,340          3,174,416       (2,184,076)     9,523,249       10%
220 Landfill-Reserve 0% 152,554          37,000            115,554         111,000          137%
230 Landfill-Closure 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
240 Landfill-Construction 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
300 Sports Complex 2% 992,988          838,630          154,358         2,515,890       39%
320 Streets Improvement 1% 294,565          478,005          (183,440)        1,434,014       21%
350 Local Government Correction 1% 236,088          243,333          (7,245)            730,000          32%
360 Cannabis Revenue 0% 129,731          120,000          9,731              360,000          36%
400 Disaster Preparedness 0% 5,737              -                       5,737              -                        
401 Insurance 0% 51,618            -                       51,618           -                        
402 Workers' Compensation 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
420 Health Insurance 4% 2,063,851       2,200,000       (136,149)        6,600,000       31%
500 Fire Protection 1% 349,215          232,810          116,405         698,429          50%
501 Emergency Medical Services 0% 20,000            6,667              13,333           20,000            100%
520 Law Enforcement Protection 0% 197,000          65,667            131,333         197,000          100%
521 FY23 - LERRF 1% 300,000          100,000          200,000         300,000          100%
523 FY24 - LERF 0% -                       200,000          (200,000)        600,000          0%
550 Beautification 0% 19,230            8,140              11,090           24,420            79%
570 Municipal Transit 1% 297,978          323,645          (25,667)          970,936          31%
580 CDBG Grant 0% 49,848            -                       49,848           -                        
590 American Rescue Plan Act 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
600 LT-Promotional 1% 475,266          300,000          175,266         900,000          53%
650 LT-Non Promotional 2% 712,899          433,333          279,565         1,300,000       55%
680 LT-Discretionary 1% 455,518          400,000          55,518           1,200,000       38%
700 Water & Sewer 15% 6,947,125       7,685,828       (738,702)        23,057,483    30%
720 Solid Waste Disposal 7% 3,166,980       2,843,045       323,935         8,529,136       37%
750 Special Museum 0% 2,031              2,333              (302)                7,000              29%
790 Golf Pro Shop 1% 471,059          242,333          228,726         727,000          65%

Debt Service 
Funds

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer
0% 6,952              -                       6,952              -                        

900 Permanent W&S 0% 121,277          -                       121,277         -                        
920 Municipal Court 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
980 ELEA 0% 100,000          37,500            62,500           112,500          89%

100% 46,788,989    46,870,470    (81,481)          140,611,411  33%

Agency Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

July - October

General Fund

Captial Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds

Enterprise Funds



The City of Carlsbad
Revenue by Select Funds and Categories
FY24-04 October FY

Total Target
No Fund / Category Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 33%
101 GENERAL FUND

Gross Receipts Tax 22,579,769  18,533,850  4,045,919     55,601,550     41%
Property Tax 276,090        1,300,000     (1,023,910)   3,900,000       7%
Franchise Tax 351,606        332,833        18,773          998,500          35%
Ambulance Service 334,481        276,333        58,148          829,000          40%
County 158,750        225,000        (66,250)         675,000          24%
Golf Green Fees & Cart Permits 126,399        130,000        (3,601)           390,000          32%
Permits, Registrations and Business, Liquor, Pet License 95,469          64,100          31,369          192,300          50%
Misc. Revenues 1,149,170     13,000          1,136,170     39,000             2947%
Grants 91,807          44,271          47,536          132,813          69%
Fees 26,103          29,800          (3,697)           89,400             29%
Cemetery 74,657          60,667          13,990          182,000          41%
Water Park 84,493          36,733          47,760          110,200          77%
Misc. Contracts & Leases 19,300          20,753          (1,453)           62,260             31%
Donations 20,000          6,667             13,333          20,000             100%

25,388,095  21,074,008  4,314,087     63,222,023     40%

320 Streets Improvement
Gasoline Tax 247,586        226,667        20,920          680,000          36%
Auto License 40,936          35,000          5,936             105,000          39%
State Legilative Grant -                      216,338        (216,338)       649,014          0%
Misc. 6,043             -                      6,043             -                         

294,565        478,005        (183,440)       1,434,014       21%

350 LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORRECTION
Local Correction Fees (Tickets, Fees, etc.) 236,088        243,333        (7,245)           730,000          32%

236,088        243,333        (7,245)           730,000          32%

LODGERS TAX
LT - Promotional (600) 475,266        300,000        175,266        900,000          53%
LT - Non Promotional (650) 712,899        433,333        279,565        1,300,000       55%
LT - Discretionary (680) 455,518        400,000        55,518          1,200,000       38%

1,643,683     1,133,333     510,349        3,400,000       48%

700 WATER & SEWER    
Water 2,964,658     2,000,000     964,658        6,000,000       49%
Sewer Services 2,003,925     1,733,333     270,592        5,200,000       39%
Septage Services 157,272        160,000        (2,728)           480,000          33%
Effluent Contract 341,820        2,333             339,487        7,000               4883%
Double Eagle Water 515,641        333,333        182,308        1,000,000       52%
Misc. Revenues 817,817        3,383,161     (2,565,344)   10,149,483     8%
Late & Reconnect Fees 145,992        73,667          72,325          221,000          66%

6,947,125     7,685,828     (738,702)       23,057,483     30%

720 LANDFILL & SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL
Solid Waste Disposal Services 2,663,524     2,433,333     230,191        7,300,000       36%
Gross Receipts Tax (Environmental) 495,091        406,379        88,712          1,219,136       41%
County Share of Costs -                      -                      -                      -                         
Misc. Revenues 8,365             3,333             5,032             10,000             84%

3,166,980     2,843,045     323,935        8,529,136       37%

July - October

600, 650, 
680



The City of Carlsbad
Total Revenues
FY24-04 October

$46.8Total Revenues - $Ms:  

$25.9, 55%

$6.9, 15%

$2.1, 4%

$2.7, 6%

$0.3, 
1%

$0.3, 
1%

$1.2, 
2%

$0.2, 0%

$0.4, 1%

$0.3, 1%

$6.5, 14%

GRTR

W&S

Health Insurance

SWD

Property Tax

Gasoline Tax

Lodgers Tax

Muni Tickets/Fines

Franchise

Ambulance

All Other



The City of Carlsbad
Total Revenues
FY24-04 October

$46.8Total Revenues - $Ms:  

$25.9, 55%

$6.9, 15%

$2.1, 4%

$2.7, 6%
$0.3, 1%

$0.3, 
1%

$1.2, 
2%

$0.2, 0%
$0.4, 1%

$0.3, 1% $6.5, 14%

GRTR

W&S

Health Insurance

SWD

Property Tax

Gasoline Tax

Lodgers Tax

Muni Tickets/Fines

Franchise

Ambulance

All Other



4.  Revenues – Gross Receipts Tax  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue (Cash Basis)
FY24-04 October

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Revenue Actual Budget Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 33%
Fund 1 - General
Municipal GRT 25% 11,744,798            9,640,325               2,104,472               28,920,976            41%
Muni Share - State GRT 21% 9,847,382               8,082,895               1,764,487               24,248,684            41%
Muni Infrastructure 2% 987,589                  810,630                  176,959                  2,431,890               41%

48% 22,579,769            18,533,850            4,045,919               55,601,550            41%

Fund 2 - Muni Capital Outlay GRT 4% 1,858,535               1,525,516               333,019                  4,576,548               41%
Fund 29 - Muni Infrastructure (Sports Complex) 2% 987,589                  810,630                  176,959                  2,431,890               41%
Fund 24 - Municipal Environment (SW Disposal) 1% 495,091                  406,379                  88,712                    1,219,136               41%

7% 3,341,215               2,742,525               598,690                  8,227,574               41%

Total 55% 25,920,984            21,276,375            4,644,609              63,829,124            41%

July - October

$5.57 
$4.96 

$5.80 

$4.28 

$6.66 

$5.45 
$5.80 

$9.14 

$5.95 
$6.29 

$7.45 

$5.39 

$6.79 

Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23

13 Month Trend GRTRs - $Ms

$69 
$73 

$49 

$59 

$68 
$72 

FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 (F)

6-Year Trend GRTRs - $Ms
Top 10 Daily Amounts Received

Count
Total Amt 
Received

 Daily 
Amount 

For the 
Month/Year 

Received 
Month/Year

1 $9,138,192.40 $294,780.40 March 2023 May 2023

2 $8,762,449.97 $282,659.68 July 2019 September 2019

3 $7,780,983.22 $259,366.11 June 2019 August 2019

4 $7,482,736.94 $249,424.56 September 2019 November 2019

5 $7,566,132.05 $244,068.77 March 2022 May 2022

6 $7,445,505.59 $243,675.48 June 2023 August 2023

7 $7,124,006.63 $229,806.67 December 2019 February 2020

8 $6,930,887.15 $223,577.00 March 2020 May 2020

9 $6,792,187.64 $215,067.00 August 2023 October 2023

10 $6,663,424.17 $214,949.00 December 2022 February 2023



City of Carlsbad, NM
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue by Industry
Lodgers' Tax by Fund
6-year Summary

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX

Industry 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

11 -Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting 22,669                    21,842                    11,671                    23,697                    67,199                    16,549                    

21 - Mining, Quarrying, and Oil & Gas Extraction 8,134,619              8,647,043              3,028,643              2,564,345              4,694,557              1,908,921              

22 - Utilities 1,167,338              1,147,306              1,151,849              1,207,978              1,402,464              455,178                  

23 - Construction 7,899,915              8,122,488              4,730,146              4,876,493              4,520,550              2,170,699              

31-33 - Manufacturing 3,469,026              3,297,937              2,104,535              3,371,162              3,595,940              1,521,298              

42 - Wholesale Trade 9,015,334              6,907,910              4,880,331              8,848,323              11,168,832            4,228,178              

44-45 - Retail Trade 14,608,729            14,392,762            11,871,206            14,803,290            16,279,065            6,262,469              

48-49 - Transportation and Warehousing 3,298,329              3,314,559              487,889                  (744,853)                489,654                  452,702                  

51 - Information 1,322,192              1,583,850              1,023,696              1,262,870              1,316,542              448,448                  

52 - Finance and Insurance 304,195                  326,561                  297,729                  332,000                  310,904                  104,716                  

53 - Real Estate and Rental and Leasing 2,977,833              3,768,265              1,878,899              1,901,279              2,168,372              732,590                  

54 - Professional, Scientific, and Tech Services 2,912,610              3,448,135              3,161,459              3,846,312              3,685,983              1,464,714              

55 - Mgt of Companies and Enterprises 1                              -                               -                               410                          -                               2,721                      

56 - Admin/Support & Waste Mgt & Remed Srvs 1,137,359              2,248,662              3,577,316              4,898,287              2,238,296              (350,172)                

61 - Educational Services 17,202                    106,035                  108,896                  180,443                  155,125                  39,601                    

62 - Health Care and Social Assistance 2,244,077              1,474,911              1,367,939              1,544,686              1,655,962              858,484                  

71 - Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation 38,468                    29,907                    29,340                    21,083                    40,877                    29,561                    

72 - Accommodation and Food Services 6,234,953              5,355,035              4,184,717              5,309,188              6,460,048              2,405,800              

81 - Other Services (except Public Admin) 3,885,183              4,255,106              3,199,029              4,221,708              5,536,834              2,121,366              

92 - Public Administration -                               -                               140                          616                          89                            518                          

Unclassified Establishments 103,379                  122,605                  131,735                  606,762                  791,722                  521,645                  

Internet Sales (prior to FY22 allocation only) -                               287,902                  575,804                  -                               -                               -                               

Total from Industry 68,793,411            68,858,821            47,802,968            59,076,081            66,579,012            25,395,987            

Less:  Admin Fess (1,120,897)             (970,148)                (774,547)                (1,122,435)             (1,253,466)             (474,409)                

Less:  Contracts (475,736)                (1,030,682)             (900,062)                (226,135)                -                               -                               

Add:  Food Distributions 1,791,438              5,876,274              2,034,441              1,239,304              1,427,367              482,791                  

Add:  Medical Distributions 173,067                  205,725                  203,027                  40,629                    62,511                    42,207                    

Add:  Municipal Equivalent Distribution 220,376                  242,200                  126,861                  -                               -                               -                               

Add:  Interstate Telecom 6,990                      1,016                      6,733                      -                               -                               -                               

Total Distribution 69,388,649            73,183,206            48,499,421            59,007,444            66,815,424            25,446,575            

LODGERS TAX

Fund 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Promotional 1,656,917              1,446,944              635,817                  901,750                  1,205,299              475,266                  

Non-Promotional 2,510,750              2,151,166              953,726                  1,352,641              1,807,950              712,899                  

Disccretionary -                               -                               757,608                  1,315,616              1,390,290              455,518                  

TOTAL LODGERS TAX 4,167,667              3,598,110              2,347,151              3,570,007              4,403,539              1,643,683              



City of Carlsbad, NM
Gross Receipts Tax - Cash Basis
FY24

TOTAL DEPOSIT Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total

GRTR

Tax 6,269,579  7,333,961  5,334,591  6,763,402  25,701,533  

Penalty 15,800        54,720        34,596        17,460        122,575        

Interest 6,580          56,825        22,145        11,326        96,876          

Total GRTs 6,291,958  7,445,506  5,391,332  6,792,188  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   25,920,984  

6,480,246     
5,674,972     

14%

Deductions

Admin Fees (115,712)    (135,241)    (98,334)       (125,122)    (474,409)       

Total Deductions (115,712)    (135,241)    (98,334)       (125,122)    -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   (474,409)       

Total Deposit 6,176,246  7,310,264  5,292,998  6,667,066  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   25,446,575  

Admin Fee Ratio 1.84% 1.82% 1.82% 1.84% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 1.83%

Average per Period:  
Average per Period Previous FY:  

% Change:  



City of Carlsbad, NM
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue by Industry 
FY24

Industry July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total %

11 -Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting 5,825                5,960                  4,764                  -                          16,549            0%

21 - Mining, Quarrying, and Oil & Gas Extraction 438,791            585,999             439,109             445,022             1,908,921      8%

22 - Utilities 68,469              91,721               144,789             150,199             455,178         2%

23 - Construction 481,064            565,469             522,981             601,185             2,170,699      9%

31-33 - Manufacturing 354,420            392,414             362,363             412,102             1,521,298      6%

42 - Wholesale Trade 1,026,792        1,122,655          991,929             1,086,802          4,228,178      17%

44-45 - Retail Trade 1,438,385        1,578,106          1,616,438          1,629,540          6,262,469      25%

48-49 - Transportation and Warehousing 94,921              83,672               135,835             138,274             452,702         2%

51 - Information 110,883            113,928             112,934             110,704             448,448         2%

52 - Finance and Insurance 34,169              24,508               32,296               13,742               104,716         0%

53 - Real Estate and Rental and Leasing 168,786            255,019             136,953             171,832             732,590         3%

54 - Professional, Scientific, and Tech Services 390,912            392,741             306,552             374,509             1,464,714      6%

55 - Mgt of Companies and Enterprises -                        -                          2,721                  2,721              0%

56 - Admin/Support & Waste Mgt & Remed Srvs 223,381            254,288             (909,873)            82,033               (350,172)        -1%

61 - Educational Services 11,593              12,885               7,815                  7,308                  39,601            0%

62 - Health Care and Social Assistance 119,334            428,441             131,320             179,389             858,484         3%

71 - Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation 12,282              7,001                  4,895                  5,383                  29,561            0%

72 - Accommodation and Food Services 569,930            617,033             633,493             585,344             2,405,800      9%

81 - Other Services (except Public Admin) 560,542            464,841             487,911             608,073             2,121,366      8%

92 - Public Administration -                        -                          518                     -                          518                 0%

Unclassified Establishments 50,274              318,570             97,003               55,797               521,645         2%

Total from Industry 6,160,752        7,315,251          5,260,025          6,659,958          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                    -                    -                    -                          25,395,987    100%

Less:  Admin Fess (115,712)          (135,241)            (98,334)              (125,122)            (474,409)        

Less:  Contracts -                          -                          -                          

Add:  Food Distributions 126,246            127,143             114,032             115,369             482,791         

Add:  Medical Distributions 4,960                3,111                  17,275               16,860               42,207            

TOTAL GRT 6,176,247        7,310,265          5,292,998          6,667,066          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                    -                    -                    -                          25,446,575    



5.  Transfers 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Transfers by Fund
FY24-04 October

FY
Total Target

Fund Fund Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 33%
101 General Fund (13,796,424)      (12,896,424)   (900,000)      (12,896,424)   107%
102 Payroll -                          -                       -                     -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay (3,800,000)        (6,050,000)     2,250,000    (6,050,000)     63%
201 Capital Projects 1,700,000         2,250,000      (550,000)      2,250,000      76%
202 Airport Improvements -                          -                       -                     -                        
220 Landfill-Reserve 111,000             111,000          -                     111,000          100%
230 Landfill-Closure -                          -                       -                     -                        
240 Landfill-Construction 4,000,000         4,000,000      -                     4,000,000      100%
300 Sports Complex 13,307               13,307            -                     13,307            100%
320 Streets Improvement 4,300,000         4,300,000      -                     4,300,000      100%
350 Local Government Correction -                          -                       -                     -                        
360 Cannabis Fund (355,000)           (355,000)        -                     (355,000)        100%
400 Disaster Preparedness -                          -                       -                     -                        
401 Insurance 1,200,000         1,200,000      -                     1,200,000      100%
402 Workers' Compensation 1,050,000         1,050,000      -                     1,050,000      100%
420 Health Insurance (826,848)           (826,848)        -                     (826,848)        100%
500 Fire Protection -                          -                       -                     -                        
501 Emergency Medical Services -                          -                       -                     -                        
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                          -                       -                     -                        
521 FY23 - LERRF -                          (300,000)        300,000       (300,000)        0%
523 FY24 - LERF -                          (600,000)        600,000       (600,000)        0%
550 Beautification 90,000               90,000            -                     90,000            100%
570 Municipal Transit 1,020,331         1,020,331      -                     1,020,331      100%
580 CDBG Grant -                          -                       -                     -                        
590 American Rescue Plan Act -                          -                       -                     -                        
600 LT-Promotional -                          -                       -                     -                        
650 LT-Non Promotional -                          -                       -                     -                        
680 LT-Discretionary -                          -                       -                     -                        
700 Water & Sewer 647,068             2,347,068      (1,700,000)   2,347,068      28%
720 Solid Waste Disposal (4,308,710)        (4,308,710)     -                     (4,308,710)     100%
750 Special Museum -                          -                       -                     -                        
790 Golf Pro Shop (44,724)              (44,724)           -                     (44,724)           100%

Debt Service 
Funds

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer
9,000,000         9,000,000      -                     9,000,000      100%

900 Permanent W&S -                          -                       -                     -                        
920 Municipal Court -                          -                       -                     -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                          -                       -                     -                        

(0)                        (0)                     -                     (0)                     100%

Enterprise Funds

Agency Funds

July - October

General Fund

Captial Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds



6. Labor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Page 1 of 2
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department
FY24-04 October

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Labor Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 31%
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 0% 25,406          30,062          4,656              97,702          26%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 3% 541,796        629,893        88,097           2,047,153     26%
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 1% 196,605        200,447        3,841              651,452        30%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 1% 133,428        135,548        2,120              440,531        30%
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 0% 24,596          92,726          68,131           301,361        8%
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 2% 359,338        345,919        (13,419)          1,124,237     32%
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 1% 132,864        136,467        3,603              443,518        30%
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 1% 168,538        187,822        19,284           610,422        28%

10% 1,582,571     1,758,885     176,314         5,716,376     28%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 2% 259,356        322,019        62,663           1,046,563     25%
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 12% 1,914,836     2,032,479     117,643         6,605,558     29%
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 4% 612,657        618,300        5,643              2,009,475     30%
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 3% 447,759        407,304        (40,454)          1,323,739     34%
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 0% 77,784          79,177          1,393              257,325        30%
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 3% 550,362        595,139        44,777           1,934,202     28%
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 1% 196,550        181,753        (14,797)          590,697        33%
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 1% 152,841        158,104        5,263              513,839        30%
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 1% 137,173        149,480        12,307           485,808        28%

101 General Fund 10129 PD - Training & Recruitment 0% 33,051          -                     (33,051)          -                      
27% 4,382,369     4,543,756     194,438         14,767,206  30%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 1% 138,333        432,544        294,211         1,405,769     10%
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 19% 3,101,669     2,951,172     (150,497)        9,591,308     32%
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 1% 133,690        132,989        (701)               432,214        31%

20% 3,373,692     3,516,705     143,013         11,429,291  30%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 0% 80,337          138,851        58,515           451,267        18%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 1% 215,270        221,880        6,610              721,109        30%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 1% 85,218          97,115          11,897           315,623        27%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 1% 105,803        106,711        908                 346,810        31%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 1% 187,530        186,482        (1,048)            606,067        31%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 1% 244,347        234,016        (10,331)          760,553        32%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 1% 145,442        202,669        57,227           658,674        22%
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose 0% -                     -                     -                      -                      
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0% 74,437          69,496          (4,941)            225,861        33%
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 0% 72,808          79,208          6,400              257,425        28%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 2% 411,738        436,367        24,629           1,418,191     29%

10% 1,622,928     1,772,794     149,865         5,761,580     28%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 2% 400,022        586,647        186,625         1,906,603     21%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 2% 387,195        369,149        (18,046)          1,199,733     32%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 1% 161,327        159,159        (2,168)            517,266        31%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 3% 426,421        472,859        46,438           1,536,793     28%
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 2% 274,963        298,719        23,756           970,838        28%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 2% 387,737        398,843        11,106           1,296,241     30%

12% 2,037,665     2,285,376     247,711         7,427,473     27%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 1% 134,101        314,608        180,507         1,022,477     13%
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 2% 267,724        271,739        4,015              883,153        30%

2% 401,825        586,348        184,522         1,905,630     21%

81% 13,401,051  14,463,863  1,095,864      47,007,555  29%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 1% 222,371        237,894        15,524           773,157        29%

Total Administration

Total Public Works

July - October

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies

Total Projects & Planning



Page 2 of 2
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department
FY24-04 October

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Labor Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 31%
July - October

570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 2% 352,993        366,303        13,310           1,190,485     30%
3% 575,364        604,198        28,834           1,963,642    29%

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 4% 699,505        711,878        12,373           2,313,604     30%
4% 699,505        711,878        12,373           2,313,604    30%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 5% 871,092        885,565        14,472           2,878,085     30%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 2% 294,646        318,535        23,889           1,035,239     28%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 2% 269,384        248,412        (20,972)          807,339        33%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 1% 170,777        204,391        33,615           664,272        26%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 1% 127,758        120,733        (7,025)            392,381        33%

10% 1,733,657    1,777,636    43,979           5,777,317    30.0%

790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 1% 104,999        142,864        37,865           464,307        23%
1% 104,999        142,864        37,865           464,307        23%

100% 16,514,575  17,557,575  1,181,050      57,526,426  29%

Total Solid Waste Disposal - Enterprise Fund

Total Water & Sewer - Enterprise Fund

Total Labor

Total Other Government Funds

Total Golf Pro Shop - Enterprise Fund



Page 9 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department - Analysis of Direct & Associated Payroll
FY24-04 October

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 23,600           26,889           3,289             1,806             2,060             254                
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 417,612        482,062        64,450           124,184        124,502        318                
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 135,538        142,510        6,972             61,068           50,513           (10,555)         
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 85,820           88,930           3,110             47,608           41,598           (6,010)           
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 20,490           69,619           49,129           4,105             19,673           15,568           
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 245,693        237,113        (8,580)           113,645        95,994           (17,651)         
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 103,608        103,557        (51)                 29,256           27,856           (1,401)           
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 119,334        128,910        9,576             49,204           51,956           2,752             

1,151,694     1,279,589     127,895        430,877        414,152        (16,725)         

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 174,561        210,709        36,147           84,795           99,384           14,589           
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 1,318,203     1,313,468     (4,735)           596,633        643,734        47,101           
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 394,718        388,662        (6,056)           217,939        206,738        (11,201)         
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 272,475        242,756        (29,719)         175,284        149,463        (25,821)         
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 51,355           51,343           (12)                 26,428           24,901           (1,527)           
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 392,318        391,056        (1,262)           158,044        182,041        23,997           
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 129,641        116,665        (12,977)         66,909           58,357           (8,552)           
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 99,271           97,824           (1,447)           53,570           54,424           854                
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 80,463           86,362           5,900             56,710           57,581           871                
101 General Fund 10129 PD - Training & Recruitment 21,031           -                     (21,031)         12,021           -                     (12,021)         

2,934,037     2,898,846     (35,191)         1,448,332     1,476,623     28,290           

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 60,901           284,572        223,671        77,432           131,952        54,520           
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 2,123,054     1,928,412     (194,642)       978,615        913,457        (65,158)         
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 88,835           90,568           1,733             44,854           37,495           (7,359)           

2,272,790     2,303,552     30,762           1,100,901     1,082,905     (17,997)         

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 63,036           102,824        39,788           17,301           30,885           13,584           
101 General Fund 10141 Library 160,482        165,249        4,766             54,787           48,413           (6,374)           
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 59,847           63,012           3,164             25,371           30,506           5,136             
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 79,224           81,164           1,940             26,579           21,595           (4,984)           
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 157,410        151,581        (5,828)           30,120           27,994           (2,126)           
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 184,555        175,248        (9,307)           59,792           50,101           (9,691)           
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 127,765        175,222        47,456           17,677           19,941           2,264             
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 59,821           54,234           (5,587)           14,616           12,687           (1,928)           
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 53,992           59,860           5,867             18,815           16,415           (2,401)           
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 269,312        293,397        24,085           142,426        126,808        (15,618)         

1,215,444     1,321,790     106,345        407,484        385,345        (22,139)         

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 280,544        397,547        117,003        119,479        167,373        47,894           
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 263,549        254,439        (9,110)           123,645        101,037        (22,608)         
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 100,593        103,567        2,973             60,733           49,697           (11,036)         
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 283,609        319,052        35,444           142,813        136,294        (6,519)           
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 197,161        210,771        13,610           77,802           76,885           (917)               
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 238,136        254,145        16,009           149,601        129,926        (19,675)         

1,363,592     1,539,521     175,928        674,073        661,212        (12,861)         

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 90,715           214,853        124,138        43,386           88,103           44,717           
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 190,134        192,660        2,527             77,591           69,014           (8,576)           

280,849        407,513        126,665        120,977        157,118        36,141           

9,218,406     9,750,811     532,405        4,182,645     4,177,354     (5,291)           

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 157,650        174,018        16,369           64,721           55,065           (9,656)           
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 239,582        254,329        14,747           113,412        98,408           (15,004)         

397,231        428,347        31,116           178,133        153,473        (24,660)         Total Other Government Funds

Total Public Works

Associated Payroll ^

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Direct *

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies



Page 10 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department - Analysis of Direct & Associated Payroll
FY24-04 October

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Associated Payroll ^Direct *

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 498,920        491,593        (7,327)           200,585        193,919        (6,665)           
498,920        491,593        (7,327)           200,585        193,919        (6,665)           

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 615,491        616,611        1,120             255,601        236,155        (19,446)         
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 203,332        214,980        11,648           91,314           91,758           444                
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 187,604        174,679        (12,925)         81,780           64,533           (17,247)         
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 116,635        140,490        23,855           54,142           56,331           2,189             
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 83,742           80,747           (2,996)           44,015           35,514           (8,501)           

1,206,804     1,227,506     20,702          526,853        484,291        (42,561)         

790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 74,606           102,035        27,429           30,393           35,537           5,144             
74,606          102,035        27,429          30,393          35,537          5,144             

11,395,968   12,000,292   604,324        5,118,608     5,044,575     (74,033)         

 * Direct Laor includes:  Salary, Regular, OT, 
DT, & Allowances 

 ^ Associated Payroll includes:  Taxes, 
PERA, & Health Insurance 

Total Solid Waste Disposal - Enterprise Fund

Total Water & Sewer - Enterprise Fund

Total Labor

Golf Pro Shop - Enterprise Fund



The City of Carlsbad
Total Labor
FY24-04 October

Administration 1,582,571  Police Dept 4,382,369    Fire Dept 3,373,692    
% of Total Labor 10% % of Total Labor 27% % of Total Labor 20%

Community Srvcs 1,622,928  Public Works 2,037,665    Projects/Planning 401,825        
% of Total Labor 10% % of Total Labor 12% % of Total Labor 2%

Other Government 575,364     Solid Waste Disposal 699,505        Water & Sewer 1,733,657    
% of Total Labor 3% % of Total Labor 4% % of Total Labor 10%

$8.6 , 55%

$1.8 , 11%

$1.7 , 11%

$1.5 , 10%

$0.8 , 5%
$0.9 , 5%

$0.2 , 1% $0.3 , 
2%

Total Labor $Ms

Regular

Health Insurance

PERA/RHCA

Overtime

Vacation/Holi

Taxes

Allowanances/Other

Sick



The City of Carlsbad
Total Labor
FY24-04 October

Administration 1,582,571  Police Dept 4,382,369    Fire Dept 3,373,692    
% of Total Labor 10% % of Total Labor 27% % of Total Labor 20%

Community Srvcs 1,622,928  Public Works 2,037,665    Projects/Planning 401,825        
% of Total Labor 10% % of Total Labor 12% % of Total Labor 2%

Other Government 575,364      Solid Waste Disposal 699,505        Water & Sewer 1,733,657    
% of Total Labor 3% % of Total Labor 4% % of Total Labor 10%

$8.6 , 55%

$1.8 , 11%

$1.7 , 11%

$1.5 , 10%

$0.8 , 5%

$0.9 , 5%
$0.2 , 

1%
$0.3 , 

2%
Total Labor $Ms

Regular

Health Insurance

PERA/RHCA

Overtime

Vacation/Holi

Taxes

Allowanances/Other

Sick



7.   Operations 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 13 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY24-04 October

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 33%
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 0% 744                      6,167               5,423               18,500                 4%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 3% 349,395               628,200           278,805           1,884,600           19%
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 0% 47,851                 75,377             27,526             226,130               21%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 0% 22,865                 14,813             (8,052)              44,438                 51%
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 0% 864                      7,253               6,389               21,760                 4%
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 3% 322,778               227,707           (95,071)            683,120               47%
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 2% 188,825               223,400           34,575             670,200               28%
101 General Fund 10119 GRTR Fees 3% 343,899               355,000           11,101             1,065,000           32%

10% 1,277,220           1,537,916        260,696           4,613,748           28%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 7% 819,608               734,673           (84,934)            2,204,020           37%
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 0% 49,472                 36,833             (12,638)            110,500               45%
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 0% 7,402                   10,000             2,598               30,000                 25%
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 0% 1,425                   10,190             8,765               30,570                 5%
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 0% 2,397                   2,850               453                   8,550                   28%
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 0% 9,244                   12,547             3,302               37,640                 25%
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 0% 1,088                   3,167               2,079               9,500                   11%
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 0% 528                      1,250               722                   3,750                   14%
101 General Fund 10129 PD - Training & Recruitment 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             

7% 891,163               811,510           (79,653)            2,434,530           37%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 3% 330,473               430,910           100,437           1,292,730           26%
101 General Fund 10131 Fire - Operations 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10132 Fire - EMS 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10135 Fire - Specialty Teams 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             

3% 330,473               430,910           100,437           1,292,730           26%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 1% 65,743                 91,663             25,920             274,988               24%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 1% 92,735                 100,856           8,122               302,569               31%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 0% 49,185                 46,798             (2,387)              140,393               35%
101 General Fund 10143 Performing Arts Center 0% 23,745                 33,981             10,235             101,942               23%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 0% 28,235                 46,377             18,142             139,130               20%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 0% 42,628                 64,676             22,048             194,029               22%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 1% 179,700               182,592           2,892               547,777               33%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 0% 31,171                 87,600             56,429             262,800               12%
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose 0% 2,859                   5,473               2,614               16,420                 17%
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0% 26,432                 29,957             3,525               89,870                 29%
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 0% 31,506                 41,740             10,233             125,219               25%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 0% 27,636                 55,761             28,125             167,282               17%

5% 601,575               787,473           185,898           2,362,419           25%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 2% 297,232               399,043           101,812           1,197,130           25%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 4% 447,794               446,682           (1,112)              1,340,046           33%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 0% 10,577                 20,753             10,176             62,260                 17%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 0% 27,863                 44,783             16,920             134,350               21%
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 0% 14,886                 19,337             4,451               58,010                 26%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 0% 22,070                 26,864             4,795               80,593                 27%
101 General Fund 10161 Cemetery 2% 226,054               230,371           4,317               691,114               33%

9% 1,046,476           1,187,834        141,358           3,563,503           29%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 0% 6,563                   16,767             10,204             50,300                 13%
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 3% 331,603               190,758           (140,845)          572,275               58%

3% 338,166               207,525           (130,641)          622,575               54%

37% 4,485,074           4,963,168       478,094           14,889,505         30%

Total Public Works

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

July - October

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies



Page 14 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY24-04 October

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 33%
July - October

102 Payroll 10202 Payroll 0% -                            83                     83                     250                      0%
-                            83                     83                     250                      0%

200 GRT Capital Outlay 20000 GRT Capital Outlay 1% 74,150                 76,667             2,517               230,000               32%
201 Capital Projects 20101 Capital Projects 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
202 Airport Improvements 20202 Airport Improvements 0% 8,817                   45,490             36,673             136,469               6%
230 Landfill-Closure 23030 Landfill-Closure 0% 3,759                   36,667             32,907             110,000               3%
240 Landfill-Construction 24040 Landfill-Construction 0% 12,752                 548,333           535,581           1,645,000           1%

1% 99,478                 707,156           607,678           2,121,469           5%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 1% 151,677               218,508           66,832             655,525               23%
320 Streets Improvement 32020 Streets Improvement 0% -                            83,333             83,333             250,000               0%
350 Local Government Correction 35050 Local Government Correction 1% 83,885                 175,000           91,115             525,000               16%
360 Cannabis Revenue 36060 Cannabis Revenue 0% 3,892                   3,333               (559)                 10,000                 39%

2% 239,454              480,175           240,721           1,440,525           17%

400 Disaster Preparedness 40000 Disaster Preparedness 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
401 Insurance 40101 Insurance 9% 1,108,747           545,774           (562,973)          1,637,321           68%
402 Workers' Compensation 40202 Workers' Compensation 2% 216,662               281,667           65,004             845,000               26%
420 Health Insurance 42020 Health Insurance 20% 2,444,758           2,200,000        (244,758)          6,600,000           37%

31% 3,770,167           3,027,440       (742,727)         9,082,321           42%

500 Fire Protection 50000 Fire Protection 0% 230                      21,667             21,437             65,000                 0%
501 Emergency Medical Services 50101 Emergency Medical Services 0% -                            7,372               7,372               22,115                 0%
520 Law Enforcement Protection 52020 Law Enforcement Protection 1% 85,092                 65,667             (19,425)            197,000               43%
550 Beautification 55050 Beautification 0% 18,374                 37,173             18,800             111,520               16%
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 1% 94,390                 99,460             5,070               298,380               32%

2% 198,086              231,338           33,253             694,015              29%

600 LT-Promotional 60000 LT-Promotional 4% 476,248               506,124           29,875             1,518,371           31%
650 LT-Non Promotional 65000 LT-Non Promotional 1% 120,062               293,035           172,973           879,106               14%

5% 596,311              799,159           202,848           2,397,477           25%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 5% 661,262               823,837           162,575           2,471,510           27%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 1% 143,889               211,140           67,251             633,420               23%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 1% 84,710                 189,157           104,447           567,470               15%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 1% 70,331                 136,813           66,482             410,440               17%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 0% 14,276                 14,590             314                   43,770                 33%

8% 974,468              1,375,537       401,069           4,126,610           24%

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 3% 417,115               712,740           295,625           2,138,220           20%
720 Solid Waste Disposal 72031 Sandpoint Landfill 1% 163,537               333,333           169,797           1,000,000           16%

5% 580,652              1,046,073       465,422           3,138,220           19%

750 Special Museum 75060 Special Museum 0% 2,340                   5,000               2,660               15,000                 16%
790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 2% 200,295               221,283           20,988             663,850               30%

2% 202,635              226,283           23,649             678,850              30%

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 85050 NMFA-Water & Sewer 9% 1,090,387           683,827           (406,561)          2,051,480           53%
9% 1,090,387           683,827           (406,561)         2,051,480           53%

900 Permanent W&S 90000 Permanent W&S 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
980 ELEA 98080 ELEA 0% 2,466                   40,000             37,534             120,000               2%

0% 2,466                   40,000             37,534             120,000              2%

Other Enterprise Funds

Total Debt Service

Total Agency Funds

Total Insurance Funds

Total Grant Funds

Total Water & Sewer

Total Lodgers' Tax

Total Solid Waste Disposal

Total Capital Funds

Total Special Revenue Funds

Total Payroll



Page 15 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY24-04 October

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 33%
July - October

 
 

100% 12,239,177         13,580,241     1,341,063       40,740,722         30%Total Operations



8.   Capital & Project Central 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 16 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Capital by Department
FY24-04 October

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 33%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 0% 17,797           5,932            (11,864)          17,797          100%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 0% -                       65,811          65,811           197,433        0%
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 0% -                       68,333          68,333           205,000        0%

0% 17,797           140,077        122,280         420,230        4%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 8% 603,619         548,369        (55,250)          1,645,108    37%
8% 603,619         548,369        (55,250)          1,645,108    37%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 0% 811                 30,750          29,939           92,250          1%
0% 811                 30,750          29,939           92,250          1%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 0% 31,210           236,291        205,081         708,873        4%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 0% 215                 46,246          46,031           138,739        0%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 0% -                       25,000          25,000           75,000          0%
101 General Fund 10143 Performing Arts Center 0% 36,734           45,727          8,993              137,180        27%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 0% -                       119,150        119,150         357,450        0%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 1% 81,788           341,658        259,870         1,024,975    8%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 4% 290,894         737,195        446,301         2,211,586    13%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0% -                       4,667            4,667              14,000          0%
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 1% 54,900           189,865        134,966         569,595        10%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 2% 126,202         185,799        59,597           557,397        23%

8% 621,943         1,931,598    1,309,656      5,794,795    11%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 0% -                       300,037        300,037         900,112        0%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 3% 213,870         784,530        570,660         2,353,590    9%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 0% -                       32,733          32,733           98,200          0%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 0% -                       20,667          20,667           62,000          0%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10161 Cemetery 4% 346,589         218,234        (128,354)        654,703        53%

7% 560,459         1,356,202    795,743         4,068,605    14%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 0% -                       13,425          13,425           40,275          0%

0% -                       13,425          13,425           40,275          0%

23% 1,804,629     4,020,421    2,215,792     12,061,262  15%

200 GRT Capital Outlay 20000 GRT Capital Outlay 0% 15,284           141,121        125,837         423,364        4%
201 Capital Projects 20101 Capital Projects 2% 182,531         4,547,517    4,364,986      13,642,551  1%
202 Airport Improvements 20202 Airport Improvements 26% 1,994,139      2,913,309    919,170         8,739,928    23%
230 Landfill-Closure 23030 Landfill-Closure 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      

28% 2,191,954     7,601,948    5,409,993     22,805,843  10%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 7% 551,224         896,268        345,044         2,688,803    21%
320 Streets Improvement 32020 Streets Improvement 5% 366,499         2,101,226    1,734,728      6,303,679    6%

12% 917,722         2,997,494    2,079,772     8,992,483    10%
 
 

500 Fire Protection 50000 Fire Protection 0% -                       256,666        256,666         769,997        0%
501 Emergency Medical Services 50101 Emergency Medical Services 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
550 Beautification 55050 Beautification 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Total Capital Funds

Total Special Revenue Funds

Total Public Works

July - October

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies



Page 17 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Capital by Department
FY24-04 October

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 33%
July - October

570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 0% -                       123,306        123,306         369,917        0%
580 CDBG Grant 58080 CDBG Grant 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      

0% -                       379,971        379,971         1,139,914    0%

600 LT-Promotional 60000 LT-Promotional 11% 886,206         376,291        (509,914)        1,128,874    79%
650 LT-Non Promotional 65000 LT-Non Promotional 1% 115,236         508,329        393,093         1,524,988    8%
680 LT-Discretionary 68000 LT-Discretionary 1% 103,881         821,500        717,619         2,464,500    4%

14% 1,105,322     1,706,121    600,798         5,118,362    22%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 11% 894,127         2,315,637    1,421,510      6,946,910    13%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 0% -                       1,269,047    1,269,047      3,807,140    0%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 1% 67,329           1,374,007    1,306,677      4,122,020    2%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 9% 697,430         4,424,588    3,727,158      13,273,765  5%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 0% -                       19,500          19,500           58,500          0%

21% 1,658,886     9,402,778    7,743,892     28,208,335  6%

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 1% 87,987           1,266,567    1,178,581      3,799,702    2%
1% 87,987           1,266,567    1,178,581     3,799,702    2%

790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 0% 9,218              3,333            (5,885)            10,000          92%
0% 9,218              3,333            (5,885)            10,000          92%

100% 7,775,719     27,375,300  19,608,799   82,135,901  9%Total Capital

Total Lodgers' Tax

Total Water & Sewer

Total Solid Waste Disposal

Total Grant Funds

Total Golf Pro Shop



Page 1 of 8
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  November 13, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100877 FY24-Annual Land Acquisition CAPC 111 Executive & Legislative -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

100986 FY24-CDOD Operations OA  111 Executive & Legislative 294,000.00               -                              294,000.00               294,000.00               -                              

100987 FY24-Carlsbad Mainstreet OA  111 Executive & Legislative 90,000.00                 30,000.00                 60,000.00                 60,000.00                 -                              

100988 FY24-Carlsbad Community of Hope OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 30,240.00                 30,240.00                 -                              -                              -                              

100989 FY24-Community Coalition OA  111 Executive & Legislative 24,000.00                 6,000.00                    18,000.00                 18,000.00                 -                              

100990 FY24-Transitional Housing OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 40,000.00                 40,000.00                 -                              -                              -                              

100991 FY24-Affirming Heart Victim Service OA  111 Executive & Legislative 20,000.00                 5,000.00                    15,000.00                 15,000.00                 -                              

100992 FY24-SENMEDD OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 7,641.00                    7,641.00                    -                              -                              -                              

100993 FY24-SENMCAC OA  111 Executive & Legislative 20,000.00                 -                              20,000.00                 20,000.00                 -                              

100994 FY24-Carlsbad Chamber Retirement OA  111 Executive & Legislative 46,462.00                 18,748.00                 27,714.00                 27,714.00                 -                              

100995 FY24-ELEA OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 25,000.00                 25,000.00                 -                              -                              -                              

100996 FY24-Carlsbad Municipal Schools OA  111 Executive & Legislative 65,000.00                 -                              65,000.00                 65,000.00                 -                              

101031 FY24-Boys & Girls Club OA  111 Executive & Legislative 75,000.00                 -                              75,000.00                 75,000.00                 -                              

100863 FY23-Bullet Proof Glass CAPC 112 Judicial 35,000.00                 35,000.00                 -                              -                              -                              

100344 FY21-Cashier Remodel               CAP 115 Finance-Admin 200,000.00               2,567.06                    197,432.94               8,988.94                    -                              

100878 FY24-Annual Servers & Storage CAP 117 Information Technology 100,000.00               -                              100,000.00               -                              -                              

100879 FY24-Phone Systems CAP 117 Information Technology 105,000.00               -                              105,000.00               -                              105,000.00               

100491 FY21-DOJ Stop School Violence-GRANT OP-C 120 PD - Admin 165,499.00               36,379.79                 129,119.21               -                              -                              

100517 FY22-Tyler/Watchguard Interface    CAP 120 PD - Admin 45,000.00                 2,167.62                    42,832.38                 -                              -                              

100519 FY22-APCO/Intellicom/Tyler         CAP 120 PD - Admin 70,000.00                 52,977.82                 17,022.18                 -                              -                              

100630 FY22-Watchguard/Redaction Donation CAP 120 PD - Admin 70,000.00                 41,216.17                 28,783.83                 -                              -                              

100709 FY23-LENCO Armored Vehicle         CAP 120 PD - Admin 315,000.00               -                              315,000.00               313,359.00               -                              

100713 FY23-Tyler NG911 Interface         CAP 120 PD - Admin 8,580.00                    -                              8,580.00                    6,260.00                    -                              

100717 FY23-Smart911 Rave Suite           CAP 120 PD - Admin 59,380.00                 30,901.22                 28,478.78                 -                              -                              

100718 FY23-Ford Explorers (4)            CAPC 120 PD - Admin 420,857.12               420,080.42               776.70                       -                              -                              

100859 FY23-DOJLicense Plate Reader  GRANT CAP 120 PD - Admin 14,809.00                 -                              14,809.00                 -                              -                              

100880 FY24-ICOR Robot CAP 120 PD - Admin 85,000.00                 -                              85,000.00                 80,000.00                 -                              

100881 FY24-Ballistic Shields CAPC 120 PD - Admin 55,000.00                 54,990.00                 10.00                         -                              -                              

100882 FY24-Sniper Rifles CAPC 120 PD - Admin 22,000.00                 20,669.80                 1,330.20                    -                              -                              

100883 FY24-Rapid DNA Machine CAP 120 PD - Admin 175,000.00               -                              175,000.00               170,545.68               -                              

100884 FY24-Drone CAP 120 PD - Admin 41,000.00                 22,673.00                 18,327.00                 6,010.21                    -                              

100885 FY24-Inversus Software & Equipment CAP 120 PD - Admin 80,000.00                 -                              80,000.00                 76,000.00                 -                              

100886 FY24-Police Vehicles (5) CAP 120 PD - Admin 523,000.00               485,962.09               37,037.91                 31,136.06                 -                              

100887 FY24-K-9 CAP 120 PD - Admin 13,500.00                 -                              13,500.00                 -                              -                              

101018 FY23-DOJ Mobile Command Center CAP 120 PD - Admin 175,000.00               -                              175,000.00               175,000.00               -                              

101057 FY24-Camera Equipment DOJ GRANT OP  120 PD - Admin 14,734.00                 -                              14,734.00                 -                              -                              

100850 FY23-Surrender Safety Device GRANT CAPC 130 Fire - Admin 20,000.00                 13,561.47                 6,438.53                    -                              -                              

100888 FY24-Station 7 Generator CAP 130 Fire - Admin 40,000.00                 -                              40,000.00                 -                              -                              

100890 FY24-Cardiac Monitor CAP 130 Fire - Admin 45,000.00                 -                              45,000.00                 39,903.96                 -                              



Page 2 of 8
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  November 13, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100361 FY21-HAP Phase 4                   CAPC 140 Community Development 14,453.00                 11,998.06                 2,454.94                    -                              -                              

100625 FY22-HAP Phase 5                   CAP 140 Community Development 120,492.00               74,289.35                 46,202.65                 -                              -                              

100722 FY23-HAP Improvements              CAP 140 Community Development 200,000.00               66,613.92                 133,386.08               142,337.95               -                              

100836 FY23-Hall of Fame                  CAP 140 Community Development 75,000.00                 43,620.95                 31,379.05                 15,609.49                 -                              

100842 FY23-MainStreet CEDP GRANT         OP  140 Community Development 44,800.00                 14,203.90                 30,596.10                 25,796.10                 -                              

100889 FY24-Light Post CAP 140 Community Development 55,000.00                 31,722.06                 23,277.94                 23,272.74                 -                              

100891 FY24-Downtown Restrooms CAP 140 Community Development 100,000.00               -                              100,000.00               -                              -                              

100892 FY24-HAP Improvements CAP 140 Community Development 300,000.00               469.87                       299,530.13               199,530.13               -                              

100526 FY22-2020 GO Bond-GRANT            CAP 141 Library 60,591.19                 6,851.84                    53,739.35                 15,480.84                 -                              

100854 FY23-Serving Communities Program OP  141 Library 1,000.00                    -                              1,000.00                    -                              -                              

100893 FY24-Electrical Upgrades CAP 141 Library 15,000.00                 215.00                       14,785.00                 -                              -                              

100894 FY24-Bob Scholl Enclosure GRANT CAP 141 Library 70,000.00                 -                              70,000.00                 11,364.95                 -                              

100527 FY22-Museum HVAC Controls          CAPC 142 Museum 75,000.00                 -                              75,000.00                 -                              -                              

100861 FY23-Chevron Catalyst Grant OP  142 Museum 2,000.00                    -                              2,000.00                    2,000.00                    -                              

100528 FY22-Sound & Lighting System       CAPC 143 Performing Arts Center 200,307.25               200,307.25               -                              -                              -                              

100530 FY22-Annex Sound/Lighting          CAP 143 Performing Arts Center 29,692.75                 19,247.00                 10,445.75                 6,983.76                    -                              

100724 FY23-WGPAC HVAC                    CAPC 143 Performing Arts Center 90,000.00                 -                              90,000.00                 -                              -                              

100364 FY21-Concrete Hardstand            CAPC 144 Airport 279,950.00               -                              279,950.00               -                              -                              

100725 FY23-ARFF Access Road              CAP 144 Airport 50,000.00                 -                              50,000.00                 -                              -                              

100895 FY24-Terminal Rekey CAP 144 Airport 11,000.00                 -                              11,000.00                 10,534.37                 -                              

100896 FY24-JD Gator CAP 144 Airport 17,500.00                 -                              17,500.00                 16,965.41                 -                              

100367 FY21-RRC Upgrades                  CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 285,821.87               69,751.75                 216,070.12               26,883.43                 -                              

100666 FY22-Elevator Upgrades             CAPC 145 Riverwalk Recreation 83,905.11                 83,904.78                 0.33                            -                              -                              

100729 FY23-Riverwalk Building Improvement CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 350,000.00               -                              350,000.00               -                              -                              

100897 FY24-Flooring CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 5,000.00                    -                              5,000.00                    -                              -                              

100898 FY24-Building Doors CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 20,000.00                 -                              20,000.00                 -                              -                              

100899 FY24-Exterior Paint CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 350,000.00               -                              350,000.00               -                              -                              

100732 FY23-Driving Range Improvements    CAP 146 Golf 925,000.00               387,582.64               537,417.36               442,291.92               -                              

100733 FY23-Landscape Improvements        CAP 146 Golf 125,000.00               7,863.40                    117,136.60               -                              -                              

100900 FY24-Irrigation Renovation CAP 146 Golf 650,000.00               -                              650,000.00               170,005.17               -                              

100901 FY24-Maintenance Vehicle CAPC 146 Golf 20,000.00                 13,322.00                 6,678.00                    -                              -                              

100902 FY24-Water Stations CAP 146 Golf 16,000.00                 14,659.75                 1,340.25                    -                              -                              

101060 FY24-Golf Course Sewer Remediation CAP 146 Golf 600,000.00               -                              600,000.00               -                              -                              

100903 FY24-Management Software CAP 149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 6,500.00                    -                              6,500.00                    5,380.73                    -                              

100904 FY24-Door Replacement CAP 149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 7,500.00                    -                              7,500.00                    -                              -                              

100532 FY22-Pate Renovations              CAP 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 202,324.01               2,324.01                    200,000.00               -                              -                              

100734 FY23-ARSC Improvements             CAP 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 200,000.00               -                              200,000.00               -                              -                              

100735 FY23-ARSC Roof Improvements        CAP 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 200,000.00               92,101.39                 107,898.61               5,391.91                    -                              

101051 FY24-Multi-Gym set CAP 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 6,797.25                    -                              6,797.25                    -                              6,301.17                    



Page 3 of 8
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  November 13, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100667 FY22-Elevator Upgrades             CAPC 151 Facility Maintenance 84,457.89                 83,904.78                 553.11                       -                              -                              

100905 FY24-Drop Deck Trailer CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 27,600.00                 -                              27,600.00                 -                              -                              

100906 FY24-Vacuum Trailer CAPC 151 Facility Maintenance 56,000.00                 55,659.69                 340.31                       -                              -                              

100907 FY24-F150 Truck CAPC 151 Facility Maintenance 46,500.00                 45,915.00                 585.00                       -                              -                              

100908 FY24-Annual HVAC Upgrades CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 150,000.00               -                              150,000.00               23,290.39                 -                              

101055 FY24-Roof Repairs/Rain Damage CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 250,000.00               -                              250,000.00               -                              -                              

100739 FY23-Dump Truck                    CAP 152 Streets 236,012.49               -                              236,012.49               231,008.00               -                              

100909 FY24-Traffic Signal CAP 152 Streets 275,000.00               -                              275,000.00               -                              -                              

100910 FY24-Flatbed Trailer CAP 152 Streets 8,100.00                    -                              8,100.00                    -                              -                              

100911 FY24-Skid Steer CAP 152 Streets 116,000.00               -                              116,000.00               -                              -                              

100912 FY24-F250 Truck CAP 152 Streets 65,000.00                 -                              65,000.00                 54,005.00                 -                              

101019 FY24-Hydro-Ax CAP 152 Streets 200,000.00               -                              200,000.00               173,930.97               -                              

100867 FY23-Tennis Courts Resurfacing CAP 153 Parks 40,000.00                 -                              40,000.00                 40,000.00                 -                              

100913 FY24-Stump Grinder CAPC 153 Parks 6,500.00                    5,548.40                    951.60                       -                              -                              

100914 FY24-Cruz Fernandez Park Restroom CAP 153 Parks 110,000.00               -                              110,000.00               107,518.00               -                              

100915 FY24-Smith Park Restroom CAP 153 Parks 110,000.00               -                              110,000.00               107,518.00               -                              

100916 FY24-Trailer CAP 153 Parks 7,700.00                    7,262.00                    438.00                       -                              -                              

100917 FY24-Beach Lighting CAP 153 Parks 65,000.00                 -                              65,000.00                 -                              -                              

100918 FY24-F150 Truck CAPC 153 Parks 48,000.00                 47,293.00                 707.00                       -                              -                              

100919 FY24-Annual Park Improvements CAP 153 Parks 600,000.00               83,634.79                 516,365.21               206,084.45               15,840.88                 

100920 FY24-Batting Cages CAP 153 Parks 50,000.00                 -                              50,000.00                 -                              39,786.55                 

100921 FY24-Pickle Ball Bleachers CAP 153 Parks 15,000.00                 -                              15,000.00                 -                              -                              

100922 FY24-Pat Trap Machines CAP 153 Parks 18,130.00                 -                              18,130.00                 18,130.00                 -                              

100945 FY23-Playground Beach Area CAP 153 Parks 108,259.79               3,926.70                    104,333.09               104,333.09               -                              

101020 FY24-Nick Salcido Park Canopy CAP 153 Parks 100,000.00               -                              100,000.00               -                              -                              

101021 FY24-Fall Zone at San Jose Plaza CAP 153 Parks 65,000.00                 -                              65,000.00                 -                              -                              

101027 FY24-Toro Equipment CAP 153 Parks 181,757.66               -                              181,757.66               132,790.31               -                              

101028 FY24-C-Hill Remediation CAP 153 Parks 485,000.00               202,342.10               282,657.90               235,514.57               -                              

101043 FY24-Splash Pad CAP 153 Parks 325,000.00               18,467.73                 306,532.27               306,532.27               -                              

101062 FY24-Toro Mower CAP 153 Parks 18,242.34                 -                              18,242.34                 15,201.45                 -                              

100923 FY24-Utility Trailer CAP 154 Community Service 5,700.00                    -                              5,700.00                    -                              -                              

100924 FY24-JD Gator CAP 154 Community Service 27,500.00                 -                              27,500.00                 -                              -                              

100925 FY24-F250 Truck CAP 154 Community Service 65,000.00                 -                              65,000.00                 53,938.00                 -                              

100926 FY24-Suburban CAP 156 Electrical 62,000.00                 -                              62,000.00                 -                              -                              

100745 FY23-Security Cameras              CAP 160 Planning & Regulation 10,274.63                 9,890.01                    384.62                       -                              -                              

100746 FY23-Automatic Door System         CAP 160 Planning & Regulation 5,000.00                    -                              5,000.00                    -                              -                              

100927 FY24-Annual ROW Acquisition CAP 160 Planning & Regulation 25,000.00                 -                              25,000.00                 -                              -                              

100092 FY20-Fence                         CAP 161 Cemetery 529,900.00               476,844.89               53,055.11                 -                              -                              

100876 FY23-Cemetery Improvements CAP 161 Cemetery 20,000.00                 15,040.89                 4,959.11                    3,959.11                    -                              



Page 4 of 8
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  November 13, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100928 FY24-Cemetery Columbariums CAP 161 Cemetery 100.00                       -                              100.00                       -                              -                              

100929 FY24-Cemetery Improvements CAP 161 Cemetery 250,000.00               -                              250,000.00               -                              -                              

101061 FY24-Military Emblems OP  161 Cemetery 13,014.00                 -                              13,014.00                 -                              -                              

100506 FY21-San Jose                      CAP 200 GRT Capital Outlay 304,585.00               274,311.33               30,273.67                 3,205.34                    -                              

100846 FY23-ARSC Roof Replacement CAP 200 GRT Capital Outlay -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

101059 FY24-ARSC Renovations CAP 200 GRT Capital Outlay 375,000.00               -                              375,000.00               -                              -                              

100536 FY22-San Jose Phase 2-GRANT        CAP 201 Capital Projects 778,766.25               755,245.51               23,520.74                 4,754.49                    -                              

100749 FY23-DOJMobile Command Center GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 575,000.00               -                              575,000.00               574,964.00               -                              

100751 FY23-Museum/Library Roof           CAP 201 Capital Projects 880,000.00               36,609.27                 843,390.73               12,203.09                 -                              

100752 FY23-Riverwalk HVAC GRANT          CAP 201 Capital Projects 750,000.00               72,576.53                 677,423.47               24,192.19                 -                              

100754 FY23-ARSC Renovations Ph III GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 1,338,918.00            -                              1,338,918.00            -                              -                              

100755 FY23-ARSC Vehicles GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 162,024.00               -                              162,024.00               -                              -                              

100845 FY23-ARSC Parking Lot CAP 201 Capital Projects 250,000.00               144,707.99               105,292.01               36,835.66                 -                              

100853 FY23-Dark Canyon Bridge GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 3,000,000.00            -                              3,000,000.00            -                              -                              

100866 FY23-Cavern Theatre Rehab GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 3,324,166.00            115,506.74               3,208,659.26            45,774.46                 -                              

100930 FY24-ARSC Meals Equipment GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 72,258.00                 -                              72,258.00                 -                              -                              

100931 FY24-ARSC Renovations GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 402,306.00               -                              402,306.00               -                              -                              

100932 FY24-Senior Center Equipment GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 100,000.00               3,969.46                    96,030.54                 -                              -                              

100935 FY24-N Mesa SC Renovations GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 431,021.00               -                              431,021.00               -                              -                              

100936 FY24-Riverwalk Renovations GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 742,500.00               -                              742,500.00               -                              -                              

100937 FY24-Police Vehicles GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 100,000.00               24,567.24                 75,432.76                 48,543.00                 -                              

100938 FY24-Cavern Theatre GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 350,000.00               -                              350,000.00               -                              -                              

101048 FY24-Dark Canyon RAISE Grant CAP 201 Capital Projects 1,375,010.00            -                              1,375,010.00            -                              -                              

100756 FY23-RWY 14R-32L Recon GRANT CAP 202 Airport Improvements 4,426,367.00            3,050,044.92            1,376,322.08            1,374,322.67            -                              

100858 FY23-Annual Airport Maint  GRANT OP  202 Airport Improvements 22,222.00                 16,970.10                 5,251.90                    2,711.85                    -                              

100865 FY23-Airport Resurfacing CAP 202 Airport Improvements 65,000.00                 -                              65,000.00                 -                              -                              

100940 FY24-RWY 3-21 PER GRANT CAP 202 Airport Improvements 132,169.00               39,520.29                 92,648.71                 92,648.47                 -                              

101049 FY24-Concrete Terminal Apron GRANT CAP 202 Airport Improvements 5,000,000.00            -                              5,000,000.00            352,308.02               -                              

101058 FY24-Airfield Marking GRANT CAP 202 Airport Improvements 150,000.00               -                              150,000.00               -                              31,396.95                 

100537 FY22-Landscaping Improvements      CAP 300 Sports Complex 150,000.00               -                              150,000.00               -                              -                              

100538 FY22-Parking Lot Improvements      CAP 300 Sports Complex 450,000.00               413,145.92               36,854.08                 9,708.04                    -                              

100757 FY23-Landscaping                   CAP 300 Sports Complex 70,000.00                 -                              70,000.00                 -                              -                              

100758 FY23-Restrooms                     CAPC 300 Sports Complex 160,000.00               142,163.62               17,836.38                 -                              -                              

100759 FY23-Soccer Parking                CAP 300 Sports Complex 25,000.00                 -                              25,000.00                 -                              -                              

100760 FY23-RV Parking                    CAP 300 Sports Complex 300,000.00               -                              300,000.00               -                              -                              

100941 FY24-Workman UTX Crew CAP 300 Sports Complex 37,889.00                 -                              37,889.00                 37,888.43                 -                              

101025 FY24-Artificial Turf CAP 300 Sports Complex 1,200,000.00            -                              1,200,000.00            -                              -                              

101056 FY24-Sports Complex LED Lighting CAP 300 Sports Complex 300,000.00               -                              300,000.00               -                              -                              

100271 FY20-Canal St Storm Drain-GRANT    CAP 320 Streets Improvement 600,000.00               161,217.67               438,782.33               -                              -                              



Page 5 of 8
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  November 13, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100394 FY21-Radio Blvd-GRANT              CAP 320 Streets Improvement 500,000.00               415,295.92               84,704.08                 -                              -                              

100622 FY21-Cherry Ln Paving-GRANT        CAPC 320 Streets Improvement 1,000,000.00            862,325.92               137,674.08               8,405.03                    -                              

100659 FY22-Old Cavern Hwy-GRANT          CAP 320 Streets Improvement 528,000.00               357,941.23               170,058.77               44,530.09                 -                              

100761 FY23-Annual Street Improvements    CAP 320 Streets Improvement 3,832,549.26            3,092,409.21            740,140.05               659,224.66               -                              

100942 FY24-Annual Street Improvements CAP 320 Streets Improvement 3,300,000.00            -                              3,300,000.00            1,519,600.82            -                              

100943 FY24-County Contribution CAP 320 Streets Improvement 1,000,000.00            -                              1,000,000.00            1,000,000.00            -                              

100944 FY24-Annual Street Scapes CAP 320 Streets Improvement 200,000.00               134,178.50               65,821.50                 13,741.45                 -                              

100399 FY21-Ambulance - GRANT             CAP 500 Fire Protection 290,000.00               -                              290,000.00               287,806.00               -                              

100682 FY22-Type 3 Fire Engine-GRANT      CAP 500 Fire Protection 439,997.45               -                              439,997.45               435,996.00               -                              

100946 FY24-Vehicle Upfit CAP 500 Fire Protection 40,000.00                 -                              40,000.00                 26,855.67                 -                              

100404 FY21-Surveillance System-Vans-GRANT CAPC 570 Municipal Transit 34,892.00                 -                              34,892.00                 -                              -                              

100406 FY21-Bus Replacement-GRANT         CAP 570 Municipal Transit 222,390.00               -                              222,390.00               -                              -                              

100766 FY23-Bus Shelter Construction GRANT CAP 570 Municipal Transit 72,000.00                 7,200.07                    64,799.93                 61,930.90                 -                              

100768 FY23-Shop Renovation GRANT         CAP 570 Municipal Transit 8,435.00                    -                              8,435.00                    -                              -                              

100769 FY23-Van GRANT                     CAP 570 Municipal Transit 39,400.00                 -                              39,400.00                 -                              -                              

100947 FY24-Mobile Fare Collection CAPC 570 Municipal Transit -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

100948 FY24-Bus Station Equipment CAPC 570 Municipal Transit -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

100644 FY22-Entrance Signs (3)            CAP 600 LT-Promo 1,500,000.00            1,257,331.75            242,668.25               26,689.83                 -                              

100675 FY22-KENW-FM                       LT-C 600 LT-Promo 3,500.00                    1,458.30                    2,041.70                    -                              -                              

100773 FY23-Museum Advertising            LT  600 LT-Promo 80,000.00                 61,853.87                 18,146.13                 18,146.13                 -                              

100774 FY23-City Sponsored Events         LT  600 LT-Promo 162,000.00               147,233.79               14,766.21                 14,578.04                 -                              

100779 FY23-Red Rocket Social Media       LT-C 600 LT-Promo 60,000.00                 60,000.00                 -                              -                              -                              

100781 FY23-JChester Social Media         LT-C 600 LT-Promo 60,000.00                 59,615.55                 384.45                       -                              -                              

100822 FY23-COC Cheeseburger Cook Off     LT-C 600 LT-Promo 10,000.00                 -                              10,000.00                 5,000.00                    -                              

100835 FY23-Walter Gerrells  Advertising  LT  600 LT-Promo 53,000.00                 6,466.54                    46,533.46                 11,124.59                 -                              

100847 FY23-2023 CCCA Concert Season LT  600 LT-Promo 47,000.00                 -                              47,000.00                 47,000.00                 -                              

100855 FY23-B&G Club Fishing Derby LT  600 LT-Promo 5,000.00                    4,325.79                    674.21                       674.21                       -                              

100862 FY23-Cinco de Mayo Golf Tournament LT  600 LT-Promo 18,000.00                 -                              18,000.00                 18,000.00                 -                              

100870 FY23-Carlsbad Gem & Mineral Show LT  600 LT-Promo 15,353.92                 7,761.03                    7,592.89                    7,592.89                    -                              

100871 FY23-Car-A-Fair LT  600 LT-Promo 28,800.00                 10,699.13                 18,100.87                 18,100.87                 -                              

100874 FY23-CavernFest LT-C 600 LT-Promo 100,000.00               100,000.00               -                              -                              -                              

100997 FY24-Carlsbad Area Art Association LT  600 LT-Promo 35,000.00                 9,031.35                    25,968.65                 25,968.65                 -                              

100998 FY24-MLK Jr Celebration LT  600 LT-Promo 10,000.00                 500.00                       9,500.00                    9,500.00                    -                              

100999 FY24-Septembeerfest Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 6,200.00                    -                              6,200.00                    6,200.00                    -                              

101000 FY24-Renaissance Festival LT-C 600 LT-Promo 40,000.00                 36,997.95                 3,002.05                    -                              -                              

101001 FY24-Drylands Conference LT  600 LT-Promo 50,000.00                 37,757.50                 12,242.50                 12,242.50                 -                              

101002 FY24-Library Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 40,000.00                 1,525.00                    38,475.00                 -                              -                              

101003 FY24-Museum Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 40,000.00                 2,239.04                    37,760.96                 -                              -                              

101004 FY24-City Sponsored Events LT  600 LT-Promo 160,000.00               83,433.65                 76,566.35                 42,987.29                 -                              



Page 6 of 8
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  November 13, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

101005 FY24-Mainstreet Tourism Campaign LT  600 LT-Promo 85,200.00                 28,845.76                 56,354.24                 56,354.24                 -                              

101006 FY24-Mainstreet Website & Social LT  600 LT-Promo 20,000.00                 16,972.33                 3,027.67                    3,027.67                    -                              

101007 FY24-Carlsbad Community Concert Asc LT  600 LT-Promo 50,600.00                 -                              50,600.00                 50,600.00                 -                              

101008 FY24-Hope Center Jericho Walk LT  600 LT-Promo 22,500.00                 -                              22,500.00                 22,500.00                 -                              

101009 FY24-COC Marketing Campaign LT  600 LT-Promo 330,000.00               82,500.00                 247,500.00               247,500.00               -                              

101010 FY24-Friends of the Living Desert LT  600 LT-Promo 30,200.00                 11,649.49                 18,550.51                 18,550.51                 -                              

101023 FY24-Hawgfest Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 30,000.00                 27,792.00                 2,208.00                    2,208.00                    -                              

101039 FY24-Red Rocket Media LT  600 LT-Promo 60,000.00                 10,909.08                 49,090.92                 49,090.92                 -                              

101040 FY24-Mainstreet Hutton Broadcasting LT  600 LT-Promo 15,000.00                 -                              15,000.00                 15,000.00                 -                              

101044 FY24-JChester Social Media LT  600 LT-Promo 60,000.00                 7,577.00                    52,423.00                 52,423.00                 -                              

101046 FY24-Christmas on the Pecos LT  600 LT-Promo 92,000.00                 -                              92,000.00                 92,000.00                 -                              

101047 FY24-Carlsbad Community Theatre LT  600 LT-Promo 20,000.00                 9,040.26                    10,959.74                 10,959.74                 -                              

101064 FY24-Creative Carlsbad Arts Council LT  600 LT-Promo -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

100789 FY23-Chamber Holiday Decorations   LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 42,000.00                 -                              42,000.00                 42,000.00                 -                              

100790 FY23-Cavern Theatre                CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 950,000.00               700,012.27               249,987.73               2,882.96                    -                              

100791 FY23-PRV Media Upgrades            CAPC 650 LT-Non Promotional 110,000.00               86,596.07                 23,403.93                 -                              -                              

100821 FY23-MainStreet Holiday Decorations LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 85,000.00                 42,597.01                 42,402.99                 42,402.99                 -                              

100949 FY24-Walk Path Improvements CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 150,000.00               -                              150,000.00               -                              -                              

101011 FY24-Carlsbad Chamber Management LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 332,500.00               83,124.00                 249,376.00               249,376.00               -                              

101012 FY24-Fireworks LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 65,000.00                 -                              65,000.00                 -                              -                              

101013 FY24-HAP Holiday Decorations LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 110,000.00               -                              110,000.00               100,158.22               -                              

101014 FY24-Annual PRV Maintenance LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 20,000.00                 673.50                       19,326.50                 1,106.32                    -                              

101015 FY24-Annual Public Safety LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 100,000.00               36,264.73                 63,735.27                 -                              -                              

101016 FY24-Annual Audit LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 2,800.00                    -                              2,800.00                    -                              -                              

101017 FY24-Mainstreet Holiday Decorations LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 50,000.00                 -                              50,000.00                 50,000.00                 -                              

101024 FY24-HAP Sculptures CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 215,000.00               28,639.78                 186,360.22               186,360.22               -                              

101026 FY24-Pool Covers CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 500,000.00               -                              500,000.00               -                              -                              

101041 FY24-Driving Range Improvements CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 300,000.00               -                              300,000.00               -                              -                              

101050 FY24-COC PRV Holiday Lighting LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 30,000.00                 -                              30,000.00                 30,000.00                 -                              

100627 FY22-Jed Howard                    CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 300,000.00               -                              300,000.00               -                              -                              

100875 FY23-Splash Pad LT  680 LT-Discretionary 500,000.00               38,547.58                 461,452.42               460,132.95               -                              

100950 FY24-Lower Tansill Park Improvement CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 500,000.00               -                              500,000.00               -                              -                              

100951 FY24-Par 3 Lights CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 250,000.00               -                              250,000.00               -                              -                              

100981 FY24-Pro Shop Truck CAPC 680 LT-Discretionary 46,500.00                 45,915.00                 585.00                       -                              -                              

100982 FY24-Golf Picker Cart CAPC 680 LT-Discretionary 22,000.00                 19,417.99                 2,582.01                    -                              -                              

100983 FY24-Golf Simulators CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 100,000.00               -                              100,000.00               -                              -                              

100984 FY24-Pro Shop Furniture CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 125,000.00               -                              125,000.00               -                              -                              

100985 FY24-Golf Course Restrooms CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 215,000.00               -                              215,000.00               -                              -                              

101022 FY24-Kayak Launch at Spring Park CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 56,000.00                 -                              56,000.00                 -                              -                              



Page 7 of 8
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  November 13, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

101042 FY24-Driving Range Improvements CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 350,000.00               -                              350,000.00               -                              -                              

100115 FY20-Upgrade Waterline-Old Cavern  CAP 700 Water 1,303,962.84            959,607.17               344,355.67               18,960.30                 -                              

100426 FY21-Eng-E Green St                CAPC 700 Water 50,000.00                 40,596.14                 9,403.86                    -                              -                              

100549 FY22-Water Meter Upgrades          CAP 700 Water 1,500,000.00            952,485.93               547,514.07               366,031.77               -                              

100551 FY22-SD Reservoir                  CAPC 700 Water 150,000.00               89,149.66                 60,850.34                 -                              -                              

100552 FY22-Water Valves                  CAP 700 Water 100,000.00               61,526.45                 38,473.55                 -                              -                              

100554 FY22-PRV Rehab                     CAP 700 Water 120,000.00               44,504.17                 75,495.83                 9,295.59                    -                              

100793 FY23-Reservoir 2 Transmission      CAP 700 Water 1,500,000.00            1,451,022.07            48,977.93                 15,384.09                 -                              

100794 FY23-Meter Upgrades                CAP 700 Water 350,000.00               -                              350,000.00               9,128.60                    -                              

100796 FY23-Tatum Well Field Improvements CAP 700 Water 457,055.58               410,508.76               46,546.82                 22,392.43                 -                              

100797 FY23-Annual Well Rehab             CAP 700 Water 465,000.00               406,550.75               58,449.25                 51,830.12                 -                              

100798 FY23-Water Security System         CAP 700 Water 20,000.00                 -                              20,000.00                 -                              -                              

100952 FY24-Valve Insertion CAP 700 Water 150,000.00               -                              150,000.00               -                              -                              

100953 FY24-Lead Service Line Inventory CAP 700 Water 150,000.00               -                              150,000.00               -                              -                              

100954 FY24-Well 8  Rehab CAP 700 Water 200,000.00               -                              200,000.00               -                              -                              

100955 FY24-Trucks (4) CAP 700 Water 250,000.00               44,493.00                 205,507.00               150,602.00               -                              

100956 FY24-Annual Water Line Upgrades CAP 700 Water 400,000.00               27,170.54                 372,829.46               72,128.81                 -                              

100957 FY24-Tatum Well Improvements CAP 700 Water 250,000.00               -                              250,000.00               -                              -                              

100958 FY24-Annual Well Rehab CAP 700 Water 175,000.00               59,263.91                 115,736.09               47,500.00                 -                              

100959 FY24-Annual New Services CAP 700 Water 200,000.00               14,105.25                 185,894.75               -                              -                              

100960 FY24-Annual Engineering CAP 700 Water 250,000.00               1,432.73                    248,567.27               12,750.07                 -                              

101045 FY24-Old Cavern Hwy Sewer CAP 700 Water 1,200,000.00            -                              1,200,000.00            -                              -                              

101052 FY24-Meter Reading System GRANT CAP 700 Water 500,000.00               -                              500,000.00               -                              -                              

100560 FY22-Grit Pump Valves              CAPC 701 Waste Water 50,000.00                 -                              50,000.00                 -                              -                              

100562 FY22-Final Clarifier               CAP 701 Waste Water 95,155.91                 -                              95,155.91                 95,155.91                 -                              

100565 FY22-UV Redundancy                 CAP 701 Waste Water 100,000.00               27,298.76                 72,701.24                 16,439.92                 -                              

100566 FY22-Gravity Belt Thickener        CAP 701 Waste Water 225,000.00               -                              225,000.00               204,550.00               -                              

100567 FY22-Fall Protect System           CAP 701 Waste Water 75,000.00                 -                              75,000.00                 74,161.00                 -                              

100800 FY23-Digester                      CAP 701 Waste Water 500,000.00               -                              500,000.00               334,645.15               -                              

100801 FY23-Boiler                        CAP 701 Waste Water 199,844.09               125,561.58               74,282.51                 -                              -                              

100961 FY24-Variable Frequency Drive CAP 701 Waste Water 200,000.00               -                              200,000.00               -                              -                              

100962 FY24-Digester Macerator CAP 701 Waste Water 75,000.00                 -                              75,000.00                 44,800.00                 -                              

100963 FY24-Air Compressor CAP 701 Waste Water 15,000.00                 -                              15,000.00                 -                              -                              

100964 FY24-Annual Engineering CAP 701 Waste Water 125,000.00               1,437.03                    123,562.97               12,788.37                 -                              

101063 FY24-Lift Station Pump CAP 701 Waste Water 12,000.00                 -                              12,000.00                 11,661.00                 -                              

100802 FY23-SCADA                         CAP 702 Double Eagle 150,000.00               -                              150,000.00               -                              -                              

100804 FY23-DE Waterline Replacement GRANT CAP 702 Double Eagle 2,500,000.00            157,003.58               2,342,996.42            2,342,996.42            -                              

100805 FY23-Water System Replacement GRANT CAP 702 Double Eagle 1,100,000.00            -                              1,100,000.00            1,100,000.00            -                              

100965 FY24-Well Rehab CAP 702 Double Eagle 200,000.00               38,305.57                 161,694.43               5,810.02                    -                              



Page 8 of 8
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  November 13, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100966 FY24-Waterline Upgrades CAP 702 Double Eagle 300,000.00               -                              300,000.00               -                              -                              

100121 FY20-Sewer Interceptor upgrades    CAP 703 Collection System 1,849,121.03            694,721.72               1,154,399.31            105,735.62               -                              

100439 FY21-NPH Sewer Extension-GRANT     CAP 703 Collection System 500,000.00               129,818.44               370,181.56               64,509.14                 -                              

100571 FY22-Bataan Lift Station-GRANT     CAP 703 Collection System 3,095,000.00            917,107.60               2,177,892.40            2,088,902.05            -                              

100572 FY22-Old Cavern Sewer Ext-GRANT    CAP 703 Collection System 2,698,401.00            86,053.41                 2,612,347.59            96,791.19                 -                              

100573 FY22-Primary Lift Station          CAP 703 Collection System 300,000.00               106,283.01               193,716.99               58,917.56                 -                              

100967 FY24-Truck CAP 703 Collection System 75,000.00                 44,117.00                 30,883.00                 -                              -                              

100968 FY24-Truck CAPC 703 Collection System 60,000.00                 42,732.00                 17,268.00                 -                              -                              

100969 FY24-Stevens Street Sewer CAP 703 Collection System 150,000.00               -                              150,000.00               -                              -                              

100970 FY24-Belva Lift Station Upgrade CAP 703 Collection System 550,000.00               -                              550,000.00               106,201.69               -                              

100971 FY24-Annual Engineering CAP 703 Collection System 125,000.00               1,507.91                    123,492.09               37,041.06                 -                              

100972 FY24-Annual Manhole Rehab CAP 703 Collection System 50,000.00                 -                              50,000.00                 -                              -                              

100973 FY24-Annual Sewer Line Upgrades CAP 703 Collection System 100,000.00               -                              100,000.00               -                              -                              

101053 FY24-Natl Pks Hwy Sewer Const GRANT CAP 703 Collection System 910,000.00               -                              910,000.00               -                              -                              

101054 FY24-Wet Well Construction GRANT CAP 703 Collection System 1,000,000.00            -                              1,000,000.00            -                              -                              

100974 FY24-ISCO Autosampler (2) CAP 704 Lab Environmental Services 21,000.00                 -                              21,000.00                 -                              20,104.00                 

100975 FY24-Truck CAP 704 Lab Environmental Services 37,500.00                 -                              37,500.00                 -                              -                              

100810 FY23-ARC Trucks (3)                CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 1,281,972.00            -                              1,281,972.00            1,281,972.00            -                              

100812 FY23-Container Maintenance Truck   CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 190,000.00               -                              190,000.00               185,510.00               -                              

100813 FY23-Truck Safety Camera System    CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 250,000.00               39,970.40                 210,029.60               28,812.00                 -                              

100814 FY23-Metal Dumpsters               CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 137,700.00               89,943.52                 47,756.48                 -                              -                              

100976 FY24-Grappler Trucks (2) CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 593,000.00               -                              593,000.00               590,872.00               -                              

100977 FY24-ARC Trucks (2) CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 1,087,000.00            -                              1,087,000.00            757,474.00               -                              

100978 FY24-Roll-Off Containers CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 100,000.00               23,340.37                 76,659.63                 31,814.74                 -                              

100979 FY24-Trucks (2) CAPC 730 Solid Waste Disposal 75,000.00                 74,639.00                 361.00                       -                              -                              

100980 FY24-Security Lighting CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 125,000.00               -                              125,000.00               -                              -                              

100872 FY23-Ice Machine CAPC 790 Golf Pro Shop 10,000.00                 9,217.92                    782.08                       -                              -                              

94,190,816.68         24,035,241.24         70,155,575.44         23,595,654.05         218,429.55               



9.   Promotional Lodgers’ Tax Aging Schedule 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad, NM
Lodgers Tax - Promotional 
Aging Schedule of Revenues to be Spent
as of:  October 2023

FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27
Offsetting 
Expense Balance Compliance

FY15 1,446,991   -                    717,388      703,466      26,137        1,446,991   -                    No - $26k

FY16 767,494      -                    -                    592,385      175,109      767,494      -                    No - $175k

FY17 735,160      -                    -                    735,160      735,160      -                    Yes

FY18 1,401,511   -                    177,647      1,082,201   141,663      1,401,511   -                    No - $142k

FY19 1,653,230   -                    -                    1,025,448   627,782      1,653,230   -                    No - $628k

FY20 1,446,944   -                    -                    444,896      1,002,048   1,446,944   -                    No - $1M

FY21 635,817      -                    -                    635,817      635,817      -                    Yes

FY22 901,760      -                    21,656         880,104      901,760      -                    Yes

FY23 1,205,299   -                    482,350      482,350      722,949      

FY24 475,266      -                    475,266      

-                    717,388      703,466      618,522      1,087,916   1,082,201   1,167,111   1,072,678   1,659,521   1,362,454   -                    -                    -                    1,198,215   

Revenues

Expenditures/Transfers

Per Lodgers' Tax State Statute and City Ordinance, the proceeds from the occupancy tax that are required to be used to advertise, publicize and promote tourist-related attractions, facilities and events shall be used within two years of the close of 
the fiscal year in which they were collected and shall not be accumulated beyond that date or used for any other purpose.  



10. Municipal Court Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad, NM
Municipal Court Analysis
FY24

FY24
Number of 

Cases
Cases on 
Appeal

Outstanding 
Warrants State Fees Fines Fees Total

Previous 
FY Variance

Jul-23 566                   6                       4,343               $5,048 $40,957 $10,205 $51,162 $47,379 $3,783

Aug-23 671                   5                       4,390               $5,564 $50,773 $11,517 $62,290 $65,503 -$3,213

Sep-23 739                   6                       4,415               $4,828 $45,045 $9,472 $54,517 $55,732 -$1,215

Oct-23 844                   7                       4,416               $6,431 $55,735 $12,274 $68,009 $71,760 -$3,751

Nov-23 $0 $0

Dec-23 $0 $0

Jan-24 $0 $0

Feb-24 $0 $0

Mar-24 $0 $0

Apr-24 $0 $0

May-24 $0 $0

Jun-24 $0 $0

Total/Ave 2,820               6                       4,391               $21,871 $192,510 $43,468 $235,978 $240,374 -$4,396

Vs. FY23

Incr(Decr) -67% 20% 3% -69% -67% -70% -68%

Previous
Number of 

Cases
Cases on 
Appeal

Outstanding 
Warrants State Fees Fines Fees Total

FY23 8,602               5                       4,275               $71,249 $584,337 $142,776 $727,113

FY22 11,573             4                       4,330               $89,502 $671,511 $178,439 $849,950

FY21 11,944             2                       4,281               $90,122 $692,903 $185,310 $878,213

FY20 13,548             2                       4,308               $90,205 $730,812 $183,099 $913,911

FY19 9,476               4,008               $73,519 $555,014 $148,400 $703,414

City of Carlsbad

City of Carlsbad



11. Debt Service 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad, NM
Debt Service 
as of: October 2023

NMFA NMFA
Carlsbad 11 CWSRF 010

DE Extension Treat Plant Total W&S

   Principal 15,688,737    19,414,220   35,102,957   

   Interest 3,533,097      4,331,980     7,865,076     

Total $19,221,834 $23,746,200 $42,968,034

Years FY

1 2024 1,077,443      1,090,387     2,167,831     

2 2025 1,067,160      1,090,387     2,157,547     

3 2026 1,062,730      1,090,387     2,153,118     

4 2027 1,055,153      1,090,387     2,145,540     

5 2028 1,047,423      1,090,387     2,137,810     

6 2029 1,039,539      1,090,387     2,129,926     

7 2030 1,031,497      1,090,387     2,121,884     

8 2031 1,023,293      1,090,387     2,113,681     

9 2032 1,014,927      1,090,387     2,105,314     

10 2033 1,006,392      1,090,387     2,096,779     

11 2034 997,687          1,090,387     2,088,075     

12 2035 988,808          1,090,387     2,079,196     

13 2036 979,752          1,090,387     2,070,139     

14 2037 970,514          1,090,387     2,060,902     

15 2038 1,090,387     1,090,387     

Balance 14,362,318    16,355,811   30,718,129   

Original Amts



12.  YTD Budget Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101 General Fund                          

101 30000  Municipal                       -28,920,976           0 -28,920,976 -11,744,797.78            .00 -17,176,178.22   40.6%*
101 30010  Muni Share                      -24,248,684           0 -24,248,684  -9,847,381.78            .00 -14,401,302.22   40.6%*
101 30030  Infrastruc                       -2,431,890           0  -2,431,890    -987,589.48            .00  -1,444,300.52   40.6%*
101 30100  Property                         -3,900,000           0  -3,900,000    -276,090.32            .00  -3,623,909.68    7.1%*
101 30300  Auto Lic G                          -21,000           0     -21,000      -5,476.60            .00     -15,523.40   26.1%*
101 31000  TDS                                 -90,000           0     -90,000     -29,431.39            .00     -60,568.61   32.7%*
101 31010  Xcel                               -756,000           0    -756,000    -254,090.40            .00    -501,909.60   33.6%*
101 31020  NM Gas                              -84,600           0     -84,600     -22,757.94            .00     -61,842.06   26.9%*
101 31025  PVT                                  -5,900           0      -5,900      -5,619.44            .00        -280.56   95.2%*
101 31030  Windstream                          -42,000           0     -42,000     -19,706.97            .00     -22,293.03   46.9%*
101 31040  Water                               -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101 32000  Business                               -100           0        -100        -270.00            .00         170.00  270.0%
101 32005  License-Ca                           -2,500           0      -2,500        -500.00            .00      -2,000.00   20.0%*
101 32010  Dog                                    -700           0        -700        -486.00            .00        -214.00   69.4%*
101 32020  Liquor                               -5,000           0      -5,000        -500.00            .00      -4,500.00   10.0%*
101 32100  Building                           -114,000           0    -114,000     -62,716.75            .00     -51,283.25   55.0%*
101 32110  Cemetery M                                0           0           0        -850.00            .00         850.00  100.0%
101 32120  Electrical                          -49,000           0     -49,000     -15,459.00            .00     -33,541.00   31.5%*
101 32130  Golf Carts                                0     -10,000     -10,000      -9,388.00            .00        -612.00   93.9%*
101 32150  Plumbing/M                          -19,000           0     -19,000     -14,200.00            .00      -4,800.00   74.7%*
101 32190  Misc                                 -2,000           0      -2,000      -1,336.75            .00        -663.25   66.8%*
101 33000  Business R                          -39,000           0     -39,000      -7,965.00            .00     -31,035.00   20.4%*
101 33001  Cemetery L                         -102,000           0    -102,000     -47,032.65            .00     -54,967.35   46.1%*
101 33002  Cemetery O                          -80,000           0     -80,000     -26,774.00            .00     -53,226.00   33.5%*
101 33005  Fees-Green                                0    -380,000    -380,000    -117,011.44            .00    -262,988.56   30.8%*
101 33007  Library                              -3,500           0      -3,500      -1,758.50            .00      -1,741.50   50.2%*
101 33010  Notary                                    0           0           0        -150.00            .00         150.00  100.0%
101 33012  Rental                              -36,000           0     -36,000     -10,789.07            .00     -25,210.93   30.0%*
101 33013  Rental Wat                           -9,700           0      -9,700      -1,920.00            .00      -7,780.00   19.8%*
101 33015  Senior Cen                           -5,000           0      -5,000      -1,211.60            .00      -3,788.40   24.2%*
101 33016  Sub Divisi                           -2,200           0      -2,200        -850.00            .00      -1,350.00   38.6%*
101 33022  Waterpark                           -88,000           0     -88,000     -74,422.75            .00     -13,577.25   84.6%*
101 33023  Zoning                               -3,700           0      -3,700      -3,356.00            .00        -344.00   90.7%*
101 33090  Misc                                      0           0           0         -22.94            .00          22.94  100.0%
101 34000  Ambulance                            -9,000           0      -9,000      -6,902.01            .00      -2,097.99   76.7%*
101 34045  LifeLine                           -820,000           0    -820,000    -327,578.90            .00    -492,421.10   39.9%*
101 34300  Waterpark                           -12,500           0     -12,500      -8,150.47            .00      -4,349.53   65.2%*
101 34320  Misc                                 -1,500           0      -1,500        -874.61            .00        -625.39   58.3%*
101 35045  Lease-CP                               -260           0        -260            .00            .00        -260.00     .0%*
101 35100  Lease-Cave                          -36,000           0     -36,000     -18,000.00            .00     -18,000.00   50.0%*

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TwFObTHdD0iQaDfD4m4o3dOL0%2FOQtMx9zFLQ0CtQV1aWZPPNnWInrPuwPvMJ%2Fpcg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2BTpYSp5OyBZj5C6Tc%2FnIua1oYtARWjjI93Vc67Yh8nRTOTS7RKkfeWwogMEKUb2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Naw4EM%2FjhLBE%2F5FRSDSMuWjcF%2BqYmY7HV8KhNe4G%2BbtCbJOZZzRFoMmy9xvv4vok
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ULNItRhXnBoHwi9RTXlPXG2sIOCSwc4tExfmtgj0LQkF7Nyo%2F5CnW2WqAtJURrAw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z0yto5RjYQ6od51NeHYGe2X6CKrAXf2sSFc8LNEgqMN1vNsV%2BN8qhYXVLt7TEFg4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ezr9bwg7HfXVDwkHRFNZUt4%2FoUn9gDKyUnxFvLgN5yAApM2Rv47CUYzSVQIqU0se
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YFC626wsIsQcJC2UI2ThL1vR0H7x4t2kUQ5rqcks02fdZHAIF4PbcfuWYxaGK4Hd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AXbyDsYDeRW911u5eBAQ7ak2UbPWWJk2u4Mp%2BTxgUbyL11jhZ%2F46ElBpJDuDhcac
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y42tTKHrkvvMEYpZKJVYGeFw%2B1DIOltESMrThcbCyF2iZa8GdBnEge1pYqDpzez9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VOvenFYpTuzy98m3uaaDSwRs2lvvqOE%2FwRvh54hgHRd8gBISfrUFc%2FWq9r0Lp40f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ECg0tneLVPPSbkTTsFcg7kSHRim4Z2LW10Tqnag%2BI4pRICTRNNLKMQ3AjDlJ30A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BZkTc15W2Yd7Ss3iscuRiZnUr0tvFPUUySrcySwP%2FKxu1z1P8ZPvm2moiNVvrm%2Br
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i4rrlIOR%2BrLeWcubHobcSnClOIn4AynEFZSB9wxPKz4NjW4WCZU708GWRpbgCO55
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eedg6Mzd0d9quH%2B6eEH1YVWuYXwA0CrM1wtl4oG2ajYRZWyTzMlJnViSYKKdK6av
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BaBM4darstYz9Oc%2BZ8prdNQOXgKvZYndAxY40g5LOG0Cbpjf4IPSJFpAvOId6yUv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ThauoyexK1EwsIDrwUiH0BxdV4zObc98T%2Bh7jTk413glFelhCWEB258ep5bylI2Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qDDM%2F2oUriMbv%2BcRX3ZeGj9t38yrIf%2Bhh7jkNNfBCND%2BufV0Z867fhq3SvGNLMwQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2Fdu94ado1mJYsb3UoDWX14tkdD4iurpRIVJhpMKANnJX%2FR1kHMepG4Y8kG%2BH7o3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h0x51UxsQmXzgLQimVwrNFrFNTRe5JUAjaV%2Fk4TbbOmM2q0pW8BGv%2FdkY4pX4mP9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rdXyACdgLVBShFOGZ7t7RZEhBp%2F1FcTkcJMLykyqEtG3ENeNXdNOdQKJ45%2BkWg7W
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PjHiMdoTRkYeWlvab2laIS6yvuL01PUFQ%2BwksV0rCUqPiIvUhAxaN6XOYOKyQXXp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gvIiVgEN16h15BcYH2q%2FeByddY9WnIWgrh%2Fhz7sFp1msbWhzG55BTo5EuQlleKb1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MQTuX0O3QuJ2mUfEWMQqEKrYbUv1dnKmDeMQYOHXc8D%2Bkcer8ARE0S%2FwnwGXSsC0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eXtNFafgepKGrelOEolWqHh8Rt24kUxMARk4Kc4iBOm%2Fx01sHy8ZKciWUd60%2FPeX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kHWK7eh0SslBhSCqgspwf0wruVmD7t%2FUbcP%2FgkaHrxQ36fuSRUEKeD7craVa7xXj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ASoIuUMfH9swNPcSPhJNSP%2BhNzkuII4YXmZmdTKk4QU1RpTO8S5yAeG0XLM%2FJ5%2FR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bWPAFzTxJAsXAFdzMURsQmDLcjdtChN9PBXGpLAFlxxsePvyc7y17OJv0EaQtA2g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jACBSuzBYvOOHnAeF3fjlmFzhSUc5ISMd5pPl8BRPJrDQLhlNEx%2FKaAeqdDcFupo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2BKvsv8xmznDg8Emru6lEk8XdXQCKzkD7cRqagi9%2FkMwMjhkYR9jgWiq39Ckqcx1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5AiEYG%2BBmxvmqLHT%2B9TiyH%2BYsmxj3UGXazRPiHRGdICRICjSa5Ai%2B1h6K8CxPIVZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vm3fr5zoeSJ%2FE4ejzkf9PM7xxzHl4vsoeNawNzx4Q9rPRHhDCItkuJAZQZLsnlAk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HyV1Kx1FZNNOqemcunYxRBvMEQj8wgCFubj81CzkXECa%2FrFNwyRIuVditwNnpT%2BC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WKQ6uf8aQ7NzMfvxZZaz6zigFD2WE19w3atufZAr07K6vKluTvD%2FWGjQs5kc2R9A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Oh29batBW4heikR%2FLmj3iZXE3rnmddW9qO8kvZa%2Frqpsqhv6ghpq%2F5YYPtESkar
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ds%2BN7OivCb%2BGyPoj8nE5JVY1a5YfyHhGPGySBhF7RB4DVeFY1%2F4VbHBqbyr%2FMMio
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2ByzlsrgkzELLv0GXnkEIZWxKzNtwV7CsiZLZbin8NYn2de%2F0lbkGMMMfAmLvwR0K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6o7buMN13V6VFY0AZUcfTMMMD85Gwr%2FBTVLoiG7pqIXcF%2Fmu1j25X6TWnZfRYB9M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bMJglTqRVwZe3nZOFgiCbkam30zmeqyzHCdY8%2F4sJ8%2FvTjq1pp13Du19XqWoDNKZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7OSQshK7cfA8slMUbKbFVw30dQEqSwpJOOpy4RHViTn591lDaE%2Bq2kYMJkPCdCgE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1lxkURjHP7ux3oWbC%2BLEK4MDminVDqEJpeT%2BSwuVEC%2FupSXFQkzEUO3ixH2sNUys


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101 35200  Lease-Port                           -6,000           0      -6,000        -500.00            .00      -5,500.00    8.3%*
101 35900  Lease-Misc                          -20,000           0     -20,000        -800.00            .00     -19,200.00    4.0%*
101 36000  CD's                                      0           0           0    -170,544.60            .00     170,544.60  100.0%
101 36040  Misc                                      0           0           0    -108,085.76            .00     108,085.76  100.0%
101 37000  County-App                         -625,000     -50,000    -675,000    -158,750.00            .00    -516,250.00   23.5%*
101 37005  County-DWI                          -30,000           0     -30,000      -8,302.03            .00     -21,697.97   27.7%*
101 37135  Legislativ                                0           0           0     -19,518.37            .00      19,518.37  100.0%
101 37140  Library Gr                          -10,255           0     -10,255            .00            .00     -10,254.72     .0%*
101 37160  Buckle Dow                          -10,624           0     -10,624      -3,112.70            .00      -7,511.30   29.3%*
101 37165  DWI                                 -30,184           0     -30,184     -14,863.81            .00     -15,320.19   49.2%*
101 37170  STEP                                -30,016           0     -30,016      -3,068.57            .00     -26,947.43   10.2%*
101 37240  Federal-WI                           -7,000           0      -7,000            .00            .00      -7,000.00     .0%*
101 37290  Federal-Mi                                0     -14,734     -14,734     -42,941.90            .00      28,207.90  291.4%
101 38001  Donations                                 0     -20,000     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101 38007  Long/Short                                0           0           0          10.00            .00         -10.00  100.0%*
101 38008  Oil & Gas                                 0           0           0    -709,627.85            .00     709,627.85  100.0%
101 38009  Printing &                          -16,500           0     -16,500      -7,181.52            .00      -9,318.48   43.5%*
101 38011  Recoveries                                0           0           0     -10,139.19            .00      10,139.19  100.0%
101 38090  All Other                                 0           0           0    -137,249.88            .00     137,249.88  100.0%
101 40000  Trans-IN                           -705,000  -1,258,576  -1,963,576  -1,063,576.15            .00    -900,000.00   54.2%*
101 45000  Transfer-T                        6,135,000   8,725,000  14,860,000  14,860,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL General Fund                    -57,317,289   6,991,690 -50,325,599 -11,591,670.87            .00 -38,733,928.00   23.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0RDgIvBRYJRP8i0SxLFw90B2knckQYWuj4JR8BVbsoqpmrxZch0IJ7tSYMrNUSaD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yhhj%2FcrSN4ItJHFNOX%2B2zvPmoSkuxx5kU%2BYOm06%2FuUyyTS0U%2BpQWX%2FdVdDDuYhgC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EnkyiSaCL4JPCqEEpbluhUxoiTPTOVZftH6QUnREEyVctBvn1aDeNrv0dNclOetz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s2%2FAgQmd%2Fzu2ceIpwJi12IijAuWXyKRgTIM%2B52WjssCJ99vz6FwF0ZYDEIhJUaFY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FhaHoaYX2UiUdv24UI4qiQXrq6J8%2F2p4gyHUzUpaskzwi2CibzmT%2BIM5X%2FeEy5KS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ob81%2BI73w7xLOZ8y8acE3zJbSlVi1eP9cgtJ5zLQ%2Fc9MwnR4BKSrsFKJ0f7G8a0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9FRW6Ubv5MfVRJKpAEtHOXknEbJ5w7AluFaQI4OGfphAn1OthYJ8vYcJ9DAZIqMa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yjQeji3CNIdjXuND4%2BGtVsW3BEMpHxzmW6tsCgJWD3Hb%2BJjKOwnK%2B8kYXzjGMvGT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XHeXa5gGSRBbqsrYjNVbA33fLDnx9g1M5yJOSspBFsc%2Fy7%2FPa8ngh9Xv29lm1ehf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rRX3n0ts%2BVGN3wKIBT5wNOU5YmwZuhAZabFR7MJUtwozLo7kn3yZSBuyW4G6Kaxt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qCt0AVObWi%2F%2F8LyBhVky6iXQP5L57iFqsSAJBeUIsx94JiV8z1DETdAq7TRK%2BSlo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XoUrwKLLXiYhgGCVwC4uNCVtU0C3sNAeK%2BvjRx3H1p8Xx%2FQ5bm702ngzg%2BWOt3Ld
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WCmea%2BmObh3vCnsZPpFJGmYlJ6T5UI6ccQNIr7HxZom8K7lwDWOACaiYgVN%2FtXyk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SwZd3AKEou4vWiYrAEO3OK0bc69wrdCzGft0xgbVKfYMIgWwmc%2BoadiBw0ZF2Noi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d4HFOphfvMWk7l5Qg9aG0AUaAAqxjsDgC1lhzd%2F3X4jdmR1EBgSd0LyBfIEKIEyT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q4lj%2FoZq3q%2FXXA6zFUPYgSfL%2BwMdeg1IBTPXJS5g9LXWU829XlxCiitiU2ckzdQy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Op7lelFmrtnknzNxn1YcAsIQ7YhOu9t9%2FnH9c3khDQnfNdaIfqV1kro4QmaJosi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ASghw48KNSbk8s6Yrfld5mzTIJx7aFJpbwGEr4djFa8Gr%2B6DLRTD0Kj1SK9uLZL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nF13wsh4uURJQJYjfq67Q8VSfi%2F%2F6YdHw7JsjZW4b9wLBHunx0%2BJMpGBOP9WoHlo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BaubTkcXUEyTMgpOhlX6oAOGWhTcQz2OG%2FdqZc1uxI65lNE5Q5JpoFmoEEh7F0Ef
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FvOt7jChb8KduBMKyfkSqAUIlG0B5rSt3fQ23mnXyFOfgDPYwxOQAzYDdpHmhES0


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10110 Mayor & Council                     

10110 50000  Labor-Elec                         14,400           0      14,400       3,200.00            .00      11,200.00   22.2%
10110 50500  Labor-Regu                         33,600           0      33,600      11,200.00            .00      22,400.00   33.3%
10110 55000  Labor-Allo                         42,750           0      42,750       9,200.00            .00      33,550.00   21.5%
10110 58100  Associated                          6,952           0       6,952       1,805.68            .00       5,146.32   26.0%
10110 61550  ConProf-Le                          8,000           0       8,000            .00            .00       8,000.00     .0%
10110 63300  Fees-Publi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10110 64475  Ops-Materi                          2,000           0       2,000         743.58         611.64         644.78   67.8%
10110 64800  Ops-Unifor                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10110 66000  Empl-Dues                           4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
10110 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10110 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Mayor & Council                     116,202           0     116,202      26,149.26         611.64      89,441.10   23.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iVdV7NM0HGh6g2gDSY7mo27F4SBnDSPJmPP%2FVI5xvPfEsnKyD%2Fxvwd2dV12PO2S%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tdcVve5RYHFTaK%2FBzxoR3%2Fo4l%2FVhTRS41eP58WZo4pV80FKgfD4Xxdb1003c01yX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vfghYLw4PUo5lACBxT4Arj3lxbMNa2MrGT2qpiWWyNdSJQkZoUeFEWto4DcULFcW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Nu2kFvd04PqsVOhbcMxHW3K41LcNw4t8xHJ16osw4Zk8kBO%2BJyBv5Y1u%2Bxy8Upa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rHR2BlE8aiayha2fAKty%2FWQjSaGaVlrP17skj4hLO5pZsURbYxUsq9Eii79jNpq1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XwHGH28qcvQzUR%2BQ2Fo4VSGS83VkcTffAbJ0HSXfMiRzhYJSyxZHAtggbK4s7k89
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eKQm%2BvGLWfhRkKHqeQ6Zq6OCKbcNhE5CakBoZZDEI%2B9usIi2FOk06%2FfZyPxE5KNc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tg05uR2W2LuSkIqJ3EyKxWeNUqoba3kP2ON%2FxbKb%2B7y%2B75sORxN9QWxV9wUHAEaP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zhHu61E9Q%2FHRSOepAOe%2BqH8%2ByxcOJW2uYzk%2FiWi2MSlB52FC3eFrswV%2FMWsdyCs3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VFMJGiQXyyPJ6JyRhRYvB4kQjfZozMu0kCR0LTsUVv7%2BGMgoRE1HZNo6LORwCzid
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MRDxT0Uh7RjdwgfD6hLt1CrkB%2BTAhgaS62OUloj1Ek539bsFoULr%2Fyv5LyVP6EC%2B


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10111 Executive & Legislative             

10111 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,263,556     206,092   1,469,648     379,215.44            .00   1,090,432.56   25.8%
10111 51000  Labor-OT                            1,023          40       1,063         878.27            .00         184.73   82.6%
10111 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0     106,898     106,898      11,459.89            .00      95,438.11   10.7%
10111 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       9,978.85            .00      -9,978.85  100.0%*
10111 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         785.66            .00        -785.66  100.0%*
10111 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,750         250       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
10111 55000  Labor-Allo                         37,165       9,185      46,350      15,293.75            .00      31,056.25   33.0%
10111 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      15,624      15,624      15,623.70            .00            .00  100.0%
10111 58000  Associated                        153,493     -22,572     130,921      32,952.22            .00      97,968.78   25.2%
10111 58100  Associated                         93,599      16,262     109,861      31,946.52            .00      77,914.69   29.1%
10111 58200  Associated                        118,296      19,787     138,083      36,784.41            .00     101,298.59   26.6%
10111 58300  Associated                         21,911       3,664      25,575       6,851.87            .00      18,723.13   26.8%
10111 58900  Associated                            120          10         130          25.30            .00         104.70   19.5%
10111 61000  ConProf-Ad                          4,000           0       4,000       1,075.07            .00       2,924.93   26.9%
10111 61200  ConProf-Ge                        600,000       2,559     602,559      44,289.13      98,543.91     459,725.80   23.7%
10111 61550  ConProf-Le                        170,000           0     170,000      66,895.14      39,833.86      63,271.00   62.8%
10111 61650  ConProf-OG                         50,000           0      50,000       5,865.56       8,829.91      35,304.53   29.4%
10111 61700  ConProf-Ou                        737,343           0     737,343     155,129.00     582,214.00            .00  100.0%
10111 61900  ConProf-Mi                        100,000           0     100,000      26,263.64      38,236.36      35,500.00   64.5%
10111 63050  Fees-Count                         37,098           0      37,098       2,289.89            .00      34,808.11    6.2%
10111 63100  Fees-Filin                          5,300           0       5,300         500.00            .00       4,800.00    9.4%
10111 63300  Fees-Publi                          4,000           0       4,000       4,031.24       4,905.55      -4,936.79  223.4%*
10111 63900  Fees-Misc                             500           0         500          -1.56            .00         501.56    -.3%
10111 64475  Ops-Materi                         55,000           0      55,000      15,070.30      24,018.84      15,910.86   71.1%
10111 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,000           0       1,000         732.57            .00         267.43   73.3%
10111 64625  Ops-Proper                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10111 64675  Ops-Safety                         10,000           0      10,000      15,045.44       3,111.30      -8,156.74  181.6%*
10111 64800  Ops-Unifor                            700           0         700         908.63            .00        -208.63  129.8%*
10111 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          3,500           0       3,500       1,447.25       2,552.75        -500.00  114.3%*
10111 65000  Maint-Buil                            100           0         100          39.95            .00          60.05   40.0%
10111 65550  Maint-Vehi                          1,000           0       1,000         360.29         660.00         -20.29  102.0%*
10111 66000  Empl-Dues                          90,000           0      90,000       9,423.00       1,852.00      78,725.00   12.5%
10111 66100  Empl-Train                          4,000           0       4,000          30.00            .00       3,970.00     .8%
10111 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10111 66300  Empl-Milea                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10111 66400  Empl-Trans                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10111 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10111 67400  Util-Telep                          1,500           0       1,500            .00       1,500.00            .00  100.0%
10111 80100  Cap-Land                          150,000    -150,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL Executive & Legislative           3,723,954     207,799   3,931,753     891,190.42     806,258.48   2,234,303.85   43.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b3CsO583u6bGWYfbmCD8IquPrKrnlw4TG8W9OLsDCbOiCrs%2BvxZyR8IT63lAd%2BFs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fm4KG3wFQahwQ9h%2Fshxb44KkzP3nZmKTtg00vyPNsA7wK6p4ZgJclE7S17P0B9%2B5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F4A1aohXW5hhQViNBQLunvvTjvurNNrptPHM%2FpC%2BvEUSV%2F2%2BkzAIq5rHs1UVT8X4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uz7BCgmoTZFryf5l0S0MSZCgLtzWB2%2Bp0Kq0TZFXmr%2F63yRiFcXcOZL%2F3qw0Oe2p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WfW3lMksDIBK9AVzK2KsGgJHt7ATV7chunC8pbPys%2BF5BOKS9yp%2Ft7XkKP%2FMiNGN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RQMa3sS3wvVd0aS7yd2bBoOYB7V5f3RinaQrc9q3QLjrbo7P3WTHmiQk7hrbl6ly
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bId6QFeFYRfVaKqeMHeOiXKiN9ya9%2F1l4LXc5xEoSiD2nKfAiYg6YgBqPg9jhjh2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n5xpRtbYg7HrWRBmCOe8dmhdJ30IPWsitCwvzVvTu6XwF1WelIX3%2B3YO67BSV6oo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NwzSZpmFFDrUd7sRLb4qtkAQkmPAFhrHEHBfwnktrx5Kg5tkrQFaTPo86s4D%2BkVc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BP2VwBDTub65hswYJm5XjpSwigB7wL7unBviSwnBm7qvUwdU%2FsNkCJ5ohZ86B%2FGf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EFAbWu6r3pYbLNRmw%2B3TPple1aX9ZYVxBxa2wpf%2FHqrKyKEzebq88p7CQqEOgkuR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AjaAqkn%2F1vgsPTTkhM2pR0IzLbL3lY%2FH5hJycjKh34MiWJwhDKSuWtr2HnpZGEJB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sNfhDqGGZlkUmx8MrNATkqsUnow6xZcZDJNv2CEFjU9zNYNp%2BFymJ4USwrmErHFy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dtPxp0uj5QjTu8yaAwswJ0CJclojxe7JyElr4sAMAxSWuFJ2D3NoBtYG%2BYNyxSSk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p72rhQgxeSZVIG19fG9s0ogeCVvwwOuOIxqI4tW59tVdihJe15uU3XT%2FELqHUXS0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w3jwe2vFHlO9k9jag9SMmVLOay9fpeDPcWmnSlA9OvNNcoafhy7djdP0cx0BRA6l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SiG1uVbSapjv9yx1%2F60P8s0DaBsyqjV034yH1cgLUKDnTu5NoWkcmQaXeAMxOZEI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UcZPRxC%2F%2FoJChS43ZTSYeBmpr9vRQF6PPhhTm143cO1wsP0kvxDOrlXL6ym%2BI1zM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2B1iqsnbO9S9IV30%2FxlZJG%2Fo%2FjeiPaLroa5LWpBfgWNF33k%2BUCUwq9lOHIknGONP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MVN5YkxkfkxTEj9gllm2WXYocai1P27vuIs3a44yhht2xAlGqT97oo6NIDm%2Bs9Yt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RNnJN594QS8Av7oV4R50o5Sk8Y%2BX6NKyGjlkqWCy%2BbrbO9gyvOZlu48M%2FeMA1Svu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NZMmfOxAp7aCtuL7ISaLzyFJ7xZ5MCbYpgcvWQJwM2uK1GDQwAGsHDNhW8kuadKX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=meVMW0WE1Ur3qz9aSvVS2bbY5lT8ZSBQtTLzNBSC8Y7TXJXmPAbK42yJkUcpDUpI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RNB8hMqchzRNs0BFejVXwHEelJUL53BJqPUFgCYK6c81dNIH23lbl5jXfSypv7jQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H6PlLs9beSDHnPVvuFb9bLa15d1NWz0MUZq9mkC08Vd0mGVLskiONdud9ef9HHK9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vCydmnZPgPmvBcDc%2BPwt4v8q77j9brSpcLEnNtF2vTeblV3Q6CeHKCRW%2F7g8eC5V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qnmka299S7qJw2ZG5lwllUwlVZDEe8uy1V8ENRD3tY%2BT1rSzefpOJ2u3zC4K1JYN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uHdLE7SzKKGmYIe5UtUk4CuueEoImp8fthFE6pHHlYMzLLt4rUiuSFbzlIwTW0eZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2FVotIe1S6dX3bhJXRwpjdJpw1ePCjTbSvAgVEv%2FMZMVZo5tJTQrekEK%2B37nzvnv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D7cZAKEcVPbxFvK1rpZzHoSt%2BAaqCchDgwFVm%2FqT9d2bpjhMW1M2AdQ7V1KXiieh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x0sU40nEg%2B8kg%2FlfmNkZpYEKK8BAuBABMLmTtlCC4xHzi4%2BF%2BTNHVzm%2Fbgf1UIsL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2BvMuGIfGSultHiIXDJfSeI0kqzaqsQk0ZYfKlt1fOuGK07wemMp8xGvyQGS71Co
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2BTduy7nBOkLkP%2B9ul0b1eu%2FKqGDuZQdGANC5kMpUETkwgzgbHcQmxs1sljcS%2FSB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qWh68DTrjrBKP6qxyCFywR39OPfkHYwzysfZHDCOOjAAcu1shix0PuMF63iYsbfB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bVfL0wOh8WT1AbhCGYjatYeJnfXf%2FBrMAhZxLSOiVXf%2FM%2BS1fqDiTHluiXjoa3iP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J4Z%2FNTVWXCtlgV2%2FxpG86YNzGiBUEnSPmwfEYvG%2BUSyvuVjOPa29PJhB%2BT5Go4g2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ko3OgGJr5ANAWBSjqxlhQHItxoRWtuizrrlQhRMyX1FnZsUvXC%2BDOxFgGkPaeHdo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9b5kvxdXoOsS7kcQkTej9sL%2FuRUl7QkMc3%2BfG2oeaYB6bOrlKtfvZKR0TS2jqLHI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MYButuxR5OuyXssnAOirx0uldXVl57fNS9GHr3FhcuROQl4gg2knUw1DDwCot%2BOK


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10112 Judicial                            

10112 50500  Labor-Regu                        457,634      15,987     473,621     113,774.40            .00     359,846.60   24.0%
10112 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       9,825.05            .00      -9,825.05  100.0%*
10112 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       3,026.24            .00      -3,026.24  100.0%*
10112 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       7,212.00            .00      -7,212.00  100.0%*
10112 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,000         250       2,250            .00            .00       2,250.00     .0%
10112 55000  Labor-Allo                          5,100           0       5,100       1,700.00            .00       3,400.00   33.3%
10112 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      10,651      10,651      12,138.57            .00      -1,487.35  114.0%*
10112 58000  Associated                         73,198           0      73,198      23,147.19            .00      50,050.81   31.6%
10112 58100  Associated                         33,296       2,248      35,544      10,546.34            .00      24,997.48   29.7%
10112 58200  Associated                         41,687       1,341      43,028      12,828.10            .00      30,199.90   29.8%
10112 58300  Associated                          7,724         246       7,970       2,389.15            .00       5,580.85   30.0%
10112 58900  Associated                             90           0          90          18.40            .00          71.60   20.4%
10112 61200  ConProf-Ge                        163,300           0     163,300      41,241.57     127,037.06      -4,978.63  103.0%*
10112 64475  Ops-Materi                         15,750           0      15,750       3,392.32       3,366.72       8,990.96   42.9%
10112 64600  Ops-Postag                          3,680           0       3,680         548.33            .00       3,131.67   14.9%
10112 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10112 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
10112 65000  Maint-Buil                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10112 65050  Maint-Equi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10112 66000  Empl-Dues                           6,300           0       6,300         514.49            .00       5,785.51    8.2%
10112 66100  Empl-Train                         10,500           0      10,500            .00       1,109.79       9,390.21   10.6%
10112 66200  Empl-Per D                          7,350           0       7,350         863.54            .00       6,486.46   11.7%
10112 66300  Empl-Milea                          3,100           0       3,100         151.56            .00       2,948.44    4.9%
10112 66400  Empl-Trans                          4,200           0       4,200            .00            .00       4,200.00     .0%
10112 66500  Empl-Perso                            300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
10112 67400  Util-Telep                          5,250           0       5,250       1,139.08       3,860.92         250.00   95.2%
10112 80300  Cap-Improv                         35,000     -17,203      17,797      17,796.67            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Judicial                            881,859      13,520     895,379     262,253.00     135,374.49     497,751.22   44.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zP5fFG9%2B50resdRKmRjBhJgw%2FcuzrDLsILbNN%2Bfl78mJcsCMqkEIvXGZ9PTldik1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DhqfS%2BIoWbHCQxvks9eQpJ3Pt%2Ft%2FMJ5hUNaa1GaJkhDSIh8xraDEWG0G2RYmPEeR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QAYNPWcHjSeTbx4Ve4n9iYzRAkupsHrcaXScnRoeQrc0Z69r1%2B0XplQkD4JGSmJq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VBTX3pCv%2B49fNGWDcZ84mjq%2FNvZmv1KGsDXP3qCQ3tMTB9wfvGfZQt69EfFhWIFm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GPMnavxW6tXK0haiLASgsbcsqnJq0HjHVRMcwAaYYkpUL89Epf3%2BZtJ7ra%2FWVo%2FI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P9KKw%2F%2FZqw8FM4%2FxTVWDFMcK7sp%2F23fLv9duVKt9C1Or7L2eOt%2BShiEn36PmwZ%2Bd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LPBfKlWwy2rESFEvnHGdoodd5g1f4FCBF%2F%2BpF5hxM8JnupJr%2BXnKauztMob7mxcH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AopffGcGEb2YI2bYUr3OomBAYZOq9fVmxzvO7IjQCEC8zh%2BT8RgBk%2FXXRVMClFQL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2BrPRB4Akzjjuv99EqPF06FXJVMlOS1FtM469Mr6CA7orszbKaycAdxjsEX6gsq8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XMxgrNbs5LrQluJtdIt0lBeWn%2B87My%2Ba0s3iZEFTjXzkug2t9k3EDeWiC%2BwLkqtU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kzzdGgexvbe09%2FqEUnaMxiXtx6LFt%2BmSlf7dcT2fZ%2BUnJXDf6da3pZ%2BOjhn2UyXg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0DeUatabXqZVrEna99LCYrqIdriA4biVVpMOek%2F%2B57nr5ROac6DPHXOvCIpx19x7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ljVgbG%2BadWGpO6V4YYDPULxL5XeKHrI%2BCl8NevyfFvb9aaFUCg%2FL0qJxZfir6hv%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xf2gjnw5AnZ9nDQRldWXD9ISQv1rPW2EfxRSdNHrhHdwVjCh6jTcAHTDpf7o17l3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xfGSqpABd75TMl8rkGtEGw3RSb2GT7mjObKti%2FXCjmLNkuNOTforKseO8qBOh4KW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y5NQqTwtWU%2F6RT4niaWOBz6JMbwtowHx992jFG03wdXYrlDuJybXsF42NaftE%2F7f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2BY3XdE6VCWOXDC6BXYcySpGDUMp7Dka10f8Hiz%2F1tE%2B52gUW0GmC%2FsUVpWUHAmZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=puMpGNhjAWnX3CXH7qNmsc60dowpTe00lGEHJFN9IUK%2B0SHAjpEW%2BPhGFgpntcnc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mhsOaj%2F8I6%2FWt5Ge3n3d1ah4dRpvssCBXZyhbQCGJtOxbx6kQZg06rsLDydx7RkY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f1GRJSIi8eMFBpy9BB464kFkHIQujzXy9geqy%2FgcHgGdAhxmqEFXZrWOX7LQsk4A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BOAYII8nP6UZz9MSfRRutrEutt6n2SV%2FnJdwudy44aAl5VRmjUFKFBGUI94uMkrU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ycK11I9gMQS%2Fnzveq%2B0yZJX5560w%2FF8GjBa2VLliL9ijNhVvXuoVW8IKAdoWPl8a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N3heQhpq9YLvd8ad3QZXphZg%2FrSMKcoyvwVQyKnV96uDcJl9JXD46u%2BIqzShsSe6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lShlMhWJ3C241pgTtD3oKGF%2FM0UC2OuYQEsqYPhEAblHXLNERKi1ELsBHF%2BXLJNt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FoBiUxQ3TbWxKzIr9eMfbk6eRIchCiizAATJSaw7KCBMb1RrwHU1iWUMPbOGogC0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RzNW11Z26fbQ4djCVGnvhqMMRqd4PnEgKsBrLW8SjLWzbxME26X4j7xvtkjReS3%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W21guZyMqpLDxUDoLxPUCAYDFfqDcPE9HfgMPSR8N43iPu4jGbDd%2FYAiMx5yiYrH


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10113 City Clerk                          

10113 50500  Labor-Regu                        281,723      14,565     296,288      76,335.32            .00     219,952.68   25.8%
10113 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       3,840.24            .00      -3,840.24  100.0%*
10113 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,999.11            .00      -1,999.11  100.0%*
10113 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,695.32            .00      -2,695.32  100.0%*
10113 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10113 55000  Labor-Allo                            838       2,012       2,850         950.00            .00       1,900.00   33.3%
10113 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       9,647       9,647       9,647.06            .00            .00  100.0%
10113 58000  Associated                         73,917           0      73,917      20,484.28            .00      53,432.72   27.7%
10113 58100  Associated                         20,229         704      20,933       6,646.94            .00      14,285.90   31.8%
10113 58200  Associated                         30,428        -176      30,252       9,123.45            .00      21,128.55   30.2%
10113 58300  Associated                          5,637         -33       5,604       1,697.38            .00       3,906.62   30.3%
10113 58900  Associated                             40           0          40           9.20            .00          30.80   23.0%
10113 61200  ConProf-Ge                         32,438           0      32,438      21,081.09       5,738.00       5,618.91   82.7%
10113 64475  Ops-Materi                          3,150           0       3,150       1,208.86            .00       1,941.14   38.4%
10113 64990  Ops-Misc                            2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10113 65900  Maint-Misc                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10113 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,050           0       1,050         325.00         225.00         500.00   52.4%
10113 66100  Empl-Train                          2,100           0       2,100         250.00         600.00       1,250.00   40.5%
10113 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,100           0       2,100            .00       1,627.88         472.12   77.5%
10113 66300  Empl-Milea                            600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%

     TOTAL City Clerk                          458,250      26,719     484,969     156,293.25       8,190.88     320,484.77   33.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IW%2BIMYV23cPlTdSUyouwnjyfyrk2AZjzUOBnwKT8bHR%2BW1yePQSwnxlwnb3rH3a9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FMBD7wqXeU9ytuF%2BU6a3LrZbEN6dNCKiuuFnH82m%2Bm29g%2BVJV0kQTLjTXWGewFAV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ht4J6VgTnGLNK8vrrBRcB9pLP3d349a%2FQEGG6CzBLPdynM7ysg198jAajkw2H5gK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rJjFZGoLNpDlsjeaVALx4Lvn6NU1SnAlPS4gr8BvD8yDuCSo9RJTJbODNyJR4bYE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WJbDHOSZaYQ6xMoMny4NaKo5EptQiMoh0ssfxZ2RKRQGkyoadRtZnvKd%2BLza6Kqk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g3yFsY5UmNmaPlVn61NgCMvuF3Wohsm%2FjPb6McUa3wNoSSeTl0opKiS90hUNEps3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KU9fpLwAJ%2BNJBpMPZ5kMlZfgU7pM6Df2EKt7dkDndN7GuRtsW6AhM%2B5Jd51fZ9LM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aLOJqZdr6AP7D3e8JAFjOmI12gkfkjRZLYkMyheVSxYIaTyiOtHSBQZmjqB1m%2BRm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ziAcN2cCsm40UgSvKMt4Mt%2FWa8toR7eJXPd4O4R1OtwtnjBePqJMvF31xQy6kHf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T2e%2Br3MKvV%2B1YV5TL4Bf9jO4fYc9w6KaICnReAE3a%2Fs%2FWOL5zUDwNgfh6H%2Fprpgj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e2Lq%2Fd7xcxtmiv5WmSGjyNwvajHFtuuTMWMTDVRNAcax5bwFfU%2Flmt4ejJfkX5JN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t1bqRyKq5cUuPSAOJgI2RA7fcEspYBRg5Mea7D%2BCZo8ipyCUpL6BnV9aTSDMmqmG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5QrFqRaWTJ8ounkLBm25BpRUJSWpL4a0QNHgLiXFZwIa9rc%2BseZ2nw4%2Fz0uT8A4j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cOdr6XVJ%2BWFgE%2BPhkYC%2Bw3eyYwx3Eh%2F0MwCeDxgzQWGkiD3M3jsRD16MSTkIBEDM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n9CLwNB%2BeAPu%2FRIR7BYuD6APJwx3o99sJgRhtbzJbUVwNQ0hNslz8o3mD4Wq4TiD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lg0srIaGfg97hoc6YboKtdATzoEI0nmAcSHJ3OoqPx%2FOjpiywiz91k32Npf8U%2BPU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Il7l2h2cRRWCI1W0JTcaFYqtlroRHKtrXuKGlEVKaU5In%2B9EgX9qe660cPjDuom7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aGuf16HKS4ULOMoTFrsaUpEiMT280eK57z5LF330fNUxanCbzmeq5c7M%2FAXs1Gig
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8w%2BVHxmqlMpy55LwP5nv1hWbwR%2F7Q09m%2BX0V5yze8wdtdt%2F2kvYW6cR6ThjpaItm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LzIrMfgPVSRc45PQ2JZKbizztZKr%2F9RKf%2F3OffJQdJ2DPwNyISN7opdIkvyhMUhj


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10114 Human Resources                     

10114 50500  Labor-Regu                        208,863      17,651     226,514      16,675.84            .00     209,838.16    7.4%
10114 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       1,149.60            .00      -1,149.60  100.0%*
10114 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       1,463.92            .00      -1,463.92  100.0%*
10114 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0         482.16            .00        -482.16  100.0%*
10114 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         718.88            .00        -718.88  100.0%*
10114 54000  Labor-Othe                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10114 55000  Labor-Allo                          7,950           0       7,950            .00            .00       7,950.00     .0%
10114 58000  Associated                         23,402           0      23,402          94.56            .00      23,307.44     .4%
10114 58100  Associated                         16,552         743      17,295       1,544.26            .00      15,750.74    8.9%
10114 58200  Associated                         19,839       1,819      21,658       2,077.16            .00      19,580.84    9.6%
10114 58300  Associated                          3,674         338       4,012         386.82            .00       3,625.18    9.6%
10114 58900  Associated                             30           0          30           2.30            .00          27.70    7.7%
10114 61200  ConProf-Ge                         13,870           0      13,870         437.90       1,337.10      12,095.00   12.8%
10114 64475  Ops-Materi                          5,250           0       5,250         375.55            .00       4,874.45    7.2%
10114 64600  Ops-Postag                            630           0         630          50.58            .00         579.42    8.0%
10114 64800  Ops-Unifor                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10114 66000  Empl-Dues                             840           0         840            .00            .00         840.00     .0%
10114 66100  Empl-Train                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10114 66200  Empl-Per D                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10114 66300  Empl-Milea                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10114 66600  Empl-Servi                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%

     TOTAL Human Resources                     302,570      20,551     323,121      25,459.53       1,337.10     296,324.37    8.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7TUqIVc4JVlThtTJeBIV%2FMZC62dVcFcLF7fMeHzHsZrmrOxaFLAR5q7Vg1Mgo3%2B%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wS9ART78Wj1rLm4gWHtTkF5%2BOaDG7%2FSdUlBHl6yRarXXfg2V9JKNt0oQ0yqr3YZd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A00yigLi0a5G6VdBpgjogQoa%2BfVhCYrys2omjGpVS8CYN263lmWF2UcN5ffq014j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GQMBIS0Gj%2BBhpU%2BoXqQ5%2Fv9wlmwIM6YbFhxLVGQ4CZfvehDY2MA7nnu0TXozcW2d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qr0q3rdiOdPkc1%2B%2FmVuw31mFjYIoyiA6o%2FZSjzcXnAv3Zpdjr0nhgtyihfzXhnK3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9D%2B5wuOt1PQ1mQHHsvlLZUCpQ6HMI7NznRGTTptejvj38vRPRqCpcCXYaaeLX0Kk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oc4RMJ0F2iflvXR0Td7aK%2F%2B3txyxbcx89ivjYNqs40n5OkkQlKQeOhz40vBDLHPk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ed%2Fq2XlirknYzJ3XceUyvHzKHM4uXjlkrx1X28hefVovYbPWphvU8jobiup9y5r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MCPTq3AwBFuQZxQM1URvEzMM8Unvugsq%2FvG6LgwbiBEzcojKyABjx6kREvCycZxV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vl3cZ%2FVEImTWQD%2FMacR2KOSWEUohQXf7LNrMp018Ko4y6ojJ%2BNPR1w8GVzGJB5TH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3g%2FbWa%2BE6o673%2F0vfGaE24ozNJ4JPGrexMBoKbXr7YrT1WMCRbUPh2PKCA%2FR2j1K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OQKFN7kYv9UDgwYMXKZ6byfjXTyKYyPv%2Bnu1nA%2BBHBDTh4ikpJmPhOVSraLIemOl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ALY3qD%2FXdryxI5stSUUnhCZjuXpegQfIiDVK6HBUIZq126%2FezWreh7dCg9U7VZcR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nV2wGhyLDvi%2BS2QRRRhEMCFJoiuytIlQNCdC980haVGSHyCygJ11Hga0SAmhpYfu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Glm6TBTXto44OmjbYp4GSukMcr8A2uBejSVP1GStYEHxVxThSvcvSX4qYOZxze%2FT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PWfcuhe3YxWiojo2IxJNdX8Mxb9lP00bGCeKkh9RQSN7tQJjRjwiuNxzkLOZct0R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZNXmPrqMnEVTSUqvGXWTxNg%2FKPcum6py2Pu8BRzoIJySq7pfokUKbQFC9kHrb0Oc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4mCeiWznYmr3ceGAai2uasKmZMMYF9AnL%2F%2FB70pNW2swwlQDDSdCuWqfgHVPo%2BOp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZLA0OXq9rqkPBNjIf8R61WQpOMP5BxaMqQVAkSPFBc2xKtuPGWSpOyT89I5FKM7t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XdKyuOK4ujqmpRS5acTtT2%2FpmQnmzp%2BrDjR04mo%2Bb%2FVVcoXAZ6V8hyC2x%2FFZVNL7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=du8gx2BaZcJqa7Dg0cBH9g24jEFeNSletCsdQFrf%2FSHqrxqWq25J9GanEVCNFQCJ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10115 Finance-Admin                       

10115 50500  Labor-Regu                        765,121      21,925     787,046     217,103.81            .00     569,942.19   27.6%
10115 51000  Labor-OT                            1,936          74       2,010          38.18            .00       1,971.82    1.9%
10115 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      12,514.83            .00     -12,514.83  100.0%*
10115 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       6,250.08            .00      -6,250.08  100.0%*
10115 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       6,886.15            .00      -6,886.15  100.0%*
10115 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10115 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,700           0       8,700       2,900.00            .00       5,800.00   33.3%
10115 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      16,847      16,847      18,553.58            .00      -1,706.94  110.1%*
10115 58000  Associated                        148,131           0     148,131      45,250.55            .00     102,880.45   30.5%
10115 58100  Associated                         55,397       2,970      58,367      18,956.64            .00      39,410.13   32.5%
10115 58200  Associated                         82,420       2,361      84,781      26,014.77            .00      58,766.23   30.7%
10115 58300  Associated                         15,307         439      15,746       4,844.36            .00      10,901.64   30.8%
10115 58900  Associated                            110           0         110          25.30            .00          84.70   23.0%
10115 61200  ConProf-Ge                        490,000           0     490,000     288,998.70     207,504.74      -6,503.44  101.3%*
10115 63100  Fees-Filin                          2,730           0       2,730       1,450.00            .00       1,280.00   53.1%
10115 63250  Fees-Penal                          2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
10115 63300  Fees-Publi                            740           0         740         820.46       1,930.97      -2,011.43  371.8%*
10115 64025  Ops-Bank C                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10115 64475  Ops-Materi                         71,400           0      71,400       6,546.58       1,318.00      63,535.42   11.0%
10115 64600  Ops-Postag                         31,920           0      31,920         780.99      30,400.00         739.01   97.7%
10115 64800  Ops-Unifor                            210           0         210       1,165.94            .00        -955.94  555.2%*
10115 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            400           0         400         134.78         205.22          60.00   85.0%
10115 65050  Maint-Equi                            110           0         110            .00         500.00        -390.00  454.5%*
10115 65550  Maint-Vehi                            260           0         260          22.23            .00         237.77    8.6%
10115 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,380           0       1,380       3,010.00         450.00      -2,080.00  250.7%*
10115 66100  Empl-Train                          5,040           0       5,040         158.40          50.00       4,831.60    4.1%
10115 66200  Empl-Per D                            530           0         530            .00         280.13         249.87   52.9%
10115 66500  Empl-Perso                            950           0         950         222.02            .00         727.98   23.4%
10115 67100  Util-Elect                         31,980           0      31,980       6,978.13      25,007.87          -6.00  100.0%*
10115 67200  Util-Gas                            3,630           0       3,630         214.90       3,415.10            .00  100.0%
10115 67400  Util-Telep                         31,680           0      31,680       9,940.88      21,239.12         500.00   98.4%
10115 67500  Util-Water                          7,530           0       7,530       2,333.85       5,196.15            .00  100.0%
10115 80200  Cap-Buildi                        160,000      37,433     197,433            .00       8,988.94     188,444.00    4.6%

     TOTAL Finance-Admin                     1,922,742      82,048   2,004,790     682,116.11     306,486.24   1,016,188.00   49.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cHHIgj6h2wzdW6zD7lXPMJXOfBvmae7IMpi1J56TBJPIU%2FztisoIDxKCl%2FI0%2BGhT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9fYj58cG1LuXH%2Fz5uOIq9LXO36sIAHDgzt2jMvGa%2FFfEmaYzpA5pAhX9IDfTvitT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dk2dbDraoKMjvN9aU%2FkDNG3NlV0YZyGjzmaglD9tobXGO3ZJhA3247CFEyp5Ceuj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mUrHnGybyMVJ5T5THpEvjK9przWgr0dyJLQnOOf%2BBwprZBqtak%2BUhUOuRsxDCIVf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zo2Q4A7lamU50KYIoBbQpbG7QEVKNP3tc0ZwIDBAKea%2F3H7weCR0eRBLwo3SIQDC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=syYlrpDg2ZboFg3v5cU4e97URJgd2wUlLRAjqJ1M%2B9jBF6VbsbKfiIlP1snC40tO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B970kNUiEWXjD%2FsGYuFlGsmyxS8zK6X8P4WvrEYmBKrm5mrvpDLMhbHeFE9Mo9Gi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Zc3LpVzrlz1HPNwwZdYwiTi3fUpiAznXmba6oqdF3RaqqVIL%2BGVRqzltOxsVfD8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hEw3qJxeq7xagkhpbebV3nMdxDHYCNer3ymGHKPD1xL%2FIM7JLEFTRgWRoF%2FWdp3t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t7Tjp%2BzS0kFALvX%2F8d%2FhtxVb75XH5Bgkoud%2FtDZ1Y6ldBF0zys3yMhA5OasoQfBu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gyym5UnDYqUbQKNfa0CLQiS01QVgjn0613%2BsG0Cop7yhFY7js7CaRJ%2BvEURtySLa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HFNzOvFn50SqjOEeylAUPSmKa76n5EPK99IqdYYc%2FDZQ32U7JI%2Ft%2FvsVmxpYyVVW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MqbCOJyIA3DtpXlAO5zheVw7WvKUmAU4zOwPDkgErmdDhK3yp5X3UzRzt92OFeyy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SMqvm8WgnKvs5Kyu8mTcx6kD6EfIJEjDAazT2BE1B9SrvepZr5xCYoCqINI9qp1o
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Jf4Bw%2ForSnGfrXS4TYbY9VE1o2Kdm7dBnojbEWvJrRY8boiO76QgJpMpVDSqeUS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hg2FX4b3nrwluXW%2FULDVNm4pUJEjk0IwwNG8ikVncb52LaIr1qlX6BLHMmtpQZr5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XL5KvDH6dJUEcPwL429Sbps%2B7a%2FQOCcgYbWacbgAC4%2BcHQjcRPXlZaR25hwF3ie6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eOUZjFKQz1fJ8HMPAceHLSgBOBQ08PxjYmC1GRj4V2Y%2FrZLrPSS98bAPPkMez1sV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yf38%2FAuj%2B%2BgV6QMnwnxVuv%2B1iET31T0MYK1ucAHESetPOcwPCQ3AOXUz5IiDOOT2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RGhFWt90cSoxnASIH%2Bp7zfYZhgRnfM9lofy02RnAJa7DqUZH%2Fux4L5TcS8xTr9SH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BVGPJJV%2BDSEOcVOTEHyhKIPOLnx7Uj1weFLamu%2FdMmFX0kNGNgXj4zDQBkbgOMVU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pc42%2Bb56KyEsHnim3SJoNyGtWwN6yYjNjLf6ilQf4HMXnRnDLJMChGZYzoXmHoip
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BnYM9WV%2FAXauzbhRq6Zv%2FDD5U5vUFs6dEbwE0pCPrWcxd78hRb6jCEiddaVem0dZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LbHbuDv0YDpz2qOqlf43mq2AeiBVI95OUqipawvzr0YCQKdPpmFAglQfH%2BIvePBr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sodlwIm2NcBuylBwWH%2BEI14LT0Zmwq116M08955U9rNpciNO0%2FLG%2BjzPwudQFMlp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0MEDGC18GFeKt4oh4rI%2FXJogj9gDv6f25USK2x7il6%2BcjJDu457yvHC2pcQXbnop
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rXC9Jm89%2FntrzgtL6dT%2FqnBoMo%2F9adQ4y9OLDDSFBsodxTpTCPUVYVVo9KjVCaWM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mK1A3J8cECJw3j0rS9smf3zprAxSI55gdl49%2Fjz3hf03L%2FjW7298uA7tDjmDuvMc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mv8iEgcqmnmEfHHWroti%2B7FFa4kL4t1L4T6tBXaWfpK4RRBvmkt23zFt7dNmq53P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bEIhPbgyWMta6L5VL76uso2%2Bkq6lO%2FbzAQI2vLtjJM20IrOe7r%2BhposeADvvidXJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lso4jPfTU5Ad3vdIWgHCOGBxTuC%2BNnHEDWPEVHHVyZYVoKpV%2FzgrSmhFsXk%2FXYBi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2B4FZCzNQNk9U%2Fddgzaapy1s%2FknyIfzoyL%2BqDFsPzkRzp0YI2cHCvxOo9Oh6M0j3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aKbkLPbEqN4Ly8ROdXX%2FPCa7g0V%2B7MVXMM14DpBIDs4qvrGK8vTQRLOc%2BSK2gaxX


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10116 Finance-Cashiers                    

10116 50500  Labor-Regu                        330,620       9,496     340,116      89,983.59            .00     250,132.41   26.5%
10116 51000  Labor-OT                            6,656       1,233       7,889       2,140.10            .00       5,748.90   27.1%
10116 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       4,279.95            .00      -4,279.95  100.0%*
10116 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,771.39            .00      -2,771.39  100.0%*
10116 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,432.54            .00      -4,432.54  100.0%*
10116 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
10116 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       2,801       2,801       1,735.24            .00       1,066.19   61.9%
10116 58000  Associated                         38,387     -17,104      21,283       6,833.60            .00      14,449.40   32.1%
10116 58100  Associated                         24,760       1,555      26,315       7,857.99            .00      18,457.32   29.9%
10116 58200  Associated                         35,710       1,027      36,737      10,801.84            .00      25,935.16   29.4%
10116 58300  Associated                          6,616         190       6,806       2,011.59            .00       4,794.41   29.6%
10116 58900  Associated                             70           0          70          16.10            .00          53.90   23.0%

     TOTAL Finance-Cashiers                    444,319        -801     443,518     132,863.93            .00     310,653.81   30.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C5uXRx4O2EjM%2BB26EKUtsosBmwekZeolhBOTVXVTc7Gzea1NlDN0iLxbxtgm8Vna
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2BTG12mfnMrVHb%2FaccRb4Xb9Q%2Bj3XpeuSU5n4uCUkccCzRrXO3EU5A8rnF84QH2%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xJb9rMNwh4UwtjXqTh97jL2QEZt%2BG8rDL1nF071TtZg5rblpH%2BDeTfwnQDqTlfHE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K70hiUDs1EeZP9vFFcEq3qV5VZ1kL72fRehfSOQ%2FbKSsmF48M2SHA749MbvSBiGA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2whlqI%2B4kpKYHUHnzBoF8ubySvo06jabacfSmsNW8MHrgzkrUoElfPIGcY%2B6nGOq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3hX%2BJ4XCOLGkWg4ALnN4%2BnPcTs5c7fHO%2BqfTlaS%2BtYKelPsDWg5JcHJISGukFFIW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ymPIiwgZwCuxw6Ys4OdrtbKgaCkQCg5guy9gS%2B5coHEnXaBOPz9GRd%2FD7O2Pj5tr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uuFxdQ7lap5UgGQEhGPWA9QzoI5oEWFcUPrqaKoHv62%2FlSZp%2FqH7OKz5LyD0zW6K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PXpkqmm1JQWFY%2BUlV33N7YosfsOOfeL2U1N7dhhtKrZaHXnhxxqrPcOg2j9mHHKK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qxgc61OKv3ZdkSYP4sP6rjRK2gW%2FsXO29w5cQpWNmbjonk0XRIItsC6eYMwq%2BeQh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xDjusZFn2sxy1Ze9dijrSrLjSMs0abPv0zrCPa%2B0ueDV4mWwAotr83n%2FXS46eTDX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VLuCSXbs%2F7E3EyqB227eK8B9ido978Y5ljKMnzAJ%2BoRr21VnVg8kZa2wPh1e12GU


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10117 Information Technology              

10117 50500  Labor-Regu                        396,628      26,243     422,871     104,283.19            .00     318,587.81   24.7%
10117 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       1,405.34            .00      -1,405.34  100.0%*
10117 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       7,111.45            .00      -7,111.45  100.0%*
10117 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,843.32            .00      -2,843.32  100.0%*
10117 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         446.63            .00        -446.63  100.0%*
10117 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,250           0       1,250            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0%
10117 55000  Labor-Allo                         10,200         750      10,950       3,243.75            .00       7,706.25   29.6%
10117 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       8,315       8,315       8,315.09            .00            .00  100.0%
10117 58000  Associated                         79,988           0      79,988      17,149.45            .00      62,838.55   21.4%
10117 58100  Associated                         29,448       2,885      32,333       9,227.97            .00      23,105.13   28.5%
10117 58200  Associated                         42,837       3,285      46,122      12,225.86            .00      33,896.14   26.5%
10117 58300  Associated                          7,935         608       8,543       2,276.54            .00       6,266.46   26.6%
10117 58900  Associated                             50           0          50           9.20            .00          40.80   18.4%
10117 61200  ConProf-Ge                        443,000           0     443,000      64,920.70      68,491.14     309,588.16   30.1%
10117 64115  Ops-Comp H                        150,000           0     150,000     106,675.73      23,308.39      20,015.88   86.7%
10117 64475  Ops-Materi                         20,000           0      20,000         625.38       1,609.00      17,765.62   11.2%
10117 64600  Ops-Postag                            100           0         100          70.50            .00          29.50   70.5%
10117 64775  Ops-Tools                             100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10117 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          1,500           0       1,500          51.46         448.54       1,000.00   33.3%
10117 65550  Maint-Vehi                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10117 66100  Empl-Train                          4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
10117 66200  Empl-Per D                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10117 66500  Empl-Perso                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10117 67400  Util-Telep                         51,000           0      51,000      16,481.15      28,318.85       6,200.00   87.8%
10117 80500  Cap-Equipm                        205,000           0     205,000            .00            .00     205,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Information Technology            1,443,536      42,086   1,485,622     357,362.71     122,175.92   1,006,083.56   32.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zoGpv9NJha1nhKF1RCNfrS0IHrxES%2BkOuE98kJaCAQQnam6p%2Btgk0%2BWHI0Hmqqi3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AYFbwd4uGGA0rTw%2BjFhY7BQu9%2BM%2Fd%2FdsfwudwUI3GEqSiK4KPGo3yMwSaM90IubG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N4v5FYxAGjLtALgSuT2W1y%2FotEFXPmrCicQM3bdkiIlOwswg8fJqcKtYSpKhO16j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BGc0fEfzqh95jv6mlEjLcRqgKcwY0Y46g19Xu8P%2Fn7Jnq7frJPTt8he9nSG89IJG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uYLrYVKt23rurcvj7Z%2BoJp3WPZcWZ4Mr%2FYsuGOOkzXM3IOWitN9HYHmHXV4ppW8w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2BGFKcAf%2BywObbucUCU6wdcLxhoAqvfiVGoOY0MRYZpf1%2FOjYlGAIgnjmEOWiS6X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=avy4ziI%2BBi88%2FDdNRTOVhi84pMgTCSNV7Gu8W6jr%2Bc0mWgaUyhq3u7nsjukv8qti
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7v5ssoe3%2B5HOvJ66NQZh%2FXVtLMp%2FHX7t0Ulu6n%2Baij6j5IfglKvho5Md9OPH4c80
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HEHKvkOMi%2B4mFidlUC0xcR3RNoZP%2BIE3i8AodDFGBipyy2B2PBCOy6gL06CER9kX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qcc%2FibsFN9pp8Z7c%2BsyurPAzYmLZv3%2BizCIkCwVVw3Oax04zWlkQJZzOSHsbwdp8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HQe%2FtdP5hE%2BGarWGPZDwM7ASuuhsQWPAUR7rczN05kah5M8Ax%2FmNq1Y2Myu2Smiq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tpc3rSexsUx6iJwSEFu7jyq7P9v0ntWazTBJt73yqmkzmEpGGhj8vALaFVmoLTTt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cFrHZR7Rw4iA2KeejNodlU8R6divyn6%2BUN9hX9pGIEPm1qp3iSjpinSXwQgiOIXO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NfJCy0r7bubL2wDmjSPjvrlbG9J3T6s%2Bm%2B9tO5NBc7UBs8CIg3FbSlWHaz7yAVPL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HRvi8tZxZMfX%2FULDDqvTJhdeNX%2BvCtVQgYTv1QQLA9EvVEEPT%2FW%2FpOBqQaSQvihl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yuJzqeioRmHi4EeypdXV4A%2F7yEvxUkma2xdVvWIHtsJs%2FjWAbWMq4FQ%2F8TdaIaUH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f67eXFglfnnlj%2F66N15NafB1n%2F2srnWvc3EAJ4uy0fyotReR05VBKGZaIKQopE%2BQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=309bM2eHRMEMqSHUoJhv0AJWZ9bdAOcTwVkRBZ%2Bw9QIVbbDjWtRnlHDRJeYCmMHH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vCajD%2FFmTZD1kLLS2ZGbswM2JzUb5vSr1h8dntSrnX6PJ19LxL00bGWDG%2FArDYzG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kOgW31g8W2K2rd2IkXnb2WERJIdUeTK2DztZ%2FIWLOiYIDBPUVy71oU%2BGWYHaXfvg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g9Be7RfsQk5R1lv70VgAKZnUm0eHD1hTWT%2FitJ1y436ZwzcQheNOB0IJjUafWEqD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fj0Mf0x%2BO7%2FZNK%2BmrGPBfG%2BSYusV8eDfUCiI9lv6I8Ddfvty25H3PNy2BCIkjEMn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=euwWB5WpuMUZtftb1pT36YxjHlQmfpwOlB7ZMklJXHj8ozFR%2BTTrtBpZ9mXNm0Ze
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XBjYYVpZ%2BlhkKYZA3R10FJnMN0lRWvM2SCXzuY0HHpBL9vMxBWlhYLejy7rtP91d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n7tvRNX5JmjpWTRXSkLJSsBiXN%2Bs6%2BRmY4XsVxBU5oq%2BFb%2Fztr40TYqAr6SSDiu6


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10119 GRTR Fees                           

10119 63225  Fees-NMTRD                      1,065,000           0   1,065,000     343,899.16            .00     721,100.84   32.3%

     TOTAL GRTR Fees                         1,065,000           0   1,065,000     343,899.16            .00     721,100.84   32.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WoBEeRMAU6OA3vZwokB4wz9hz2ugQaG96u2UDzKeUHoVv4Caev%2BOxmSbolEbn7tB


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10120 PD - Admin                          

10120 50500  Labor-Regu                        653,801      15,170     668,971     137,395.14            .00     531,575.86   20.5%
10120 51000  Labor-OT                           22,162         859      23,021       3,059.72            .00      19,961.28   13.3%
10120 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      19,187.20            .00     -19,187.20  100.0%*
10120 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       4,924.44            .00      -4,924.44  100.0%*
10120 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,422.49            .00      -4,422.49  100.0%*
10120 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750          22.32            .00       1,727.68    1.3%
10120 55000  Labor-Allo                         17,400           0      17,400       5,550.00            .00      11,850.00   31.9%
10120 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      12,361      12,361      12,361.28            .00            .00  100.0%
10120 58000  Associated                        107,620           0     107,620      27,168.56            .00      80,451.44   25.2%
10120 58100  Associated                         50,694       2,116      52,810      13,498.98            .00      39,310.66   25.6%
10120 58200  Associated                        102,361      45,359     147,720      28,104.33            .00     119,615.67   19.0%
10120 58300  Associated                         14,510         310      14,820       3,645.80            .00      11,174.20   24.6%
10120 58900  Associated                             90           0          90          16.10            .00          73.90   17.9%
10120 61200  ConProf-Ge                      1,103,431      14,734   1,118,165     484,331.08     386,881.99     246,951.93   77.9%
10120 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      50,247.43       4,173.16     -54,420.59  100.0%*
10120 64000  Ops-Ammo/R                         15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0%
10120 64475  Ops-Materi                         46,000           0      46,000      12,988.68       2,231.81      30,779.51   33.1%
10120 64525  Ops-Police                        205,000      10,000     215,000       6,759.88         863.00     207,377.12    3.5%
10120 64600  Ops-Postag                          2,435           0       2,435       1,530.48       1,784.08        -879.56  136.1%*
10120 64650  Ops-Recrui                         10,500           0      10,500      12,423.76       1,074.56      -2,998.32  128.6%*
10120 64775  Ops-Tools                           1,050           0       1,050         905.46          39.99         104.55   90.0%
10120 64800  Ops-Unifor                          6,200           0       6,200       2,929.34       5,140.38      -1,869.72  130.2%*
10120 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        265,000           0     265,000      81,384.05     183,615.95            .00  100.0%
10120 65000  Maint-Buil                         57,750           0      57,750      20,876.97       9,046.80      27,826.23   51.8%
10120 65050  Maint-Equi                         63,000           0      63,000         783.97          74.99      62,141.04    1.4%
10120 65550  Maint-Vehi                        147,000           0     147,000      55,750.39      16,085.86      75,163.75   48.9%
10120 66000  Empl-Dues                           7,780           0       7,780       1,275.00       1,040.00       5,465.00   29.8%
10120 66100  Empl-Train                         60,250           0      60,250      13,250.60       2,533.42      44,465.98   26.2%
10120 66200  Empl-Per D                         22,260           0      22,260      19,494.77       4,268.36      -1,503.13  106.8%*
10120 66300  Empl-Milea                              0           0           0          47.55            .00         -47.55  100.0%*
10120 66400  Empl-Trans                          2,100           0       2,100         718.31       2,079.20        -697.51  133.2%*
10120 66500  Empl-Perso                         13,650           0      13,650       7,543.12       1,318.26       4,788.62   64.9%
10120 66600  Empl-Servi                          2,100           0       2,100       1,728.11         588.43        -216.54  110.3%*
10120 67100  Util-Elect                         48,430           0      48,430      12,903.64      35,096.36         430.00   99.1%
10120 67200  Util-Gas                            4,500           0       4,500         673.41       3,326.59         500.00   88.9%
10120 67400  Util-Telep                         79,910           0      79,910      26,229.46      49,603.38       4,077.16   94.9%
10120 67500  Util-Water                         15,940           0      15,940       4,832.27      10,167.73         940.00   94.1%
10120 80200  Cap-Buildi                              0           0           0            .00      46,287.69     -46,287.69  100.0%*
10120 80400  Cap-Infras                         28,784           0      28,784            .00            .00      28,784.00     .0%
10120 80500  Cap-Equipm                      1,590,951      25,373   1,616,324     603,619.43     858,280.77     154,423.38   90.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2FYvxVJeRa659esVPRJMDxZ%2FBHeMb29pF9BGF6LY2axktIbkmrcqhq97uwuf%2Bdv0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2eCj4kWtB5JK1uAjkjRjOcMETQOkGdfUUJw1yinmZAF%2BkDnGKShI0BfhezG0uHK2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LrSR5ZQbRIu2JfnlKyPfai4%2F82pURuWjAQNFuC5wqQv6KRFzbGtwv%2BJI2k5%2BjFDI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=glqCaKRaB%2F4urCs7vHDvY4TW0mOOMYfEfrRn0zQaU1WhHHfbcnhK%2FjL06FDajBWC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Nxp0U61WJhcJdfsfrg%2BPeaOEWqmwTn2awBe%2BjG9FO2ujNvFVl8CyUhkEhFWwHaC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uSWx7tRZVXC0lb%2BbiKUnGr1DcUxPK%2FpzeQaWnw0E%2FK4iNlNQ7yIBzlngelAWWC0i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XYsOghkm6Tk7kvtw2NUCiNyLkFiIAquNg%2BNBXXPlR8AwLAcyI02k9YGqTJKnNKxr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZlnF94bkAWnQKNoOK376wAGNS1olLVbgZ%2FbgBfzK3GuvxrVGyqw9KZuso%2BFToJl2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aqckKCaqFShct%2F4DOpFp%2Bm8kUONQ17pItRM3vxJfFAYtUPrhVblNDpvFLzZyGELF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RCpla1ALZZz570OM%2BpfZzmOIgULVnQozmi1SLcKBgAIorRysoklwH3mz3Zye%2BI7N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o0WXdHoFxvkhuM09ANeTQCBv5CWavFIriKuG3xK%2BUBYwIiSRcknr%2Bcv2yQtxzZcG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f3xw5sJShGIEpCUb8%2Bj0gxsMl1yqFIdsYoHKRHMpP6N5pQpE9uSZI9j8RU3bira1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rk3SFmgnyWOAEbDyj0wO0GANoxGYBzYErXHgaoRv1OGVFzI%2BpsVBEyUJfLF5Hzdm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=781HRnK6heCk8Xeggff5FB4qcuBhizYT%2BdX%2BjcKhb%2BSekpJObPrkfFWdUmQGXSBo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aZxMpamd5PFHSDUkbBYymIy9HzUQqxPzQC6ECnhBDOHuoYwp8xB%2BC%2FcJLhxDZRpL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7gKFcY%2FvS6qsuRjlkopQqZdFjuNaqmeqLiT%2F0uJaPW%2FJgCbPQOAkV76q%2BB7xzZM1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vanVuyS87wPvrD8V2XOW1i1usR4ZDxI4k5GGVyaL9cyDFCEiAtR1frJeugAu5rS7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gMpPt7Wrt3cqYtmfs6q2bZKs9TafHPoElNdT9BIR7o9G9ebcrF8q52%2FN6qh75Ft2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=etDz%2FSoWgk%2BoLXyqwRBTPWUIzWUu4PcXbtp14I5biZeWUJWDVP421Ur64deGe3ca
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lkCRoMoQE1%2BT%2BhLlQzmza5Ns9JTH%2Bg3EJpxmBrZk32m6kZ0TVG%2FZJ2x%2BH3j5ju3F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=srG%2BcJHPq8XWKdOhgMIS%2FjjZVbM06uqhQ1bSrU974ekItKeaLPIqZZb5lgvNfC7S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ShFGFCqOVklLjnqnci%2B6X7NRSa42BdtWy5dcmlt8ra2%2FoVzgFvklVCcjJ7ZHru1u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZYhi5BQ%2F6f4LEvtkZ07aqgaKR8AyN%2BUU6%2FGdWYe7fIvcQJQb25jZDJmuweATjD2K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2FTvmwBj7nLWcYAXaHgp5gmevToetO6Lv2UqTiFtorXiAfB4VtJw0VVbbplhPoUK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rnmz61TFnytU208XMLzWr5BMOTnu%2FBhuCLwJRgBR7mUwJsnThtYC46Pa3qHX%2FLap
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qh8SBgp4qvhVVtOoxa4xVfUk5EYIZORxP8OMwjRXX6hZnMOSM4jTeKVsSMQsGyoe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Ek5SWjyKTKKQ2fZHF6FOrsAe%2Bh7SVNMprlIlkjVaZl3FzsizXcjV2mQKq5IFb2m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fIZFiFr95al730mSMS2zsPxDfMWBMFnzwoYGhxT5G3jlxSZP11wGN%2BhyEB72WaPA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VbXRiG2puke2MfrCXVJmbI0yS1fOZokeHK3B8oKSweK48JOXylINCFiDBh5dhwv9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lFp1Rd3AznAnTHyUyrLsHNir1%2F5feQhvjFJM32UZYluqSCujxZ4SPtn0zczj1kFN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Gqf7RJU3ruVM33TyYMABSxWHEmmG0%2Fy0Opn4RBD7ShUPHHM%2BAncTbOxU7GbwZ5f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5CxbF1PsqoEmB12XJJVK98llY8NR2VHHZkwzKpugN1YWwBXNRcQsTYfIr1m6YyLI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I7cgX9jkEMx6ItgxyvP6jpEAv8%2BNRa7tWFG5tFyaUAMDnCJ%2BJVHmgrxbIB%2FmdrK2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fFmQre1NsaAP3NVab3J2pqNdNjvzSf0R2y97MUH9ioXc9Gvl8g18Hu%2BX%2BF8fQRy0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bNhnFZ5rkFOeRLgaYB9e2gUEP0hA9hXe5bweAHCOG1Ns9ikk5%2FVZEsXQSh5Haz4F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ZHIHI8rleE2Ug6a4VFnJkHwZ6YwTV%2FzgzOzlMKS18RhJY3zMrRc3oyNs%2BqhkNay
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4WClJT68mND%2FGKz1I5NPn4iLXotaCZjR4Os5LeIdtuZhfkbaXSF5GKmWntlGkrp5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ST4Zp9K%2F4HYV1kMFTqoDoZ79R9z7hIwoZYe91n%2F%2BcWX2mPNNLbJuQUFCSqog%2FYe2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e1C42OjcELgsSwk%2Bk8nskND8tzTIP%2B%2FOAWHE39LWC0sdnRztGDfJdHvGW6L5qirr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WCHFC8FQsfhvm%2B6uSR83LHXMKL9oJLqqnvI4VNQhDCDBHcqHdlgmDdhURW3ytBqK


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL PD - Admin                        4,769,409     126,282   4,895,691   1,682,583.52   1,625,602.76   1,587,504.22   67.6%



City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     14

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10121 PD - Patrol                         

10121 50500  Labor-Regu                      3,402,019     181,374   3,583,393     873,807.84            .00   2,709,585.16   24.4%
10121 51000  Labor-OT                          743,022      56,640     799,662     302,130.11            .00     497,531.89   37.8%
10121 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       7,246.98            .00      -7,246.98  100.0%*
10121 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      37,188.24            .00     -37,188.24  100.0%*
10121 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      37,148.84            .00     -37,148.84  100.0%*
10121 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      39,035.18            .00     -39,035.18  100.0%*
10121 54000  Labor-Othe                         11,500         250      11,750      15,083.68            .00      -3,333.68  128.4%*
10121 55000  Labor-Allo                         30,200       7,950      38,150       6,562.50            .00      31,587.50   17.2%
10121 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      64,390      64,390      55,331.04            .00       9,058.76   85.9%
10121 58000  Associated                        615,940     -45,574     570,366     163,322.95            .00     407,043.05   28.6%
10121 58100  Associated                        308,016      13,902     321,918     100,306.79            .00     221,610.92   31.2%
10121 58200  Associated                        775,849     351,390   1,127,239     253,217.19            .00     874,021.81   22.5%
10121 58300  Associated                         85,072       3,148      88,220      24,356.10            .00      63,863.90   27.6%
10121 58900  Associated                            460          10         470          98.90            .00         371.10   21.0%
10121 64100  Ops-Canine                         10,500           0      10,500       2,748.93       3,627.73       4,123.34   60.7%
10121 64475  Ops-Materi                         10,000           0      10,000       3,879.02       1,502.33       4,618.65   53.8%
10121 64525  Ops-Police                         10,000           0      10,000       9,551.07            .00         448.93   95.5%
10121 64800  Ops-Unifor                         45,000           0      45,000      17,357.69       7,177.92      20,464.39   54.5%
10121 66100  Empl-Train                         10,000           0      10,000       6,185.00            .00       3,815.00   61.9%
10121 66200  Empl-Per D                         25,000           0      25,000       9,750.00            .00      15,250.00   39.0%

     TOTAL PD - Patrol                       6,082,578     633,480   6,716,058   1,964,308.05      12,307.98   4,739,441.48   29.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MxwaongoTfTBLA42ObGPuvV%2Fl5bSfk5WbvGE6vPrTwTFp4i8ZhlSU7l3BeDRHgTy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DqXT5Yi5SHdiechep%2F8Sb05DC9luK0eDKULUdMXPWpSIf4U0TBAHxakuz0lKEArS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jSK5vGGU76l2%2F9nvofJ3XHBi6rYM0eBCg7lAuxJphQfJ5pBKj%2B7Eas%2Ff8qkDfRc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W2KTF%2FPTW6rES2NxeX5zbC%2B4sSHv%2FZIOmczsdG6l3uBnLapfvgfPL5DaaBShUqR5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b3CLaOnZtIuv2Ram%2B3UCRSmaux7MkEGu5k29mfyvkQy9aZ1PE17MHhJUJrTkFEXH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oq3wjbYRUoE1SvjhAhTPZl06UzuoQJ499lBUrvKkzCGwEw%2FKz6yEiMtVsgK8wX80
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RFMo5z%2FCCVPAmYZsmFJT5HoVHfSoZ9tbV5jign%2B0T4gGMQpQTV8cS5w3Fdalr2L7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IL2uxAEIJPgVkB%2BMEB%2Fi%2FX2dS5Pa1Hd07kQjikCQvHqf5IBDJodFR%2FeLGSPYYjrR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HEwN%2F%2FnNphWuXuj1h2qqGa2NNQd%2BBs61cNQ7%2FgU96zWQyipBThKW2Uj5dDPJIQ0J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PXi2MaFK3PNLO%2FMMJ9D61k4zvj5gPoZGHytF8tou3Lci18IAcgYY49APMPcdOf%2FF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PPnd0Bhwx7fVEOHy08jadPsrcje40E8X7TFfpH2JHxlTipS9Wbc7fjT%2F6osHz0OO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZlFE9LGxllkpY4bw4hIuDGnA17U0IZ2ed%2BTQ3FqzRPMDrmmqGbN7ARxX00sW0lce
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ygn%2FaHtdz3H%2B8IfSzMnCuMhrTq%2BzG7udE%2B6axcMr6nrQHGKUc2fifwpFkjk2FeRb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6BP3xrSzUI0q2j4CUpnJeDN6HdSX8i2%2Fap96KKgnMLuCBFDiqo%2FsODmT7yyQ8ZP0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ONKPaIaTUCxuQl0ksZV7oVnvxtViJI9Zkh%2BCV20%2FfR1Yu2oCbracwLTmyT4SMxQa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T3ACPGNPHfzpmFIKiVdLzWhZZ8T0H0Siknvu%2B9RxqfMd1AGMrsU0TaTqWo%2BEE68r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0jg9MMvOnChCLAQj%2BY0Ppu%2B3mKpB7%2B2XDqsVYixRp7TlI8uLGmcL%2Bn53w8XpuzvB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i2lDo8vZZZnqQw67ksHgyJZJtFHrkaRPNFmYMLKlGGaUQgS7KTQ9DWRJI4GiiB63
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bHSYq2qUCzWCVAxdz2Ul1yaEhX1myneF%2FtbXKDel%2FqfVGq31mcszKzmTC%2Fuhnw%2BP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=biMtYehCkC98VUmeGc%2BHQPsJp9X2bqc6ZmYGNhe4pLuUpmNDvTabDX1ptCasWi86


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     15

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest      

10122 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,097,745     -13,882   1,083,863     290,223.76            .00     793,639.24   26.8%
10122 51000  Labor-OT                          238,225     -22,153     216,072      41,749.27            .00     174,322.73   19.3%
10122 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0          86.56            .00         -86.56  100.0%*
10122 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      25,597.51            .00     -25,597.51  100.0%*
10122 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      10,929.04            .00     -10,929.04  100.0%*
10122 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       9,572.51            .00      -9,572.51  100.0%*
10122 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250           0       3,250      14,234.56            .00     -10,984.56  438.0%*
10122 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,550           0       8,550       2,325.00            .00       6,225.00   27.2%
10122 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      29,516      29,516      28,028.41            .00       1,487.35   95.0%
10122 58000  Associated                        211,850      -5,718     206,132      65,473.88            .00     140,658.12   31.8%
10122 58100  Associated                         97,198        -918      96,280      30,431.07            .00      65,849.03   31.6%
10122 58200  Associated                        245,422      93,456     338,878      85,695.02            .00     253,182.98   25.3%
10122 58300  Associated                         27,147        -343      26,804       8,280.44            .00      18,523.56   30.9%
10122 58900  Associated                            130           0         130          29.90            .00         100.10   23.0%
10122 64475  Ops-Materi                         12,500           0      12,500       4,270.86       2,100.94       6,128.20   51.0%
10122 64525  Ops-Police                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
10122 64600  Ops-Postag                          2,500           0       2,500         380.49       1,119.51       1,000.00   60.0%
10122 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,500           0       2,500       2,098.62         901.38        -500.00  120.0%*
10122 66100  Empl-Train                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10122 66200  Empl-Per D                          5,000           0       5,000         652.02            .00       4,347.98   13.0%

     TOTAL PD - Detective/Criminal Invest    1,959,517      79,958   2,039,475     620,058.92       4,121.83   1,415,294.11   30.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EkZb4TZ2cxS0t1hwjYpdJ7AIwbPF8jfTFGq0GpyGuQ556Qq3xi7lHiY8dm57zh8q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UMGxOQaCyqt7GK6EV5gPp4E%2B0QHdd21Ulond4EUaLKe8EB5mdHIOdxs5o8D5n0E%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bUGC6%2BZivkfgx7SwBXoICfY3gih%2FAMGAm9NeFH9RxtaZO%2BUebHX8cZc3krp3pT07
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=75hpHfUlGb%2BZA0Wu8qFbDbBLHolXh3qgxHfZip0dm%2FtQCoqWRogOhJMTGYfPFL0d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HiOewCTDJmCFeIDt9dZhe7zIEtzMqdmbayRMdAp9WDAXF55ITxd2AAZ2y1aZLX7%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5KvkO4oaPmDhsFjuqhchSQ%2F%2Fk42RjzOF%2BFmxO6ObWiZ8JbHFai73dDC%2FnaE3HnX1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q20tYkufK5qf51cYoGuZi8mVk3FYVejBdiS2NzmJB6fkEYPg2ed1MbKH6g7XFdkF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=teq%2F21jnClm4U7SP%2F7NtT1TIvdWDStQzutMFZMq7Skde2YkXeyyliDxBl%2Bpr6taM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3r1E689cRMfG%2B8OhSfp0if6K9L76nWBBC5BefYs8VhtxNpYMybKvSUM4EvppIxIl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VUG9fv%2BeKlH1oiKWynfJEJL6qV%2Ff2Ck7n2vS0LJH4ARc1J4dYKGzlc5hR4UfeaUY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NAZZTde%2F0zoiTsznZ12q754Qt30phsuGInwa9nsn2MiKU3hDEsodkGqPdo3YZEl5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qY3dnrz5dURq93PKW5XdiTOs1D8ugdD2NVWhHWk3DVqtvHhqP%2BwC39QrBhsIWoNX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gIy9QwtnLUWY8awrr%2BjrZx7Wuz0KDX%2BdHiEuLdxvlOqo15YMwWbua1XlsDULcKtQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=izeRB3HXwKu8NKJjWNb6Ovev38FWI8NLHtlNLRy3FvjiaynnKPicc%2FY%2FacbQBdB6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6d5s7HeHgvmpyFIkcAQVZaTbxS3S0XQr6739V8BBtOhfu9eIzDFn4ZE6jPPJfBDi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wLtIobSVg7ypwAiCCczzM%2FEJpx0cLbwFUDPprMcXwyg8dCvkkeCmyT1HYH5FFWLv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B0jlZJD3YTwMMqKQIVUogaVLbOOMCHC7ps%2F%2B3tLDg6F2fk0neNTgt6q220Sz%2BMrC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vooc9HUShJM0LsNr1bqTv447C7tQIsK60f%2BHzmdR2%2BPe8MFnBRWVDfyJdtbg8QJs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wO%2FU3OXj3Ek5beNGmfchIu%2FrMws4xk5%2Br5yv5zvZtOq8eTT98s1VcOAhfdzmxWwv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6j0uTVvv0PvYrLa%2BBMpuWDSWQObgJRbd%2Bc%2FrtkYsv9AwmfnbG0gHhI2g%2BkCFKiO7


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     16

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10123 PD - Community Services             

10123 50500  Labor-Regu                        715,087      -5,251     709,836     180,671.11            .00     529,164.89   25.5%
10123 51000  Labor-OT                          133,820     -33,354     100,466      45,582.06            .00      54,883.94   45.4%
10123 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         311.68            .00        -311.68  100.0%*
10123 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      22,081.14            .00     -22,081.14  100.0%*
10123 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,754.81            .00      -5,754.81  100.0%*
10123 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      16,623.86            .00     -16,623.86  100.0%*
10123 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10123 55000  Labor-Allo                          4,550       1,950       6,500       1,450.00            .00       5,050.00   22.3%
10123 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      27,721      27,721      31,134.44            .00      -3,413.87  112.3%*
10123 58000  Associated                        188,221           0     188,221      62,328.88            .00     125,892.12   33.1%
10123 58100  Associated                         60,637        -799      59,838      21,487.88            .00      38,349.96   35.9%
10123 58200  Associated                        150,988      60,434     211,422      54,891.21            .00     156,530.79   26.0%
10123 58300  Associated                         17,264        -128      17,136       5,418.74            .00      11,717.26   31.6%
10123 58900  Associated                            100           0         100          23.00            .00          77.00   23.0%
10123 64000  Ops-Ammo/R                          9,000           0       9,000            .00            .00       9,000.00     .0%
10123 64475  Ops-Materi                         15,000           0      15,000         392.50         283.50      14,324.00    4.5%
10123 64800  Ops-Unifor                          4,000           0       4,000         633.41       1,230.46       2,136.13   46.6%
10123 66000  Empl-Dues                             320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10123 66100  Empl-Train                          2,250           0       2,250         399.00         749.00       1,102.00   51.0%

     TOTAL PD - Community Services           1,303,737      50,572   1,354,309     449,183.72       2,262.96     902,862.73   33.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mO%2FYyZnHPnvgKqVg8YaI2yiRLT%2FFmiH2xaTElhWtASrgMS4FkxJ2DZD0VZKrVdOz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Xes%2B4lXk76I65x2OzeA%2FonvN6xm%2F6oAhFJG6%2FsU2uOl4zxJF8N09Dyh4C1ZQr%2Bn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DXBHB9EDnEvcu2oAZk4L4eR%2FdfpLexKvTzuzlDw%2FznXMSUk1ULy9dnujp2JOwxw9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LVP0jKYBYk7gqSfqzdD%2BS8fWZ24ckcCcj3G3Hd03TicxBYWcLApaA1bCuoV8H0KP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2BhJDKTMYmMJyOVgcdwb%2Fr32IJEHcOiePESVxXfr7hoM9XRR99rVC%2BKKkA%2FDVeL5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qs5gK%2F%2FDGlmD5utMx6MKOXbqab5gDq7eBliB7u6zkcCpEjsBa7HpHINuI%2FqcxksZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zIY42rrbqOcUFUDYURddL6ZhIbPrTHYACDjnMBbzvHQPHbG2ScldYMDbg88hRmMR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bhi16yJfh0yRx3rL%2BOv%2BqGPgT2XInjrQLfMeJU28PmznEcJW%2Bi46VD5ZgVTdH6PR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2FSdIHOulzh3cXn2rtKwQgKoiM%2FO41%2FmGYnpw2GXRCIO1h1Px6QWdChvc3GaDkdt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dgSssmJzxfguEYnhDgDfY%2BoRn9vuxZxj6MeeH2q%2B%2FRiEf%2FRqGcKIcG%2FlxRecYF52
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0AM8Rpp9c9G4AGm64FlHiqiwHd0OImJ9R3U4ym0%2FoAKAIReJEZ8k6bm%2B23qgwe3s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rkCJlE5TQYSqEZshpybe%2BY%2FbzWecYSDYuZ4pRzhFzznhCx7FdfCN6e5nD8FX7p9E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FQiPFXr5348xa1xZJ2cLrpw8khU%2BmW7H%2F%2BoivezrxRo2r9n55naVZG5VcfxlZsqG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FM88CCOLTDgW6Ahq0dIN%2F8VtDOlyitmVUW9WCTnhyM2r4rT6WRVlsZLKnyFusqhz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jOjQgtXaazXn%2FeUgUmQM3h96s9vzEnCYoMkPLBAAcYZKpNBktTE4Viilgfls%2BTW2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=faUZS4tM7FxOlZztXTPvxyGW5EIPlc5%2Bj3%2FIVQySMuVyL8r0Fha3bGm%2FdPxsYFYi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5TtK0yghv%2F0JnzkUF95Yo5XZYxMI3VqX%2F%2FqkLLE275JzaGeNYzmsPcS62HG3PY3D
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=STkRgTUl1Om1MwWw7zw0YFCmt3xqMFZ%2B4zvRq%2BHrRjfjZ6k6tftsLbGYpXXHX3s8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QDqvCZ5G5GifOs%2FHrd75HhP58wu3f8isXbuB1rbWRANCSNO4GGprnyIuMTQzSMBe


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     17

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10124 PD - Animal Control                 

10124 50500  Labor-Regu                        155,709      -1,296     154,413      34,129.96            .00     120,283.04   22.1%
10124 51000  Labor-OT                           16,202         -31      16,171       8,873.18            .00       7,297.82   54.9%
10124 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         257.35            .00        -257.35  100.0%*
10124 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       2,808.43            .00      -2,808.43  100.0%*
10124 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,497.50            .00      -1,497.50  100.0%*
10124 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         439.04            .00        -439.04  100.0%*
10124 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750       3,150.00            .00      -2,400.00  420.0%*
10124 55000  Labor-Allo                          1,950           0       1,950         200.00            .00       1,750.00   10.3%
10124 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       4,901       4,901       4,901.22            .00            .00  100.0%
10124 58000  Associated                         56,457     -22,845      33,612      10,737.16            .00      22,874.84   31.9%
10124 58100  Associated                         12,424         -51      12,373       4,003.75            .00       8,369.19   32.4%
10124 58200  Associated                         21,491       8,545      30,036       6,010.36            .00      24,025.64   20.0%
10124 58300  Associated                          3,116         -27       3,089         771.19            .00       2,317.81   25.0%
10124 58900  Associated                             30           0          30           4.60            .00          25.40   15.3%
10124 64475  Ops-Materi                          3,000           0       3,000       1,838.15            .00       1,161.85   61.3%
10124 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,050           0       2,050         558.88            .00       1,491.12   27.3%
10124 66100  Empl-Train                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
10124 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL PD - Animal Control                 276,679     -10,804     265,875      80,180.77            .00     185,694.39   30.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mgid6Z4WYneUkvhIdg6hm%2FTd7kG7L%2B80VnGvCgz7DKplEAmdNshXoX1o2jAtpW8E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pmf8JNr6MmVO3T1HfO2yqM0MMUBrYC5Jsyc73Tbh45bNfRSJiLpsJ577jQMctds1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ICJijjAuCLWFlz85AMLzTN78eRuKp5lbgEguneB5gdj8k4rEyGbPKH3WRC9ALNcU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aOkMywKNAptcDkiNiu2wbCjXvil6cOUxgYYt4EvK09UEzNGcCPukESiWoa8tE2ZB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1goUo2q7xVZbbcSZktUNmkkzHKx0as9wpl%2F%2BFOoVnEWY8Z%2BbrK%2BVXA793QEWo8Hx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZgIv3%2F%2F5M1ejlouUEq7qpR9E8XbMl0khWdyxuyqN8iylGaj4idj4U0zE9jrlYsFB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GOtHrT3I5qmB4%2Bj3yB3Z8zDiT3yengqw3Cyv3CLXjbphc2tHxRMfJ4r0nzEW5WwX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=olxDqtxmCgdULsjtC4mdWPjG2JJ7ziJP6H53yF7L8NZfjSsNg3gUJ2f9%2BSpXMoYb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2mq3Rla5HbAnazhrPWdleknYplomeHytrZDuI1fMNbtX7NFellp1lFnMmmjtJtuo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pjMzWQepuPXaW4xbjAmOZsL%2FdE2qAv4%2FpnZ2WTEF5mkgEEkZsHYv2OwisKV00uG4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9qSv9tltC88rS8e%2F7BxEvDumSWaLo0pZ%2BUpOYkjRqYWOi53UqYwh2fr7wpi%2FmKAJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YnvgHkHo%2BR%2FVsNzGv0%2Fvcjb1mcuXTQ0Ng%2B87wcS%2Bt%2BcnfOpNYbFtKNP3SYjyIVTv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H65s%2BzK6EyZsIt4mnvuWgTHGyrbpgcstSrYSbbPlBj1qxX8YiI5u%2FgTVNZakYu09
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UUmgkWNkgEq%2Bu2xIStO%2Fb%2FTinyHU%2FMuXfWj4jkNJp1kKQ%2BiCQwzBUqePT%2FYqNgk7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iwZ%2FjjOFjeiac4ujzlQKe%2FThB1hqrf48J%2FOyW4ZH%2BXsiu9AHmU6k8IzJHyGfkKel
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BSIjPvijjlb68dYeO788HY8LU8%2B0yqpwnxYErv7xS%2FPSqhTqo7YiUmlzZxXEVf%2F5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jiKxPlzNLGzdwaSXBKLEk9ANEJ%2BysVMMa7B1r31cOj0xuk8VLk1CucVMrFazUTr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aka3EoGx%2BfqfH6jPmLK6u2j50OqZrPnxebSiPF7xs8dVwZBZ3vg%2Ff0N8DGVJdTpz


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     18

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10125 PD - Communications                 

10125 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,170,196      -2,747   1,167,449     260,500.47            .00     906,948.53   22.3%
10125 51000  Labor-OT                          135,096         169     135,265      88,256.42            .00      47,008.58   65.2%
10125 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       1,394.89            .00      -1,394.89  100.0%*
10125 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      14,653.63            .00     -14,653.63  100.0%*
10125 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      10,899.04            .00     -10,899.04  100.0%*
10125 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      14,179.35            .00     -14,179.35  100.0%*
10125 54000  Labor-Othe                          4,750           0       4,750         359.40            .00       4,390.60    7.6%
10125 55000  Labor-Allo                         12,350           0      12,350       2,075.00            .00      10,275.00   16.8%
10125 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      21,878      21,878      20,390.41            .00       1,487.35   93.2%
10125 58000  Associated                        233,117       9,937     243,054      55,059.40            .00     187,994.60   22.7%
10125 58100  Associated                         97,346       1,481      98,827      29,861.83            .00      68,965.33   30.2%
10125 58200  Associated                        161,507      65,576     227,083      46,752.83            .00     180,330.17   20.6%
10125 58300  Associated                         23,411         -55      23,356       5,942.58            .00      17,413.42   25.4%
10125 58900  Associated                            190           0         190          36.80            .00         153.20   19.4%
10125 64475  Ops-Materi                         15,000           0      15,000         423.29         517.50      14,059.21    6.3%
10125 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,500           0       2,500         971.52            .00       1,528.48   38.9%
10125 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,400           0       1,400         150.00         378.00         872.00   37.7%
10125 66100  Empl-Train                         15,000           0      15,000       1,157.00       1,325.00      12,518.00   16.5%
10125 66200  Empl-Per D                          3,740           0       3,740       6,542.42       2,125.00      -4,927.42  231.7%*

     TOTAL PD - Communications               1,875,603      96,239   1,971,842     559,606.28       4,345.50   1,407,890.14   28.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JIrLcznsOhpHNywo7mhmtt0bYOcANswxDUiTZbtriz6rdaeBe7eadTn0YQV6rB%2Fi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L5qhcCiPJFoxjrpZGzrIwCIiwpPnh3t%2BviUXYvAYQOeqexILGAEz3up3CXGZgPTD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wcybqfuHiZSFbWr7RJ1eJDnKF%2BQgvczP%2BwC%2FFcUDUzO6KqZHJ7pRz7vwTbpQf5CU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=axZpBYPsvUmWou5hTdyHRIXC4KD8IOSEUi4U5A4ZEATwkGSMG1nczoR%2BP6ne2Cw7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hwz74YV3hlzfgQSq01RYXPTsp2ps7diZwLqwY%2BWsPmDTCJmJwDIgiU%2FXugjWkyGz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cHaS%2FMSjlUaXwT0tSJOWDlHbVwCQLRFZQP9nFiy%2FAiLdGrGjMtAGKeH6HMwaRMVZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ucE6vnKJAbZ3iV8HoemQCik3ySp7T13S8xX3x%2BgpdL4RgB3krOwuV7xwWSJe%2Buv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uPPAqurNXjBYkKP4BDrdj3lWElCR3NAggyOaxGE71AdDtPmV4l7xJQiAs2bd5ybr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=scvNV7CMDAb%2Fmr1iZcFCF%2BJlX9VZPSCEEqrqaPscLkot3RFEI0pkh4ljD%2B7cSbTf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eCuX0k%2FJmAQQ9%2B2CQA6NuwKKMA33LeQuzsHNkvrLEsk%2BvKPXZ2f4i4c1QKnaxUTZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KN9LemB41tAu0T8xwYg8I4vSw%2Bd0zmvOOxrMVn7NJLxfVv%2FAofIuYmnclbg3VZl%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dopq9l%2Fhp3hUYv8e%2FVxM0%2BS16ORR08g4UQUNQpYR8%2FhMmWEhxnGNjatJo8C3Fc9O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pxBWAuh2axcI415APBUN9WijQxV0o070g8tEO%2FsqnFMV0OQmKiedS1YLFTBJi5Ol
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Krwuve42xzHTzbtkTxh0t1IeVdnr02vBerlZ%2BvXhgmMYCEDXqC3YTd7Z5MgHx%2F3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WpziLKIijFbqyjRlpxdsuZnZgkCnOvFfX08obllRqlPXYs2zRtBZu8XXyKyin30D
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HE9BK6C9mbfHF6at6rvtTiamNdi%2FzGVnY0Wch1hezbSiuCd6NVx7MK8p6e0Tn7HX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qStgVc2ZbeL%2BQG5kiT7xKOuO1rMjeoY9iA%2FHkuWRAKz7yLR0fT129FMH3v1MPTdC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sKKRJAj64iHBGRjMXHizPCLuNWNlQw0vHMKDwOQKbO%2FMfNLPysriTyH39HSO4GDi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SAw7u9sNrDUJryoKZqLbSfs%2F%2FhuqqHXHHo2MlMqd9TOAMLU4nrdSmIpTNsqaisJ3


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     19

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10126 PD - Traffic                        

10126 50500  Labor-Regu                        315,724        -558     315,166      95,367.78            .00     219,798.22   30.3%
10126 51000  Labor-OT                           74,737         240      74,977      24,345.14            .00      50,631.86   32.5%
10126 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         149.04            .00        -149.04  100.0%*
10126 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       2,788.70            .00      -2,788.70  100.0%*
10126 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       3,795.52            .00      -3,795.52  100.0%*
10126 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,345.20            .00      -2,345.20  100.0%*
10126 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10126 55000  Labor-Allo                          2,600           0       2,600         850.00            .00       1,750.00   32.7%
10126 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       4,901       4,901       7,132.24            .00      -2,231.02  145.5%*
10126 58000  Associated                         53,793         -12      53,781      19,694.30            .00      34,086.70   36.6%
10126 58100  Associated                         29,019         631      29,650       9,925.90            .00      19,724.04   33.5%
10126 58200  Associated                         73,093      27,607     100,700      27,561.64            .00      73,138.36   27.4%
10126 58300  Associated                          7,895         -13       7,882       2,585.22            .00       5,296.78   32.8%
10126 58900  Associated                             40           0          40           9.20            .00          30.80   23.0%

     TOTAL PD - Traffic                        557,901      32,796     590,697     196,549.88            .00     394,147.28   33.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nIE%2FAD%2BA9KeL8hIPrlv4Vfue8NNcS3P0IUshNeVyt0U77Hv6VvKxLzfH1skLgoBJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZySUMmFQkcEHISRY%2B85e5rU45G2uDW%2Be0huiFYLhTHt1W5PdOnxHx1oFD7DWUcZP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eepf9ggpPgU%2BQ8AzvvMAVCpJRIgirLxGDNT3ssgsPMED73i3xOd%2FL0nkAw0wlNIu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6x4H6%2BwislJHyMSjmcmE8W7AFQaZkNLaNtVKg7Uhf2RIVPfhvk8DoNP7Yd1FRSvd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sb0EXPWMZv8%2F9QdUrAtzHpXElYgXe3rtcoACSXV4tS0HY4rDhd0eO%2BqjnzzMh%2FmW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=23sqO0%2BP7i4jzCW0xjy2ciOu9XYDEDq2r8ssln1p7j8Mv9ngda35%2BaTgPyWLoqPs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gR1ld%2BI0bSMTgf%2FT3C0tTAI3m437jGM%2B7ZcKcgN6MB1Rfq3x1JAcRrBpgewOBY%2Bl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fdVcz2VCGJ%2B4fkrTkyIWfY1ZPCXYb6W%2BsjXQ4htx29vcyls9udoD6yoCVKIiMSjm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T1bLWj3qxKKEPQcwNsw0%2F6zQpEFkO1F7pR3bYFWXC1j8be3BiXTsJSZezldGI3Sg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Xp%2FuF7jnoEpp8ozI3%2BAG54MJqK7bBLGiuFadIRB0u9x2%2BYDZC%2BnyauO1dBzMZdU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=myh4vRMtnhLsaoWhBxBYAcQ7dyFQKBPDsOojigVMB8Hz5wWq7g%2BDKJ%2B6YWpEBGtc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WsVTyFS9pA2jLl69ms3bZdcpig2khYGkQdQHoiEv%2BoX1AEKgQ3pO2fEMo3lAIeZg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CmnW9x2fE9IvyClWnzkmFNRbKsBnI0V7YS6w5v%2BWknsCe%2FFB3fEw5QN6%2F%2FafBRuv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gkMhP9OtcGH8LxNSdMUxGqHCBBiuYjzq%2FGepBZkA5Dv1pa56d%2F9kZbFNIxDbv35B


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     20

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10127 PD - Professional Standards         

10127 50500  Labor-Regu                        301,351      -3,512     297,839      65,134.23            .00     232,704.77   21.9%
10127 51000  Labor-OT                           32,684     -10,366      22,318       8,469.04            .00      13,848.96   37.9%
10127 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         366.16            .00        -366.16  100.0%*
10127 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      16,972.69            .00     -16,972.69  100.0%*
10127 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,675.24            .00      -2,675.24  100.0%*
10127 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,778.76            .00      -2,778.76  100.0%*
10127 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
10127 55000  Labor-Allo                          9,250           0       9,250       2,875.00            .00       6,375.00   31.1%
10127 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       5,973       5,973       7,460.06            .00      -1,487.35  124.9%*
10127 58000  Associated                         50,751           0      50,751      15,480.17            .00      35,270.83   30.5%
10127 58100  Associated                         24,925        -606      24,319       7,732.32            .00      16,586.59   31.8%
10127 58200  Associated                         63,555      31,607      95,162      20,819.86            .00      74,342.14   21.9%
10127 58300  Associated                          7,535         -88       7,447       2,070.67            .00       5,376.33   27.8%
10127 58900  Associated                             30           0          30           6.90            .00          23.10   23.0%
10127 61900  ConProf-Mi                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10127 64475  Ops-Materi                            500           0         500       1,087.87            .00        -587.87  217.6%*
10127 66100  Empl-Train                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
10127 66200  Empl-Per D                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL PD - Professional Standards         500,331      23,008     523,339     153,928.97            .00     369,409.65   29.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QOh5zATpI1%2B%2BlhHXt4xWP4dTXRnonHXpmNJVHCrwl%2FwvYh0zeWnCC6rFW6VbXq0O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sPMVd24syaoeD2918MRvJis5hfiCTdHWW83Jn38PGRMB0gtFUfeUQ%2BVmwDZ%2BYpLT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0w6iL7HyNViTKwsDjGvINdjtj0abuS2qXUcEyoo0hdWY2v4NVUSaXOL1K%2FITRM75
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zV5t91lEYHUlCtfTEIvZfn%2FSbBxCWoYT6zComEPn72mdoEi3EscoEcsqeQOr5MWp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pmK31o3l1vxnLLgWpHe0c1yqAWoUTIhjCvTMND21kgrgUwLkOIY7PGZMb555U9UI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OFtyJFy9XAObFXUnvu32FDNlrLBRXGJWFchE1Xtvd3JwpPzr%2BRtm0fNJJYAgoXWG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GG3%2BKCm1VzILEcwEHjvAHWgcYuQ8Ep531A%2FoT04fpbILE7EI5HjiLJy45jeZ97fR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p11p68LzUjfk1sCOFkxzHb6TOnGWu8y3Rl0YuqjmorxorWraQOoSiTHmOKz01Ta%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V30cRhKZJbOvbJGjS5Kttx%2BQEBCdtSHgaBDU5S90xjktMzgp%2F7VhuBkpfy5Rf3ZD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=32%2FdKtg0sQdDvlwbNbAGJRIDKzeumyhGbLNKEhPBHqkQFnm0bqwhz%2FSVNHTyUB4m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KMQCYFAAV%2BRFWU%2BOHd%2Bcl8I7DTSmXqm%2BgCGYz3qPEJiQA%2Fg%2FYqW3%2ByuKLy2GLeVJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sKLh%2B%2BW%2BnVJuWndPMG%2B%2FBZi8OSEkm2YpWhavmnwxgJSnfdAW9rQ2l9HoGezB0yeB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TdnrLGDX1O0entZrlDDZgKpVQ3URLYy2XoRExZhuOUiZFoT5AgrF0DXgQ91x7jdQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OwPmHrAdXXheh9BmxnXBkckH6dpBE%2F0B0safvCR0%2BlAxsleLA%2FOcbkr8URkVLicv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FDipxj3gNOGWVhzsnnvWnMqeO7SuQHjWBtdcDmchxTXGlQ3HZ7pMfwovTYzWnrcl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SP3t%2FfRhrG20elH%2FwD3lHyLIEGEdUCeKPMpLNDeyoXmlovPIYpLXKDrg%2FQHgaYAq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lO0G%2BjbNw2Rdk%2FgGmpap%2FROqwYsq71Pqxsx%2F1fIt5bi9ezBPBOpFASD%2FMGstEgv%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFK6iUS9coxp2P3SqZ1WhumINyBco9LPa67N8subQD%2FKw7v79DdFE692%2BHx9s%2BA1


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     21

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10128 PD - Records                        

10128 50500  Labor-Regu                        281,261         -60     281,201      67,295.05            .00     213,905.95   23.9%
10128 51000  Labor-OT                            4,866           5       4,871       3,779.92            .00       1,091.08   77.6%
10128 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       4,018.91            .00      -4,018.91  100.0%*
10128 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,320.16            .00      -2,320.16  100.0%*
10128 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       3,048.52            .00      -3,048.52  100.0%*
10128 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
10128 55000  Labor-Allo                              0       3,900       3,900            .00            .00       3,900.00     .0%
10128 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      11,506      11,506      11,506.25            .00            .00  100.0%
10128 58000  Associated                        101,490           0     101,490      25,200.70            .00      76,289.30   24.8%
10128 58100  Associated                         19,779       1,176      20,955       6,313.41            .00      14,641.82   30.1%
10128 58200  Associated                         38,820      15,879      54,699      12,144.63            .00      42,554.37   22.2%
10128 58300  Associated                          5,627          -1       5,626       1,533.61            .00       4,092.39   27.3%
10128 58900  Associated                             60           0          60          11.50            .00          48.50   19.2%
10128 64475  Ops-Materi                          1,000           0       1,000         365.74            .00         634.26   36.6%
10128 64800  Ops-Unifor                            750           0         750         162.22         684.57         -96.79  112.9%*
10128 66000  Empl-Dues                             500           0         500            .00         300.00         200.00   60.0%
10128 66100  Empl-Train                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%

     TOTAL PD - Records                        457,153      32,405     489,558     137,700.62         984.57     350,873.29   28.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SnmW8N0Pue1E2cTvwXV3SLqbr7XI2rVisR5OLhGM1YrycZfblusUZ84UJvTanPKY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=34pcdpFTfZKFlVHx27ym2fCeZb%2FGMpcF%2FD43tTfliPT2xhwMTPixEF7seSQA%2BGHW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tNeN3EzBjtDK467r%2B%2Bsxj2cERvuJNpDn8bHfwEOCByeokeKMVjSddGsOswJQ9bY9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iTI0g9QTz%2F1B5isSfQMvguAweHkP9zoaUpwJI%2BPvlN8hm4vt%2Fm3g0RVEvACVhOic
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g3zmQbqi5d3BatZy9gWHF4UoH4XVDtlisfOkNpt%2BgHMwLOLanU%2FE41jgOSvZTKq0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ulieDRaNjUr4p7n2NwQhK7kx%2BnVfv5c7PJClhBMf931OOTZrw5833LVnzRy0T5g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UDPfZZUKRYss5bZrb6c5hLhdWj8byjc33WKqhpbHq%2BJ56txLgOKZSs62GFDefr6K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2BSkBn8DoLiF%2BMTulocZvvp7WHVtfllGvtTrrDjbl8E8jht6z9snbmSrodbE6Bhn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G3ixeoeDokrlS5SHdCtJ9lOS1jgpuUttHH9l9AJOA1cdxC89mDQEN7ePqeNFaulo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UUuMTjnQSVgC7dDCV4SAiY1FaIm8LqmjrIYhDqxr%2BrT1rWhZzRO7W6NGU9ymKj4D
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lh7idmgRPsU2zGY2UbDlizwKQr%2BDfGSfkK4vCBt3AL1QnJTyvb43QEdVYo8P9rgS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HAsUvZeXZTJSBt7ggSx4qmoN2hpMY%2BOxiFpbeHbYkw2xMbHvySAO3ncSohM4cEAj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xRXJY0rzpTSVbAja8yEBUzMSPF28D1%2BVsCaMI4DZW19kVFHPg3dwL9RBf2CJpD6b
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WElR87NudaJEP6%2FFxvz4c%2By1spyxzzAMYqk4%2FMBqE0NUmwH6%2BLOyDCa98G9oaenr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2o2ArrDsWzyYmf8e6Pg7bMTAEfoCri%2BZaGl6UyVHY%2FmeWK9s8KIvkS42k7LO9XIv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DD2l9b5nOwRksFWx1x33xBI6nNEhCDXM5sQTwhvUqognWys2ucyKgu1RhIxlUPZB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7cPSz2ILhTkpJ59Kq2V64uoIjZZ3Ir3iI49jJDKnc4dxQ5ahGEoGnYVooVgCHVp9


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     22

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10129 PD - Training & Recruitment         

10129 50500  Labor-Regu                              0           0           0      13,472.96            .00     -13,472.96  100.0%*
10129 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       4,779.26            .00      -4,779.26  100.0%*
10129 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         670.75            .00        -670.75  100.0%*
10129 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0         464.32            .00        -464.32  100.0%*
10129 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         380.72            .00        -380.72  100.0%*
10129 55000  Labor-Allo                              0           0           0       1,262.50            .00      -1,262.50  100.0%*
10129 56000  Labor-Heal                              0           0           0       3,413.87            .00      -3,413.87  100.0%*
10129 58000  Associated                              0           0           0       1,855.98            .00      -1,855.98  100.0%*
10129 58100  Associated                              0           0           0       1,818.46            .00      -1,818.46  100.0%*
10129 58200  Associated                              0           0           0       4,574.60            .00      -4,574.60  100.0%*
10129 58300  Associated                              0           0           0         357.95            .00        -357.95  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Training & Recruitment               0           0           0      33,051.37            .00     -33,051.37  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yv5OcvDS1hTXQgwuBUlI8VotFwf2KiRadLJNiGi4pnRfitnrCjPLQScd5IYLTutH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BtnF5%2BcrouRWeeECj6k3IX6sv57EwF5W2zLnU8163F5rLubI1zElOFpfo2gA%2BwnR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t4pDts1XYlWzU499yxx23jTrV4OtPhYXH4CPd7zVw79MM0vT36g%2FSjD%2FL4cYxbeW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KjnTGfFhSntSZpbbYB%2FVVL%2Fn4xDFA%2FPOIYD2PH%2FZyOGpWg7ieY1UFLBFKWIlN3CE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tm4PU87YO7zYkSP8fXStCR2lH4yHdKFgQDbzdS6fTLgrrMX3Dn8qlIx%2FfC6FBPVy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=05HVZ8UNwXhXUziwc6QdcuQATz3dueFO89OConuc4WPvlnWJmjmofVYfkB2SOPdw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SsqNOVKHW%2FPpM%2B8wxTr4tEyXLKGOjbeDq49owBAAUfqUnPUR%2B6%2BKNIPOgTLXYOHi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i2J2K7DnQYiqgTatAOX51zLWtSZ90y66Uo4%2FGmRaep0J8TZAqv8ErjDHj%2FktmGrt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ft4hBZVwMz9SBSTZgMWoTqr%2FJBTG3HtiAV3fDDVfTnFS9GJIkEnXUak7GQgyvFH9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lUuK9MM2dV9yLvk7HFucgqh6J69o4tgAw0LwFHVk96%2FL5%2BNxn36G2OxBDDP3bwee
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LBUXd90zLCaXS2jKDuS8bodtl5QWwAtL6hT5CERQH0n%2Fqv0vohsczoRaRt%2BMyyqq


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     23

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10130 Fire - Admin                        

10130 50500  Labor-Regu                        704,124     206,739     910,863      30,078.59            .00     880,784.41    3.3%
10130 51000  Labor-OT                           66,440     -29,573      36,867      14,488.98            .00      22,378.02   39.3%
10130 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       9,380.49            .00      -9,380.49  100.0%*
10130 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       3,032.55            .00      -3,032.55  100.0%*
10130 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         769.98            .00        -769.98  100.0%*
10130 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750            .00            .00       1,750.00     .0%
10130 55000  Labor-Allo                         10,200         750      10,950       3,150.00            .00       7,800.00   28.8%
10130 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      11,729      11,729      11,728.96            .00            .00  100.0%
10130 58000  Associated                        172,191     -23,116     149,075      25,619.29            .00     123,455.71   17.2%
10130 58100  Associated                         57,777      11,923      69,700      10,912.81            .00      58,787.46   15.7%
10130 58200  Associated                        150,167      42,546     192,713      26,212.76            .00     166,500.24   13.6%
10130 58300  Associated                         17,058       4,994      22,052       2,949.44            .00      19,102.56   13.4%
10130 58900  Associated                             80         -10          70           9.20            .00          60.80   13.1%
10130 61200  ConProf-Ge                         54,460           0      54,460      10,319.46      14,714.98      29,425.56   46.0%
10130 64225  Ops-Fire E                        131,250      10,000     141,250      34,704.35     121,686.95     -15,141.30  110.7%*
10130 64275  Ops-Fire H                          7,000           0       7,000            .00       4,410.00       2,590.00   63.0%
10130 64300  Ops-Fire P                          7,350           0       7,350       6,293.88         154.97         901.15   87.7%
10130 64475  Ops-Materi                        241,500           0     241,500      12,971.47       1,001.27     227,527.26    5.8%
10130 64575  Ops-PPE                            63,000           0      63,000       6,973.96      34,134.23      21,891.81   65.3%
10130 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,050           0       1,050         348.58         411.90         289.52   72.4%
10130 64650  Ops-Recrui                              0           0           0            .00       2,274.64      -2,274.64  100.0%*
10130 64675  Ops-Safety                          1,050           0       1,050            .00         222.80         827.20   21.2%
10130 64775  Ops-Tools                          21,000           0      21,000      32,905.66       3,590.47     -15,496.13  173.8%*
10130 64800  Ops-Unifor                         73,500           0      73,500      13,840.49      28,579.82      31,079.69   57.7%
10130 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        128,000           0     128,000      34,375.67      80,249.51      13,374.82   89.6%
10130 64990  Ops-Misc                            5,250           0       5,250            .00            .00       5,250.00     .0%
10130 65000  Maint-Buil                        136,500           0     136,500      30,016.45       3,218.62     103,264.93   24.3%
10130 65050  Maint-Equi                         42,000           0      42,000      12,479.08       4,676.61      24,844.31   40.8%
10130 65550  Maint-Vehi                        126,000           0     126,000      45,410.04      43,274.08      37,315.88   70.4%
10130 66000  Empl-Dues                           6,300           0       6,300       2,338.07         100.00       3,861.93   38.7%
10130 66100  Empl-Train                         65,100           0      65,100      29,477.05      21,236.55      14,386.40   77.9%
10130 66200  Empl-Per D                         26,250           0      26,250      26,558.40            .00        -308.40  101.2%*
10130 66400  Empl-Trans                          1,050           0       1,050         391.81           4.70         653.49   37.8%
10130 66500  Empl-Perso                         21,000           0      21,000       4,894.75       4,054.67      12,050.58   42.6%
10130 67100  Util-Elect                         39,370           0      39,370       8,776.37      23,223.63       7,370.00   81.3%
10130 67200  Util-Gas                           25,720           0      25,720       1,383.61      20,616.39       3,720.00   85.5%
10130 67400  Util-Telep                         35,000           0      35,000       9,313.01      36,992.83     -11,305.84  132.3%*
10130 67500  Util-Water                         24,030           0      24,030       6,701.22      17,907.43        -578.65  102.4%*
10130 80500  Cap-Equipm                         92,250           0      92,250         811.47      39,903.96      51,534.57   44.1%

     TOTAL Fire - Admin                      2,554,767     235,982   2,790,749     469,617.90     506,641.01   1,814,490.32   35.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zlX7OqhYUOrNTF1udE%2F75wqr0Zncgf50MJ0NztZHXtx7X449jkpy%2BUyZ0GqcB4pS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k5Jtb2SlPG%2BYYVPQ50LDMreSO2WNHQtclgBt%2F5VoPAoazZH3ZsJX4qVuL%2BvVX5Uc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oBFDmDilDlFpE7yMw3qinjO0NcQ6MoOq35lqmUOl2YwyQzapOZJt6J0O%2BnIEgppq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yIbvdY0b9BRoBYAqqsOXNhR8BkFRpdaNPxUspby0mXWxXLGmX199j%2BHc12jpAqy8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2FaY4PUYkWca8fyi9yzqCOZTpqPeU1BQks7D9QKQlGboX01CBHnJVs7kWQl0jP1X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPGUvlrEpBA1ULVmx76vNCXELZdCifPgkFf7XLy7UrLhjHKpNPilohgbAX1%2F%2BO8S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d1asUhXbe7vllgrWq6C0xlEBDo%2BlZ%2BQ%2FBSmUkUUyrqOHMqljPudrdegy1hfObaEk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=krE6aU5shv8s2sMucNIqjwKH9Ou9YA%2FHNRVltspCuy%2FRmnCxNj8RsQJVB5nnXXZY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RUKZ53iAUmcVLRqMxuEe4%2F3GNhfjnfa%2B727mWMwaoyPAQu21z%2BEbD8NiMsFLptPF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hs2qJaqb29edaqhs4gAKaiRqikJBZ4F2HjtTwMZZV3WpaVRjvLB9rOYVwS%2FpoOcB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TXbxDpXjOylo1GSMQz782UZEjA6z5a9npPS%2BjCtKpOwsTBmPCF8laze7nrYVXrKG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GGh2cN6rxZC8gsioUHI%2Bq%2FJ4smlohU4sklHgeeD2hPVHhRghHf6ztuH4KAa1shk6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fLojlMfwfdbXBjm%2FiPOwrxMXBlsFBTZCWQCmy4%2FxIJnFhv%2BBelRw4jQzLH4LdWjg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ItWlRAbEV3q95qx0GIrb9Kdq8zWMyLlIcR4dfFl3ZGn17NkY8A3SUOSbocKXjjMm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pj06Hw0u%2Fjxm%2FZD%2BcmtyaJDASvYMYwb%2B8PR5TZ13lzDH1WVAztkBtTdleGBjRJ95
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=whhQ%2B7L2N6wuOaVR2bVjm1falsk7EBep1ndJcKs6gt%2F3l2OByT7qKb1rVXfQSBNc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=swv83XTlOTkfIRcEcnG9C7s3yCYV58O%2BYEi2WM3YlwQas42xZxwauswYuwKBNMsy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V0QpEFToxHN3qHKgOrkqLUkgkMYNn4MdCGQiydSW6NN1I73WuaEGSwN%2BBUca9drK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QomImx6mEFY4tVCTnoChqpRzgwYJ%2BMYKd6vXpdBI2FsetiPaWXEktKbVcQrHgPaE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JfBPMaMnPKj1tW3%2FMxx6yk%2FlqjBSQMV%2BHrpju%2FPa%2B8Qcrw%2BxyBl9SHyieWjX%2F7gA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3jA65Zw0QDOVPwYkbh3QTAb0OlSRymdA5%2FGKU1dbBnvsWnq%2BhDZa2fO9E%2BsnxDIp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Lpnup7v%2BUwpfLc9tlq%2FBCog%2FlUfRc%2Fs1ejgJ%2BMu9%2BDeDPyDXCfX%2Bcm2vlrY86%2By
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=joRGQUVMMFMY0ck0HkjHZ9rW%2FBnh7a5QpG8RMR4LQaq6XyHhaRA7GCgloN4pKhAL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uOO8GkFy0Lb%2BgJ8pIO%2B212oFYWN0d33B9fGoW0gLb7g%2FQszsLUIIgPSNpCCP3qot
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2BE0tZwPLh%2FKTGMHTFfWEs7TlVffaBtpxxhU%2Bh2oa9ge%2B0GrjjuiTJ9lThyH5z3F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L8JHWhvMsIB42WZ%2BdcCnBRzkfngXtQUcrZ1kyq0neQdfxcUgxa2OJ3oEf5RTYq8%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qrY9F%2BCtJVeEFaQtzBXddlAwFgza7vujI12DQk%2BqrayhY6xO%2FMC1w18P5p%2BzIvB2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nyDCSg%2F15kS5aseu7iEXmG%2FfHbMCNmGE0G0ZO8Qagi56wtkilmPPYi6HSwakwUer
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AFd7eo1mtijGSJjva4WU3gYd4gDIwjF0om1qUDcbGUBM4Pk6uvFspc%2FdMazGzd4E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vyIGxOHYXB64PPzn5yweFBtjSY8%2FdUogL1WFsYiGIXqb9oZJ4KKRwNI6%2B%2Bucdqkn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wJVVZDMXkdFBu1pmGWwMwwzvKLl%2BvbVKKfxXd2VOJ2G%2BmfHb5WFKDYr%2BEgKbbb5%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QS3UdaANQEQgtq92NwGy5pvfpc4nCGjAyJ4%2FDFdLI7f2CyNuvdTBybkEDGVTwmsK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5vLEgKw%2BDpt2ookYgE0gpuK0rTMeHyGgaRDMqhWs5IDeoKIKLNSmKv%2FnoYeIz0O0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eTpncOuyD%2FFC%2FG6Zct52f7Vv3EE18NSEpVZ2f7EC9kWrwg2Zd5XMnP%2B4v%2BqPMKvw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h1VAqLJ%2FrjWN%2FtgZpEkqWzo6lzTUNWVFUHhaTZ1StFY%2BGq3t6prq2UehTbSJN%2FxW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HuV5hyCdt9v5ECmey%2BKp%2FpBO6ulgAz21hxeSr94P%2FYKaFDk39Y9Frx7%2BQaxOEIov
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SuHgpT7I1vXOsD2AtTYQOnbRwWl2MYw5qiJFyvULaufhjayknx6obRLHAIMFAABw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5lhNYCk7PGiSMApSEmLbOCVKNWhwezwiLhHFAqSl2fG%2BJGGR0vsdP0hswSL5YOOR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wkJ2mSEyQOcNhNkkh9jCi7BgUHi708qGB7RfDZ4V3TUMdgHCPrSW3lswy1640LoP


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     24

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10133 Fire - Suppression                  

10133 50500  Labor-Regu                      4,730,848     191,847   4,922,695   1,375,688.66            .00   3,547,006.34   27.9%
10133 51000  Labor-OT                        1,458,078      73,617   1,531,695     536,602.52            .00     995,092.48   35.0%
10133 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0     165,906.92            .00    -165,906.92  100.0%*
10133 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      28,382.33            .00     -28,382.33  100.0%*
10133 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         258.17            .00        -258.17  100.0%*
10133 54000  Labor-Othe                         15,000           0      15,000       6,615.39            .00       8,384.61   44.1%
10133 55000  Labor-Allo                         39,000           0      39,000       9,600.00            .00      29,400.00   24.6%
10133 56000  Labor-Heal                              0     142,226     142,226     142,226.43            .00           -.01  100.0%*
10133 58000  Associated                      1,052,239           0   1,052,239     295,559.02            .00     756,679.98   28.1%
10133 58100  Associated                        458,527      36,413     494,940     162,624.51            .00     332,315.19   32.9%
10133 58200  Associated                      1,187,504      79,216   1,266,720     343,673.93            .00     923,046.07   27.1%
10133 58300  Associated                        118,299       7,894     126,193      34,402.21            .00      91,790.79   27.3%
10133 58900  Associated                            600           0         600         128.80            .00         471.20   21.5%

     TOTAL Fire - Suppression                9,060,095     531,213   9,591,308   3,101,668.89            .00   6,489,639.23   32.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0iHcGEFebh8TlpsnwUr6YV%2FIqK4AfCXJDAxn1dwfhNbFcdPvGJR320T67YC2hbrV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gEBjufWwmBnCqki3FnJ61ly2fi%2FxJJUYDlMVNeSAJ9PlmufHfUJk7xJ2T2jfq9M1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kzR5OXANtPQjGfVoJA6J%2FK8DxUCym%2FvTCllxA7ps3JAYSXrhrt%2BLvDmFlFNeUwo%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2BJTBcTxCVoR84FFBQExhwxWK7h8ujWgtA0h6Du1c%2BHGPPkhBF4OW4k69OgF8bnB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m4l7tVMOAd9H9U%2Fb9HqDA7x0qRUX1I9v4m0zdrBs0GCPjA%2FkFKSUgONtgLWbg%2FQm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wtd%2Fykedf1BHB40lIoc0Uvy6Pmj8K4banW3GkxB2MlWgFUfi408vKB6Q4IAUCJCD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gLOaovHgYmH7Tio9DVwB9VOsrxz%2F69CItOrfnwHmB0uKpod14CnmvEh%2FLmDPDs9r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FYqEbsilWjQVHFla0jV4LX8SmG8WzA44D1xsOzk28vEM7ZVdE68PA31m68jZqYIe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F8woLVHyUpVBG1T9qwYX8Z%2FtUimPPu487c6jNiiPlbenB1lw%2FTWlvMWRVhjeDwQL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O5jvXh8FXA1R6E9X25BOg6N3gXWLtAREUzg80iB1U6qTiHkZBIWBW8s%2FPckDunIc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fv3Tkt8Gh9KDshcFDib48GzciIYWEh1eu99nQeLrjORh8zr%2BkeOMFaIOg2QBq8MW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pXp94hL3BdEgqgeKGkGZLxI9ybbUP9vfjgSV2%2BiV1uax%2FNzsVqXkDAJJia9OiS6u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jgUTRdmjw42Ke65Cz3itcOlQpZhEsEUkgGQoWbm8qPn4QaHBF2LelNMl79aTz9Gq


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     25

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10134 Fire - PFA                          

10134 50500  Labor-Regu                        282,341       8,968     291,309      70,104.53            .00     221,204.47   24.1%
10134 51000  Labor-OT                            2,808       1,766       4,574       1,300.50            .00       3,273.50   28.4%
10134 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         309.12            .00        -309.12  100.0%*
10134 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       6,361.85            .00      -6,361.85  100.0%*
10134 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,195.76            .00      -2,195.76  100.0%*
10134 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,150.69            .00      -4,150.69  100.0%*
10134 54000  Labor-Othe                            750         250       1,000       1,897.00            .00        -897.00  189.7%*
10134 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,784           0       8,784       2,516.00            .00       6,268.00   28.6%
10134 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       8,674       8,674       8,674.06            .00            .00  100.0%
10134 58000  Associated                         58,190           0      58,190      18,682.50            .00      39,507.50   32.1%
10134 58100  Associated                         20,848       1,504      22,352       6,941.87            .00      15,409.70   31.1%
10134 58200  Associated                         30,494         968      31,462       8,890.25            .00      22,571.75   28.3%
10134 58300  Associated                          5,649         180       5,829       1,656.24            .00       4,172.76   28.4%
10134 58900  Associated                             40           0          40           9.20            .00          30.80   23.0%

     TOTAL Fire - PFA                          409,904      22,310     432,214     133,689.57            .00     298,524.06   30.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ifjetvf7uiOcyylfmzxA9h2tF%2Fg%2FprHvzyRkPXT61ksGuttLxeD1Iyc43bGofQDr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XI%2BPBxD%2FiqrAq5jXMlHtBtK%2FJ9%2F%2F%2BgbehEeu7Swdes8KCiMu4KLsUGXAUTJ%2Fi7mU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fowUeEK3oQxCFJo8B0k83Wp0Pegc1cdo6EZp9omAmSJ6Ul7kQ5UTpAcPqCLIsBCX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5OgAmdmDS3LuBT6VBP5tiZeBmzaN2Cxz%2FkWe9r0d1mMh5XyqO%2FE7fWk0XAyGp21q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aXptJGdPTMD7HmqSXKrgLPNHwDkbsMArw8dYX%2BjcwvH6N6jlqK8CYEqI%2BuMO8WoO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dMfgzooHVMR%2FvOyJyi7bVocArBDBiqkB3Jt5u1I9GxU0EQ7UmJ1adBeSMqAH7sGw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P3IfBYqCfw3VUkX6X9VtZRZg%2Bx4UXiPwBDdDHRKu9kafBd1VPDzEDjYnnJgZlav%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a0m5AfOUtVxGJb3WWLrTm2lISRW6rBsxiP%2FE11i0WNHTTtbppQGtY2ODAVA4y0qX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zESZxXrdFpjL8RextM4rkjoZF0Bo781FmJCHtMRhY7OFVYnr4q9nnnbL%2BorVOurR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fh8yW%2Fs4bWn7%2BcBZ8EfVPfv7Cwvrdeum7vOQqJo0vsPYTXQp1eAtLozW3Ts2JWGD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B97A0ZI%2F4ev%2Box9MoTiY1LnCg9Dmi2ByaEoZ66ePoKG4AnY8s54Q29%2F2wdPZOa4p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OnruWIfHlQEntJlz2FooLNDFDiQwYVkPhSQzF6RzOtZdxfN8Ps75kRctkM1NynAh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4AJ6AJ6xN9xGmUz%2FjjB8NxrYQQZWlVarWAhJ%2FZKNKnDo%2B%2FVXDa4DG%2FcyOdTaD0oZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WlvJWdE3pgY107Ubn9PNUr4G4nFskgoS4zNuCJFOa8OPGrpFmpDLIyHweG7dLRap


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     26

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10140 Community Development               

10140 50500  Labor-Regu                        311,098      20,032     331,130      55,535.42            .00     275,594.58   16.8%
10140 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         268.27            .00        -268.27  100.0%*
10140 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       2,384.41            .00      -2,384.41  100.0%*
10140 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,480.53            .00      -1,480.53  100.0%*
10140 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         717.20            .00        -717.20  100.0%*
10140 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
10140 55000  Labor-Allo                         15,900        -750      15,150       2,650.00            .00      12,500.00   17.5%
10140 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       1,487       1,487       1,487.35            .00            .00  100.0%
10140 58000  Associated                         33,728           0      33,728       3,421.43            .00      30,306.57   10.1%
10140 58100  Associated                         24,714       1,358      26,072       4,821.04            .00      21,250.74   18.5%
10140 58200  Associated                         33,599       2,614      36,213       6,378.30            .00      29,834.70   17.6%
10140 58300  Associated                          6,223         484       6,707       1,187.83            .00       5,519.17   17.7%
10140 58900  Associated                             30           0          30           5.11            .00          24.89   17.0%
10140 61200  ConProf-Ge                        117,288           0     117,288      11,501.11      49,937.20      55,849.79   52.4%
10140 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      27,049.28       3,628.53     -30,677.81  100.0%*
10140 64475  Ops-Materi                          5,250           0       5,250      12,689.07       2,822.90     -10,261.97  295.5%*
10140 64600  Ops-Postag                            210           0         210         141.40         200.00        -131.40  162.6%*
10140 64800  Ops-Unifor                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10140 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            700           0         700           6.00         294.00         400.00   42.9%
10140 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500           1.14       1,324.80       9,174.06   12.6%
10140 65150  Maint-Hala                          7,880           0       7,880            .00       1,461.73       6,418.27   18.5%
10140 65200  Maint-Leas                        100,000           0     100,000       8,776.45      16,105.85      75,117.70   24.9%
10140 65550  Maint-Vehi                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10140 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,790           0       1,790         244.00         964.00         582.00   67.5%
10140 66100  Empl-Train                          2,100           0       2,100         550.00            .00       1,550.00   26.2%
10140 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,580           0       1,580            .00            .00       1,580.00     .0%
10140 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,580           0       1,580            .00            .00       1,580.00     .0%
10140 66400  Empl-Trans                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10140 66500  Empl-Perso                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10140 67100  Util-Elect                          8,880           0       8,880       3,141.38       4,358.62       1,380.00   84.5%
10140 67200  Util-Gas                            7,560           0       7,560         391.03       3,108.97       4,060.00   46.3%
10140 67400  Util-Telep                          6,200           0       6,200         680.46       4,519.54       1,000.00   83.9%
10140 67500  Util-Water                          1,670           0       1,670         571.40       1,321.45        -222.85  113.3%*
10140 80200  Cap-Buildi                        200,000     100,000     300,000            .00     200,000.00     100,000.00   66.7%
10140 80300  Cap-Improv                        387,737     -33,864     353,873      24,070.43     157,947.44     171,854.65   51.4%
10140 80400  Cap-Infras                         55,000           0      55,000       7,139.56      47,585.24         275.20   99.5%
10140 80500  Cap-Equipm                         13,717     -13,717           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL Community Development             1,357,484      77,644   1,435,128     177,289.60     495,580.27     762,257.88   46.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d4rjFNLLxoUxi5RwULQNDUHxquTK3wnqRdDDEeJEI%2BrH8qoTHCicUVK575cTkO5j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=30Cglwcwn3%2BD0kfKyNkNr96B%2Bjeu2hfKFJItzuUpiZWrih7n8zk7xo31FM3AWzr0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gpeap0K7SNgXFyfnh4ZJ1LfhAZbWZWh63mzFGX81yDA2fTG9%2F3zAB%2B2vMw2jktG5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SNhe5gllAq%2Bd3yVvoPlOwGgch9rl9Raii%2BJ6praSgm3y87STcQw5%2BTG09PICsKxU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qJb2ktFQgJE54YbM9H3KPRUCJxR%2F1qsS0H1AAdWqRSz%2F7EvTHcLKlUf5o25BYtZx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sqopJbbhVM6K7uFd%2FCiv5c4etlDhzwE41JfoKX2Nkg0T06sonTBlE1%2FTvRQxhRHn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dsV4kU1%2Blv%2FU2mQYemj5fspdYgJ71Zzu%2BRhpfdOV3IA2nqnwAIQTTGyMYPwYLETz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a8dsMcagXjsV5Kg%2BIIaiSCmsDxKVQVRpZRYlNW8cB14ATPy9MQhFZZ4hBzcZlZw9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zu7SuMcynIKoJXFv7cN7czda96HLGNg4p5QB%2B2GS69lAlIiII9kGTRFnVGbyGh8O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WApG7JwGRbMVlO11RX0dPgDV%2B4BSEKVkJSyNDG%2BOlZdiU0BKqoDr88uiNFSlYiKm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l33de5F1g4d9toDmKFouMqQc3O3gBMaL%2B1AIOAlZ%2Fm4PKNy7agqv1miLZHppWd5x
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kneUmEbjOfEwPHHnvJeNWcE%2BwCQZnimF9tlhmPJtL4eUrhSpvQBweBPgjB1Zfbmn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VOFxLtVh7O1jx2EHEoRRy2zDqVOdQfr3mRaKhxH4umcXz06YaVUq3WeCJb2fjkkr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fsXtGEYl58MnX31puzvUyT0YJZU%2Fx1MOLaPJ4%2FpCKbn0k7l9MgFK9TRBzDRFWom0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jPYY%2BtrQzhsek9dD8V%2Buhrs39XSLAX9SYh4l7WPKY8KFLnHUfC8Tl%2BCtBqKZMni7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FFRtogF%2Bku76e49sTDX%2FnDLRybU6bMYG1exYDe%2FtkT4nDjhCXpG%2BShrlBrJzobdV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sogOQwRMmhDhLiC7K84Fv6SbALwzRyrFyW76vtf6WH6qJ1X%2FpSE%2BvtNI4T4xmF1%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cDOrbrMedEFzrPkRGgweIOKUohIhv%2BRYKtRnhHx%2BpmXO%2FMQaSXlfKXnmBg6Kqel7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r1A9VI3GVZecRuL8rPQXSg6e2s4lkKbx0htvTo%2BIedvgT55c7HSCIpQ%2BKZLvkCxH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M0wlzQoqpXNPUMV4BVgib2QR%2Bg4o55m08r9ygQsBdeTrUnZ4POw30I%2BHCGrTVWCN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=prI31nsNl%2FCvoFX98qfqHYOLYIjvuS%2F4PayC09XPSyn7zR0SCyD7gVHUH8R72l96
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ToCoWVE4hAKcuUgoIMJLTghztBs2W1H6tSUPobSxj6eiQzWuc4WW%2BDfagVYJOIm8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qIgllRkBvE37LzDxOv2t2Oau2KxeLWfQuzrPdL2AnCxqbUUqFri8rgbk8qUwaXTJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6rJ55s%2FjxsyU%2BJkGPwj5F1SljWBoS3sFJliGjbw3N6xanTZL0mQ%2BsQYEDWVrwGfg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BXX3K%2Fl4L4Xp%2BLP5VWTkcgV71ucvtqzCOxs1pEUVt3HhM9L4Dsn%2FTtKktaK%2ByyeY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qKXft5JHsUEOWV5H2VpJyPGtgDzO0qvtQRaLkOCD1C2j38iLyh4siVUQ%2Bmq2G9qH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lhckijsXNwOi9dw4HL1Nd1SO4ykMjRkBHqWZO4fFg9TmYP3rBHvH68NJBkyYFhFi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ogZwHt7hSsPagvJve9C1aCYKcSS4Ij2N8NRLjtzRMrvU5JT5niWmimw2JNvCvCme
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QUj3cO1J9GoUBLiuxcur4djA%2FEBbM7xu5ZglGLA0MF%2BAuJ4buBR2faA8k3gjGbRx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z76tzhbVe1aEF59tk6dOKYV81PklcQxihnvwbVpGqtR%2FrJ8GpDB8T%2BB9R5p3xEIM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UBOAIYM3KBWBCghSmDjDnUj3einJZPGQGbjn7848XiXZbEogEYvWrtoKnAeOO6L%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pUuuLdzXLFiMz6njzVF2TN8GG25JI7fCgGpcSc851KkKOiFNepFdUfZxFwv21YPJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jT4cVluaUvfPytsJLoIxJUOIwNnt8buwx7%2BYi8XBy25U7tETn43HrDZV3BoPDsM7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aF7ZN8aKJE7pDN%2B2EVNUAU8Z6DZjCVuL5kMmT%2BEWAquUNVNA7utw2Lq1thpB%2B9pI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5bTqi%2F2LFn4Ezyk06wSD%2FUdA1SLH4En8G%2B%2F%2B%2Bji0uVAsv5FPrxhJENfGpFYjvXVK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ANnDpfLPnGStpr9e09E0zLrtB5IMazdijf1LwByelp0S514wDSB73TJjqcaOU%2F2g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1iWwHqSFHSleL2yMiMKlaCljsN9iVnDFsZi10pjwUuTPaiBM38am2bCC9YfXJTS2


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     27

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10141 Library                             

10141 50500  Labor-Regu                        529,217      23,424     552,641     146,438.83            .00     406,202.17   26.5%
10141 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         283.92            .00        -283.92  100.0%*
10141 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       5,744.24            .00      -5,744.24  100.0%*
10141 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       3,885.44            .00      -3,885.44  100.0%*
10141 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,828.89            .00      -2,828.89  100.0%*
10141 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,250         500       1,750         259.09            .00       1,490.91   14.8%
10141 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,324           0       3,324       1,042.00            .00       2,282.00   31.3%
10141 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       7,765       7,765       7,764.57            .00            .00  100.0%
10141 58000  Associated                         58,829           0      58,829      17,352.66            .00      41,476.34   29.5%
10141 58100  Associated                         39,172       1,415      40,587      12,368.04            .00      28,218.95   30.5%
10141 58200  Associated                         46,288       1,013      47,301      14,562.45            .00      32,738.55   30.8%
10141 58300  Associated                          8,574         188       8,762       2,711.85            .00       6,050.15   31.0%
10141 58900  Associated                            150           0         150          27.60            .00         122.40   18.4%
10141 61200  ConProf-Ge                         40,989           0      40,989      13,487.51      19,154.34       8,347.15   79.6%
10141 64075  Ops-Books                          78,940           0      78,940      40,390.62      54,861.59     -16,312.21  120.7%*
10141 64115  Ops-Comp H                          3,680           0       3,680            .00            .00       3,680.00     .0%
10141 64430  Ops-Librar                         23,210           0      23,210            .00            .00      23,210.00     .0%
10141 64475  Ops-Materi                         48,250           0      48,250       5,126.69         853.36      42,269.95   12.4%
10141 64600  Ops-Postag                          4,730           0       4,730       4,730.00            .00            .00  100.0%
10141 64800  Ops-Unifor                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10141 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500       2,882.10       3,748.16       3,869.74   63.1%
10141 65050  Maint-Equi                          4,730           0       4,730       2,951.60         400.00       1,378.40   70.9%
10141 66000  Empl-Dues                           2,630           0       2,630         552.00       1,444.00         634.00   75.9%
10141 66100  Empl-Train                            530           0         530         350.00            .00         180.00   66.0%
10141 66200  Empl-Per D                            530           0         530       2,298.57            .00      -1,768.57  433.7%*
10141 66400  Empl-Trans                              0           0           0         192.96            .00        -192.96  100.0%*
10141 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,050           0       1,050          35.75         186.27         827.98   21.1%
10141 67100  Util-Elect                         38,130           0      38,130       8,433.95      26,566.05       3,130.00   91.8%
10141 67200  Util-Gas                            9,000           0       9,000         242.12       8,757.88            .00  100.0%
10141 67400  Util-Telep                          8,000           0       8,000       3,429.40       8,054.99      -3,484.39  143.6%*
10141 67500  Util-Water                         27,460           0      27,460       7,631.49      21,162.43      -1,333.92  104.9%*
10141 80300  Cap-Improv                         45,000      40,000      85,000         215.00      11,364.95      73,420.05   13.6%
10141 80500  Cap-Equipm                         53,739           0      53,739            .00      15,480.84      38,258.16   28.8%

     TOTAL Library                           1,088,112      74,305   1,162,417     308,219.34     172,034.86     682,162.36   41.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XvcFkRA%2F2%2BYGwqitzx7m%2FKokyR4xElvLwCZiOfIN0DcyAF8bppYWu%2BhgTVSPRpm9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N0lGbTj4dVB%2BXYLakvvEceF5MPStiVIl7CZgP10xreMEBqGkiTeNmG3%2BvXicn%2Bxn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9WvKc73sidLsKYsHO0HHMNiIC0HnQNmQOfKR9u%2FY5vRmhp8Ysuh2JxJ3LfyIbb3s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SsIVMPM3M7Basbr4WDAFQpA1svLLKcKqF0VVrQFkasFG8XaV6IB4YdI2zoO0uJKn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2pZslSf9KNqMwdqK1WEsG5syzsOQbmTPkZzLtmvK9guLnd5rFnSaiBtRa8c%2Bv2OR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xcqx8LN853ILZSmEcVgPE1QtnbYMtRK7Cu86cRFCx7%2Bev626QSl12zidCyUXZ1jt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vTzIhX6d7Rg2csJMAPDbXTSohwGi53FN16xStYiSSI%2BpwcL6KhFPb1OyOLuDs7S7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yOfTbvyy%2BNUFyG%2FpG0ETmS%2FRA58TSOgZfG7%2F7WkJJ8dYaRmjdZxZG5kmlnGxnN5k
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JAvNvzaIKddy0ihCvnevE7DeXyQ3Fs2nd05rRgRZsyXWv4f0M390Pzo7704F4OAV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RrhTBvS8hy%2FqTfvtgmKEw9Ox05vGDny%2BqAe3r52zKhog2nSY2sqyBfP8MEfhoaI4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s0VSLPpWxIJh8mvouGvFfWSIdON6SHKVE4kzlI8Pwz28LetiLVDXnB%2FFEMTfKbYF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fi7fjQ767MTuXh30rFD3NuEQtG%2BLWaX0HBozzlXQe7iFegjUmU5%2B%2FCpKpyGe2N%2BV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mC12OpVd%2BiPhOUIWcg6Mpx41CcET55bZy1qc5CH7W7YGSjJW4m2G8h0KZBpuSjFq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zAmArulgh2g2ZOH7aj64X54%2FeIhesXtUJvkhJ5qQCEXaz3l8kNuFw9aRtUqvKw27
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M8%2Fktyg6PsR2HzZRjcDwogDHJms%2BRDod%2BvW%2Fn7Q804tBGETuJD0DwzOjeF6hp0XC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m6Tx56vbpaL58j%2B0cIOOCEyoCluX8MIHF%2B4EM%2F2WKzRTpMUCqfbYpfMNzU5O%2FrYO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=igewXgYvccv%2Bd2ONnWSkEh%2BL3Er8LgqxKojxSPE%2B1ONVpJo%2B5HfAB0QQUItoxLbf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HFMdk%2BisqjAqGQkLO%2Bcr8lWAVSQMaBmwYOJqvcKdgwA6fGyUvBz%2BUb8uJqG6qvW6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QzKWmHA5NT05DnnTxnZslatKAR%2BDpKigpYQ0dKbMD%2FK0PgRmxtof4VEqOWl1kuEp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bnHMPMublquSXN5O4rj8t9hYSje1YWmqQRAAhXTF3g8o%2BoQS2heR%2BOZNTraxVwNz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uxTWi80PyEe4XlQWAngeyse7qpQU85DoDKxTUOLSS4jYX00H9dcnZDRLZufQkmnX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kX%2BsqJpK2VbZZ7LtXDpxWYzdpOX2if5Qcg6Y%2FKDcZBR51zrFDU8UcYVnJ8fQOy7u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OTfAGle1sIFTOFYERQYYtBzxG8ULlLNzQv5PdNgy0TrC4ICODRSgqR7a0OlqJJyY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ltToqARvBj4pxujuDq1coyldwo4YoypK5GFzC6%2B2p16ytzARWCh50rXdEGMlLo%2B%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f82cBDoytVUhUGL5jAdIMGR9n7dKdWrqa%2FWe7mq9FzzBXCNGmMi%2BQK8vLto5KQsk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I2putdVkLdnp%2FLfrEDP%2Fec5c%2BZiCv1dBQYxnN9YNisOrUP0QMD3QqbRZjek%2FzUcD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lNsJt3Jbuz%2B82lMuGfAgREWmakuAtEo3qvfwuulb22%2BiwJTFmDzhpPwH37lNET0m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kERA6kYVTsnKDmPK2%2F6HwiPUR364dw%2B0m44XBBKtxt2QBaubzJPBvjKXOFrWFfOw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2FMRnUs2v2Eh1f9zWTQi3n9C8XphcxYqkrMJLiFoG8PZdlm8tLJu0d1p8u%2FhSUWo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2l33qA7btIgCpLz8iMlGnIdRmPbNWt5ImYbZIui5KbCY%2BkV5KyPB3lAINp%2BLC1O9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qMDoRBHVEqvLjkU0Dr8EdouNM8rEMcXUDG89A%2FCcaZlxpqGB0%2BgP28KglD7c8nED
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ncfVAm6VX8VmtJYZbviOHwvIfDjls%2Bqtel7YsGG45C4h9rNLZLFSkMQ4YTmFWcJd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7hGPJcMD%2Ft0JwgPrTyoeZbjiejOZQh3qoPkgNId50jp42ctjG0OBZwpB20mOD7Pp


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     28

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10142 Museum                              

10142 50500  Labor-Regu                        198,100      13,814     211,914      54,055.04            .00     157,858.96   25.5%
10142 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       2,886.38            .00      -2,886.38  100.0%*
10142 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,397.57            .00      -1,397.57  100.0%*
10142 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,351.95            .00      -1,351.95  100.0%*
10142 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
10142 55000  Labor-Allo                            750        -750           0         156.25            .00        -156.25  100.0%*
10142 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       3,414       3,414       3,413.87            .00            .00  100.0%
10142 58000  Associated                         46,236      10,221      56,457       9,862.70            .00      46,594.30   17.5%
10142 58100  Associated                         14,659       1,260      15,919       4,580.39            .00      11,338.77   28.8%
10142 58200  Associated                         21,396       1,493      22,889       6,328.55            .00      16,560.45   27.6%
10142 58300  Associated                          3,964         276       4,240       1,178.24            .00       3,061.76   27.8%
10142 58900  Associated                             40           0          40           6.90            .00          33.10   17.3%
10142 61200  ConProf-Ge                         30,163           0      30,163      12,132.45      22,568.48      -4,537.93  115.0%*
10142 64175  Ops-Exhibi                         73,500           0      73,500      26,000.00            .00      47,500.00   35.4%
10142 64475  Ops-Materi                          6,620           0       6,620       7,021.99       1,921.13      -2,323.12  135.1%*
10142 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10142 65000  Maint-Buil                          8,400           0       8,400       2,541.34       3,342.88       2,515.78   70.1%
10142 65050  Maint-Equi                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10142 65100  Maint-Fine                         10,500           0      10,500            .00            .00      10,500.00     .0%
10142 66000  Empl-Dues                           2,500           0       2,500       1,145.64       1,566.31        -211.95  108.5%*
10142 66100  Empl-Train                            630           0         630            .00            .00         630.00     .0%
10142 66200  Empl-Per D                            840           0         840          20.00            .00         820.00    2.4%
10142 66500  Empl-Perso                            420           0         420          35.75          75.26         308.99   26.4%
10142 67200  Util-Gas                            4,500           0       4,500            .00            .00       4,500.00     .0%
10142 67400  Util-Telep                          2,100           0       2,100         287.98         602.85       1,209.17   42.4%
10142 80500  Cap-Equipm                        100,000     -25,000      75,000            .00            .00      75,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Museum                              526,288       4,728     531,016     134,402.99      30,076.91     366,536.13   31.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p2uAvcY3sXwTeIb5iW72ZoNPJDaZ9YnLqoOPhom33tm4Tk5MOTzm%2Fudr%2FXMwcasa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vEf%2BZ%2BMRdvFNm8DzpnoPehp7FryOT0UpKGlZnC%2BVxFCOiJN2TbU3TlJjW5LfLqgF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pEw0U1TgzgJQFwgv3uo6eQdlyZ5BfkZ6HckgoE%2F39zBogKdj%2BF8QHi6iC5lSuij%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wF7jcR95W1tnmb3xCKUCEor9eKXCAys0Yg3Yi8a6DZGvgI23uvJqwTakA2tVBm1f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E8mIE3QsUf2BiRa8VGzzP54oCiSy%2By8RiMtuxFq2qUsJrHcPCB%2BScc7B7C2zqiGV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pvOxZPKIXAc%2FuJUXMtvr2zMI5r1CUYl4iLUCRaEpwMZ%2FlP1MWIEE2IZa1m4w3CKk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lcusjuEx544lfgJ6YsSxJeeF5zRCYBg09P5%2Bs5XXTQNKdT%2F%2FhPeRd3QGi3d%2BBkbr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pFpHT1buzj5vTas2w1bY%2B4kcI5m0P9TcTahKmNJceh2k5cAQnddqrtIW8cy2K0XD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kI7XPQ7Pqcu4PiT4ErLv8rGbzsPtOfsvO9qOZR4fbZ%2BkhjygCZ2Mq54W6%2BTpy8Bm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6L5BAIzlDFsMw8Fq5NVXglmkZXEUn3Bl85ZUZRXA%2BIGa1NzxbvaWN%2BGXLNz8BsYw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FWgCSIqEjagZKufc3hulc7WhuIVS8wjAWxAATuLn1X8AHrvJnZUgpRZ9Qu1G5j7D
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y8oFTgNprGLsg0b9PxjBV599zgFHGs1IzhELp1u2W8rrW%2FWVU8BI5d8WlxQgFJko
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FlJW8cNzNZEP3Kb5%2Bo1y6A6g1U%2FRsyb6qt%2B84df2CMcn%2FpZAE4sAYy770slvHzC6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1CWzK5CgijxZxnmF6LKd5rWsbqw%2FFbceUTC4hzJEbqMsv9Ciqb%2F2xTIvRHI7NVxY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5B2TdOMR%2F6HbLPHEqM1hpInKyJeNxzLpy%2FmlzNHOahPRl2DINHBGLelSqerec9f5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D8AAEUGQldLh05TuoBLejkuC62nOm96um6aZDtlqXD%2F26lAsQQ%2FIQGpbACyyTf13
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tv7gTyWV21RJPUlQmk1%2FYjg0lEka2%2B4MSSPQKtPl5yJ8dvOkruE6fdjdX3csq2wN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C72uUan6VUZvKLidiwT7i2g%2BwdKStZxrRTK%2FZn70Ij6ezYls29RgMlBlreQWuTe2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xktM%2FdhicS3B3rI3kmK4NR6LqCyLKLGltqFSCPWnzNcq%2B49QzGR6Jx8j0RkLIH7S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2ByD0QFyYWAuObQUoTXk0VhcOndb1VExro47lQ93yK%2BO2DUHINWb8oALB6diyBHrn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6jgHFX1NuE%2BxpG%2Fu5oDOF%2BBBHkLR3DL5YZYIR4bguJ%2FZ8SWfjrEsuEcKMAHDqeeT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2FqR5qys7cjvAWA6zRZmWrxslisWUNa4CrUEiS5hjeZ%2BSKPVrLdwNyEPWV0pZPII
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r6J2NtQ9wcYGdcOTngSoz1Fiz8aUQpkqRmc4fPV4Tc5zzZqsGe9ht9aQklgnjhaw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YXCrJsWObjlgbZLe%2BOkd355pdrURlxwDaj5xMoRO7c9Jbn6m7mNpJ6ZLZrmGBYGk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2mx40860FqOrrhLn3y%2BMc%2BaGWUQt%2BAKpxrHT5LfxRyWbprmdQJw9aJgOizrNGKRA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D7bnmYCqgj4HRJzgothJOESHcs8WGzB7Ez9L7kTnPgeb%2FSP50sU84%2FZze4I%2FRN38


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     29

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10143 Performing Arts Center              

10143 61200  ConProf-Ge                         17,132           0      17,132       3,705.06       3,187.12      10,239.82   40.2%
10143 64475  Ops-Materi                          4,000           0       4,000       3,746.46         584.00        -330.46  108.3%*
10143 64775  Ops-Tools                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10143 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500         189.02       1,740.68       8,570.30   18.4%
10143 65050  Maint-Equi                          2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
10143 67100  Util-Elect                         40,190           0      40,190      11,602.01      28,397.99         190.00   99.5%
10143 67200  Util-Gas                           13,080           0      13,080          91.57      12,908.43          80.00   99.4%
10143 67400  Util-Telep                          2,150           0       2,150         599.80       1,404.20         146.00   93.2%
10143 67500  Util-Water                         10,790           0      10,790       3,811.48       9,483.79      -2,505.27  123.2%*
10143 80300  Cap-Improv                         90,000           0      90,000            .00            .00      90,000.00     .0%
10143 80500  Cap-Equipm                         48,829      -1,649      47,180      36,733.91         892.08       9,553.67   79.8%

     TOTAL Performing Arts Center              240,771      -1,649     239,122      60,479.31      58,598.29     120,044.06   49.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jBMx6T1Bow2ejiVWGZ1KUeyuDqgAd6C6IpSDwr27baMSl9GfB906hDrcTdJZeOmP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mw5ZNAiasw2MidEnJv52Zu8FJeEnSV2vnW9fYH%2Fi%2BSc6I%2B9lV8770iCjL8Xf79hq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5xiytKHvnpWZ0SvlRUHNNKm23NiZdtMy9e44IFJqoc%2Bm7ZF4wtVr37L3KN11Hz70
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nKOpXTPsgMb5GCGK90KrK9EJGTJMs9TNq33PpsD9F4TYCic%2FZGKGiSjmFJCzTp5J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ViB4gPemRCAS0wVnB4uWL5Er%2FzRBuLCp7CSDQ71EBzTb5eIK8rY7%2BjYyATu6x6il
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fXcI0ajUpPR3FyM8AUhjgvHLcZQcGzcxKx0ce8eUTqN8cn90ARnpZv62h0CHtgbK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bk46nNBPY1arD0pe9l2nHlNPAbxUHP9dRaOS4mWCmmbTr7vo9YuB0e4x2UD%2BCllL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d3aR0aXifc1npmdcJ6mtZVMzFhImIydLiurKrl9QpOEmb7EGGSl6b4%2FUx4kZcVWC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BTdxI7bpLDYcEounw%2FSz5uh%2FwjsZjn0VUYJFiDrCXHNK%2BxZ66gTkBcrQ2pvaGrsA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GIvrXbZ5OaZlTuyJFIv7Q417VQeXsICnK7ngWEv6O0rPFHR5ta7%2BwzweS%2BPAiglf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZTnVxnf5tMMoQfFenIc0YnnZCD1CaNlUqUGTaZUh8kOk2FIjRPSqW1%2BUjv7pdvD7


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     30

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10144 Airport                             

10144 50500  Labor-Regu                        237,662       7,278     244,940      61,107.20            .00     183,832.80   24.9%
10144 51000  Labor-OT                           22,248         855      23,103       1,136.90            .00      21,966.10    4.9%
10144 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       6,944.50            .00      -6,944.50  100.0%*
10144 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,407.12            .00      -2,407.12  100.0%*
10144 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       6,105.94            .00      -6,105.94  100.0%*
10144 54000  Labor-Othe                            500         500       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10144 55000  Labor-Allo                          4,884           0       4,884       1,522.00            .00       3,362.00   31.2%
10144 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       2,559       2,559       2,558.84            .00            .00  100.0%
10144 58000  Associated                         41,063     -22,834      18,229       8,218.04            .00      10,010.96   45.1%
10144 58100  Associated                         19,840         859      20,699       6,037.52            .00      14,661.23   29.2%
10144 58200  Associated                         25,668         787      26,455       8,223.95            .00      18,231.05   31.1%
10144 58300  Associated                          4,756         145       4,901       1,531.33            .00       3,369.67   31.2%
10144 58900  Associated                             40           0          40           9.20            .00          30.80   23.0%
10144 61200  ConProf-Ge                         22,600           0      22,600            .00       6,000.00      16,600.00   26.5%
10144 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0       7,047.18      15,852.82     -22,900.00  100.0%*
10144 63300  Fees-Publi                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10144 64425  Ops-Landsc                          8,400           0       8,400            .00            .00       8,400.00     .0%
10144 64475  Ops-Materi                         26,250           0      26,250       3,669.71       2,200.37      20,379.92   22.4%
10144 64600  Ops-Postag                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10144 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,050           0       1,050            .00       1,675.00        -625.00  159.5%*
10144 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         13,000           0      13,000       2,801.50       8,198.50       2,000.00   84.6%
10144 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500       1,494.43            .00       9,005.57   14.2%
10144 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,500           0      10,500            .00            .00      10,500.00     .0%
10144 65550  Maint-Vehi                          1,790           0       1,790          31.50            .00       1,758.50    1.8%
10144 66000  Empl-Dues                             210           0         210          75.00            .00         135.00   35.7%
10144 66100  Empl-Train                            840           0         840            .00         225.00         615.00   26.8%
10144 66200  Empl-Per D                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10144 66500  Empl-Perso                            950           0         950            .00            .00         950.00     .0%
10144 67100  Util-Elect                         29,200           0      29,200       8,452.01      20,747.99            .00  100.0%
10144 67200  Util-Gas                            4,070           0       4,070         187.85       3,882.15            .00  100.0%
10144 67400  Util-Telep                          1,690           0       1,690         532.30       1,157.70            .00  100.0%
10144 67500  Util-Water                          7,130           0       7,130       3,943.64       3,530.68        -344.32  104.8%*
10144 80400  Cap-Infras                         50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%
10144 80500  Cap-Equipm                        316,680      -9,230     307,450            .00      16,965.41     290,484.59    5.5%

     TOTAL Airport                             862,471     -19,081     843,390     134,037.66      80,435.62     628,916.31   25.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZhNEW4%2FPGyMCsci9U%2F8E1BwBAKQR6t1TB5Ff1nxEsBwMrBk161CxKmjbKTyJFLln
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ooOqYQd3%2Fwf%2FqL1lPtPSnHGXYhqwOiiN6BAQGVx30WK7L7cDzgtt1agB6ydbF4Ol
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uGOfKqqy22hplJ0uthZHXLoOaX7t%2BEWLRaRCr60bDlgT6mERKstzPT%2Fjo2VnXBuy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0AT%2Bn8iI1lzPLzDcD8HvkHVIFKLT8CAEjWwFB%2Brwhu8VkCHUP0c8G3dNgBIk%2BySr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MwjrFdPNLoYTWD%2Fv3KNBr9B2uzf1uSsuD1KxfqZsJczZ8LuBfvuUfsuA0cBMIDuq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rxtpvo8A6CTy4hcXt%2FVnUQlq8Myz08D%2F2Y9hnpdmpmmWq5o7MjAiMPgqHuGrKrlG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=umv4T20V5e4oCGAG1st2I1tDN5EUCOjz3DlUoy9cBORKUMtjP%2FDcv9blWhJcq0uf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tzY7o0ZeAUH6ONsPFB0FCHyG3ltwmF%2Bjpkv%2F65HMGaktSaelHvaIeKmYVGxrJhQA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8VLBrh0%2FJie9Ju34keaEdc7RupZb5IH6f26JVfqzjT%2FVKABDuaF41fauEi%2BpEwUs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mK%2F6l9%2Bntcr%2B3vFCGxRwtnDIyl3aKGv9UWev3%2FYhb367A7sT7LJIcpwAy4KGaW1N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yWTKByFmGpYo%2FUFllh1i%2B8m%2FI0nz9gtdpEnv8rpeR0f8upTbo%2FRvGV1vqYqZxCGz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CbS28erOBvQWBzKleQonQQuCV2Q%2FqKDb0c9hOddi2l2O3dPorKdnArphTMLqlW4t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y2Yq2B1JHiXL89b3WMGJg%2B9pYMd1Is7zdx84%2FLXzSHEA%2B%2BC1l1PvpkDdeYpmTZb7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JFtYBaJiPiGcnTQeO1%2B97n5AFmfzAdEhSp3OwlyPnwoMnXrySI%2B1XitvV3iyI5Nl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SMof6PHY83CqEQ1ccH0s%2Bk%2BdsaC95Yg6LCxbzKfGq8ZjyY4HrxgT2Gcdgkmgvn78
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PWF3YYWHn1H1SLxq6V0RhoJy501MC6%2F0FyAwP8vMHUaKiLlaJcJYJUVsxuC51CZS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2BIrnJgOGRfcQQ1dn893x%2FtX%2BGTfPmlKR%2F5IJg54NKoWw8L9RCw9yF0LUFItzrGo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BQk1eAX%2Bg%2BMqMuIujMPxSpI4eX5ZYUUuLp7oKbtrr5RjpxinjhLD2Tb5ac6GdsdJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=82h3%2FXGbtG6qHFrD0fqw5jTIa5WEVCs%2FVHVCRCwuxALKRluk9VQ2gUbCh2susa4N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pSG3dDHCtJLkQsXeZoJPPN9PUMPyD6EPahaXkR%2BNelkkt%2B%2B6Ln%2FURsAVVsf%2FnMV5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FCMNyc6xZL%2BLpiZjFIt4ZxTqORDce22RI%2FgbIuJtAg66lvLYh6bARBediXBrZQUB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6yFK4mFrMThW7LbID39ZaIalsogT6997z%2F%2FV%2BK4QPpfjLgjwfjwToVnH7xQkd9r2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BdOkaGgK6Pii%2FK4ZHXvfjkatyzITpvlo%2FhH4pOUImaHnz%2FXOGUrCjESblruLxEpC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JKg2HswA%2BYIJrqQmeJ0ND9ifNenYzx9lEHw1DohD7eDgFcoEPCQPquDy9BJ0Z1Tp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5BOBaFVExTQ9mEk9PWP2lPMnDwim66WLdzaYej5cvNl%2Bcdbo9V7MjDQGE%2FnoktDP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FDFbTMms2cpa6GOqaFKiTNNwqfqJxvUnmjoLkEPfBToPYEfthR2Rt6wsCQKDLD55
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IbvcJhdjVjBm6mpaV0Ydfx3Ag8lw2qgS3kwHYc7FNbYQuWPHc5plk4ji3uzSSruw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2FSk8D1%2FZ2M1i507bQHDMqCkVwQSw1U2VlMOEIyNx8Rq5jn3u1R2vuD73XpguknS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eGRqR36ZmwcRL0TIYxhCPUBnXcZjUlvIeXU7vkyw9fCqfBGA4SrPTzMYR%2BtRRC0z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qkgHIA9qIyC5bYJrGutBIP1rh%2F%2BbHQ8w85NjCzL9mwJXi6okCgXUHYcBpFclMnjF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=If8Wn6cMAZZWLHH4prKVzJdP75n1uGrB3O3Q7eRl0zyNWM%2BmBeCbwyYJ1hUfFVk4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mjiS%2BOoRj5KXCYhKjPx6TaOKzzW1Z250oxxy9Q7eOAPcIGLjA2Rnzh5vMfEDgx39
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kq%2FVjtcFapmQymCmZxXAzGIFG0KfYgd%2FOiXiWWl%2FO2mjoZmH1g0IhwCCwynwgVPq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7nKWSWlafgycAq2TBlJI02GG%2FHgMxPjWI0WsKjWgHqD2kcwf%2BoMZJwVoDvkCsqc7


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     31

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10145 Riverwalk Recreation                

10145 50500  Labor-Regu                        436,621      72,716     509,337     146,432.82            .00     362,904.18   28.7%
10145 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         570.62            .00        -570.62  100.0%*
10145 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       4,971.56            .00      -4,971.56  100.0%*
10145 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,510.96            .00      -2,510.96  100.0%*
10145 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,673.60            .00      -2,673.60  100.0%*
10145 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
10145 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         250.00            .00         500.00   33.3%
10145 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       1,487       1,487       1,487.35            .00            .00  100.0%
10145 58000  Associated                         11,608           0      11,608       3,749.92            .00       7,858.08   32.3%
10145 58100  Associated                         33,192       5,778      38,970      12,008.19            .00      26,961.59   30.8%
10145 58200  Associated                         31,538       4,097      35,635      10,828.41            .00      24,806.59   30.4%
10145 58300  Associated                          5,841         759       6,600       2,016.53            .00       4,583.47   30.6%
10145 58900  Associated                            180           0         180          29.90            .00         150.10   16.6%
10145 61200  ConProf-Ge                         10,599           0      10,599       1,953.39       4,924.16       3,721.45   64.9%
10145 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0            .00         745.66        -745.66  100.0%*
10145 64475  Ops-Materi                         57,500           0      57,500      14,593.61       3,136.85      39,769.54   30.8%
10145 64775  Ops-Tools                          15,000           0      15,000       1,321.66            .00      13,678.34    8.8%
10145 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,050           0       1,050         797.34            .00         252.66   75.9%
10145 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10145 65000  Maint-Buil                         26,250           0      26,250       5,320.56       2,535.25      18,394.19   29.9%
10145 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,500           0      10,500         729.92       7,775.08       1,995.00   81.0%
10145 65550  Maint-Vehi                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10145 66000  Empl-Dues                             320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10145 66100  Empl-Train                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10145 66300  Empl-Milea                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10145 66500  Empl-Perso                            530           0         530         333.03         111.01          85.96   83.8%
10145 67100  Util-Elect                         25,640           0      25,640       7,655.58      17,984.42            .00  100.0%
10145 67200  Util-Gas                           21,570           0      21,570          89.82      16,326.79       5,153.39   76.1%
10145 67400  Util-Telep                          2,500           0       2,500       1,523.54       1,514.65        -538.19  121.5%*
10145 67500  Util-Water                         19,960           0      19,960       8,309.73      13,599.24      -1,948.97  109.8%*
10145 80200  Cap-Buildi                        286,528     -70,458     216,070            .00      26,883.43     189,186.69   12.4%
10145 80300  Cap-Improv                        808,363         542     808,905      81,788.00       2,117.11     725,000.00   10.4%

     TOTAL Riverwalk Recreation              1,810,150      14,921   1,825,071     311,946.04      97,653.65   1,415,471.67   22.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wkuHlDpyBGk%2Bp3rCkb6VJ%2BaTSN1NU3dFhZ%2FrkM%2BncylPNsZel4BEUc3L0tBk25JV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ycRIChJVaXLTMO4BbqJZoJO0XFER9YxmixtanUluFPp69jLFE44zze1y9Rhp82HM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ytLdebolBDagM1bH%2Bc%2FHI61GpPzWCEM%2Bwmxy3nn2z36wZRMuZEkWFDmVGCHbuyTV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2BwIzkFNWgcK4sgdz9UrKcwdKm7iuBk7uYuINuxiyvmBRp9kifn06y8qBitffbbA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DzADnnHBvzDf1NPm0eXcMWwtgaRAUUOwkQS0M4T%2FL4S7CvyOJD0ZWMjbWHq%2FHC8r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LpRK36Arpus%2B2uylMravZDyUGEue7Y9lKzkWhe6p%2BBI3rJQGuOUE8KddfYKGjtMR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XRTQXdqtGH66ywxzf13JfUIolghFGcyuNvgr4K6UI9NU8Yl76U3Lyi0aDIgaxUau
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xWccs23LxUEYVdngaC6pkoa66dQ%2Bmd%2B624n4ywycOEFPWCzt4A3d6gn8UNwMQmh5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G6cMtvcUUYQgn8UxR1vZ6ku1s5E5Ti1NUKMUpZjiF9Kxk23IOGHRWEeIpY389g2n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hUcVx%2Fx4iuCkWTTkrTiQ34hvKK8iCc2iq3CMFhqNyF4%2Fof4r%2F4YCX3%2Fby8IwYMvJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ywslj4%2BMGrFjY3QG2Vme7vEyPk1JoxvRNKFFpwLogQjQHX%2FtrnCkpBHJgMET9Vb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NVnLMO8AZqDA%2FbjXSpoIxAwSmKEdfeFkylb%2BfgDxXct%2BMSqoJNKJupEklxaOUOsZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bYwNnx%2BDJH3dEvluGtj2ICVKq3W85s8eZSDkiKUOGG4sJsOceDEm2yUaN3ouduFK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hP6KIQnfyBA41UY0r1Rhy0M9WCFGq7wfI4nB2Pp1PPJH9pUOTf0BwKb%2BmaJa4lgP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2FbQw8rT44Yy%2FTKuOFr3e9UhSvBJqPB7CwjzqcgaeCB5%2BClrXufB8sk9Rzhwe1t%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dBSnn01PDZ84lbdmCzz3aokxaNfzbTE3eyoQrmQqoovIa9XMy0mvureBDtIjkdAp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qkmwKR%2Fp2FcQABSknis5qhF5IuNAQ7oRX4y9QcKNkb6RwUYQCsKeNtNGG8wRnLxT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3iuJ5AYsPOC94GTtTEoj8BsFOkNzT6LrpIqXb6d1F0OGES%2F99vtNER1FUU%2FT5KO3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7tVOOf%2BTRHbz0y3r9K%2Bm4vfDoE50xHRlzmd2YpmMKC48tJn77444FwJqZ3b9cbzK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z5k1Iv%2FVOgyTChN1SEdi%2BPbkZIyxEyoDg8n3X91RLqgOTtMvg3um0%2B9ICTOLcoAO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n5mKEC2AduHuJZa5nnevKU36VmAVWEfCAXe3ZCEE2qPmlrLNrevdlSuqVf%2Fpgwau
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1cCchhIyANECcNV%2BJ1tmFR5ZhHaiqyHI3o5FxhZOsl3UoD6xFwYjKNMoQuy253UD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z7gh5kkLEp6O8h8yKvlWN%2BQCLHL6WrwnqG2snse7zXNI1I2k0larWbl8ax17pAnV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dk9r8NNV1ZqomK8TMrR1DlFeSXtqbsULliWCLH%2F5MEfmMjHzNEx4ZLzmQ8mWBchn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wfpuhhkypx1GHdVtjv004qN0wHc0ylUqjadg9v32x0ZmTMh37bpXjNoBZLfBYNlk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lr%2BpJSpDXxBfdKPNkVCDJVGDrCljG716qtGA5sFiFhun1wDlehcqpq22eFSJV74Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sRHHQnItbEGSnrpTfw9EcudHE02kDh0A3JVfsuXaw7CVDexfR97bBTluZW9Xun4G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GoeW8xC%2BYs3TG5%2BqIYL0Flm2ybnpUz92C7su0gHL0fnoScwXgs6sWk09uwYZcXa6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I1yPS1ciB0lY4OVlBemEXC2aJe8VyUUFd8zkEMrfAwpQp2XBS3HbGtmqCmmqL8uN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GNY1L%2BqadenY7x9vXZPCkhq7LHlRkJDqrbJz9M3jMl7p76n18nxxvXY0IBS1PkR8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nYnXgibXJmm%2F7rT1oQYieQv%2FRup%2Fx2AdVQ3nCU5jGuZOEYfVsNJc6hE%2FXaRRbj13
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kgKZjcLe3NfhuzH%2FY4nWvJHnbVvddvtCzHL8Hc2AOeKto1GLZZnDR%2FQgbWU39uoX


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     32

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10146 Golf                                

10146 50500  Labor-Regu                        772,141    -201,191     570,950     160,928.21            .00     410,021.79   28.2%
10146 51000  Labor-OT                            9,189         554       9,743       6,176.34            .00       3,566.66   63.4%
10146 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       1,906.54            .00      -1,906.54  100.0%*
10146 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       4,916.98            .00      -4,916.98  100.0%*
10146 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       4,023.36            .00      -4,023.36  100.0%*
10146 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,139.59            .00      -4,139.59  100.0%*
10146 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,500        -750       1,750            .00            .00       1,750.00     .0%
10146 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,444         574       9,018       2,463.75            .00       6,554.25   27.3%
10146 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       6,649       6,649       6,649.05            .00            .00  100.0%
10146 58000  Associated                        105,274     -46,551      58,723      19,541.30            .00      39,181.70   33.3%
10146 58100  Associated                         58,463     -14,187      44,276      14,038.46            .00      30,238.03   31.7%
10146 58200  Associated                         69,903     -19,865      50,038      16,473.39            .00      33,564.61   32.9%
10146 58300  Associated                         12,949      -3,680       9,269       3,072.53            .00       6,196.47   33.1%
10146 58900  Associated                            188         -52         136          17.56            .00         118.44   12.9%
10146 61200  ConProf-Ge                        224,317           0     224,317     113,813.66     128,579.97     -18,076.63  108.1%*
10146 63250  Fees-Penal                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10146 64475  Ops-Materi                         68,250           0      68,250      20,500.02      12,482.90      35,267.08   48.3%
10146 64575  Ops-PPE                             2,100           0       2,100         390.73            .00       1,709.27   18.6%
10146 64775  Ops-Tools                          30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0%
10146 64800  Ops-Unifor                            740           0         740            .00            .00         740.00     .0%
10146 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         18,500           0      18,500      10,265.12       2,579.78       5,655.10   69.4%
10146 65000  Maint-Buil                          7,040           0       7,040       1,567.14         878.73       4,594.13   34.7%
10146 65050  Maint-Equi                         35,000           0      35,000       7,280.20       5,153.42      22,566.38   35.5%
10146 65500  Maint-Turf                         99,750           0      99,750      10,427.89      27,867.86      61,454.25   38.4%
10146 65550  Maint-Vehi                          2,310           0       2,310       1,042.30         243.93       1,023.77   55.7%
10146 66000  Empl-Dues                             740           0         740            .00            .00         740.00     .0%
10146 66100  Empl-Train                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10146 66200  Empl-Per D                            320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10146 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,050           0       1,050         205.37            .00         844.63   19.6%
10146 67100  Util-Elect                         45,640           0      45,640      13,373.98      32,266.02            .00  100.0%
10146 67200  Util-Gas                            4,860           0       4,860         107.86       4,592.14         160.00   96.7%
10146 67500  Util-Water                          6,000           0       6,000         725.70       4,056.44       1,217.86   79.7%
10146 80300  Cap-Improv                        948,495     -22,909     925,586     262,912.18     442,548.17     220,125.45   76.2%
10146 80400  Cap-Infras                        650,000     600,000   1,250,000            .00     170,005.17   1,079,994.83   13.6%
10146 80500  Cap-Equipm                         36,000           0      36,000      27,981.75            .00       8,018.25   77.7%

     TOTAL Golf                              3,221,323     298,592   3,519,915     714,940.96     831,254.53   1,973,719.85   43.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=djL%2FCpsqGEw01We2acmE%2Fs9ZeLwSPh14qmSiYEKcXXJNLntj8YT9RX0FkX7IZaIh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I3r9xyI%2FZYDFCx1d7EAQGexyRmwjBAnlWPm3dheZ8%2F7LhgX6K1HcyOy5eQKpzwL2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ITqvWhRPlyE3VFrl2n0t9M1uNgBSOXjFoR4RVGy2rlJQ8g1O9yI%2BNJOuL2xeNI9l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GpkbkKQ73YbRmufcqJ2vtOD6WsnG2PhVBeGG8%2FBPWSDkWKhDcz61lutxAQKa6qT4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LEtZGkA4axpm8e8p4%2Bd1xb0bqOHkRyIHt6LV8sQOIf%2BGIkKjyfgKgcHcNnBcw4Cv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wZYG7Ja0LUb9LosCBQiVJqPhBh8ip8flOJwTosq%2BMs7l6v%2BsepnL6F83mpV85WX7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BA8rpZqGotJS%2BPPKu3TVXTrnfafjBetw%2BjiwZZGk%2BGyLuo%2BCC5jfuCpeYPz7Nv5w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tRSvu5WEWN%2F3t3xt5KMkNMXABRhygos8iMxkau9bUYMKMRbHv24qsgQBL6MOYS15
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=en3CFCUmm4yJA8UGU3w6uIn%2FXFSx9uhlpqnsqVAY5BTIFrP%2B0IRRD4BW0ywXE0Pj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sTR%2B%2BGPr2I94%2F%2F8g7LHiu%2BKm1TnJHO2iHGy04Y%2Fxpuxyyv4mPunY%2BSdP5lJluEiS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AxIOZwFbMapb5fNkpcJBZSlXqVP9EUT6PANiCpjTm%2Bg%2BUnU2YFC0s31I%2BltHitUF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gHjR8z%2B%2BZDuRM8l%2Bqk%2BBJw7deAewROwwSSOAq7gK9rtcpiwW1QvLuSxh1m1eUECv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ogbZJzslM4Si4MrSZwrO8WQxt7ysd0q%2B4gLyzNScfRg74k3J5CwXxb%2Fe6ayOxAP0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dEBQEsSVIuiUHrH6uO7i3Sc7EeWkY%2BqoyptPWtpJkX62wkVeuEx2WktpVFmWQSkV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ir2ma5gQc7S%2F0ObVBdJn3vOAmtKhyir8H98cmx9u8WPwU7X4q7zCg0ySqdjAMJmP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iiiqWih3H0LNliDLnS7gXBbPhSg%2FnTB5fOlQRc0HVzbnvat8YWOVeOo%2BB%2FXnO7fA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ctLooaCBRIL2gvM4A4uITpGS%2FuEy0%2FOEBKScmBDcXsyxR%2BNO1two5euMw3d4vOh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AXubBkI8LsZUcwKKjoAzofnIdbRMUcXZYiH0m%2B31u7l%2F2NwXAzxgzKcva2BCuxVq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Ff3i34SLceN9XmOfyRcCYg1wJcRJjEQTosqpWYgLHLPt0cWMmfCGbcYpXRY5DM1w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eqZtAYWxf%2BXOkTSzkb7VIMUZ%2BSU3CeKLf85AjbJsIZKbBSaMkHe1571hx01VS1Pf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mCUqerCc9ciNXEwQmngNWk6ttHkfUXMdzjp8kw2TtyPt2yac8gW0mpfNVdsLO%2Bwp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v4VdJsnfJZbVeG4dT5r%2F5mat0i4%2FGR8KoStrITlHTI7da1YMV2ksL3imOboPGWbz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dud9iTPHOk12eOo7VTLul3wZoAz67NOpfYJc0PEyeAwCyneMyf3Lu1WId0Yc7L9n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ued6baLPsIcYL2%2FeRvctky21ZqKJjZyRTUWGbO13gzujxUfM4%2Bd7LEMyaxH2OuFH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kVGeuDIjgIYEcq%2Bz2NNR2S8OSoUqrVM2iOr8lSxveJHVvv5%2FDpA4LKPjmh252smA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xUEQxijQtiUwkxBLSUqJEATQIVgNmx2Mu%2BqW9iyifuHfjNl0QR%2FScMdHBnCR4Pf6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yq8FLPQWQ0e32uUPwwold9XL1uvhmBXfjv3YMdPqj5TFMUulbO19CHXPcXbpDPEr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n2vmdAHL2BKlBnd59P%2BtUjLNj7aVaQyjmsqHp0TYbIs9qq9yEycy%2BXw70J7ds5GF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fM3VHSEnV8VImwz9cXFByuC0kubLav2Nq%2B%2B7mU05vPyPCZImhOYPwB7UhY21y%2BwT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Vkgk0NnHaUmh0SJ086jw19oQa33pek83a3gLUNkGVBVH8fDUOfY94jHpW9vEZ9Q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NYxFexCfJkoNXsTGTJLHuPB1znrYefdkg1bIvtYxQfAWyThWoPVUSGPn2Ytkd%2B0G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nLSbDNvQ8fDr7eKuZqyzAsGD5u37NFHmITOfKxfRIR%2Fn%2FRK0Zt83LGwWPko11qoY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3kt3soJun0irL5tYllvee6PpyHUylIolUyFMivS0kz2VsGYI0IhA1%2B8jcrLgoF9V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TooWUiuEA%2B0yWkd5pgJbA23%2FVS9KP6UHSWP%2FqIsNcDHq7EDPfTzXh6gqlkMOPeq2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8obtZCy%2F2iU3pfQPSm600ruDlm6H7jDCyvzLMh4NeDhiYuWhorUU9EHlzyWkrXXt


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     33

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10147 Water Park                          

10147 50500  Labor-Regu                        317,933     223,748     541,681     125,890.53            .00     415,790.47   23.2%
10147 51000  Labor-OT                           49,271         171      49,442       1,151.11            .00      48,290.89    2.3%
10147 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0         598.80            .00        -598.80  100.0%*
10147 54000  Labor-Othe                            250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%
10147 55000  Labor-Allo                            750        -750           0         125.00            .00        -125.00  100.0%*
10147 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       1,487       1,487       1,487.35            .00            .00  100.0%
10147 58000  Associated                         10,221           0      10,221       3,288.16            .00       6,932.84   32.2%
10147 58100  Associated                         27,927      17,282      45,209       9,804.01            .00      35,404.77   21.7%
10147 58200  Associated                          8,256         252       8,508       2,580.01            .00       5,927.99   30.3%
10147 58300  Associated                          1,529          47       1,576         480.47            .00       1,095.53   30.5%
10147 58900  Associated                            300           0         300          36.80            .00         263.20   12.3%
10147 61200  ConProf-Ge                         12,600           0      12,600         317.23       3,275.89       9,006.88   28.5%
10147 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0          48.38            .00         -48.38  100.0%*
10147 64125  Ops-Conces                          9,000           0       9,000       3,213.02       2,578.03       3,208.95   64.3%
10147 64475  Ops-Materi                         43,580           0      43,580         400.10       1,024.54      42,155.36    3.3%
10147 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,570           0       3,570            .00       1,104.00       2,466.00   30.9%
10147 65000  Maint-Buil                         15,750           0      15,750       1,678.75         268.32      13,802.93   12.4%
10147 65050  Maint-Equi                         15,750           0      15,750       1,259.46          92.00      14,398.54    8.6%
10147 65300  Maint-Pool                        112,250           0     112,250      11,820.51       1,251.46      99,178.03   11.6%
10147 66100  Empl-Train                          1,260           0       1,260            .00            .00       1,260.00     .0%
10147 66500  Empl-Perso                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10147 67100  Util-Elect                         26,380           0      26,380       6,215.36      13,784.64       6,380.00   75.8%
10147 67200  Util-Gas                            1,030           0       1,030          60.94         969.06            .00  100.0%
10147 67400  Util-Telep                          5,410           0       5,410       1,628.46       3,571.54         210.00   96.1%
10147 67500  Util-Water                         15,690           0      15,690       4,528.73       9,018.56       2,142.71   86.3%

     TOTAL Water Park                          679,237     242,237     921,474     176,613.18      36,938.04     707,922.91   23.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IwxK048RDmKrz1%2FYpnCwjbxWZqvmbfkLpPVWNR1oQjGxi9OkjQGEMT8eMAa7BVd%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BBphIm3iGqAbUnjIOUW143bd88xsulCpQFG2xbtOpjnS%2FfvHutxntor84iaMbHR1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mJJAuDVSZ4nUK9qzCquzqA4BfUCpgSnqd8Wkrw8pWMQRN3r4%2BWq6JCAbrq6kOg1N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o1wrl0qUaXkT6quK364G4k9R%2FO0uEkUsnrE9iM7BeLCUuPgTrLLXfmA6u4D4jcIa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2m5knCJrxc6C5usBxTIMcW9XWCpxH5Srl19%2BSefuUQvOHtf0c0xyfQNybD016Eqd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hPY1ytbz26ZVE5XWfFYwk4quyIcmBgqOsmnmbQBpfRakHq%2BRK9HtLEbbepwTX%2F9J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TvVOL4yN4hNhuBSqfZBJhJ0Nz9rP6adBa3KzKZ%2B8v1MEVgsd4nmVLjHEw9hqE74e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yuwxpdE%2FbEPLL37hgYN8gAJ8BtphhTLdGDKna6OZNZHX5VSoVhdQvVmyo6KdMR3s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KPf9neQnkhdIiMwcv%2FcbZhtkCjOUvUCXFd0FBWJTeHtUaMoolv4SVi0gREGqOe28
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xpRRmuzTHLotof%2FvtpH9QdvrI7fUnUAy%2FhIByMnWPdZ7QFpX5BVV6w3BdvoNuvKZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Bel1Hzlkp4dX5rEPArwSHCgpCzNh4f28%2BTGrAHnbQ5740SIxRiiyVNbzvTPf%2FFq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WEgg35K%2Bb4rDBNfZVmtmB%2FDElyVxCTZjie7jTLQTWV%2BKiCwh2PiyDYlLE9Ni%2FVAa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7NvEPLqnpFNClEYzhu%2FNWgpUoEk7agGw2XJMpyrCqEGvPgr4%2Fh6Ftqs%2BLay7XnMR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IoxwPiGi10v3QQh5DFMppdWL975OvGguiHm05oxYQwhKgH0FSVLJ6t3jhXGMoDl8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DQZD4XS1xsySMsIhOYTaS%2BySKmR6SfQ2mETskFJ%2FaLph9kAw%2BrGNoApiy9EFNJAK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MkhFE0gFrs2xXHszd2eyKQMpy9O%2BFRp3hwy%2BGK8%2FxofPhiSExGfa4SaPOXboFHMP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UErRKxjkCBMIFpJ7nzGcryo%2FTlLUAI7u%2F5lhA56nqJwsB5vqXEAjMLh8B1yuDoBZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jGl7JfE6o6vkddCARyP%2FLQgnoWDwSwsMmPAcBO2IXGsdq2zkbIvUCO0Lw2BY0IKT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GywNgaQyuZNWXtQtlrkk4HG7OcivfJLHEjYtFcRhXCCS%2FlUK2G242DTcchRh1i8p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dk%2Bj9ssR2mpaiSy%2BzhuYhg62aYfJ29Vfyo8SFgM3LXbtDWo7M%2BiHBUE63PVLCMRI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qod0%2FoCeHkl%2FjqH%2FUKFlyJOpIjOZmF9Upp89ntILJSWSTkKowD3WuHy5ClF6dqZv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=alnWrhg9C3PL5nnpWtaTJarOhNfsbaRQffyfFWS7x7W1loVwaA5%2F0788k3y99w7s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vdXMlViCbuaiEVtUIQzS78dco5xky9pb6EfOf6gYacbSmctxn6ZwJrk0xPzwBTff
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f29omuIp7RSu2zyhByd3cIMdCJd%2B5koD4IgckYxWmJAp9tXQlJ4d%2BQeNMbbBjMWQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n977dwx6ZE3FAOLULXUksZlHX5%2B5qsoqLrpbQ52ntL1Zcdp6o%2FynthKKardOuS0s


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     34

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose                  

10148 50500  Labor-Regu                         21,122     -21,122           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10148 58100  Associated                          1,617      -1,617           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10148 58900  Associated                             10         -10           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10148 65000  Maint-Buil                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
10148 67100  Util-Elect                         12,600           0      12,600         836.31      11,763.69            .00  100.0%
10148 67200  Util-Gas                            2,320           0       2,320         150.59       2,169.41            .00  100.0%
10148 67400  Util-Telep                              0           0           0            .00         400.00        -400.00  100.0%*
10148 67500  Util-Water                              0           0           0       1,872.25       1,327.75      -3,200.00  100.0%*

     TOTAL Sr. Rec - San Jose                   39,169     -22,749      16,420       2,859.15      15,660.85      -2,100.00  112.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vAfYEOFnPysGE3kEHfNqCOZxWZYC7vIoExd1hSYHf%2BDxu8iOBzsxzsSMnPctxFlD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2BFUVhYBKSr4NHEHFRU2ThntD8mkNF%2Biz1vjmikz4wNn%2BgnQW1GaRsL%2BcJ9DWcm3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MhjhJPHcfIxQ2q76jfPSBhytsUF51QefdcpLVnYJ8V5vNzq%2FKWC8hxCM6fQEF85%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9s%2BstLqcBOp0q%2BUTpRQLBq6PRFuidxATLwkZmrF2l6H9sirQCEykbjK4wfhvvfiO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B3JR7U3Io9EYtcxtnc1%2BUJqIm2fhspdXFTAquTdhhC6vSRj57w2r%2BPMDeyaLx5oe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2BbCK%2BGt9BkhgizYfuqNTAV1i2rqr%2FGuhuyWt3W8uRQO4s0%2FN0r%2Bj8bq6yANHJ1U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gkdVGUlCgw4NU2ve0KW9QZfSKMfRuXeYuoFhEUay9MlwlZV7lpi0GWzNrxJqjhCt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k0L5C2ULY890njIoVlb8FzSB308DeqHcJD43g8ZrVcvovGeAPQ6q3BmUnZ0sKlZx


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     35

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa                   

10149 50500  Labor-Regu                        165,445      16,346     181,791      53,086.30            .00     128,704.70   29.2%
10149 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         395.65            .00        -395.65  100.0%*
10149 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       3,181.04            .00      -3,181.04  100.0%*
10149 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,223.12            .00      -1,223.12  100.0%*
10149 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,684.82            .00      -1,684.82  100.0%*
10149 54000  Labor-Othe                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10149 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         250.00            .00         500.00   33.3%
10149 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       1,487       1,487       1,487.35            .00            .00  100.0%
10149 58000  Associated                         10,494           0      10,494       3,379.04            .00       7,114.96   32.2%
10149 58100  Associated                         12,354       1,401      13,755       4,549.27            .00       9,205.51   33.1%
10149 58200  Associated                         13,311       1,069      14,380       4,376.42            .00      10,003.58   30.4%
10149 58300  Associated                          2,466         198       2,664         814.90            .00       1,849.10   30.6%
10149 58900  Associated                             40           0          40           8.69            .00          31.31   21.7%
10149 61200  ConProf-Ge                          9,700           0       9,700       2,666.85       6,370.43         662.72   93.2%
10149 64475  Ops-Materi                         27,830           0      27,830       8,368.17       5,559.66      13,902.17   50.0%
10149 64800  Ops-Unifor                            320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10149 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            200           0         200           8.00          92.00         100.00   50.0%
10149 65000  Maint-Buil                         17,190           0      17,190       8,408.89       1,402.31       7,378.80   57.1%
10149 65050  Maint-Equi                          3,680           0       3,680            .00            .00       3,680.00     .0%
10149 65550  Maint-Vehi                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10149 66100  Empl-Train                          1,680           0       1,680         548.00            .00       1,132.00   32.6%
10149 66200  Empl-Per D                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10149 66500  Empl-Perso                            630           0         630            .00            .00         630.00     .0%
10149 67100  Util-Elect                         15,700           0      15,700       3,973.77      11,726.23            .00  100.0%
10149 67200  Util-Gas                            5,620           0       5,620          93.50       5,526.50            .00  100.0%
10149 67400  Util-Telep                          4,720           0       4,720       1,495.92       3,224.08            .00  100.0%
10149 67500  Util-Water                          2,380           0       2,380         868.66       1,511.34            .00  100.0%
10149 80300  Cap-Improv                          7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0%
10149 80500  Cap-Equipm                          6,500           0       6,500            .00       5,380.73       1,119.27   82.8%

     TOTAL Sr. Rec - N. Mesa                   309,230      20,501     329,731     100,868.36      40,793.28     188,069.49   43.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wpNBL9xcd7DGhcnMxGRu0fXtL5ue%2FHFp3vajOZCSgQVTZi99IGWVgpb2t89bdXMn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ecfyalVXh2o2fw5XsLWiiJSi1zUgZk46P48IEJHJzBp3B%2F0aGfVjouxxuzPefvtT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U0A17YzRMXKShVr9wKTJVGB8%2F8DIFEk%2FB6NTNJVl9ANXMHonwH%2FGZefZcm%2FqPk1n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ScAIo8r28O7fc6ysXfuYpajvjpMcYkCm3Jr%2B5F4XGlRLPn0G5IYWqCYjqIzExTY6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GcOGrENcvC5hNrdLSPqJ0NXN1C0A8McSMJ2LnAhvKf9dXZg%2FskKUTlheGFfbxm74
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yTNqmVZnXkMfQgB4wwHuKSYN6x9h9nrVva9YKcdUfPVJcQuXkojY02%2Fg668IbHdt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0lN3jzCmwCTb3fZXnVm1QHfL4Tt81KXw36MQ%2F5iqT6taiEYyPS9%2FIBXNAxabZOnl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=loIjlcMZjdwALZVzAMqAO0QKXHu%2FnuOnHqanG4rpmb6MxLxzw9vnQd5fu1DA5b4h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mArUMezT8uMno6mSXL%2BSnQezkbdUJRcCW5d%2BMVB4beenWzCOIFSdv8amdfFwABnb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xR%2FJYZ7JK3qBCK%2BjcKVuSv%2B8yItFS5mx4P52S6oyRquYPqmP%2Bbw5NfJ5QrYrxNQp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w8KS7PNzWoegLgMXU3gv7hBH9RfN5hslbY2%2BwVtEJ3j%2FGuHQ7jSfGYZ7lb6iaxPH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BjOWqvBqydOvfeh9S4fiDGm%2Fz10JPxpXZumKfS8s7G10WI5GtROzH97WPU5OBnyx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hKwHU3C1wW8%2BweB%2Bjrbvo%2Ficr6MAv5PdWSR4uIwjKr2p7laxgH%2FzrSJ2Ckj9ztL%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y9cIeKLXXFWjtLjdhuBhIYb%2Bln5shfXsXQZCAHl8gsxc0qGqQfJYPdtr4GjJchWM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Khl0MTekeRITyRrRYgWrWXcOdqfq9Vuj2wPkby8mbqyUr%2Fo738hbkbxF7L5cLHn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fceo3WOiEh4Nowcav5knhftgMhAtL56tvSUk6YoDE1ZgQOb3iW2BQWhxfGta2wuB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9FzUYs5glLR8Wr0HdHieJhMVlInzM5lHZ2qhcu%2FCXwBvdqV45n9Se0mPysLzuwP3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jP%2FVMjYVEbJqHJ6mWxTmEDvuY7cgnpSclLE3OXawnNjAZ7jMzCkKXOlbdEyVljNK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uSs1SM7wG6r7UK9e3eYHYatytsKSEaABVzEdkpso2sWAgETmsZGC9Qf2BHtVjXye
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NHxt%2BWtIF20rXG2p6aT1GgqwaqfI8IndRfVUHvlvGi3hCBcrm8R4GFwbn%2B2dQnGu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N1jaAj3NQ5oBQ5GJibY2bYKyX8DEGCLrErl0uvEzFHVRC%2BWJLZbcpdsvza0CoTrx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VfsSYZyieg3o3LAeMbDmca5xa8ZGKsFl5fCr%2FmVLMiVjC84kVbdnVXoH%2BAtc855t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2BjZ%2F8ILT3Kln7cs4JajzPCYMmzko1pOvaO%2F%2Foq4IClamqpCHwZP%2BEKsRtv6RqAk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OjXZISaSakHb%2FS9K42Qk0%2BnQXwBJzJJe6yjn3s2KCswWSCBwvFkpzMVLINdjc%2Bw5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zwfoF8Y86qzexurz043x%2FKaEiz1tfGYmF4JoKbg4QzyRmxsO2eayzi5grCXXIRBC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RYjoK6kWnz0CK72jHPSf1Tx8n9QQqgIhpJPQvUq1rnIHZwbV%2Brm7JOPX1XR%2Bt88T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=soAKYHxzyi6rzPPZyrQDZddFWHsZEamPk7aU0rrKftsPUy%2FpSgOqDB0Th6BDycWE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xgnvt2%2FuIeMxsHMoe3JqCmTY8sEQ4sMHwNVGuOIKKmHifTSipsWQBbVpAHdaOVZN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L3lrT3uTaanVlAHNRZ2zr5DSJDPKovcKh9ARr%2FW5N0QnHCEU6tsupYW6vHpzSExf


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     36

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz              

10150 50500  Labor-Regu                        185,133      15,643     200,776      49,851.62            .00     150,924.38   24.8%
10150 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       1,464.96            .00      -1,464.96  100.0%*
10150 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0         997.92            .00        -997.92  100.0%*
10150 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,427.92            .00      -1,427.92  100.0%*
10150 54000  Labor-Othe                            750        -250         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10150 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         250.00            .00         500.00   33.3%
10150 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       2,975       2,975       2,974.70            .00            .00  100.0%
10150 58000  Associated                         20,442           0      20,442       6,576.32            .00      13,865.68   32.2%
10150 58100  Associated                         13,694       1,405      15,099       4,169.80            .00      10,928.76   27.6%
10150 58200  Associated                         13,036       1,167      14,203       4,287.18            .00       9,915.82   30.2%
10150 58300  Associated                          2,415         216       2,631         798.27            .00       1,832.73   30.3%
10150 58900  Associated                             40          10          50           9.20            .00          40.80   18.4%
10150 60290  Insur-Misc                          1,500           0       1,500       1,521.90            .00         -21.90  101.5%*
10150 61200  ConProf-Ge                          6,400           0       6,400       2,278.56       5,065.90        -944.46  114.8%*
10150 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         253.50         100.00        -353.50  100.0%*
10150 63300  Fees-Publi                              0           0           0         347.32            .00        -347.32  100.0%*
10150 64475  Ops-Materi                         33,140      -2,324      30,816       6,606.14       4,197.83      20,012.02   35.1%
10150 64775  Ops-Tools                          15,000      -6,797       8,203            .00            .00       8,202.75     .0%
10150 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            300           0         300          16.00         284.00            .00  100.0%
10150 64875  Ops-Volunt                         13,130           0      13,130       3,750.00         700.00       8,680.00   33.9%
10150 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500       4,454.28       5,583.65         462.07   95.6%
10150 65050  Maint-Equi                            630           0         630         393.00            .00         237.00   62.4%
10150 65550  Maint-Vehi                          4,100           0       4,100         210.04            .00       3,889.96    5.1%
10150 66000  Empl-Dues                             210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10150 66100  Empl-Train                          1,260           0       1,260            .00            .00       1,260.00     .0%
10150 66200  Empl-Per D                            210           0         210          20.00            .00         190.00    9.5%
10150 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10150 67100  Util-Elect                         15,160           0      15,160       4,763.86       8,396.14       2,000.00   86.8%
10150 67200  Util-Gas                            6,830           0       6,830         617.29       6,212.71            .00  100.0%
10150 67400  Util-Telep                         12,000           0      12,000       3,761.75         238.34       7,999.91   33.3%
10150 67500  Util-Water                         13,760           0      13,760       2,512.77      11,647.23        -400.00  102.9%*
10150 80300  Cap-Improv                        597,676     -34,878     562,798      54,899.59       5,391.91     502,506.70   10.7%
10150 80500  Cap-Equipm                              0       6,797       6,797            .00            .00       6,797.25     .0%

     TOTAL Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz              968,276     -16,037     952,239     159,213.89      47,817.71     745,207.85   21.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zYWC0uukqIfnEpAjYJtKhDX%2F6v5hcG59gNtYukEDAF3oh3O%2Fu1iCNmWIErX2jrB8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FodGuwKAnWsOmRt82%2B0OC7MG5irrwOdw5P3P0cfJTmabz6wGbwwlSsyaxslIJMHw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5pcqSGeaGAshftGU2X3l8RgEd%2BKPzN%2FAQgCdToZxq%2BgMuL9Mp2xiLs%2FbULwYezTs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xKqWXAt75LNsQMy7kBk%2Br7tyx96IZsZn%2BODTkIBpActJoVK5hRYNSpUueBSF8CgV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ACDVipBV5Tyy3d%2FlY4O3N8l4S7mT3IMxG86exfV97A9myXYOAjx0HN%2BzUnJCTvF8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wYEyhFZSTLs1WZlQ2ANC%2Buc0jtzML4LWuAdCRmtAn03Z2k5iYNTZNOZtniefSR6y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SKtACMk4xQ9Vi6W04wjbiogBPOEF8YDhtyk8YjeEjquWm%2FAVgzu9I%2FXuu3rQZLB3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HqrQ5wHdX7W9AhR9XPN3zU0%2BwHGVA7b53WS7POwuJTKbRGsDDHOfOcolAhKp%2Be26
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RYeuUr8N0W5MTOejR%2FF7NTNwY4Q%2FNuNxG3DI2%2FV14P7pfTkhNcEbUusD4po6%2FifF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cIxU02BS7utb5Je04yC0bc4drGEj8iaWEaxN9VxOLRn1MgqUUuk%2BO83ptDPyglAy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1NcOfRe7MRDn84AYf88XSLBZDJ%2BXXdJAl4fnEwQ9yOypEZzD7rCJjYI8rTd431de
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I5C4Px2pcICGRVQXha80YlscK%2BGNL5wgM6LXRVSEUGy9dtgg40gpUW9IJubClpEe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NcebThI15bzug5djkq8efEfTz6tR4QWQSgJu41ehwUa9b3OT3%2F704g56mw4ZxnLv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ALVYHoMeW7iow9x1daxk5ZTd5bAu8TwmeE5yz2TYopC7l4oYEDEWoCm1DiDczgA2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rNZXSswe67ys2PnKdft35Ao2KUZ5j7r3w69A6XLEw6eUqdujU161TfbNzGIuzB84
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aY%2B%2BirL87h9zwdkYROTasrh35MXh4JZ4y56candAJ7KOCTkEfWSGfFnFhrUK16I4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YKNhQP6b7CMdDRv%2Fok4ukXp7EKjDikA2yRJKiiy41TBWdhUEwwJpTa5rpC4o3HG8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xxhm7f%2BIeZy9uVk5oSblGJhvPs9jyJoxw7G4E4s52hFAepcEk5PCAiKC4TByyLpm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eOgLspotPmFKFKzpoy3D1CccrtUXZgUC%2BeTzFzI0lUa39lpdKo7%2BR%2FFt%2F%2FXCw0L0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tXhW2edio6Bx8psd3i9KvMHedAHN3H0VlsNfHeU2JWpBLJM6HoKkV6KnPHO9XgWT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4n0i6vQKV%2BZSO1q%2FR%2FRrnnCNJpAiUfQJ9bX8RuWXlJoOc1flY0P7fGohRVNn39dQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NW6JEdeIalsyI7ZIu%2FnvitUCoJDgu0INLiC7bJRU%2FmnB%2BQRkvx4fO19rr37kC1hO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nFaVGoOJA80y%2FzdNiQkwvNM2PzoMa0fLjLDp%2FIpUcHk2MUeUfmDOxYPrUMHGHKKV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rz17EEnfeOhguECJIQR94VLQfdGJ%2FGsZKbGu11mK1nrsQU2JmLTiTzurjKeqz8N3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9rE%2Fqzr%2BoJxZtTT56XWlIHfGJb1SFesqG%2FQXf4oG%2FuxRVDZxOb9ej230jPbBr4xt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ipy2RjNHA%2BO0ltLUNgLe1cG2oRciMqMgwRXFAaPGk3Tx27wkeKO3dQaQgl6y8xNy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yNOqPf3QdamdzL%2BR7ZUsDHx8jH%2Bsp%2BZVo2j5gR4vyBaqoL4BkzP9Ce75f81iqqVe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gSQfs%2BlumZxgZmGcd1S00OX8oqbsrVlu4EzdeikmB2f9tZJel9eYCXPEerIvknmo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hdxHtbBJ%2FHyY9E4icLxvouxxPOA9CvrXoM98dtLGog3xA2SdELX3bCIwKl0fBB66
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TfcfcF8%2Fpx2AWT55CqB0V1iOwLv2x2hnr7SqnWOlYhH3gsKn%2BlnJXDCYLCOYyA8D
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k5Lcn6jh82hnDhcwCI7TUhRf6qLpSX%2Ff3ALzHQSvKORGfV5NeQN8zsSQhY6i6fHD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=spe1jC814K7RXiIoQ7TM3op2lcgAVFg9RjRPIF2x8WyHURPRR77xOMTlXHp%2FxsGW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CupTuXVTbrXkut16HiuEBQbT7hbISpziED57faEUf%2FdqwS%2BMZcCyS%2FyGS39nSBXJ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     37

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10151 Facility Maintenance                

10151 50500  Labor-Regu                        834,102      74,066     908,168     209,960.87            .00     698,207.13   23.1%
10151 51000  Labor-OT                           44,194       5,154      49,348      11,861.68            .00      37,486.32   24.0%
10151 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       8,941.52            .00      -8,941.52  100.0%*
10151 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      14,851.97            .00     -14,851.97  100.0%*
10151 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,762.89            .00      -5,762.89  100.0%*
10151 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      10,059.00            .00     -10,059.00  100.0%*
10151 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250         750       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
10151 55000  Labor-Allo                         26,336       2,364      28,700       7,874.00            .00      20,826.00   27.4%
10151 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      25,637      25,637      25,637.34            .00            .00  100.0%
10151 58000  Associated                        192,218      23,118     215,336      65,903.18            .00     149,432.82   30.6%
10151 58100  Associated                         63,998       8,085      72,083      20,601.30            .00      51,481.71   28.6%
10151 58200  Associated                         88,870       7,952      96,822      25,498.24            .00      71,323.76   26.3%
10151 58300  Associated                         16,462       1,475      17,937       4,749.43            .00      13,187.57   26.5%
10151 58900  Associated                            150          10         160          36.50            .00         123.50   22.8%
10151 61200  ConProf-Ge                         18,272           0      18,272       3,196.93       6,625.18       8,449.89   53.8%
10151 64475  Ops-Materi                         29,400           0      29,400       6,693.88       1,394.99      21,311.13   27.5%
10151 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10151 64775  Ops-Tools                          13,650           0      13,650       3,763.31       1,185.95       8,700.74   36.3%
10151 64800  Ops-Unifor                          9,450           0       9,450       1,840.42       7,360.16         249.42   97.4%
10151 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,750           0      15,750       5,048.08       4,951.92       5,750.00   63.5%
10151 65000  Maint-Buil                         57,750           0      57,750       3,999.89      30,425.90      23,324.21   59.6%
10151 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,500           0      10,500       1,204.69       7,512.11       1,783.20   83.0%
10151 65200  Maint-Leas                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10151 65550  Maint-Vehi                          6,300           0       6,300       1,549.66       1,664.74       3,085.60   51.0%
10151 66000  Empl-Dues                             530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10151 66100  Empl-Train                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10151 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,680           0       1,680         267.20            .00       1,412.80   15.9%
10151 66500  Empl-Perso                          2,100           0       2,100          71.50         146.76       1,881.74   10.4%
10151 67400  Util-Telep                            740           0         740            .00            .00         740.00     .0%
10151 80300  Cap-Improv                         85,000     192,297     277,297      24,627.58       2,117.11     250,552.78    9.6%
10151 80500  Cap-Equipm                        280,100           0     280,100     101,574.69      19,936.36     158,588.95   43.4%

     TOTAL Facility Maintenance              1,801,962     340,909   2,142,871     565,575.75      83,321.18   1,493,973.89   30.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t5thbmHYEGNyxF0pVl2xNKEQY5lDpKwZjd6GxXHDOl0RJ1PtLui3bI%2BDGqvfdXCG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t2ymtVjM4ax5YNbsk03QvD2xuRy2DyL%2F6ZsL%2F92xtGRdUA7rFNKC5ETR6BTEHvVP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bEH%2Bg0%2BqnJHCBbBMgTVkZlA1qT%2BdMzf%2FM0CxvEtLmlhJyU0P4zMuQRuh1%2B4WVQtn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bCu%2BPdTjY29KLR%2BAcAkGXt3mx6jsO%2B5%2BAJ8saRoHwCjIKJB94DgaiQ2J3E0G0i96
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iajvoXHSyIHTY7z%2BBQ%2FfnNvS%2FuI5mC7s%2F6lXcSBtuM6aaJ8IrdUTPmH7hiw%2FkhNd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=leBuWt7KQtCTOvXPmr%2FXLP3MVeMQYHz%2FBWIQgVLjc3lB0Y4UXI2dczEod33cxKNQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b9YcoLA8f0nICjE6Dw%2BNo%2FYnZam1COXWXNbX6rLwgqSetGfjdUQJ9mjTXjs6PI97
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H1NtT%2BYJhhyy0PWCmlyMzbGws%2BTS9TqQFn091WMssAF9XlRKGYdovy61VXuxkB5O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2FLhGi65Nhi%2B%2B%2FzVbhpBhdi1QUeg2SGFn76uQ6I6h0YVlGXlIOzzHKH3Roc6vvYE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PIW0BPbzA%2FBeofOu2Tyhynfl9RCgreGTj%2F2U8nZxkY9rtb7zTN7Z%2BflNTgMr2tdJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZroUzR9tMIDSxDJKYMm70FvdQIdnifL5mkKfqpTDuJDZAg7KPytuyVxAy8oSmlm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oPK%2BsxII3dtl9I3RyxG8%2F9HJuRtmeIbbuGLBAk04vj3wZg%2F6fXLjiSb4DhLNyedS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ap9LjPs77YF4fTyKcuKE9lsElqwmofRJzlpLvVDC20NsAmvWhDgNKYxOHULoR7G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rga6HuA7fJ46ZLcxbv0VWqQqMBLznyPXY2StrLmdYBvhFQaUWGEOvwQIczYr8iSy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G7gBEHWvK9KeLV0Fx0F3aY6ES2I165z%2F09kl%2B1uwkDtVlN%2FJbp6sOuqbXY90miFH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4vInNIaaDok1yptwTWiNcSQVMKgdn2KzQsCkXpqqnR3ItRlmBbBjUb2mLyaIQ07l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6jeQ9%2FPvsr0oySAt%2FaFUqH23VIAhrcsIhWfm9d0fiEetx73gCSO66A4Jvyvdksan
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=znPyJQ7NHAVkmO86IoRtUJUt10mvbFGNOcvdevKoGalcPrI0ie%2F%2Fz59IglSAVcbu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PHpuaq2LJuQ1WQPotnZeKhVdRON%2BLovsSVlBtwTpMdh0LtQazCP0um5H634gPePZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6K5YXetxOJ9Jmno2R3nlpPWvsbr59fkqn6AYOrURy9k5L8Bf1XzfSl9pDPmJaz2p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D9VOzaaQ17w8M4DJ158TR%2FftIw%2BmIBeoP80IIeP2YPmndeBAgmEKY1Q3NeRBrQMO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9acTwewkhSlBWo53N6Ep2k8uZars85wk3K0f0f97l3S%2BpKrGIxsYZGQ0uUV4uwa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Sen5K1ypkVDBFpY74opwSACLMk959bvQg%2Fix10z%2BotJ2Ili%2Fpgd6tkkknr1xLne
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YyzQmpc%2F5KQJYpBo9a%2F3c6qIY%2FeJvX6L9BH0j4JXooRJt00BqkV330SBNyOdkbhY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fc5Vnv3W9SS%2FHex7gUDg7uzDwSKafusoyn710T0f8J%2FOCct7ZOaWiQ8xI96Qflff
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ELTo9%2BQKqrKvHspz7UB6lUHJ%2BlhasC0UrskMAowwvRNOxogwGN6CYhP1P0U00x1h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1DzApjp%2F9hDacgAyv7TTw2zvlk%2B%2FhpYCgZyfUVMXUWbdhlX0GCZHpyDBifgo47CK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lc9hl1bwgIuLvCuHpqoToIMlVhtYQ3mcUUx%2FZCdxVI4mu2OK17OlIplanqEK14lY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7CT9cDlj1G94qWNmeHMCn0SQGXBDJdhWoMMmV6oKn%2FeBkTZ0HQFGvFW7KlxZ4KfF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bd4hzJ8RdxyYGZr0X%2FG8LpCLBxPQm463VELohfryd6c3HkAzeQ6wHg8D1fgvlBwb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WY%2FRf8HYOIYs6g47Uo3XcF6jWucRn0MsQ3rE4IC2Xlmh%2B330mqnWy2G1nWeZC%2BZG


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     38

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10152 Streets                             

10152 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,169,954     106,974   1,276,928     213,201.55            .00   1,063,726.45   16.7%
10152 51000  Labor-OT                           26,796       5,504      32,300       6,438.14            .00      25,861.86   19.9%
10152 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         369.60            .00        -369.60  100.0%*
10152 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      31,400.13            .00     -31,400.13  100.0%*
10152 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,821.78            .00      -5,821.78  100.0%*
10152 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      15,842.78            .00     -15,842.78  100.0%*
10152 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250       1,250       4,500         382.90            .00       4,117.10    8.5%
10152 55000  Labor-Allo                         37,347      -9,355      27,992       7,087.00            .00      20,905.00   25.3%
10152 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      22,226      22,226      20,738.67            .00       1,487.35   93.3%
10152 58000  Associated                        279,607        -599     279,008      45,044.75            .00     233,963.25   16.1%
10152 58100  Associated                         90,952       9,584     100,536      21,700.22            .00      78,835.29   21.6%
10152 58200  Associated                        125,726      11,743     137,469      26,947.81            .00     110,521.19   19.6%
10152 58300  Associated                         23,289       2,175      25,464       5,018.61            .00      20,445.39   19.7%
10152 58900  Associated                            182          -2         180          28.44            .00         151.56   15.8%
10152 61200  ConProf-Ge                        171,200           0     171,200      54,045.57     109,858.74       7,295.69   95.7%
10152 64475  Ops-Materi                         78,750           0      78,750      18,957.65      10,805.18      48,987.17   37.8%
10152 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110         371.02            .00        -261.02  337.3%*
10152 64725  Ops-Street                         54,600           0      54,600       3,899.76      20,004.37      30,695.87   43.8%
10152 64775  Ops-Tools                           5,250           0       5,250       6,949.59            .00      -1,699.59  132.4%*
10152 64800  Ops-Unifor                          8,400           0       8,400       2,221.66            .00       6,178.34   26.4%
10152 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         77,000           0      77,000      22,601.96      54,398.04            .00  100.0%
10152 65000  Maint-Buil                          2,100           0       2,100       1,076.20       2,797.41      -1,773.61  184.5%*
10152 65050  Maint-Equi                        112,350           0     112,350       9,988.96       1,232.16     101,128.88   10.0%
10152 65550  Maint-Vehi                         84,000           0      84,000       5,029.96       5,879.48      73,090.56   13.0%
10152 66000  Empl-Dues                             530           0         530          80.00            .00         450.00   15.1%
10152 66100  Empl-Train                          1,260           0       1,260            .00            .00       1,260.00     .0%
10152 66200  Empl-Per D                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10152 66300  Empl-Milea                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10152 66500  Empl-Perso                            320           0         320         261.77          35.75          22.48   93.0%
10152 67100  Util-Elect                          6,850           0       6,850            .00            .00       6,850.00     .0%
10152 67200  Util-Gas                           21,010           0      21,010         268.46      14,731.54       6,010.00   71.4%
10152 67300  Util-Stree                        569,260           0     569,260     170,536.59     272,669.49     126,053.92   77.9%
10152 67400  Util-Telep                          1,860           0       1,860         591.19       1,418.81        -150.00  108.1%*
10152 67500  Util-Water                          1,540           0       1,540         351.48       1,276.39         -87.87  105.7%*
10152 80400  Cap-Infras                        275,000           0     275,000            .00            .00     275,000.00     .0%
10152 80500  Cap-Equipm                        425,112     200,000     625,112            .00     458,943.97     166,168.52   73.4%

     TOTAL Streets                           3,654,345     349,500   4,003,845     697,254.20     954,051.33   2,352,539.49   41.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OyVxzo7vnqe4UFztFwFwcNZ4ENNv755qXsFGA%2BtQEHNtALpfFysWmiXc1FHG3ZJr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R7qBSbVqFEiSBDFPvT80SgZRonZxg9uxG6VNVrXYVyyTjP2Cu80Lqc%2BFbxTMgCsS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=46nar93SdRbKHbuotMeutaTbPY3naDU8Zoh47vyI8aIr6IHeCKsDuGr%2BkRrbD4IE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TGM2SDT4oxyqxEdCn9M9JGoAbfZMdq7uQtqRjAVhr8LuJMBtcxuWFRGH2q1Tvx0i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nr%2FCk6OkYyoL8yC6eEfagXbl2RLOdoGr9BVDDkeQ2D5OkDGslG3liTvC19XN9blK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MORcWL29CS2xQx3ojZ77SRRogUXHs2We%2Bp%2Ffbaj9XYy1PmYf%2BVbOGb%2BdCYVDDGV1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yEuc3QOwXn1O%2F3aIz%2FQu%2BaKcMTWgqCDyaKI1eXv5nRQlci0CnurMeT68yjfdChWQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0RsB4pkpyqtfLBwIAP3wul83m61w0CBhUlefRfJCA6eS4369wsKIfYRcyL1Emyew
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ILKG4mgSBxWwrZJPMQ9D4qMhFn3BEYO5UVWgubtsbHB5DySm4QVC83hFripZgmAF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qxi1Y%2FQEOo6tY5tbrUyEDuHrhR9MRNEgsSneoGXOeoNe5OgtEh5reC5jvrTP%2BgGh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KCJr0HYYavxi7tXAeArY5IxmU49XKLiDNGmyRhkh4zxZNquqi8uLmvBfH13akWea
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DtZy0rP5bZVQynYG4h09ISImr3ZFuUgfIlMlf8BHTMp32qzohIXGry44kiPMvaOG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n3wuhZqqGYT2oUeFSHLoXhE%2BsgfKabGNQ%2Fj00%2BV0EWkXkApUe%2BL99HFIC%2BJfes36
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XNd9OQlvzMzTixSEYdDQBd4lHnxtplRaUyD%2F52TdgBCipGe%2FFgMzeBJfUTYaC9Iq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lkIoN2Zobe9sAb1Ybm0dgVI%2BnQai5yyFgGDoApocUSewFbbSEXHMTaFSQCcM4CPx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NpVLZ2UiUfLO9MgQNHKuZH%2Bx1wRGpEge18DHzoORgn0jO3H8zNg7i3cnOO6cYljB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MHj%2FQxUWa9sI3rkG4KdatARo9xBzPTSF1BlJekZ091RwLZR0U2%2FQXrwGlBcQ4toK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=djF4E4re9mstrJVvIgo6l3YbUUzICDSC4OpcVluyBWMiLLxlrdz2z4qu9UX1NGQm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TE5Mg%2FbDlShp0IPG60n2l4EEB3%2BJk0juEzzIWD9Adz1W3zkSBjjRZznXAJBMLM%2FK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ADTfmfsQ%2BrnzJT%2BcUrNyFUFEvQwIue%2FFuginJCxBVAiloHsGe4Ig9xuFjHd3Muug
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JrKoAOA2apWbbzI9TPA6bhGs35noRyiU6eEesLX9QjnQMVfgVPonPRjI1jgc5R1T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rJSyBj4Ek16oVdghBOI00N%2BJC4GxWBUVirTrX5rGhgEM5ZWXdFnRQRmT%2Bd8JQLyT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tzDpOJ6TVo9tghLjuG%2Bx3eeVzNGN2rYCmbX3pSzLrxgAJGPmKX0VY4uhVh2ZLP50
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eM9r%2FzwwR%2FRgE7MlOwuymdE3UUvEClrniZJczbnKRoxTTwzJKCQnzwbWYilwumc8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yxd7y%2F4%2B6KQgjdn2n0EmNr%2F22I%2FnL61p4UboyDfnPtCF8vWvYHfyyk0mY6NoXN47
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2BaW7jmf0hD1VVsiO3smaaNuMDgf9cKangSyJf2Gqy%2FURxjE%2ByuM6DVtRCv3Oc0X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7pjmSKKnaonL1%2B3VOHUpojWdbOozsN2HrnMWFlRwYmVWbPtVRKDp1yWGzSSpPI2A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DVJCtceI3WTjZE4Mtn0k%2B4nP%2BGy41Ax9%2BzNhY7PeeyFQu0JZUBV3Wb3f3GeYUFxl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p4qx6TThfY7MASp2UbKnkp5EuetVfAOeazbpuHVzVtEDIw7n5APQedscUMr6il5e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DT1v%2FvL3WkRMqi5axcTbjIelXaS1Hf3lzXD7zgL0t2ne4SXRj8udjQrXp3ibjlV%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L4dta6rPrEoYPvLFmyrka9%2BKrBrfhCtvw15F9mGyD3%2BNlyasz4NS2WSRBEvFiXtt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gnxiszv1AAdKQ7xbBoQ%2BeiIa4Yvfzls4hviq0b2rcdZKiixNGRekyRrO6%2B1paAfC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k4fiuPq5pEQ6tQMc4aEAwBK74KYZ9w%2FH8UVO6bMXUezg7AyeLujHs%2FzFlYKfFLGI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ZHccvtaWo%2BUNGzKcHZmH5hUq4e21KRB%2BgDtyRCuLxmZS7ZSi9OAZtJn1Bkb5PRi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xH%2FkFzdXh1E1oRc2UK6Y43SO7yj560S9ZKdjCZaWZKGdZnL%2Fohofq1fzsgykqdQv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xCJhoi8SCVcP6BqUWcQhnfOGX6UAzZzPjruAl7FmPhsQzLdou2%2B7al7Khd10vEIF


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     39

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10153 Parks                               

10153 50500  Labor-Regu                        793,736      25,605     819,341     220,345.33            .00     598,995.67   26.9%
10153 51000  Labor-OT                           19,521         713      20,234       3,840.00            .00      16,394.00   19.0%
10153 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       3,022.44            .00      -3,022.44  100.0%*
10153 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      18,155.87            .00     -18,155.87  100.0%*
10153 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,921.92            .00      -5,921.92  100.0%*
10153 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       6,986.09            .00      -6,986.09  100.0%*
10153 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250           0       3,250         145.06            .00       3,104.94    4.5%
10153 55000  Labor-Allo                         15,935         -27      15,908       5,132.75            .00      10,775.25   32.3%
10153 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      22,597      22,597      22,596.64            .00            .00  100.0%
10153 58000  Associated                        154,781           0     154,781      49,782.00            .00     104,999.00   32.2%
10153 58100  Associated                         59,370       3,743      63,113      20,508.52            .00      42,604.12   32.5%
10153 58200  Associated                         82,128       2,546      84,674      25,902.56            .00      58,771.44   30.6%
10153 58300  Associated                         15,213         473      15,686       4,823.54            .00      10,862.46   30.8%
10153 58900  Associated                            150           0         150          32.20            .00         117.80   21.5%
10153 61200  ConProf-Ge                        328,237       2,559     330,796      86,395.43     174,803.68      69,596.73   79.0%
10153 64425  Ops-Landsc                        126,000           0     126,000       6,586.95            .00     119,413.05    5.2%
10153 64475  Ops-Materi                        122,850           0     122,850      54,446.65       9,150.65      59,252.70   51.8%
10153 64480  Ops-Park&R                          8,400           0       8,400         228.75            .00       8,171.25    2.7%
10153 64510  Ops-PecosR                         25,200           0      25,200      15,015.55            .00      10,184.45   59.6%
10153 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10153 64800  Ops-Unifor                          4,200           0       4,200       3,864.86            .00         335.14   92.0%
10153 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         43,000           0      43,000      14,413.04      10,586.96      18,000.00   58.1%
10153 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500         922.97         698.00       8,879.03   15.4%
10153 65050  Maint-Equi                         17,120           0      17,120       9,394.82       8,680.52        -955.34  105.6%*
10153 65355  Maint-SR                            3,000        -130       2,870       2,459.64            .00         410.36   85.7%
10153 65450  Maint-Tenn                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10153 65500  Maint-Turf                         21,000           0      21,000            .00            .00      21,000.00     .0%
10153 65550  Maint-Vehi                          6,300           0       6,300       2,456.29         436.63       3,407.08   45.9%
10153 65555  Maint-WM                          100,000           0     100,000            .00            .00     100,000.00     .0%
10153 66100  Empl-Train                          3,150           0       3,150       3,000.00          60.00          90.00   97.1%
10153 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,420           0       2,420            .00            .00       2,420.00     .0%
10153 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210         140.00         296.00        -226.00  207.6%*
10153 66900  Empl-Misc                               0           0           0          69.47            .00         -69.47  100.0%*
10153 67100  Util-Elect                         88,000           0      88,000      22,615.41      73,384.59      -8,000.00  109.1%*
10153 67400  Util-Telep                          1,310           0       1,310         365.82       1,104.18        -160.00  112.2%*
10153 67500  Util-Water                        425,560           0     425,560     225,418.57     174,581.43      25,560.00   94.0%
10153 80100  Cap-Land                          350,000     250,000     600,000      73,634.79     206,084.45     320,280.76   46.6%
10153 80200  Cap-Buildi                         40,000     485,000     525,000      73,467.14     383,749.53      67,783.33   87.1%
10153 80300  Cap-Improv                        210,000      10,000     220,000            .00     215,036.00       4,964.00   97.7%
10153 80400  Cap-Infras                         65,000           0      65,000            .00            .00      65,000.00     .0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=klMCeW47apJjagzj%2BtWmG3PMpRAszsJBhrWBoW90spH%2FWVRVlxaKeL%2B8X%2B99V0v5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gG9Epmzjw45%2BC4CUFEGD7qFKpQAYyTE8qsB6jmsda8anyVRalVD9GANXF3931cic
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jH%2FQH7wFrTe8LguYKLfSZZ3Z2uOav2Wqx7BCBADhS9Ihryr61AKB%2FUaSXFmSDJZZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KCWLgEFyDRj%2FCCMU2cgxgpoSSxNKCN4ftO8JjbwTKVzIWUYrsHScGz%2B35e0nz4sq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kOpp6hfjQBYBRiCPcEbeRFpProLLz86gF3x7kvcoNcPpOlnpukNiBz%2Bq1Nte6O3u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7oCQtF4O3Cl80hjtjzGeoDNOBt2mt2sMm2JdNqGyxMa2c6iU5XG1EqXNDkLVh%2F8G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=82jVHp4ixLa97Pukhkp%2BGZ7WJofKrcHVeLbq6tlkvH0oNoNBUviKFVYgzn8ZxCV6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PwZqgmH%2BWzhGHEk3MMZPK6I5N1mVi6v8kTRCRfxaGbX9iHpbCz6fWt3F%2Bd1H%2BzwV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E9wi7Izm%2Bwbow6irmncXcfclotMeZ%2BOgKmihtJ%2FGcvTCBJdTS0PN1d7qakpy3CWt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tSEBHi2o1ZIPc6IjT4RfXCSG2DQ29Grt24a5050I0ouSa%2B4BfIxvfvPc1YsXU99d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EIPdrNIXfkRhWVnYt6lvAAgmFIMdYSCF1qcC%2FbaLek0YOo5uX%2BOUxTMR8V4JD5da
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I0%2FM%2BvanqNN%2FRGJ89cjHw2dC4JXZMMaWRSPUittZzIf7lg2hXZZA8CJ0CxnViKVf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L2f8OqEZ4m8bAJo9OqPOhO%2F9Z9C85SfEgDaT58haeGS%2BI6ql9tsJ7gy7zmdsdofO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8cWPHZgy%2BrHMCj%2BRpLx%2BdjHZIfkgoNnp%2FTBzwU9MkS8iHW3nBZ4CjDMcrv5bDKKw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2BWhZG8o7ZuBmhQCdfSujwqGlvavzgEF6hg538s3OVQMPuBGu%2FsbJRG92WWI%2BQaW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qEzk167JsyBuF8J2WUJwbxHRgFdr2cKpvcQrfrxUoxoEoJ2P0ep361Py8fkUo1W3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fexiWzfxid7EhKzivHTgH%2BHy1ZZNN%2BfesI1Fo5oZc4e255h9PC1I82uJ6DdKPAbM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b00M0IGxJYvpp2gFiKddZSW36P256O7sOMNBbH0Ouz4jq%2BhED3NTKT7EScwLMkCU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WXhNmX%2BQSG8U2iLbBZyMjW9uIcZW3T8jD120qp5zJ3xAP%2B%2FMdDn%2BU8uVOMVGkcWD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XrHiS9wgOnLZXQJFyw%2FMwlhA8Bcx0n8Lc5b8A62DTw4Xrnn54UtH2vb5MSeZpZq%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M3zb7wJIjEPTnp9Hi4mqYX2IYg%2Bv77MWFlCvxeCWIMlYXPOK6uP5uzVxfpwtWL4U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C7Y4uIGAVyIcbjECHOkZKAEdseWkXp8bNJtqpjX6gWHYS%2F%2B9TycgE8iyRf5%2B1QmD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YslzbmM9BrM7tg%2FHY4yzfjrYJXdDIP9oGQZDZfPrYx%2Bf9o9%2F4Ndn9mJm5DseVb1l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lR5lK773cfFjxd5MvfJM2vcnTuYABS1XfTimUiC6WyqW2iZrji%2Bt%2BJI8gVR3groI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rIwH6Dgd%2FvA19lB6vsKkByiEy%2FApGK1dhv5cQ%2F%2FNVofM9%2BpaQlFwHLNtQtBx3pkF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bbBzjFmgjbzl%2B0zO8D5RYkGrCY7qFkDNZEXnX5DIYFo%2FgTTr3Qu7MSywoXldtrYB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1LngeOaHA82QoHMg51wEWOA19rekuTVFif8NmYSJrE3jNHIUcgCNFvhw6uwU6WCv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MfgfOdNQnZqB%2BB%2FiWItqFo1MgvwGz0SRzXZUXiyXzVNObSyiexQIGUbFS9uHbHqe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JeclifN6I2PqkV7Szvj1S5it84bRKrnD9SenzJKZzGL6H3gqN3S7tHcDD8Hby%2Fy8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ySo57wnWm4R2cg0sFGqffVNotBl9icjsR4D4%2FyhZ6Mk047dq9MIezmF9R6yhC4xO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iz9XL5Hl6Vu1jUfAyjX%2BDAvS2D4zji2VqgY23cGn4rMbkeFtg8xUsKM9Wx1KZe7B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2Fu%2B4rv7GJ8cn2t%2F8Rk8MCFgbD5El%2FqdDuH3TOPI2M2EPAOgnNq1sRgDZYMoJdcc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DKVjZQkoo1YjKgWmEpJCU3fvygT4y8bpAfuixppJZ%2BY3brFYTh%2F%2Fyjb7teAftPPh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Ina7sSP5Nz0QR3BP5inXTCTPj2BIAftz1%2B2kP9Zgca1SpLVSfRsuroOkQFFGTYo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o8DRyu4ydvtM5UmLbKVAHDB6m0MfWq%2BOz4wdWcSwWUPMER8bQsQn3E%2F8qiu5QbUT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fl5iSqsqt1OhsTXRT0HWloe1mhMbWE%2FOd6HM0YfcdR6kIA%2BoXDozD%2BbRqfPgXztE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8JOOs439mahFczF%2FvOqDtDYVOskawKLZ3C5nMQQbf%2BMABIlqAiHSTBaW%2BZY4iU9j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=046%2FIHn%2FAfPpwodnTbw01eHnfV%2BgSM6T1RJKRvqjXXZC%2BISAzIF4OiR5X0DY7kJf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QUuhO%2BYTOb0T79tm9IZLaGYjrbY89ei2k9KI7q3xo7C0DzfCWoMJTG%2Fq6%2FGyGwu4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2BhEJbw9RkKR5KeB%2Bmj5nw8F3ECpAaiN%2FwMrgryvQsuFnA1zjWxu%2BzT4d%2By5gTxu


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     40

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10153 80500  Cap-Equipm                        176,685     766,905     943,590      66,768.10     602,716.85     274,104.84   71.0%

     TOTAL Parks                             3,323,386   1,569,983   4,893,369   1,048,859.17   1,861,369.47   1,983,140.27   59.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sOY%2BcOzyLjXJiqywUf2chLpPh9fFyuwK7CDpp9i%2B6hr0cNrteW8JnxdMNVWqDzpy


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     41

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10154 Community Service                   

10154 50500  Labor-Regu                        322,068      10,550     332,618      85,828.45            .00     246,789.55   25.8%
10154 51000  Labor-OT                            6,971         180       7,151       2,947.85            .00       4,203.15   41.2%
10154 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         182.98            .00        -182.98  100.0%*
10154 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       4,018.10            .00      -4,018.10  100.0%*
10154 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,280.64            .00      -2,280.64  100.0%*
10154 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,552.37            .00      -2,552.37  100.0%*
10154 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500         239.00            .00       1,261.00   15.9%
10154 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,268           0       8,268       2,544.00            .00       5,724.00   30.8%
10154 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      12,777      12,777      12,777.14            .00            .00  100.0%
10154 58000  Associated                         87,132           0      87,132      28,008.90            .00      59,123.10   32.1%
10154 58100  Associated                         23,382       1,797      25,179       7,864.16            .00      17,315.29   31.2%
10154 58200  Associated                         34,786       1,139      35,925      10,175.56            .00      25,749.44   28.3%
10154 58300  Associated                          6,444         211       6,655       1,893.59            .00       4,761.41   28.5%
10154 58900  Associated                             60           0          60          13.80            .00          46.20   23.0%
10154 61200  ConProf-Ge                            350           0         350         104.04         612.22        -366.26  204.6%*
10154 64325  Ops-Graffi                          4,200           0       4,200            .00            .00       4,200.00     .0%
10154 64475  Ops-Materi                         23,520           0      23,520       3,987.06         664.98      18,867.96   19.8%
10154 64775  Ops-Tools                           8,000           0       8,000       1,409.48         484.99       6,105.53   23.7%
10154 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,360           0       3,360       1,729.76            .00       1,630.24   51.5%
10154 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         12,000           0      12,000       2,781.70       5,218.30       4,000.00   66.7%
10154 65000  Maint-Buil                          1,050           0       1,050         134.90            .00         915.10   12.8%
10154 65050  Maint-Equi                          5,250           0       5,250          25.12            .00       5,224.88     .5%
10154 65550  Maint-Vehi                          3,680           0       3,680         405.05          16.77       3,258.18   11.5%
10154 66100  Empl-Train                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10154 66200  Empl-Per D                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10154 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10154 80500  Cap-Equipm                         98,200           0      98,200            .00      53,938.00      44,262.00   54.9%

     TOTAL Community Service                   651,071      26,655     677,726     171,903.65      60,935.26     444,886.68   34.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FLVcHnA9AJy%2F3q5mNB2Eh59IXLP338iWA7atXQPG0LyOtsPYX0XL7wbPL04sKaQO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wPwfCKZ9nrcKLeEMJ9Al4IrEO2KcI7qRSCZHFNKQcGzPAg2ZThPw5bGnIhNRiPtb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WwXFJ2K8ZtxeOFbb8ut8M4whJq5ZJpudtbQu3NuWrgGhbUJObj%2Fm6MrCzP1H4UM8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FcycwXHRZrUZCKJ1jU1FnaevyPuRmeajLKM7B%2BhnmZUhAtMgY0J9X1ZYZCgIUZA5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w2dSMbba%2BmvG4EMA%2BKxBEbx20srpGbAn9SsXQSGITR8JnQSNPJL2qBKpVIOdx1jI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yl3o8SMbmGaLA6mJDevfPhZQd3LnZZOtVfvXy%2FO3zDCk1C%2BoKmLPBe9RRn%2BDKl4u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=relEggf2zEBPBl4IY20hORDO3E4OhHj8ZVnXqWzx9ObB3eS6h7W40UCzA8304hpZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eO9Tx%2F9t9%2BUKHk0Pi7Z4azPTtynvxGaae5oSl3F6x73RRldGbHZi1TNr8BLdXxWM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KGomUm8x2XNjywzefqPj3eSXmKf9gXcZ0djXGCwQGWa%2FJw3BNM2nvcR0YhBXIzcF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CaqtO%2FSgw4V0MuB7gqFJIUx52PV3bQRsy110UNt0w%2FC5zyDRx7iLYLaX3j%2BQUp%2Fn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ShxcWU33iBVnJC2XPg6uCIhaKqnVj7ghsLjpu%2FKXpaULbyl225om3xYPnrqfni5o
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JjdOwlMyFgSpmLwZV%2BdD7oFdblhuIDtdL4JPYQdG2KzEuBNz2asMXLzQZuuPRuiZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I2ihjyDOVnn5CkueiM7xtt7eCUIYzc6s%2B9oaS6B3j0ad%2F35%2BT3J%2FOCI6msEPY5JM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D0tUZeRxccrusBwBWlpw%2Bv4ytBZhR3wU%2BxSt71RbZb8rBx4fZEjTxvCxt%2Fw4HxFo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dya1N9W8kACygCaEkreyFo3bcUHWiJvLJYv7wMdN%2F4WgFfnMtHZhsuZxXepSrD3Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wYnPwkFkgvyrJyVLk09WR1Y7vQ%2FxagGevYMTeQSDj49VoVBiJ9teoQkWdcMdZlFp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lJW8Y1ix%2FbEUPw2x1rkmxTZT5ievuMbUeNJR5L7kEEKhR%2FWZ5YupESY%2Fp9lkgyKS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qUvqB69JJjso%2Bnqf6mjfSDx9JgLqGJzCHG3MZ6V4zaR8gOut9O7x7Fl1zhuN%2FNCv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hm7zSKkXrEo8KFsCiaV8QiUya%2Fh%2FZPk8RiZpL8bXdgDu6x%2B04oJ7xdV7r%2BMA61f%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mQMW68zNZUgg0c2rEI1EE6Ekw4wIzTg7j71Ka772qabdVZqwu8sTg4onenqASGdp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0o56BavNHzkbcZkyjabOA0ker4PZiSRDxQU6jQtV6KBulXzI%2B3bbC3pasAPhyhML
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FJMGtern9mgHZCDBW402eMfFwpyIOu35iODzxzfMylv2qk19FqW8IYH77DM4cxQ7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O6gLhmh5p8YRWoXWPb0J7GUMVHZUinC0A%2BTh9yUlzbVwo0JBkLRJbNsPxMIpsBkJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZV%2FYRwUV1afAFlMhlZ16%2FK0r5o%2F6kpVSGQDtNBueuFeVv%2FNvBBgY%2BO2YT69UvOOD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FnkPPRzfRMgkEGzzSeWDz5jwbZnzbFfHl%2B%2FYkHdSEftZUhOin%2Fapq%2FCFo8Z223Av
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2rjctH4nQPoCNclCDKj1SkOqZqyWDiu1yPA%2FVTJjGvTw%2FtkC316lO4sub3lcZVW4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tPhkZgns3070MmEm7SmXkUe2fJifb5T%2FD5RBT5AtI%2F8iKOarycfZIUCYj7tnpUq%2F


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     42

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10155 Garage                              

10155 50500  Labor-Regu                        992,684      45,243   1,037,927     230,123.89            .00     807,803.11   22.2%
10155 51000  Labor-OT                            5,520         212       5,732       2,604.03            .00       3,127.97   45.4%
10155 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         322.96            .00        -322.96  100.0%*
10155 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      18,133.68            .00     -18,133.68  100.0%*
10155 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       6,474.00            .00      -6,474.00  100.0%*
10155 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      18,419.74            .00     -18,419.74  100.0%*
10155 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,750         250       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
10155 55000  Labor-Allo                         29,169         -27      29,142       7,530.25            .00      21,611.75   25.8%
10155 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      26,626      26,626      26,625.77            .00            .00  100.0%
10155 58000  Associated                        245,294     -22,845     222,449      59,818.40            .00     162,630.60   26.9%
10155 58100  Associated                         72,634       5,532      78,166      22,024.88            .00      56,140.99   28.2%
10155 58200  Associated                        106,990       4,879     111,869      28,925.75            .00      82,943.25   25.9%
10155 58300  Associated                         19,817         905      20,722       5,388.21            .00      15,333.79   26.0%
10155 58900  Associated                            160           0         160          29.90            .00         130.10   18.7%
10155 61200  ConProf-Ge                         15,500           0      15,500       2,889.99       7,438.62       5,171.39   66.6%
10155 64475  Ops-Materi                         38,850           0      38,850       9,303.47       1,988.42      27,558.11   29.1%
10155 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10155 64775  Ops-Tools                           2,940           0       2,940            .00       1,196.30       1,743.70   40.7%
10155 64800  Ops-Unifor                          6,300           0       6,300            .00       4,008.01       2,291.99   63.6%
10155 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          8,400           0       8,400       2,854.06       5,145.94         400.00   95.2%
10155 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,880           0       5,880          61.59         536.98       5,281.43   10.2%
10155 65050  Maint-Equi                          5,250           0       5,250         166.99          95.04       4,987.97    5.0%
10155 65550  Maint-Vehi                          3,150           0       3,150       1,335.66         166.98       1,647.36   47.7%
10155 66100  Empl-Train                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
10155 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10155 66500  Empl-Perso                            320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10155 67100  Util-Elect                         22,990           0      22,990       7,602.25      14,397.75         990.00   95.7%
10155 67200  Util-Gas                            4,300           0       4,300          91.18       4,908.82        -700.00  116.3%*
10155 67400  Util-Telep                          5,880           0       5,880       1,103.77       5,196.23        -420.00  107.1%*
10155 67500  Util-Water                          6,980           0       6,980       2,454.22       4,545.78         -20.00  100.3%*

     TOTAL Garage                            1,610,368      60,775   1,671,143     454,284.64      49,624.87   1,167,233.13   30.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XIbINrgcnXireMVGFvxBg2mIyaWnRnQoEnA%2BHBf0IGeDCbDJr7Xf08lmT3O%2BCMwP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NAcPb6S%2B85je6ioAhh6LgncHfojzdtevGf1h9T%2BNsAHUiSYXLN%2FxAWVtfbTVT3Qf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2BFUj%2F7%2F86r0F4UQydmkaVOLSWjIhT2pT6rCyhZHXdPeijAghLjCHGXWN2lyn3kT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UF1B7XKp74MN8zPbjPb0CIWM9tL%2BIM%2BWU1SP9gyogEUEOCcjE03uIfySTOH9aXFN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5cTdXtCKcwZjeNemLeuuRNUvopsynHpS41ypWLDInZCJss8tddVbhifrLichkgoU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GydVsj02aGjGEICZjwbPfvRfBdl%2FRdt8RLiQt4u2%2B%2FCqIE5Ot1aG%2FFdPkmrlCHrj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ybQNGuAVSTBGtkIZcNLPNUVB6gPlh%2BlbYfXb%2FROAfB%2FPyZdP3LDvXZFZUETa3aHn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qw%2FrtWqY%2FzNtrN5fanVp8Sug6YTKmay%2Bb1c1cb3%2Bd2YRRU27%2FAl5l42Gf3v%2FDCfb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v0fBruQJBcR3UV70bVMkH5KE9Jsrh%2By%2B%2BWSUAC18PxWCQvYooDj8qpjE2b4a1dCr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=96KeprB3BeByhX10q6JS5zOvPf%2FCIngkKViCiXP0vvtICQgwxTVUHYwb2w9hSL14
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EVQ%2BO%2BeyViGTFHE6wlXqHLYlZZRKmNz3l8Eql8ICzVbvin%2B0oeu2%2FzmGEywmMezW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hIVW9BU7eLvGk0ii%2BepkyxZlRRvZhKMcBjnzWYtwWphgg9SQyrdgnuhCcZW%2FtJcT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c3IQACuWK6Uct1qCkga4npN%2BPpF0lKN7qSj931YMZ2Dg3AcX%2BIOMGT3P1HsFxV7l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E3ZYw00o0sjpg3Is2pZZYJlUFKfUQzMgOiCjhz%2FXmSfmrz5rptAUX7cpHF7b4vE6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eXoJrsertlkPlOq%2FDUBqZ8Lt5qVGB%2Fr9SESSH82iqq8djWjHwIN%2FwCimdaDdk0ql
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qme0uKOSSQojR1H%2F8Prt2DrKMetsC4kDE8oYI2pwubGkd%2BEoGIhD08twPIaqE09O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bDoGj8VpONsRJtEd00Jg5zJoSALbMkdPn5gJ77t1FDDIoi7VvAhRf7zYMNS9keRr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ti3Rd7jFT22EOMJsOnKgkA6w%2Ba2M16kbULHKdI9bWxipsFoP34teMAwXnqntyF8d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tOxV6KYeSY9zOe3bbnFaqn89V%2FHVMjIxTOHTS0Hz6OwDCryayL%2F7%2BblXAlFSOe0G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2FNIyeeEbVDv2X5Yk9lGyYqIfLt6KdwzEPltDvIgl93NNkeTOI%2F7EyDYi6fnZbJq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=esOFaPIyVM8dAjW1Bv8uljDIreu%2BycI3HCfmRvEZ70QMLculkMZnB%2BpZyGvATiUp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cyVYR38i%2B6dYxWwhlkGuFFs9kVAGhWGjG1aTHyi0y7uxdct9iEkcPBcrm72PhoXL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hBU%2FKEBrHn9saEB6eH%2FAwM89iepWIfT4IkiNN2zPBnu6SMjHKuaMwdCm64%2B0piqL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n20jMSPN3kETrjYuEMYqHHzWNrWt6nK%2FyjmYNg%2F4lweCcZyim4A8IqVQ%2FUGGoJcA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N6DwzBMOER5fPiZmIRvmMTfFnUhRqdOvQ%2FXPqIzWBuDhsafibXM5trn8YQR%2BEaZy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JMB2eb18JDgou2hdAOO5YoiAvJYwlzNLkYAYFlJAt5Sw%2FZ1NtM0LggaQe6qzO47F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F32cgAXQDWGZfgnoE5Y5eoKp3u3Hg%2FJJWN2ONlGXORDicBvSbqXBjJLaXRoUHNJO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BUCxthE4sO8nUbwe9qB6TOElcusJAC1vC4s3OqmWHCFjTlcBzix%2Bd51PXk2Hv6QA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CfxCDJhz1qKX2Ku3%2BKKY6sD6EGNUR%2BSVC1Z21tOePj0tCDaonDQjjbgbDvVyXZAS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=loYC4ft0zVQdgkGM%2BgzL8zQMxPP%2BmDf%2BXe1Y75yr%2BHJn6D9DT0U7LYY%2Fna9%2BvF4V


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     43

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10156 Electrical                          

10156 50500  Labor-Regu                        679,624      22,074     701,698     163,046.48            .00     538,651.52   23.2%
10156 51000  Labor-OT                            7,355         299       7,654       5,478.87            .00       2,175.13   71.6%
10156 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         193.92            .00        -193.92  100.0%*
10156 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       9,284.38            .00      -9,284.38  100.0%*
10156 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,093.12            .00      -5,093.12  100.0%*
10156 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      14,064.08            .00     -14,064.08  100.0%*
10156 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10156 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      11,922      11,922      11,922.11            .00            .00  100.0%
10156 58000  Associated                        104,816           0     104,816      26,274.38            .00      78,541.62   25.1%
10156 58100  Associated                         50,221       2,621      52,842      15,194.73            .00      37,647.31   28.8%
10156 58200  Associated                         73,404       2,384      75,788      20,565.18            .00      55,222.82   27.1%
10156 58300  Associated                         13,596         442      14,038       3,829.72            .00      10,208.28   27.3%
10156 58900  Associated                             80           0          80          16.10            .00          63.90   20.1%
10156 61200  ConProf-Ge                          1,710           0       1,710         112.78         946.94         650.28   62.0%
10156 64475  Ops-Materi                         21,000           0      21,000       3,383.46         924.51      16,692.03   20.5%
10156 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
10156 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,750           0      15,750       5,783.85       9,816.15         150.00   99.0%
10156 65000  Maint-Buil                            950           0         950            .00         536.98         413.02   56.5%
10156 65050  Maint-Equi                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10156 65550  Maint-Vehi                         10,500           0      10,500       5,100.65       5,821.69        -422.34  104.0%*
10156 66000  Empl-Dues                             840           0         840            .00            .00         840.00     .0%
10156 66100  Empl-Train                          2,630           0       2,630            .00            .00       2,630.00     .0%
10156 66200  Empl-Per D                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10156 66500  Empl-Perso                            630           0         630          35.75            .00         594.25    5.7%
10156 67400  Util-Telep                          1,580           0       1,580         469.55       1,500.45        -390.00  124.7%*
10156 80500  Cap-Equipm                        172,000    -110,000      62,000            .00            .00      62,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Electrical                        1,161,106     -70,258   1,090,848     289,849.11      19,546.72     781,452.32   28.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GuK%2FZNSz1QbvIH1tsswLOtwdpjQ%2Bt75JlYOQmSQ1QCfQ8z85%2BopsogQgCyVwbs%2FC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hr16AbgUWYgwCjjgPi7pO8JUUnr7IZui6wC%2BOEu%2FSfef%2BO16IQrUZSuI5WCBHRJy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I9EqHM2c5Mz8hi0aZrqQiTCM1N0DqvGIADmXXxhaxdeqFuMP35tx%2FyyVqL3jT9%2Bi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CBpPEO7UcQ4UwZS0r9YUFLW5ytVuQM65a7GFYKeZeTIb8BQdORbaoZ6UEeSM4jLa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2F2hd6E63BHQ2BS2sVqdnj5OgF%2BPcTLGN4lQEESyugQCbAlE94GQBt6sRbLjcOYk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1dGsP85%2BvxSQ0OPnieszNGVNlyZGxbjXX3KcBAiptPkydgu%2BwKa0jAAo2LHcFOjx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2B7yUf2DXVsAtJtmqyBfqTTJ2hbLZ2qX9F%2BlrUk%2BaXpSnM129Po5iQRoJdIaNJYu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2FU%2FTQ3W%2FNlc%2Bj2UsTp4PxYKNbOAO4jKQEJSDFUiRVSfb8VMgzJWUYSLNOXxk%2BPD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7X%2BvmGZIVSIoM4luRmU6DWhcFRgT837aBcyWBIotY88bx3ZqHCldc53bfnz0Ncc2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZHkXwYz2UulaS3cb8BW5f%2BoHvr2YZCKUVcLwpQGIIJj78avczDP4nOqPmOD60Qf2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XHtAPeNsby0z1OtnAtWykjRgqdVDDDUPbIPz7b6A5a6nFiv9WpO9wrlbVSvE8xAM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lobtmYYYk8to%2BZxcossXr44r%2B0QjcMYIBXYkryMQbTlLqYq1XZa3In%2Bl%2FIXDqACq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JpqXPWzdQn7K4sBKr8Se%2FF%2BP6GRdyAIhrsaq%2Fpo8VYkec6kgHhW5fQ1i0Q1YVG3w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AjiqdbhkkYE72lJ8lfX0pAYdrG8X%2B6Qo9vLqf6vCpG0kiWs%2BiPYgrONwm12eQnRu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lOeQkYnHJNY9wEUdRLLT1KdmIe0%2BGu2JtKe5pf8dD6TtxqQONx753Bcb81teW99n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rUyh54VJOYwQICydyESUQN3uEc2NKFdddbacrkGSu5oBZxJkF8ZbR8NxXvZh181N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kxcxTbfTcI2B7MBi4b%2FJsZ6Ubrq95kmDPgS6c32mMhHSoQjlaz174o1LmCAdt6Hb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=taaf9bwNZI1FTt%2FpWgkKav2T81bCyiofElrn07pF2HFvVeCb3NZPCPkXPrUXE4t6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3WzP5YOv3Wpv9HHikBYORGm9NJC7Ma2on0siivTjagENCED1THURcgMiVokzimZ%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7BdzmlXmNmVa8uDRl%2Fan3rjVPNVb%2BQkpUDwBglCFJl22xIzpQFiM2XCksJSj1W3h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nt5SW4UpzJgq00BEI8YFACK8gQk33LtsfpP2l%2F2l08VBmLrzpvYISkPIyKjN0n83
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LmrJTIZAk%2FHHDbppZr3q9UlFKLdO%2Fgt%2FwiDWPcdtLxDMLpx8M4NMHl2W%2FauoivqJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M1fZfRCxxf%2F888BDbJk%2BvGwZFZM%2BRaOAl0S3fTJtC7d7AJwMOzzst27IMPvpt6hH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YkZQZXgZEf0eVlPN1uKz%2Bkn2X%2Bs0mnnnLC0PchI1CXMQdiSXFCFmYBewGzr%2B0xCy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CUe0Fja%2B42GZCdtlGFZlC9igqN3G1BhFnXOLqF6tRTYVqVHC8LjirED0yCPJYFgc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZKlTjPhL5pxk2yAXaAgxd63ba06SQ0fQpAtggSRYTmrt01TjuNmVH9n9F4pE3p1F


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     44

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10157 Construction                        

10157 50500  Labor-Regu                        794,171      32,723     826,894     194,613.19            .00     632,280.81   23.5%
10157 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       1,655.64            .00      -1,655.64  100.0%*
10157 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      18,655.59            .00     -18,655.59  100.0%*
10157 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,980.16            .00      -5,980.16  100.0%*
10157 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       9,487.70            .00      -9,487.70  100.0%*
10157 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,750         250       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
10157 55000  Labor-Allo                         18,221       9,625      27,846       7,744.00            .00      20,102.00   27.8%
10157 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      30,502      30,502      31,989.47            .00      -1,487.35  104.9%*
10157 58000  Associated                        240,175           0     240,175      69,750.98            .00     170,424.02   29.0%
10157 58100  Associated                         56,260       5,591      61,851      18,693.75            .00      43,157.66   30.2%
10157 58200  Associated                         85,776       3,532      89,308      24,566.61            .00      64,741.39   27.5%
10157 58300  Associated                         15,888         656      16,544       4,574.67            .00      11,969.33   27.7%
10157 58900  Associated                            120           0         120          25.30            .00          94.70   21.1%
10157 61200  ConProf-Ge                            563           0         563         143.56         952.70        -533.26  194.7%*
10157 64475  Ops-Materi                         21,000           0      21,000       6,965.32         673.34      13,361.34   36.4%
10157 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,680           0       3,680       5,017.53            .00      -1,337.53  136.3%*
10157 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         17,000           0      17,000       5,374.59      12,725.41      -1,100.00  106.5%*
10157 65000  Maint-Buil                            950           0         950         275.90         771.98         -97.88  110.3%*
10157 65050  Maint-Equi                         16,280           0      16,280            .00          92.16      16,187.84     .6%
10157 65550  Maint-Vehi                         19,430           0      19,430       3,463.47         710.79      15,255.74   21.5%
10157 66000  Empl-Dues                             110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10157 66500  Empl-Perso                            110           0         110          35.75            .00          74.25   32.5%
10157 67400  Util-Telep                          1,470           0       1,470         793.66         606.34          70.00   95.2%

     TOTAL Construction                      1,293,954      82,880   1,376,834     409,806.84      16,532.72     950,493.97   31.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cURn3JKfaTt9llQJCaoa0k1FwwvqRoUKC3jlFXS5PCNPaHAN8Nx9Dte975F4GvAL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ptSuB5eXU2cmz41y29n6W3T2sBVoONoR0rp9gMvNa9vP4V9NRisxTrRPHAPeWm1y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R8%2BP25ZFdWR95vMo5K9HUX45tQca0G1Wcldh%2F2jk33jJVSv0M5w6j2t1JKCC7VgR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ctDGs9kPvmCa%2FqKBp8FHkN84Pk1y13gcjnHDv0fahWXLMgX4Jm3JXyR0OnXLO2hL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P6ItabBdHMlCDTeWcMj10fFGIEQdfBBF4J6pz4yxwKXIFVjk92KZd28mnFGfdPhn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=84%2F9Niyws0mrptSiCpLHZ4SP9N9fXQFPeQ%2FZPshJe2YNwuVO%2FVUfD0GDCx%2F0e9lo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kSa1HFvoRUsFuD0m0GNAoO0zlzPuoNyo4wt3yBfKfgtJ7UqoH%2FrhlCC0wRXAV3Lf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZRHzDyAEhRGWU7Eo%2FiFD9b5HBa2LAVK7psFoWJ%2Fciq1vQ5H%2BOojsTb9fR8nvEjmV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BHqP8JPFENwUsMjM5vvGDWIzZlUeEbHOo6oSzmvTAVueoJUc7unuA4ysNGI1y9iB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0J2kUVCAmrm7EcSicfjV1ArKBsyGpzO9hlzwmQ02jgFRXWKD%2Bz4V6dSRIqu%2B0VWp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WJkmG2GQFeMmpCTIyGfDa2jTQG%2BSmr9JZJWdqccfYsFuwqcC94Dyp8pT%2F1BFy0lH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aQX5613blNF%2BxVF%2BGS9wWp3wHt3Q55vgB%2FN4bM7T80MACfSDo0hEpw1IgWz139ti
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cv%2FnprtDrIiXZ0ytm4U%2BZMrwKv8SpAPYDNqNaStABKdoIFiz%2BdMJnLYrJFrh%2BhfB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KyzXwEZps11q8UGtAfuSQHeoXSMenzQ%2B5dTOPnI3GpJ0c3AUThUEbKHy7KS99G70
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gRFii2%2FMHgYdWJKptTTIelmlCJbQhRBgU5VL0EntuTVhGlVTpelRz1qtnuPBc0j%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pb3ujZuF5M4D8ukmC4iWiUJZT6umjMrpTgMnxV4fkpo4N3Pk03QjE%2B5IQz3V9L7a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qIpyCFQkTJ%2BM%2Fr449iKrjUEq7ljGknG9Kvu9joBwmb%2BVMK8jJUyfnygBoGQ%2B3pzD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EXCkbjoxfEmtHHMDwDpG1v%2FjzukYnoIf%2BOHmRRregqhvFg16Z9UFd%2BifYKTzrdVy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XsGOVtMew3DIYdBzwlCEzN3H6tTVQSWe3hNnXV%2F9dx83smi7pX7so8NprTtU%2FC8G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ADzWFYRrY1P3FCRNiWPDV3cq7OkH6sQ%2BBtGlDjDPIPx1wGX%2Bk54uefiU4%2BJLCk8H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fL0zxQ%2FrpVtNsT8i4%2F%2FWRjm70Kficu03YmKwm1fPXqQdavaO2aKI12wrDgBtLUnm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FHiEUtyWHGa8KHpRPNf7dnmF2wGn1qPlhGAGE3DsRYJVGdtULVcChbfYXv15XEPg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FvBENI4r36bi2mQ5MnCeIpDj2vNJHssnn9FrafPit%2BevMJSbCKiJAo%2B2X1JqPJl9


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     45

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10158 Projects                            

10158 50500  Labor-Regu                        629,452      92,177     721,629      77,424.64            .00     644,204.36   10.7%
10158 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       9,545.95            .00      -9,545.95  100.0%*
10158 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,937.20            .00      -1,937.20  100.0%*
10158 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,275.92            .00      -1,275.92  100.0%*
10158 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750         250       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10158 55000  Labor-Allo                         12,531     -11,031       1,500         531.25            .00         968.75   35.4%
10158 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       7,462       7,462       7,461.62            .00            .00  100.0%
10158 58000  Associated                        143,495           0     143,495      18,238.98            .00     125,256.02   12.7%
10158 58100  Associated                         47,325       6,610      53,935       7,092.07            .00      46,843.37   13.1%
10158 58200  Associated                         67,983       9,956      77,939       8,920.88            .00      69,018.12   11.4%
10158 58300  Associated                         12,593       1,844      14,437       1,661.58            .00      12,775.42   11.5%
10158 58900  Associated                             80           0          80          11.20            .00          68.80   14.0%
10158 61200  ConProf-Ge                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
10158 63100  Fees-Filin                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10158 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0         556.20       1,304.80      -1,861.00  100.0%*
10158 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10158 64800  Ops-Unifor                            750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
10158 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         17,500           0      17,500       3,212.14       8,332.77       5,955.09   66.0%
10158 65050  Maint-Equi                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10158 65550  Maint-Vehi                          4,500           0       4,500       1,221.15       2,723.87         554.98   87.7%
10158 66000  Empl-Dues                           3,750           0       3,750            .00            .00       3,750.00     .0%
10158 66100  Empl-Train                          5,000           0       5,000       1,462.51            .00       3,537.49   29.3%
10158 66200  Empl-Per D                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
10158 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10158 66400  Empl-Trans                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10158 66500  Empl-Perso                            300           0         300         111.01            .00         188.99   37.0%

     TOTAL Projects                            965,509     107,268   1,072,777     140,664.30      12,361.44     919,751.32   14.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OrqZ7iY1js4ckOk5tAbDLnpC0Dx2hYNF1iSUtVVz%2FaO94uVAItzDlsDPtda3m7h8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YL4cYPHXrpidTZ1%2FrzBxRfQRFG%2BMCyQn%2BrPkujEusNqmFRw8GnXG7khvLNwvwPAN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=48zuTX5Lco1a40Rme3jOyRxM3EA9hTB87NcppLTtocIwwgNGMYyAdE2vnma23JRK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hi5JpE0bK1fHy5ZsABZWy%2F2VOZxNnShQeFcKwvHNH2xoCwxSLSugR4bukqm3XIzp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FxF4L%2Fw7w4hl%2B1SCxhLp0mbV3dpJcd%2BodAZUYCYzxTWpmM1Mn4JbQKVv9QK1mbNs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U3UlJ4TSCI3z%2FsiSJdQcdDL240Ah6ij8%2BZNMMGfnte62yEzJyoudlotr2I%2BQMrh8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vNQKWngjW5tqd%2BOcsno9U%2B%2FmUrc5%2BtpcKkQqcvG9mT61MOZKSbArniZap%2FrmzviL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AExZ3Z5vuk9QELdO0Bz%2Bg2ijaQlAM5jv3y6CTq7yx6lyw8Qi4%2Bj14Cl4LbZN%2BKX3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R6dBA93pINQGwVuPCxldl8MveGadQd%2FDp9F6mxqqsTVDCMBETpaIHqp%2BExvVTBfP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N3jD4SdyYlD8NOTI418Iu%2BJXAVF5z%2BJkcSFEA6viacmFZ1yLKVcYmaZljvq%2FXwU0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BFYdW8jDt3D6g%2FSFACuom2t894GMXJ3OHvyTMa7bUFXmYv2oaa6vq3%2FfG%2FaTmv%2BG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aVRLc9oA0jKnIl63AgabJvi1YoHVJUPGe169zl%2BFxUbCfobfhlznP%2FsgqBzIpvD%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cvITH%2FNGVas2juHUUB8V6GKBxNX95SJvxUhZVbxrjLXZSirzsS55bCbZsDguRjuc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=odWIJgVTb3A4RZY3mKIGnhZVLoKy9Grg1VXl7nd%2Bvy853twm%2BklPYMoihwT%2FFG9a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y7T5T6zKMNVfas8F589GQgA8uWWfauI5eFUzFGS0KJurAi%2B0tpb6UQhZKaz7ODNA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lZx9WFS6tco8F7Vh5CHwnZCDIHizQLKdlp4L6cEjgyJGzdwop6Ul0nu42EyAOq0w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1uza5t9OGlRNB3kSEMsfe%2F2kk1%2BmGm5igccPHwWYUrZN1qRn%2B0ESIr5R2%2BfWqPia
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BI3d%2F1J4HdwUZ1lJU6BzyB5aQ7STvkOnbApmYTS%2BT%2F90%2FAdKCGq9tFUHf47m1RAt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7n9ygfSd%2BxpRaVM0ZCuhIMERD7hUIyuG%2B9GvProrutIJw%2F3%2FGuritW52Bk2pmaC8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9pDTqhRAldSbZVIsWc6wIrckkybQGsJLZdT4gaINOS26KIYWGzCTphsjqHdwdSTZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DkpBtXUoNCKUSWup9aXYFTb8%2FIiGGujloYD2Jkodes21S5RwbSLu5ny8%2FiUwi7dF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cPOixMTHU3Y3r1ea55JtE3UvZTfAq42p9HMHWgVY%2BFFf3aZI6QOrh3nTvnpKCc%2By
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GBFe2dy6meZwyoVu2sKTvQSkiOD7LuMQMtBc2ftn32U9GnUDI5oXFOzxEsKSN%2F%2Bo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5OG45uqnsI9d%2BPHt2O6I5IrxE9kJgNwNxYTTHkNxM96T3%2BrEACV1uOOMjv5nnOLR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QplEQMcN3BYALSnAngw%2F31f2IKr4FfiijlYWQEWuPkjgqJfcJG8Lf1FlhgO9RrPm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LeavxKONJ1rkpALJuHKWppEZ0Y8z%2FObV5hmnnxvdKn362TqrfQ9Gc7xNyHkiPBwo


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     46

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10160 Planning & Regulation               

10160 50500  Labor-Regu                        617,475      19,554     637,029     154,666.04            .00     482,362.96   24.3%
10160 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      16,912.74            .00     -16,912.74  100.0%*
10160 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       4,848.09            .00      -4,848.09  100.0%*
10160 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       8,667.41            .00      -8,667.41  100.0%*
10160 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,250           0       2,250       1,701.80            .00         548.20   75.6%
10160 55000  Labor-Allo                         10,281         669      10,950       3,337.50            .00       7,612.50   30.5%
10160 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      12,994      12,994      12,993.60            .00            .00  100.0%
10160 58000  Associated                        112,365     -22,834      89,531      26,041.89            .00      63,489.11   29.1%
10160 58100  Associated                         45,425       2,803      48,228      14,770.20            .00      33,457.81   30.6%
10160 58200  Associated                         66,691       2,562      69,253      20,034.73            .00      49,218.27   28.9%
10160 58300  Associated                         12,354         474      12,828       3,731.76            .00       9,096.24   29.1%
10160 58900  Associated                             90           0          90          18.40            .00          71.60   20.4%
10160 61200  ConProf-Ge                        155,340           0     155,340      99,026.08      63,179.14      -6,865.22  104.4%*
10160 61300  ConProf-De                        300,000           0     300,000     208,011.07      32,259.97      59,728.96   80.1%
10160 63100  Fees-Filin                          1,050           0       1,050          50.00            .00       1,000.00    4.8%
10160 64475  Ops-Materi                         31,500        -275      31,225       1,673.39          99.00      29,452.98    5.7%
10160 64600  Ops-Postag                          3,990           0       3,990         849.85            .00       3,140.15   21.3%
10160 64800  Ops-Unifor                            420           0         420            .00            .00         420.00     .0%
10160 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          5,000           0       5,000         971.75       4,028.25            .00  100.0%
10160 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500       1,663.34          69.81       8,766.85   16.5%
10160 65050  Maint-Equi                            320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10160 65550  Maint-Vehi                         11,150           0      11,150       8,225.30       2,970.19         -45.49  100.4%*
10160 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,050           0       1,050         161.00         229.00         660.00   37.1%
10160 66100  Empl-Train                          4,730           0       4,730         450.00            .00       4,280.00    9.5%
10160 66200  Empl-Per D                          6,830           0       6,830         336.16            .00       6,493.84    4.9%
10160 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,050           0       1,050         135.00            .00         915.00   12.9%
10160 66400  Empl-Trans                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10160 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10160 67100  Util-Elect                         13,090           0      13,090       3,498.22       9,591.78            .00  100.0%
10160 67200  Util-Gas                            4,810           0       4,810         168.79       4,641.21            .00  100.0%
10160 67400  Util-Telep                         13,590           0      13,590       3,995.51      10,711.41      -1,116.92  108.2%*
10160 67500  Util-Water                          7,390           0       7,390       2,387.80       5,002.20            .00  100.0%
10160 80300  Cap-Improv                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
10160 80400  Cap-Infras                         25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%
10160 80500  Cap-Equipm                         10,000         275      10,275            .00      10,274.63            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Planning & Regulation             1,479,481      16,222   1,495,703     599,327.42     143,056.59     753,318.60   49.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CPd4u10a5V40p%2FSTQcwquXyYUywEY7XldTvjY2kS2r79ishpn5yQWTnoeFntUsZx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=riP3gSyWVD2prcMKXhVX%2BWhKoypr7EfzBe6L3xIRlyD%2BbI7KHRDgeGGZjPwFIXdp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XA%2FdfECQC0wbu%2BsCdWnz9cLKt%2Ff1n9DQpmhksHwnP9lRsr9P220MA7JOIrVoemdz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f800w%2BoQz%2FWLAtVH5V078oySgDvIWMSB95ue6ZB4hXoYTP2rwLsQiHAvsQzE9TsE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NE7hn2xrlLzZneiMW7Lwtaye1v9SrQvk6stxQyI1F98HdLWcfMm%2FDUc5aARdg51w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pBFOkRfr%2BIXMyA14IMrwSEd7QGo7tBCVQmZ%2B%2F9BikFUyQ7D%2FccxnKFqrR5StpuXj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2FHEuUo8nhCE4mLgDlqBcV%2BinmfJi77N5yWxJG%2B4r%2BbGeFCmeTXmr0HCB4zeJe7u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xPxTIpKQFPP1pJVm6yvVB8hWGWJir3epE9YKD4oPqoug1R%2FhlXOCaaNq8FX8FjCc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ebi%2FLDwy8czg2mXcSizYz%2B7DGwP2fen%2BwGSspAyTTcxJ6fWRob6O7TUL%2BjZJrmO9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HAX0A1rG6NUYUxGtXdbXzrg1V8njwOhlzjfuqb%2FbhKBV4EWgs9kQZazzdRnht5Ab
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xLKWmDHhj%2F7pmA1Rxyy%2FiwGIBA3o8tnU1HwP45tWby90NtKPEgPTzwPcefke3P%2BX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OjCl%2FoAkQ1jAqzP5gMOInE2kegeC4qLKkVaPIyETcUuAU6IH%2FlHOefjLCT6qzxug
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ssj%2FM6AkBA4Nb5cma0awsvhureirj%2FwKksZWzM2UqEx8lQgu6fTojyE65Ew8tUGO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rEo38mrReKmyrVyj%2BY1Z2vWMtXNOQi%2B1EqPvPOu1fOGd5dqgY0D8arTHTMfTBlNz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mNK4dvnZWy4P4tX6vDZ%2BQcc4FbvVsZ387AB%2FnvCdHoEXFrTP35pXia4G8Ac7fmoV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=72Q50ObmUEy3gZU%2Fc%2FLRrx4OJ05yhitZV3k83TbLvVIBHyna9EjWHhYj0Sk8T0xY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GGegvhRxN3iVrQM6OUk5d1uTtDO%2FWDkz%2B6aj9bZbA%2BW8rfNBvyB%2B3ikJLN2fBe1Z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P3xIBiceptM8k5%2B%2BjzUFil5CGfZ58CLX%2BfQ6pTHOFC6GE3ag2OtOrzlPdbMPVBPy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vRZ5ZH8j8CN0DeXkQ4oVQqtdw4KrKXMHhhQhFJWA1vULTn693PaW9k7NMF1PdUrA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YfE4ZkSKzJeoEuyl5SF6x5aadciUhCye%2Ba4n9l7Lajz%2BhqYQGUtsbhMd026XHBuA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XUAHPt5vPREgjnCfw%2Fybn%2BrOn9089vPuUUHBUbj8MyOGqvJULJyFnRHjJBEHR%2Bxj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tTc9XYOnXQZPPbJDM1Py3JGizakvJZtxDhraLHAvI3Yo19gvNJthMzue2OF371Ku
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iYA5vi50XlI77aogMCJLpxfGnyAezgp8v9fzVd%2Fn7PPo25%2F5CjxW2k%2BwasVLEXdQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0mv9Ksk9z0psZfa3DcKcvpJdIC9VdE%2B3LDR5TAxXu4Rq2TjD%2FH80BgC81X%2FMpj4S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fEwY4%2Fes4JksZRMEtJMQAGpSTfRaI8CH3vrRGaCZyg%2FyuQUuf0GCdA2ZGJYgCg0a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l2nCIcamsjbxyKtXwIKkhulwHX40Emj6eEmjtwBLVwaX6TaQiUb5LZIqTnNZobr2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6BStMPtXMNVwrp77vZ4vIUTiaj8YGetEEfdQTbP3LEYAogjtBprZOL34E9XZuylO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KqUpKdb3eEEcmtlxLKuT%2FVdE3cEWzxgwGpIjkM2uhw8DXDEQwSQn4HOK8Rz8H1ab
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ocSkyxnLPCkTJPX3bj057eVafJX6JwmodK1rqCUQPSEtbD%2BoZ4nll0yDvOnAJpXK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=taAA7zvmHn1amaaKFDQPd7jQ8P%2F8No4zL%2FOHe3I50gQA7e1%2BfgQI9QD7qbV5IMPa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LO%2FP%2Ftlp8IL4v4KTyu9OWXS%2FqNnKY9SEzm4bCLySVbbtBw4vRhr3iRHbS%2Fz1QOff
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hle6LaT9GIk0T%2FCgJ9fCDTtGJBbfdFp5zjW6HhTWBtEgCk8a0PlvsnkVTEr4FjrI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2F27LUqsQnRJMuZtSGAiICSZQpK4Uv3zMS%2BNSTKY%2FVoC5N9nophv362tR4ewcQTl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wVoGG%2F9dCQ8GhnnQ8nQdOLTU%2B7k%2F7RW7MT2bgi1eix%2BT25wq9vJnVh2%2B5wTeSqdG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y2sRHfDIlUbjhRDeC3kGHKWPJpmlqIoKrBEGOIkarS450Df%2FiGOaDORP7KS6HhVN


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     47

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10161 Cemetery                            

10161 61200  ConProf-Ge                        504,230           0     504,230     140,285.69     306,334.99      57,609.32   88.6%
10161 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0       6,277.98       1,422.02      -7,700.00  100.0%*
10161 64425  Ops-Landsc                         22,470           0      22,470            .00            .00      22,470.00     .0%
10161 64475  Ops-Materi                         10,500           0      10,500       2,310.48          60.00       8,129.52   22.6%
10161 64990  Ops-Misc                                0      13,014      13,014            .00            .00      13,014.00     .0%
10161 65000  Maint-Buil                            320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10161 65050  Maint-Equi                            110           0         110      11,412.17            .00     -11,302.17*******%*
10161 66000  Empl-Dues                             420           0         420            .00         350.00          70.00   83.3%
10161 66500  Empl-Perso                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10161 67100  Util-Elect                          5,090           0       5,090       1,464.18       3,535.82          90.00   98.2%
10161 67400  Util-Telep                          2,710           0       2,710         858.57       1,851.43            .00  100.0%
10161 67500  Util-Water                        132,140           0     132,140      63,445.09      83,459.51     -14,764.60  111.2%*
10161 80200  Cap-Buildi                        250,000           0     250,000      10,336.85       3,959.11     235,704.04    5.7%
10161 80300  Cap-Improv                        433,178     -28,475     404,703     336,251.97            .00      68,451.07   83.1%

     TOTAL Cemetery                          1,361,278     -15,461   1,345,817     572,642.98     400,972.88     372,201.18   72.3%

     TOTAL General Fund                     11,253,788  12,378,935  23,632,724   8,099,083.50   9,045,317.83   6,488,322.41   72.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -63,452,289  -1,733,310 -65,185,599 -26,451,670.87            .00 -38,733,928.00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   74,706,077  14,112,246  88,818,323  34,550,754.37   9,045,317.83  45,222,250.41

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IFy74pt4G9xfWu4xByBZ%2BBdTRXTrXbZlOuzUteqRX3EYfvwdUyRVXtSKMDl%2Bdyz%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JPSN3BM9RJMwtisxShZFW99L%2B1e%2Bjal6ZHz8BnALQ%2BPIzNUjy0d%2BFZDVsEDzWxs%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9JWSy5DIo%2BLTYMnaHBx3jMEuuNUkzy0vkpVissgytW8iUQ7m8cviaLJAmq7oE7rC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1qq5KsvSPFG14%2FhTuKZJJvqsa8s2MritcJwkuCHLBJKTZ9i53ap6yRqy5B1VlBaA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GFyOlWw%2FIC4f0vslndE%2B268NkRfVf31EWqOnh8VJgVeblnwXK8EQ2jxkydVTLAVk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dR6Y2xXb9TUqeiKpXIPAU%2FiiH%2BnDze4N2%2B0pTrkwDYFbaMfBzbd%2F5J%2Bme9tTP96p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FpZd2ri3lv9%2B%2Fy4b2MrLccnB9jQphK5RCdYpcwgMcHYL0BMrBQC3%2FllTsU35OGZA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ryMf5G9dkxYxYqySKw0GRE6brHRAIXdZ%2BFGvNhQWzUfVeZpcAw2%2BKmD5tK5%2F3acO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8hJZs4PIzrWJBB1Neuf3YVVx6gmy9QBFqfAwQc2QmDMZMXH6HNym19uA7FrYx4JM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jWn3birbEfWu%2BlKowYk7k8EjZIQX%2BU8BleBb35DuVsxavaFLg%2FYsUxsbzxwrOOkO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fCUkTZ4%2BW%2BXqVMs4jXi6cAEeiCrIw3D029R2ckBjlngHshkmB0fSGIptqxYC4xHR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o8GlFwTP%2B7gef3EEBU%2FH3XIRh0zonO1mbOZEpw5m6b9j%2BcB22lk%2B6hFuI91uc9Zy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9%2F0jUt23jUhBLPGWZIX%2BAL69bqbj0vYEF2GqGmWKNEBI35tD1EV4DqU8ayURxGMW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hlLii%2FN3gEhYyPC9fq4loZDmphYL9Xo8Ig6P0ZcUSBYad%2BZ1cRlWBOPKO4ulgYCA


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     48

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
102      Payroll                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10202 Payroll                             

10202 64025  Ops-Bank C                            250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%

     TOTAL Payroll                                 250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%

     TOTAL Payroll                                 250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gd2cRlUCKVVMufKn8rhA3eGBQJ19q89Gsgcmruz6d7Wdx%2B8%2Byq435727OOUSeWeu


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     49

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
200      GRT Capital Outlay                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

200 GRT Capital Outlay                    

200 30020  GRTR-Capit                       -4,576,548           0  -4,576,548  -1,858,534.54            .00  -2,718,013.46   40.6%*
200 45000  Transfer-T                        3,850,000   2,200,000   6,050,000   3,800,000.00            .00   2,250,000.00   62.8%

     TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                 -726,548   2,200,000   1,473,452   1,941,465.46            .00    -468,013.46  131.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vmVBDM2YJuDxvAKL7NQ1VJwrAVBdjJMaff0Au2m7M5mJJc6J716xPeY7V88ZnkJG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XigQNHEhiTrm3IbsLAESkHpqLjGGJ8BNWqjnnl10w9S0OksIZw%2Fv14408TmEk4TE


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     50

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
200      GRT Capital Outlay                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

20000 GRT Capital Outlay                  

20000 63225  Fees-NMTRD                        230,000           0     230,000      74,150.14            .00     155,849.86   32.2%
20000 80300  Cap-Improv                        423,364           0     423,364      15,284.32       6,011.06     402,068.62    5.0%

     TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                  653,364           0     653,364      89,434.46       6,011.06     557,918.48   14.6%

     TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                  -73,184   2,200,000   2,126,816   2,030,899.92       6,011.06      89,905.02   95.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,576,548           0  -4,576,548  -1,858,534.54            .00  -2,718,013.46
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    4,503,364   2,200,000   6,703,364   3,889,434.46       6,011.06   2,807,918.48

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u1B8Er5fkihMPDxacAAjKaQEST8YWZ5E%2FKTgqSvIEzTF%2BqQY0cI8iTZGlTJlvDpf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SlTjhrctWKJiQtiKD4FVgf0hrJxugVW53KHAH7VogH%2BAHHzXLGtFg8AG9AepYZ%2B7


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     51

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
201      Capital Projects                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

201 Capital Projects                      

201 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0      -3,035.75            .00       3,035.75  100.0%
201 37135  State-Legi                                0           0           0     -87,091.84            .00      87,091.84  100.0%
201 37150  State-NMDO                                0  -1,100,008  -1,100,008            .00            .00  -1,100,008.00     .0%*
201 37199  State-Misc                      -14,204,775   2,410,000 -11,794,775    -842,380.13            .00 -10,952,394.87    7.1%*
201 40000  Trans-IN                         -2,250,000           0  -2,250,000  -1,700,000.00            .00    -550,000.00   75.6%*

     TOTAL Capital Projects                -16,454,775   1,309,992 -15,144,783  -2,632,507.72            .00 -12,512,275.28   17.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ldd15CNWhVIxxVlccbITTsbGDnbvjQBqjRKQV%2FK%2BsD06o3%2FJ5cqUW2DpKvisArE4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2iQkFXZMufCpqqWBES8KJSN5PPyPTE%2BeKdoLI3VjOJGA9mvrd0SPTHWP1%2BHGZQx%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sstdrGdu4L1ECKH2BWTAOLVNfZBC13bx7DGuAMI8R2OdDm8Z3341lUEhWLRoICjy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=12isLedHA1BQ1WKZ%2FOmE0LITvqpauZbEGLAPwvaISe0CAg1osgVIIre2BS2ypwgD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yR%2BXTFpchD8WACEOJ5R%2F7BaWO0QkmCyY1PJik7T1Zm5Jy8rtEA7ohNtdL3k2nrQC


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     52

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
201      Capital Projects                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

20101 Capital Projects                    

20101 80100  Cap-Land                          235,522     -43,358     192,164      86,871.78      37,203.49      68,088.52   64.6%
20101 80300  Cap-Improv                      8,195,942    -882,153   7,313,789      67,122.38      94,744.34   7,151,922.61    2.2%
20101 80400  Cap-Infras                      4,910,000    -534,990   4,375,010            .00            .00   4,375,010.00     .0%
20101 80500  Cap-Equipm                      2,261,588    -500,000   1,761,588      28,536.70     574,964.00   1,158,087.30   34.3%

     TOTAL Capital Projects                 15,603,052  -1,960,501  13,642,551     182,530.86     706,911.83  12,753,108.43    6.5%

     TOTAL Capital Projects                   -851,723    -650,509  -1,502,232  -2,449,976.86     706,911.83     240,833.15  116.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -16,454,775   1,309,992 -15,144,783  -2,632,507.72            .00 -12,512,275.28
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   15,603,052  -1,960,501  13,642,551     182,530.86     706,911.83  12,753,108.43

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fRDIJmNWOhLlISpH8tVmKzm6N%2FUkbIbtj7OIfFCEqfQBgHOlrR7GeHn4iSfeWgeY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2h5DB7yIDOdxFqkmK13tldx4EAQQf5vwUCnd5IFO8tjJGEqB%2Fs8mTUKbyWDixs2D
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FhP5UtfHTMAWWXleloN0jBZxpa51ENxjYtHgf1khKj%2BBwmcEB8z0llFx3kefDTpM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BcklJB9oPtnsvlNFUWH44WxCKRiTd%2F0BERvJpACnV0QYtLNf4YSeH7X%2BKQWMZD7Q


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     53

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
202      Airport Improvements                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

202 Airport Improvements                  

202 35000  AP-BMB                              -12,800           0     -12,800            .00            .00     -12,800.00     .0%*
202 35010  AP-Boutiqu                           -3,600           0      -3,600            .00            .00      -3,600.00     .0%*
202 35020  AP-Celtech                           -2,280           0      -2,280        -914.88            .00      -1,365.12   40.1%*
202 35021  AP-CNB                                  -50           0         -50            .00            .00         -50.00     .0%*
202 35022  AP-Danfort                           -1,200           0      -1,200        -400.00            .00        -800.00   33.3%*
202 35030  AP-Fed Exp                           -3,900           0      -3,900      -1,308.96            .00      -2,591.04   33.6%*
202 35040  AP-Chandle                           -4,900           0      -4,900      -1,653.32            .00      -3,246.68   33.7%*
202 35050  Air Method                           -2,300           0      -2,300        -807.32            .00      -1,492.68   35.1%*
202 37145  State-NM A                          -20,000           0     -20,000            .00            .00     -20,000.00     .0%*
202 37150  State-NMDO                         -802,335  -5,135,000  -5,937,335    -182,261.00            .00  -5,755,074.00    3.1%*
202 37200  Federal-FA                       -3,534,884           0  -3,534,884    -802,995.00            .00  -2,731,889.00   22.7%*

     TOTAL Airport Improvements             -4,388,249  -5,135,000  -9,523,249    -990,340.48            .00  -8,532,908.52   10.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sWEA6EMkWPrBy7L4EcUghMdINJKsMvxsMLzLAGql4HOZO%2B3vBLHy%2FtOxdKMgaUxz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AhNlzYtisma1xbB%2FiaG36uVPyKFhQom1Ke0rAnme19CsWsYTVWONkeCUCmRj43Ui
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4MfnP%2Fawjaz%2BbjQ3fHsAK4gA9znYpxVYgzZfFnM%2FozNmmE6w6aRuk%2FL9dyXqbyhm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=firWbKuRKS9nKOb1jpweD5Xx5DX9OW4joGZgmJ3%2FDPVA7ud54VfMSXVQxqUf39gx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B0n%2FoARrMuumyd1N7zYWrJIEFZwPn7ZmOi0UKrjzr%2FbaVOWSot3ox5Od6T3tJU4V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QKqsSZndZbXYXuVoxUta%2Bye8U44%2BastcgmuuHHbDeMnjvfdsTuYYUz%2FY8c3CGCPe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ae4ER3JM%2FLYZVLK77imUPS%2BfRWoNHI2iK6qduNzJmbMm36bT%2B6k%2BZPDvJkGQTEd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w004UVklvu5TMD8TX5YGC5%2FMSfeRCIYMh9ixXRG3CqrDhIDhkpnxsTYNgwCDq9nL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4iS%2BvUbwpoilKOKGcgDc31%2F8l4ftXPyT5sTnONcS9LuLAtPivv0gynoZ8L1aPGWY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FKLTYBXl0F03NNbkfbpKRUK9AkGCzMJRYLGXjjOOW41gtkXeNKSGPtvCKPJzTuIX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oJFGUpex1XAhVKq46glLgu%2FTo7wHIbbDYIPaeIVt0cgD4sCGCTEoK7ISK44c%2BBeO


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     54

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
202      Airport Improvements                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

20202 Airport Improvements                

20202 61200  ConProf-Ge                         50,000           0      50,000            .00       9,483.34      40,516.66   19.0%
20202 64475  Ops-Materi                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
20202 65900  Maint-Misc                         85,469           0      85,469       8,816.80      14,771.35      61,880.55   27.6%
20202 80200  Cap-Buildi                         65,000   5,150,000   5,215,000            .00            .00   5,215,000.00     .0%
20202 80400  Cap-Infras                      4,558,536  -1,033,608   3,524,928   1,994,139.26   1,528,789.37       1,999.65   99.9%

     TOTAL Airport Improvements              4,760,005   4,116,392   8,876,397   2,002,956.06   1,553,044.06   5,320,396.86   40.1%

     TOTAL Airport Improvements                371,756  -1,018,608    -646,852   1,012,615.58   1,553,044.06  -3,212,511.66 -396.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,388,249  -5,135,000  -9,523,249    -990,340.48            .00  -8,532,908.52
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    4,760,005   4,116,392   8,876,397   2,002,956.06   1,553,044.06   5,320,396.86

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6VvXkaZNKv6Uj8Te4N24LJOE3JfX5DRJvkOr8a11XOc1Ij%2F%2BunhSWYPpImaB2iUS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fi%2B4GrkNXpjtQ4CqrQRJ5CIyv1apCtBefgdxmu8RN%2FuaeaNd2ZTXBnmY4hC2nGqZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A8gMt2IDclFENJRz9kcfRgeNTI2Vz1Gxh15jupGxmdVHbDiUfzuYsfukLKgWh0jP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tFpgfbZGccqYwpybExa%2BSew1o6COX4aysulSqNFs82huJ3IaqwPkvoXjmPrGDxLZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hNy1xWhOZaXGAiXWhn3B4QO8H122Csi9b3K0Hy2RnenTlkcqTBua5uELqOlpgAmH


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     55

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
220      Landfill-Reserve                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

220 Landfill-Reserve                      

220 36000  CD's                                      0           0           0     -41,554.00            .00      41,554.00  100.0%
220 37010  County-Lan                         -111,000           0    -111,000    -111,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
220 40000  Trans-IN                           -111,000           0    -111,000    -111,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Reserve                   -222,000           0    -222,000    -263,554.00            .00      41,554.00  118.7%

     TOTAL Landfill-Reserve                   -222,000           0    -222,000    -263,554.00            .00      41,554.00  118.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -222,000           0    -222,000    -263,554.00            .00      41,554.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W5NKZX%2BClLQIR3RG9Nq%2FnyNo8UYhO%2F%2BpOYQQjK59BH45T2lJK0ff8AUWUlcGr9lQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=11kFAyoPjQOHOlUqhIxQvlg0PPoZrJ44sJN%2BF4XEtuTLWaNQ1t9vgqEd8mSLLfg%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uRbGUkPfI4%2FcQOUhkJw2IpSiUwKSWi2SRDw9ZZmtOz6vHoJAeAD21aIJ0q%2FjQ60A


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     56

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
230      Landfill-Closure                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

23030 Landfill-Closure                    

23030 61200  ConProf-Ge                         15,000           0      15,000       3,759.19      12,240.81      -1,000.00  106.7%*
23030 61350  ConProf-En                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
23030 61600  ConProf-Me                         25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%
23030 63200  Fees-Groun                         40,000           0      40,000            .00      25,000.00      15,000.00   62.5%
23030 64375  Ops-Landfi                         10,000           0      10,000            .00       8,000.00       2,000.00   80.0%
23030 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Closure                    110,000           0     110,000       3,759.19      45,240.81      61,000.00   44.5%

     TOTAL Landfill-Closure                    110,000           0     110,000       3,759.19      45,240.81      61,000.00   44.5%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      110,000           0     110,000       3,759.19      45,240.81      61,000.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VC28IpPX%2FkYWcV%2Fd8Ij2nHN2wxmUGBB7afo2%2FDFXS5wi%2BSsr27fhbk5c%2BpM4%2FroJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2lZYuyV5iXo11NiRc35I5bVNcsIqanbNwlDlbAXmfFuXOQ0Ou6nB60QYkRob6Xcv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZaTmZCmh76%2BqsAnMxal%2FSSCw%2Bf9p9pJ7ipITNRelI7CvlxOpJRNzvr%2F6kBbAotfS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mVChP3LfUHxpGdWX56eX%2Fq4knOumcs3mqZbH1p39AUroyk7aS1jYyFcIlcZNRWV5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TLmBsdEwCl0%2BcIk%2BAn0gNyJPWrabg92omBBKrhTM%2FVbBsf8uT7FUO2lYdm8PL%2F1C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5apT%2FYJDaLE13zB4OhzNb5t5WdmhcM15s7lcDCKQy4mdY5UU0UuXWTYL7i0VLSKK


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     57

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
240      Landfill-Construction                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

240 Landfill-Construction                 

240 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,000,000  -3,000,000  -4,000,000  -4,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Construction            -1,000,000  -3,000,000  -4,000,000  -4,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pJ%2FArziZO6WXCCnk3FCwYAaHFHlMOR6xmqONZsYyoXqJSnRjyZ7hcOZTJsDc%2B27n


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     58

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
240      Landfill-Construction                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

24040 Landfill-Construction               

24040 64400  Ops-Landfi                      1,000,000     645,000   1,645,000      12,751.99     408,777.06   1,223,470.95   25.6%

     TOTAL Landfill-Construction             1,000,000     645,000   1,645,000      12,751.99     408,777.06   1,223,470.95   25.6%

     TOTAL Landfill-Construction                     0  -2,355,000  -2,355,000  -3,987,248.01     408,777.06   1,223,470.95  152.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,000,000  -3,000,000  -4,000,000  -4,000,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,000,000     645,000   1,645,000      12,751.99     408,777.06   1,223,470.95

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gYXtbAKxQgdUVXkkumnt8Hm16OnjThciaZ9tmHDBBGwaMOKwTUwRmnhFQJxqP06K


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     59

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
300      Sports Complex                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

300 Sports Complex                        

300 30030  GRTR-Infra                       -2,431,890           0  -2,431,890    -987,589.48            .00  -1,444,300.52   40.6%*
300 34310  Concession                           -8,000           0      -8,000      -5,398.39            .00      -2,601.61   67.5%*
300 37199  State-Misc                                0     -76,000     -76,000            .00            .00     -76,000.00     .0%*
300 40000  Trans-IN                                  0     -13,307     -13,307     -13,306.92            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Sports Complex                   -2,439,890     -89,307  -2,529,197  -1,006,294.79            .00  -1,522,902.13   39.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ERQc8j%2FhyhOf3QK25pYOyKVDgFfAXTud7176M5ru0oNb2MGgFDvYAVu5zZDaQuQ9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JPcT4HCIHEWfv5fep9WfLcll2iGG9HVF1tAOmVGJn%2BXQUntmiAhQqKxtP41la0db
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tzTSe0p3A9bDRIa459zVrB53Cxb90yfFbZ7xUSE5RQd%2BR9ag3OI8LA%2BLO4hyUlp0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FRcQ7tb33hortjHYBc8U%2F9ZlACZUb4ybp8nX3X2JZCdH3ZBshlbSX9NpYU6LHqNl


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     60

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
300      Sports Complex                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

30000 Sports Complex                      

30000 50500  Labor-Regu                        543,436      24,286     567,722     138,433.58            .00     429,288.42   24.4%
30000 51000  Labor-OT                            9,099         351       9,450       2,228.52            .00       7,221.48   23.6%
30000 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       8,453.73            .00      -8,453.73  100.0%*
30000 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,737.52            .00      -2,737.52  100.0%*
30000 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       3,282.41            .00      -3,282.41  100.0%*
30000 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750            .00            .00       1,750.00     .0%
30000 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,417         -27       8,390       2,514.00            .00       5,876.00   30.0%
30000 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      12,361      12,361      12,361.28            .00            .00  100.0%
30000 58000  Associated                         84,635           0      84,635      27,211.52            .00      57,423.48   32.2%
30000 58100  Associated                         40,717       2,926      43,643      12,270.99            .00      31,371.65   28.1%
30000 58200  Associated                         36,944       1,086      38,030      10,834.75            .00      27,195.25   28.5%
30000 58300  Associated                          6,844         202       7,046       2,017.11            .00       5,028.89   28.6%
30000 58900  Associated                            130           0         130          25.30            .00         104.70   19.5%
30000 61200  ConProf-Ge                        172,535           0     172,535      56,577.28     153,863.46     -37,905.74  122.0%*
30000 63225  Fees-NMTRD                        120,000           0     120,000      37,573.20            .00      82,426.80   31.3%
30000 64425  Ops-Landsc                         10,500           0      10,500       1,584.55            .00       8,915.45   15.1%
30000 64475  Ops-Materi                         63,000           0      63,000       2,807.48         859.21      59,333.31    5.8%
30000 64775  Ops-Tools                           4,730           0       4,730       1,631.42         577.40       2,521.18   46.7%
30000 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,890           0       3,890            .00       3,021.78         868.22   77.7%
30000 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,000           0      15,000       4,956.64      10,043.36            .00  100.0%
30000 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,250           0       5,250         392.01         150.62       4,707.37   10.3%
30000 65050  Maint-Equi                         28,350           0      28,350       2,161.21       3,347.10      22,841.69   19.4%
30000 65500  Maint-Turf                         67,200           0      67,200       1,116.76       3,237.56      62,845.68    6.5%
30000 65550  Maint-Vehi                          1,050           0       1,050         223.34         147.39         679.27   35.3%
30000 66100  Empl-Train                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
30000 66200  Empl-Per D                            740           0         740            .00            .00         740.00     .0%
30000 66500  Empl-Perso                            530           0         530          35.75            .00         494.25    6.7%
30000 67100  Util-Elect                        128,200           0     128,200      32,426.56      95,773.44            .00  100.0%
30000 67400  Util-Telep                          3,840           0       3,840       1,209.74       2,630.26            .00  100.0%
30000 67500  Util-Water                         29,660           0      29,660       8,980.87      19,019.13       1,660.00   94.4%
30000 80100  Cap-Land                          990,914   1,200,000   2,190,914     409,060.12       8,201.44   1,773,652.64   19.0%
30000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        197,889     300,000     497,889     142,163.62      37,888.43     317,836.95   36.2%

     TOTAL Sports Complex                    2,576,300   1,541,185   4,117,485     925,271.26     338,760.58   2,853,453.28   30.7%

     TOTAL Sports Complex                      136,410   1,451,878   1,588,288     -81,023.53     338,760.58   1,330,551.15   16.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,439,890     -89,307  -2,529,197  -1,006,294.79            .00  -1,522,902.13
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,576,300   1,541,185   4,117,485     925,271.26     338,760.58   2,853,453.28

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V15z4qmrNO664x%2FaS%2Fp%2B%2Fp1yJECUl0nMmhVHQ75lJtJf994TBvWhoCXtiqgsCYUB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ULnVv8C6fWeepU77ZTOKkclDCMJao%2BHak6KOGPvTMoPQ9%2B0PfCVHOLo%2FycWA1sPM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PrXGdSd0Xxa5BhsYbrlTugRjkZd4q9onZLgLXY0btPjMhTqz9LZux0Xk0RZdg7%2F0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HFj9LCY3VGZWHcQt3LQssPwxcbduF0rMQdeONvaOOOTTUp%2FssSKCiQLxAWR%2B8BnC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KxU%2FTsb4mE3uzRRU9iFK%2B0%2BDKx77IitAOjHP1XvfdATXYZ7Rv%2FAmKKy%2FGim8eyy1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UWRjJ%2Fm51tD5o%2F42TJ2LLkRm5poBbTQ41DkAdV0DXA%2F0xqUK0OhMG4y6si%2B6Supi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2Fn%2FfSjf%2BaXxeJO9CVg3UmQWXcU9hmnguZEc9ojOQdHNrQK9XstRtlUvic26MPdw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sruKyaIkUXe1QgCZLbJHK0hTwI820nsqZ43OzEofdzPIHYm4uyqYtiVGjl2naTLV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DkfKb1dwHGfwr7%2Fo1ojPH1xrnzVMFBErlH2hWuXNnomxnMfAzJzfj%2Fbmf166iNFe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PBJL5kRrRhlcK1nHEx3vDLCffGnspESE6TXDiEGF%2FIU6J0PPQcuQ3b3%2Fu6Bsz9Ie
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5NVunEEF%2BRY9ECiFxOCUaMiInFLnG0fhXPcyAnbkM87iGZvqSFU%2FeEsZMbPaVfab
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RpVlmp%2FK9yhQOivbtYH5rypjTLNK5pzpe73VK0tyB6XSB9aOoOO1YsmieTfOWZco
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zTdOyRO%2BuBpCVOsemZn1KRi2wPuueVv4IBdlJJAHQYKr1V7BAaocbkZz7rDQkWkS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JLNRULsNWsslWIUkEKuBGUtSgLwk1GqKF7d3XOwaDXF%2FnoQ2oYgLiksIV4V2c%2Fh5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aygHXN7rnuLXImmhwKJLGbVzaBV3T4ZJXsr629x%2BPz1VtBbW6WM5w7SUPekCH6VG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f8V2U0KmLoMBSzVsNHOyEpClM%2F5Ok1AJnEp540BOaBWK%2BcnNS%2FB%2FFUdQnKdIN7U6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vSfv6ZLz1dfYVFh%2BFWyAHll608A9nES5FHkGKV%2FpOHYouD5wXZBUvWBqFqTZo6jk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9mLZ33IAho8Nge6IPecvKj0jSFGIEYPSNLf2Q5juXRX3qccVIhW4FbfcJJ87ajbl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LgIwC8RraHmYN32gwNg%2B8DlVGAEzRiRXf4dImuOmyWGtUGMcYBOU4o9mfD6TvixE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pgiXz7uaFvzk6psF%2FoDR1CnwHyuzFL75XFx%2BK15h17Qa8YOAq4m9DVIb6r5eNutu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZBW0Lg%2FqMUn%2FrrxYwHEakXeSs%2F2Tj9NZkAvDHh%2F%2Fifq5SoFqXsit5xjzGpExpYi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kyCcF%2FH8P8vBFFdYecKpC%2BrCMeUG62RsLj4CGlRHtj4nuU9hiO604bCUUf4F0bhH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zSY3xMbA2eCXJi9ZZ63bqEM6BG5K2qVB%2FsJnb92xuJ5GlOOHXCI0AMKUEZZZx9q2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P44%2BlmOwRewSvmKzOS%2BHdmy5Mz8nKoV9Ej322lYR8QIzmSBFctCuoXXrKsZ2DbEQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9KOSRxm16iPYdnnRBpsmglIQyOED8d9graIu60ck7OlJaUbMxrDoGfDjf9vfSZHj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kaJBfZ4bi1uDHNFlrAIyyXwE1GMJ%2FMP6aMzmWLbiZApQ87oUw0YoQaELxxzlkecF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NdLh5LGXsr6KPeiMy%2BRcAI9fwrTVSf9VQzZb%2FuwjBk3IwsgX49Vey55e9L7FgKYu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wDvVFXdPc%2BHnkZp7F57WpdycHmbZJ87F3lqZo5%2BrjGOAs37ig7%2FRsRn5fHQTNAag
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2BvqsjjpLYMzUcj2v8ecHuSkLupWTTsIpdmqXaNPdHlcv9GKMCtmxzgjNMjIRCgx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PSveQ%2B6AD8n1Te5spqq2gYJTGoXt%2FWpL%2BoCIbVvareKPxq998zxZ5ba8ghLNM2Ji
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VBh%2FnfvxbULQJL1%2BxQPtMMXCkYKV3wHgM1WbC3QMYJyiTRwpoU%2Fh3CaR7jg2h1R3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fS7pXOK%2F9GtH68k2jpSWIzj9kmQhmsuy66K8qma2r0L9pBV7W9337I6mzKbjEE5C


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     61

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
320      Streets Improvement                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

320 Streets Improvement                   

320 30200  Muni Count                         -450,000           0    -450,000    -146,017.02            .00    -303,982.98   32.4%*
320 30210  Muni Rd                            -230,000           0    -230,000    -101,569.18            .00    -128,430.82   44.2%*
320 30310  Tax-Auto L                         -105,000           0    -105,000     -40,935.57            .00     -64,064.43   39.0%*
320 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0      -6,042.84            .00       6,042.84  100.0%
320 37135  State-Legi                         -649,014           0    -649,014            .00            .00    -649,014.00     .0%*
320 40000  Trans-IN                         -3,300,000  -1,000,000  -4,300,000  -4,300,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Streets Improvement              -4,734,014  -1,000,000  -5,734,014  -4,594,564.61            .00  -1,139,449.39   80.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D7uoM4ukfK4job5QHUoogGoPuVLmp8fRbircP7NCicTzrO3K8wo7iK7k15EFS1mz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uBxYQIV2bYu9w9CCDVx2lzCvGkYLLJ4eMOtIna9sL3sjDKghzmzwEUNyazhLsJ2L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9%2FZhPH2ML7L%2FjncQf4KN5BHI0gDi%2BmcXnHDfFn7ojceD51eLh8huz1KFdsaozfg6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l68Vf%2BKNf6JMRE4TIXeWwUJQFd9MG60gETW3HiJ2pqJS%2Bq%2FcTV67oe9pONHPc%2Ftl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uRhjRJRX7D8k5rBDCzwYDp51d10sCtltDnCWgbg%2FjtxKwj2ZyZ9Wfn663htU%2BtWv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RGL6mgDOArVwkec2N7BQmWZS2CCeEWUxtU9earPgIu%2FWLIYO%2Fg6a5LJ6dWWrT4c3


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     62

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
320      Streets Improvement                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

32020 Streets Improvement                 

32020 65900  Maint-Misc                        250,000           0     250,000            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0%
32020 80400  Cap-Infras                      5,771,485     532,194   6,303,679     366,498.54   3,240,229.58   2,696,951.23   57.2%

     TOTAL Streets Improvement               6,021,485     532,194   6,553,679     366,498.54   3,240,229.58   2,946,951.23   55.0%

     TOTAL Streets Improvement               1,287,471    -467,806     819,665  -4,228,066.07   3,240,229.58   1,807,501.84 -120.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,734,014  -1,000,000  -5,734,014  -4,594,564.61            .00  -1,139,449.39
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    6,021,485     532,194   6,553,679     366,498.54   3,240,229.58   2,946,951.23

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b7VirfKbG2xYZQII%2B4d7WYF0kepzn0B2eRRzBFKcaqChAtltjhb8aK%2Foi%2BfsOJkm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yIySzxQwJOt94OKabtvSUOJlmqaol%2Bo2FDiGmqmZOIkFAvjLniHDn1WtmhbfJ%2FZB


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     63

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
350      Local Government Correction           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

350 Local Government Correction           

350 33004  Fees-Court                         -580,000           0    -580,000    -192,464.00            .00    -387,536.00   33.2%*
350 33009  Fees-Local                         -150,000           0    -150,000     -43,515.00            .00    -106,485.00   29.0%*
350 33010  Fees-Notar                                0           0           0          -9.00            .00           9.00  100.0%
350 33014  Fees-Resti                                0           0           0        -100.00            .00         100.00  100.0%

     TOTAL Local Government Correction        -730,000           0    -730,000    -236,088.00            .00    -493,912.00   32.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0GcUVJNXWEORi0Dq6%2BGChinPVIwwYET7EjYcVPRJCOhfjefn759uxWh19ken7ti6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NJ2gKVUSO994%2BDb1wimhTDRpjI9q4GmXBWzhWjYrhOqxU%2F6KtXrY5kGJrhna76B0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d4Cg2t7WmhmwnVccrt%2BJrhArTclUYOlcw9mmieO1YW%2FssCdcVZFLpCxGVD%2F%2FpdHz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cG7IExleG%2FJxepMU50YG0HonsGOpzC%2FUtqzJY4Ig3YqUZA%2Bfs3IQT7eGJw2FKcWs


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     64

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
350      Local Government Correction           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

35050 Local Government Correction         

35050 62000  Prisoners-                        500,000           0     500,000      83,885.00     336,115.00      80,000.00   84.0%
35050 62100  Prisoners-                         25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Local Government Correction         525,000           0     525,000      83,885.00     336,115.00     105,000.00   80.0%

     TOTAL Local Government Correction        -205,000           0    -205,000    -152,203.00     336,115.00    -388,912.00  -89.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -730,000           0    -730,000    -236,088.00            .00    -493,912.00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      525,000           0     525,000      83,885.00     336,115.00     105,000.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2suomfsKtfoz4RzasGlyA%2FtoNPzPTn3FJ8s7iy0BYoVduXBDk9jq4OcS%2FnidBab2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0IhsPq7rJSLR8Ell4fFIfmiUv6C6m8ikOeJkEx%2BwHdH2aQdKA514DEp%2FH0fXTXkG


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     65

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
360      Cannabis Revenue                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

360 Cannabis Fund                         

360 30350  Cannabis                           -360,000           0    -360,000    -129,731.39            .00    -230,268.61   36.0%*
360 45000  Tran-TO-E                           355,000           0     355,000     355,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Cannabis Fund                        -5,000           0      -5,000     225,268.61            .00    -230,268.61-4505.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ThI2imRVER45V3nziDllFWHFcOZbStIdLgYBaidrUnp8Iycvj%2F33oEjIbeOmitE7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GffNlv7%2BxM2o5UB1eY0CndITDZN%2F3giRsXNdOwn12qDlM4o9agfSSeTeaSY73r%2Bc


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     66

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
360      Cannabis Revenue                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

36060 Cannabis Fund                       

36060 63226  Fees-CAN                           10,000           0      10,000       3,891.96            .00       6,108.04   38.9%

     TOTAL Cannabis Fund                        10,000           0      10,000       3,891.96            .00       6,108.04   38.9%

     TOTAL Cannabis Revenue                      5,000           0       5,000     229,160.57            .00    -224,160.57 4583.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -360,000           0    -360,000    -129,731.39            .00    -230,268.61
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      365,000           0     365,000     358,891.96            .00       6,108.04

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GMQLqf7yGb1GsrYAyITXfedmRoR2Vc7Z7obpvnJuuVtSyJLQTP4OqKjw%2F0Abp%2FQn


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     67

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
400      Disaster Preparedness                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

400 Disaster Preparedness                 

400 36000  Interest-C                                0           0           0      -5,736.65            .00       5,736.65  100.0%

     TOTAL Disaster Preparedness                     0           0           0      -5,736.65            .00       5,736.65  100.0%

     TOTAL Disaster Preparedness                     0           0           0      -5,736.65            .00       5,736.65  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0      -5,736.65            .00       5,736.65

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B209K4gOPNqSTfvOLT2ixIzE0wZrAC6zKeNnSqdOxN8Fs7%2FIZGxbAAohe%2Bp3EElm


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     68

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
401      Insurance                             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

401 Insurance                             

401 38012  Misc-Reimb                                0           0           0     -51,618.44            .00      51,618.44  100.0%
401 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000  -1,200,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Insurance                        -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000  -1,251,618.44            .00      51,618.44  104.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bMJpnEXBCBsuqnFhwQQFBs1xXkLtz7ziIZ8%2BhpxiakifF3biYF%2BoRbspQKeFk9Z%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bvqi8AYc3pkJ9cjnyizwvEfrgqZX6Ulby0XmAv7CKCUwxOQAGm2KaUTNZCQprhFm


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     69

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
401      Insurance                             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

40101 Insurance                           

40101 60200  Insur-Admi                         25,000           0      25,000       9,140.08      18,864.30      -3,004.38  112.0%*
40101 60205  Insur-Airp                          7,500           0       7,500       7,680.00       6,985.00      -7,165.00  195.5%*
40101 60210  Insur-Auto                         44,561           0      44,561      44,560.50            .00            .50  100.0%
40101 60215  Insur-Auto                         37,250           0      37,250      37,250.00            .00            .00  100.0%
40101 60220  Insur-Clai                        200,000           0     200,000      14,047.55            .00     185,952.45    7.0%
40101 60225  Insur-Crim                          5,000           0       5,000       5,542.00            .00        -542.00  110.8%*
40101 60230  Insur-EDP                               0           0           0       8,213.00            .00      -8,213.00  100.0%*
40101 60235  Insur-Fine                              0           0           0      21,996.00            .00     -21,996.00  100.0%*
40101 60250  Insur-Law                         181,294           0     181,294     181,294.00            .00            .00  100.0%
40101 60255  Insur-Liab                        400,000           0     400,000     197,894.69            .00     202,105.31   49.5%
40101 60265  Insur-Pro                           2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
40101 60270  Insur-Prop                        436,444           0     436,444     406,235.00            .00      30,209.00   93.1%
40101 60275  Insur-Publ                        167,772           0     167,772     167,772.00            .00            .00  100.0%
40101 60280  Insur-Unem                              0           0           0       7,122.23            .00      -7,122.23  100.0%*
40101 60285  Insur-Unin                        130,000           0     130,000            .00            .00     130,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Insurance                         1,637,321           0   1,637,321   1,108,747.05      25,849.30     502,724.65   69.3%

     TOTAL Insurance                           437,321           0     437,321    -142,871.39      25,849.30     554,343.09  -26.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000  -1,251,618.44            .00      51,618.44
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,637,321           0   1,637,321   1,108,747.05      25,849.30     502,724.65

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ClX6enVOsEbgMq8hs25bCkh9oLsuhD6BCwmmhMuxjeQhjFvDKw1KG3NEqQh2B2I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bXjhj%2FNPltRH1GBZBIkd3fG0DyxTuzjrHYnvzyD8sDoad%2F57fpMSRcdSC%2FRF5Xan
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EMFyltg3IAS7K5SazkSC7CdUNJzpnfvtpfkaULI5PNBJ6S5UPPzoKSzpDujUr%2BoY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=71EqKDuTH7z2mpJQDsI0NtLTcaQ%2FpJMWJUqUvyQ2CSocfeB%2BTnakTzrXpx2O7OFt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mBrUJoXYc%2FKXcn%2FSpkrgpioyeBV18PSjOsjw3jepzMCWW9IZKbSlKAnItvSQYPyD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XvJ0o2vQJWyzyGb1b%2Fe9llmm5iqmzoVMBWcO8tJFooL95tlzSfifq3TOF2uf2182
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QM%2FSDMM5tTunLanYD1vplecNErdlaaIOwaFMOFwV8ZPiZoBhmru2KwkDvNqyL64M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wXwEvyAUcI9a5TiXf%2ByErWODs7hCHddlYp3UGPNo3IPk53uFBZXuQoCmjt%2BfksTK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pqOm72Bpyi%2BdZhgLWpNKevAHY1%2BNnOQs%2BF9bU9A%2FC3aHznlr7F6dcVVe3TlEWNr5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mOBsyOM2VAI84Krld31jsn9K89wbu57lKA8LREjLHy0ohf%2B8PJlnGIl6DCGOCTag
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kGIjHzSvkcesSmVnhXWHMjyfdyCuD6mvGnWAJ%2BCRutm0Ym3bHEVEGaAx2vmZg%2BW5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v5Vx6FmBb3DmCHDlIRZS92CJVgXGpN0QMZ8fBYsPpdhfHUlXH9jXS%2BevKzo5bvO9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B8Qv6jKTKHjJZnTFmgb22GgeGKbSqGiQ9gNh8VWkjnC2oA4YkRp3E8uanpVQVFaF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Psiu%2FUKoQQqD87xdRyFgsY7HWFRscMmD9dVYvJ0TrFgjjkCMx5wnx0CYNJk9YCmH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=62698GMCPZYTvDr2MgWV28iKt3N51vaV2VhSmYH4%2BffBLfaDON5UawrGq2eELJQ0


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     70

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
402      Workers' Compensation                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

402 Workers' Compensation                 

402 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,050,000           0  -1,050,000  -1,050,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Workers' Compensation            -1,050,000           0  -1,050,000  -1,050,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f7fLUC07gRHwh1UPpPiEXz6MjWYpx%2BY5EgUNVouv4Yz%2BpCrXlOdgD%2F4jGu%2BlYacD


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     71

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
402      Workers' Compensation                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

40202 Workers' Compensation               

40202 60100  WC-Admin                           20,000           0      20,000      11,866.34      10,018.21      -1,884.55  109.4%*
40202 60110  WC-Excess                         275,000           0     275,000            .00            .00     275,000.00     .0%
40202 60120  WC-Expense                         50,000           0      50,000      14,243.13            .00      35,756.87   28.5%
40202 60130  WC-Medical                        200,000           0     200,000      80,747.11            .00     119,252.89   40.4%
40202 60140  WC-Settlem                        100,000           0     100,000       9,600.69            .00      90,399.31    9.6%
40202 60150  WC-Weekly                         200,000           0     200,000     100,205.09            .00      99,794.91   50.1%

     TOTAL Workers' Compensation               845,000           0     845,000     216,662.36      10,018.21     618,319.43   26.8%

     TOTAL Workers' Compensation              -205,000           0    -205,000    -833,337.64      10,018.21     618,319.43  401.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,050,000           0  -1,050,000  -1,050,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      845,000           0     845,000     216,662.36      10,018.21     618,319.43

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l0Hapf2dEKaQKl4afmMF5drECoCPdYJ9MN0LnvgMN%2Bz5Xdegz%2BD9N4CQB4jKLS63
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KEqn5LXPd%2BrIqadSddzn3jxnLOZ%2FTUtaxqrIG0r2b6xyIIl2VyFb%2F4I7P0XKdgMi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=InnDbCJLzWuZeeVqH5D9q0CvMn1JyOonz3B4H4jlO8S8NQXxyB2fRPeFe2KDusMn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PPF9a30%2FBcGtkZ54ZaErz13%2FX5mQr7a%2FdxIPlVBoEh0b1kKeWmiAjgrbfkkN2tq2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fVI9%2BWCC0iSeUcPRg3SBzCpdtsGAArV9ZWilBZmyjVkCDTK3bJdrchUaYtDZemAb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BmcGoFFrK3wsWq%2F3uYFYxin3k0XLW1I3lqcbITePO8M3Ixh%2F%2FOUHKihSWmSbIGKG


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     72

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
420      Health Insurance                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

420 Health Insurance                      

420 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0     -16,663.56            .00      16,663.56  100.0%
420 38006  Misc-Healt                       -1,600,000           0  -1,600,000    -473,275.46            .00  -1,126,724.54   29.6%*
420 38010  Misc-HI-Ci                       -5,000,000           0  -5,000,000  -1,419,826.36            .00  -3,580,173.64   28.4%*
420 38012  Misc-Reimb                                0           0           0    -154,085.47            .00     154,085.47  100.0%
420 45000  Transfer-T                                0     826,848     826,848     826,848.22            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Health Insurance                 -6,600,000     826,848  -5,773,152  -1,237,002.63            .00  -4,536,149.15   21.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rLo2Fh9elIwhqiXvO4lDAKroJVCGFhIRxzo4cT0O9%2BD87SUMKdXYriOusKBrGD29
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nUdSvSoC9UnoiB774ImjKkeu2hGwfNGx6nhSn%2BGn%2B0qUzsyX1CgArwWIJ5V7wFhI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4LRDqH8q7v2IlpcFkegiqwCY3E%2Fs8Y5yeTBhVxCr67frXm9%2B4J3cQoL9iWi%2F06re
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F5k6sgB%2BlZoZ3n6TuLCgMr53CYiZa5nRKFX8IIeGWCh%2F1fPQl6t%2FIq8QVsg2NBmF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gt4TgMUGguGdxJG68ptGpGi9A4Q3DuF0QOOagi7v5N8REUbTkssMvEQDV4Xycu6O


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     73

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
420      Health Insurance                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

42020 Health Insurance                    

42020 60200  Insur-Admi                         50,000           0      50,000      25,005.51            .00      24,994.49   50.0%
42020 60220  Insur-Clai                      6,550,000           0   6,550,000   2,419,752.45            .00   4,130,247.55   36.9%

     TOTAL Health Insurance                  6,600,000           0   6,600,000   2,444,757.96            .00   4,155,242.04   37.0%

     TOTAL Health Insurance                          0     826,848     826,848   1,207,755.33            .00    -380,907.11  146.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -6,600,000           0  -6,600,000  -2,063,850.85            .00  -4,536,149.15
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    6,600,000     826,848   7,426,848   3,271,606.18            .00   4,155,242.04

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MZdjX9UoyU3A3P3BsEtr6Q%2FdtWqD7NeGZfFbbDUOUhcLdAEObBVAffaA24dEH0aU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZiNk1TAyosk%2BbElPtp7r969CxP50Ld7cciPNqclqa4U5HYAvWO84DGuWxJLjhov


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     74

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
500      Fire Protection                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

500 Fire Protection                       

500 37125  State-Fire                         -550,000    -148,429    -698,429    -349,215.00            .00    -349,214.00   50.0%*

     TOTAL Fire Protection                    -550,000    -148,429    -698,429    -349,215.00            .00    -349,214.00   50.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=519hSw3KpPCj9q23QGO75luO9%2FeRWSYE6FEBxHXoO34PzK9dRMTgZVclMnlWZMOF


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     75

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
500      Fire Protection                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

50000 Fire Protection                     

50000 64475  Ops-Materi                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
50000 65550  Maint-Vehi                              0           0           0         229.99         747.79        -977.78  100.0%*
50000 66100  Empl-Train                         30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0%
50000 66200  Empl-Per D                         30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0%
50000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        769,997           0     769,997            .00     750,657.67      19,339.33   97.5%

     TOTAL Fire Protection                     834,997           0     834,997         229.99     751,405.46      83,361.55   90.0%

     TOTAL Fire Protection                     284,997    -148,429     136,568    -348,985.01     751,405.46    -265,852.45  294.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -550,000    -148,429    -698,429    -349,215.00            .00    -349,214.00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      834,997           0     834,997         229.99     751,405.46      83,361.55

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fx0velEzgmnBdJZVLRyrk9iRAepPBHwVFA%2F5eeU1JqBX1mAV9vCqQM6Cn5voOUT8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lh1UK5lnBhLQrhZ5A67rdVi3%2FNtFXK56BVM%2BjUehu6ZNGpTk7JwDzVhKSVl6PH%2By
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1603my6p9qTU0Zfsl0O%2BqoVBn1l22e%2BZhuL4BKjBDo4cyLqrcVnFMpQ6Cgv9UZ%2Fo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k7QRm2jo5MDNBts2F2mP%2BThdP6KQ972E273YsTg3LMDUH2tOoXod%2F%2FOricVl1Q8p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OeCb6bOJFs2dzpK%2BdGkvQ6dureOIjZZRNdJEqL8GU29eAmW8R3x0kipqDLRtNM5c


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     76

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
501      Emergency Medical Services            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

501 Emergency Medical Services            

501 37115  State-EMS                           -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Emergency Medical Services          -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hHG0dIP8MowMuRNjwXljWui4nyeRsUTGsZ7LUjx0%2FcT0YxRYUYGmNo2NAfie0Qo5


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     77

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
501      Emergency Medical Services            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

50101 Emergency Medical Services          

50101 64225  Ops-Fire E                         22,115           0      22,115            .00            .00      22,115.00     .0%

     TOTAL Emergency Medical Services           22,115           0      22,115            .00            .00      22,115.00     .0%

     TOTAL Emergency Medical Services            2,115           0       2,115     -20,000.00            .00      22,115.00 -945.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES      -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES       22,115           0      22,115            .00            .00      22,115.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bvUcCrci0ONhQOAoichnAenon8823AShLmlfr4CIvu6dE1f9RqVdodVilukhHaU9


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     78

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
520      Law Enforcement Protection            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

520 Law Enforcement Protection            

520 37130  State-Law                          -197,000           0    -197,000    -197,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection         -197,000           0    -197,000    -197,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wW6tjx0bzX%2Fn6rBYYqEkAQuzhXYnHgXRwF%2FdCBc4SuCVJ1%2BU%2FurYJRcQP1aCqVbN


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     79

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
520      Law Enforcement Protection            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

52020 Law Enforcement Protection          

52020 64525  Ops-Police                         39,400           0      39,400      69,730.04      42,715.63     -73,045.67  285.4%*
52020 66100  Empl-Train                        157,600           0     157,600       9,916.83       5,070.00     142,613.17    9.5%
52020 66200  Empl-Per D                              0           0           0       5,444.82         300.00      -5,744.82  100.0%*

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection          197,000           0     197,000      85,091.69      48,085.63      63,822.68   67.6%

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection                0           0           0    -111,908.31      48,085.63      63,822.68  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -197,000           0    -197,000    -197,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      197,000           0     197,000      85,091.69      48,085.63      63,822.68

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tZhF1df4CMOKJoD7Zp0NbwclYYUKE1RtrXtciL28ALjLQPFgQ9Rh5Kkbk6TmZgZF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jNKadBAW1%2B8zuhCt2csD2WcCM2H3yhhc36qB3yASPPH0b2d15bYZGGNMk7SDEUL4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6vuVscZ7ALSCUDfBEvkfsEbbgyoHdvez%2FIeogxIDI4evZOWET%2BYE%2FbJGDPonmhGW


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     80

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
521      FY23 - LERRF                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

521 FY23 - LERRF                          

521 37199  State-Misc                         -300,000           0    -300,000    -300,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
521 45000  Tran-TO-E                           300,000           0     300,000            .00            .00     300,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL FY23 - LERRF                              0           0           0    -300,000.00            .00     300,000.00  100.0%

     TOTAL FY23 - LERRF                              0           0           0    -300,000.00            .00     300,000.00  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -300,000           0    -300,000    -300,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      300,000           0     300,000            .00            .00     300,000.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1GSJabiIQLQS52asUI5ECUzvXqrvuNNfb43qUwxXP04VTPkUiGInsA2pVf1htms1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2FFQn1nx7Km6EFZ7W8BJRTiresOn3fkXqH19o%2FqancMgnyxcGReWIk9E8Cc57QPL


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     81

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
523      FY24 - LERF                           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

523 FY24 - LERF                           

523 37199  State-Misc                                0    -600,000    -600,000            .00            .00    -600,000.00     .0%*
523 45000  Tran-TO-E                                 0     600,000     600,000            .00            .00     600,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL FY24 - LERF                               0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL FY24 - LERF                               0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0    -600,000    -600,000            .00            .00    -600,000.00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES            0     600,000     600,000            .00            .00     600,000.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eO213ngrdbobJU0tlNH3EnaxZH6lo8oLnW83AuZZ3jeoXQA%2Bq6RS%2FwCJ1TttMV96
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MEDNa7AeahVle7aaEp0t35UZRTkEUIYJ0SAMdLR7b9q5%2FA%2Fk3ZpDpGyOioItF1en


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     82

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
550      Beautification                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

550 Beautification                        

550 37105  State-Beau                          -24,420           0     -24,420     -19,230.39            .00      -5,189.61   78.7%*
550 40000  Trans-IN                            -75,000     -15,000     -90,000     -90,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Beautification                      -99,420     -15,000    -114,420    -109,230.39            .00      -5,189.61   95.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WRneHhpwgJbZgxXUuDnSDC%2B126UoT03ys9qclGZitfxgv1hwj9yVd4iOdYstAMLo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FrgKfpxijiBCTNqZYNlaSKMjm8hb2Htb6ujVynBqshFSPNvkm4sTvacWCuN%2B4S1J


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     83

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
550      Beautification                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

55050 Beautification                      

55050 61000  ConProf-Ad                          3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
55050 61200  ConProf-Ge                         72,050           0      72,050      16,753.00       3,400.00      51,897.00   28.0%
55050 64425  Ops-Landsc                          3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
55050 64475  Ops-Materi                         30,000           0      30,000       1,620.77            .00      28,379.23    5.4%
55050 66000  Empl-Dues                             220           0         220            .00            .00         220.00     .0%
55050 66100  Empl-Train                          2,200           0       2,200            .00            .00       2,200.00     .0%
55050 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%

     TOTAL Beautification                      111,520           0     111,520      18,373.77       3,400.00      89,746.23   19.5%

     TOTAL Beautification                       12,100     -15,000      -2,900     -90,856.62       3,400.00      84,556.62 3015.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES      -99,420     -15,000    -114,420    -109,230.39            .00      -5,189.61
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      111,520           0     111,520      18,373.77       3,400.00      89,746.23

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L4%2Bkb4DciSdkJuoumNNJb%2FnK%2BLQzg4hExP%2BpqNZrxBe7nFUBl61cDRVm7lvpKPOE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=324adl%2FFWJsP4JVeR3SCsPUvegh8qCU8rLd%2B4LeKvmuc2uN0J7hbfgLoIdFxGWQh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7YrlZgC6Wi05lkMLnsEI8%2FG0GL5IehT4Ak2UrMMeoyoOCEJXjvEOpcEhjuke8xpZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qjFXxrcsEfBPYRuRbeHUxij2JF4GMGjzHkL7NtFgIQwLmRtnkpvFjIqCdgTXq9ad
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XakZEGIL04GNzlkR%2B6kVlwzI4Io07cqP3llRSWBpHnlj8Kk6cpz%2Fn%2FO9LryTeHE1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3oCPaja2ZAonxxCpV1MDAQU4zrNg%2FtM3l10JO8cdwnl0dAfLEKhmuxBKZhTQQyzT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fIsTbPbgCzMfAGfyyCiZsvsQx2i0rZYZNON%2BNNXEdyGC5W3O4gxYcV8nqXo54VJz


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     84

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
570      Municipal Transit                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

570 Municipal Transit                     

570 33017  Fees-Trans                          -34,000           0     -34,000     -13,488.50            .00     -20,511.50   39.7%*
570 33018  Contract F                          -10,000           0     -10,000      -9,032.14            .00        -967.86   90.3%*
570 37220  5311 Admin                         -166,450           0    -166,450     -52,646.50            .00    -113,803.50   31.6%*
570 37230  5311 Op                            -375,443           0    -375,443    -119,294.48            .00    -256,148.52   31.8%*
570 37235  5311 Cap                           -385,043           0    -385,043    -103,516.73            .00    -281,526.17   26.9%*
570 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,200,000     179,669  -1,020,331  -1,020,331.18            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Municipal Transit                -2,170,936     179,669  -1,991,267  -1,318,309.53            .00    -672,957.55   66.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A1PsmuJI9Jb6%2FzL67GoVaLeY9XIfmiToxGbHokBlajwdOfSEyt547O9mG1Lm2P9H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2BCaBPcxewgVRvI8Oh5B1FBr%2BTHXwSic%2BnWMSQHTD%2F0xFDejIH5NGSuX2qK4IUYd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mX0CFt397Ky94zzudWSn%2BzmkLTCoH83fib5QeYEhazt0TcIdHXhNTPbsmyOBZaBt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HGISID05KPo7cETROuHDewUPKNOr92uNKYw4cnq3jGmQu%2BaN2Hjo%2B2VqaTMY5Evq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2BSDAK6Qku%2FbMX7FiP%2BwlStVIHiqveqvwVx%2BGFirmBPTGOhKwtT8BdRWc%2Bl3CxXW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EEn0M5ccROUIH2VE7PVWUPz2%2BlIECVbY7%2BcHi7ZjjE2FgCAYERj5vfZXxQeiC03s


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     85

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
570      Municipal Transit                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

57070 Municipal Transit                   

57070 50500  Labor-Regu                        819,672      26,271     845,943     210,381.97            .00     635,561.03   24.9%
57070 51000  Labor-OT                           15,251      -9,888       5,363       2,450.81            .00       2,912.19   45.7%
57070 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      13,587.36            .00     -13,587.36  100.0%*
57070 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,852.16            .00      -5,852.16  100.0%*
57070 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       6,235.28            .00      -6,235.28  100.0%*
57070 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,375         250       3,625            .00            .00       3,625.00     .0%
57070 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,428           0       3,428       1,074.00            .00       2,354.00   31.3%
57070 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      18,930      18,930      18,930.41            .00            .00  100.0%
57070 58000  Associated                        145,688       9,937     155,625      48,137.46            .00     107,487.54   30.9%
57070 58100  Associated                         60,627       5,264      65,891      18,482.60            .00      47,408.17   28.1%
57070 58200  Associated                         74,953       2,179      77,132      23,448.65            .00      53,683.35   30.4%
57070 58300  Associated                         13,886         402      14,288       4,366.53            .00       9,921.47   30.6%
57070 58900  Associated                            260           0         260          46.00            .00         214.00   17.7%
57070 61000  ConProf-Ad                              0           0           0       1,555.16       1,740.84      -3,296.00  100.0%*
57070 61200  ConProf-Ge                         75,500           0      75,500       1,132.95       9,483.85      64,883.20   14.1%
57070 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      18,742.08         145.09     -18,887.17  100.0%*
57070 63100  Fees-Filin                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
57070 64475  Ops-Materi                         21,000           0      21,000       3,093.66         275.46      17,630.88   16.0%
57070 64600  Ops-Postag                            210           0         210          15.40            .00         194.60    7.3%
57070 64775  Ops-Tools                           4,200           0       4,200       1,916.69            .00       2,283.31   45.6%
57070 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,100           0       2,100       1,154.00         178.00         768.00   63.4%
57070 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        120,000           0     120,000      27,146.64      52,853.36      40,000.00   66.7%
57070 65000  Maint-Buil                          4,730           0       4,730       8,927.83       2,233.20      -6,431.03  236.0%*
57070 65050  Maint-Equi                            110           0         110         522.62            .00        -412.62  475.1%*
57070 65550  Maint-Vehi                         34,650           0      34,650      20,972.12       9,695.93       3,981.95   88.5%
57070 66000  Empl-Dues                             840           0         840         400.00            .00         440.00   47.6%
57070 66100  Empl-Train                          2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
57070 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,680           0       1,680            .00            .00       1,680.00     .0%
57070 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,050           0       1,050         107.25         475.26         467.49   55.5%
57070 67100  Util-Elect                          4,860           0       4,860       1,147.58       3,852.42        -140.00  102.9%*
57070 67200  Util-Gas                            3,390           0       3,390         121.49       2,378.51         890.00   73.7%
57070 67400  Util-Telep                         19,450           0      19,450       6,706.96       3,073.67       9,669.37   50.3%
57070 67500  Util-Water                          2,300           0       2,300         727.73       1,672.27        -100.00  104.3%*
57070 80300  Cap-Improv                          8,435           0       8,435            .00            .00       8,435.00     .0%
57070 80500  Cap-Equipm                        534,283    -172,801     361,482            .00      61,930.90     299,551.03   17.1%

     TOTAL Municipal Transit                 1,978,238    -119,456   1,858,782     447,383.39     149,988.76   1,261,409.96   32.1%

     TOTAL Municipal Transit                  -192,698      60,213    -132,485    -870,926.14     149,988.76     588,452.41  544.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,170,936     179,669  -1,991,267  -1,318,309.53            .00    -672,957.55
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,978,238    -119,456   1,858,782     447,383.39     149,988.76   1,261,409.96

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i3HP%2Fa2BspyUdpOODvTuCFFAdlkR1gpnJdK6jkVDutj1uE7FQjRfQXqxO2tcA3Oi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iI%2Bk8KEPr7QWxTksLGZqiO191irrmPhhxsEPddrXcstJTevYJu2ajI1F55eBZOfL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vhWdjqD%2F3udvoFI0RUqY2hnbstsmHe6Wv%2BB1e1LulIaib%2FfAYaNs4f%2BLjF2AB7t4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=51vSE6KeuzSgRwz%2FtfL0tAXl1DyHJv4BbhLJajNEK30Huk6s5LxpMr6LRoxJ00vg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9o6KEdXZuS4JQADScDqtNPlPzTLHOAGIP4XH4BWTGwcOHNsKsV7AhDmleBHuraIn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=li2v6pY%2FNAG6YyOPNaTPkolJJ%2BkHYLGvl6v5chD0377aADKxr%2FffY6vja5x0MXDr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2BvjIvRjCEaCUdF%2FLU1PFBpRcwrp0127ySRnjdT9daBBahakcf7RtE5879nOUUQz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OKmkrq%2FtAakeN8KeIGsUOZ5GMe%2FIw1IMp0%2BC2Q4n%2BVsdQiC2JPGsUhua91Sa0XTj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qyu8%2B3zHg%2BNGebNiDnFjTLyb%2FA3cd8qbABsbJmDwzDPo9%2FpgCkQBpz1P3FAAP0Z%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1N2lASV7YSINtu%2Fa8AT8w5jJ88gf8wglt9c59z1CRC0LDUVD5CCXPk5cy4ITMftd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f6ySkIst5%2FeCXd9bDXbfcSxxxkic94zApyJAH55%2BaGWXuxlj5V24c3uWRvvBrPvc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3q2sNS%2BWIOhQjp8MIZJHgsnEzLIKlL2M0O2a%2BArvVcIL7m2qPr%2BVEtHkj8pd8k2W
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BWcJUXlL%2BNod%2FeepyEWMvN6wy5M452GGZU%2Fe4Ckd5gGE7sZO45qYu096%2FtdZg1cI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z2GiCzWUG5eXfzVQjGW5LhEI%2FvvR5yeVw55PSbmAoKPtIXqodW6dr5g5xItTRowl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n8nuUAeppDFp8GrEp6AaOjJtQL1Jt2ktRa3p7hIImRjTDK3lzb6ddQqF76fYz0ym
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cwo1UJ4RuInyXLRdhzcF7M7ft26YxayUfSYJC4Lj%2FGkWGVpeA2sqT4ZTGOecTHNV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9m7TikHP3BquTOqPdjwUWJkSJGFaWSuuYn2fOnHVTPozWW5IR0RiDFmw6yZWV2J2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9IAYijijVnqvH5RNC5%2FmLmNJeyPO%2FQu0TVQgZYnDi9miAuoJz62jSaOQmkl8gUCd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i9hSOMKizdYtJWpcDX7yNcfc1Yu1Y40pcCknpSuJHg7gYhl4IzIeZ%2BuSdB3hB8OX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tzObEQ2FaMDSy4rGAA9JsEKouUm%2Fiu9CXYyMHMGn8vAFb4M6lv3DKbPtZKsrFM3r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I5auzs1tJkbksOr04ZB%2BbHh70%2F%2FGDTVTxpKeesJLLW592gYMNwjjOva29L%2F2lTUQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PWJJkUxx3vcYYXn8iFBrPrmfGPTEtgsjsP1KwmO5PbFuonEiU8f5PMDWFGcTe27v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ofODwD7Jrzj8OQxBCL90cbVXMlpsH0l28bv4Hz5948r2YNl%2B9Dq6L2PvJUCT2pZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TP4yUkX7eRDl%2Fqlo4RaTNNy3iMGPxe2OtbVFfbT4W8W%2Bf%2B89GE%2F4ESpfoaesvyNg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KUaP209RmfWP%2FZ3jZROMLaod8a94U6mhDoekB2zL4eMzqOUnMtCiJBApbZkSAcDr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=86D%2FKLnyhfYETLnxwMdwccN4DfCOYuBAA75DINsN8sNFn5Jt42XQSclBw5xbVxPB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oEhTkI1QNvlZxznxUcPbGel9Lt8AL40cv6u5Mf%2F6vk6nqLfWBW3IDifEFy5I2mcI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uQpHRMwF7sjTtYhQtVd0PMedc9UGxkXbnBvTt1sDvP0tWXOhz8neIWCyBX83oNeJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4wcyHqMT9HO%2FYdAs0CT756j%2BFz8NpkRwMcIIlwi%2Fu%2B6pLmZROhWAtoNnESP%2FIDMj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VTsKLBG9pqWCNDYBf0R5zZ%2Fw3AICEq7N5%2BM%2FfkQpSosixrIzGZKyl6Rns%2BtpfDsj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vGgvx5rftbqZMfni4j5tTr%2F7MlJQVANyR2b3A0%2BpUgOR5AAQmgUXOTVFF%2BLfuLdO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RSmS61SyfodWgoutbguZZAzLKecJ7ET32bm%2BjxXm3ZPD%2BvDmczsYNTkw5Sx7P0bc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZjF3TlvIapPcHfE2gYZ8rOLOfvigRsnmhdVzIRT0lztEDkzs10h1qYrXwlyrJ0vC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b4kBjfA8JlRwVWt0VGXzBvqgJhA%2FyoYP2V1iUi7BjpmyHw88lIMDJyw7bU1eBrrQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2BzrIlCKcxYxKXWnKJ8w%2BhUWfLUTgPq9kjdKMfEMTo2CUV3Y1e2XcCL%2BOU994mNb


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     86

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
580      CDBG Grant                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

580 CDBG Grant                            

580 37290  Federal-Mi                                0           0           0     -49,848.11            .00      49,848.11  100.0%

     TOTAL CDBG Grant                                0           0           0     -49,848.11            .00      49,848.11  100.0%

     TOTAL CDBG Grant                                0           0           0     -49,848.11            .00      49,848.11  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0     -49,848.11            .00      49,848.11

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wxrFcVSm9vkWKdpD9GxbWU1rxtLlRU4j7unlORtZtfjnsXsj3r36m0QW2BFcYliM


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     87

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
600      LT-Promotional                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

600 LT-Promotional                        

600 30400  LT-Promo                           -900,000           0    -900,000    -474,905.33            .00    -425,094.67   52.8%*
600 30401  LT-Pro-Pen                                0           0           0        -360.45            .00         360.45  100.0%

     TOTAL LT-Promotional                     -900,000           0    -900,000    -475,265.78            .00    -424,734.22   52.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=82TLF3k9Pt%2FDe6rrycNRnUu9MnwiL0lav7RGUkjxL6usLqa%2BxJH6%2B1tT2kH1aTLx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SHX0YxwhHP13cFvXLaCIFma3W891vkqz860GkUOff3eHTLJXKTM9d8r3WflKLurT


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     88

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
600      LT-Promotional                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

60000 LT-Promotional                      

60000 68400  LT-Promo-C                        396,267           0     396,267     148,916.75     102,992.86     144,357.79   63.6%
60000 68700  LT-Promo-O                        935,104     187,000   1,122,104     327,331.72     784,343.78      10,428.20   99.1%
60000 80500  Cap-Equipm                      1,128,874           0   1,128,874     886,205.74      15,327.44     227,340.82   79.9%

     TOTAL LT-Promotional                    2,460,245     187,000   2,647,245   1,362,454.21     902,664.08     382,126.81   85.6%

     TOTAL LT-Promotional                    1,560,245     187,000   1,747,245     887,188.43     902,664.08     -42,607.41  102.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -900,000           0    -900,000    -475,265.78            .00    -424,734.22
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,460,245     187,000   2,647,245   1,362,454.21     902,664.08     382,126.81

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C6zpx7z%2FkXlieGv%2BoXbDfxrPLc2G3vi3fblo8mJWmIBNERKQcM5gnj4%2F4wol6%2FBg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jvKkqGj40rAdypP7u4yOOxGUHSibFSxq9eWKSVa%2BYxx7AQAUAo7g0FDcuLLQOVc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ePI%2FBhJ0qvIZwzdofe2UNSDGuHfe%2BvWvoUbgNo7M7S506mFWS7adUsdt4%2BxEYF2x


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     89

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
650      LT-Non Promotional                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

650 LT-Non Promotional                    

650 30402  LT-NP                            -1,300,000           0  -1,300,000    -712,358.09            .00    -587,641.91   54.8%*
650 30403  LT-NP Pen                                 0           0           0        -540.68            .00         540.68  100.0%

     TOTAL LT-Non Promotional               -1,300,000           0  -1,300,000    -712,898.77            .00    -587,101.23   54.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dUTvI1J%2FkJ7SVYUojO0RcxqVBtlCR2cAQdsHkJt12ujN7VA5qjsZeU4go1V4pLY3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IS5CbA%2FqHKk%2FR9sV8rWlZUwW5RNtW4Sunn8cOAlDp7O2YYnhuFBFXx%2F71uTWPqri


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     90

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
650      LT-Non Promotional                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

65000 LT-Non Promotional                  

65000 61200  ConProf-Ge                          2,800           0       2,800            .00       2,800.00            .00  100.0%
65000 68400  LT-City                           295,000           0     295,000      36,938.23     102,163.41     155,898.36   47.2%
65000 68700  LT-Outside                        551,306      30,000     581,306      83,124.00     413,778.99      84,402.99   85.5%
65000 80200  Cap-Buildi                        150,000           0     150,000            .00            .00     150,000.00     .0%
65000 80300  Cap-Improv                        219,088     330,900     549,988            .00       2,882.96     547,104.77     .5%
65000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        110,000     715,000     825,000     115,235.85     186,360.22     523,403.93   36.6%

     TOTAL LT-Non Promotional                1,328,194   1,075,900   2,404,094     235,298.08     707,985.58   1,460,810.05   39.2%

     TOTAL LT-Non Promotional                   28,194   1,075,900   1,104,094    -477,600.69     707,985.58     873,708.82   20.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,300,000           0  -1,300,000    -712,898.77            .00    -587,101.23
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,328,194   1,075,900   2,404,094     235,298.08     707,985.58   1,460,810.05

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KVPBZz%2FlTs4bAf%2FVaj9vmvoqBOIJsb1kRLWM3zdAbcmY2Hs6vpZiYzgretbmhru8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BMQ4ntHamknnXOjJw8cKy1EOl99gzLYGDXOPW02sSZQJivv4Up5gItQTsCIp8a05
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fAN88Wp2NzQemGYwzKnK48a5MqKuRc64KbGwS%2FMoA%2B9xxHiCkfbf7MuX6fe4sMNE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uvLRPzyHI94Y%2B95H6sHIaTs8lHJY9EAK5owgLp%2FLyB7a3Xmy6vHkWCmn0wyN%2BD7d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mzBvTPHguUqKwAufAIk8Nau8xWHZGHSXjGL8YfeViYjQThppoFIQ7ZINr6gNpTeF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FpNTfJrLvXddyUx%2B%2BdY1Eouz%2BHNI7pJgmsGnA%2B%2BAxP0P0UEkj2FntoZVYZAJFMYd


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     91

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
680      LT-Discretionary                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

680 LT-Discretionary                      

680 30404  LT-Discret                       -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000    -454,935.52            .00    -745,064.48   37.9%*
680 30405  LT-DisPen                                 0           0           0        -582.46            .00         582.46  100.0%

     TOTAL LT-Discretionary                 -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000    -455,517.98            .00    -744,482.02   38.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MyYAepRVxeAYYMt6zHoBvnfsMT5XHJHj8CvQg0wP64mUeaJyUjNlPCLwJ4NnkoSM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F122fAdbHykBpDvw6lrGacSgOXUJAqCwjiX8n%2FaUoF7aAdJE8hrt3VGUx%2BqcXPSr


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     92

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
680      LT-Discretionary                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

68000 LT-Discretionary                    

68000 80200  Cap-LandIm                        500,000           0     500,000            .00            .00     500,000.00     .0%
68000 80300  Cap-Build                         300,000     350,000     650,000            .00            .00     650,000.00     .0%
68000 80400  Cap-Infras                        250,000           0     250,000            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0%
68000 80500  Cap-Eq&Fur                              0   1,064,500   1,064,500     103,880.57     460,132.95     500,486.48   53.0%

     TOTAL LT-Discretionary                  1,050,000   1,414,500   2,464,500     103,880.57     460,132.95   1,900,486.48   22.9%

     TOTAL LT-Discretionary                   -150,000   1,414,500   1,264,500    -351,637.41     460,132.95   1,156,004.46    8.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000    -455,517.98            .00    -744,482.02
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,050,000   1,414,500   2,464,500     103,880.57     460,132.95   1,900,486.48

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YR9xSYHl4G0a9CXNgvI8FQgMBOhpfnD2zBW%2BUqECIR0jmJax8h4uI4GfVrKv5ium
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oy4PUehj%2B6CdQ3obGufF5au9M1GUGCMVYU8YbO%2BELGYKsn3hSKRWjxl7Pqi9b8I0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TnYRjaFmUifwtVdUDDFRQ9CMDj3WSbaCf547PNgzAACX%2BUaJgDycnAwVYg6g53lr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=daGM61yB7LnLh8WbFOT6zVuxte5OjWuZQWSGD%2FYu9SelsEcSTojNMIhlbNelmmD7


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     93

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

700 Water & Sewer                         

700 33006  Fees-Late                          -220,000           0    -220,000     -97,444.19            .00    -122,555.81   44.3%*
700 33008  Fees-Lien                              -500           0        -500        -451.61            .00         -48.39   90.3%*
700 33011  Fees-NSF                             -1,000           0      -1,000        -530.00            .00        -470.00   53.0%*
700 33019  W&S Connec                                0           0           0      -2,242.33            .00       2,242.33  100.0%
700 33020  W&S Reconn                                0           0           0     -48,017.47            .00      48,017.47  100.0%
700 33021  W&S Tap Fe                         -115,000           0    -115,000    -126,716.56            .00      11,716.56  110.2%
700 34200  Septage                            -480,000           0    -480,000    -157,272.45            .00    -322,727.55   32.8%*
700 34210  Effluent                             -7,000           0      -7,000    -341,820.04            .00     334,820.04 4883.1%
700 34220  Services-C                       -6,000,000           0  -6,000,000  -2,954,582.26            .00  -3,045,417.74   49.2%*
700 34230  Services-L                                0           0           0     -10,075.60            .00      10,075.60  100.0%
700 34240  Services-D                       -1,000,000           0  -1,000,000    -515,641.24            .00    -484,358.76   51.6%*
700 34250  Services-S                       -5,200,000           0  -5,200,000  -2,003,924.85            .00  -3,196,075.15   38.5%*
700 34260  W&S Analys                          -40,000           0     -40,000     -13,154.00            .00     -26,846.00   32.9%*
700 36000  CD Interes                                0           0           0      -7,728.38            .00       7,728.38  100.0%
700 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0     -83,694.56            .00      83,694.56  100.0%
700 37135  State-Legi                       -7,583,983           0  -7,583,983            .00            .00  -7,583,983.00     .0%*
700 37191  State-NMED                                0           0           0    -584,126.44            .00     584,126.44  100.0%
700 37199  State-Misc                                0  -2,410,000  -2,410,000            .00            .00  -2,410,000.00     .0%*
700 38007  Misc-Long/                                0           0           0          15.98            .00         -15.98  100.0%*
700 38090  Misc-All O                                0           0           0         280.54            .00        -280.54  100.0%*
700 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,300,000  -1,297,068  -2,597,068    -897,067.50            .00  -1,700,000.00   34.5%*
700 45000  Transfer-T                          250,000           0     250,000     250,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Water & Sewer                   -21,697,483  -3,707,068 -25,404,551  -7,594,192.96            .00 -17,810,357.54   29.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PUYTdcBNO%2BRXE%2BpM0ExqH88rnrZ7LGE5hkUSXCOB%2BfA6VaMwmdWYtzU5Yk9eUwmA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6OpCHs3Oh6PBIkjonqP0JQATlS6Xt%2FWbxwRDVJkt%2FwsMEUDrfncjrHCrRoHdaMiJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=13hi1sseKwxrfijp1Zr2hbmAZ7L062%2F3nPgxonyVNygeWDQ3LsyOWgnapuWDLj3U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mmGEnaQr8%2FOSOQjdnerrauEbBnsuTF7MxvPcTUsM%2BU6SjA%2BQhUueq83b%2BvsH0OJh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PjL9yxgCk969PmTAd4A7uM6xhEA3Om1frvj%2B63wGHsHxOSaP2USYnLC%2FBXYk9%2F5C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nx6DstuwnWDjz7cnj9n7jFAHdzG0lAUJm5wmM3A%2Bx8atZT8fHpgwCtnbWloMN9f%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pQrrvxvdr4%2FLymHa%2FoVW2LkeOt0ktocidrC3Wqu8a%2FZi7n3xRP%2BOuo7xae2A3VgB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YOg%2F%2F7bRWPUWXDGwPaWf7HPtWNcFrDNiD0RmIwML2P0O5NmRwyxh9f3Cp%2FkWeivB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iRjqx2WmYf5%2F8yn6RVy8RYAHEanfAcP%2FWmW6EkqM5Nr6AXWaiNzEN9PbiODyawbw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vq8HdPcaAzZff8jhBEd4nkUkk6YB9T6DwrVez9NHC56sznMC8UW0LrVFqR%2FUL9Rd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BXf38kGwortv9Zzjnm1ngBRR%2F2lEx56rIX%2FiSz0cxDH0ClLOH5IBdUnRAZNP1OB5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b1w6VjoG58ZNnmoKe%2FwKr3E8I2J76dy8nG7bYs0ikhggsP5qcGB2l9O0kV7T5g36
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dKDSVRhtwgdFALFfrozyZgc23hQNIAd0UbOZr89Nu5o4x9OLCVEkVfFElOYqO46S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lLJhySJeHnb%2BzzyLzDzezDUr3ZKLdr9IfvB9iZpbgwMb3Qc%2B%2BW4AuLbtD2pRxqEz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FiUQmRzkCEegzMBowlpIewCWoo5ZXm6Gy2OmohpxnF5%2FVneHWzHRucHdE4kQtF%2FC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fzs2OhH9Pmw6Ra7Uk55pd1x2txDR2Ykm2TnwC%2Be6pcJBLm%2FOyUTaibbm39%2FvJbVD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GF%2FaT1U9A8v%2FQK40xjIT2a9iF7iSq9GOB9nNdNnrQ08FN4NUrl4dbQXgs3ghNuV6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tpeWFvomTAOYoD4%2BXhnjkz3x%2BnNdyMc1klX7%2FkAb3cwTywFZhSpBd%2BO9GimEc4V1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tCFQo2h%2FHJ6CSOjnlXGt0gCGVwIaNNQ9eivQXv0%2FbH7QD4AVK%2Bw2a6tdLCbZ%2BoaN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GvQH4de1jlYik3Pu7ndlYOCPaDcym7qQeQKVFg7wYumzaBdk7i4Azai%2BUv6QfofD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jPBsVy9dAR5kzDScChdFeghehz8Q7CoESQAGBCWBvZHxZipzpwPhCqjK6Swu1Kx9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BhAB6dIVGuup5lqSn9UJweTE%2FZ%2FyyYRsHGIqXfMiKiA1rm42axJM%2FaolnADCS%2BbZ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     94

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70000 Water                               

70000 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,777,097      75,072   1,852,169     442,354.57            .00   1,409,814.43   23.9%
70000 51000  Labor-OT                          128,179      49,509     177,688      74,258.98            .00     103,429.02   41.8%
70000 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       4,176.81            .00      -4,176.81  100.0%*
70000 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      43,232.94            .00     -43,232.94  100.0%*
70000 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      12,357.64            .00     -12,357.64  100.0%*
70000 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      24,506.35            .00     -24,506.35  100.0%*
70000 54000  Labor-Othe                          6,250         500       6,750       1,248.50            .00       5,501.50   18.5%
70000 55000  Labor-Allo                         44,535         -81      44,454      13,355.20            .00      31,098.80   30.0%
70000 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      45,423      45,423      45,422.87            .00            .00  100.0%
70000 58000  Associated                        348,177      12,897     361,074      96,490.69            .00     264,583.31   26.7%
70000 58100  Associated                        140,528      13,385     153,913      47,899.16            .00     106,013.83   31.1%
70000 58200  Associated                        191,202       8,206     199,408      55,413.74            .00     143,994.26   27.8%
70000 58300  Associated                         35,421       1,515      36,936      10,317.34            .00      26,618.66   27.9%
70000 58900  Associated                            270           0         270          57.50            .00         212.50   21.3%
70000 61200  ConProf-Ge                        385,650           0     385,650      54,454.41     115,237.34     215,958.25   44.0%
70000 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         338.36       1,061.64      -1,400.00  100.0%*
70000 63350  Fees-Water                         87,990           0      87,990      42,578.22       1,500.00      43,911.78   50.1%
70000 63400  Fees-Water                         21,000           0      21,000      20,000.00            .00       1,000.00   95.2%
70000 63900  Fees-Misc                               0           0           0            .00         675.00        -675.00  100.0%*
70000 64425  Ops-Landsc                          3,150           0       3,150       1,750.00       1,449.00         -49.00  101.6%*
70000 64475  Ops-Materi                        210,000           0     210,000      51,925.62      57,190.82     100,883.56   52.0%
70000 64575  Ops-PPE                            15,750           0      15,750       4,143.93       1,759.84       9,846.23   37.5%
70000 64600  Ops-Postag                         20,900           0      20,900      12,246.31      20,566.46     -11,912.77  157.0%*
70000 64675  Ops-Safety                          5,250           0       5,250        -229.00         229.00       5,250.00     .0%
70000 64775  Ops-Tools                          31,500           0      31,500      14,731.26       1,521.54      15,247.20   51.6%
70000 64800  Ops-Unifor                         15,230           0      15,230       5,214.23            .00      10,015.77   34.2%
70000 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         91,000           0      91,000      27,247.69      57,752.31       6,000.00   93.4%
70000 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0         203.44            .00        -203.44  100.0%*
70000 65000  Maint-Buil                         31,500           0      31,500      13,475.36       2,933.80      15,090.84   52.1%
70000 65050  Maint-Equi                        136,500           0     136,500      42,171.74      63,912.42      30,415.84   77.7%
70000 65350  Maint-Serv                        672,000           0     672,000     153,549.90       9,724.28     508,725.82   24.3%
70000 65550  Maint-Vehi                         94,500           0      94,500      21,761.42      11,844.55      60,894.03   35.6%
70000 65900  Maint-Misc                              0           0           0       1,957.59       1,759.94      -3,717.53  100.0%*
70000 66000  Empl-Dues                           3,990           0       3,990            .00       3,500.00         490.00   87.7%
70000 66100  Empl-Train                          7,350           0       7,350         223.00         530.00       6,597.00   10.2%
70000 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,580           0       1,580          40.00            .00       1,540.00    2.5%
70000 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210         146.76          35.75          27.49   86.9%
70000 67100  Util-Elect                        584,450           0     584,450     181,327.86     568,672.14    -165,550.00  128.3%*
70000 67200  Util-Gas                            5,220           0       5,220         157.19       3,842.81       1,220.00   76.6%
70000 67400  Util-Telep                         41,640           0      41,640      10,717.56      47,939.94     -17,017.50  140.9%*

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G5Ysar6BJ5QfKMsC1UgYwwJgbqrHri%2BDhWufzk7WOTNeQPwABAzVmLtiORnKq63t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=47OZLinmoOVJHiBJnorE0VCDy9sQIcs0veZf0N%2F03hyaQHVBs1DPubfijXs31fjo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AxRZ1FsKKQmPKyQq2kxiuqns8mjlb3frbmzSQaKmVf2o5bHghOP4%2BTnSbV%2FId4O%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QVngRZMgRcBekjX8RJqrae2AUlPTyeFl%2FI6MvbkGuL5gJZYK%2F%2B1O%2BVoSt0OiLzt6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uye4yRK9nMuuZG%2B5h3IZ5K%2FCRsKXauCD44shs0Hrym1rMLJ%2FAfPGGU1JDrhQnBEe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P6U5sDl87aKF7wQyw%2Bv6BZMp3U5nq%2BtB%2FUKy%2BXc6KNbtx3uOCvdbw2XdEgxNwIqY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4yntpHr2de6zj6kupCQJleabzDvKQjD9fO62zH%2F4QVVCkFarQt6W3iZvBeZ3iDDz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EUP7gWAtCBQ3cm7w8T9Fs2xyaBfcxffAnZZaL6pBjOkVk3aznlrMRd69RuAUjF2f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1WBnWSdGAkgm%2FF234XmiAoFnomTTmkvV6f5OfNZBpieYDyF%2F0ytKq8cmpMZUinwL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P0RkRo%2FOlQUu0QhMleQGNVM9WWUk8OZBPl2rcVFfweToZJ2FM4bIZzfEfpEpjviO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kEEvFynyHbIHxI9IurLxmX41peShachGT6nuSJFJMkU6jX3hmRvjjjmvcWbusLFu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oyGAeoUXWkOZ8YNK0YUCSpI5w7uxAzYNO85w42GlUp%2BtH%2FhUTju5f0EHLsfpOlZ5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZG2lGTYxvi19A4pbP%2BN1ZFEoJH5UXDNWnt0gzJMabz%2FuXjrR%2BNdQFkXyvAg2MnKR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RgpKRsLHmbxyxpHyEJeWu%2B5oxp0YnvSlcrDCRp8nwNQKoYfQcus%2B1P2q5wujTHAa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CYnaPJNd4C67Ww0XFVmZ2VRsWzq5Hi8QTlM92giqO3upcCWO8zjVkBwQG%2BWQn589
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1f5HFh%2F1%2FrRQL8L0jpgdP0s8FIEuieDdcoCngelnvAjsX%2FeToEcZa690YbH%2BlZu7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FUDCcPzsgow%2BpPlvekhU%2Fx3etiIxvTeg28bxU2houaSwfFLfgCN6ionfkT5zb9e1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e97oJQ8Nm%2Fud14%2BsZTtHKAjrMiDeU2uG5QMb3pktw4vXPfNctW0oTRfBllpfdmgT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X4SbNoMQ4ZrShP2GuzueB0kBViU%2Fsb2%2B%2BS3wFDI5cOvYqdCreaN79ynts%2Bo1JEDl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f63Yd%2BLErolLBl6oJbJW9LWfF80OZxD4z1hDxDn85onfQuf5i%2FEkfr6oJ22ueRrO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rxPtwdqfewHGu2sTJ2pxJaQOdojKLr2lssWBdxHFmlzR0Wa3yocGJYsykckpfgOP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WQaGqaowd2aISjqp8RBjXz7P6epsJ4mx8hv3hNDVzs43ZhNTApepJ46p0zHXpKVz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CF%2BBiKWNXr6m4pehMTsIFyk3lgio8jwTgAcYn8Gfxiz8A73aulFH7ftMy8nqZO0e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ginyrFNeFOempCbeZ9EoQHsm8NyPbEAqbt1VEgKn555XDWLAoTtTI5S69nTu1LX%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dHMLzj6%2FF5LOUTnPwWuIionjoOFU1alYKDEmCXA5LlryvGA8S0LT5OsEmqmpdflk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XvE1ZiAQ9EVKp9M52frQnwPdmKKrOGQaCuyX5jG3DmVqZDHitxaxjNGz3F18oykU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wUPMqGOWK%2BdrMEfEn8ILrX%2ByES%2BSswyVuE9z53UaiBiYcRnvzn3AqYDlzVhoa8P%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qYNoskqyZBm1VVnV3J4acnwMo3NcQ6phcpwZB1Sh5pZisZAPY%2F4ABtEFYpxSPtRH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xXNGLyT2%2Fs2pMK8C%2BUR3p0usK8IZ0dAUJ0U1q2Fx7Z85o8olh6VhQb%2B8RO74T%2B%2Fa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EgTivW7DoJ%2FUqvmay1HH9auIfU4aT%2F8ZBNMhLMz5%2BwL9hN1%2Bqt9uJ8BQJQ4oFt2K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MWlDR6WrJ5FqD2YyBDXryucTrPrHyz8Rds8a4kFjjXPhAUMmkudGDjB3q5mamNkx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cE5sKBHnb4%2FsQPJMCiogDtyN5e3TW%2FyPM9URilnRYInCraEZheDZShpFZ8OTGKSY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0dbEo6RS3deqS15F1%2Fyzbh3siKZiPP%2FXDl19j3bkIFlhEWhQTYaj4Tc3YvptJ%2BzF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LeoRAGjCbSkZzSLiL02Xorhu4r9nKiicEbvFzfE%2B6Pz%2Fe0nmTw9L1N4puCb5XN5U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Neg6Ld3ANXLkHpRqWJoYT9O0lBnEnfppQbhjsqdhlJOwQnWEtsLogXye2lrCADuo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FdXONAjsi83H0Qc8QhhWDRfpvVK1UbJ8AMlxA1ju%2BPU9d3XKQwY%2FTZ8tjjZmvo%2Fd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oqSru6R76UgjVQemsL1PSMst4SgYXvRs6sBlIIwHp65J0sh43PK6K9Zfi13jr%2Bt0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=domUvbMW8UyGV0eFizhLq0hVWkdVW5%2BYL2Gu722c1QGduiTcTKqujx30adfyhABJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b2tRC3eHC1hzSFjzukcxYpA4itO5LQpCs0dqp1%2FfbwdDyZEY8xTjDdJuJffQgAkG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PssDl8qGWDm1MJ8yNOIKPqzArlj1LgWCZgc03pq%2BFnIDesWhvj3C9odG7v0Hu%2BYm


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     95

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70000 67500  Util-Water                          5,150           0       5,150       1,128.93       2,644.79       1,376.28   73.3%
70000 80300  Cap-Improv                         80,850           0      80,850            .00            .00      80,850.00     .0%
70000 80400  Cap-Infras                      4,986,156     979,904   5,966,060     849,633.72     652,291.55   4,464,135.07   25.2%
70000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        400,000     500,000     900,000      44,493.00     150,602.00     704,905.00   21.7%

     TOTAL Water                            10,610,175   1,686,330  12,296,505   2,426,480.79   1,779,176.92   8,090,847.49   34.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7iP%2FuLjnMqK7DJ%2BrnBvigm%2FDVtBb7xaE2%2Fd%2F7uwh7E7qL%2FGFoBJ7scj%2FO2lUjdZo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9AiZtr7MQEnyWp1h1trjDYyy9K94hU0ldN9EHFKFBrKQzCh4dKk1uLRu%2FU4ZjjKB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FYUjwhbIz1UwHI0gshdZPxAx1DlbMvfATWxwHEqOx5nSEkcajLhFX9lK9G%2BW4ucr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6P1nrhdXgvFtOdKeaeUtFgPVyU08H6TEq3RInrZenbB2sbsOm5naLK0w9if%2FoCbA


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     96

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70001 Waste Water                         

70001 50500  Labor-Regu                        664,980      32,003     696,983     173,719.86            .00     523,263.14   24.9%
70001 51000  Labor-OT                           15,454      -1,154      14,300       2,094.14            .00      12,205.86   14.6%
70001 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       2,007.20            .00      -2,007.20  100.0%*
70001 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      10,253.35            .00     -10,253.35  100.0%*
70001 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,869.62            .00      -5,869.62  100.0%*
70001 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       5,586.14            .00      -5,586.14  100.0%*
70001 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750         750       2,500         159.96            .00       2,340.04    6.4%
70001 55000  Labor-Allo                         11,774           0      11,774       3,642.00            .00       8,132.00   30.9%
70001 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      13,841      13,841      13,841.24            .00            .00  100.0%
70001 58000  Associated                        152,513           0     152,513      37,342.62            .00     115,170.38   24.5%
70001 58100  Associated                         50,677       3,327      54,004      15,465.92            .00      38,538.12   28.6%
70001 58200  Associated                         71,821       3,459      75,280      20,772.69            .00      54,507.31   27.6%
70001 58300  Associated                         13,304         640      13,944       3,868.64            .00      10,075.36   27.7%
70001 58900  Associated                            100           0         100          23.00            .00          77.00   23.0%
70001 61200  ConProf-Ge                         76,000           0      76,000       6,757.46      10,068.52      59,174.02   22.1%
70001 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         279.32         520.68        -800.00  100.0%*
70001 63300  Fees-Publi                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
70001 64475  Ops-Materi                         94,500           0      94,500       5,687.60      10,444.47      78,367.93   17.1%
70001 64575  Ops-PPE                             5,250           0       5,250         603.05         652.00       3,994.95   23.9%
70001 64600  Ops-Postag                         30,000           0      30,000       9,433.54      20,566.46            .00  100.0%
70001 64775  Ops-Tools                          31,500           0      31,500       3,751.14            .00      27,748.86   11.9%
70001 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,470           0       3,470            .00       3,590.15        -120.15  103.5%*
70001 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          5,500           0       5,500       2,106.95       3,393.05            .00  100.0%
70001 65000  Maint-Buil                          8,930           0       8,930       1,749.87       3,256.68       3,923.45   56.1%
70001 65050  Maint-Equi                        210,000           0     210,000      75,620.59      14,552.41     119,827.00   42.9%
70001 65550  Maint-Vehi                          5,250           0       5,250       3,505.64            .00       1,744.36   66.8%
70001 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,680           0       1,680            .00         546.00       1,134.00   32.5%
70001 66100  Empl-Train                          5,250           0       5,250       1,287.00            .00       3,963.00   24.5%
70001 66200  Empl-Per D                          4,410           0       4,410         742.00            .00       3,668.00   16.8%
70001 66500  Empl-Perso                            320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
70001 67100  Util-Elect                        144,000           0     144,000      30,714.64     105,155.36       8,130.00   94.4%
70001 67400  Util-Telep                          5,250           0       5,250       1,421.80       3,600.89         227.31   95.7%
70001 67500  Util-Water                          1,060           0       1,060         228.38         887.29         -55.67  105.3%*
70001 80400  Cap-Infras                        675,000           0     675,000            .00     348,870.55     326,129.45   51.7%
70001 80500  Cap-Equipm                      3,132,828        -688   3,132,140            .00     446,767.83   2,685,371.84   14.3%

     TOTAL Waste Water                       5,423,621      52,178   5,475,799     438,535.36     972,872.34   4,064,391.25   25.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=STdKuIQGasBNaT7gMapuGFNV0GtyCMwsRUE%2Bdk2K%2BOqhMiiPnPtWw5QCEN9Vh%2BjA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hd3faKRNENMKIjkIg%2BIYxQEY7f7VfHzS2rMyRBPI9jklApatQX9wZ%2FppZJFNg%2FIz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ubnAs21EvVDQY%2BPMnIVeMcJe%2FSz3EI4D9LZ8cYrCXFQ7wCkZ0m4h7g7ER43tbi6p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kt6a%2Bq2a421QPF0AVJ%2FcGMrmogI3Chbaju3JuLC5GOm9JKF5i9uVG2LRdRuMa7Fz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3e7jYj%2FBup%2Bw1b7QQTfTW%2FXIfHDQ216X%2BCO7ENdaNIG5HJPo77RtTrKdOKL4Dspb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DyLgHHS%2F79rChi7mgkAIqPNXFEFz1rfpvoxLG1e%2BLTkawIWMti%2BntqUGOyh5%2BBGq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6h%2Ftc4o%2B6CeCEXdPehzbNmtBVxVELo5SBgAVxgIBYi356g2XiELoUn3lFcGKL4%2Ba
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O9pOjdgEHvBgdl6ma8SU1DxwwbzGGEBC4mJgImjk5uWBQ62RFPjz%2BA%2FEGrTl9AVr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eeRDynSdmkKb%2FnfFJzNJ3HwbE6nbLUoCAn%2FktiYBMjb%2FQSL3W348HK1Qa0BK2NUB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TmesWPHCgE2hJl0jCbrlZvA4Y0glf86Vffwf8OLx2h8W4rFPaQnRPrLw3HMRahit
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fvH1%2FBiD4%2BWGvnM4C6e12G5p3mA0cXoyAepHPHZ6hsQxzW8OjXI7n8FNaV1bxMtq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cJSHTI%2FbN%2Fzo9Ci%2FaeVaoG%2FTpEBLd%2BwAvg%2BIk6Mu2Z9l0U6spDhA1MApVka35y5g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=itWiID%2B4ZCq7VzXDWCoHDUpSC%2F3pIBa8SW86dH31Lpt1QQBtBu8g1lhH%2BNkIB8Qx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ok0Mql311sr8E3di%2F5VeSWPfDJgvsI3o3Oo%2FrtDRtyJ1osG8OweQT6MA42e15%2F5E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KAV0ILkrU2p9f7c53eemAdCI6y3TZA54ALH037eMMqWSsnOzoKxqkdeeAZ9745Ip
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n55PciKt%2FEK0S92lRb6A%2FsyZLsFLozunP4Sd%2BEt2MrSTCqRSOiaAMRUpkexL1Y1F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=52mLwKprYfgVEloNfkozIZZsoyvFDPfhRpxlzk9La6t7z8b%2B0msMX5v9p2PYq1PK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HYir5crpisEaIndyZsME37Ybq8AVvBj4X71urIq3zbg4kn6qmzSPCL4c99%2F2uXa%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=glPG7DOxiid00iWWp25TEwUsWQPTrzv1BvwE1F20%2BBdTBFMZJ8PikRcyx6Rr7cHm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fuIykamsyr1Jx0okNIdiSjs48ASamiAMQKiknourdwLLSlmtG67SjUeiTGnxu7V%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MUlNYTiTnwi8eMoFrIPPWs1QEVH1GTCsbCBQjD%2Fg8tIK2Ue%2B8zl4pn8Ahbw8J2%2FE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BTUIBsUG%2BAIW04SeyfXM9UWVu65hP6us3igH72W9ecnx3Rhb5JFfao4zZblu%2Frlz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v5bb85P67T%2B1G9BQKSjfIqQYxehxse0%2Fy%2BfTM85L%2BIRj6IaN6PJa0s62I3DTe1Kc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vwYigfvvNSfLAHTFY1Dj%2FOLu59BLBtlMV5VYDm0Usy5Pvd2S74iXM9%2BPfzq6WzHS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3K48jVfFNHOU%2F8B%2Be6TGgGwnoP0dcBXjw5WqWP5LjIZ4Wl1NR98Q1ZqurwRO%2FFJG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JNQ0D00Y2esbVrYR8MR9pd8u78ztAFJAOzjdXXoLgKBH9UDcD%2FmmuwnFyxGYnZIo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9AdkSXYLcvALhU%2BoSbgy5k1PbJ9GjAP7TSvOFf78ciebhPDVCIUteUO2Y1cZCjOy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BS%2F0%2BK7w3UcoWej4HKsvVh0R%2BJuOSTuTE3oFS%2Fv5Q5baFTT6gf2We5ekKui6WplP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3hfzZfxbodOlH1gz4WPcHYM8cxVqLHJ%2BxMvOmZ%2B%2BgPbs9Ygq7ABcg3RUpQgglyaB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qudZm5H51FQthaJ%2Bce0BjBgM0oncTtAiS1FEV1WEgqNSYOnukQ9FdYI4THlYDMaD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=egrfaQvhpMws2hpLrvn8nccVTbPeJCsd09MZdXmuSS8z1fwU%2B%2Bm6YJ%2F%2BwTC9obRz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZZy68mZYP5rHpLMLHvtdeTXnEJKeYAYgPT6Z1WJr8Z3YpDbF%2FDNYazqrphVCxVul
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u1lBjOTaVKzovCGFZ9OrH%2F4Zf2Q6%2FXTmm6TNgecfx8Tl5jfInzrHAg0qfL5wjbER
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g4fmnCa%2F4PTZhnQ%2B6OdXe7GQ9J8eT2GxLa6EMmnhX442HENwoXeRiEJP1Y0pTTr4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g0gKXQ4t4aCWBbH4Eq%2FnWUBSDgkEVfsrCnjz4kbZgMKIo%2BpRR0J0Si%2BlnOaMA3jS


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     97

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70002 Double Eagle                        

70002 50500  Labor-Regu                        531,138      -4,569     526,569     143,379.37            .00     383,189.63   27.2%
70002 51000  Labor-OT                           53,544        -840      52,704      22,794.74            .00      29,909.26   43.3%
70002 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       2,281.77            .00      -2,281.77  100.0%*
70002 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       8,655.10            .00      -8,655.10  100.0%*
70002 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,760.08            .00      -2,760.08  100.0%*
70002 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,784.27            .00      -4,784.27  100.0%*
70002 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750         250       2,000         279.50            .00       1,720.50   14.0%
70002 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,295         -27       8,268       2,669.00            .00       5,599.00   32.3%
70002 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      14,065      14,065      14,065.09            .00            .00  100.0%
70002 58000  Associated                        119,127     -22,845      96,282      33,340.34            .00      62,941.66   34.6%
70002 58100  Associated                         42,714         679      43,393      14,482.17            .00      28,910.81   33.4%
70002 58200  Associated                         54,575        -596      53,979      16,754.25            .00      37,224.75   31.0%
70002 58300  Associated                         10,110        -111       9,999       3,119.83            .00       6,879.17   31.2%
70002 58900  Associated                             80           0          80          18.40            .00          61.60   23.0%
70002 61200  ConProf-Ge                        105,800           0     105,800       1,211.37      25,805.63      78,783.00   25.5%
70002 64475  Ops-Materi                         49,040           0      49,040       6,735.24       3,388.37      38,916.39   20.6%
70002 64575  Ops-PPE                             5,250           0       5,250         946.04         590.60       3,713.36   29.3%
70002 64600  Ops-Postag                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
70002 64775  Ops-Tools                          10,500           0      10,500       1,282.56         482.29       8,735.15   16.8%
70002 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,940           0       2,940         770.70            .00       2,169.30   26.2%
70002 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         43,000           0      43,000      13,531.99      41,468.01     -12,000.00  127.9%*
70002 65050  Maint-Equi                         73,500           0      73,500       8,851.21       5,443.00      59,205.79   19.4%
70002 65350  Maint-Serv                         84,000           0      84,000      15,617.38            .00      68,382.62   18.6%
70002 65550  Maint-Vehi                         35,000           0      35,000       4,759.09         830.58      29,410.33   16.0%
70002 66000  Empl-Dues                             740           0         740            .00         500.00         240.00   67.6%
70002 66100  Empl-Train                          3,150           0       3,150            .00         500.00       2,650.00   15.9%
70002 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
70002 66500  Empl-Perso                            420           0         420            .00            .00         420.00     .0%
70002 67100  Util-Elect                        146,380           0     146,380      29,393.64     130,133.85     -13,147.49  109.0%*
70002 67200  Util-Gas                            1,040           0       1,040         120.19       1,379.81        -460.00  144.2%*
70002 67400  Util-Telep                          4,970           0       4,970       1,387.44      15,816.70     -12,234.14  346.2%*
70002 67500  Util-Water                            530           0         530         102.82         922.90        -495.72  193.5%*
70002 80400  Cap-Infras                      3,986,535     -14,515   3,972,020      67,329.29   3,448,806.44     455,884.42   88.5%
70002 80500  Cap-Equipm                        150,000           0     150,000            .00            .00     150,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Double Eagle                      5,525,338     -28,509   5,496,829     421,422.87   3,676,068.18   1,399,338.17   74.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kpQRwdGXR9w9vmW6J7DrXdS7E%2BL9nAQ0JRfdySKW%2B932DOFP0oFVWe6KbpR51NhL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7MU%2B%2BGxzp6OF7O60QKD29ZV6UsDUXT9yTDxrdwmubTINP%2BHFqvCZi4OZu%2FuDtfJq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JL0vgUj3ZTMyFw9AK9d%2Fw2hZulGvqI60RQI1LmF7LTaxc9rIHRaItvbFF41cnEuh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=04AR5HMfo2rJh73qINgTYwTxUt65sozEkBWrotzDC4dU29EN8mo3wqA%2BYGMAbcAN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QAoiwc2I6Mt1pdHYmmox3j2%2B04FiWro6Iu0PtsI9Vi4vHWgOVl0FKNWM9fxwIrYx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WheVrPwvOVduZF5PhqluKz6AD%2B%2FwEraG1dwcz8qNAJEuUZ%2F7A%2BIa1M2WElORi98O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=59801lxtEwlhHFh8xuzWi4JNjLYb2RbeyyhENNaI03MUnz3EwqvdOU2aWRNf%2Bp7e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YzFet8ty6IVEptOXCD77s%2BgXmWv39NMHS6ZsQHGAsvcKVfrCoQi4UXLAZjmH4tJb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=twpgPupFHVI6oKQA9H86FyYeAKcaPrq7cnGpGXBoitemsRrrjLKDZtXZN%2FQo95Fi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CYjgURKCRvHZ5SKFe3vJYy3XHYgKfIRzFeMPqCRDm5rdreRnhK7vQdod86uuwpCZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aNp3hQzWVG9LqPyRDo3b6b1MlDJc5YUdEaeot6z0GNQ5H5wyiYOECmWTOpPxMCad
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J75wfKTFnMLklWBKWdMy7JyhAFBs0G52%2BVbKc4q1R%2BKoFurU9jy4ERR7o7pp%2BJvg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3OnaVBS6%2BmKXktVi1WVeLfnI2X80YSuCTcEeCFX7OZBZEWNg36OFsTkmxOxg9ZCn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3FfZLL1G5CGGaHoAyXod87EN7A%2FLfAY23p%2BcvKLwOLsGvesYxGapgyNSI0bMENY1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y8SPJVswHe92RtSgwRIhN9xYT7st1eQW%2BvSZ38pRKuNDtOKl45hQNC3a3VV9o4cJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LuZtLLAD2upGsZu0MD1jhbxm%2FeXd3j5gLzXjZUpOchQsZ7E7uUcZMCKaB%2FEE6tOZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AS9k0thFzdh1crqe1dIOXUJZE99lMsk8Dz8CcCVXziSxT%2BrZ1bm7XDW1tu5HbKvF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3g2MhQgB7ixULJwZLoDNXCF1U4uVtAFRU%2BgH3BLsHYwjOpEGMY6zEwB3dPbjBzJs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rakP9Ha294fID1au8%2FWHH2uYub93oIY%2F%2FKkkYiaGXmTvyHIvFb1BtEPOsR9Tgs46
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OTQnET0V%2FyFZjwQg1c5PFv312I%2F0c4uSSB0g0xDHot6VORl4hL5Fw8ReZs3revlr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hgzi34S29ad%2F6UwtjsZNrFhMic25oceHP9F4LifY4pZD7kugx1PuAZynMtK6nH6x
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Avsd7KfEMVkFtqIbAjtU38jqgxdzKZz0mnCmADp%2B5UmLLGBkAGrYgNjom8BEqGeM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B4vcqueYSxEDH%2F053U9%2BZ5dXQwOhakumLDh4nfY1KY%2BfW5hpVHAxJLiKyWQD5ZdY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ms1Uzg8zaZpJUcAAG3OxMP0fsVnzdKFGzbygl%2FRMmLIFnlR0QgGbW97OQm%2Bn6RrT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MlhvVtqWPkSm3jrJ0PDp9V9EMPfwzYh%2B5lOiwmlq7R2Bia5hCZLkqAKbtXAKuIaD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lbvCXl4LNJJY9VmAbw0T9lUJtbQthCdmbjnPVFrgb2clcDfJZCHiYu7gCHFbuq8v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wCc31xm0JRCOXl%2FHAGkG%2BLfYRVbT13ltIAdVwgc8LRggEMYs48HDyzU3222ZPkRu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6IjVaHYpAZsi3dJmfLjVYrWRT6T9yX%2FU%2BxRFwj18V8VdqRBFMTZExJP7fdRmFoVN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QberHDKzKquQH6gcHJ3ru1bPFVniwSPndPlFQtszjw2UDOkOYB0Nkrp4dTlkc7Ig
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dEETMQUqkn4dOLUjagRYrPZSeg0emzS4gFDMFEjxyaF%2FzCU%2BVUl2JD4g246%2B0oWY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5a0DVZ%2F9iB1o9RlVa6InGyw6drp%2FncrQ%2FhDyQgK9XjBIp1P%2BxzNmiIRYv96nHc7v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=alVVq9B6cMZI2e4WF7jbtCuZ4%2FC86wgEpmDthz8gC6YGm0ejbDM3NBBOQV%2BI%2BZtG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aug%2F1oq4MLMF6g8nVEOYZ5wfrUOWBAsIjnXP4AQS%2BRxPO9RsvqIBrRITQkVkMUo0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=keBje%2BN09Z%2Fjtby13SbS1xFRBS485IqTpW3Bh8nVCJl9lA%2B9syfLtCC3BnFb765o


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     98

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70003 Collection System                   

70003 50500  Labor-Regu                        379,124      28,665     407,789      93,605.30            .00     314,183.70   23.0%
70003 51000  Labor-OT                           52,300       4,925      57,225       6,453.96            .00      50,771.04   11.3%
70003 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       6,018.70            .00      -6,018.70  100.0%*
70003 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,763.52            .00      -2,763.52  100.0%*
70003 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       5,564.54            .00      -5,564.54  100.0%*
70003 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,250         250       1,500         124.00            .00       1,376.00    8.3%
70003 55000  Labor-Allo                          7,667         -27       7,640       2,105.00            .00       5,535.00   27.6%
70003 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       8,516       8,516       8,515.63            .00            .00  100.0%
70003 58000  Associated                         77,161      17,115      94,276      22,880.48            .00      71,395.52   24.3%
70003 58100  Associated                         32,263       2,800      35,063       8,977.07            .00      26,086.38   25.6%
70003 58200  Associated                         40,948       3,095      44,043      11,595.77            .00      32,447.23   26.3%
70003 58300  Associated                          7,585         575       8,160       2,159.05            .00       6,000.95   26.5%
70003 58900  Associated                             60           0          60          13.80            .00          46.20   23.0%
70003 61200  ConProf-Ge                         32,350           0      32,350         425.72      22,591.28       9,333.00   71.1%
70003 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0            .00         645.00        -645.00  100.0%*
70003 64475  Ops-Materi                         34,650           0      34,650       2,811.92         177.73      31,660.35    8.6%
70003 64600  Ops-Postag                              0           0           0         538.14            .00        -538.14  100.0%*
70003 64775  Ops-Tools                          15,750           0      15,750         229.03         973.79      14,547.18    7.6%
70003 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,360           0       3,360       1,230.04            .00       2,129.96   36.6%
70003 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         53,000           0      53,000      16,279.16      38,720.84      -2,000.00  103.8%*
70003 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500           9.23            .00      10,490.77     .1%
70003 65050  Maint-Equi                         42,000           0      42,000       4,427.33      69,307.76     -31,735.09  175.6%*
70003 65350  Maint-Serv                         78,750           0      78,750      10,487.84       1,652.19      66,609.97   15.4%
70003 65550  Maint-Vehi                         31,500           0      31,500      14,459.74       6,521.52      10,518.74   66.6%
70003 66000  Empl-Dues                             740           0         740            .00         735.00           5.00   99.3%
70003 66100  Empl-Train                          5,250           0       5,250         960.00       5,000.00        -710.00  113.5%*
70003 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,680           0       1,680       1,108.00            .00         572.00   66.0%
70003 66500  Empl-Perso                            530           0         530         238.89         550.00        -258.89  148.8%*
70003 66600  Empl-Servi                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
70003 67100  Util-Elect                         76,000           0      76,000      11,360.98      78,639.02     -14,000.00  118.4%*
70003 67400  Util-Telep                         10,500           0      10,500         683.40      14,642.80      -4,826.20  146.0%*
70003 67500  Util-Water                         13,770           0      13,770       5,081.63      10,975.81      -2,287.44  116.6%*
70003 80300  Cap-Improv                      4,495,693     193,334   4,689,027     610,506.24   2,362,269.37   1,716,251.78   63.4%
70003 80400  Cap-Infras                      6,577,263   1,872,474   8,449,737          75.18     199,774.12   8,249,887.86    2.4%
70003 80500  Cap-Equipm                        135,000           0     135,000      86,849.00            .00      48,151.00   64.3%

     TOTAL Collection System                12,216,754   2,131,723  14,348,477     938,538.29   2,813,176.23  10,596,762.11   26.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ppLl8AT5svCY0wVxEKfg63DnvxCTmf0n%2BRnjSI53cmNwdX1MlGWIidZ3%2BbyPNAom
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2Br7xFHME%2B9fvy2xchqiZA14xLWyLtXQazQYaBGFQdamjxYxWDiZnbN1ofLe3vXs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s7sQj%2FE87JhAJz1O8UQV%2FYTS0EmZWgKfineGiKe2MxLxiTbWcU2s%2Bzs89nK3ZzgF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2Fv8VU7x%2B00A7A9EKnfiv5iAzHhInjrjOn6yOyS3Hp9IR6VXAWpSA1VFOBq%2F1wVv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YqN7gU5GLd3BSK0CU%2FwspvKgpoxW0GiFiR1P4Z6%2BWzvxt4GLHLEb63z8MuHeLWh8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BF9h2BAoeNJqKSfp2QoqZXfrKqx%2BT638TkvEmfSc1J%2BC6wDT2KfMv0UxSHc4xAEu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pTKVH0AgVAOQdAEhcyS8IshQSN1qHBUzJDuyNczz%2B59UX7GO6BjUrEzKBq4BSrui
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U4V9K840wjuLLWkk2jslNaqYfdYpt4OUIEgMD63R1pPxFGkdAuXP4L5RyeTuXuOR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KeZrKkdgFCzSpXAln6GvwUVr2a2eJ0YuNl3U4ou1R4qSrLUbZq8XZpgFFInzZvy%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V3MFat%2FAp13GAxkJGrCQRGRzPsGQpv6nK7YwWcJNiidwWrrLC9iyWNH9L3p4t%2FIs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pKz1R0O%2BXRuNXC3g38ORMIIQSSE5mPQLk%2Frsnu5LLEW400xI6eMTL8vuZnKqO%2BZC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wRyqkHRzbXpv9cU62izpJLJPkGDagq78znln%2Byaa%2BiEJy2UXaYnSBnS%2FIDlmk3EW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eYrR85vsm7UMziVXwHUsyEARBBRQX38rr%2BLFT22TMztc4s6xutl7HW8jKuaUgjC%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7CZKYHIOf3%2Ba5otaFFFWWZ8EeXWFgffl6FFLMNRlgsndGozSeyGMD2ZJdpTR334a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jatv0%2BQCHmk%2Fk0Eo%2Boh5e9WtjoG0JxCWWVysWEZ7%2BXd9MIpN%2Bt%2Baf30fM3SG2eXG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I1e80YecoD%2FrtTmaSv9Hd47SDMHtJXsJU2VPgy4LS%2FQR7vzFoAF1BbLx8KpC3f4o
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=76zDcN34sMs4xnzLJ1u5wCvhLbJ9xlfDvSrC9QhBaymlOki6SJr6VysuW539Jkcx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5H4sQOLWR7QPV%2BWPRpA%2F%2BVF6lN%2FevdmdsC0h4Scopjy0ULiwu3LT5BHpPNHQx69t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ff233capQXqYq3h4QQai2kmX3Dy%2Buz0nI2Y3P8ix%2FBaXV3Wb2F3lLcNpwINWO2%2Br
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6hbrWW%2B3o8ImfXpLSE1kpXNeC61krxS13dq9g8EzF5wNwoRU4PPOW4twyHY6g1YX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wXTfBqq6S0EhnRJbvC%2Fj7jjLJKy%2B6IUUpcugGEZfj%2FSWkAoaCXBxFvubxZ55Wbg1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8PIry8mDyoFGh7o4elRtw1tbrAIhB86RcEXkruRIcs884rNpxOU34apmbDAwnDor
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x03y9HRxU1Nv5r6BiKQZVO2HjUf1NNeFeV%2F%2BGhE73d1m2oaLTm7JqdlAh%2BX%2FLILK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q9Y8AajMlFX1lZe2aIIxgSsTqGkH1TwYZzx%2FGCO4LKGx2XjiBbQAASewQQUX0WXn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rzVS3QOlmtFTVAudTHHOXh6gR0EKb%2FFwWuBnqpm7c1tHGZoGu3yYZaEr5MCSahSV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O7FzTixLY3%2FdJ%2F27%2BxFauBCxTQrK7Lj8NkT00G%2FPnW7D6p08%2F%2FNxu%2Fd46jgRbZw5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jAYpJipkStrzexmXTifpBMDUHj5ILM6kSuVNrE31RxLSqZDQxleYET3%2BYfoLpIyL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=chEKdRdvHx%2FaFNMB78Fl6MthSb%2F3jNoOu59QA4onFH20i3NQlwcuUmy%2BQJ5mNZ6s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xwbHxdPuM7TYFJI5Uq%2BIWDQIzT09UC56GELrVu7PQSdaQkytfH7HpoVfwajWk%2FAM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OAvLtptkh0dBRQnoPuHdjD4jVtbUAs8BqgMhEUcdxq%2Brtv%2BmhpunxiavFoh4dpwE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GNUjM6zzOLQNuGKDDf3D4NnfxyvBfsy14glNEIcHdnW1DDowJzWntuTH0J%2FLBsb5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FW8ShvQ5jOIsG61ZlgLzrx8w9jZP85CF5KIKAVqUPAyyozH95i68VKZAajnKRRWx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3pl9vjfAtoi0OoKdSia9IxYVBsCxDRCo85J8Wy8Sd8XUmwHt3PKcLQQGolnDZZa1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OWBbs73HdzO25HaxqZTjsrYKWgUWVMssFLbPtlAdSq40065J4FWw%2B4RJ25oyVe6L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BeZgcDans63IRC20vUWWdKXptpxyM7k8jXLmF75IMmjOAf43WDhjb2ihF4FkihXF


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     99

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70004 Lab Environmental Services          

70004 50500  Labor-Regu                        258,754       4,956     263,710      68,131.50            .00     195,578.50   25.8%
70004 51000  Labor-OT                            4,396         158       4,554         292.13            .00       4,261.87    6.4%
70004 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       1,220.80            .00      -1,220.80  100.0%*
70004 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       6,267.94            .00      -6,267.94  100.0%*
70004 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,603.68            .00      -2,603.68  100.0%*
70004 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,128.23            .00      -4,128.23  100.0%*
70004 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
70004 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,533         -27       3,506       1,098.00            .00       2,408.00   31.3%
70004 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       8,532       8,532       8,531.55            .00            .00  100.0%
70004 58000  Associated                         57,906           0      57,906      18,616.90            .00      39,289.10   32.2%
70004 58100  Associated                         18,923       1,044      19,967       6,576.84            .00      13,389.82   32.9%
70004 58200  Associated                         27,677         526      28,203       8,668.70            .00      19,534.30   30.7%
70004 58300  Associated                          5,127          97       5,224       1,614.35            .00       3,609.65   30.9%
70004 58900  Associated                             30           0          30           6.90            .00          23.10   23.0%
70004 61200  ConProf-Ge                          6,440           0       6,440       2,204.53       4,185.34          50.13   99.2%
70004 64475  Ops-Materi                         26,250           0      26,250       7,705.10       5,177.24      13,367.66   49.1%
70004 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,580           0       1,580           7.83            .00       1,572.17     .5%
70004 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,050           0       1,050            .00       1,428.15        -378.15  136.0%*
70004 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          1,400           0       1,400            .00            .00       1,400.00     .0%
70004 65000  Maint-Buil                          2,100           0       2,100       1,243.30            .00         856.70   59.2%
70004 65050  Maint-Equi                          1,050           0       1,050         389.60            .00         660.40   37.1%
70004 65550  Maint-Vehi                            210           0         210          43.03            .00         166.97   20.5%
70004 66000  Empl-Dues                             420           0         420         100.00         234.00          86.00   79.5%
70004 66100  Empl-Train                          1,580           0       1,580       1,080.00            .00         500.00   68.4%
70004 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,050           0       1,050       1,382.42         231.50        -563.92  153.7%*
70004 66500  Empl-Perso                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
70004 67400  Util-Telep                            530           0         530         120.38         379.62          30.00   94.3%
70004 80500  Cap-Equipm                         58,500           0      58,500            .00            .00      58,500.00     .0%

     TOTAL Lab Environmental Services          479,366      15,285     494,651     142,033.71      11,635.85     340,981.65   31.1%

     TOTAL Water & Sewer                    12,557,771     149,940  12,707,711  -3,227,181.94   9,252,929.52   6,681,963.13   47.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -21,947,483  -3,707,068 -25,654,551  -7,844,192.96            .00 -17,810,357.54
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   34,505,254   3,857,007  38,362,261   4,617,011.02   9,252,929.52  24,492,320.67

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2FNgHtBls3se5NuULKHpBh5RX8iz2A%2B11VyiGiITk2Pqcg9rbyj0G7fBqE58LoYw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hs0xzpUkRTtBCh89hDX6WTDzc7t0mwuaPhCxjtbWR%2FQHgj%2BXClEKDA7nGrVbZOSz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jZCcEt3O78nEEGRp4aUt5JNOcNQuLu4bYY1PgBE3xQSqTxgrEGr%2F%2BnYsIo2q3C9c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l2wzOt%2BYkKzEnKc%2BCVHecNqN3cSrJyq5lhxyy%2BWbOv%2FVmamxqeBc8LMbeL%2BrsTnu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M2JC1CHbytL8Ifd9tzcGhHEEAqL1nMAooDElaqc0R0tDn3Ut1kHh8RzMJ48uG4ay
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yh28lJqAF%2FTFjMlftnjW%2B3MqRB5kX7Dhcn3AkJmxNSn1OYOYOvrn0bhJfvbTmril
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vc3Pp18Mn%2Fa9B8G6hQ16f7tI4TZ1lmuOaNbQd4m1yzHzlQotUi0j755NRo4Ub0Zc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R4%2FQRKWVY1gVLtXczVKTtyppEbdiW%2FnNMV1kcZaY5yp6sCywIhoAoV78dQRp6q%2BB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xOFYJdNT2Jxe5u9m9cV92fyhbZ0wFPHgOfmeWMBr%2Bs%2Fn%2Fx9snYCNB1DdN%2B6D64ze
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x5hQr4ONAxApJb1CY%2Bp1yRb9OS0syLdrQ5KGn1vFkPdg9jBp9EBVREp%2F11w0bXhS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AUnbEAzrMWDi3apti7r86nYDV743Zhbj8XqCJodXOngcxpER4jBOM3tjCf5lCzP3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ArItAmwVi6tUzeclXFKhfi0SV9LOTTg06FkY%2B6faz2X%2F7S3yZy94LsS9aunrni3z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0qhtoPGVjsIOXIjVHjIqIf6iH%2FY67OrcMRG5js2UBa6w%2BX4EMUr8LQFulGF646Yg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fsqq1Le43yzIhWo%2Fk7RQWFkH9dud7VZAcm8YE3fwvuvdoS2xWnyr4mXxwUBNW0pv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rOcpQjWg7YjAmJ1P02jzMFz4dsnnNGFhe17VDcHJq%2BzCIV8BSLi9mIe6kRM%2FMPLy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v6tgRqhomcHVL82tkeG8qohYJQHldqSN2qKacGJlZbgn%2Bq%2Fix0NabgyDhI4Nzg0T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=84vtMTbAvkw5xCO7vtea%2BaquY%2FtZBoYwgyv9dA2TSFPOQSXnApiJhv%2BFvHe86kv4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yi9QocTzEFqRhCFUxeZrWvs%2BVrwP7syRa50ZhEbE6XfDybH%2BnK2Cwy1CwjYrhAPx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wisud0ugbtXV5406foe4JsrUyju%2BxuJCAWOOvW0Ehduv2R0Yx0ucl5%2BwWL1AqYCW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=20YhIKn4Kw39ibIQRtji4QPmvHze66z0vLXBDrOx9DFprYeSavlKc%2Bo0GdqsklAT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WLfMubMAxQ0qaeJeYccV7u1iGOWllCf6FUy%2F4H7sVXqgpDP8pKVLv67Lx57Qvb%2Bs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RB6Aa812TNMLFJt4kFQ0Sy5R31YxFHYn4nx9E6B46ZC4JDpvMou6A9M3DD%2FwoWuz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W3Td%2Bdn7xDP%2FQxVmFuLR%2FyImJYuLFAzw2L2ycCbEFyTYF3Cqn6pSLMEB8FYUbZ8z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5sglhHkncdyc48pPAe4ZkJZBpGnzSD1ypKxbaIIoe5uX%2BUIULxgtrldfzwjQfyDZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aJL8vpJ7jrbkEoK3x3w6ds3kahkfd2oXN17qdRay%2Fe0LJe3vsHwO4eb2x3iOPd3r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p0wYUGfAIP4aUGc%2FEYxvhXJwEY%2FE7liwfIbA8GNGkwf6JGWnkDvRnoOemNTZtNI5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RKOw19TS%2BGZVUo1vo9sj66mzJzFW7Y4riDvFicYKuj2Io%2FNrAjYkOH3qqnj9QZi7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2BU1KrvKtLXOmD42ijn7MzMkxucx8wmoo8uVqILgCJNdkRNwfW2CXsYV5x7LDpdu


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    100

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

720 Solid Waste Disposal                  

720 30040  GRTR-Envir                       -1,219,136           0  -1,219,136    -495,090.79            .00    -724,045.21   40.6%*
720 34100  Services-S                       -7,300,000           0  -7,300,000  -2,663,524.13            .00  -4,636,475.87   36.5%*
720 38013  Misc-Scrap                          -10,000           0     -10,000      -8,365.00            .00      -1,635.00   83.7%*
720 40000  Trans-IN                                  0     -32,290     -32,290     -32,290.31            .00            .00  100.0%
720 45000  Transfer-T                        1,251,000   3,090,000   4,341,000   4,341,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal             -7,278,136   3,057,710  -4,220,426   1,141,729.77            .00  -5,362,156.08  -27.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2FPFDk1137DT3mFxUnDgl9rCBbBDoKRAjDitIUDqMdC1pIJpYy6KiXxaC%2FBQ8S%2FN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XkeFiVsCFdOZ44PX%2FrOoZW1OP%2FBiW58%2BdSoSih%2BIfSZ8dybPYBz5n5hDPJV7Euqg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m8byrEP1SJmLWeb2jYcqwp%2FHZ5T3KdbdORYyZkbMA9KUjTsHhkfZEJx67xqg1NmH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W4SXm6WlAwkDPfunbxi6skL4ixR4pVCMFuY%2F10xBO3Fr%2BKchNO9r1gIyDcvfCM7q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cvKUZCLCzX0vmTAUFIWE%2FEnNaVXPYEAxMPq4PAMrjQrvuVEn5s0A%2BW5rHYMWLsUV


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    101

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

72030 Solid Waste Disposal                

72030 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,488,674      60,824   1,549,498     355,274.46            .00   1,194,223.54   22.9%
72030 51000  Labor-OT                          129,350     -57,410      71,940      73,940.44            .00      -2,000.44  102.8%*
72030 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      13,229.05            .00     -13,229.05  100.0%*
72030 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      23,477.72            .00     -23,477.72  100.0%*
72030 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      11,619.00            .00     -11,619.00  100.0%*
72030 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      12,595.51            .00     -12,595.51  100.0%*
72030 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,750       2,750       6,500         412.23            .00       6,087.77    6.3%
72030 55000  Labor-Allo                         31,215         -27      31,188       8,371.40            .00      22,816.60   26.8%
72030 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      30,269      30,269      30,268.69            .00            .00  100.0%
72030 58000  Associated                        335,012     -33,055     301,957      81,531.68            .00     220,425.32   27.0%
72030 58100  Associated                        121,533       2,395     123,928      38,330.36            .00      85,597.26   30.9%
72030 58200  Associated                        160,548       6,560     167,108      42,488.72            .00     124,619.28   25.4%
72030 58300  Associated                         29,740       1,217      30,957       7,910.59            .00      23,046.41   25.6%
72030 58900  Associated                            260           0         260          54.90            .00         205.10   21.1%
72030 61200  ConProf-Ge                        140,000           0     140,000      31,441.15       1,901.59     106,657.26   23.8%
72030 61500  ConProf-Ho                         70,000           0      70,000      22,540.74      16,732.47      30,726.79   56.1%
72030 63225  Fees-NMTRD                         58,000           0      58,000      18,786.61            .00      39,213.39   32.4%
72030 64425  Ops-Landsc                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
72030 64475  Ops-Materi                         50,000           0      50,000      23,961.39       6,273.02      19,765.59   60.5%
72030 64600  Ops-Postag                         26,250           0      26,250      10,009.60      20,566.46      -4,326.06  116.5%*
72030 64750  Ops-SWD Co                        600,000           0     600,000            .00     150,720.59     449,279.41   25.1%
72030 64775  Ops-Tools                          31,500           0      31,500       1,166.80            .00      30,333.20    3.7%
72030 64800  Ops-Unifor                          9,870           0       9,870       4,740.39            .00       5,129.61   48.0%
72030 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        485,000           0     485,000     136,126.28     333,873.72      15,000.00   96.9%
72030 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,250           0       5,250         877.00          54.00       4,319.00   17.7%
72030 65050  Maint-Equi                            840           0         840       3,224.32          89.50      -2,473.82  394.5%*
72030 65400  Maint-SWD                          88,200           0      88,200       6,550.00            .00      81,650.00    7.4%
72030 65550  Maint-Vehi                        555,000           0     555,000     153,161.92      84,153.20     317,684.88   42.8%
72030 66000  Empl-Dues                             530           0         530         200.00            .00         330.00   37.7%
72030 66100  Empl-Train                         10,000           0      10,000       1,013.36            .00       8,986.64   10.1%
72030 66200  Empl-Per D                            840           0         840       1,479.00            .00        -639.00  176.1%*
72030 66500  Empl-Perso                          3,050           0       3,050       1,470.71       4,093.73      -2,514.44  182.4%*
72030 67100  Util-Elect                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
72030 67400  Util-Telep                            740           0         740          62.97         337.03         340.00   54.1%
72030 67500  Util-Water                          1,050           0       1,050         302.78         572.90         174.32   83.4%
72030 80400  Cap-Infras                        125,000           0     125,000            .00            .00     125,000.00     .0%
72030 80500  Cap-Equipm                      3,674,702           0   3,674,702      87,986.77   2,285,582.74   1,301,132.49   64.6%

     TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal              8,238,004      13,522   8,251,526   1,204,606.54   2,904,950.95   4,141,968.82   49.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8PaRHRBA1ZAzlUN6L%2BBK8vbha6EV6czLV3KoFyLzuaM41KEtYo1Ja%2B6%2FL3lJvIGl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ASQpH5UplfA4T%2Fg9JQqX0y%2BtcSYGz6qC2JaGkpSHo1rWSt2dKvlYppN7mxQ3Npqj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SrhQXOtkcP6LFY0hfsPjo1%2FkIVG%2F3i3cb6MwGe59X2UJ2wC5vp1Esgkf13qQPsvE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xU3o%2BYFKrr3WePfIvfqZj2udLb62%2BKyuo8gW6M743otZ9yj1NiCukqrA%2FnpzBMdm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LJ5bF4dLO%2Fp1FqWk%2BW7mnv%2BVuSYO96hQW6Q3aE9SPw5C%2BrDXBdUZ0FUCUZqdfTBM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Vw%2FTL2TIP8xEmC%2BzzJiTMssRBjhaYWqODgAAdbckgmi%2BhYAY6th0lDWgQR56OYT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IX8n2d3jA%2B5NUcWcKR2t3nUn2gEOyJLWf%2FzrBNSzEnpd4Oev68VkA%2BeiXJp9Msfj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BqDgLE4qVJ13ARkwRCmOFmAM3lqeNfZb9DdGmDUj4QXK80kB6wHq6SwmQ7oQPFhI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ujcivvPcrzFTOeyNgzQXsgl8jf3oKUun%2FmEm0QWD%2BHbt2Q%2BhImz3GPMTN0tiaAi7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2BvtayTrOhfJ2jJHDqc8HbYPCyiiqq9PggdbL9FfWg1sYp1ZovQkloUSc0B5VzqO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1tqS5Mf0oEnon9fcigE515CLbBGYb075%2FrVolXfwIc68IjghaQD0n30w1Noq7JcO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FBb5IEhmFQKa7FkMycfKF07fKExfU2HdL7lSDiT3xRVrKyPD819HT%2FrbfwCWPlNo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lXaxtMv67%2F4vqbqcMscd7ubxi1iPyrmzPKs9L7lfe6OLIRlfSYYkTjYu%2FNbVqBTX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=27500Vi%2BThNwW26UBzeSn90D9uIZE6X%2FpZD8eMbJfBHRVAHfGFvHIiPjYpIePWXm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FrxfzJ7TInSgdvxHmLbaySXj3M6JxQgA7O1cLGbvg%2BXLAYIyqkUwfjve7KM3aRcA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qTgv15q4Nl3xHFwV8YYkUGqwa62wUU1qJmKiR5B2QRv1gMFgOJwO%2FU6k1ebSHJin
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o3aUat%2FNLEMN2fLwlBgmQ7tAK55b8sY0838GSL0hVH05NzDXle%2F0aGO8MSOXSajL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HGwMDD2hDNhuhDWMMCGNW%2FENSbqZqaOqF7w8bBlnlyFl46jgZrBNHtZIQkf%2FU%2F5v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pEi6L3Fgcnx2fAdA%2FdRaYcNBr5TAPHNI2Szn6BuEIZP2TjQ6K8bugC18EfpY%2FAFn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GyFXazfWkYuxngdCuuLzq2bHP4ayf3RC35BHYDD7GpnkiT5aclxD6pr9wm2xizMf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VgapqtyCoboxMTnTmjAnlO0NWwLxjTbV5s45OjjDDo%2FSnK%2FP1ZZgETFEjug9gBjp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7887N%2BhBzqDgxefJY7KynFsZ0hW%2F6TpCR7Xey2ldQiDSKBAzEEwFcKLURBtQGvX4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yANRnUXqJ%2FrEk0yjfeQZiRVS2CI9FxhYrzVB5JSmV6785SATK9izajviYI6wQ3vr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5V80h2AbSuE989rM9k%2FM%2B57xJTt2%2FImaZ0AiPcXNUKA0DShcsGToQNcnCvjQYb72
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=okyD9%2BNIJ86clf1SWI5CKNaXGq8pxgRaIPdgkS3Jsjoi3BXb1X6f0t1sz5b0XeQa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k4a9xwn46BSLDb7mJ%2BY1WkRsqNC2KbTv3y5Bc9RyHG9K4NiN28MM364KqCUNN%2FDU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CCnyU0uQvy5pi67TOB%2BTqLUwF2wUj3DTdqQ1jCpvqIJu3EokwYFtGxc7K3Je0NW0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2C9XGXoERyJ7GPRnJdkEluCXLbgJ%2B6jZR44noDBrIo0QOKU0HG05%2FZcVOUlObsb%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y7i1u2yq63HvIZ%2FvjzRJovjE9T0RQWDjbu3CjaxxYbeI5W4insjflVzNJi3dGQFc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mU9uxn8CsYdvj4EO%2Ba8CEDuTYAklT8cAYR4d%2FJP2vQUnONRmWlUBT8zJICM4aqvQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PfeuPGeGcrWRd5gWYqJ%2F%2F%2BGk9HoN3YcCsakDKqQJAtoh%2FqowCxBMNJ2TBg17oxHF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OoRRTX4B6J0Y%2FSOwYWBw9YefamrrodkXKPbjDUGP9TctTYhonQubbzm9q4XPVnyq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LA3fBpjfpx8EojZY2rspNJRcrwuSH032JjU65XXNdnic3FkD3HlExfoKpQjzigOn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LuZUs1wsE06zn0TyO9HEpligL%2FHz88UTax3XRes%2FxDfWRbNSqyFOTseXj433cwWw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ctbkiMyB3coad3V%2FakAqBM7l6GIRBTY29QWX%2ByDg5OVPOznJvHE6UWJLeuDIQn1G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rAASsjbFxg7mzo6DFU%2Bk2m07WWtOtGkL6q7ng19F8PwaIvAgGfIyng41OtBUpaLt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cfM3EGr66eq1jt0dwQg90G9ZY3jKrc05Dnd3ZhrgeNgRogDgeK7bgMw0AFT3fJ%2F0


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    102

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

72031 Sandpoint Landfill                  

72031 64400  Ops-Landfi                      1,000,000           0   1,000,000     163,536.52   1,565,085.62    -728,622.14  172.9%*

     TOTAL Sandpoint Landfill                1,000,000           0   1,000,000     163,536.52   1,565,085.62    -728,622.14  172.9%

     TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal              1,959,868   3,071,232   5,031,100   2,509,872.83   4,470,036.57  -1,948,809.40  138.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -8,529,136     -32,290  -8,561,426  -3,199,270.23            .00  -5,362,156.08
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   10,489,004   3,103,522  13,592,526   5,709,143.06   4,470,036.57   3,413,346.68

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9M9fMgS%2BvpfYt1ZOino07GqvDBB1yGzRUMzLu7ExyItlpdTXU4kXjWP%2Bv9b54iU%2F


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    103

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
750      Special Museum                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

750 Special Museum                        

750 33003  Fees-Class                           -1,000           0      -1,000          45.00            .00      -1,045.00   -4.5%*
750 38090  Misc-All O                           -6,000           0      -6,000      -2,076.30            .00      -3,923.70   34.6%*

     TOTAL Special Museum                       -7,000           0      -7,000      -2,031.30            .00      -4,968.70   29.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LLc4Qw8gGx6k%2FfUCLDyZshrL9zGlHkV1pnK4Ewa5w9yc6khtGor2yFL%2F23QP9eBr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AcMM8aOJNo597uVd5LiGU7siS1rfxN%2BNBgp4TeH%2FTVD4LWW7Yuk9EX1xWRVuANNy


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    104

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
750      Special Museum                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

75060 Special Museum                      

75060 61200  ConProf-Ge                          1,000           0       1,000          51.99            .00         948.01    5.2%
75060 64475  Ops-Materi                         14,000           0      14,000       2,287.74            .00      11,712.26   16.3%

     TOTAL Special Museum                       15,000           0      15,000       2,339.73            .00      12,660.27   15.6%

     TOTAL Special Museum                        8,000           0       8,000         308.43            .00       7,691.57    3.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES       -7,000           0      -7,000      -2,031.30            .00      -4,968.70
                           TOTAL EXPENSES       15,000           0      15,000       2,339.73            .00      12,660.27

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AYwQBPVBsSpjWO9KKFdqYHK6OKlGv%2BIA536uYVHQh1AmBAiOuQkRRfLKTylFNu6k
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dPkjo5%2FDSJMLVOaailSTmh4c2dO%2BV7nzRh6%2FuBUJzFW4n1Yhm70w5vICeX8ihkiJ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    105

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
790      Golf Pro Shop                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

790 Golf Pro Shop                         

790 32130  Permits-Go                          -10,000      10,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
790 33005  Fees-Golf                          -380,000     380,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
790 33011  Fees-NSF                                  0           0           0         -10.00            .00          10.00  100.0%
790 33024  Fees-RB/CT                         -260,000           0    -260,000    -160,011.00            .00     -99,989.00   61.5%*
790 33028  Fees-Tourn                          -95,000           0     -95,000     -12,816.50            .00     -82,183.50   13.5%*
790 33030  Fees-Mini                           -12,000           0     -12,000     -16,319.04            .00       4,319.04  136.0%
790 34320  Concession                          -25,000           0     -25,000     -20,145.25            .00      -4,854.75   80.6%*
790 38007  Misc-Long/                                0           0           0        -350.00            .00         350.00  100.0%
790 38012  Misc-Reimb                                0           0           0      -1,400.00            .00       1,400.00  100.0%
790 38020  Misc-Alcoh                         -145,000           0    -145,000     -87,332.38            .00     -57,667.62   60.2%*
790 38025  Misc-Golf                          -190,000           0    -190,000    -172,675.24            .00     -17,324.76   90.9%*
790 40000  Trans-IN                                  0      -5,276      -5,276      -5,276.16            .00            .00  100.0%
790 45000  Transfer-T                           50,000           0      50,000      50,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Golf Pro Shop                    -1,067,000     384,724    -682,276    -426,335.57            .00    -255,940.59   62.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gM7A6dkyUXo39K26N%2BNuD0Y7anLa%2FKPHePutd%2BYWfAvRFTSyASxaqewGmG6BHonC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wyak7EbU2ZSCnIl7u8LSy8AG0%2F5zjbx9FBV3T293hWQcCfKvqkz7WoGsWYvdoPIS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AijADcsvA5aIsY054hUYK%2FZHSOYcGg02l6obIASXAO9D6UEmInFduXBkUMUGtxdE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1f8%2BJb8J0RCT06UX%2B2mw3IgLROTI13pjGw6GmG0DnME2Wz6PPL9SNEulImcjTUgV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3mzj5l%2Fec5E4kumkFgPXEQrVcVH9aau3nlGjkH0gteMB4bhHDyidTUxh5DZcI184
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cCcFYyOXDyMXIfYts%2BhSEYGOJeq40d3iiJotxefgNyBa%2B8bPfOjd%2F17wehh%2FVuhF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MRQ6g4%2FTbXnnNWntqPfNqvR45O%2F2d7ns1l02c3hdT1s2mojZPMhghzJZvuBY1AgT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lL8EvT9svGn4%2Bt6DJ3OXhugD42%2FjaWnDJAYXTo9LMIeziHlrb%2BxXlb4RdQ3FeF83
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KKhVR7kfN9jsIVGsoYcyq%2Fe46n3Dp%2BPhqmCbqNkEmEBqzUJSckcSLbtKVSc0VgS8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rJlhrR3avTYxFQ%2FK4YNOORTNvOMF3ampCY13Ie%2BFh8Uo6hX5qeM7usf%2BqM%2B%2FwTuN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RD1dDPSjSSJGFETprrtkT2BYYw%2BB%2B0%2BfYVleFN8Gt75fmKyBclFE9QsWqFAA3MFm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cn8LzhzBfYwoFEaJJax9cN%2FUJBkfVbQovwr6UvR7C1riq5RE%2Frf0b607dW1q0GBt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kttFoHqkXL19ByuvTXHWmemPw6LeElbZ5l3BnHMBnP8cnYX0ILXm9%2F2hlB9Uiwws


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    106

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
790      Golf Pro Shop                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

79090 Golf Pro Shop                       

79090 50500  Labor-Regu                              0     319,610     319,610      69,559.57            .00     250,050.43   21.8%
79090 51000  Labor-OT                                0      22,759      22,759       2,947.42            .00      19,811.58   13.0%
79090 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0         715.12            .00        -715.12  100.0%*
79090 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,133.44            .00      -1,133.44  100.0%*
79090 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0          94.16            .00         -94.16  100.0%*
79090 54000  Labor-Othe                              0       1,250       1,250            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0%
79090 55000  Labor-Allo                              0         750         750         156.25            .00         593.75   20.8%
79090 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       4,901       4,901       4,901.22            .00            .00  100.0%
79090 58000  Associated                              0      57,098      57,098      12,367.17            .00      44,730.83   21.7%
79090 58100  Associated                              0      26,017      26,017       5,852.00            .00      20,164.94   22.5%
79090 58200  Associated                              0      26,871      26,871       6,120.65            .00      20,750.35   22.8%
79090 58300  Associated                              0       4,977       4,977       1,133.40            .00       3,843.60   22.8%
79090 58900  Associated                              0          74          74          18.40            .00          55.60   24.9%
79090 61200  ConProf-Ge                        103,100           0     103,100      19,404.07      45,795.93      37,900.00   63.2%
79090 64125  Ops-Conces                         20,000           0      20,000       9,933.71       2,340.64       7,725.65   61.4%
79090 64310  Ops-Golf M                        300,000           0     300,000     102,526.05     120,307.02      77,166.93   74.3%
79090 64315  Ops-Golf A                        105,000           0     105,000      36,499.30       5,146.52      63,354.18   39.7%
79090 64475  Ops-Materi                         15,500           0      15,500      17,303.13      27,486.72     -29,289.85  289.0%*
79090 64780  Ops-Tourna                         75,000           0      75,000        -708.48            .00      75,708.48    -.9%
79090 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
79090 64825  Ops-VeFuel                          1,000           0       1,000         143.59         856.37            .04  100.0%
79090 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,250           0       5,250       4,332.17         739.00         178.83   96.6%
79090 65050  Maint-Equi                          1,050           0       1,050       1,533.28         970.44      -1,453.72  238.4%*
79090 65550  Maint-Vehi                          4,000           0       4,000         339.50            .00       3,660.50    8.5%
79090 66000  Empl-Dues                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
79090 66100  Empl-Train                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 67100  Util-Elect                         13,000           0      13,000       4,773.62       8,222.38           4.00  100.0%
79090 67200  Util-Gas                            3,500           0       3,500         112.07       3,379.93           8.00   99.8%
79090 67400  Util-Telep                          8,900           0       8,900       2,821.48       6,343.04        -264.52  103.0%*
79090 67500  Util-Water                          4,000           0       4,000       1,281.42       2,717.58           1.00  100.0%
79090 80300  Cap-Improv                        215,000    -215,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
79090 80500  Cap-Equipm                        293,500    -283,500      10,000       9,217.92            .00         782.08   92.2%

     TOTAL Golf Pro Shop                     1,172,350     -34,193   1,138,157     314,511.63     224,305.57     599,339.96   47.3%

     TOTAL Golf Pro Shop                       105,350     350,531     455,881    -111,823.94     224,305.57     343,399.37   24.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,117,000     384,724    -732,276    -476,335.57            .00    -255,940.59
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,222,350     -34,193   1,188,157     364,511.63     224,305.57     599,339.96

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sosdomkyhLMkQ%2FZw1Uy2SacMKzqVGtnOuqlEFdb%2BIYi5e8Z7AAb7sflQbshWeWAj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GLP8qElQx3mJaeZ0IMKr1tJXvD5qEnWlYGYZfD4vtlro8F1iZUdq6Plobb0ZBnaC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G3ymN%2B1MRxr%2BJc6idrz5Hs%2FqG%2B26bAiFpQpUW23zZkz3a%2FNSa%2BOHvhoT474P18AH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IHEGChmgMVmYsQG65C8qyJwEQxPpGvCdwi0RCslpkTaGherB37KpdR9Nlq7XEcEt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AVKK6OLGnxdYRp6x34uV161s8zmQoHoaAUaTusRRuXwGXgG7HpBVMaejSfhyKD8F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y5evfWry9a4jrtrbqVSm7c2xuFMRWFh5IMTScZ7NAcrAhUzEbp5sT3faQ7xG%2FSi2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cVBl%2B5qZTKFLzxTWjsyB5hnRbCWc5ocbtw9ELsBgeL6BAHhZ2fmIQgXM0A%2Fko1bu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a0TauA3vznOYkD58CCVw%2Bsxy%2B%2F7UAEXVobEm05np4YfAMu9ZRPp7uVcUkoAdarXA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BeaaGlzbfM3qK2veNiRjMvlaPZ0NA%2BHMa2j8pAQGmRjG6fCobSBAovvy848cO8K6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cLXjlLKrEBfv3vVSzaXORxL92%2B67k2pzGUPFcNVUQWrj6jtTYjoJi6Mz5curTZaT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9OrJwaFRFUGOHO9f8Y7hTC79CKUlb7MlhEQMKmiBBexT5a%2Bm8bDP5wtw9mPbmF%2B%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GlJC4OkeyRZ3R45SYn%2F3UQVhxvw7ibHp77%2FPCGebA5WiYIZ3TQKj8JZ1luRMgFGX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Hvyl7KbO%2Bs7pzqJZNXBZ5kZIC2WHYXVVKbMbfjpMCT68EPCdZ3SzVDDWGjvr9jI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nRaEhfhSttrxZNcYMOq3wqu4pdx%2BtCO8ZYk89FXf5pj0pp52RNaoA6VXxM2pqqdz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mFhiajDuuq0t8bWdvAAKG0ovLnxx5jDYSjwJtQC5v49BLW5fBu09kyEvqAv95yeU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NHYv4wpOygA2YyKrqn1bDwGmgSnHpU%2FJZzB394CQ%2F%2BCRwOUWVithxwo1R9eY6prX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oF8CKx8rP38HqV6EWMwGPqZDtd%2BBiDDe4fuHYZGMv8z7po5zLmMv5ptFW%2BxPjfe5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gvw7OM3Aixe4WjnmXHhEOJaUl%2FKbhQ1Hv8SHCybV1N0BuHssV%2BZZKjk3%2FQ6NKCgY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1oEaouauKqxof%2BPIERrfOQin%2FExciwVZP9PaFWEBWBLnO%2FGnQtSKAEG1qaczrMQz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MdbEUeYqSFV2CJp8b1S9Voi1xKfA7eGSOLzf4HCklO3OIhvSMvTM4wtWP3FyDbUN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GozxsNjSxlTr7uMUxYYjpQUsMdBVubLPHYfVjoh4TjiQQOC7IcXiQWPqBYtximdV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G4B3plJqWpWTcePKh%2FoG7B8b4x0mYmDxZzBsIbO5ibrl%2F%2F4Ih5UqlNGd%2F34zQ21P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tpLm9DYBoCgqbSW%2BUtFSW13qIBL35roqq4dISPc71rqvGqS1gOA6SYHNJ5KDMj2%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bpkjJslzEZ0sFoi9RPdzlo1SkAuypf9mGKy2bpVCjns4p9H7fLijEAAr3uERCLXL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SVqpYecJ%2Bc%2FqKMapsvH%2BmhpspPcWMp80lYocVGUL0La8fPUwluKp13WTF4Tjx37H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dh7Abu1zZI0WjkTZcY%2B3rTPdwx8LK5BkwamPjroeebrnlVpH77UCwYdK6eTTxLgE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qSSauTFbuX%2BSoYFqYpXXlJrTWEtcaaghk3N%2BTLPJedCOoLjwYFy5yzM0MJE%2Fstj2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BGuu%2BCgBtm6KBubol2SoairtO%2FdyoSivOsJMZ%2BYZjFIMItWdX7wE4PDfGX7DuJ6w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SHXy3dW48gpldegdKpcbLN8dgcgSbTrs0h6i1f0ce%2Bx2CmEqY757%2Bq3XO9pkHGW3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jpChsbOr4dPxQu8BEM3p%2F5HfFJDDXVcNRO756OpnBQINZ2GFQg2OuRqSyJrURzJi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h1PX9Z4JcyYaMAkErDw0epwTn1Z165PnpcgPq8HoHVjmkkmxnKFBe4NtJOWeP3mn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bybtgFURYKU7cB1uXcxKzCpYvcjNZ7MoyCzr1X3XW07%2FIzl8305qFKIiAyNXZBar
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i1mfBWmwjbjkIoXCfFyWJf1JIzMrLlZ8YkqRO3QvejWS2jAbdnZ3smBWDtswGday
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iav4SK714kEPdMSVwXHDEROzIRDM4Pyzef%2B5%2BHOLlhXGL64qrVhc8uiK8K4jIXzA


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    107

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
850      NMFA-Water & Sewer                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer                    

850 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0      -6,952.23            .00       6,952.23  100.0%
850 40000  Trans-IN                                  0  -9,000,000  -9,000,000  -9,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer                        0  -9,000,000  -9,000,000  -9,006,952.23            .00       6,952.23  100.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FAVTniExnfxz2eq7PRWd8hcM3nrMizL5Jfy3AsNtf6UPHmSds6pEGeqwqMkGOGfW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tlM1xfJq4LqRSmvez0s09fVwlQa27gdrR1gN0VnoBEoH4xElHOZ2w4%2FdvRml9i0r


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    108

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
850      NMFA-Water & Sewer                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

85050 NMFA-Water & Sewer                  

85050 69000  Debt-Princ                      1,668,362           0   1,668,362     939,974.67            .00     728,387.33   56.3%
85050 69100  Debt-Inter                        383,118           0     383,118      80,922.04            .00     302,195.85   21.1%
85050 69200  Debt-Loan                               0           0           0      69,490.68            .00     -69,490.68  100.0%*

     TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer                2,051,480           0   2,051,480   1,090,387.39            .00     961,092.50   53.2%

     TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer                2,051,480  -9,000,000  -6,948,520  -7,916,564.84            .00     968,044.73  113.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0  -9,000,000  -9,000,000  -9,006,952.23            .00       6,952.23
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,051,480           0   2,051,480   1,090,387.39            .00     961,092.50

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fSuHyzHTLeRWgvyV%2BlQ%2FqynGYivRtnoUdLfXkTvf4jjTwX3eBFhb4K4pou35hnJ0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qfAnk1STu5iBj%2B3okEtI4IX%2FVpf2RJyilTNFZdNkZq4U0YMAgjTRS%2Bb%2F8IRPFwvM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ADeIRVBsE0DIzOcaEfCt%2F9hAj%2BUx2rhL4kkpCDuPwxQY9C4jAVOu7eOQk4FvEOi1


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    109

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
900      Permanent W&S                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

900 Permanent W&S                         

900 36000  Interest-C                                0           0           0    -121,277.46            .00     121,277.46  100.0%

     TOTAL Permanent W&S                             0           0           0    -121,277.46            .00     121,277.46  100.0%

     TOTAL Permanent W&S                             0           0           0    -121,277.46            .00     121,277.46  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0    -121,277.46            .00     121,277.46

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wUqoeYwmwCNG0fgV6FONG0BomX0mkzjWTs8n888G%2FsON3JnoCqVodCY8sL8tYFj5


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    110

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
980      ELEA                                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

980 ELEA                                  

980 38090  Misc-All O                         -112,500           0    -112,500    -100,000.00            .00     -12,500.00   88.9%*

     TOTAL ELEA                               -112,500           0    -112,500    -100,000.00            .00     -12,500.00   88.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y1CbYb5LkgL907kuw7KFjDt6UDey5O5njQaulQG67pdqwq5HZx2LVyj0hUGn%2FZVt


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    111

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
980      ELEA                                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

98080 ELEA                                

98080 60270  Insur-Prop                          6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0%
98080 61550  ConProf-Le                         22,000           0      22,000       2,280.00            .00      19,720.00   10.4%
98080 61800  ConProf-Mi                          7,000           0       7,000            .00       6,500.00         500.00   92.9%
98080 61900  ConProf-Co                         60,000           0      60,000            .00            .00      60,000.00     .0%
98080 63300  Fees-Publi                          3,000           0       3,000         185.83         194.69       2,619.48   12.7%
98080 64475  Ops-Materi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
98080 66200  Empl-Per D                         20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL ELEA                                120,000           0     120,000       2,465.83       6,694.69     110,839.48    7.6%

     TOTAL ELEA                                  7,500           0       7,500     -97,534.17       6,694.69      98,339.48-1211.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -112,500           0    -112,500    -100,000.00            .00     -12,500.00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      120,000           0     120,000       2,465.83       6,694.69     110,839.48

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q4%2BZYsJTGqFtCQ46JNhwAZV01ieEpKmpSxnQdWTOTxjrEbftVs5aqDIk%2BnJjCwZl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JapGE2tsHsf6v1xlFa2sUwhZdaXT%2FSG0yglqWhR6XVaq00PWSlgQ2myePyqQl6dm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5L6B1Gb4dNM153%2B9NS7BI%2B7%2BY%2BXGDvHchFZ6cQ3%2BuuLddWP8FK2uNR471oHsws8w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QaGKCTewUXjdjmkDJNJom4jxEbmJma6gD6%2BP%2F73tKEQ%2FucX4l0u1o9oYLoF1BeXD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wt7fX1J6l1VTvrUL8%2Ft7wbaFkDtN%2Bspa9omxmSZiCI9JeEEECU70NkmQ6XSKrk%2BV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dl9TXp1vdn0OB7hNW6lmqSAZWtescggCxLSv6g2SemoDkURW4iOkqioJ0A72qHLw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IbDRWBXhgkImlIinVYrsJomd1DFBW68jaSFjNSBHSOYAHhoaOdnQu89di%2B0vaG9L


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/16/2023 10:15
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    112

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL   30,280,011   9,511,626  39,791,637 -10,259,518.01  32,693,904.13  17,357,250.93   56.4%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Melissa Salcido **                                         



13.  Check Register for Current Period ONLY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
October 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE    DIESEL REPAIR CARLSBAD NM 22402691 1002279 2,074.18           #14133 making loud noise, stalling and A/C quit 10/13/2023

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE    DIESEL REPAIR CARLSBAD NM 22402957 1002344 3,539.72           405 - DIAGNOSE  AND REPAIR(TH)F/D 10/27/2023

7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT 4 RIVERS HOLDINGS LLC GREELEY CO 22402905 1002312 322.77              Door glass for JD Backhoe 10/20/2023

7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT 4 RIVERS HOLDINGS LLC GREELEY CO 22400800 1002345 8,556.93           Replacement engine and associated labor 10/27/2023

7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT 4 RIVERS HOLDINGS LLC GREELEY CO 22402777 1002345 2,175.00           TOOLS NEEDED FOR STREET DEPT 10/27/2023

835 535 GROUP LLC MCLEAN VA 22400405 1002233 5,000.00           Annual Lobbying Services 10/6/2023

417 90 DEGREE BENEFITS LUBBOCK TX 406413 110,027.16       Admin Fees 10/6/2023

148 A & S ENTERPRISES INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307036 1002313 24,750.00         Mission Scada for Tatum/Sole Source scanned 10/20/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402375 314815 1,203.84           Titleist Pre-Book 2024 Season 10/6/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402375 314815 6,828.95           Titleist Pre-Book 2024 Season 10/6/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402220 314815 119.78              Titleist Demo Club Order 10/6/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402375 314815 296.89              Titleist Pre-Book 2024 Season 10/6/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402375 314815 247.59              Titleist Pre-Book 2024 Season 10/6/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402375 314815 261.34              Titleist Pre-Book 2024 Season 10/6/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402481 314815 296.89              Pro Shop Merchandise 10/6/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402481 314815 435.16              Pro Shop Merchandise 10/6/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402481 314815 310.28              Pro Shop Merchandise 10/6/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402481 314815 315.00              Pro Shop Merchandise 10/6/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402375 314815 897.11              Titleist Pre-Book 2024 Season 10/6/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22401670 314954 100.89              Pro Shop Merchandise 10/13/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402127 314955 1,543.92           Pro Shop Merchandise 10/13/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402375 315056 296.88              Titleist Pre-Book 2024 Season 10/20/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402375 315056 263.47              Titleist Pre-Book 2024 Season 10/20/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402375 315057 614.78              Titleist Pre-Book 2024 Season 10/20/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402375 315057 1,542.10           Titleist Pre-Book 2024 Season 10/20/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402481 315218 966.46              Pro Shop Merchandise 10/31/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402341 315218 275.63              Custom Order for Customer Matt Castro 10/31/2023

1401 ADAM V WEIS EDUCATE STATION LLC PETALUMA CA 22402795 314982 400.00              Database for library patrons 10/13/2023

64 ADMIN OFFICE OF THE COURTS SANTA FE NM 314956 4,822.00           Fees collected in September 2023 10/13/2023

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402483 314816 156.00              Alcohol for Pro Shop 10/6/2023

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402483 314816 1,654.54           Alcohol for Pro Shop 10/6/2023

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402791 315058 887.04              Alcohol for Pro Shop 10/20/2023

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402791 315058 156.00              Alcohol for Pro Shop 10/20/2023

14039 ADRIAN R RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 1002235 117.52              Travel to Alamogordo- PD 10/6/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22402643 314817 456.00              DEF for FD units 10/6/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22402677 314957 137.07              PD unit 1905 Starter 10/13/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22402710 314957 1,628.22           Grease for both ladder trucks 10/13/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22402644 314957 53.80                 2003 - LUG NUT &STUD(TH)P/D 10/13/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22402758 315059 67.82                 UT-1 Coolant temp sensor 10/20/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22402883 315059 294.90              CABIN FILTERS FOR NEW EXPLORES(TH)P/D 10/20/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22402944 315059 81.23                 1511 - BRAKES(TH)P/D 10/20/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22402964 315140 53.73                 402 Coolant hose O-ring kits 10/27/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22402907 315140 51.96                 PD 2308 Ford Maverick Air filters 10/27/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22403101 315219 5.97                   E-1 Switch for scene lights 10/31/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22403122 315219 17.85                 E-1 Solder for scene lights 10/31/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22400378 315219 5.15                   HOSE, FITTINGS & ETC FOR SW UNITS 10/31/2023

5276 ADVANCED CHEMICAL TRANSPORT INC. SAN JOSE CA 22303071 314818 22,088.62         Household Hazardous waste day 10/6/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400063 1002236 48.33                 Pest Control Services All Stations 10/6/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400335 1002236 48.33                 Pest Control Services for FY July 2023/ June 2024 10/6/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400034 1002236 48.33                 Pest control for Transit Bldng 7/23 through 6/24 10/6/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22401390 1002236 161.09              Station 1 Rodent Issue 10/6/2023



Page 2 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
October 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400063 1002236 193.31              Pest Control Services All Stations 10/6/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400335 1002236 48.33                 Pest Control Services for FY July 2023/ June 2024 10/6/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400063 1002236 48.33                 Pest Control Services All Stations 10/6/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400876 1002280 214.79              FY 2023-2024 - Rodent Treatment ARSC 10/13/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400641 1002280 69.81                 Annual Pest Control Services at WWTP EST 2023/2024 10/13/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400032 1002280 64.44                 FY 2024 - Pest Control 10/13/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400032 1002280 48.33                 FY 2024 - Pest Control 10/13/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400355 1002280 48.33                 Pest Control 2023-2024 10/13/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400830 1002280 48.33                 Pest control for Pro Shop July 2023-June 2024 10/13/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400507 1002280 64.44                 pest control services 10/13/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22401370 1002280 429.58              Station 2 Termite Renewal 10/13/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400249 1002314 48.33                 PEST CONTROL SERVICE WATER & WAREHOUSE DEPT 23/24 10/20/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400578 1002314 48.33                 FY24 Pest Control Service for Cavern Theatre 10/20/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400076 1002314 64.44                 FY24 Pest Control Service for City Hall 10/20/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400033 1002314 69.81                 Pest Control for the library/museum 10/20/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400246 1002315 48.33                 Pest Control for FY: July 2023-June 2024 10/20/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400933 1002315 48.33                 ANNUAL PEST CONTROL SERVICES FY 7/23-7/24 10/20/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400899 1002315 48.33                 FY24 Pest control services 10/20/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400245 1002315 48.33                 Pest Control Services for PW out buildings 10/20/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400908 1002315 134.25              FY 2023-2024 - Annual Pest Control Serv 10/20/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400507 1002315 48.33                 pest control services 10/20/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22401369 1002346 75.18                 Station 6 Rodent Issue 10/27/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22401369 1002346 48.33                 Station 6 Rodent Issue 10/27/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400063 1002347 48.33                 Pest Control Services All Stations 10/27/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22401346 1002347 177.20              Station 2 Rodent Control 10/27/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400333 1002347 74.10                 FY24 Pest Control at Terminal Building 10/27/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400507 1002381 64.44                 pest control services 10/31/2023

1568 AFC, LLC ALBUQUERQUE FENCE COMPANY ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306254 29295 130,875.36       Fenceing for Median Improvements on Airport RD. 10/13/2023

11144 AFFIRMING HEART VICTIM SERVICES CARLSBAD NM 22400533 1002316 5,000.00           Annual Services for Child Advocacy Services 10/20/2023

15713 ALBERT MOISA CARLSBAD NM 314819 662.00              Travel to ABQ- Solid Waste 10/6/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22402423 314820 36.99                 Mayor's Event  refreshments 10/6/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22402201 314820 115.99              Mayors event supplies and food 10/6/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22402201 314820 334.49              Mayors event supplies and food 10/6/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22402016 314820 173.23              Concessions - case of water 10/6/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22402602 314820 508.89              breast cancer event awareness event Oct 4 10/6/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22402621 314820 161.83              October 4, 2023 breast cancer community awareness 10/6/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22402848 315060 174.12              dia de los muertas Nov 2 community event trick Oct 10/20/2023

873 ALI M MORALES MORALES LEGAL SERVICES LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400463 315138 1,063.12           Annual 10/27/2023

873 ALI M MORALES MORALES LEGAL SERVICES LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400463 315138 1,063.12           Annual 10/27/2023

873 ALI M MORALES MORALES LEGAL SERVICES LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400463 315138 1,063.12           Annual 10/27/2023

948 ALPHA-PURE SERVICES CARLSBAD NM 22400371 314821 3,916.66           Annual Will Merchant maintenance & management 10/6/2023

871 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOC   MEMBERSHIP CHICAGO IL 22402232 314822 292.00              ALA Membership 10/6/2023

10052 AMERICAN MEDICAL GROUP HOBBS NM 22401766 314958 921.77              Pre-employment DOT Drug Screen 10/13/2023

10052 AMERICAN MEDICAL GROUP HOBBS NM 22402395 315220 69.27                 Pre-employment DOT Drug Screen 10/31/2023

15744 ANDRES RUIZ CARLSBAD NM 314959 795.00              Fire Officer II Class, Sandoval Co Fire Dept/FD 10/13/2023

850 ANDY DELFIN CARLSBAD NM 314960 15.00                 Background check refund/FD 10/13/2023

195 ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT & SERVICES LLC BROOMFIELD CO 22402340 315141 920.12              Animal Control Supplies 10/27/2023

195 ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT & SERVICES LLC BROOMFIELD CO 22402340 315141 178.65              Animal Control Supplies 10/27/2023

303 AQUATIC CONSULTANTS, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400938 1002317 22,588.32         Aquatic Consultants RFP 2023-06 10/20/2023

303 AQUATIC CONSULTANTS, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300177 1002317 21,921.34         lake treatment/line treatment for golf course 10/20/2023

303 AQUATIC CONSULTANTS, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400938 1002317 19,532.23         Aquatic Consultants RFP 2023-06 10/20/2023



Page 3 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
October 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22402374 1002237 772.07              Linen table covers and napkins 10/6/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400268 1002237 66.67                 EST SERVICE CARPETS & TOWELS FY 7/23-7/24 10/6/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400052 1002281 97.25                 FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for City Hall 10/13/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400066 1002281 45.78                 FY 2024 - Jul-Dec 2023 PFA Rag Service 10/13/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400609 1002282 148.59              FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for Civic Center 10/13/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400268 1002318 66.67                 EST SERVICE CARPETS & TOWELS FY 7/23-7/24 10/20/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400268 1002318 146.90              EST SERVICE CARPETS & TOWELS FY 7/23-7/24 10/20/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400052 1002348 97.25                 FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for City Hall 10/27/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400066 1002349 45.78                 FY 2024 - Jul-Dec 2023 PFA Rag Service 10/27/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400609 1002350 148.59              FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for Civic Center 10/27/2023

360 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMT, INC ARTESIA NM 22401334 1002319 2,336.00           Artesia Fire Equipment 10/20/2023

1438 ARTESIA FORD SALES, INC ARTESIA NM 22402237 315061 81.38                 Diagnostics = Transit van # 51 - Electrical proble 10/20/2023

391 AT&T CORPORATION ATLANTA GA 22400442 315062 1,027.91           account#0191917758001 10/20/2023

391 AT&T CORPORATION ATLANTA GA 22400018 315142 156.17              account#050544232001 10/27/2023

396 AUSTIN TURF & TRACTOR INC MARBLE FALLS TX 22402631 1002351 317.24              24x9.50-10 all trail ii tires 10/27/2023

405 AUTOZONE CARLSBAD NM 22402518 314823 12.86                 #51 door switch 10/6/2023

323 AXON ENTERPRISE INC SCOTTSDALE AZ 22402540 315143 28,085.32         AXON In-Car Cameras 10/27/2023

231 BADGE FRAME INC CAMDEN TN 22402804 1002352 981.82              employee recognition plaques 10/27/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401753 314824 703.44              driving range lift station 10/6/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401753 314824 236.81              driving range lift station 10/6/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401753 314962 140.15              driving range lift station 10/13/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402202 314962 111.85              pipe tee for splash pad 10/13/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402329 314962 1,449.84           Restock boxes 10/13/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402247 314962 1,480.61           Restock inventory 10/13/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400809 314962 335.83              Restock inventory 10/13/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402337 314962 450.00              valve wrench for A Hernandez + tool room 10/13/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401886 315063 2,535.61           Restock gate valves 10/20/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402118 315063 2,680.60           Restock boxes 10/20/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401716 315063 26.20                 Restock inventory 10/20/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402766 315221 2,516.28           Restock boxes 10/31/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402779 315221 2,516.28           Restock traffic boxes 10/31/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402826 315221 2,632.27           Restock Meter box lids 10/31/2023

440 BALLEAU GROUNDWATER INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400293 1002353 3,613.51           Technical review of water issues for the City 23/2 10/27/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22304540 314825 2,221.66           UNIFORMS FOR STREET DEPT 10/6/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22304539 314825 1,729.76           UNIFORMS FOR COM SERVICE 10/6/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402100 314963 12.63                 Uniform Embroidery - ACO, CSO 10/13/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22304785 314963 1,175.44           Supplies for Finance 10/13/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400433 315064 215.10              Uniform Embroidery July 23 - June 24 10/20/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402807 315144 535.50              shirts for employees 10/27/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402745 315144 1,332.00           jackets for facility maintenance 10/27/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402743 315222 108.25              city shirts 10/31/2023

1503 BEN E. KEITH COMPANY FORT WORTH TX 22402522 314964 876.87              Snacks for Pro Shop 10/13/2023

1503 BEN E. KEITH COMPANY FORT WORTH TX 22402522 314964 1,214.36           Snacks for Pro Shop 10/13/2023

1503 BEN E. KEITH COMPANY FORT WORTH TX 22402522 315065 346.96              Snacks for Pro Shop 10/20/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22402387 1002238 1,560.00           Replace oil barrel at Well 5 10/6/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22402578 1002320 1,852.00           Restock inventory 10/20/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22402586 1002320 766.47              Repair @ Sunset Gardens Cemetery 10/20/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22402874 1002320 915.68              Restock inventory 10/20/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22402940 1002354 2,238.11           Restock inventory 10/27/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22402040 1002354 2,300.00           Low stock Sampling Stations 10/27/2023

462 BIG STATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC RIVERSIDE CA 22402737 1002322 1,436.40           shovels n gloves for service crews 10/20/2023



Page 4 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
October 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

701 BIO AQUATIC TESTING INC CARROLLTON TX 22400756 1002240 1,690.00           quarterly sampling-bio 10/6/2023

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 22402633 314965 331.80              paper goods & cleaner for DE & front offices 10/13/2023

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 22401798 315066 277.80              FACILITY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 10/20/2023

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 22402806 315066 115.79              enzyme, Bleach & brooms for pro shop 10/20/2023

1509 BLICK ART MATERIALS LLC DICK BLICK / UTRECHT GALESBURG IL 22402533 29296 1,469.93           SUPPLIES FOR ARTS/CRAFTS CLASSES AND ACTIVITIES 10/13/2023

12719 BLUE 360 MEDIA LLC PARK CITY UT 22402803 314966 1,318.75           Blue360 Media 10/13/2023

1385 BLUE TEES ENTERPRISES LLC WALNUT CREEK CA 22402021 314826 1,543.63           Pro Shop Merchandise 10/6/2023

780 BLUEGLOBES LLC STEPHEN J PETRIE EATONTON GA 22401799 315067 3,336.80           Sign Panels for Airfield 10/20/2023

545 BOB TURNER'S FORD COUNTRY POWER FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401473 315146 74,639.00         2 pickup trucks for the solid waste DEPARTMENT 10/27/2023

9831 BRADLEY CARLSEN CARLSBAD NM 314967 20.00                 Background check refund/FD 10/13/2023

580 BRANDON INDUSTRIES, INC. MCKINNEY TX 22402287 1002284 1,047.00           replace lightpole globes @cascades 10/13/2023

580 BRANDON INDUSTRIES, INC. MCKINNEY TX 22402416 1002356 1,059.00           replace damaged/broken globes along riverwalk 10/27/2023

1666 BRANDON VASEY VASEY WINDOW TINTING CARLSBAD NM 22402808 315134 300.00              2406, 2403 front driver and passenger window tint 10/20/2023

13382 BRIAN MCCARTY WHITES CITY NM 1002357 61.32                 Trvl to Santa Fe - PD 10/27/2023

742 BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SOLUTIONS MAITLAND FL 22400544 1002285 293.60              Processing Fees FY 23/24 10/13/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22402587 1002239 397.98              2-Batteries for C/24 Drills and recip, 10/6/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22402738 1002283 99.99                 dye to mark spraying areas/A Moisa 10/13/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22402739 1002283 35.39                 rags for various jobs/C Cordova 10/13/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22402562 1002283 71.82                 windshield wash for dept units/MLL 10/13/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22402864 1002321 17.78                 replace hose nozzle sprayer 10/20/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22402945 1002321 38.99                 replace rake on unit 102104/P Najera 10/20/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22402924 1002355 22.99                 hand cleaner for service crew/Randall 10/27/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22403048 1002355 70.78                 rags for various jobs @ streets 10/27/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22403042 1002355 35.39                 rags for cleanup @Well& various jobs/B Howell 10/27/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22403062 1002382 80.94                 Clamps and Cable Ties 10/31/2023

652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400317 1002241 276.64              Garage Door Maintenance & Repairs July 23 - June 2 10/6/2023

652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400317 1002286 495.75              Garage Door Maintenance & Repairs July 23 - June 2 10/13/2023

652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC CARLSBAD NM 22403010 1002358 177.83              Garage Bay door repair 10/27/2023

10683 BSK ASSOCIATES FRESNO CA 22304372 315147 1,106.00           EPA's UCMR - 5 Study 10/27/2023

787 CAIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CORP CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401684 314827 281.16              Elec parts for Antique light replacement 10/6/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22402320 314828 439.95              Custom Order for Customer Lloyd Boatman 10/6/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22402310 314828 5,041.77           Callaway Ball Order 10/6/2023

1604 CAMBIAR CONSULTING LLC ALTO NM 22400318 314829 5,160.96           Professional Lobbying Services 10/6/2023

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC BIG 0 TIRES CARLSBAD NM 22400096 315145 87.63                 Annual PO = Transit oil chg/service 7/23 thru 6/24 10/27/2023

11294 CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC INDIANAPOLIS IN 22401835 315068 4,277.82           Workers Comp Claims FY 2023-2024 10/20/2023

881 CAPROCK WATER COMPANY INC ARTESIA NM 22400236 1002242 25.69                 EST YRLY WATER SRV SHOP LH 6/2023-5/2024 10/6/2023

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400810 29312 100.00              C-Hill Planters 10/31/2023

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400054 1002359 100.00              FY24 Planter, Barrel, & Maint. Rental for City Hal 10/27/2023

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400054 1002359 100.00              FY24 Planter, Barrel, & Maint. Rental for City Hal 10/27/2023

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400495 1002359 125.00              FY 24 barrel planter for Riverwalk 10/27/2023

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22307145 1002359 48.45                 old Transit document destruction 10/27/2023

10517 CARLSBAD AREA ART ASSOC. CARLSBAD NM 22400703 315148 5,058.39           Carlsbad Area Art Association Advertising 10/27/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402019 1002243 (49.50)               BRAKE PARTS & STARTER FOR ELEC #12602 10/6/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402459 1002243 113.47              #51 passenger door switch & mud flaps 10/6/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402588 1002243 176.99              BATTERY FOR PERD 13801 10/6/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402532 1002243 1,297.33           BRAKE PARTS FOR CONST 11043 10/6/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402531 1002243 1,031.41           BRAKE PARTS FOR ELEC 14253 10/6/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402532 1002243 (311.14)             BRAKE PARTS FOR CONST 11043 10/6/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402531 1002243 (40.50)               BRAKE PARTS FOR ELEC 14253 10/6/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402542 1002243 711.53              PIGTAIL, WIPERS, FILTERS, & RELAYS FOR VARIOUS DEP 10/6/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402681 1002287 176.99              BATTERY FOR ELEC 1426 10/13/2023



Page 5 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
October 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402682 1002287 206.97              HEATER HOSES & BATTERY FOR CONST 0172 10/13/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402718 1002287 155.68              CLOCK SPRING & TURN SIGNAL FOR WWC 13222 10/13/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402700 1002287 203.41              IDLER PULLEY, TENSIONER/PULLEY, BELT FOR WWC 13221 10/13/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402716 1002287 310.98              BRAKE PADS & ROTORS FOR SW #12711 10/13/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402717 1002287 350.87              PURGE VALVE, BRAKE ROTORS AND PADS FOR PERD 13800 10/13/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402681 1002287 (12.00)               BATTERY FOR ELEC 1426 10/13/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402740 1002323 20.99                 brake dust cleaner 10/20/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402934 1002323 90.99                 SPEED SENSOR FOR PERD 13800 10/20/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402935 1002323 291.98              BRAKE PADS & ROTOR FOR PERD #14696 10/20/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402952 1002323 194.99              #48 Battery 10/20/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402790 1002323 1,923.63           #37 catyl converter and oxygen censors 10/20/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402898 1002360 1,153.80           replace batteries on unit 14697/R Myers 10/27/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402952 1002360 (18.00)               #48 Battery 10/27/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403029 1002360 83.99                 Napa Premium  Hydraulic 10/27/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402898 1002360 (81.00)               replace batteries on unit 14697/R Myers 10/27/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403063 1002383 63.29                 Misc Supplies 10/31/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403085 1002383 9.65                   FILTER NEEDED FOR ST #1686 10/31/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403097 1002383 527.95              BLOWER MOTOR, PIGTAIL, & BRAKES FOR WWC 13230 10/31/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402973 1002383 608.19              BATTERIES FOR ST #1669 10/31/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402500 1002383 50.78                 HOOD SHOCKS FOR ST #14162 10/31/2023

11181 CARLSBAD AUTOMOTIVE RESTORATION SOCIETY CARLSBAD NM 22306799 315069 7,330.74           Car-A-Fair advertising 10/20/2023

944 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY ANTI-DRUG/GANG COALITION CARLSBAD NM 22400446 314961 6,000.00           Annual Services for Teen Court FY 2023-24 10/13/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22401405 1002244 2,500.00           FY24 Creative Carlsbad Agreement 10/6/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22400687 1002244 3,306.50           Carlsbad MainStreet Tourism Campaign 10/6/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22400687 1002244 2,004.14           Carlsbad MainStreet Tourism Campaign 10/6/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22400181 1002244 7,500.00           Annual Services for Revitalization Services 10/6/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22400687 1002324 3,089.31           Carlsbad MainStreet Tourism Campaign 10/20/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22400687 1002361 1,285.53           Carlsbad MainStreet Tourism Campaign 10/27/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22402355 314914 160.01              FACILITY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 10/6/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22402485 314914 1,290.00           RESTOCK FOR PFA(TH)1/2PD-1/2 FD 10/6/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22402294 314914 95.40                 stock janitorial supplies @GolfCourse 10/6/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22402343 315027 276.66              Janitorial Supplies 10/13/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22402670 315027 163.40              Building Supplies 10/13/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22402794 315027 721.80              Maintenance supplies 10/13/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22402418 315195 260.00              batteries for floor scrubber 10/27/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22402780 315195 99.20                 Janitorial Supplies for Airport 10/27/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22403032 315195 261.94              Supplies 10/27/2023

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. KAMQ INC CARLSBAD NM 22400201 1002245 214.79              Annual PO -Carlsbad Radio- Transit Adv 7/23 to 6/2 10/6/2023

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. KAMQ INC CARLSBAD NM 22400201 1002325 214.79              Annual PO -Carlsbad Radio- Transit Adv 7/23 to 6/2 10/20/2023

1040 CARLSBAD SHEET METAL, LLC CARLSBAD HEATING & COOLING CARLSBAD HEATING & COOLING CARLSBAD NM 22402342 1002288 234.61              18 gauge cover plate for city hall 10/13/2023

1085 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES HILLSBOROUGH NC 22402432 314969 125.78              for community events 10/13/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402657 29301 440.25              Material needed for the Downtown ""C"" 10/20/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402184 314832 160.00              Needed for antique lights at the Plaza's 10/6/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402219 314832 578.00              Needed for Electrical Dept. trucks 10/6/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402233 314832 390.00              repair on downtown streetlight/B Howell 10/6/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402192 314832 1,002.00           replace transformers & fuses in well field 10/6/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402501 314832 344.65              Base Structure Materials for Security System 10/6/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402448 314970 155.00              Base Structure Materials for Security System 10/13/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402565 314971 47.86                 move receptacle @NMesaRec/ B Howell 10/13/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402566 314971 260.00              replace lamps along river walkway/J Corman 10/13/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402742 314971 326.20              repairs on downtown street lights 10/13/2023



Page 6 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
October 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402557 314971 542.60              Base Structure Materials for Security System 10/13/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402925 315071 210.00              replace lamps on light 142 & 168/tape for vari job 10/20/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402926 315071 83.80                 install receptacles @ARuiz/J Padilla 10/20/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402927 315071 75.00                 connectors for various jobs @Parks/J Archibeque 10/20/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402767 315072 595.00              Material needed at the ARC for the lights 10/20/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402829 315072 100.70              xtend power to new ice maker @PJB 10/20/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402447 315150 91.00                 replace receptacle & lamp @Downtown streetlight 10/27/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402417 315150 282.30              material for Well9 oiler solenoid repair 10/27/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402430 315150 90.00                 tape for various electrical jobs/J Corman 10/27/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402429 315150 260.00              replace lamps along Riverwalk/Par 3 10/27/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402428 315150 7.00                   replace switch @Annex Bldg/Code Enforce office 10/27/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402427 315150 68.70                 replace receptacle @NMesaRec/B Howell 10/27/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402426 315150 26.00                 replace receptacle @Beach lift st/D Treadaway 10/27/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402425 315150 45.00                 replace photocontrol @PickleBallCts/BHowell 10/27/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402431 315150 90.00                 tape for various jobs/Water Dept 10/27/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402899 315150 606.00              Electrical Supplies for the Sports Complex 10/27/2023

2624 CENGAGE LEARNING, INC GALE CHICAGO IL 22402403 314850 871.72              Large Print Youth Books for Circulation 10/6/2023

1120 CENTRAL VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP MEMBER NO 328 ARTESIA NM 22400221 1002326 109.89              Customer #328 10/20/2023

1213 CHAPARRAL SAND & GRAVEL CHAPARRAL NM 22402208 1002246 3,994.92           USGA spec sand for topdressing greens 10/6/2023

7539 CHARLES G TRACY HOUSTON TX 22400350 315075 2,630.24           Pipeline Easement for FY 23/24 10/20/2023

9382 CHARLES H. JURVA RIO PECOS TENNIS SHOP CARLSBAD NM 22400450 1002247 1,610.94           Annual tennis pro services 10/6/2023

9505 CHARLES JURVA-INS REBATE CARLSBAD NM 406481 2,558.84           Insurance Rebate 2023 10/25/2023

14037 CHRISTOPHER AUSTIN CARLSBAD NM 314834 20.00                 Travel to Guadalupe Mountain Park- PD 10/6/2023

11778 CHRISTOPHER CORDOVA CARLSBAD NM 314835 24.69                 Reimbursement for toilet seat 10/6/2023

12653 CLUB PROPHET SYSTEMS PRO-SHOPKEEPER COMP SOFTWARE CHESWICK PA 22400491 314836 501.52              POS Monthly Service Charge 10/6/2023

1202 COATS PUMP & SUPPLY INC DEXTER NM 22400734 1002248 26,965.00         Well 9 Modified pump assembly/On call MC scanned 10/6/2023

1202 COATS PUMP & SUPPLY INC DEXTER NM 22402627 1002289 59,263.91         Well 9 pump change out/On call mc 10/13/2023

13302 CODE 3 SERVICE LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402154 1002290 2,172.83           Police Radios - Command & New Units 10/13/2023

13302 CODE 3 SERVICE LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402154 1002290 2,172.83           Police Radios - Command & New Units 10/13/2023

13302 CODE 3 SERVICE LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402154 1002290 2,172.83           Police Radios - Command & New Units 10/13/2023

13302 CODE 3 SERVICE LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402154 1002290 2,172.83           Police Radios - Command & New Units 10/13/2023

13302 CODE 3 SERVICE LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402154 1002290 2,172.83           Police Radios - Command & New Units 10/13/2023

13302 CODE 3 SERVICE LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402154 1002290 2,172.83           Police Radios - Command & New Units 10/13/2023

15742 CODY MARRS CARLSBAD NM 314974 15.00                 Background check refund/FD 10/13/2023

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 406401 7,863.75           BCN E9832924 10/6/2023

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 406401 14,071.03         BCN E7260904 10/6/2023

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 406447 7,866.97           BCN E9832924 10/20/2023

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 406447 13,983.81         BCN E7260904 10/20/2023

1725 COMPLETE CANINE (K9) TRAINING BRIGHTON CO 22402604 315152 140.00              K9 Prong Collar 10/27/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402484 1002249 38.00                 2024 Calendars for PW Offices 10/6/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402484 1002249 142.00              2024 Calendars for PW Offices 10/6/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402484 1002249 307.00              2024 Calendars for PW Offices 10/6/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402503 1002249 64.00                 Supplies 10/6/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402292 1002249 11.00                 office supplies, calendars 10/6/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402669 1002291 154.00              Supplies for Finance 10/13/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402669 1002291 147.50              Supplies for Finance 10/13/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402669 1002291 344.00              Supplies for Finance 10/13/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402603 1002291 1,354.00           Supplies for Finance 10/13/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402290 1002291 42.00                 Office Supplies 10/13/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402793 1002291 13.50                 Supplies for Finance 10/13/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306027 1002291 64.00                 Supplies for Finance 10/13/2023



Page 7 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
October 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402725 1002291 18.00                 Supplies for Finance 10/13/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402567 1002327 304.22              OFFICE, ACTIVITY & EVENT SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 10/20/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402900 1002327 119.85              office supplies 10/20/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402900 1002327 217.00              office supplies 10/20/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402839 1002327 203.55              Materials and Supplies 10/20/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403031 1002362 117.00              Office supplies for Safety Manager /City Admin 10/27/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22402726 1002328 2,899.69           Concrete & Asphalt Repair 907 N Canal 10/20/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22402684 1002328 7,517.71           driveway for warehouse yard 10/20/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401063 1002363 1,416.69           HOT MIX FOR SPEED TABLE 10/27/2023

1317 COOPER ENTERPRISES LLC GLASS DOCTOR AUTO OF CARLSBAD CARLSBAD NM 22403003 315159 413.82              windshield 2014 ford explorer 10/27/2023

1317 COOPER ENTERPRISES LLC GLASS DOCTOR AUTO OF CARLSBAD CARLSBAD NM 22402235 315159 341.46              #51 safety lookout window 10/27/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305316 29297 9,141.19           ADA PARKING LOT ARSC 10/13/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401691 314833 10,263.28         Electrical Service/Entrance Sign at the WGPAC 10/6/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401690 314833 9,861.35           Electrical Service for Entrance Sign on Skyline Cr 10/6/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401344 314972 136,760.29       Additional Parking At the BFYSC 10/13/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306031 314972 17,796.67         Municipal Court Bullet Proof Glas Project 10/13/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306178 314972 32,025.67         Driving Range (Building Only) 10/13/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306178 315073 112,765.59       Driving Range (Building Only) 10/20/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402211 315223 142,684.80       Cemetery Wrought Iron Fence Jaurez to South end 10/31/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402371 315223 73,467.14         Paint Water tank at 1315 Skyline Rd. 10/31/2023

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 22300968 314975 11,363.19         Restock Resetters/Quotes based on lead time 10/13/2023

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22402590 315133 1,271.89           roller and spindle for mowers 10/20/2023

1356 COURTESY PAWN SHAWN M MITCHELL CARLSBAD NM 22401570 314837 7,300.00           Rifle Scope 10/6/2023

3946 CREATIVE BUS SALES INC. CHINO CA 22402640 315224 110.82              #53 passenger entry door switch 10/31/2023

6393 CROWN AWARDS HAWTHORNE NY 22402675 315153 639.63              trophies for fire prevention poster winners 10/27/2023

11513 CYCLE STOP VALVES, INC LUBBOCK TX 22402600 314976 1,295.00           Cycle stop valve for Sunset Gardens Cemetary 10/13/2023

219 D & D AUTOMATION & ELECTRIC LLC HOBBS NM 22400390 315076 10,665.60         Security - 3rd Floor Doors 10/20/2023

1402 DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC C/O SUTHERLANDS CARLSBAD NM 22402886 315077 105.98              insulation for parks valves/J Archibeque 10/20/2023

1402 DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC C/O SUTHERLANDS CARLSBAD NM 22402853 315225 159.96              Needed for the Parks department 10/31/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400389 314838 1,109.54           0200052819052 10/6/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400607 314838 287.03              0200052819053 10/6/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22402895 315078 511.09              Application #276456 10/20/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400077 315154 319.11              0200062341008. 10/27/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400228 315154 2,155.49           0200062341007 10/27/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400212 315154 210.30              02000528/19051 10/27/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400282 315154 1,594.99           020006234100 10/27/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400267 315154 3,828.49           0200062341001 10/27/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400662 315154 5,035.68           0200062341002 10/27/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400231 315154 1,722.32           0200062341004 10/27/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400230 315154 4,977.35           0200062341005 10/27/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400229 315154 3,230.65           0200062341006 10/27/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400345 315154 578.30              0200062341009 10/27/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400662 315226 354.06              FY24 Lease for Mowers at the Sports Complex 10/31/2023

12956 DESERT FOX SOLUTIONS BRIAN L FOX CARLSBAD NM 22400188 29310 3,759.19           METHANE MONITOR CLOSED LANDFILL YEARLY 2023 TO 202 10/27/2023

648 DISH DBS CORP DISH NETWORK LLC ENGLEWOOD CO 22400053 314978 142.16              account#8255707089923804 10/13/2023

12442 DITCH WITCH SOUTHWEST WEST-TEX MARKETING LTD MIDLAND TX 22401507 1002250 55,659.69         Vacuum Trailer 10/6/2023

12442 DITCH WITCH SOUTHWEST WEST-TEX MARKETING LTD MIDLAND TX 22306835 1002384 274.08              BRAKE PARTS, BATTERY &SWITCH FOR PARKS DITCH WITCH 10/31/2023

1041 DIVOTS SPORTSWEAR COMPANY INC PEACHTREE CORNERS GA 22402119 314839 2,308.60           Pro Shop Merchandise 10/6/2023

1530 DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. DALLAS TX 22400373 314840 2,197.30           EST YR CST 1 TON CYLINDER  TREAT CARLSBAD 7/23-6/2 10/6/2023

298 DUNGAREES LLC COLUMBIA MO 22402136 1002292 107.99              Jacket for new employee 10/13/2023

1699 DYLAN MUNOZ CARLSBAD NM 314979 15.00                 Refund for background check/FD 10/13/2023



Page 8 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
October 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

269 EAGLE ENGRAVING INC SAINT CHARLES IL 22401199 314842 1,472.00           Eagle Engraving and Awards 10/6/2023

1795 EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION SERV PAYMENT PROCESSING CENTER DALLAS TX 22400115 1002329 3,808.00           Database for library patrons 10/20/2023

1837 EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 22303619 29302 4,751.04           1st qtr invoice 10/20/2023

1837 EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 22400183 29302 8,000.95           Construction cost for Sandpoint Landfill FY 23/24 10/20/2023

1837 EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 22300540 315081 111,953.18       City Share of Sandpoint Landfill OP FY 22/23 10/20/2023

1837 EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 22400434 315081 51,583.34         City Share of Sandpoint Landfill OP FY 23/24 10/20/2023

1792 EDDY COUNTY CLERK CARLSBAD NM 22402855 315055 1,450.00           File Utility Liens at County 10/16/2023

8950 EDILBERTO MORENO CARLSBAD NM 314981 20.00                 CEU'S & Training, Albuquerque/Lab-ENV 10/13/2023

938 EDUARDO BUSTAMANTE CARLSBAD NM 22403000 29311 500.00              trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 10/27/2023

1283 ELECTRO-MATIC PRODUCTS, INC FARMINGTON HILLS MI 22207830 314983 288,693.71       Entrance Signs for Carlsbad 10/13/2023

1931 EMS REGION III CORP CLOVIS NM 22402504 314843 300.00              CPR Cards for city employees 10/6/2023

11475 EMSRX ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE WAXAHACHIE TX 22400445 314844 1,200.00           Annual Medical Direction - FY 23-24 10/6/2023

11475 EMSRX ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE WAXAHACHIE TX 22400848 314844 800.00              FY 2024 - Medical Direction Services 10/6/2023

12816 ENCHANTED TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401735 1002330 15,597.90         Panasonic Toughbooks and mounts for fire vehicles 10/20/2023

876 ERNESTO B MARTINEZ ROSWELL NM 22400460 315156 1,078.33           Annual 10/27/2023

876 ERNESTO B MARTINEZ ROSWELL NM 22400460 315227 1,078.33           Annual 10/31/2023

9196 ERNIE DOMINGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 314984 197.00              Pick up Unit #408 in comanche, TX/FD 10/13/2023

1306 EVAN LARA CARLSBAD NM 314845 507.00              Travel to Rio Rancho- PD 10/6/2023

797 EZ DOCK OF TEXAS L.P. HURST TX 22402649 315157 3,755.63           Articulating Stairs for Walk Bridge 10/27/2023

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22402433 314841 1,046.98           tools for F. M. 10/6/2023

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401935 314980 219.99              Equipment for Sports Complex 10/13/2023

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22402832 315080 4,699.99           Gravely ZT XL 60"" zero turn 10/20/2023

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401612 315155 328.80              Parts for Equipment at Sports Complex 10/27/2023

2255 FASTENAL COMPANY WINONA MN 22402204 314846 840.36              hammer link for pumps at primary 10/6/2023

2284 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. PITTSBURGH PA 22400163 314985 81.20                 FY 2024 - FedEx - Evidence 10/13/2023

2284 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. PITTSBURGH PA 22400163 315082 23.82                 FY 2024 - FedEx - Evidence 10/20/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22306591 1002252 253.85              Restock inventory 10/6/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22306319 1002252 770.62              RESTOCK INVENTORY 10/6/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22402402 1002253 178.70              lubricant for various water service jobs 10/6/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22402545 1002293 8,635.83           Restock 3/4"" Resetters tie breaker is lead time 10/13/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22301479 1002332 (153.28)             activated charcoal for odor co 10/20/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22402254 1002332 2,384.76           Replace stops 10/20/2023

1639 FIRST METHODIST CHURCH CARLSBAD CARLSBAD NM 22401253 315083 37,757.50         Drylands Student Conference Advertising 10/20/2023

2384 FLEETPRIDE DALLAS TX 22103087 314847 1,200.00           BRAKE PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR S 10/6/2023

2384 FLEETPRIDE DALLAS TX 22402486 315228 228.42              RELAY VALVE SW UNITS #977, #978 10/31/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400168 1002294 25.00                 Annual Flat Repair Service Transit Fleet 7/23 -6/2 10/13/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400172 1002364 128.88              Annual Flat Repair July 23 - June 24 10/27/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400168 1002364 48.46                 Annual Flat Repair Service Transit Fleet 7/23 -6/2 10/27/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403035 1002385 318.85              Tire, Mount and Balance 10/31/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403052 1002385 1,649.92           lt275/65r18 cooper a/t max 10/31/2023

1730 FRANK J MORBILLO TESUQUE NM 22402694 315229 3,490.37           prof. clean and maintain outside sculptures 10/31/2023

2597 FUSON INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE LLC JIMMY FUSON CARLSBAD NM 22400805 314848 600.00              STOP LEAK & PUMP FOR PARKS EQUIPMENT 10/6/2023

11919 FUSON PROPERTIES CARLSBAD NM 22306947 314849 500.00              PERMANENT TIRE SEALER FOR ANIMAL CONTROL UNITS 10/6/2023

12395 G. ALLEN PEREZ CARLSBAD NM 315158 42.00                 Trvl to Hobbs - PD 10/27/2023

2639 GALE CENGAGE LEARNING ATLANTA GA 22400125 314851 613.20              Database for library patrons 10/6/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002254 248.94              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 10/6/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002254 76.59                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 10/6/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002254 74.13                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 10/6/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002254 228.64              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 10/6/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002254 81.01                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 10/6/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002254 38.14                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 10/6/2023



Page 9 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
October 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002254 82.99                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 10/6/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002254 23.00                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 10/6/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002254 246.61              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 10/6/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002254 73.43                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 10/6/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002333 338.37              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 10/20/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002333 170.95              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 10/20/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002333 248.96              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 10/20/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002333 171.04              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 10/20/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002333 64.30                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 10/20/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002333 82.96                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 10/20/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002333 98.97                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 10/20/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002333 105.22              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 10/20/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002333 82.96                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 10/20/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002333 30.00                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 10/20/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002333 56.50                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 10/20/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22402911 1002365 284.96              Academy Uniforms - Olivares & Alvarado 10/27/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22402911 1002365 284.96              Academy Uniforms - Olivares & Alvarado 10/27/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002365 35.95                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 10/27/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002365 359.95              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 10/27/2023

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 406402 44,724.19         State Tax 10/6/2023

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 406448 44,270.02         State Tax 10/20/2023

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 406482 23,460.92         State Tax 10/25/2023

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 406486 41.85                 State Tax 10/25/2023

1455 GEORGE U CASTRO CARLSBAD NM 22306231 314852 1,482.06           Build rock/dirt screen 10/6/2023

1455 GEORGE U CASTRO CARLSBAD NM 22401969 314852 451.06              Build Vault lid @ Aviation Way 10/6/2023

1455 GEORGE U CASTRO CARLSBAD NM 22401449 314987 1,503.54           Building meter boxes for McKay St Apts 10/13/2023

1455 GEORGE U CASTRO CARLSBAD NM 22402704 315084 1,578.72           Shade for pipe rack Carlsbad yard 10/20/2023

14690 GERARD JAQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 1002295 15.00                 Background check refund/FD 10/13/2023

343 GOOD TIMES TSHIRT ORGANIZATION LLC GUERRILLA GRAPHIX ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402805 315160 222.85              advertisement stickers decor 10/27/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402658 29298 160.84              Needed for Downtown Light Poles 10/13/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402516 314853 2,455.30           Pipe for 4-post lift permanent Air System 4 Transi 10/6/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402377 314853 323.34              ladders for service jobs 10/6/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402460 314853 117.09              boots for A Quezada 10/6/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402255 314853 (353.12)             80"" dodge nerf bars, #440D89  new aco unit 10/6/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402267 314853 144.38              TOOLS NEEDED FOR STREET DEPT 10/6/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402186 314853 56.50                 MATERIALS FOR STREET DEPT 10/6/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402748 314988 312.48              filters 10/13/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402750 314988 621.12              hvac parts 10/13/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402749 314988 204.84              hvac parts 10/13/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402705 314988 103.24              batteries 10/13/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402672 314988 130.06              fuel cans for crews/D Contreras 10/13/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402673 314988 33.02                 ball pien for unit Unit 14189/A Quezada 10/13/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402461 314988 148.36              SS tubing for PRV maintenance/R Lopez 10/13/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402364 314988 298.47              neoprene sheet for gasket making 10/13/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402570 314988 296.72              SS tubing for PRV maintenance/R Lopez/2ndreq 10/13/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402751 315085 178.76              Tubing 10/20/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402810 315085 205.20              Grainger 10/20/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402833 315085 117.09              replace hip boots/M Ramirez 10/20/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402785 315085 446.48              dc power  supply 13.8v, 40 amp, 120v ac,     #5jk2 10/20/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402345 315085 203.16              Smoke Detectors 10/20/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402887 315085 1,135.38           pumps for various jobs/J Archibeque 10/20/2023



Page 10 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
October 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402174 315161 113.64              paint to mark electrical line locates/J Corman 10/27/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402487 315161 140.76              jack for unit Hector's 95342 10/27/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402960 315161 521.30              replace panels on MLK bathrooms and various ones 10/27/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402961 315161 490.56              Items needed for Electrical Shop 10/27/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402961 315161 135.00              Items needed for Electrical Shop 10/27/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22403066 315161 1,539.02           MATERIALS FOR STREET DEPT 10/27/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22403066 315161 558.88              MATERIALS FOR STREET DEPT 10/27/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402988 315230 72.20                 relays for lift stations/B Howell 10/31/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402988 315230 87.55                 relays for lift stations/B Howell 10/31/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402987 315230 192.28              spare tire assembly for trailer/R Myers 10/31/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402986 315230 279.32              impact driver & bits for A Galindo/R Myers 10/31/2023

331 GRAY MEDIA GROUP INC ATLANTA GA 22401628 314854 1,140.00           advertising 10/6/2023

3021 GUY LUTMAN ENTERPRISES LLC DBA AGC SIGN CENTRE CARLSBAD NM 22401744 314855 563.20              DOOR DECAL & #'S FOR VARIOUS DEPT 10/6/2023

3021 GUY LUTMAN ENTERPRISES LLC DBA AGC SIGN CENTRE CARLSBAD NM 22402175 314855 413.50              DOOR DECAL & #'S FOR VARIOUS DEPT 10/6/2023

3021 GUY LUTMAN ENTERPRISES LLC DBA AGC SIGN CENTRE CARLSBAD NM 22402752 314989 195.00              Pro Shop Supplies(No Outside Alcohol Signs) 10/13/2023

3021 GUY LUTMAN ENTERPRISES LLC DBA AGC SIGN CENTRE CARLSBAD NM 22402812 315162 36.00                 Number decals for new trucks 10/27/2023

10957 HALL ENVIRONMENTAL      ANALYSIS LABORATORY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400793 1002296 901.67              monthly sampling 10/13/2023

10957 HALL ENVIRONMENTAL      ANALYSIS LABORATORY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400793 1002296 1,466.01           monthly sampling 10/13/2023

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22402721 314990 334.16              Material for shade for pipe rack Carlsbad yard 10/13/2023

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22402611 315163 2,406.28           Material for Airport Well building cover 10/27/2023

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22402629 315163 1,427.78           Pipe protection port @ DE 10/27/2023

3060 HAMILTON ROOFING CO. INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305849 315164 54,899.59         REROOF OF ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER 10/27/2023

567 HARRELL'S LLC LAKELAND FL 22402561 1002334 787.50              bent grass seed for golf greens 10/20/2023

4806 HEARST NEWSPAPER II, LLC MIDLAND REPORTER TELEGRAM PRESCOTT AZ 22401579 315014 200.00              advertising 10/13/2023

4806 HEARST NEWSPAPER II, LLC MIDLAND REPORTER TELEGRAM PRESCOTT AZ 22401579 315014 500.00              advertising 10/13/2023

11080 HEARST PROPERTIES KOAT-TV, NOAT/ ESTRELLA, OOAT/TRUE CRIME NETWORK ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401453 315002 247.54              advertising 10/13/2023

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22402410 314991 1,633.31           HOSE CARRIER FOR SW #13258 10/13/2023

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22402709 315231 731.57              SPRINGS, FITTINGS, FILTERS FOR SW UNITS 10/31/2023

3159 HI LINE CO DALLAS TX 22402488 314856 1,471.37           PFA shop supplies 10/6/2023

3174 HINKLE SHANOR LLP ROSWELL NM 22401329 1002366 3,879.09           Annual Purchase Requisition for Small Matters 10/27/2023

8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 ALBUQUERQUE NM 406403 321.30              Dues PR#1 10/6/2023

8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 ALBUQUERQUE NM 406403 989.98              2% Fees PR#1 10/6/2023

1527 IMPRONTA LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305325 314857 44,126.25         media Promotion 10/6/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401424 314858 150.76              books - adult fiction/nonfiction 10/6/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401424 314858 100.58              books - adult fiction/nonfiction 10/6/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401936 314858 305.72              Books for adult fiction collection 10/6/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401936 314858 16.83                 Books for adult fiction collection 10/6/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401578 314992 10.81                 Youth Books for Circulation Collection 10/13/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401578 315087 207.98              Youth Books for Circulation Collection 10/20/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401578 315165 1,034.58           Youth Books for Circulation Collection 10/27/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22402446 1002255 415.93              Printer for Finance 10/6/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22402317 1002255 1,028.98           UPS Battery Backups 10/6/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22402400 1002255 183.80              Workstations for Clerks 10/6/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22402625 1002297 29,426.32         Network Switches for City Network 10/13/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22401269 1002297 579.99              Cables and Docks 10/13/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22402400 1002297 (183.80)             Workstations for Clerks 10/13/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22402400 1002335 183.80              Workstations for Clerks 10/20/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22402787 1002335 182.09              Keyboard and Mouse Combo 10/20/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22402850 1002335 4,534.80           Synology for City Buildings. 10/20/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22402849 1002335 14,483.88         Equipment for Rec Center 10/20/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22402849 1002335 298.81              Equipment for Rec Center 10/20/2023



Page 11 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
October 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22402849 1002335 361.89              Equipment for Rec Center 10/20/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22402788 1002367 647.25              Tranceivers for Network Equipment 10/27/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22402849 1002367 2,462.14           Equipment for Rec Center 10/27/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22402563 1002367 219.34              Chargers - Surface Pros - Dispatch 10/27/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22403118 1002386 1,753.09           AIO COmputers 10/31/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22402849 1002386 1,043.86           Equipment for Rec Center 10/31/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22403024 1002386 1,176.62           Network WIFI Access Points 10/31/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22403025 1002386 1,675.38           UPS Battery Backup for Server Room 10/31/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22400004 1002386 5,500.52           Adobe Annual Subscription 10/31/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22403026 1002386 321.22              Lantronix 10/31/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22403027 1002386 64.31                 Monitor and wall mount 10/31/2023

3508 INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF   MUNICIPAL CLERKS RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 22403044 315232 225.00              IIMC annual membership fee through 12/31/2024 10/31/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402638 314859 41.94                 splash pad 10/6/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402637 314859 144.80              Restock PVC 10/6/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402781 315088 115.90              Restock PVC 10/20/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402593 315233 1,062.61           Irrigation Parts 10/31/2023

541 J WAYNE BEVERS CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & INVESTIGATIONS LLC ROSWELL NM 22401220 315074 596.23              Chaparral Claims Annual Requisition 10/20/2023

541 J WAYNE BEVERS CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & INVESTIGATIONS LLC ROSWELL NM 22401220 315074 596.23              Chaparral Claims Annual Requisition 10/20/2023

541 J WAYNE BEVERS CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & INVESTIGATIONS LLC ROSWELL NM 22401220 315074 677.77              Chaparral Claims Annual Requisition 10/20/2023

541 J WAYNE BEVERS CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & INVESTIGATIONS LLC ROSWELL NM 22401220 315074 597.95              Chaparral Claims Annual Requisition 10/20/2023

541 J WAYNE BEVERS CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & INVESTIGATIONS LLC ROSWELL NM 22401220 315151 597.09              Chaparral Claims Annual Requisition 10/27/2023

1327 JACKSON SUPPLY LLC DENTON TX 22402274 314861 487.87              gloves 10/6/2023

10533 JACOB DORADO CARLSBAD NM 314994 15.00                 Background check refund/FD 10/13/2023

13101 JACOB MARQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 314995 20.00                 SWAT Training Guadalupe Mtn Peak/PD 10/13/2023

1703 JAIME RENE AGUILERA CARLSBAD NM 22402450 29299 500.00              trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 10/13/2023

3665 JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402594 315089 125.00              primary lift station 10/20/2023

3665 JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401806 315089 4,295.00           lid for driving range 10/20/2023

3665 JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402774 315089 125.00              shackles for primary 10/20/2023

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 22402592 315090 2,500.02           Base coarse needed for Wellfield 10/20/2023

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 22401626 315090 825.24              med coarse for various jobs/restock yard2 10/20/2023

10361 JAMES LOGSDON ARTESIA NM 314862 218.14              Travel to El Paso- PD 10/6/2023

10361 JAMES LOGSDON ARTESIA NM 314862 20.00                 Travel to Guadalupe Mtn Peak- PD 10/6/2023

1589 JAVIS GRIEGO FRONTLINE UPFITTING LLC RIO RANCHO NM 22402339 314986 8,978.29           Units 2308 & 2309 Upfit Labor 10/13/2023

3675 JENKINS FURNITURE CARLSBAD NM 22402436 314996 1,998.00           Lazy Boy Recliners 10/13/2023

3675 JENKINS FURNITURE CARLSBAD NM 22402841 315091 359.00              buffet table 10/20/2023

1036 JENKINS MARKETING CO LLC JC GOLF ACCESSORIES ENGLEWOOD CO 22402032 1002257 225.00              Pro Shop Merchandise 10/6/2023

1036 JENKINS MARKETING CO LLC JC GOLF ACCESSORIES ENGLEWOOD CO 22401208 1002257 104.00              Pro Shop Merchandise 10/6/2023

1036 JENKINS MARKETING CO LLC JC GOLF ACCESSORIES ENGLEWOOD CO 22402792 1002336 2,225.48           Pro Shop Merchandise 10/20/2023

12028 JOHN BONNELL CARLSBAD NM 315166 199.08              Trvl to Liberty Hill - PD 10/27/2023

846 JOHN J PENNELL TOTAL PRODUCTIONS ROSWELL NM 22307061 315210 263.98              internet connectors 10/27/2023

15410 JOHN MAJERUS CARLSBAD NM 314997 15.00                 Background check refund/FD 10/13/2023

14047 JOHN RIDDLE CARLSBAD NM 314998 175.00              ARFF Live Burn Training, Clovis, NM/FD 10/13/2023

3767 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402525 1002298 1,193.39           parts to repair AC at Fire Station 1, gym room 10/13/2023

13176 JORDAN REYES EL PASO TX 314863 507.00              Travel to Rio Rancho- PD 10/6/2023

1661 JORGE R. MARTINEZ DESERT ICE & WATER COMPANY CARLSBAD NM 22401379 315079 125.00              Ice Delivery St. 1 10/20/2023

566 JOSE E BENAVIDEZ THE A-TEAM OPERATIONS LLC LOVING NM 22401986 315139 2,122.14           City Shirts for the Construction Dept. 10/27/2023

566 JOSE E BENAVIDEZ THE A-TEAM OPERATIONS LLC LOVING NM 22402041 315139 708.81              City Shirts for the Construction Dept. 10/27/2023

566 JOSE E BENAVIDEZ THE A-TEAM OPERATIONS LLC LOVING NM 22402249 315139 2,186.58           Construction Dept overalls and jackets for winter 10/27/2023

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 1002258 369.00              Travel to Clovis- FIre 10/6/2023

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 1002299 369.00              Paramedic Internship, Clovis, NM/FD 10/13/2023

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 1002299 369.00              Paramedic Internship, Clovis, NM/FD 10/13/2023



Page 12 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
October 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 1002299 15.00                 Background check refund/FD 10/13/2023

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 1002368 369.00              Paramedic Internship-Clovis, NM/FD 10/27/2023

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 1002368 369.00              Paramedic Internship-Clovis, NM/FD 10/27/2023

1021 JOSEPH ORTIZ J O DESIGNS CARLSBAD NM 22400514 314860 214.79              LAPIDARY  EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE, MONITORING, TRAIN 10/6/2023

1021 JOSEPH ORTIZ J O DESIGNS CARLSBAD NM 22400514 314993 214.79              LAPIDARY  EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE, MONITORING, TRAIN 10/13/2023

12501 JR DOPORTO CARLSBAD NM 22304455 315167 4,325.79           4th Annual Fishing Derby 10/27/2023

976 JUAN COELLO EL PASO TX 314864 507.00              Travel to Rio Rancho- PD 10/6/2023

12710 JUDY BRAKEMAN CARLSBAD NM 315168 204.51              Trvl to Liberty Hill - PD 10/27/2023

569 JULIE CHESTER J CHESTER DESIGN LLC LITHIA FL 22401840 1002256 3,788.50           Julie Chester Advertising 10/6/2023

10448 JUST FOR CONCRETE ARTESIA NM 22402026 314865 505.92              MATERIALS FOR MEDIAN PROJECT 10/6/2023

10764 JWC ENVIRONMENTAL LLC LOS ANGELES CA 22401006 314999 8,490.04           panelview plus touch screen 10/13/2023

3813 K W FUELS, INC. HOBBS NM 22402491 1002259 1,920.00           Propane 10/6/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22402489 314831 520.42              404 Brake calipers 10/6/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22402523 314968 2,113.59           402 - BUMPER(TH)F/D 10/13/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22402297 314968 (165.88)             PD 2305 Transmission line and fluid 10/13/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22402524 314968 20.91                 2nd piece to hectors truck liftbar 10/13/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22402834 315070 1,712.72           402 - RADIATOR(TH)F/D 10/20/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22402888 315070 11.43                 410 - PULLIES AND BELT(TH)F/D 10/20/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22402962 315149 399.48              405 -  HOOD SHOCK(TH)F/D AND STOCK 10/27/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22402963 315149 132.85              402 coolant hoses 10/27/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22401696 315149 1,603.68           Estimated Diagnostics 4 Leaks on Service truck 961 10/27/2023

14153 KATHRYN PRELL CARLSBAD NM 315000 20.00                 Dispatch Academy-Practicals, Hobbs, NM/PD 10/13/2023

12615 KELLY SMYER CARLSBAD NM 314866 524.00              Travel to ABQ- WWC 10/6/2023

14257 KENNETH AHRENS CARLSBAD NM 315001 465.00              NM Fire Chiefs Conference, Ruidoso, NM/FD 10/13/2023

14257 KENNETH AHRENS CARLSBAD NM 315001 17.00                 Background check refund/FD 10/13/2023

3945 KRISTINA B HILLMER KRISTINA'S CUSTOM FRAMING CARLSBAD NM 22400196 315092 230.90              2024 Kristina's framing Citizens Procl-Photos 10/20/2023

11075 KRQE TV, KASA TV, KBIM TV DALLAS TX 22401371 315093 2,206.31           advertising 10/20/2023

1027 L & F DISTRIBUTORS LLC CORPUS CHRISTI TX 22402482 314867 347.40              Alcohol for Pro Shop 10/6/2023

1027 L & F DISTRIBUTORS LLC CORPUS CHRISTI TX 22402818 315094 1,042.20           Alcohol for Pro Shop 10/20/2023

11867 LA CUEVA PET CARE CENTER CARLSBAD NM 22402014 314868 483.28              FY 24 - K9 Care/Food 10/6/2023

4310 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC CHICAGO IL 22402674 315003 105.98              blades for portable saws/mech supplies 10/13/2023

12885 LD SUPPLY LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402227 1002337 141.19              FACILITY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 10/20/2023

4340 LEA COUNTY ELEC COOP. INC LOVINGTON NM 22400264 1002261 6,823.49           Invoice group 39251 10/6/2023

4340 LEA COUNTY ELEC COOP. INC LOVINGTON NM 22400264 1002369 6,761.19           EST YRLY COST ELEC SERV DE WELLFLD TO LH 6/23-5/24 10/27/2023

11518 LEATHAM FAMILY LLC SYMBOLARTS LLC OGDEN UT 22401430 1002274 1,514.50           CPD Badges 10/6/2023

11518 LEATHAM FAMILY LLC SYMBOLARTS LLC OGDEN UT 22401939 1002274 1,199.50           Honor Guard Challenge Coins 10/6/2023

11518 LEATHAM FAMILY LLC SYMBOLARTS LLC OGDEN UT 22402262 1002389 1,114.50           Detective Challenge Coins 10/31/2023

10578 LEE WILSON & ASSOCIATES INC SANTA FE NM 22402216 315004 333.76              Water conservation analysis & report generation 10/13/2023

10578 LEE WILSON & ASSOCIATES INC SANTA FE NM 22200532 315169 1,780.77           Water conservation analysis/report generation 10/27/2023

1280 LEVEL 3 FINANCING, INC CENTURYLINK BROOMFIELD CO 22400277 315005 1,098.76           FY 2024 - Utility - TELEPHONE 10/13/2023

1454 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS FL INC LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS ALPHARETTA GA 22400019 314869 248.09              FY 2024 - TRAX Subscription 10/6/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002262 6,260.93           Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 10/6/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002262 441.34              Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 10/6/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22402443 1002262 6,189.30           Replacement AED Pads 10/6/2023

12977 LONNIE SALAZAR ROSWELL NM 315170 42.00                 Anatomy Lab in Lubbock, TX/FD 10/27/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402729 29300 80.00                 Transactin#2865572 10/13/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402764 29303 28.42                 material for Caveman ""C"" project/S Garcia 10/20/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402515 314870 1,512.44           Material and supplies needed for Const. dept 10/6/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402421 314870 182.13              FACILITY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 10/6/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402474 314870 37.92                 exhibit hardware 10/6/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402507 314870 312.55              20V Saws 10/6/2023



Page 13 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
October 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402507 314870 132.05              20V Saws 10/6/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402619 314870 233.75              hoses and reel for facility maint. 10/6/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401627 314870 170.94              Pad locks for PW gates 10/6/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402607 315006 280.00              FLATT FENDER WASHERS FOR 3 CY 10/13/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402575 315006 13.26                 funnels for various jobs/MLL 10/13/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402759 315006 266.44              transaction 2948449 10/13/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401709 315006 369.55              tool boxes and hitch adapter  2 trucks 10/13/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402678 315006 38.32                 Material needed for Fountain by the Rec 10/13/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402559 315006 199.46              repellent and supplies for facility 10/13/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402814 315006 259.32              10x10 canopy (old one got destroyed by wind) #1126 10/13/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402760 315095 25.52                 batteries for clocks & timers 10/20/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402778 315095 672.40              Maintenance equipment for Sports Complex 10/20/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402825 315095 12.62                 PVC glue/primer for various jobs/T Harvey 10/20/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402861 315095 61.73                 Pro Shop Supplies 10/20/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402938 315095 56.16                 Lowes 10/20/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402910 315171 464.51              Maintenance equipment for the Sports Cpmplex 10/27/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402861 315171 900.10              Pro Shop Supplies 10/27/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402991 315171 137.22              decor for facility 10/27/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402622 315171 208.84              facility appearance 10/27/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402559 315171 775.07              repellent and supplies for facility 10/27/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402956 315171 246.64              Evidence Supplies 10/27/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402909 315171 424.70              facility supplies /office 10/27/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402909 315171 53.16                 facility supplies /office 10/27/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22402463 314871 97.10                 shipping costs for two meters 10/6/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400162 314871 25.64                 FY 2024 - Special Mail Service 10/6/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400162 314871 144.43              FY 2024 - Special Mail Service 10/6/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400162 314871 93.95                 FY 2024 - Special Mail Service 10/6/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400162 314871 18.20                 FY 2024 - Special Mail Service 10/6/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400162 314871 23.15                 FY 2024 - Special Mail Service 10/6/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400162 314871 17.40                 FY 2024 - Special Mail Service 10/6/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400162 314871 21.40                 FY 2024 - Special Mail Service 10/6/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400162 314871 17.40                 FY 2024 - Special Mail Service 10/6/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400162 314871 17.40                 FY 2024 - Special Mail Service 10/6/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22401790 314871 654.35              Shipping water samples 10/6/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22401790 314871 323.84              Shipping water samples 10/6/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22401790 314871 871.96              Shipping water samples 10/6/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400162 315007 27.90                 FY 2024 - Special Mail Service 10/13/2023

1538 MARIA M. LOPEZ P & R ENTERPRISES LLC CARLSBAD NM 22307211 314904 2,499.86           gas line repair 10/6/2023

1698 MARIE E BLEA CARLSBAD NM 22402720 314953 2,499.10           Design Work for Zia at San Jose Plaza 10/6/2023

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400462 1002300 1,076.25           Annual 10/13/2023

10532 MARK JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 315008 20.00                 background check refund/FD 10/13/2023

9474 MARK MORENO CARLSBAD NM 315009 15.00                 Background check refund/FD 10/13/2023

1493 MARRS GRIEBEL LAW, LTD. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403022 315172 5,963.50           Marrs Griebel Law, Ltd 10/27/2023

12649 MASEK ROCKY MTN GOLF CARS ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402457 315096 1,533.28           Golf Cart Maintenance 10/20/2023

12649 MASEK ROCKY MTN GOLF CARS ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402279 315234 13,322.00         Utility Cart for golf course 10/31/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22306375 314872 66.94                 OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 10/6/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22400435 314873 88.94                 Projects/Eng. Vehicle Maintenance 2023-2024 10/6/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22306375 315010 123.69              OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 10/13/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22306375 315010 98.44                 OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 10/13/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22306375 315011 123.69              OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 10/13/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22306375 315011 71.69                 OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 10/13/2023



Page 14 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
October 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22402824 315097 83.69                 OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 10/20/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22400151 315097 86.94                 Annual PO = Transit oil chng/service 7/23 thru 6/2 10/20/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22401050 314874 104.66              panels for airport well/A Parraz 10/6/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22401697 314874 346.98              Material needed for Irrigation at various Parks 10/6/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22401815 314874 157.23              Material needed for 6mile-dam 10/6/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22207637 315098 (23.00)               Material needed for repair Rock Wall at Beach 10/20/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22402878 315098 980.47              Needed for Construction Department 10/20/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22403038 315235 23.74                 replace mail box 213 N James/I Able 10/31/2023

4764 MCGEE CO DENVER CO 22401187 315174 54.20                 tr555e valve stem for alum wheel 10/27/2023

4764 MCGEE CO DENVER CO 22402323 315174 786.12              ch350lo lock on chuck 1/4 10/27/2023

3033 MD SOLUTIONS INC PLAIN CITY OH 22402008 314875 1,220.07           Materials for sign shop 10/6/2023

3033 MD SOLUTIONS INC PLAIN CITY OH 22402008 314875 582.19              Materials for sign shop 10/6/2023

1309 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION, INC PLANTATION FL 406404 1,923.00           B2BCOCARL PR#1 10/6/2023

1309 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION, INC PLANTATION FL 406449 1,923.00           BCBCOCARL PR#2 10/20/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22402699 315012 64.99                 HONDA GENERATOR(TH)F/D / HAZMT TEC TRAILER 10/13/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22402828 315012 175.99              2015 taurus vehicle battery, used unit donated fro 10/13/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22402851 315099 1,329.00           RESTOCK FOR P/D & F/D 10/20/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22402959 315099 259.98              407- BATTERY MAINTAINER(TH)F/D 10/20/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22402789 315175 639.98              Batteries needed for the Zia Sign 10/27/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22402761 315175 639.98              Batteries needed at ARC for Solar flag lights 10/27/2023

931 MICHAEL GREEN ELEVATED LLC ELEVATED CLIMBING CHATTANOOGA TN 22401726 1002251 2,476.48           Rope Rescue harness for technical rescue team 10/6/2023

931 MICHAEL GREEN ELEVATED LLC ELEVATED CLIMBING CHATTANOOGA TN 22402146 1002251 1,066.38           webbing for rope rescue and firefighting 10/6/2023

1303 MICHAEL W WOOD CARLSBAD NM 22400174 314876 100.87              Uniform Patches & Repairs July 23 - June 24 10/6/2023

5274 MIDCO DIVING & MARINE SERVICES, INC RAPID CITY SD 22307237 315013 5,013.24           Inspection for Res. 1 & 3/Quotes scanned 10/13/2023

1720 MIDWEST FINANCE CORPORATION ANTHONY TX 406405 696.78              M-17-CV-2023-00075 10/6/2023

1720 MIDWEST FINANCE CORPORATION ANTHONY TX 406450 656.02              M-17-CV-2023-00075 10/20/2023

1720 MIDWEST FINANCE CORPORATION ANTHONY TX 406483 304.60              M-17-CV-2023-00075 10/25/2023

4869 MIDWEST TAPE CINCINNATI OH 22400129 1002370 124.99              DVDs for adult circulating collection 10/27/2023

1534 MIGHTY WASH LUBBOCK TX 22400169 314877 80.00                 Maintenance on Executive Vehicle 10/6/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22301151 1002264 29,023.72         Engineering services for Double Eagle waterline 10/6/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22104572 1002371 5,289.18           Engineering work for Blodget waterline relocation 10/27/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306866 1002387 4,756.83           TASK ORDER FOR SMA PLANNING SUPPORT ON DOE EECBG 10/31/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22400845 315236 441.23              EST COST FOR HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS, &ETC SW UNIT 10/31/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22400845 315236 167.48              EST COST FOR HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS, &ETC SW UNIT 10/31/2023

388 MISSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 22400291 315100 3,666.60           EST YRLY 7/23 TO 6/23 WIRELESS MONITOR WATER SYSTE 10/20/2023

4905 MODRALL SPERLING, ROEHL    HARRIS & SISK, PA ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401330 315101 2,140.12           Annual Purchase Requisition for WR/SG 10/20/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22402536 314878 85.76                 rnd run cap 10/6/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22402655 315015 61.05                 plumbing parts 10/13/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22402659 315015 88.86                 Irrigation parts for Sports Complex 10/13/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22402176 315015 771.89              Commercial Gas Flex Hose for stove and fryer 10/13/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22402753 315015 1,129.60           Material needed for Irrigation at various Parks 10/13/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22403020 315176 9.23                   repair of a/c 10/27/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22402856 315177 949.88              Morrison Supply 10/27/2023

5009 MORROW, REARDON, MILLER,   WILKINSON, LTD., CORP. MRWM LANSCAPE ARCHITECTS, PLAND COLLABORATIVE ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306218 315237 322.88              Desgn for the rehabilitation of Shorthorn Park 10/31/2023

4949 MOTOROLA INC CHICAGO IL 22304483 315102 1,228.20           Radio Accessories 10/20/2023

4949 MOTOROLA INC CHICAGO IL 22304483 315178 2,803.70           Radio Accessories 10/27/2023

4949 MOTOROLA INC CHICAGO IL 22304483 315178 2,365.20           Radio Accessories 10/27/2023

4925 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. ST. LOUIS MO 22402492 314879 11.10                 Wire brushes for Construction D 10/6/2023

4925 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. ST. LOUIS MO 22402492 315016 122.10              Wire brushes for Construction D 10/13/2023

4862 MTD INC-THE KID 101.5 / 107.1 FM LOVINGTON NM 22401367 314880 675.68              advertising 10/6/2023

4862 MTD INC-THE KID 101.5 / 107.1 FM LOVINGTON NM 22401367 314880 675.68              advertising 10/6/2023



Page 15 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
October 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

4997 MYRON CORP BALTIMORE MD 22402686 315103 1,365.15           HHWC Give-A-Ways for September 23 & April 23 10/20/2023

12913 N7 TACTICAL TRAINING LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402556 314881 1,500.00           Advanced SWAT Training for SWAT Medics 10/6/2023

13366 NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL & SAFETY SUPPLY LLC OLYMPIA WA 22402912 315179 396.00              absorbent pads for bay 2/forklift leaks 10/27/2023

11969 NATIONAL PEN CO LLC CIMPRESS USA INC SAN DIEGO CA 22402125 315018 248.56              community awareness event October 4, 2023 10/13/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400058 314882 185.23              Gas Service for All Stations July 23 - June 24 10/6/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400910 315019 197.58              0754712, 0751617, 0769351 10/13/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400910 315104 998.46              FY 2023-2024 Annual Utility Gas 10/20/2023

5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE SANTA FE NM 22305385 314883 3,186.65           Advertising with New Mexico Magazine 2023-2024 10/6/2023

5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE SANTA FE NM 22400438 314883 3,186.65           advertising 10/6/2023

6722 NEW MEXICO SECRETARY OF STATE SANTA FE NM 22402676 314922 30.00                 Notary Filling Fee 10/6/2023

11750 NEW TRAVERTINE, INC. BELEN NM 22401348 315180 4,125.75           Stone for Halagueno Arts Park (Sloe Source) 10/27/2023

2349 NFPA AVON MA 22402580 315181 72.00                 fire prevention videos for elementary schools 10/27/2023

12419 NICHE ACADEMY LLC LEHI UT 22400148 1002265 4,500.00           Niche Academy database subscription 10/6/2023

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22402493 315020 480.00              Business Registration Certificates 10/13/2023

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22402571 315182 657.00              QR Code Cards 10/27/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406406 204.46              395691 10/6/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406406 44.77                 256156 10/6/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406406 276.92              268617 10/6/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406406 297.23              421456 10/6/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406406 120.00              262914 10/6/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406406 115.38              374496 10/6/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406451 204.46              395691 10/20/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406451 44.77                 256156 10/20/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406451 276.92              268617 10/20/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406451 297.23              421456 10/20/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406451 120.00              262914 10/20/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406451 115.38              374496 10/20/2023

5459 NM DEPT OF WORKFORCE SOL ALBUQUERQUE NM 315183 4,481.76           Unemployment Claims 3rd Qtr 2023 10/27/2023

5471 NM FLOODPLAIN MANAGERS ASSOC ROSWELL NM 22402918 315105 250.00              Jeff E Patterson 679 Registration 10/20/2023

5467 NM JUNIOR COLLEGE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE HOBBS NM 22400919 314884 3,603.00           Dispatch Academy - Baskin, Heft, Lukins 10/6/2023

5467 NM JUNIOR COLLEGE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE HOBBS NM 22401946 315106 3,000.00           Employee CDL -Training 10/20/2023

5484 NM LIBRARY ASSOCIATION ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400131 314885 60.00                 New Mexico State Library Association membership 10/6/2023

5536 NM ONE CALL SYSTEMS INC DBA NEW MEXICO 811 ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400393 315107 2,264.00           EST YEARLY ONE CALL SYSTEM 7-2023 TO 6-2024 10/20/2023

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 406407 38,181.92         RHCA PR#1 10/6/2023

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 406452 38,577.02         RHCA PR#2 10/20/2023

5497 NMML NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE SANTA FE NM 22402437 314886 250.00              2023 Master Municipal Clerk Academy 10/6/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22401746 314887 300.00              NMWWA Class 10/6/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22401116 314888 120.00              Workshop Registration Fees 10/6/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22401117 314888 120.00              Workshop Registration Fees 10/6/2023

5546 NOAH'S ARK, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400391 314889 23,224.11         FY 24 - Shelter Maintenance Contract 10/6/2023

5546 NOAH'S ARK, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400391 315108 23,224.11         FY 24 - Shelter Maintenance Contract 10/20/2023

11266 NOALMARK BROADCASTING COR KIXN-KZOR-KPZA-KLEA-KEJL KBIM RADIO HOBBS NM 22401374 315184 1,075.83           advertising 10/27/2023

5572 NORTHERN SAFETY CO.,INC. UTICA NY 22402366 1002301 93.66                 bandage & wipes for 1st aid kits front offices 10/13/2023

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22402282 314890 2,314.38           shop supplies 10/6/2023

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22402869 315185 119.99              Tool needed @ DE for Luke 10/27/2023

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22402993 315238 59.98                 adjustable wrench sets for warehouse 10/31/2023

1532 NOTHERN GIFTS INC BLAINE WA 22401648 314891 563.01              Northern Gifts Canned Critters 10/6/2023

11090 ODESSA AMERICAN AIM MEDIA TEXAS OPERATING MCALLEN TX 22401373 314892 2,500.00           advertising 10/6/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22402454 314893 74.97                 Office supplies needed for PW office 10/6/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22402239 314893 56.98                 Laptop Case 10/6/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22402454 314893 164.96              Office supplies needed for PW office 10/6/2023



Page 16 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
October 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22402614 315021 53.48                 Office supplies needed for PW office 10/13/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22402687 315021 21.48                 OFFICE SUPPLIES DAILY USE 10/13/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22402687 315021 4.79                   OFFICE SUPPLIES DAILY USE 10/13/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22402687 315021 34.97                 OFFICE SUPPLIES DAILY USE 10/13/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22402614 315109 21.99                 Office supplies needed for PW office 10/20/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22402687 315109 58.06                 OFFICE SUPPLIES DAILY USE 10/20/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22402687 315109 16.99                 OFFICE SUPPLIES DAILY USE 10/20/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22402919 315186 71.36                 CD/MS Office Supplies 10/27/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22402919 315186 291.39              CD/MS Office Supplies 10/27/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22403007 315239 293.93              OFFICE SUPPLIES DAILY USE 10/31/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22403007 315239 17.58                 OFFICE SUPPLIES DAILY USE 10/31/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22403007 315239 26.58                 OFFICE SUPPLIES DAILY USE 10/31/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22403007 315239 213.78              OFFICE SUPPLIES DAILY USE 10/31/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22403006 315239 203.78              Office Supplies 10/31/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314894 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 10/6/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314895 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 10/6/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314896 4.00                   Plumbing Permit- Refund 10/6/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314897 36.00                 Building Permit- Refund 10/6/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314898 132.50              Building Permit- Refund 10/6/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314899 500.00              Deposit Refund for WGPAC Rental 10/6/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314900 500.00              Deposit Refund for WGPAC Rental 10/6/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314901 500.00              Deposit Refund for WGPAC Rental 10/6/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314902 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC 10/6/2023

9999 ONE TIME 315022 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 10/13/2023

9999 ONE TIME 315023 500.00              Deposit Refund Walter Gerrells Perf Arts Rental 10/13/2023

9999 ONE TIME 315110 384.98              reimbursement for damaged window by city employee 10/20/2023

9999 ONE TIME 315111 500.00              Deposit Refund for Walter Gerrells Per Arts 10/20/2023

9999 ONE TIME 315112 2,000.00           Tracy Farms/pipeline easement fee/credit 010101007 10/20/2023

9999 ONE TIME 315113 500.00              Deposit Refund for Walter Gerrells Perf ARts Renta 10/20/2023

9999 ONE TIME 315114 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC 10/20/2023

9999 ONE TIME 315115 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC 10/20/2023

9999 ONE TIME 315187 99.00                 Electrical Permit Refund 10/27/2023

9999 ONE TIME 315188 72.00                 Electrical Permit Refund 10/27/2023

9999 ONE TIME 315189 72.00                 Electrical Permit Refund 10/27/2023

9999 ONE TIME 315190 6,394.50           Damage to vehicle 1019 N Alameda 10/27/2023

9999 ONE TIME 315191 99.00                 Electrical Permit Refund 10/27/2023

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 22402660 1002266 6.15                   replace wipers nozzles on unit 14793 10/6/2023

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 22402660 1002302 6.15                   replace wipers nozzles on unit 14793 10/13/2023

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 22402835 1002338 167.86              greese, floor mat 10/20/2023

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 22402879 1002372 111.50              Cabin Air Filters - PD Units 10/27/2023

5693 ORIENTAL TRADING CO OTC BRANDS OMAHA NE 22402798 315024 478.86              decorations crafts 10/13/2023

5693 ORIENTAL TRADING CO OTC BRANDS OMAHA NE 22402798 315192 34.53                 decorations crafts 10/27/2023

3017 ORLANDO GARZA GUADALUPE PEST CONTROL CARLSBAD NM 22400466 314903 34,812.35         Groundskeeping Serv/Open/Close of graves 2023/2024 10/6/2023

11886 OTC BRANDS, INC. DES MOINES IA 22402576 315116 1,104.29           crafts, breast cancer awareness, craft supplies 10/20/2023

10025 OVERDRIVE INC CLEVELAND OH 22400140 315193 1,000.00           Database for library patrons 10/27/2023

10025 OVERDRIVE INC CLEVELAND OH 22400141 315193 2,000.00           Digital Magazines for library patrons 10/27/2023

12623 PACESETTER K9 LLC LIBERTY HILL TX 22401837 315117 1,800.00           K9 Handler Recertification 10/20/2023

1404 PAR WEST TURF SERVICES, INC HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401710 315118 14,659.75         water stations for golf course 10/20/2023

935 PATHSOLUTIONS INC SUNNYVALE CA 22400006 315119 6,065.32           Pathsolutions - Annual Requisition 10/20/2023

471 PATRICIA ORTIZ CARLSBAD NM 314905 471.16              NMML NM League of Zoning/Ruidoso/PERD 10/6/2023

1414 PAULA LEE PAULA LEE PHOTOGRAPHY CARLSBAD NM 22402746 315025 445.89              ID photographs for promoted personnel 10/13/2023



Page 17 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
October 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP ARTESIA NM 22402064 314906 226.06              RADIO ADDS FOR HOUSEHOLD HAZORDOUS WASTE 10/6/2023

5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP ARTESIA NM 22402064 314906 226.06              RADIO ADDS FOR HOUSEHOLD HAZORDOUS WASTE 10/6/2023

158 PELICANS LLC FALCON ENVIRONMENTAL CORP FREDERICK CO 22303867 1002331 24,230.00         Replace grit pump 10/20/2023

5889 PETERSON'S WATER TREATMENT LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400788 314907 720.39              FY24 Water Treatment for Various City Buildings 10/6/2023

6541 PILOT THOMAS LOGISTICS, LLC DALLAS TX 22402034 314908 1,197.54           dyed diesel for golf course equipment 10/6/2023

6541 PILOT THOMAS LOGISTICS, LLC DALLAS TX 22402582 315120 1,307.11           dyed diesel for golf course equipment 10/20/2023

5938 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC PITTSBURGH PA 22400539 314909 1,021.68           Postage Machine FY 23/24 10/6/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400313 1002267 87.00                 Oxygen Delivery July 23 - June 24 10/6/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400091 1002267 47.00                 Monthly Nitrogen Bottle Rental Fee July 23-June 24 10/6/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400091 1002267 31.20                 Monthly Nitrogen Bottle Rental Fee July 23-June 24 10/6/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400313 1002339 87.00                 Oxygen Delivery July 23 - June 24 10/20/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400313 1002373 87.00                 Oxygen Delivery July 23 - June 24 10/27/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400313 1002373 63.00                 Oxygen Delivery July 23 - June 24 10/27/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400091 1002373 183.00              Monthly Nitrogen Bottle Rental Fee July 23-June 24 10/27/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22306969 1002388 17.00                 Refill nitrogen tank 10/31/2023

5960 PLATEAU WIRELESS INC. CLOVIS NM 22400038 315121 1,359.01           account#3246890 10/20/2023

13189 PLATINUM AUTO SERVICES INC CARLSBAD NM 22402114 314910 85.92                 2201 - FRONT END ALIGNMENT 10/6/2023

13189 PLATINUM AUTO SERVICES INC CARLSBAD NM 22402714 315026 85.92                 1411 - ALIGNMENT(TH)P/D 10/13/2023

5972 POSTAL PROS, INC CALDWELL ID 22400741 314911 9,573.29           Printing and Mailing Utility Bills FY 23/24 10/6/2023

5972 POSTAL PROS, INC CALDWELL ID 22402009 314911 1,447.16           Household Hazardous Waste Day Insert 10/6/2023

62 PROFESSIONAL AMBULANCE SALES & SERVICE LLC COMANCHE TX 22402517 315240 921.40              RESTOCK FOR MED UNITS(TH)F/D 10/31/2023

8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE CO. (UNUM) ALTANTA GA 406409 98.16                 BCN E0228148 10/6/2023

8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE CO. (UNUM) ALTANTA GA 406454 98.16                 BCN E0228148 10/20/2023

11077 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES DEMING NM 22401215 314912 726.47              Public Safety Psychology Group 10/6/2023

12603 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGY    GROUP LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401302 315194 2,260.13           Estimate 426 - Evaluation 10/27/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400303 314913 402.80              account# 11956200 10/6/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400039 314913 1,249.24           account#814600 10/6/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400079 314913 436.41              account#675300 10/6/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400385 314913 136.85              account#1304750 10/6/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400211 314913 89.99                 account#11758200 10/6/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400237 314913 45.06                 account#10178900 10/6/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400216 314913 480.17              account#10662000 10/6/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400216 314913 163.63              account#1062000 10/6/2023

6164 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS CLINICAL LABORATORIES,INC ATLANTA GA 22401762 314915 957.60              Pre-employment drug screens 10/6/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402538 314916 547.85              Office Supplies 10/6/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402538 314916 259.98              Office Supplies 10/6/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402408 314916 34.80                 clip boards for dept use 10/6/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402538 314916 80.97                 Office Supplies 10/6/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402538 315028 511.74              Office Supplies 10/13/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402538 315028 27.99                 Office Supplies 10/13/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402581 315028 239.95              office supplies/community events 10/13/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402581 315028 69.98                 office supplies/community events 10/13/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402581 315028 24.99                 office supplies/community events 10/13/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402581 315028 19.59                 office supplies/community events 10/13/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402581 315028 135.98              office supplies/community events 10/13/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402581 315028 82.99                 office supplies/community events 10/13/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402754 315028 952.77              Office Supplies 10/13/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402581 315028 405.32              office supplies/community events 10/13/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402538 315122 87.95                 Office Supplies 10/20/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402495 315122 19.17                 OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 10/20/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402495 315122 23.53                 OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 10/20/2023



Page 18 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
October 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402495 315122 74.11                 OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 10/20/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402495 315122 62.77                 OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 10/20/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402495 315122 467.51              OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 10/20/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402799 315196 34.99                 office supplies, decorate events 10/27/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402799 315196 30.99                 office supplies, decorate events 10/27/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402799 315196 260.94              office supplies, decorate events 10/27/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402799 315196 27.99                 office supplies, decorate events 10/27/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402799 315196 115.98              office supplies, decorate events 10/27/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402799 315196 333.88              office supplies, decorate events 10/27/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402024 315241 79.96                 OFFICE CHAIR AND COPY PAPER FOR GARAGE SHOP 10/31/2023

6319 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING LLC COLORADO SPRINGS CO 22402572 1002303 344.99              K9 Equipment 10/13/2023

6228 RED BUD SUPPLY INC BELMONT MS 22401918 315029 507.36              Need cones, out of stock 10/13/2023

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 22400300 315030 430.59              Social Media Marketing for Various City Depts 10/13/2023

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 22401088 315030 2,727.27           FY24 Social Media Advertising 10/13/2023

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 22401088 315197 2,727.27           FY24 Social Media Advertising 10/27/2023

12204 RELIANCE STANDARD   LIFE INSURANCE CAROL STREAM IL 406455 13,279.39         LIfe & Disab PR#2 10/20/2023

1715 REVENGE OF LANDS, LLC CONROE TX 22402568 314917 250.00              Easement Agreement 10/6/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402062 1002268 2,353.76           fleet tires (fords) 10/6/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402159 1002268 361.92              #35 batteries 10/6/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402773 1002374 357.80              TRANSIT VAN # 50 BELTS, IDLERS, TENSIONER 10/27/2023

9580 RICHARD AGUILAR CARLSBAD NM 315031 20.00                 CEU's  Training/Albuquerque/Lab-ENV 10/13/2023

11146 RICHARD CAGE CARLSBAD NM 314918 101.00              Recruiting/El Paso/PD 10/6/2023

11146 RICHARD CAGE CARLSBAD NM 314918 40.00                 SWNM Law Enforcement Academy/Hobbs/PD 10/6/2023

820 RICHARD G FLEMING LAWN RANGERS OF CARLSBAD NM LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400448 1002260 250.00              lawn care orchard and delta 10/6/2023

12053 RNY ENTERPRISES, LLC ROBERT N YOUNG YOUNG'S PAINT CARLSBAD NM 22402933 29306 107.65              Needed for the Downtown C 10/20/2023

9168 ROBERT CASTILLO CARLSBAD NM 315032 20.00                 Background check refund/FD 10/13/2023

1625 ROBIN DAVID WILSON ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402141 315033 1,768.00           Vehicle Decals 10/13/2023

1625 ROBIN DAVID WILSON ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402141 315033 380.00              Vehicle Decals 10/13/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401481 314919 331.20              Pro Shop Merchandise 10/6/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22402354 314919 634.32              Pro Shop Merchandise 10/6/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401686 314919 (225.04)             Pro Shop Merchandise 10/6/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22402502 314919 915.00              Pro Shop Merchandise 10/6/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22402354 314919 915.00              Pro Shop Merchandise 10/6/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22402502 314919 1,542.60           Pro Shop Merchandise 10/6/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22402668 315034 528.00              Men's Rental Sets 2024(Returnable) 10/13/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22402650 315034 1,542.60           Womens Rental Sets for 2024 10/13/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22402626 315123 400.00              Sold Merchandise - Ryan Garcia, Kyle Boatman 10/20/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22402626 315123 400.00              Sold Merchandise - Ryan Garcia, Kyle Boatman 10/20/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401169 315123 1,664.88           Roger Cleveland Pre-Book 10/20/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22402768 315123 230.50              (Sold Merchandise) Tyler Bennett 10/20/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401686 315123 (274.77)             Pro Shop Merchandise 10/20/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401169 315242 1,111.50           Roger Cleveland Pre-Book 10/31/2023

10705 ROGUE FITNESS COULTER VENTURES, LLC COLUMBUS OH 22401325 314920 2,215.82           Rogue fitness equipment 10/6/2023

10705 ROGUE FITNESS COULTER VENTURES, LLC COLUMBUS OH 22402313 315035 2,299.36           Rogue fitness equipment 10/13/2023

10705 ROGUE FITNESS COULTER VENTURES, LLC COLUMBUS OH 22402708 315198 2,214.79           Rogue fitness equipment 10/27/2023

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22402424 1002270 202.10              hydraulic fluid for pumps @WWTP 10/6/2023

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22402698 1002340 1,899.75           DEF NEEDED FOR SW UNITS 10/20/2023

15718 RORY CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 1002271 20.00                 Recruiting/El Paso/PD 10/6/2023

15718 RORY CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 1002375 20.00                 Trvl to El Paso - PD 10/27/2023

1297 ROTARY INTERNATIONAL- CARLSBAD ROTARY CLUB CARLSBAD NM 22400542 314921 255.00              Dues FY23/24 10/6/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22402334 315036 2,258.11           AIR COMPRESSOR & GASKETS FOR SW #16058 10/13/2023



Page 19 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
October 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22402281 315243 307.32              INJECTORS FOR SW #16660 SOLE SOURCE 10/31/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22402367 315243 9,842.46           INJECTORS FOR SW #16660 SOLE SOURCE 10/31/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22402106 315243 1,169.90           AIR DRYER, GOVERNOR, & PURGE VALVE SW #823 10/31/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22402160 315243 475.00              A/C HOSE FOR SW #052 10/31/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22402025 315243 6,408.39           AIR DRYER, CHRG AIR CLR & COND FOR SW 058 SOLE SOU 10/31/2023

6853 SAFARILAND, LLC DEFENSE TECHNOLOGY, LLC JACKSONVILLE FL 22402259 314977 1,375.00           Munitions 10/13/2023

6620 SAFETY KLEEN CORP. NORWELL MA 22400340 315244 761.23              ANNUAL EST SERV PARTS & SHOP CLEANER FY 7/23-7/24 10/31/2023

946 SAMBA HOLDINGS INC PASADENA CA 22400811 1002305 13.66                 Driving Motor Vehicle Reports Subscription 10/13/2023

14297 SAMUEL A RIVERA CARLSBAD NM 1002376 123.45              Trvl to El Paso - PD 10/27/2023

12400 SARAH JONES CARLSBAD NM 315199 1,753.32           Speaker @libraries Conf/Kansas/Library 10/27/2023

11469 SERGIO MALDONADO ARTESIA NM 314923 60.00                 Instructor SENM Law Enf Academy/Hobbs/PD 10/6/2023

13444 SERGIO RODRIGUEZ EL PASO TX 314924 20.00                 SWAT Training/Guadalupe Mtn Peak/PD 10/6/2023

12084 SHALOM TRAILERS, INC CARLSBAD NM 22402583 1002306 173.90              Trailer hitch 10/13/2023

1684 SHANNON R HAMMETT ARTESIA NM 22401992 315038 1,342.45           prof fee archivist to help clean records database 10/13/2023

1684 SHANNON R HAMMETT ARTESIA NM 22401992 315200 1,315.60           prof fee archivist to help clean records database 10/27/2023

6742 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP SHARP LEASING USA COMPANY MONTVALE NJ 22400232 315201 3,907.71           Sharp Copiers - Annual Requisition. 10/27/2023

1407 SHAY GREGORY CAVERN CITY EVENTS LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400692 315245 17,314.82         Renaissance Festival Advertising 10/31/2023

6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CARLSBAD NM 22402496 314925 541.06              Paint for sports fields 10/6/2023

6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CARLSBAD NM 22402526 315039 166.25              Paint for the PRV building 10/13/2023

234 SHORT'S WRECKER SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400094 314926 138.54              FY 2024 - Vehicle Tow Service 10/6/2023

234 SHORT'S WRECKER SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 22403061 315202 176.02              Emergency Towing 10/27/2023

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 22403068 315246 1,637.28           SEAT BELT- ENG -6 / ENG - 3(TH)F/D 10/31/2023

1526 SIGN SOLUTIONS USA, LLC FARGO ND 22401625 314927 953.62              Materials for sign shop 10/6/2023

13280 SMITH & PHELPS ENTERPRISES CARLSBAD NM 22402475 314928 1,480.83           Annual Hydrostatic Test 10/6/2023

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22302017 29293 19,304.87         Design Work for Captain Williams Ln Ext./CID Bridg 10/6/2023

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22400917 1002272 966.56              Drainage & Grading Plan 10/6/2023

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22400918 1002272 966.56              Drainage & Grading Plan 10/6/2023

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22402573 1002272 3,114.48           Driving Range Materials Testing 10/6/2023

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22305343 1002307 1,503.54           Corner Staking For Driving Range Project 10/13/2023

6981 SOCIETY FOR HUMAN    RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BALTIMORE MD 22400042 315203 244.00              FY24 SHRM Membership for Ted C. 10/27/2023

11793 SOLARWINDS INC SOLARWINDS WORLDWIDE INC AUSTIN TX 22400015 314929 489.72              SolarWinds - Annual Requisition. 10/6/2023

951 SONJA DURAN S&S CUSTOMS CARLSBAD NM 22402288 315037 327.87              Tint windows #14794/J Granger 10/13/2023

1732 SOUTHEAST NEW MEXICO COLLEGE CARLSBAD NM 22402796 315204 40.00                 Criminal Just at SENMCC 10/27/2023

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22402762 29304 302.50              Concrete for Parking Lot Flag Pole - ARSC 10/20/2023

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22402335 314930 302.50              Concrete Base for Security System 10/6/2023

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400769 315040 222.50              Concrete needed for various jobs for parks 10/13/2023

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400701 315124 576.50              concrete needed for various jobs 10/20/2023

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400701 315205 782.00              concrete needed for various jobs 10/27/2023

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22402641 315205 490.50              Concrete for median landscape 10/27/2023

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22402843 315205 713.50              CONCRETE FOR VARIOSE JOBS 10/27/2023

997 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS OF NM ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402480 314931 1,179.88           Alcohol for Pro Shop 10/6/2023

997 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS OF NM ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401515 315125 191.76              Alcohol for Pro Shop 10/20/2023

997 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS OF NM ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402096 315125 214.80              Alcohol for Pro Shop 10/20/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22402666 315206 275.00              lt265/70r17 cooper discovery at3 10/27/2023

60 SOUTHWEST ENVIRONMENTAL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402303 1002273 5,257.24           Condemnation - 2506 Primrose St 10/6/2023

60 SOUTHWEST ENVIRONMENTAL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402623 1002378 3,221.87           Weed & Debris - 405 S. Tenth St. 10/27/2023

7088 SOUTHWEST LP GAS CO CARLSBAD NM 22400630 1002308 44.16                 EST COST TO REFILL PROPANE TANKS FY 7/23-7/24 10/13/2023

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22402505 314932 4,200.00           Flu shots for city employees for FY 23-24 10/6/2023

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22400524 315042 45.25                 Annual Purchases for EMS Medications - FY 23-24 10/13/2023

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22400524 315042 135.85              Annual Purchases for EMS Medications - FY 23-24 10/13/2023

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22400524 315042 839.90              Annual Purchases for EMS Medications - FY 23-24 10/13/2023



Page 20 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
October 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22402439 314933 41.55                 ink for HP printer 10/6/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22400113 314933 4,891.96           Sparks Copier  2023-2024 Yearly Usage 10/6/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22400296 314933 55.96                 FY 2023-2024 - Annual Copier Usage 10/6/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22400113 314933 90.97                 Sparks Copier  2023-2024 Yearly Usage 10/6/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22401808 314933 45.99                 New Notary Stamp 10/6/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22402819 315043 66.23                 ink for printers 10/13/2023

7164 SPORT CENTER CARLSBAD NM 22402299 315126 702.00              Supervisor shirts for Solid Waste Dept etc 10/20/2023

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400554 1002309 107.40              Cleaning Services 10/13/2023

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400791 1002309 158.41              Cleaning services- Springtime 7\5\23-6\30\24 10/13/2023

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22402066 1002341 536.98              BUILDING CLEANING SERVICE OCT -DEC 2023 10/20/2023

1718 STANLEY W LIGHT REVOCABLE TRUST CARLSBAD NM 22402569 314934 250.00              Easement Agreement 10/6/2023

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 406410 204.22              1711100/08FA000115 10/6/2023

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 406456 204.22              1711100/08FA000115 10/20/2023

10184 STELLAR INC CARLSBAD NM 22402506 1002310 407.25              Network Cable work for PD CSA 10/13/2023

13145 STEVEN V MCCUTCHEON CARLSBAD NM 406484 2,558.84           Insurance Rebate 2023 10/25/2023

7229 STONYS PAINT & BODY STONY WAYNE JENNINGS CARLSBAD NM 22402280 314935 2,986.88           Unit 2004 - Body Repairs 10/6/2023

1015 SUN COUNTRY AMATEUR GOLF ASSOC RIO RANCHO NM 22400864 315127 90.00                 Annual Handicaps for Golfers July 2023-June 2024 10/20/2023

1650 SUNRISE PUBLISHING HOBBS NEWS-SUN HOBBS NM 22401363 315086 1,263.89           advertising 10/20/2023

1633 SWEETWATER SOUND HOLDINGS, LLC SWEETWATER SOUND, LLC FORT WAYNE IN 22402601 29305 2,499.53           MUSIC INSTRUMENTS FOR ACTIVITIES AND EVENTS AT NMS 10/20/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22402396 315128 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Benjamin Morris 10/20/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22401594 315128 851.60              Pre-employment physical Sebastian Heredia 10/20/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22401594 315128 851.60              Pre-employment physical Matthew Hinojos 10/20/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22401593 315128 851.60              Pre-employment physical Joshua Daniel 10/20/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22401592 315128 851.60              Pre-employment physical Aragorn Barreras 10/20/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22401592 315128 851.60              Pre-employment physical 10/20/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22401769 315128 75.26                 Pre-employment physical James Moyers 10/20/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22401768 315128 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Arturo Baeza 10/20/2023

1615 TAMARA L CARRIGAN CARLSBAD NM 22400659 315207 50.00                 Annual for Alternate Judge Tammy Carrigan 10/27/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402409 314937 80.28                 PD4360 Battery Cable and Drive belt 10/6/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402598 315044 15.92                 4170 - SENSOR(TH)P/D 10/13/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22403124 315247 574.00              radiator for 1901 10/31/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402108 315247 543.20              1606 - EVAP CANISTER(TH)P/D 10/31/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402242 315247 1,101.80           2201- CONTROL ARM (TH)P/D 10/31/2023

885 TAXATION & REVENUE NM COMPLIANCE BUREAU ALBUQUERQUE NM 406408 257.13              Levy#29608/ID#585366838 10/6/2023

885 TAXATION & REVENUE NM COMPLIANCE BUREAU ALBUQUERQUE NM 406453 225.48              Levy#29608/ID#585366838 10/20/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22402002 314938 496.96              Taylor Made Pre-Book 2023 10/6/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22402002 314938 796.80              Taylor Made Pre-Book 2023 10/6/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22402002 315129 362.40              Taylor Made Pre-Book 2023 10/20/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22402002 315129 2,544.00           Taylor Made Pre-Book 2023 10/20/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22402002 315129 15.77                 Taylor Made Pre-Book 2023 10/20/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400430 314940 388.64              account#8224200020038849 10/6/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400496 315045 11.73                 account#8224200010041597 10/13/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400062 315045 86.48                 account#8224200010200151 10/13/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400014 315130 233.93              account#8224200010050986 10/20/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400522 315130 375.21              account#8224200010057528 10/20/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400048 315130 149.95              account#8224200010333713 10/20/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400014 315130 1,104.95           account#8224200010121282 10/20/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400031 315130 388.70              account#8224200010192747 10/20/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400891 315130 149.95              account#8224200010184751 10/20/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400618 315209 303.50              FY24 Fax, Phone, Internet at the Sports Complex 10/27/2023

1704 TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC EL PASO TIMES CURRENT ARGUS MCLEAN VA 22401546 10268 3,206.17           El Paso Times October 2023 10/31/2023



Page 21 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
October 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

1704 TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC EL PASO TIMES CURRENT ARGUS MCLEAN VA 22305960 10382600 556.75              El Paso Times October 2023 10/31/2023

2625 THE GARDEN MART, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400457 1002275 13,424.48         Annual street median maintenance 10/6/2023

803 THE GRANT PLANT INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400224 1002276 1,997.56           Technical Support for Grants 10/6/2023

515 THE NATIONAL GUITAR MUSEUM LLC NEW YORK NY 22400499 315017 12,000.00         remainder of fee for 2023 guitar exhibit 10/13/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400556 1002277 26.00                 Water Cooler Rental 10/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400241 1002277 8.50                   Annual Water Works refill FY: July 2023- June 2024 10/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400443 1002277 11.50                 Water Works 10/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400074 1002277 9.50                   The Waterworks Inc. 10/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400493 1002277 14.00                 FY 2024 water and delivery 10/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400354 1002277 14.00                 Drinking Water & Cooler Rental July 2023-June 2024 10/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400516 1002277 13.00                 YEARLY COOLER RENTAL & BOTTLE SERVICE FY23-24 10/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400623 1002277 24.00                 Reagents needed for Lab 10/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400060 1002277 30.00                 Bottled Water Service CFD/PFA 10/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400516 1002277 45.00                 YEARLY COOLER RENTAL & BOTTLE SERVICE FY23-24 10/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400737 1002277 30.00                 drinking water cooler rental 10/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22401003 1002277 15.00                 Drinking Water FY23/24 10/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400584 1002277 7.50                   FY 2024 Water Delivery 10/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400074 1002277 22.50                 The Waterworks Inc. 10/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400012 1002277 7.50                   Water Service for IT. 10/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400075 1002277 135.00              FY 2024 - Drinking Water 10/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400354 1002277 30.00                 Drinking Water & Cooler Rental July 2023-June 2024 10/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400493 1002311 7.50                   FY 2024 water and delivery 10/13/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400737 1002311 12.48                 drinking water cooler rental 10/13/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400623 1002311 8.00                   Reagents needed for Lab 10/13/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400060 1002311 37.50                 Bottled Water Service CFD/PFA 10/13/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400383 1002342 32.50                 Req. for water bottles FY: July 2023- June 2024 10/20/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400737 1002342 15.00                 drinking water cooler rental 10/20/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400584 1002342 15.00                 FY 2024 Water Delivery 10/20/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22401003 1002342 15.00                 Drinking Water FY23/24 10/20/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400074 1002342 22.50                 The Waterworks Inc. 10/20/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400075 1002342 120.00              FY 2024 - Drinking Water 10/20/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400623 1002342 8.00                   Reagents needed for Lab 10/20/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400443 1002342 30.00                 Water Works 10/20/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400354 1002342 22.50                 Drinking Water & Cooler Rental July 2023-June 2024 10/20/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400257 1002342 22.50                 EST YRLY WATER BOTTLES WATER DEPT 7/2023-6/2024 10/20/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400516 1002342 37.50                 YEARLY COOLER RENTAL & BOTTLE SERVICE FY23-24 10/20/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400493 1002379 7.50                   FY 2024 water and delivery 10/27/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400060 1002379 37.50                 Bottled Water Service CFD/PFA 10/27/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22401003 1002390 22.50                 Drinking Water FY23/24 10/31/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400074 1002390 22.50                 The Waterworks Inc. 10/31/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400584 1002390 7.50                   FY 2024 Water Delivery 10/31/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400012 1002390 7.50                   Water Service for IT. 10/31/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400075 1002390 150.00              FY 2024 - Drinking Water 10/31/2023

1702 THERMO- FLUIDS, INC NORWELL MA 22401475 314941 449.94              REFILL BULK FLUID VARIOUS DEPT SOLE SOURCE 10/6/2023

1702 THERMO- FLUIDS, INC NORWELL MA 22401475 314941 1,758.38           REFILL BULK FLUID VARIOUS DEPT SOLE SOURCE 10/6/2023

1702 THERMO- FLUIDS, INC NORWELL MA 22401475 314941 3,634.33           REFILL BULK FLUID VARIOUS DEPT SOLE SOURCE 10/6/2023

1392 THIRD GEN LLC TRIPLE S JANITORIAL SUPPLIES EL PASO TX 22401463 314944 1,251.46           Repair parts for pump room waterpark 10/6/2023

7345 THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC TATE BRANCH DODGE ARTESIA NM 22402755 315208 827.61              Diagnostics for Transit  van #37 Power Loss issue 10/27/2023

1581 THRYV INC DFW AIRPORT TX 22400586 315046 381.96              Monthly Advertising for Windstream FY 23/24 10/13/2023

7500 TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION CAROL STREAM IL 22400721 315047 729.92              FY-2024 annual maintenance service contract 10/13/2023

1032 TK, LLC CARLSBAD CHEVROLET CARLSBAD NM 22402589 314830 46.00                 Unit 4170 - Chevrolet Truck - Decal 10/6/2023



Page 22 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
October 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

1208 T-MOBILE USA INC CINCINNATTI OH 22400109 314936 373.80              account#981115866 10/6/2023

6910 TONY HERNANDEZ CARLSBAD NM 315131 197.00              PIckup Unit 408 in Comanche TX/FD 10/20/2023

7311 TORO NATIONAL SUPPORT    NETWORK ABILENE TX 22400198 314942 219.00              Toro NSN support for irrigation at golf course 10/6/2023

10230 TRANSUNION RISK &    ALTERNATIVE DATE SOLUTION DALLAS TX 22400315 314943 194.38              FY 2024 - Background Checks 10/6/2023

732 TRAVIS J BRUNS TB SERVICES CARLSBAD NM 22401723 314939 194.96              Weed spraying at fire station 6 10/6/2023

11927 TRESP MAGAZINE LLC SOUTHWEST CONTEMPORARY SANTA FE NM 22402577 315041 5,604.11           2023 - 2024 Advertising Program 10/13/2023

1179 TREVOR FRAY CARLSBAD NM 22401645 29294 500.00              youth clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 10/6/2023

1179 TREVOR FRAY CARLSBAD NM 22402042 29294 500.00              youth clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 10/6/2023

1469 TRUELITE TRACE INC FLEETUP SAN JOSE CA 22400069 315211 726.00              FY 2024 - GPS System 10/27/2023

12506 TURNER BURKE HEADRICK ARTESIA NM 315048 25.00                 Background check refund/FD 10/13/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22402277 314945 58.50                 gloves for ppe/chem spray/J Granger 10/6/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22402012 314945 325.37              Uline 10/6/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22402688 315132 736.08              FACILITY MAINTENANCE & ACTIVITY SUPPLIES 10/20/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22402775 315212 362.25              Out of stock 10/27/2023

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & JANITORIAL SERVICE CARLSBAD NM 22401225 1002278 1,933.12           FY24 Janitorial Services 10/6/2023

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & JANITORIAL SERVICE CARLSBAD NM 22400332 1002278 9,038.37           Janitorial Services for the Parks dept 10/6/2023

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 406411 4,777.69           Dues PR#1 10/6/2023

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 406411 60.00                 Initiation Fees 10/6/2023

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 406457 4,537.56           Dues PR#2 10/20/2023

8987 UNITED WAY   OF EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 406412 150.50              Emp Deductions PR#1 10/6/2023

8987 UNITED WAY   OF EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 406458 150.50              Emp Deductions PR#2 10/20/2023

7705 UNIVERSAL BEARING & CHAIN CARLSBAD NM 22402757 315213 40.80                 hvac product 10/27/2023

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22302021 1002380 (229.00)             Training course for water oper 10/27/2023

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22402882 1002380 329.83              Geotech pump 10/27/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400262 314946 120.06              invoice#9945363686 10/6/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400155 314946 1,401.94           invoice#9945315002 10/6/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400262 314946 316.10              invoice#9945316254 10/6/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400580 314946 360.09              invoice#9945305233 10/6/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400247 314946 670.33              invoice#9945326538 10/6/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400247 314946 640.18              invoice#9945281642 10/6/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400262 314946 65.42                 invoice#9945350416 10/6/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400278 314946 80.02                 invoice#9945326537 10/6/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400247 314946 120.03              invoice#9945292848 10/6/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400278 314946 4,761.19           invoice#9945326536 10/6/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400035 315049 40.01                 Invoice#9945755364 10/13/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400426 315049 122.10              Invoice#9945795572 10/13/2023

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 22402162 1002391 373.95              FILTERS FOR ST #13035 10/31/2023

8063 WASTEQUIP MANUFACTURING CO LLC CHARLOTTE NC 22401654 314947 23,340.37         ROLL OFF CONTAINERS FOR THE SOLID WASTE 10/6/2023

8070 WATER DEPARTMENT CARLSBAD NM 22400375 315050 72,811.00         FY 2024 water service 10/13/2023

312 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC DES MOINES IA 22400650 315051 1,620.69           account#603-0217196-000 10/13/2023

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 22400648 3318 110,320.80       invoice 91893318 10/17/2023

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 22401851 103785 11,146.43         WEX CC OCTOBER 2023 10/23/2023

12060 WILLIAM ANDERSON HAGERMAN NM 314948 524.00              Training/Albuquerque/WWC 10/6/2023

1700 WILLIAM KUPKUFSKE ANDREWS TX 315052 40.00                 Intermediate Class@ ENMU-R/FD 10/13/2023

1700 WILLIAM KUPKUFSKE ANDREWS TX 315052 40.00                 Intermediate Class @ ENMU-R/FD 10/13/2023

1700 WILLIAM KUPKUFSKE ANDREWS TX 315135 40.00                 Intermediate class ENMU-R/FD 10/20/2023

1700 WILLIAM KUPKUFSKE ANDREWS TX 315214 40.00                 Intermediate class@ENMU-R/FD 10/27/2023

1700 WILLIAM KUPKUFSKE ANDREWS TX 315214 40.00                 Intermediate Class @ ENMU-R/FD 10/27/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400027 314949 158.51              account#101128269 10/6/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400444 314949 6,583.86           account#101047706 10/6/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400234 315053 532.26              accounts 101220419 &101194423 10/13/2023



Page 23 of 23

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
October 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400027 315136 356.91              101200731 &101136604 10/20/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400165 315215 312.38              account#217415045 10/27/2023

361 WINSUPPLY NE ABQ NM CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401660 1002234 1,472.72           k line irrigation pods 10/6/2023

12513 WITTEK GOLF SUPPLY ELK GRV VILL IL 22402286 1002343 4,999.99           Picker Attachment for New Picker Cart 10/20/2023

12513 WITTEK GOLF SUPPLY ELK GRV VILL IL 22401616 1002343 59.98                 Pro Shop Supplies 10/20/2023

10241 WREN STUDIO CARLSBAD NM 22401228 315216 14,318.55         Charles B. Eddy Bust (Exempt Art Work) 10/27/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400402 314950 40,316.86         account#54-1530269-7 10/6/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400402 314950 75.90                 account#54-1530269-7 10/6/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400402 315137 419.95              54-1874689-3 10/20/2023

12652 YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORP CHICAGO IL 22400861 314951 4,417.34           Yamaha Cart Rental for July 2023-June 2024 10/6/2023

434 YSIDRO MOLINAR CARLSBAD NM 22402632 29307 500.00              trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 10/20/2023

11590 ZACHARY SMITH EUNICE NM 314952 20.00                 ARFF Live Burn Training/Clovis, NM/FD 10/6/2023

327 ZADOC CAMPBELL HOBBS NM 315054 15.00                 Background check refund/FD 10/13/2023

327 ZADOC CAMPBELL HOBBS NM 315217 20.00                 Anatomy Lab, Lubbock, Texas/FD 10/27/2023

3,457,087.64   



14.  Vendor Fiscal Year Summary 



Page 1 of 21
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - October 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE CARLSBAD NM 30,119.60            28,141.33            

7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT GREELEY CO 15,366.78            15,366.78            

1637 49ER COMMUNICATIONS, INC NEVADA CITY CA 347.35                  347.35                  

1256 4ALLPROMOS LLC ESSEX CT 1,807.90              1,807.90              

2358 4IMPRINT INC. CHICAGO IL 4,009.21              4,009.21              

1265 5280 PUBLISHING, INC DENVER CO 4,630.00              4,630.00              

835 535 GROUP LLC MCLEAN VA 20,000.00            20,000.00            

417 90 DEGREE BENEFITS LUBBOCK TX 546,121.87          546,121.87          

148 A & S ENTERPRISES INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 26,270.00            24,750.00            

687 AAL FIRE & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,823.11              2,823.11              

1642 A-B AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT, LLC LUBBOCK TX 1,624.95              1,624.95              

1255 ABAE PARTNERS LLC CARLSBAD NM 75.00                    75.00                    

11874 ACME ENVIRONMENTAL, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 533.36                  533.36                  

1566 ACTIVITY ADVISORS, INC PHOENIX AZ 2,392.48              2,392.48              

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 40,760.18            39,673.68            

223 AD VENTURE MARKETING BROWNFIELD TX 3,484.92              3,484.92              

1401 ADAM V WEIS PETALUMA CA 400.00                  400.00                  

13169 ADB SAFEGATE AMERICAS LLC COLUMBUS OH 573.13                  573.13                  

1005 ADIDAS AMERICA, INC. PORTLAND OR 3,627.03              2,248.04              

64 ADMIN OFFICE OF THE COURTS SANTA FE NM 26,319.00            26,319.00            

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 16,774.02            16,774.02            

11959 ADRIAN GONZALES CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

14039 ADRIAN R RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 273.97                  273.97                  

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS RALEIGH NC 28,141.11            37,321.00            

5276 ADVANCED CHEMICAL TRANSPORT INC. SAN JOSE CA 22,088.62            22,088.62            

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED OKLAHOMA CITY OK 10,184.17            9,958.63              

6539 AERZEN USA CORP COATESVILLE PA 17,439.93            5,850.00              

1568 AFC, LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 130,875.36          130,875.36          

11144 AFFIRMING HEART VICTIM SERVICES CARLSBAD NM 5,000.00              5,000.00              

15719 ALBERT CASTILLO CARLSBAD NM 61.11                    61.11                    

15713 ALBERT MOISA CARLSBAD NM 1,479.00              1,479.00              

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 9,116.68              8,180.44              

82 ALBUQUERQUE JOURNAL ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,525.50              4,525.50              

228 ALERT ALL CORP NEW HOLLAND PA 3,848.00              3,848.00              

9833 ALEX LUNA CARLSBAD NM 222.43                  222.43                  

873 ALI M MORALES ALBUQUERQUE NM 11,694.32            11,694.32            

10 ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC LOS ANGELES CA 669.42                  669.42                  

12158 ALONZO NAJERA JR CARLSBAD NM 2,148.13              2,148.13              

948 ALPHA-PURE SERVICES CARLSBAD NM 19,583.30            19,583.30            

99 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 2,291.40              2,291.40              



Page 2 of 21
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - October 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1667 ALTITUDE RECREATION, INC ERIE CO 12,975.00            12,975.00            

684 AMANDA LEE LUBBOCK TX 500.00                  -                        

117 AMERICAN ALLIANCE OF MUSEUMS ATLANTA GA 295.00                  295.00                  

1465 AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF AIRPORT EXECUTIVES, INC ALEXANDRIA 1,795.00              1,795.00              

871 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOC CHICAGO IL 292.00                  292.00                  

10052 AMERICAN MEDICAL GROUP HOBBS NM 1,768.95              1,768.95              

10987 AMERICAN SIGNAL CORP MILWAUKEE WI 2,350.21              2,350.21              

1160 AMIGO MACHINERY LLC ROSWELL NM 161.93                  161.93                  

15789 AMPARO VASQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

1691 ANA MUNOZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

15744 ANDRES RUIZ CARLSBAD NM 1,511.77              1,511.77              

15965 ANDREW MATTA CARLABAD NM 586.34                  586.34                  

901 ANDREWS BROADCASTING COMPANY INC. ANDREWS TX 799.50                  799.50                  

850 ANDY DELFIN CARLSBAD NM 522.00                  522.00                  

224 ANGEL ARMOR LLC FORT COLLINS CO 10,870.47            10,870.47            

11863 ANGELICA BARRIOS-TESTA CARLSBAD NM 207.20                  207.20                  

195 ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT & SERVICES LLC BROOMFIELD CO 1,098.77              1,098.77              

1676 ANTHONY CERVANTES CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

9692 ANTONIO BACA CARLSBAD NM 447.17                  447.17                  

14 APCO, AFC INC. DAYTONA BEACH FL 2,398.00              2,398.00              

725 APPLIED CONCEPTS INC RICHARDSON TX 5,028.00              4,744.50              

251 APSCO INC ALAMOGORDO NM 499.69                  499.69                  

303 AQUATIC CONSULTANTS, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 64,041.89            64,041.89            

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 4,809.46              4,517.84              

12927 ARCHIVESOCIAL LLC DALLAS TX 4,788.00              4,788.00              

320 ARISTATEK, INC. LARAMIE WY 1,490.00              1,490.00              

11924 ART OF THE WEST MINNETONKA MN 30.00                    30.00                    

358 ARTESIA DAILY PRESS ARTESIA NM 75.00                    75.00                    

360 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMT, INC ARTESIA NM 5,305.70              5,305.70              

1438 ARTESIA FORD SALES, INC ARTESIA NM 81.38                    81.38                    

1221 ARTESIA METALS INC ARTESIA NM 442.14                  442.14                  

3639 ASCEND LEARNING HOLDINGS, LLC LEAWOOD KS 2,378.86              2,378.86              

1728 ASHLEY WEST CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

693 ASKART INC. TONGANOXIE KS 395.00                  395.00                  

391 AT&T CORPORATION ATLANTA GA 5,079.51              5,079.51              

1622 AUSTIN NAYLOR CARLSBAD NM 74.76                    74.76                    

396 AUSTIN TURF & TRACTOR INC MARBLE FALLS TX 943.58                  943.58                  

405 AUTOZONE CARLSBAD NM 12.86                    12.86                    

323 AXON ENTERPRISE INC SCOTTSDALE AZ 116,794.14          116,794.14          

231 BADGE FRAME INC CAMDEN TN 2,419.63              2,419.63              



Page 3 of 21
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - October 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 108,398.99          106,720.65          

440 BALLEAU GROUNDWATER INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 10,420.78            10,420.78            

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 10,978.51            10,858.51            

13188 BEDFORD GALLERY WALNUT CREEK CA 2,000.00              2,000.00              

1503 BEN E. KEITH COMPANY FORT WORTH TX 7,960.05              7,960.05              

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 70,141.32            70,141.32            

1723 BIBLIONIX, LLC AUSTIN TX 3,360.00              3,360.00              

10229 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC ATLANTA GA 2,951.60              2,951.60              

1644 BIDDLE CONSULTING GROUP, INC FOLSOM CA 3,950.00              3,950.00              

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 808.90                  808.90                  

462 BIG STATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC RIVERSIDE CA 8,416.41              8,416.41              

701 BIO AQUATIC TESTING INC CARROLLTON TX 3,380.00              3,380.00              

531 BLACKSTONE AUDIO PHILADELPHIA PA 67.43                    67.43                    

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 7,235.00              7,235.00              

1610 BLAZESTACK INC AUSTIN TX 2,300.00              2,300.00              

1509 BLICK ART MATERIALS LLC GALESBURG IL 2,277.45              2,277.45              

12719 BLUE 360 MEDIA LLC PARK CITY UT 1,443.24              1,443.24              

367 BLUE PEAK LOGIC INC MISSION VIEJO CA 3,100.00              3,100.00              

1385 BLUE TEES ENTERPRISES LLC WALNUT CREEK CA 5,518.56              5,518.56              

780 BLUEGLOBES LLC EATONTON GA 8,816.80              8,816.80              

661 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY CORP FT WORTH TX 1,139.76              1,139.76              

412 BOARDTRONICS INC ROSEVILLE CA 2,343.50              2,343.50              

545 BOB TURNER'S FORD COUNTRY ALBUQUERQUE NM 341,563.00          287,558.00          

10074 BOBCAT AUTO AND DETAIL CARLSBAD NM 978.69                  978.69                  

12014 BOBCAT COLLISION CENTER CARLSBAD NM 2,270.84              2,270.84              

638 BOHANNAN HUSTON INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 14,577.63            14,577.63            

954 BOND EQUIPMENT CO INC DALLAS TX 3,346.93              3,346.93              

1358 BPOE LODGE #1558 CARLSBAD NM 1,500.00              1,500.00              

9831 BRADLEY CARLSEN CARLSBAD NM 527.00                  527.00                  

11694 BRADLEY WOOTTON CARLSBAD NM 776.51                  776.51                  

580 BRANDON INDUSTRIES, INC. MCKINNEY TX 27,818.50            27,818.50            

1666 BRANDON VASEY CARLSBAD NM 600.00                  600.00                  

610 BREWER OIL CO. ARTESIA NM 3,810.40              3,810.40              

13382 BRIAN MCCARTY WHITES CITY NM 605.32                  605.32                  

1619 BRIAN TENCZA FRANKFORT IL 333.81                  333.81                  

742 BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SOLUTIONS MAITLAND FL 1,487.00              1,178.50              

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC CARLSBAD NM 15,728.70            15,551.75            

777 BRITTANY L MADRID CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

635 BRODART CO. COLUMBUS OH 7,068.60              7,068.60              

652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC CARLSBAD NM 9,190.04              9,190.04              



Page 4 of 21
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - October 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 4,909.65              4,909.65              

10683 BSK ASSOCIATES FRESNO CA 1,106.00              1,106.00              

662 BSN SPORTS LLC DALLAS TX 1,983.78              1,983.78              

1508 BSTK LLC CARLSBAD NM 4,917.39              4,917.39              

13343 BTE BODY COMPANY IRVING TX 2,840.82              2,840.82              

12895 BUSINESS NOTIONS INC ROSWELL NM 187.38                  187.38                  

11251 C & R DISTRIBUTING, LLC EL PASO TX 1,975.50              1,975.50              

787 CAIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CORP DALLAS TX 7,139.56              7,139.56              

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 13,924.18            13,924.18            

1604 CAMBIAR CONSULTING LLC ALTO NM 20,643.84            20,643.84            

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,890.93              2,890.93              

11294 CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT INDIANAPOLIS IN 11,866.34            11,866.34            

881 CAPROCK WATER COMPANY INC ARTESIA NM 128.51                  128.51                  

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 1,573.45              1,348.45              

1668 CARDIO PARTNERS INC CHICAGO IL 1,450.00              1,450.00              

900 CARLSBAD ANIMAL CLINIC INC CARLSBAD NM 665.00                  665.00                  

10517 CARLSBAD AREA ART ASSOC. CARLSBAD NM 9,031.35              9,031.35              

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 25,259.06            24,938.88            

11181 CARLSBAD AUTOMOTIVE CARLSBAD NM 10,699.13            10,699.13            

1738 CARLSBAD COLLABORATIVE CORP CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

12203 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY CARLSBAD NM 30,240.00            30,240.00            

944 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY ANTI-DRUG/GANG COALITION CARLSBAD NM 6,000.00              6,000.00              

12859 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY THEATRE CARLSBAD NM 9,040.26              9,040.26              

930 CARLSBAD CURRENT ARGUS MCLEAN VA 91.00                    91.00                    

933 CARLSBAD DEPT OF DEVELOPMENT CORP CARLSBAD NM 2,000.00              2,000.00              

934 CARLSBAD DOWNTOWN LIONS CARLSBAD NM 50.00                    50.00                    

945 CARLSBAD FOUNDATION INC. CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

285 CARLSBAD GEM & MINERAL SOCIETY INC CARLSBAD NM 5,283.15              5,283.15              

1683 CARLSBAD LIVE, LLC CARLSBAD NM 27,792.00            27,792.00            

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 132,175.21          129,023.35          

983 CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL SCHOOL CARLSBAD NM 3,750.00              3,750.00              

5206 CARLSBAD NATIONAL LITTLE LEAGUE CARLSBAD NM 8,670.00              8,670.00              

12061 CARLSBAD PRINTING/DESIGN CARLSBAD NM 1,082.46              1,082.46              

998 CARLSBAD QUALITY AUTOBODY CARLSBAD NM 9,141.65              9,141.65              

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 42,877.76            37,125.25            

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. CARLSBAD NM 5,155.79              5,155.79              

1040 CARLSBAD SHEET METAL, LLC CARLSBAD NM 234.61                  234.61                  

12923 CARLSBAD SMALL ENGINE LLC CARLSBAD NM 283.97                  283.97                  

11122 CARLSBAD SOCCER LEAGUE CARLSBAD NM 19,000.00            19,000.00            

11662 CARLSBAD TRANSITIONAL HOUSING AND HOMELESS SHELTER CARLSBAD NM 40,000.00            40,000.00            



Page 5 of 21
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - October 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1085 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES HILLSBOROUGH NC 519.39                  519.39                  

992 CED DALLAS TX 34,025.73            32,425.73            

2624 CENGAGE LEARNING, INC CHICAGO IL 3,628.95              3,628.95              

1135 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT THORNDIKE ME 22.17                    22.17                    

1552 CENTERLINE SUPPLY, INC GRAND PRAIRIE TX 1,400.00              1,400.00              

1120 CENTRAL VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP ARTESIA NM 490.16                  490.16                  

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 201,872.00          184,372.00          

1213 CHAPARRAL SAND & GRAVEL CHAPARRAL NM 3,994.92              3,994.92              

7539 CHARLES G TRACY HOUSTON TX 2,630.24              2,630.24              

9382 CHARLES H. JURVA CARLSBAD NM 8,059.68              8,059.68              

9505 CHARLES JURVA-INS REBATE CARLSBAD NM 2,558.84              2,558.84              

14037 CHRISTOPHER AUSTIN CARLSBAD NM 142.00                  142.00                  

11778 CHRISTOPHER CORDOVA CARLSBAD NM 24.69                    24.69                    

276 CHRISTOPHER MORALES ARTESIA NM 663.04                  663.04                  

659 CI TECHNOLOGIES INC ST AUGUSTINE FL 2,424.03              2,424.03              

12871 CIELO VISTA MALL EL PASO TX 3,600.00              3,600.00              

9166 CITY OF CARLSBAD 817.00                  817.00                  

1692 CITY OF RIO RANCHO RIO RANCHO NM 29.00                    29.00                    

1342 CIVICPLUS, LLC MANHATTAN KS 450.00                  450.00                  

1237 CLARK EQUIPMENT CO INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 170.00                  170.00                  

1491 CLARK TRUCK EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,145.36              3,145.36              

6002 CLEARSTREAM RECYCLING INC PALOS HEIGHTS IL 905.00                  905.00                  

12653 CLUB PROPHET SYSTEMS CHESWICK PA 2,006.08              2,006.08              

1202 COATS PUMP & SUPPLY INC DEXTER NM 311,230.48          311,230.48          

13302 CODE 3 SERVICE LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 19,600.31            19,600.31            

15742 CODY MARRS CARLSBAD NM 15.00                    15.00                    

9287 COLLIS JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 1,015.10              1,015.10              

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT COLUMBIA SC 192,769.87          192,769.87          

1629 COMMERCIAL ENERGY SPECIALISTS, LLC TEMPE AZ 10,545.51            10,545.51            

1660 COMMERCIAL FOOD SERVICE & EQUIPMENT CO. INC. ODESSA TX 11,673.48            11,673.48            

1725 COMPLETE CANINE (K9) TRAINING BRIGHTON CO 140.00                  140.00                  

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 17,208.93            17,039.43            

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 2,891,383.21      2,126,002.43      

743 CONSULTRX LLC CARLSBAD NM 200.00                  200.00                  

1613 CONVERSIGHT .AI INC INDIANAPOLIS IN 2,925.00              2,925.00              

1293 CONVERUS, INC LEHI UT 3,200.00              3,200.00              

5857 CONWAY SHIELD INC NEW BERLIN WI 273.60                  273.60                  

1317 COOPER ENTERPRISES LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,194.91              1,194.91              

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,297,048.69      2,146,694.57      

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 506,201.04          506,201.04          



Page 6 of 21
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - October 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC WACO TX 9,242.40              7,758.03              

1356 COURTESY PAWN CARLSBAD NM 8,552.48              8,552.48              

3946 CREATIVE BUS SALES INC. CHINO CA 538.55                  538.55                  

10204 CREED INC LOVING NM 968.81                  -                        

1367 CREWS GLASS & MIRROR INC. CARLSBAD NM 457.42                  457.42                  

6393 CROWN AWARDS HAWTHORNE NY 639.63                  639.63                  

12240 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE DENVER CO 4,581.88              4,581.88              

10066 CXT INCORPORATED PITTSBURGH PA 142,163.62          142,163.62          

11513 CYCLE STOP VALVES, INC LUBBOCK TX 2,659.25              2,659.25              

219 D & D AUTOMATION & ELECTRIC LLC HOBBS NM 13,409.60            13,409.60            

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 21,108.00            21,108.00            

1402 DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC CARLSBAD NM 3,553.65              3,553.65              

1308 DATA BUSINESS EQUIPMENT DES MOINES IA 438.00                  438.00                  

1249 DATAPILOT INC IRVINE CA 2,795.00              2,795.00              

1461 DECOR OF CARLSBAD, INC. CARLSBAD NM 1,709.89              1,709.89              

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 103,862.15          103,862.15          

1746 DELISH HEFT CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

1463 DEMCO, INC. MILWAUKEE WI 2,600.56              2,600.56              

15971 DENNIS CONTRERAS CARSLBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

12956 DESERT FOX SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 3,759.19              3,759.19              

1768 DESERT HILLS ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC ARTESIA NM 1,514.14              1,514.14              

11958 DESERT SNOW LIBBY MT 1,947.00              1,947.00              

11471 DEVON STINSON CARLSBAD NM 544.00                  544.00                  

1649 DFND TECHNOLOGIES INC EL SEGUNDO CA 1,556.00              1,556.00              

106 DIAMOND SPEED PRODUCTS FRANKLIN PARK IL 822.21                  822.21                  

648 DISH DBS CORP ENGLEWOOD CO 710.81                  568.64                  

12442 DITCH WITCH SOUTHWEST MIDLAND TX 60,300.04            60,300.04            

1041 DIVOTS SPORTSWEAR COMPANY INC PEACHTREE CORNERS GA 6,912.58              6,912.58              

1742 DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 9,890.01              9,890.01              

1592 DOGGETT FREIGHTLINER OF SOUTH TEXAS, LLC HOUSTON TX 6,403.13              6,403.13              

1378 DOMONIC ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 180.00                  180.00                  

1605 DON CHALMERS FORD RIO RANCHO NM 86,849.00            86,849.00            

1226 DONA CASSINGHAM CARLSBAD NM 730.50                  730.50                  

1634 DOUGLAS E SWARTZ SEMINOLE FL 1,250.00              1,250.00              

1530 DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. DALLAS TX 10,615.80            10,615.80            

1505 DUNAGAN ASSOCIATES CARLSBAD NM 80.00                    80.00                    

298 DUNGAREES LLC COLUMBIA MO 2,831.43              2,831.43              

1699 DYLAN MUNOZ CARLSBAD NM 35.00                    35.00                    

269 EAGLE ENGRAVING INC SAINT CHARLES IL 2,522.65              2,522.65              

1795 EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION SERV DALLAS TX 17,464.00            17,464.00            



Page 7 of 21
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - October 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1837 EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 176,288.51          176,288.51          

1792 EDDY COUNTY CLERK CARLSBAD NM 1,450.00              1,450.00              

1809 EDDY COUNTY DETENTION CENTER CARLSBAD NM 119,415.00          83,885.00            

1831 EDDY LEA ENERGY ALLIANCE CARLSBAD NM 25,000.00            25,000.00            

189 EDEN K9 CONSULTING & TRAINING CORP CHESTEMERE, ALBERTA 696.00                  696.00                  

13443 EDGAR JARAMILLO CARLSBAD NM 59.00                    59.00                    

8950 EDILBERTO MORENO CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

12882 EDISPATCHES KINNELON NJ 2,338.07              2,338.07              

1517 EDMO DISTRIBUTORS, INC SPOKANE VALLEY WA 2,086.45              2,086.45              

938 EDUARDO BUSTAMANTE CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

10614 EDWARD VANSCOTTER CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

13162 EH WACHS LINCOLNSHIRE IL 64.86                    64.86                    

1283 ELECTRO-MATIC PRODUCTS, INC FARMINGTON HILLS MI 866,081.11          866,081.11          

11174 ELIAS LARA CARLSBAD NM 40.00                    40.00                    

805 ELITE MEDIA GROUP LLC NORMAN OK 6,008.36              -                        

15961 ELIZABETH FERRALES CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

730 ELM USA INC BUFFALO GROVE IL 623.99                  623.99                  

1926 EMBLEM ENTERPRISES, INC. VAN NUYS CA 1,166.30              1,166.30              

1577 EMERGENCY TECHNOLOGY INC HUDSONVILLE MI 4,787.17              4,446.72              

1931 EMS REGION III CORP CLOVIS NM 1,214.00              1,214.00              

11475 EMSRX WAXAHACHIE TX 8,400.00              8,400.00              

12816 ENCHANTED TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 117,687.39          117,687.39          

1933 ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA CHICAGO IL 1,350.00              1,350.00              

6321 ENMU-ROSWELL ROSWELL NM 14,772.65            14,772.65            

1963 ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE ASSOCIATION GOLDEN CO 383.87                  383.87                  

13358 EQUIPMENTSHARE.COM INC FULTON MO 681.49                  681.49                  

11980 ERIC FLORES CARLSBAD NM 507.00                  507.00                  

1318 ERIC FLORES CARLSBAD NM 136.50                  115.08                  

1697 ERIC HERNANDEZ 60.00                    60.00                    

876 ERNESTO B MARTINEZ ROSWELL NM 5,391.65              5,391.65              

9196 ERNIE DOMINGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 394.00                  394.00                  

1677 ESUBSTANCE LTD LONDON 15,000.00            15,000.00            

1306 EVAN LARA CARLSBAD NM 507.00                  507.00                  

1690 EYENID MANZO CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

797 EZ DOCK OF TEXAS L.P. HURST TX 3,755.63              3,755.63              

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 10,180.87            10,180.87            

2255 FASTENAL COMPANY WINONA MN 954.74                  954.74                  

2284 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. PITTSBURGH PA 309.86                  309.86                  

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 36,970.44            36,970.44            

3422 FIRE PROTECTION PUBLICATIONS STILLWATER OK 1,863.00              1,863.00              



Page 8 of 21
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - October 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

13110 FIREHOSEDIRECT MOORESVILLE NC 896.42                  896.42                  

1639 FIRST METHODIST CHURCH CARLSBAD CARLSBAD NM 37,757.50            37,757.50            

2384 FLEETPRIDE DALLAS TX 2,243.58              2,243.58              

1347 FLOCK GROUP INC ATLANTA GA 500.00                  500.00                  

2467 FORESTRY SUPPLIERS INC JACKSON MS 170.21                  170.21                  

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22,238.76            21,972.35            

2502 FOX SCIENTIFIC, INC. ALVARADO TX 1,605.72              1,605.72              

15786 FRANCISCO OROZCO CARLSBAD NM 662.00                  662.00                  

1730 FRANK J MORBILLO TESUQUE NM 3,490.37              3,490.37              

1612 FRIENDS OF THE CARLSBAD PUBLIC LIBRARY CARLSBAD NM 300.00                  300.00                  

12896 FRIENDS OF THE LIVING DESERT CARLSBAD NM 11,649.49            11,649.49            

2486 FULL SOURCE, LLC JACKSONVILLE FL 2,097.28              2,097.28              

2597 FUSON INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE LLC CARLSBAD NM 600.00                  600.00                  

11919 FUSON PROPERTIES CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

12395 G. ALLEN PEREZ CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

2639 GALE CENGAGE LEARNING ATLANTA GA 2,796.40              2,796.40              

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 27,036.79            26,501.66            

10862 GAMETIME INC FT PAYNE AL 15,015.55            15,015.55            

12504 GARNER'S YAMAHA LLC HOBBS NM 1,604.85              1,604.85              

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 418,248.47          418,248.47          

14298 GEORGE PETERSON ROSWELL NM 40.00                    40.00                    

1455 GEORGE U CASTRO CARLSBAD NM 9,295.10              9,031.98              

14690 GERARD JAQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 4,456.00              4,456.00              

1694 GINA STYRING CARLSBAD NM 314.66                  314.66                  

11242 GOLDEN WEST INDUSTRIAL SIMI VALLEY CA 1,529.71              -                        

343 GOOD TIMES TSHIRT ORGANIZATION LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 222.85                  222.85                  

2925 GOSERCO, INC. MESA AZ 7,495.35              7,495.35              

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 37,059.19            36,992.87            

331 GRAY MEDIA GROUP INC ATLANTA GA 2,440.00              2,440.00              

2546 GREEN CLEAN WINDOW CLEANING CARLSBAD NM 269.11                  269.11                  

1537 GREY HOUSE PUBLISHING AMENIA NY 148.50                  -                        

3021 GUY LUTMAN ENTERPRISES LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,874.30              1,874.30              

3030 HACH COMPANY CHICAGO IL 685.50                  685.50                  

1556 HALEY M JONES CARLSBAD NM 343.67                  343.67                  

10957 HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,015.28              3,015.28              

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 12,713.11            12,713.11            

3060 HAMILTON ROOFING CO. INC. CARLSBAD NM 54,899.59            54,899.59            

567 HARRELL'S LLC LAKELAND FL 11,595.34            11,595.34            

548 HBSS CONNECT CORP LOWELL MA 18,984.33            18,984.33            

4806 HEARST NEWSPAPER II, LLC PRESCOTT AZ 2,800.00              2,800.00              



Page 9 of 21
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - October 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

11080 HEARST PROPERTIES ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,583.91              2,247.54              

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS IRVING TX 15,469.23            15,469.23            

3140 HELENA AGRI-ENTERPRISES DALLAS TX 2,258.00              2,258.00              

15753 HENRY J CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 749.00                  749.00                  

10412 HENRY MORGAN CARLSBAD NM 59.00                    59.00                    

3159 HI LINE CO DALLAS TX 9,078.30              9,078.30              

3174 HINKLE SHANOR LLP ROSWELL NM 5,708.01              5,708.01              

10838 HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF NM SANTA FE NM 50.00                    50.00                    

491 HOLTZ INDUSTRIES INC NEWARK OH 1,333.60              1,333.60              

258 HORTON LAW FIRM LLC CARLSBAD NM 5,374.80              5,374.80              

13373 HOT SHOT SUPPLY DENVER CO 1,900.00              1,900.00              

10726 HUB INTL INS SVCS INC DALLAS TX 7,680.00              7,680.00              

799 HUTTON BROADCASTING LLC SANTA FE NM 3,890.25              3,890.25              

3404 IACP BALTIMORE MD 875.00                  875.00                  

8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 ALBUQUERQUE NM 6,932.37              6,932.37              

810 ICA RADIO LTD DALLAS TX 1,000.00              1,000.00              

3408 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC. ATLANTA GA 2,789.89              2,789.89              

10059 IMAGE PERMANENCE INST ROCHESTER NY 300.00                  300.00                  

1527 IMPRONTA LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 44,126.25            44,126.25            

3451 INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC MOTORS INC CARLSBAD NM 96.00                    96.00                    

351 INFORMATION PROTECTION SERVICES INC ROSWELL NM 3,091.94              3,091.94              

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 3,279.63              3,279.63              

10158 INOUTBOARD.COM LLC CHULA VISTA CA 360.00                  360.00                  

532 INSIGHT DIRECT USA INC TEMPE AZ 133.50                  133.50                  

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 160,973.82          159,565.21          

12685 INTAPOL INDUSTRIES INC NEW YORK NY 483.96                  483.96                  

10145 INTERNATIONAL BRONZE FT MYERS FL 4,994.00              4,994.00              

3407 INTERNATIONAL CRITICAL INCIDENT STRESS ELLICOTT CITY MD 2,181.20              2,181.20              

3508 INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 350.00                  350.00                  

1489 INTERVIEW NOW, INC ALAMEDA CA 4,500.00              4,500.00              

15634 ISAAC FLOREZ CARLSBAD NM 214.48                  214.48                  

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 3,278.79              3,035.64              

541 J WAYNE BEVERS ROSWELL NM 9,140.08              9,140.08              

1327 JACKSON SUPPLY LLC DENTON TX 975.59                  975.59                  

10533 JACOB DORADO CARLSBAD NM 965.00                  965.00                  

13101 JACOB MARQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

1703 JAIME RENE AGUILERA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

5770 JAIME'S WELDING LLC CARLSBAD NM 833.66                  833.66                  

3665 JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 18,527.40            6,866.40              

1892 JAMES DEREK NEELD CARLSBAD NM 336.00                  336.00                  



Page 10 of 21
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - October 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 17,073.46            16,454.89            

10361 JAMES LOGSDON ARTESIA NM 300.14                  300.14                  

1589 JAVIS GRIEGO RIO RANCHO NM 66,078.26            66,078.26            

3626 JD CREATIONS CARLSBAD NM 360.00                  360.00                  

1686 JED PEACOCK CARLSBAD NM 61.00                    61.00                    

11976 JEFFREY BISHOP CARLSBAD NM 60.00                    60.00                    

3675 JENKINS FURNITURE CARLSBAD NM 2,357.00              2,357.00              

1036 JENKINS MARKETING CO LLC ENGLEWOOD CO 9,746.90              9,746.90              

14024 JESSIE RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 596.81                  596.81                  

1047 JESUS MIGUEL URTEAGA EL PASO TX 4,784.16              4,784.16              

1682 JET AUTO GLASS ROSWELL NM 250.00                  250.00                  

11585 JIM MYERS & SONS INC CHARLOTTE NC 25,590.00            25,590.00            

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 850.03                  850.03                  

13449 JOANNE JAURE CARLSBAD NM 94.65                    94.65                    

11689 JOE J MONAHAN ALBUQUERQUE NM 548.27                  548.27                  

10941 JOEL'S HEAVY DUTY TOWING AND RECOVERY ARTESIA NM 1,242.07              1,242.07              

12028 JOHN BONNELL CARLSBAD NM 199.08                  199.08                  

846 JOHN J PENNELL ROSWELL NM 41,722.08            41,722.08            

15410 JOHN MAJERUS CARLSBAD NM 400.80                  400.80                  

14047 JOHN RIDDLE CARLSBAD NM 175.00                  175.00                  

15966 JOHN SNEATHEN CARLSBAD NM 544.00                  544.00                  

3767 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,193.39              1,193.39              

8338 JONATHAN ALEXANDER MEZA LOVINGTON NM 423.36                  423.36                  

828 JONATHAN CHANDLER CARLSBAD NM 2,524.00              2,524.00              

13176 JORDAN REYES EL PASO TX 507.00                  507.00                  

1661 JORGE R. MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 275.00                  275.00                  

566 JOSE E BENAVIDEZ LOVING NM 9,623.74              9,623.74              

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 5,203.00              5,203.00              

1021 JOSEPH ORTIZ CARLSBAD NM 859.41                  859.41                  

12501 JR DOPORTO CARLSBAD NM 4,325.79              4,325.79              

976 JUAN COELLO EL PASO TX 507.00                  507.00                  

12710 JUDY BRAKEMAN CARLSBAD NM 401.51                  401.51                  

569 JULIE CHESTER LITHIA FL 19,440.00            19,440.00            

10448 JUST FOR CONCRETE ARTESIA NM 1,549.82              1,549.82              

1664 JUSTIN L LOMPREY HENDERSON NV 2,050.00              2,050.00              

11349 JUSTIN NORTHCUTT CARLSBAD NM 8,518.86              8,518.86              

10764 JWC ENVIRONMENTAL LLC LOS ANGELES CA 11,535.08            8,490.04              

3813 K W FUELS, INC. HOBBS NM 2,767.74              2,767.74              

1741 KADEN MIRELES CARLSBAD NM 40.00                    40.00                    

3818 KAM SECURITY & SOUND, INC CARLSBAD NM 2,282.37              2,282.37              



Page 11 of 21
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - October 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

3541 KARS LLC ROSWELL NM 17,856.39            17,053.50            

14153 KATHRYN PRELL CARLSBAD NM 79.00                    79.00                    

1609 KATRINA SMITH CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

12615 KELLY SMYER CARLSBAD NM 544.00                  544.00                  

14257 KENNETH AHRENS CARLSBAD NM 1,901.90              1,901.90              

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC CARLSBAD NM 105.67                  105.67                  

1584 K-LOG INC. ZION IL 1,169.09              1,169.09              

315 KNOX ASSOCIATES INC PHOENIX AZ 721.00                  721.00                  

3945 KRISTINA B HILLMER CARLSBAD NM 1,740.48              1,740.48              

11075 KRQE TV, KASA TV, KBIM TV DALLAS TX 3,400.95              2,206.31              

13387 KWES TELEVISION LLC ODESSA TX 3,000.00              3,000.00              

11038 KYLE MARKSTEINER CARLSBAD NM 810.00                  810.00                  

1027 L & F DISTRIBUTORS LLC CORPUS CHRISTI TX 7,981.20              7,981.20              

11867 LA CUEVA PET CARE CENTER CARLSBAD NM 606.08                  606.08                  

4011 LA TIENDA CARLSBAD NM 749.74                  749.74                  

6867 LAKESIDE MEATS INC. CARLSBAD NM 474.50                  474.50                  

14250 LARRY YTURRALDE CARLSBAD NM 507.00                  507.00                  

1564 LATRICIA ASH HOBBS NM 257.78                  257.78                  

1512 LAUREL ANNE CARRIER FEILMEIER BAY ST LOUIS MS 6,000.00              6,000.00              

4310 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC CHICAGO IL 569.58                  569.58                  

12885 LD SUPPLY LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,447.79              1,447.79              

4340 LEA COUNTY ELEC COOP. INC LOVINGTON NM 28,903.48            28,903.48            

1606 LEADERSHIP NEW MEXICO ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,500.00              2,500.00              

10770 LEADSONLINE LLC PLANO TX 6,212.00              6,212.00              

10975 LEAGUE/HISTORIC AMERICAN FOREST HILL MD 325.00                  325.00                  

11518 LEATHAM FAMILY LLC OGDEN UT 5,987.00              5,987.00              

10578 LEE WILSON & ASSOCIATES INC SANTA FE NM 2,114.53              2,114.53              

12902 LESLIE WINFIELD HOBBS NM 20.00                    20.00                    

1280 LEVEL 3 FINANCING, INC BROOMFIELD CO 5,412.01              5,412.01              

1614 LEXIPOL, LLC FRISCO TX 6,200.00              6,200.00              

1454 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS FL INC ALPHARETTA GA 1,161.75              1,161.75              

11185 LEXJET LLC ATLANTA GA 4,174.05              4,174.05              

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 24,932.47            24,580.66            

1638 LIFE TECHNOLOGIES CORPORATION PITTSBURGH PA 170,545.68          -                        

1689 LINDA CANDELARIA- DODD CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

3875 LN CURTIS & SONS WALNUT CREEK CA 11,284.76            11,284.76            

15960 LOGAN RAMIREZ CARLSBAD NM 530.00                  530.00                  

3406 LOGIN/IACP NET BALTIMORE MD 875.00                  875.00                  

1617 LOIS M MANNO ALBUQUERQUE NM 459.80                  459.80                  

12977 LONNIE SALAZAR ROSWELL NM 974.35                  974.35                  



Page 12 of 21
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - October 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

10593 LORRAINE MONTOYA CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 27,048.86            28,490.95            

563 L-TRON CORPORATION VICTOR NY 8,954.00              8,954.00              

1648 LUMIVERO LLC DENVER CO 998.00                  998.00                  

14032 LUPE ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER CARLSBAD NM 5,445.25              4,015.65              

346 MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY LLC LONGVIEW WA 4,714.96              4,714.96              

364 MARCELA G PINON EL PASO TX 3,422.05              -                        

1583 MARGARET BARRERAS CLOUDCROFT NM 40.00                    40.00                    

1538 MARIA M. LOPEZ CARLSBAD NM 2,499.86              2,499.86              

3521 MARIE A JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 8.01                      8.01                      

1698 MARIE E BLEA CARLSBAD NM 2,499.10              2,499.10              

1046 MARIO GONZALEZ SANTILLAN CARLSBAD NM 200.00                  200.00                  

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 13,991.25            11,838.75            

10532 MARK JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

9474 MARK MORENO CARLSBAD NM 1,884.29              1,884.29              

1493 MARRS GRIEBEL LAW, LTD. ALBUQUERQUE NM 43,712.81            43,712.81            

12649 MASEK ROCKY MTN GOLF CARS ALBUQUERQUE NM 29,277.86            29,277.86            

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 3,616.29              3,462.35              

10390 MATT LANGLITZ CARLSBAD NM 69.97                    69.97                    

12270 MATTHEW FLORES CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 6,800.18              4,340.54              

4764 MCGEE CO DENVER CO 840.32                  840.32                  

1616 MCWANE INC OSKALOOSA IA 885.00                  885.00                  

3033 MD SOLUTIONS INC PLAIN CITY OH 1,802.26              1,802.26              

1309 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION, INC PLANTATION FL 16,821.50            16,821.50            

340 MELISSA PHILLIPS CARLSBAD NM 88.72                    88.72                    

5249 MELLOY DODGE ALBUQUERQUE NM 44,240.00            44,240.00            

11928 MERCURY MEDICAL CLEARWATER FL 1,211.36              1,211.36              

1658 MERCY VETERINARY HOSPITAL LEANDER TX 147.34                  147.34                  

893 MH5500 LLC CARLSBAD NM 20,882.64            16,284.14            

13448 MICAH ROBERTS ARTESIA NM 6,670.00              6,670.00              

11978 MICHAEL (BRAD) HENSON CARLSBAD NM 215.00                  215.00                  

931 MICHAEL GREEN CHATTANOOGA TN 3,542.86              3,542.86              

15755 MICHAEL SHOTT CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

11851 MICHAEL TRUJILLO CARLSBAD NM 2,736.00              2,736.00              

1303 MICHAEL W WOOD CARLSBAD NM 100.87                  100.87                  

264 MICHEAL A MUNOZ LOVING NM 371.39                  371.39                  

5274 MIDCO DIVING & MARINE SERVICES, INC RAPID CITY SD 5,013.24              5,013.24              

1733 MIDLAND TRAILER SALES & SERVICE, LLC MIDLAND TX 7,262.00              7,262.00              



Page 13 of 21
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - October 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1720 MIDWEST FINANCE CORPORATION ANTHONY TX 1,838.12              1,838.12              

4869 MIDWEST TAPE CINCINNATI OH 124.99                  124.99                  

1534 MIGHTY WASH LUBBOCK TX 420.00                  420.00                  

1670 MILE HIGH SHOOTING ACCESSORIES LLC FREDERICK CO 13,369.80            13,369.80            

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 119,356.94          119,356.94          

11897 MINDY A RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

4872 MINE SUPPLY DALLAS TX 6,334.51              5,723.79              

388 MISSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 4,913.40              4,913.40              

10246 MITCHELL & CRUSE CARLSBAD NM 67,122.38            67,122.38            

10647 MOBILE SAFETY & CONSULT CARLSBAD NM 322.19                  322.19                  

4905 MODRALL SPERLING, ROEHL ALBUQUERQUE NM 14,762.58            14,762.58            

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 248,385.50          248,385.50          

11555 MOON DOG PUBLISHING LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,580.32              4,580.32              

4917 MORALES UPHOLSTERY CARLSBAD NM 1,262.18              1,262.18              

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 11,867.17            11,713.65            

5009 MORROW, REARDON, MILLER, ALBUQUERQUE NM 17,650.51            17,650.51            

4949 MOTOROLA INC CHICAGO IL 3,954.44              6,397.10              

5036 MOUNTAIN-PLAINS MUSEUMS LINCOLN NE 200.00                  200.00                  

4925 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. ST. LOUIS MO 3,174.44              3,174.44              

1365 MT LIBRARY SERVICES INC PLAIN CITY OH 1,322.35              1,322.35              

4862 MTD INC-THE KID LOVINGTON NM 6,214.10              6,214.10              

818 MUNISSION LLC SAN JUAN PR 11,727.50            11,727.50            

4587 MWI VETERINARY SUPPLY DALLAS TX 739.38                  739.38                  

5757 MY-LOR, INC DALLAS GA 113.80                  113.80                  

4997 MYRON CORP BALTIMORE MD 1,365.15              1,365.15              

12913 N7 TACTICAL TRAINING LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,500.00              1,500.00              

12340 NADINE MIRELES CARLSBAD NM 915.42                  915.42                  

411 NANCY HARTMAN- BROWN CARLSBAD NM 160.00                  160.00                  

5120 NASRO INC. HOOVER AL 475.00                  475.00                  

5137 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE MILWAUKEE WI 406.00                  406.00                  

13366 NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL & SAFETY SUPPLY LLC OLYMPIA WA 9,592.28              9,592.28              

11969 NATIONAL PEN CO LLC SAN DIEGO CA 248.56                  248.56                  

5259 NATIONAL RESTAURANT SUPPLY CO INC EL PASO TX 9,217.92              9,217.92              

5286 NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL ITASCA IL 2,732.06              2,732.06              

10718 NAVIGATE360 LLC CLEVELAND OH 749.00                  749.00                  

5191 NCH CORPORATION IRVING TX 395.95                  395.95                  

5376 NEUMARK IRRIGATION ALBUQUERQUE NM 7,018.91              7,018.91              

1331 NEW MEXICO ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 911 CARLSBAD NM 150.00                  150.00                  

5491 NEW MEXICO FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION SANTA FE NM 350.00                  350.00                  

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 7,537.08              6,163.40              



Page 14 of 21
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - October 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE SANTA FE NM 14,880.95            14,880.95            

6722 NEW MEXICO SECRETARY OF STATE SANTA FE NM 30.00                    30.00                    

1215 NEW MEXICO TAP MASTER INC CONCORD CA 8,963.25              8,963.25              

11750 NEW TRAVERTINE, INC. BELEN NM 4,125.75              4,125.75              

71 NEXTREQUEST LLC DALLAS TX 20,631.09            20,631.09            

2349 NFPA AVON MA 72.00                    72.00                    

12419 NICHE ACADEMY LLC LEHI UT 4,500.00              4,500.00              

1669 NICHOLAS MOISA CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 1,925.00              1,925.00              

11650 NM ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF SANTA FE NM 250.00                  250.00                  

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT DALLAS TX 9,976.99              9,976.99              

5459 NM DEPT OF WORKFORCE SOL ALBUQUERQUE NM 7,122.23              7,122.23              

5471 NM FLOODPLAIN MANAGERS ASSOC ROSWELL NM 250.00                  250.00                  

5467 NM JUNIOR COLLEGE HOBBS NM 22,473.00            22,473.00            

5484 NM LIBRARY ASSOCIATION ALBUQUERQUE NM 60.00                    60.00                    

5493 NM MUNICIPAL COURT CLERKS SANTA FE NM 240.00                  240.00                  

5494 NM MUNICIPAL JUDGES ASSN. SANTA FE NM 150.00                  150.00                  

5488 NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE SANTA FE NM 100.00                  100.00                  

5499 NM MUNICIPAL LIBRARIANS ASSOCIATION SANTA FE NM 50.00                    50.00                    

5536 NM ONE CALL SYSTEMS INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,528.00              4,528.00              

5502 NM RECYCLING COALITION SANTA FE NM 3,347.00              3,347.00              

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 338,993.02          338,993.02          

5584 NM SELF INSURERS FUND SANTA FE NM 1,101,097.71      1,101,097.71      

5497 NMML SANTA FE NM 1,395.00              1,395.00              

5108 NMPTA RIO RANCHO NM 400.00                  400.00                  

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 1,320.00              1,320.00              

5533 NMWWA - SE SECTION ESPANOLA NM 120.00                  120.00                  

5546 NOAH'S ARK, INC. CARLSBAD NM 116,120.55          116,120.55          

11266 NOALMARK BROADCASTING COR HOBBS NM 3,450.09              3,450.09              

5572 NORTHERN SAFETY CO.,INC. UTICA NY 93.66                    93.66                    

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT BURNSVILLE MN 5,460.26              5,460.26              

1532 NOTHERN GIFTS INC BLAINE WA 563.01                  563.01                  

5602 OCLC, INC DENVER CO 7,480.27              7,480.27              

11090 ODESSA AMERICAN MCALLEN TX 8,098.00              8,098.00              

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 8,338.41              8,257.45              

9998 ONE TIME 5,677.44              5,677.44              

9999 ONE TIME 51,258.02            50,758.02            

218 OPPORTUNITYSPACE INC BOSTON MA 13,000.00            13,000.00            

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 996.55                  996.55                  

5693 ORIENTAL TRADING CO OMAHA NE 1,622.99              1,188.46              



Page 15 of 21
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - October 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

3017 ORLANDO GARZA CARLSBAD NM 175,098.04          175,098.04          

11886 OTC BRANDS, INC. DES MOINES IA 1,104.29              1,104.29              

1486 OTHRAM INC THE WOODLANDS TX 15.63                    15.63                    

16080 OTIS WATER USERS CO-OP CARLSBAD NM 378.67                  378.67                  

5715 OTTO ENVIRONMENTAL CHARLOTTE NC 31,736.00            -                        

10025 OVERDRIVE INC CLEVELAND OH 3,000.00              3,000.00              

349 OXI FRESH OF SE NM LLC ROSWELL NM 2,087.18              2,087.18              

488 P & M SOLUTIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 2,059.45              2,059.45              

12623 PACESETTER K9 LLC LIBERTY HILL TX 1,800.00              1,800.00              

5761 PAPER DIRECT MINNEAPOLIS MN 877.16                  877.16                  

1404 PAR WEST TURF SERVICES, INC HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 14,659.75            14,659.75            

935 PATHSOLUTIONS INC SUNNYVALE CA 6,065.32              6,065.32              

471 PATRICIA ORTIZ CARLSBAD NM 471.16                  471.16                  

5848 PATS PARTS & SVC, INC. CARLSBAD NM 811.37                  811.37                  

1414 PAULA LEE CARLSBAD NM 445.89                  445.89                  

5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP ARTESIA NM 8,651.06              5,421.69              

158 PELICANS LLC FREDERICK CO 24,230.00            24,230.00            

5877 PENWORTHY MILWAUKEE WI 598.96                  598.96                  

6924 PERFECT DESIGNS, LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,788.00              1,788.00              

5889 PETERSON'S WATER TREATMENT LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,601.95              3,601.95              

5882 PETES EQUIPMENT REPAIR, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,303.31              3,303.31              

68 PETSENSE CARLSBAD NM 712.87                  712.87                  

9005 PETTY CASH CARLSBAD NM 583.56                  583.56                  

1350 PHIL LONG FORD OF RATON LLC RATON NM 392,920.00          392,920.00          

5924 PHIL'S LANDSCAPING CARLSBAD NM 1,584.55              1,584.55              

5954 PHOENIX PUMPS, INC EL PASO TX 740.00                  740.00                  

1193 PICKLEBALL HOLDINGS LLC KENT WA 2,098.94              2,098.94              

6541 PILOT THOMAS LOGISTICS, LLC DALLAS TX 3,649.55              3,649.55              

10935 PIPESTONE EQUIPMENT LLC GOLDEN CO 3,655.63              3,655.63              

5938 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC PITTSBURGH PA 7,043.36              7,043.36              

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 4,282.21              4,282.21              

5960 PLATEAU WIRELESS INC. CLOVIS NM 5,436.04              5,436.04              

13189 PLATINUM AUTO SERVICES INC CARLSBAD NM 171.84                  171.84                  

916 POSITIVE CONCEPTS INC. ORANGE CA 1,050.00              1,050.00              

5996 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS HAUPPAUGE NY 927.39                  927.39                  

5972 POSTAL PROS, INC CALDWELL ID 51,516.55            51,516.55            

11997 POWERDMS,INC ORLANDO FL 21,814.97            21,814.97            

62 PROFESSIONAL AMBULANCE SALES & SERVICE LLC COMANCHE TX 3,590.28              3,590.28              

5981 PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEMENT PRESCOTT AZ 32,977.78            32,977.78            

6114 PROQUEST INFORMATION CHICAGO IL 1,360.91              1,360.91              



Page 16 of 21
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - October 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT ALTANTA GA 891.44                  891.44                  

11421 PRYOR LEARNING SOLUTIONS MISSION KS 199.00                  199.00                  

11077 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES DEMING NM 3,652.70              3,652.70              

12603 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGY ALBUQUERQUE NM 5,424.30              5,424.30              

12174 PULLTARPS MFG EL CAJON CA 1,299.35              1,299.35              

5032 PURE OPERATIONS, LLC LAS CRUCES NM 1,958.75              1,958.75              

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 14,884.16            14,884.16            

6164 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS ATLANTA GA 2,930.35              2,930.35              

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS FRAMINGHAM MA 14,333.15            13,948.88            

6198 R & R PRODUCTS, INC. TUCSON AZ 1,002.62              1,002.62              

14489 RANDY GALINDO CARLSBAD NM 65.00                    65.00                    

914 RANDY M AUTIO ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,905.47              2,711.74              

11291 RAPID MARINE FUELS LLC DEER PARK TX -                        150.00                  

6319 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING LLC COLORADO SPRINGS CO 1,412.78              1,412.78              

6228 RED BUD SUPPLY INC BELMONT MS 507.36                  507.36                  

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 17,858.71            15,131.44            

12204 RELIANCE STANDARD CAROL STREAM IL 52,935.09            52,935.09            

1029 REPUBLIC NATIONAL DISTRIBUTING CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,012.26              4,012.26              

1715 REVENGE OF LANDS, LLC CONROE TX 250.00                  250.00                  

1672 RICARDO LARA JR. CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 5,172.12              5,172.12              

9580 RICHARD AGUILAR CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

11146 RICHARD CAGE CARLSBAD NM 141.00                  141.00                  

820 RICHARD G FLEMING CARLSBAD NM 2,000.00              2,000.00              

12053 RNY ENTERPRISES, LLC CARLSBAD NM 343.13                  343.13                  

12573 ROADRUNNER TOOLS LLC LAKE ARTHUR NM 393.00                  393.00                  

9168 ROBERT CASTILLO CARLSBAD NM 235.00                  235.00                  

11977 ROBERT COLLINS CARLSBAD NM 60.00                    60.00                    

12766 ROBERT TRAUTNER CARLSBAD NM 4,850.00              4,850.00              

1625 ROBIN DAVID WILSON ALBUQUERQUE NM 9,412.00              7,524.00              

1662 ROBOTRONICS INC SPRINGVILLE UT 1,734.25              1,734.25              

12600 ROCIO ESPINO MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

6447 ROCKY MOUNTAIN INFORMATION NETWORK INC PHOENIX AZ 250.00                  250.00                  

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 42,359.64            32,639.64            

10705 ROGUE FITNESS COLUMBUS OH 8,813.73              8,813.73              

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 15,033.25            15,033.25            

15718 RORY CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 183.00                  183.00                  

1297 ROTARY INTERNATIONAL- CARLSBAD ROTARY CLUB CARLSBAD NM 510.00                  510.00                  

9563 RUDY ORDUNEZ CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS DECATUR AL 41,405.42            41,405.42            



Page 17 of 21
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - October 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

6116 RUTH L DOBBINS SANTA FE NM 156.70                  156.70                  

12784 RYADD LLC EDMOND OK 2,481.60              2,481.60              

1286 RYAN CAPPS LOVINGTON NM 4,614.00              4,614.00              

6853 SAFARILAND, LLC JACKSONVILLE FL 1,375.00              1,375.00              

6620 SAFETY KLEEN CORP. NORWELL MA 1,756.26              1,756.26              

1548 SALVADOR MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1693 SAMANTHA LUNA CARLSBAD NM 177.26                  177.26                  

946 SAMBA HOLDINGS INC PASADENA CA 54.64                    54.64                    

14297 SAMUEL A RIVERA CARLSBAD NM 689.23                  689.23                  

12976 SAMUEL M SOTO III CARLSBAD NM 197.00                  197.00                  

987 SAN ANTONIO TURF LLC EL PASO TX 995.00                  995.00                  

6642 SAN BAR CONSTRUCTION CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 17,059.00            -                        

212 SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,055.11              1,055.11              

12400 SARAH JONES CARLSBAD NM 2,434.71              2,434.71              

277 SAUL MEDINA EL PASO TX 397.11                  397.11                  

6680 SCIENTIFIC LABORATORY DIV ALBUQUERQUE NM 65.00                    65.00                    

11469 SERGIO MALDONADO ARTESIA NM 202.00                  202.00                  

13444 SERGIO RODRIGUEZ EL PASO TX 20.00                    20.00                    

12084 SHALOM TRAILERS, INC CARLSBAD NM 473.90                  473.90                  

1684 SHANNON R HAMMETT ARTESIA NM 5,477.20              5,477.20              

1671 SHA-RAY LARA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

6742 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP MONTVALE NJ 19,538.55            15,630.84            

1294 SHAWN MARTIN CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

1370 SHAWN MCCARTY CARLSBAD NM 1,200.00              1,200.00              

1407 SHAY GREGORY CARLSBAD NM 36,997.95            36,997.95            

6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CARLSBAD NM 2,144.17              2,144.17              

12070 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP DALLAS TX 39,970.40            39,387.38            

6533 SHIFT CALENDARS, INC COVINA CA 504.80                  504.80                  

6794 SHORTHORN LITTLE LEAGE CARLSBAD NM 11,900.00            11,900.00            

234 SHORT'S WRECKER SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,580.71              1,580.71              

1688 SHYANNE HYDE CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 2,252.13              2,252.13              

1526 SIGN SOLUTIONS USA, LLC FARGO ND 2,097.50              2,097.50              

12881 SIGNALSCAPE INC CARY NC 2,572.96              2,572.96              

6785 SIMPSON NORTON CORP. GOODYEAR AZ 5,548.40              5,548.40              

6696 SITES SOUTHWEST LTD., CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 28,376.52            -                        

6822 SKILLPATH SEMINARS INC. MISSION KS 349.00                  349.00                  

10531 SLATE GROUP LUBBOCK TX 843.56                  843.56                  

13280 SMITH & PHELPS ENTERPRISES CARLSBAD NM 3,794.65              3,794.65              

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 56,169.91            53,912.45            



Page 18 of 21
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - October 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

639 SNO YO KING & CREAM INC CARLSBAD NM 834.21                  834.21                  

6981 SOCIETY FOR HUMAN BALTIMORE MD 244.00                  244.00                  

11793 SOLARWINDS INC AUSTIN TX 489.72                  489.72                  

7323 SONICLEAR TRIO SYSTEMS LLC PASADENA CA 1,995.00              1,995.00              

951 SONJA DURAN CARLSBAD NM 1,559.92              1,559.92              

1732 SOUTHEAST NEW MEXICO COLLEGE CARLSBAD NM 40.00                    40.00                    

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 13,894.08            13,894.08            

7000 SOUTHEASTERN NM ECONOMIC ROSWELL NM 7,641.00              7,641.00              

997 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS ALBUQUERQUE NM 8,654.62              8,654.62              

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 25,588.37            25,588.37            

7060 SOUTHWEST BODY & TOWING INC ARTESIA NM 2,752.60              2,752.60              

60 SOUTHWEST ENVIRONMENTAL LLC CARLSBAD NM 208,011.07          208,011.07          

7088 SOUTHWEST LP GAS CO CARLSBAD NM 83.29                    83.29                    

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY CARLSBAD NM 10,963.34            10,963.34            

11429 SOUTHWEST TRAINING CONSULTANTS LLC ALGODONES NM 24,466.25            24,466.25            

7082 SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT CO JUSTIN TX 14,164.30            14,164.30            

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 32,137.09            31,872.88            

7162 SPECIALTY COMMUNICATIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,937.11              4,937.11              

13133 SPECIALTY MAINTENANCE PRODUCTS HOUSTON TX 408.44                  408.44                  

899 SPECIALTY PUBLICATIONS OF MICHIGAN LLC WALLED LAKE MI 6,800.00              6,800.00              

7164 SPORT CENTER CARLSBAD NM 2,597.56              2,597.56              

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS CARLSBAD NM 3,211.34              3,211.34              

1729 SS ELECTRIC INC. EL PASO TX 7,065.95              -                        

4534 STANDARD SIGNS INC MACEDONIA OH 664.33                  -                        

1718 STANLEY W LIGHT REVOCABLE TRUST CARLSBAD NM 250.00                  250.00                  

734 STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 215.03                  215.03                  

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 1,837.98              1,837.98              

10184 STELLAR INC CARLSBAD NM 1,338.79              1,338.79              

7220 STERICYCLE, INC. CAROL STREAM IL 699.44                  524.58                  

577 STEVEN G RENNIE LOVING NM 485.00                  485.00                  

13145 STEVEN V MCCUTCHEON CARLSBAD NM 2,558.84              2,558.84              

7229 STONYS PAINT & BODY CARLSBAD NM 4,352.95              4,352.95              

10651 STREET CRIMES CHICAGO IL 450.00                  450.00                  

1015 SUN COUNTRY AMATEUR GOLF ASSOC RIO RANCHO NM 330.00                  330.00                  

1650 SUNRISE PUBLISHING HOBBS NM 1,263.89              1,263.89              

1481 SUPER VACUUM MANUFACTURING CO, INC FORT COLLINS CO 563.59                  563.59                  

1633 SWEETWATER SOUND HOLDINGS, LLC FORT WAYNE IN 2,499.53              2,499.53              

485 SYSAID TECHNOLOGIES INC NEWTON MA 5,891.00              5,891.00              

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC CARLSBAD NM 5,739.02              5,739.02              

1615 TAMARA L CARRIGAN CARLSBAD NM 300.00                  300.00                  



Page 19 of 21
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - October 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

176 TASCOSA OFFICE MACHINES INC HOBBS NM 105.00                  105.00                  

7135 TATE BRANCH CARLSBAD NM 11,351.50            11,351.50            

8983 TAXATION & REVENUE DEPT. 2,076.90              2,076.90              

885 TAXATION & REVENUE NM ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,970.52              1,970.52              

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 20,513.24            19,911.87            

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 14,277.93            14,277.93            

11806 TECHSMITH CORPORATION EAST LANSING MI 491.67                  491.67                  

570 TELECURVE LLC LAKEWOOD NJ 735.00                  735.00                  

13375 TELEFLEX LLC ATLANTA GA 2,750.00              2,750.00              

1291 TEOFILO LEON LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1624 TEXAS BOOK COMPANY GREENVILLE TX 4,001.45              4,001.45              

1704 TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC MCLEAN VA 10,395.45            10,395.45            

1383 THE ASSOCIATION FOR RURAL & SMALL LIBRARIES SEATTLE WA 500.00                  500.00                  

2625 THE GARDEN MART, INC. CARLSBAD NM 67,153.64            67,153.64            

803 THE GRANT PLANT INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 27,724.22            27,724.22            

54 THE HEIL CO ATLANTA GA 1,082.82              1,082.82              

2550 THE LOCAL PAGES INC SALT LAKE CITY UT 696.00                  696.00                  

1482 THE MANITOWOC COMPANY, INC. MILWAUKEE WI 333.00                  333.00                  

515 THE NATIONAL GUITAR MUSEUM LLC NEW YORK NY 24,000.00            24,000.00            

6651 THE NEW MEXICAN INC SANTA FE NM 6,178.26              6,178.26              

1017 THE PARTY PLACE NM LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,349.00              1,349.00              

5935 THE PIN CENTER LAS VEGAS NV 505.00                  505.00                  

1608 THE STRIPING COMPANY LLC LOVINGTON NM 3,767.61              3,767.61              

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CARLSBAD NM 6,210.56              6,150.56              

7482 THERMAL SCIENTIFIC, INC MANSFIELD TX 1,387.74              1,387.74              

1702 THERMO- FLUIDS, INC NORWELL MA 5,842.65              5,842.65              

1392 THIRD GEN LLC EL PASO TX 2,751.46              2,751.46              

7345 THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC ARTESIA NM 11,627.61            11,627.61            

7533 THOMSON-WEST CAROL STREAM IL 11,120.00            11,120.00            

1618 THROAT PUNCH PERFORMANCE LLC MESILLA PARK NM 683.02                  683.02                  

1581 THRYV INC DFW AIRPORT TX 1,910.24              1,910.24              

7500 TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION CAROL STREAM IL 112,870.96          112,870.96          

1032 TK, LLC CARLSBAD NM 466.58                  466.58                  

1208 T-MOBILE USA INC CINCINNATTI OH 2,251.97              2,251.97              

7442 TNT REFRIGERATION LLC CARLSBAD NM 7,242.40              7,242.40              

14856 TODD VANNATTER CARLSBAD NM 189.53                  189.53                  

6910 TONY HERNANDEZ CARLSBAD NM 197.00                  197.00                  

7311 TORO NATIONAL SUPPORT ABILENE TX 876.00                  876.00                  

10230 TRANSUNION RISK & DALLAS TX 983.96                  983.96                  

732 TRAVIS J BRUNS CARLSBAD NM 194.96                  194.96                  



Page 20 of 21
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - October 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

11927 TRESP MAGAZINE LLC SANTA FE NM 5,604.11              5,604.11              

1179 TREVOR FRAY CARLSBAD NM 1,000.00              1,000.00              

9869 TREY THOMPSON CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

847 TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES GROUP ULC LONDON, ONTARIO 9,438.25              9,438.25              

1469 TRUELITE TRACE INC SAN JOSE CA 2,904.00              2,904.00              

12506 TURNER BURKE HEADRICK ARTESIA NM 240.00                  240.00                  

12393 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC DALLAS TX 438,634.11          428,634.11          

1621 TYSON CISNEROS CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 14,925.82            13,589.35            

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & CARLSBAD NM 47,483.73            47,483.73            

1346 UNITED STATES LIABILILITY INSURANCE COMPANY WAYNE PA 2,280.00              2,280.00              

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 40,038.17            40,038.17            

8987 UNITED WAY CARLSBAD NM 5,380.19              2,074.50              

7705 UNIVERSAL BEARING & CHAIN CARLSBAD NM 340.36                  146.24                  

1561 UNIVERSAL INVESTIGATION SERVICES LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 966.56                  966.56                  

1563 US LBM OPERATING CO. 3009, LLC BUFFALO GROVE IL 4,427.32              4,427.32              

7624 USA BLUE BOOK WAUKEGAN IL 7,173.30              5,942.85              

7671 USPS-NEOPOST POC CAROL STREAM IL 4,730.00              4,730.00              

186 VAST DATA CONCEPTS LLC KUTZTOWN PA 5,988.00              5,988.00              

300 VENDNOVATION LLC RICHMOND WA 1,300.00              1,300.00              

1678 VERBAL JUDO INSTITUTE, INC AUBURN NY 1,895.00              1,895.00              

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 44,333.45            42,931.34            

7937 VERMEER MOUNTAIN WEST, INC CHANDLER AZ 2,272.75              2,272.75              

1620 VIVIEN CHEN LOS ALAMOS NM 5,000.00              5,000.00              

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 3,619.13              3,479.74              

11526 WANDA AGUILAR CARLSBAD NM 118.28                  118.28                  

10487 WARRIOR KIT INC PUEBLO WEST CO 54,990.00            54,990.00            

8063 WASTEQUIP MANUFACTURING CO LLC CHARLOTTE NC 29,890.37            29,890.37            

8070 WATER DEPARTMENT CARLSBAD NM 424,264.85          424,264.85          

8077 WATERMASTER IRRIGATION SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 1,027.90              1,027.90              

8072 WATSON TRUCK & SUPPLY HOBBS NM 677.78                  468.78                  

312 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC DES MOINES IA 8,103.45              6,482.76              

11648 WENDY D AUSTIN CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    -                        

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 592,408.16          592,408.16          

12060 WILLIAM ANDERSON HAGERMAN NM 544.00                  544.00                  

1700 WILLIAM KUPKUFSKE ANDREWS TX 280.00                  280.00                  

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 40,263.38            32,379.04            

361 WINSUPPLY NE ABQ NM CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 5,212.79              5,212.79              

7457 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY COATESVILLE PA 3,060.16              2,403.38              

12513 WITTEK GOLF SUPPLY ELK GRV VILL IL 10,078.45            10,034.45            



Page 21 of 21
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - October 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

8166 WORLD TRADE PRESS TRAVERSE CITY MI 1,305.60              1,305.60              

10241 WREN STUDIO CARLSBAD NM 39,379.36            39,379.36            

6932 WSP USA ENVIRONMENTAL & INFRASTRUCTURE INC KENNESAW GA 5,865.56              5,865.56              

8332 WT COX INFORMATION SVCS SHALLOTTE NC 2,693.12              2,693.12              

1269 XAVIER MELENDEZ ROSWELL NM 4,441.00              4,441.00              

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 746,071.45          734,709.06          

12652 YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORP CHICAGO IL 22,091.96            22,091.96            

434 YSIDRO MOLINAR CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

415 ZACH PIFER LUBBOCK TX 699.00                  699.00                  

11590 ZACHARY SMITH EUNICE NM 20.00                    20.00                    

327 ZADOC CAMPBELL HOBBS NM 35.00                    35.00                    

1335 ZIP'S TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC. NEW HAMPTON IA 3,808.60              3,808.60              

19,943,994.36    18,530,473.00    



 RESOLUTION NO. 2023-74 
 
 A RESOLUTION MAKING CERTAIN BUDGETARY 
 ADJUSTMENTS TO THE 2023-24 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET 
          
  
 
 WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the 2023-24 fiscal year budget to adjust 
revenues, transfers and expenditures as reflected on the attached pages, and 
incorporated herein by reference. 
 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 
CITY OF CARLSBAD that the 2023-24 fiscal year budget be amended as attached. 
 
 
 INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 12th day of 
December 2023.  
   
         
 
          
    
 
       ______________________________ 
                    Mayor  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
          City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       



Page 1 of 3City of Carlsbad, NM
Budget Adjustments
FY 2023-24

Fund / Department Item Amount R or T Amount L, O, C Budget Com Council DFA

August 2023

General Fund - Public Safety
Donation from Carlsbad Community Anti-Drug & Gang Coalition will be used to 
purchase police supplies 10,000.00            R (10,000.00)             O 8/25/2023 9/12/2023 9/21/2023

General Fund - Parks Additional cost of installation of equipment at the Splash Pad at Friendship Park (325,000.00)          C 8/25/2023 9/12/2023 9/21/2023

Lodgers' Tax - Promotional Red Rocket - Local event promotion and social ad buy - Advertising (60,000.00)             O 8/25/2023 9/12/2023 9/21/2023

Lodgers' Tax - Promotional Carlsbad Mainstreet - Hutton Broadcasting - Advertising (15,000.00)             O 8/25/2023 9/12/2023 9/21/2023

Lodgers' Tax - Non-Promotional Additional cost of installation and equipment at the golf couse driving range (300,000.00)          C 8/25/2023 9/12/2023 9/21/2023

Lodgers' Tax - Discretionary Additional cost of installation and equipment at the golf couse driving range (350,000.00)          C 8/25/2023 9/12/2023 9/21/2023

September 2023

GRT Capital Outlay Transfer out funds to Water & Sewer for Old Cavern Highway project (1,200,000.00)     T 9/22/2023 10/10/2023 10/23/2023

Water & Sewer Transfer in funds from GRT Capital Outlay for the Old Cavern Highway project 1,200,000.00       T (1,200,000.00)       C 9/22/2023 10/10/2023 10/23/2023

General Fund - Fire Donation from Crestwood Operations LLC for the purchase of EMS supplies 10,000.00            R (10,000.00)             O 9/22/2023 10/10/2023 10/23/2023

General Fund Increase revenue to match PSA Agreement for Eddy County contribution 50,000.00            R 9/22/2023 10/10/2023 10/23/2023

Health Insurance
Transfer Out to General, Municipal Transit, Solid Waste, Sports Complex, and Water 
& Sewer Funds fro employee health insurance rebate (826,848.22)         T 9/22/2023 10/10/2023 10/23/2023

General Fund Employee health insurance rebate 658,576.15          T (658,576.15)          L 9/22/2023 10/10/2023 10/23/2023

Sports Complex Employee health insurance rebate 13,306.92            T (13,306.92)             L 9/22/2023 10/10/2023 10/23/2023

Municipal Transit Employee health insurance rebate 20,331.18            T (20,331.18)             L 9/22/2023 10/10/2023 10/23/2023

Water & Sewer Employee health insurance rebate 97,067.50            T (97,067.50)             L 9/22/2023 10/10/2023 10/23/2023

Solid Waste  Employee health insurance rebate 32,290.31            T (32,290.31)             L 9/22/2023 10/10/2023 10/23/2023

Golf Pro Shop Employee health insurance rebate 5,276.16               T (5,276.16)               L 9/22/2023 10/10/2023 10/23/2023

Lodgers' Tax - Promotional Christmas on the Pecos - Advertising (92,000.00)             O 9/22/2023 10/10/2023 10/23/2023

Lodgers' Tax - Promotional Carlsbad Community Theatre - Advertising (20,000.00)             O 9/22/2023 10/10/2023 10/23/2023

Lodgers' Tax - Non-Promotional Carlsbad Chamber of Commerce - Pecos River Conference Center Holiday Lighting (30,000.00)             O 9/22/2023 10/10/2023 10/23/2023

Capital Projects
RAISE grant awarded to the City of Carlsbad for the preliminary plan of the Dark 
Canyon Bridge and Bikeway Project 1,100,008.00       R (1,375,010.00)       C 9/22/2023 10/10/2023 10/23/2023

Airport Improvements
NMDOT-Aviation grant for the replacement of the terminal apron from asphalt to 
PCCP 5,000,000.00       R (5,000,000.00)       C 9/22/2023 10/10/2023 10/23/2023

Water & Sewer - Water Replenish funds for the Well 8 Rehab project that were borrowed for another project (195,000.00)          C 9/22/2023 10/10/2023 10/23/2023

Capital Projects Transfer grant related projects to the Water & Sewer fund (2,410,000.00)     R 2,410,000.00        C - 10/10/2023 10/23/2023

Increase (Decrease) to Fund Increase (Decrease) to Fund Dates

Description Revenues & Transfers Costs Approvals

Labor, Operating, Capital



Page 2 of 2City of Carlsbad, NM
Budget Adjustments
FY 2023-24

Fund / Department Item Amount R or T Amount L, O, C Budget Com Council DFA

Increase (Decrease) to Fund Increase (Decrease) to Fund Dates

Description Revenues & Transfers Costs Approvals

Labor, Operating, Capital

Water & Sewer - Water Transfer grant related  projects from the Capital Projects fund 2,410,000.00       R (2,410,000.00)       C - 10/10/2023 10/23/2023

Law Enforcement Recruitment & Retention 
Reallocate the second distribution of $300,000 of fy23 LERR funds to new DFA 
account for state tracking purposes - 10/10/2023 10/23/2023

Law Enforcement Retention 
Grant for $1,050,000 from NM DFA for the recruitment of commissioned law 
enforcement officers and civilian support personnel, first distribution 600,000.00          R - 10/10/2023 10/23/2023

Law Enforcement Retention Transfer Out to General Fund (600,000.00)         T - 10/10/2023 10/23/2023

General Fund - Public Safety Transfer In from Law Enforcement Retention Fund 600,000.00          T - 10/10/2023 10/23/2023

October

General Fund - Finance
Replenish funds for the Cashier Remodel project that were borrowed for the C-Hill 
Improvement project (185,000.00)          C 10/27/2023 11/1/2023 11/8/2023

General Fund - Public Safety Reclassify executive secretary position to a patrol senior position (55,380.00)             L 10/27/2023 11/1/2023 11/8/2023

General Fund - Public Safety
DOJ Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant to support body worn camera 
equipment for police officers 14,734.00            R (14,734.00)             O 10/27/2023 11/1/2023 11/8/2023

General Fund - Community Development Halagueno Arts Park improvements (100,000.00)          C 10/27/2023 11/1/2023 11/8/2023

General Fund - Golf Golf course sewer remediation project (600,000.00)          C 10/27/2023 11/1/2023 11/8/2023

General Fund - Facility Maintenance Roof and miscellaneous repairs due to rain damage (250,000.00)          C 10/27/2023 11/1/2023 11/8/2023

General Fund - Cemetery Purchase 5 - 24" aluminum military emblems for the Veteran's Cemetery (13,014.00)             O 10/27/2023 11/1/2023 11/8/2023

Airport Improvements NMDOT-Aviation grant for airfield marking, this grant has a City match of $15,000 135,000.00          R (150,000.00)          C 10/27/2023 11/1/2023 11/8/2023

Landfill-Construction

Increase funds for the City's portion of projected costs associated with the Cell 6 
Construction, Sandpoint Waterline, Transfer Station and BLM expansion at the 
Sandpoint Landfill (645,000.00)          C 10/27/2023 11/1/2023 11/8/2023

Sports Complex Grant from the Department of Justice for LED lighting for the sports complex 76,000.00            R (300,000.00)          C 10/27/2023 11/1/2023 11/8/2023

November

Lodgers' Tax - Promotional Creative Carlsbad Arts Council - Advertising (6,000.00)               O 11/17/2023

Capital Projects
NM DFA grant to offset the City's match requirement with state funding for the 
recently accepted RAISE grant 275,000.00          R 11/17/2023

Capital Projects

NM DFA grant awarded to the City to be used to replace the HVAC system at the 
Riverwalk Recreation Center.  These funds are part of the Regional Recreation 
Centers/Quality of Life Grant. 1,621,051.00       R (1,621,051.00)       C

Capital Projects

NM DFA grant awarded to the City to supplement the cost to replace the HVAC 
system at the Riverwalk Recreation Center. These funds are part of the Local 
Government Outlay Project Overruns Grant. 450,000.00          R (450,000.00)          C

General Fund - Community Development Increase downtown restrooms project due to quote coming in higher than budget (30,000.00)             C



Page 3 of 3City of Carlsbad, NM
Budget Increase/Decrease
FY 2023-24

Description

Fund / Department Increase/Decrease Item Amount R or T Amount L, O, C

August 2023

General Fund - Planning & Regulation Increase Capital 274.63             C

General Fund - Planning & Regulation Decrease Operating (274.63)            O

General Fund - Community Development Increase Capital 25,000.00        C

General Fund - Museum Decrease Capital (25,000.00)      C

General Fund - Riverwalk Increase Capital 542.11             C

General Fund - Facility Maintenance Decrease Capital (542.11)            C

September 2023

General Fund - Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center Increase Capital 2,324.01          C

General Fund - Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center Decrease Operating (2,324.01)        O

Water & Sewer - Collections Increase Capital 195,000.00     C

Water & Sewer - Water Decrease Capital (195,000.00)    C

October 2023

General Fund - Parks Increase Capital 130.00             C

General Fund - Parks Decrease Operating (130.00)            O

General Fund - Parks Increase Capital 18,242.34        C

General Fund - Parks Decrease Capital (18,242.34)      C

General Fund - Parks Increase Capital 335,000.00     C

General Fund - Finance/Executive Decrease Capital (335,000.00)    C

General Fund - ARSC Increase Capital 6,797.25          C

General Fund - ARSC Decrease Operating (6,797.25)        O

Solid Waste Fund Increase Capital 13,000.00        C

Solid Waste Fund Decrease Capital (13,000.00)      C

GRT Capital Outlay Increase Capital 375,000.00     C

GRT Capital Outlay Decrease Capital (375,000.00)    C

Water & Sewer - Water

Water & Sewer - Water

November 2023

General Fund - Airport Increase Capital 1,000.00          C

General Fund - Airport Decrease Operating (1,000.00)        O

General Fund - Library Increase Operating 5,000.00          O

General Fund - Library Decrease Capital (5,000.00)        C

General Fund - Finance Increase Labor 103,380.00     C

General Fund - Community Development Decrease Labor (103,380.00)    O

Water & Sewer - Waste Water Increase Capital 12,000.00        C

Water & Sewer - Waste Water Decrease Operating (12,000.00)      O

Transfer funds from the Riverwalk elevator project to the 
Facility Maintenance elevator project

Transfer operating funds to cover the price increase on pat 
traps for the shooting range

Transfer funds from the ARC trucks project to the Grappler 
truck project to cover the steel price increase 

Transfer leftover funds from the Toro Equipment project to 
a new project to purchase a Toro GrandStand Mower

Reclassify Director of Municipal Services to Director of 
Grant Programs, transfer the remaining salary to the 

finance department

Transfer funds from the Cashier Remodel and Land 
Acquisition projects to the C-Hill Remediation project

Transfer allocated gym equipment operating funds to a 
capital project for a multi-gym set that will need to be 

capitalized

Project# 100955 was for the of purchase 3 service trucks, a 
4th truck will be purchased with the leftover funds

Costs 
Personnel, Operating, Capital

Increase (Decrease) Increase (Decrease)

Transfer funds from the ARSC roof replacement project to 
the ARSC renovations project

Transfer capital funds from the 2020 GO Bond Grant 
project to operating to purchase small furniture and 

shelving

Transfer funds from the Well 8 Rehab project to the Bataan 
Lift Station project due to an increase in costs for 

equipment/installation since the original budget was 
developed

Revenues & Transfers

Transfer funds from the closed Museum HVAC Controls 
project to the Hall of Fame project

Transfer equipment maintenance operating funds to a 
capital project to purchase a lift station pump

Transfer operating funds to project# 100532, this project 
will be used as City match for ARSC grant 

Transfer operating funds to the Terminal rekey project due 
to quote coming in higher than budget 

Transfer operating funds to Cameras project due to an 
increase in the cost of the cameras



 

 1

LINKED MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO, HELD IN THE JANELL WHITLOCK 
MUNICIPAL COMPLEX BUILDING ON NOVEMBER 14, 2023 AT 6:00 P.M. 

 
 
Present:  Dale Janway    Mayor  
   Lisa A. Anaya Flores  Councilor 
   Edward T. Rodriguez  Councilor 
   Jason O. Chavez   Councilor via phone 
   Wesley A. Carter   Councilor 
   Mark C. Walterscheid  Councilor 
   Jeff Forrest    Councilor 
   Karla Niemeier   Councilor 
   Judith E. Waters   Councilor 
 
Absent:   
    
Also Present:  John Lowe    City Administrator 
   K.C. Cass    Deputy City Administrator 
   Ted Cordova    Deputy City Administrator 
   Wendy Austin   Deputy City Administrator 
   Denise Madrid-Boyea  City Attorney  
   Nadine Mireles   City Clerk 
   Angie Barrios-Testa   Director of Municipal Services 
   Mike Abell    Director of Utilities 
   Wayne Hatfield   IT Director 
   Allan Henriksen   IT Technician 
   Melissa Salcido   Finance Director 
   Ken Ahrens    Fire Chief 
   Jeff Patterson    Planning Director 
   Shane Skinner   Police Chief 
   Patrick Cass    Public Works Director 
   Charlie Garcia   Police Officer 
   Ken Britt    Citizen 
   Mason Dunnan    Citizen 
   Sarah Carnero   Citizen 
 
Time Stamps and headings below correspond to recording of meeting and the recording 
is hereby made a part of the official record. 
 
0:00:00  Call Meeting to Order   
 
0:00:05 Invocation – Pledge of Allegiance  
 



 

 2

0:00:38 1.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
0:00:40 Mayor Janway announced he would like to pull Agenda item 4, 
Consider Approval of Resolution 2023-70, a Resolution requiring the removal of the 
rubbish, trash, and debris at 118 S Fourth Street Owner: Alan C Fernandez. 
 
0:00:42 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Carter and seconded by Councilor Waters to 
approve the amended Agenda. 
 
0:00:47 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-
Flores, Chavez, Waters, Carter; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:01:04 2.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2023-69, A 
RESOLUTION CERTIFYING THE ANNUAL FIXED ASSET INVENTORY OF THE 
CITY OF CARLSBAD AS OF JUNE 30, 2023  
Mrs. Salcido explained this inventory is required by the New Mexico State Auditor, per 
the State Audit Rule, and NMSA 12-6-10 Annual Inventory of fixed assets costing 
$5,000.00 or more.  She is requesting approval of this resolution, certifying the Annual 
Fixed Asset review for Fiscal Year 2023.   
 
0:01:57 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Forrest and seconded by Councilor Walterscheid to 
approve of Resolution 2023-69, a Resolution certifying the Annual Fixed Asset 
Inventory of the City of Carlsbad as of June 30, 2023. 
 
0:02:03 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-
Flores, Chavez, Waters, Carter; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:02:17 3.  ROUTINE AND REGULAR BUSINESS  
A.  Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on October 24, 2023  
B.  Minutes of the Special City Council Meeting held on November 1, 2023  
C.  City Personnel Report  
D.  Purchasing  

1) Consider Approval to Award Bid 2023-13 to J & B Pavelka Inc. for Air-tow 
Drop Deck Trailer for Facility Maintenance Department  
2) Consider Approval to Award Bid 2023-15 to Hamilton Roofing for the 
reroofing of the Carlsbad Public Library and Carlsbad Museum  

E.  Contracts and Agreements  
1) Consider Approval of Mutual Aid Agreement between the City of Carlsbad, 
Carlsbad Fire Department, the County of Eddy and Eddy County Fire and 
Rescue  



 

 3

F. Monthly Reports  
1) Community Development Department October 2023  
2) Human Resources Department October 2023  
3) Municipal Court Department October 2023  

G.  Set the Date: December 12, 2023  
1) Ordinance rezoning part of “I” Industrial District to “C-2” Commercial 2 
District for an approximately 1.46 acre property located at 609 South Canyon 
Street  
2) Ordinance rezoning part of “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 
District for an approximately 0.94 acre property located at 2908 San Jose Blvd  
3) Ordinance rezoning part of “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 
District for an approximately 0.30 acre property located at 2609 Prospect Avenue  
4) Ordinance establishing a Historic Preservation Overlay Zone 

 
0:02:35 Mayor Janway asked Chief Ahrens to briefly discuss Agenda item E1, 
Consider Approval of Mutual Aid Agreement between the City of Carlsbad, 
Carlsbad Fire Department, the County of Eddy and Eddy County Fire and Rescue.  
Chief Ahrens said this is a request to renew the automatic and mutual aid agreement 
with Eddy County Fire and Rescue.  He said it was renewed last year, however they are 
requesting another renewal to reflect more full-time personnel being added, therefore it 
decreases the City's responsibility within the automatic mutual aid.  He said the 
agreement allows to pull our resources and pool across jurisdictional boundaries.  
 
0:03:28 Mayor Janway asked Chief Ahrens about the agreement with WIPP. 
Chief Ahrens said that agreement is at a stand-still and nothing has changed.  He said 
he believes SIMCO is dealing with internal agreements.  
 
0:05:30 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Forrest to 
approve Routine and Regular Business.  
 
0:05:36 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-
Flores, Chavez, Waters, Carter; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:05:50 5.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2023-71, A 
RESOLUTION REQUIRING THE REMOVAL OF THE WEEDS AND DEBRIS AND 
SECURING ONE STRUCTURE AT 413 S ASH, 1004 W BRONSON AND 1006 W 
BRONSON OWNER: EVELYN H. WIECHERT C/O JEREMY AND TRACY BOLDUC 
Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said these three structures are on one lot.  She said there are 
overgrown weeds and debris on the property and tree branches dumped in the alley. 
She said one structure at 1006 W Bronson is unoccupied and unsecured.  Mrs. Madrid-
Boyea said the Eddy County Assessor's office lists Evelyn Wiechert c/o Jeremy and 
Tracy Buldoc as owning or having an interest in the property.  She said the property has 



 

 4

a structure at each one of the addresses but only two structures are occupied.  She said 
the 1006 W Bronson structure has not been maintained, has broken windows, and needs 
to be secured.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said a complaint was received on July 18, 2023.  She 
said Code Enforcement has been to the property, a Notice of Violation was sent on 
September 7, 2023 which went unclaimed.  She said the property has been inspected by 
the Code Enforcement officer and the Fire Chief, and they found that the property 
remains out of compliance with applicable codes and the damaged and unsecured 
structure, weed, and debris remain on the property.  She said the Fire Chief found that 
the property presents an extreme fire hazard for responding firefighters and emergency 
personnel.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said a Resolution has been prepared for review, which 
if adopted it would require the property owner to secure the ruined structure and 
remove the debris and weeds from the property within 30 days of service of the 
Resolution.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid said the front of the property does not look any different from 
others.  
 
0:10:12 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Carter and seconded by Councilor Niemeier to 
approve of of Resolution 2023-71, a Resolution requiring the removal of the weeds and 
debris and securing one structure at 413 S Ash, 1004 W Bronson and 1006 W Bronson 
Owner: Evelyn H. Wiechert c/o Jeremy and Tracy Bolduc. 
 
0:10:19 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-
Flores, Chavez, Waters, Carter; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:10:36 6.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2023-72, A 
RESOLUTION REQUIRING THE REMOVAL OF THE JUNK, TRASH, DEBRIS 
AND WEEDS AT 807 ALVARADO STREET OWNER: WESTERN COMMERCE 
BANK AND MARTINIANO AND FELISA PEREZ  
Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said there appears to be an occupied structure on the property 
along with junk, trash, debris, and excessive animal feces.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said the 
Eddy County Assessor's office lists Western Commerce Bank and Martiniano and Felisa 
Perez as owning or having an interest in the property.  She said Code Enforcement has 
been to the property and they have made contact with people at the property.  She said 
a Notice of Violation was mailed April 24, 2023 and August 25, 2023.  She said the 
property has been inspected by the Code Enforcement officer and the Fire Chief, and 
they found that the property remains out of compliance with applicable codes.  She said 
the Fire Chief found that the property presents an extreme fire hazard for responding 
firefighters and emergency personnel and recommends the property be cleaned and the 
weeds be removed.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said a Resolution has been prepared for 
review, which if adopted it would require the property owner to remove all ruins, 



 

 5

wreckage, junk, debris, and weeds from the property within 30 days of service of the 
Resolution.  
 
0:13:44 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Forrest and seconded by Councilor Niemeier to 
approve of Resolution 2023-72, a Resolution requiring the removal of the junk, trash, 
debris and weeds at 807 Alvarado Street Owner: Western Commerce Bank and 
Martiniano and Felisa Perez. 
 
0:13:51 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-
Flores, Chavez, Waters, Carter; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:14:09 7. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2023-73, A 
RESOLUTION REQUIRING THE REMOVAL OF THE JUNK, TRASH, DEBRIS 
AND GRAFFITI AT 812 ALVARADO STREET OWNER: NORA YANEZ  
Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said there appears to be an occupied structure on the property 
along with junk, trash, debris, and graffiti on the wall in the backyard.  Mrs. Madrid-
Boyea said the Eddy County Assessor's office lists Nora Yanez as owning or having an 
interest in the property.  She said Code Enforcement has been to the property and they 
have made contact with people at the property.  She said a Notice of Violation was 
mailed May 24, 2022 and August 15, 2022.  She said a verbal warning was given on May 
24, 2022, August 15, 2022 and August 21, 2023.  She said the property has been 
inspected by Code Enforcement and the Fire Chief, and they found that the property 
remains out of compliance with applicable codes.  She said the Fire Chief found that the 
property presents an extreme fire hazard for responding firefighters and emergency 
personnel and recommends the property be cleaned and the debris and weeds be 
removed.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said a Resolution has been prepared for review, which if 
adopted it would require the property owner to remove all ruins, wreckage, junk, 
debris, and weeds from the property within 30 days of service of the Resolution.  
 
0:17:05 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Niemeier and seconded by Councilor Rodriguez to 
approve of Resolution 2023-73, a Resolution requiring the removal of the junk, trash, 
debris and graffiti at 812 Alvarado Street Owner: Nora Yanez. 
 
0:17:12 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-
Flores, Chavez, Waters, Carter; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:17:26 8.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 2023-24, AN 
ORDINANCE CREATING A HISTORIC PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD; 
PROVIDING THE MEMBERSHIP OF SAID BOARD; DEFINING ITS DUTIES AND 



 

 6

RESPONSIBILITIES; AND REPEALING OTHER ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
WITH THIS ORDINANCE 
 
0:17:49 A.  Public Hearing  
Mr. Britt said this is an opportunity for the City of Carlsbad to take charge of its history 
by preserving buildings and other things that made Carlsbad what it is today.  He said 
by creating this board, it will allow Carlsbad to decide its future.  He said once we 
become a certified local government, this board will act as an advisory capacity to 
landowners that meet criteria for historic buildings and rehabilitation and renovation of 
those buildings.  Mr. Britt said this board will provide the City of Carlsbad with many 
opportunities for a variety of grants at the State level and National Parks Service level.  
 
Mr. Patterson said the City of Carlsbad, in its interest to preserve all prehistoric and 
historic ruins, sites, trails, primitive, historic roads, and buildings, has undertaken the 
task of becoming a Historic Preservation Certified Local Government (CLG).  He said 
taking the step of becoming a CLG will make the City eligible for specially earmarked 
grants from the State Historic Preservation Office as well as the National Park Service 
and will make the City eligible to receive technical assistance and training to assist in 
the goal of pursuing the City’s preservation goals and its plan for development.  Mr. 
Patterson said part of this process is for the City to recognize local citizens that have 
demonstrated a positive interest, competence, or knowledge in the historical, 
architectural, and cultural traditions of the City of Carlsbad, or in their area of expertise 
can advise on future historic preservation landmarks, sites, and structures.  He said the 
Mayor will appoint five members to constitute the Historic Preservation Advisory 
Board, with the City Council approving the appointees.  Mr. Patterson said the five-
member Board will serve in an advisory capacity to the City Council on matters of 
historic preservation as it pertains to the Historic Protection Overlay Zone District.  He 
said this District will allow for the preservation, protection, and enhancement of 
archaeological and historical sites and objects within the City.  Mr. Patterson said the 
Historic Preservation Advisory Board will meet on a regular basis that will be 
established at the initial Board meeting. He said this board will review all applications 
by local property owners that wish to be included in the Historic Protection Overlay 
Zone District, and then advise the City Council as to the appropriateness of those 
applications.  He said the board will also advise the Mayor’s office and the City Council 
regarding grant opportunities and funding avenues that promote historic preservation.  
Mr. Patterson said the board will also advise the Mayor’s office and City Council 
regarding proposed demolitions or alterations to designated historic properties.  
 
Councilor Chavez said the Agenda states that Ordinances that conflict with this 
Ordinance will be repealed.  Councilor Chavez asked what Ordinances does Mr. 
Patterson plan on repealing.  Mr. Patterson said he does not know for certain that there 
is any to be repealed.  He said when the City adopts an Ordinance of this nature, this 
language is included in case there is pre-existing Ordinances that would be replaced.  
 



 

 7

0:22:55 Mayor Janway asked if anyone would like to speak regarding the 
Ordinance.   No one appeared and the Mayor declared the public hearing closed and 
reconvened the Council into regular session.  
 
0:23:07 B.  Approval of Ordinance  
 
0:23:12 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Niemeier and seconded by Councilor Carter to 
approve of Ordinance 2023-24, an Ordinance creating a Historic Preservation Advisory 
Board; providing the membership of said Board; defining its duties and responsibilities; 
and repealing other Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance. 
 
0:24:10 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-
Flores, Chavez, Waters, Carter; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:24:24 9.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 2023-25, AN 
ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF “C-2” COMMERCIAL 2 DISTRICT TO “I” 
INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT FOR AN APPROXIMATELY 80.00 ACRE PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 3627 BOYD DRIVE APPLICANT: DAVID AND LAVERN MALEY  
Mr. Patterson said the properties to the north, south, and east are zoned "R-R" Rural 
Residential District and the properties to the west are outside of Carlsbad city limits, 
therefore this request would create a spot-zone.  He said the applicant brought this 
request before the Planning and Zoning Commission at their special meeting on 
October 12, 2023, and the commission considered the item, and voted to recommend 
approval of this request with a vote of four in favor of approval, none against, and one 
absent.  
 
0:24:46 A.  Public Hearing  
Councilor Walterscheid asked how this creates a spot-zone.  Mr. Patterson said by 
looking at the zoning map and the zoning applied to the surrounding properties.  He 
said if a request is for a zone-change that does not fit with the surrounding zonings, so 
it is not connected or adjacent to that type of zoning upon the request, we would 
classify that as a spot-zone.  Councilor Walterscheid asked what is around the 
property.  Mr. Patterson said the properties around it are undeveloped.  
 
Councilor Forrest asked what the applicant plans on doing with the property.  Mr. 
Patterson said he believes the plan is to place an industrial subdivision on the property.  
 
0:27:17 Mayor Janway asked if anyone would like to speak regarding the 
Ordinance.   No one appeared and the Mayor declared the public hearing closed and 
reconvened the Council into regular session.  
 
 



 

 8

0:27:30 B.  Approval of Ordinance 
  
0:27:34 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Carter and seconded by Councilor Niemeier to 
approve of Ordinance 2023-25, an Ordinance rezoning part of “C-2” Commercial 2 
District to “I” Industrial District for an approximately 80.00 acre property located at 
3627 Boyd Drive Applicant: David and Lavern Maley. 
 
0:27:39 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-
Flores, Chavez, Waters, Carter; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:27:52 10. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 2023-26, AN 
ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF “C-1” COMMERCIAL 1 DISTRICT TO “C-2” 
COMMERCIAL 2 DISTRICT FOR AN APPROXIMATELY 0.85 ACRE PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 319 KIRCHER STREET APPLICANT: MELQUIADES RIVAS 
CARDENAS  
 
0:28:28 A.  Public Hearing  
Mr. Patterson said the properties to the north, south, & west are zoned "R-1" Residential 
1 District and the properties to the east are zoned "C-1" Commercial 1 District and "R-1" 
Residential 1 District, therefore this request would create a spot-zone.  He said the 
applicant brought this request before the Planning and Zoning Commission at their 
special meeting on October 12, 2023, and the commission considered the item, and 
voted to recommend approval of this request with a vote of four in favor of approval, 
none against, and one absent.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked how does a property go from a "C-1" to a "C-2".  He 
asked why the applicant was "C-2" since it is all residential around.  Mr. Patterson said 
the current zoning is "C-1" and there are other "C-1" properties at the location that are 
adjacent to this property.  He said he believes that the owner has a welding business 
and "C-1" does not allow for that use, therefore the property owner had to request a 
zone change or cease his activity.  
 
Councilor Carter said he thought "C-2" was more restrictive as far as what you can do.  
Mr. Patterson said no, "C-1" is designed to have commercial activity that is within a 
residential neighborhood.  He said "C-1" is a lower scale than what is allowed in "C-2".  
 
Councilor Niemeier said she believes the business already exists.  She asked how long 
the business has been there and if it is the same owner.  Mr. Patterson said after review 
of the permitting information, the building that is currently there was permitted in 2017.  
He said he believes the activity began shortly after that.  He said the City became aware 
and contacted the property owner to comply.  
 



 

 9

Councilor Niemeier said there was an item brought before Council where there was a 
property across the street from another property that wanted to have a food truck.  She 
said we denied it because it did not fit into the neighborhood.  She said this is a similar 
situation as an oil company wanting to do business in City limits without coming before 
City Council.  Mr. Patterson said recommendations of City staff were presented to the 
Planning and Zoning Commission, however the Planning and Zoning Commission 
recommends approval.  
 
Councilor Rodriguez said there are a lot of houses in this area.  He said after reviewing 
the Planning and Zoning Commission minutes, he noticed there were no residents 
present during the meeting.  Councilor Rodriguez asked if Mr. Patterson's office 
received any calls from anyone.  Mr. Patterson said not that he is aware of.  
 
Councilor Forrest asked if Chief Ahrens has been able to look at the property due to 
possible fire hazards with houses so close to the property.  Mr. Patterson said he does 
not know that Chief Ahrens has been able to inspect the property.  He said welding is 
limited to "C-2" or an industrial zoning because of fumes, the type of materials kept on 
site, traffic, and flammable and explosive materials.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid said he would like to table this item until the next meeting so 
Council members can get more information.  
 
0:35:05 Mayor Janway asked if anyone would like to speak regarding the 
Ordinance.   No one appeared and the Mayor declared the public hearing closed and 
reconvened the Council into regular session. 
 
0:35:24 B.  Approval of Ordinance 
  
0:35:25 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Walterscheid and seconded by Councilor Forrest to 
table Ordinance 2023-26, an Ordinance rezoning part of “C-1” Commercial 1 District to 
“C-2” Commercial 2 District for an approximately 0.85 acre property located at 319 
Kircher Street Applicant: Melquiades Rivas Cardenas, until the December 12, 2023 
regular meeting.  
 
0:36:14 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Walterscheid, Chavez, Carter; No - Rodriguez, 
Niemeier, Anaya-Flores, Waters; Absent - None; There being a tie, Mayor Janway voted 
"Yes" and the motion carried. 
 
0:37:41 11.  COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS 
No reports. 
  



 

 10

0:37:48 Mayor Janway asked if anyone in the audience would like to address 
the Council.   
 
0:37:58 Mayor Janway introduced Mason Dunnan.  Mr. Dunnan said he is a Life 
Scout and he is inspiring to be an Eagle Scout.  
 
Sarah Carnero, owner of Sarah's Jerky, asked if there is a possibility to consider to allow 
her to set up her trailer at the Bob Forrest Youth Sports Complex.  Mr. Lowe said under 
the terms of Becky's contract, Becky Thompson has exclusive rights to all concession 
services at the Bob Forrest Youth Sports Complex, therefore no outside vending is 
allowed in this facility.  Ms. Carnero asked when her contract expires.  Mr. Lowe said 
he believes in one year.  Mayor Janway said we cannot consider her vending until the 
present contract is up.  
 
0:40:30 12.  ADJOURN  
 
0:40:31 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Anaya-Flores and seconded by Councilor Waters to 
adjourn. 
 
0:40:38 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-
Flores, Chavez, Waters, Carter; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:40:51 Adjourn   
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:40 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Dale Janway, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Nadine Mireles, City Clerk 



CITY OF CARLSBAD
PERSONNEL REPORT

December 12, 2023

APPOINTMENTS:

NAME DATE DEPARTMENT CLASSIFICATION

Tyler Barker 12/13/23 Police Corporal

Ildebrando Da Silva 12/13/23 Planning & Regulation Code Enforcement Officer

Francisco Fierro III 12/13/23 Projects Infrastructure Construction Inspector

Peyton Hightower 12/13/23 Police Patrolman 1, uncertified

Wanda Smith 12/13/23 Transit Transit Driver, on-call

Amairani Valles 12/13/23 Police Telecommunicator 1, uncertified

TERMINATIONS;

NAME DATE DEPARTMENT CLASSIFICATION REASON

Antonio Baca 11/30/23 Police Corporal Retired
Bryan Cabriales 11/10/23 Fire Firefighter Rookie/EMT-B Resigned

Scott Smith 11/04/23 Waste Water WW Operator Apprentice Discharged

INTERNAL TRANSFERS AND PROMOTIONS:

NAME DATE DEPARTMENT CLASSIFICATION
Angelica Barrios-Testa 11/13/23 Finance Director of Grant Programs

Caleb Kinnikin 12/02/23 Police Patrolman 2 Senior

Evan Lara 12/02/23 Police Patrolman 2 Senior



CITY OF CARLSBAD

Dale Janway, Mayor
RECOMMENDATION FOR EMPLOYMENT

John Lowe, City Administrator

TO: The Honorable Mayor Dale Janway & Members of the City Council

FROM: Chief Shane Skinner

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Employment

DATE: December 4, 2023

The following applicant has met all pre-employment requirements and is hereby recommended for
employment with the City of Carlsbad subject to a pre-hire medical examination:

General Information:

T-i-rn Classification/Position: Police Corporal
Name: lyler Barker
Department: Police
s Regular B Full-time B Hourly $39.86 per hour

Seasonal

Temporary

Part-time

On call

Salary $ per annum

Education Level:
High School Diploma GED or equivalent

0 Associates Degree ,

B Bachelors Degree Criminal Justice from Eastern New Mexico University

Masters Degree

B Other New Mexico Law Enforcement Academy Certified Officer

Employment:

Present or last Employer: Eddy County Sheriffs Office
From 10/24/2022 to Present Classification: Patrol Deputy
Duties: Respond to calls within Eddy County, along with special assignments within the
patrol division

Related Experience: CPD Employee from December 18, 2018 to October 22, 2022.
Patrol Officer and responded to calls for service within the City of Carlsbad.

Comments: Specialties and/or incentives include: Academy Certified Instructor,
Field Training Officer Certified, Hostage Negotiator Certified, FARO machine certified

PF-13 02/20



CITY OF CARLSBAD

RECOMMENDATION FOR EMPLOYMENT
Dale Janway, Mayor Steve McCutcheon, City Administrator

TO: The Honorable Mayor Dale Janway & Members of the City Council

FROM: Jeff Patterson

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Employment

DATE: 11/17/2023

The following applicant has met all pre-employment requirements and is hereby recommended for
employment with the City of Carlsbad subject to a pre-hire medical examination:

General Information:

Name: .l!^2^Silva_ Classification/Position: Code Enforcement Officer

Department: plannin9 & Regulation

Regular Full-time Hourly <>27.34 per hour

0 Seasonal 0 Part-time Salary S — per annum

0 Temporary 0 On call

Education Level:
0 High Schoo) Diploma 0 GED or equivalent

0 Associates Degree

n Bachelors Degree ........ .
I~~l Masters Degree ....... „

0 Other . — „

Employment:

Present or last Employer:
From $/2022 t0 present Classification:
DntlPQ' Review residential building plans. Assist Building Inspectors and Code Enforcement

Related Experience' ^ore manager f°r PepBoys Automotive stores and Harbor Freight Tools. United States

Naval Service Veteran.

Comments’ has experience with customer service and team professional atmosphere. The applicant

shows well rounded skills in organization and documentation. The applicant is self motivated and personable.

PF-13 03/10



CITY OF CARLSBAD

Dale Janway, Mayor
RECOMMENDATION FOR EMPLOYMENT

Steve McCutcheon, City Administrator

TO,

FROM:

The Honorable Mayor Dale Janway & Members of the City Council

K.C. Cass

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Employment

DATE: 12-1-2023

The following applicant has met all pre-employment requirements and is hereby recommended for
employment with the City of Carlsbad subject to a pre-hire medical examination:

General Information:

^ame. Francisco G Fierro III

Department:
0 Regular E Full-time

Seasonal Part-time

0 Temporary On call

Education Level:
High School Diploma

Ciassification/Position:
_

0 Hourly , .... per hour
| | Salary $ —.per annum

0 GED or equivalent

0 Associates Degree Architectural drafting and Graphic Design

0 Bachelors Degree — —....
Q Masters Degree — —
0 Other . . .

Employment:
Present or last Employer:
From 2014 to present classification: ^hopsuperyisor
Duties'.

Related Experience: seeresume ___
Comments:

PF-13 03/10



CITY OF CARLSBAD

Dale Janway, Mayor
RECOMMENDATION FOR EMPLOYMENT

John Lowe, City Administrator

TO: The Honorable Mayor Dale Janway & Members of the City Council

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Chief Shane Skinner

Recommendation for Employment

Arfa'S?

DATE: 11/30/2023

The following applicant has met all pre-employment requirements and is hereby recommended for
employment with the City of Carlsbad subject to a pre-hire medical examination:

General Information:

XT Classification/Position: Police Officer (uncertifu
Name: Peyton Hightower
Department: Police
B Regular B Full-time Hourly $26.76 .per hour

Seasonal Part-time Salary $ per annum
Temporary On call

Education Level:
B High School Diploma GED or equivalent

Associates Degree —
Bachelors Degree

Masters Degree

Other

Employment:

Present or last Employer: Halliburton Corporation
From 04/2023 to Present Classification: Fracking
Duties:

Related Experience: None

Comments:

PF-13 02/20



CITY OF CARLSBAD

RECOMMENDATION FOR EMPLOYMENT
Dale Janway, Mayor John Lowe, City Administrator

TO: The Honorable Mayor Dale Janway and members of the City Council

FROM: Patrick Cass, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Employment

DATE: December 6, 2023

The Following applicant has met all pre-employment requirements and is at this moment recommended for
employment with the City of Carlsbad subject to a pre-hire medical examination:

General Information:

Name: Wanda Joyce Smith Classification/Position: On-Call Driver
Department: Transit

Regular

Seasonal

Full-time

Part-time

[3 Hourly $ 19.93

Salary $

per hour

per hour

0 Temporary E On call

Education Level:

13 High School Diploma

O Associates Degree

GED or equivalent

Bachelors Degree

Masters Degree

Other

Employment:

Present or Last Employer: L A Services
From April 2023 to October 2023 Classification: Driver
Duties: Driving employees to the WIPP Site and back.

Related Experience: Driving and transporting customers in the City of Carlsbad and Bus Driver.

Comment:



CITY OF CARLSBAD

RECOMMENDATION FOR EMPLOYMENT
Dale Janway, Mayor John Lowe, City Administrator

TO: The Honorable Mayor Dale Janway & Members of the City Council

FROM: Chief Shane Skinner v .
' ^<3 iyeo [2&Z&

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Employment

DATE: 11/30/2023

The following applicant has met all pre-employment requirements and is hereby recommended for
employment with the City of Carlsbad subject to a pre-hire medical examination:

General Information:

Name: Amairani Valles Ctaification/Poaition: Dispatcher (Uncertified)
Department: Police
B Regular B Full-time Hourly $25.26 per hour

Seasonal Part-time Salary $ __ per annum
Temporary On call

Education Level:
H High School Diploma GED or equivalent

Associates Degree

B Bachelors Degree Science of Criminal Justice from Texas State University

Q Masters Degree

D Other

Employment:

Present or last Employer: Kech Inc.
From July 2023 to Present Classification: Customer Service
Duties: Collect, process and handle protected health information for the company.

Related Experience: No prior experience.

Comments:

PF-13 02/20



CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM
PURCHASING RECOMMENDATION

Council Meeting Date:

SYNOPSIS: QtyJ Total Est. Cost $ 1,464,151.00 Total Actual Cost $ 1,464,151.00
Budgeted Yes Est. City Share $ 68,419.00 Actual City Share $ 1,464,151.00

Department:
Riverwalk

BY:
Matt Fletcher, CPO

Date:
11/17/23

SUBJECT: Equipment and Services
Description:
Award Bid for Riverwalk Recreation Center HVAC Replacement Project

Account # 100936 $ 742,500.00

Account #
TOTAL $ 1,464,151.00

Account # 100752 $653,231.28
Account # 100367 $ 68,419.72

BACKGROUND, JUSTIFICATION AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/infrastructure/etc.)

The City solicited bids to upgrade the HVAC system at the Riverwalk Recreation Center. The
project includes removal and replacement of HVAC systems of select areas of the ground floor and
upgrading the electrical service.

The City received two bids, with Greer Construction having the low base bid of $1,464,151
including NMGRT.

Requested action to be taken by Council: Council Action Taken: Date:
Select one Select one

Reviewed by City Administrator:

post bid/rfp recommendation Council Meeting Date:
Requested action to be taken by Council: Council Action Taken: Date:
Award Bid Number 2023-08 Select one

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reviewed by City Administrator:

ATTACHMENT(S):EZ]specifications [/]Bid/RFP Summary [/]other: Architect Recommendation

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                         12/06/2023



Mitchell & Cruse Architecture

RE-BID: Replacement of the HVAC Systems at the Riverwalk Recreation Center
City Bid: 2023-08 Project: 23.04

City of Carlsbad Carlsbad NM
November 7, 2023, 2:00 p.m.

Contractor Bid Bond Completion
Days

Base Bid
Ground Floor

Alternate #1
Second Floor

Alternate #2
Power House

Alternate #3
Mezzanine/

Second Floor

Alternate #4
Fire Alarm

Unit Price
Large

Windows

Unit
Price
Small

Windows

Andenda
Ack.

Greer
Construction

United Fire
and Casualty 240 $1,464,151.00 $582,299.00 $319,697.00 $267,046.00 $403,181.00 $1,383.00 $821.00 Y

CD General
Contractor Granite RE 200 $1,738,714.46 $448,381.76 $222,894.61 $297,672.16 $171,833.28 $1,300.00 $690.00 Y



102 N Canyon Street Carlsbad, NM 88220 (575)689-8400 mca@mitchellcruse.com www.mitchellcruse.com

November 13, 2023

K.C. Cass
City of Carlsbad
101 N. Halagueno St.
Carlsbad, NM 88220

RE: Replacement of the HVAC Systems at the Riverwalk Recreation Center (Re-bid)
City Bid Number: 2023-08; Project Number: 23.04

Mr. Cass,
There were two bidders who turned in a Form of Proposal on this project, C.D. General
Construction and Greer Construction. The scope of work as per the base bid and
alternates is replacing the existing Heating, ventilation, and Air Conditioning (HVAC)
Systems, installing a new Fire Alarm, and upgrading the electrical service in the Riverwalk
Recreation Center and is listed as follows:

Base Bid: Install new HVAC systems in the ground floor gym; upgrade of the
existing electrical service; architectural work in the Second Floor.
Alternate #1: Install new HVAC systems in the Second Floor Gymnasium
Alternate #2 Install new HVAC systems in the Power House
Alternate #3: Install new HVAC systems in the Mezzanine and Second Floor
Alternate #4: Install new Fire Alarm throughout the building
Unit Prices: Replace select storefront windows per large or small units

Greer’s base bid was $1,464,151.00 (including tax of $100,828.60). Alternate #1 bid was
$582,299.00, Alternate #2 bid was $319,697.00, Alternate #3 bid was 267,046.00, and
Alternate #4 bid was $403,181.00. These numbers combined (base bid and all alternates)
are considered out of the budget. However, we recommend that the proposal for Base Bid
of Greer Construction Company, Inc. be accepted. The contract amount will be a total of
$1,464,151.00. If you have any questions, please call.

Thank you,

Larry Mitchell
Mitchell and Cruse Architecture, LLC

Enclosure:
Bid Tabulation
Form of Proposal

c.c.: Angie Barrios-Testa
Matthew Fletcher



CITY OF CARLSBAD

Total Est. Cost Total Actual Cost
Est. City Share Actual City Share

Account #

Account#
Account#

$ 65,000.00TOTAL

BACKGROUND, JUSTIFICATION AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

The City solicited proposals from qualified pyrotechnic firms and received one proposal from Precision Fireworks LLC in the amount
of $120,000. Precision Fireworks has successfully produced Carlsbad's fourth of July fireworks show for the previous three years.

The City is seeking to enter into an agreement with Precision Fireworks to produce and perform the fireworks show every fourth of
July for the next four years. The total proposed contract amount is $480,000 over the four year term.

The City recommends awarding the RFP to Precision Fireworks and authorizing the City Administrator and Mayor to enter contract
negotiations on behalf of the City and enter into the agreement upon successful completion of the negotiations.

The City of Carlsbad contracts with a professional pyrotechnic firm to design, produce and execute our annual fourth of July
fireworks show at Lake Carlsbad.

$ 120,000.00
$ 65,000.00

$ 120,000.00
$ 65,000.00
$ 65,000.00

Date: 12/12/2023
AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM
PURCHASING RECOMMENDATION

Council

SYNOPSIS: QtyJ
Budgeted Yes

Account# 101012

Department:
Lodgers Tax Matt Fletcher, CPO

Date:
12/6/2023

SUBJECT: Services
Description:
Award RFP for Carlsbad's Annual Fourth of July Fireworks Show

Requested action to be taken by Council:
Select one

Council Action Taken:
Select one

Date:

Reviewed by City Administrator:

POST BID/RFP RECOMMENDATION Council Meeting Date:
Requested action to be taken by Council:
Award RFP Number 2023-14

Council Action Taken:
Select one

Date:

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reviewed by City Administrator:

ATTACHMENT(S):[^Specifications | |Bid/RFP Summary [/]other: Precision Fireworks Proposal

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                      12/06/2023



Kickapoo Lucky Eagle Casino NYE 2023

Precision Fireworks, LLC.
PO Box 71

Era, TX

Precision Fireworks, LLC. was formed on 9/6/2016 and is a Texas based
Fireworks company providing High-Quality Commercial Fireworks Displays
for cities, weddings & private events in Texas, Oklahoma & New Mexico.
Precision Fireworks has produced hundreds of fireworks displays. Safety is
our number 1 priority, followed by quality. We will always operate with
honesty and integrity. Applying love and passion into all fireworks displays
from small town weddings to large cities. The company’s goal is to provide
the highest quality fireworks displays possible, bringing inspiration and
innovation to every single show.



PRECISl®NPREN&RKS
www.precision-fireworks.com

PRECISION FIREWORKS, LLC.
PYROTECHNIC DISPLAY PROPOSAL

$120,000.00 display per year = $480,000.00 Total Contract
City of Carlsbad, NM 88221

on
July 4th, 2024, 2025, 2026, 2027

This proposal is for a RADIO BROADCASTED CHOREOGRAPHED “AERIAL” display, with “LOW-
LEVEL” special effects included. The duration of the display will be approximately 20-23 minutes. The colors
displayed in the show will vary and include Gold, Gold Glitter, Silver, Silver Glitter, Red, White, Blue, Coral,
Yellow, Pink, Green, Purple, Aqua Blue, Orange, and effects such as Whistles, Crackling Dragon Eggs,
Comets, Mines and Spinners. Hie shell count is as follows:

SHOW FINALE CHAINS
2.5” 288 each 780
3” 600 each
4” 180 each
5” 168 each
6” 90 each
8” 20 each
10” 20 each
12” 20 each
16” 10 each

TOTAL 1596 SHELLS (20-23 minutes)

LOW-LEVEL EFFECT CAKES will be used in a multiple position front facing the spectators, and shot
simultaneous:

80 each Class B cakes -2 positions = Approx. 4500 shots
Water Cakes 25 each Class C-5 positions = 300 shots
Finale Cakes 44 each Class B cakes = 11 positions 2200 shots

Total cakes 149

11 Frontage positions 1950 devices of assorted comets, mines, slices, wheels, fuel mines (flames) with ground
salutes.
Total Shot Count 10,546

Note: Effect of shells & cakes may vary due to availability. This Pyrotechnic proposal is subject to New Mexico State Regulations
governing Pyrotechnic Displays, NFPA 1123 guidelines, and approval of the Authority Having Jurisdiction of the proposed
Pyrotechnic Display location. The information contained in this proposal is intended for the individual or entity named above. Any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited



OREEIS/Gn
pREWCRKS

www.pr6ciiion-fireworks.com

Precision Fireworks, LLC.
PO Box 71
Era, TX 76238

901Muscatel Ave, Carlsbad, NM 88220
City of Carlsbad July 4th Celebration

Site Plan- July 4th

** No Churches, Hospitals,
Health Care Facilities, or
Detention\Correctional
Facilities within 2240ft.

** Wind generally from South
& East ranging between 8-12
mph in July
https://weatherspark.eom/m/3672/7/Average-Weather-
In-July-ln-Carlsbad-New-Mexico-United-States

** NO HAZMAT within 2240ft.

** Fireworks Display
personnel will be monitoring
perimeter of display site to
prevent unauthorized persons
from entering

Max Shell Size: 16"



BRECIS&N
www.precision-fireworks.com

Client Reference list
100% Perfect safety record

City of Wilburton, OK

City of Elgin, OK

City of Wilson, OK

City of Healdton, OK

City of McAlester, OK

Apache Casino Hotel- Lawton, OK

Osage Nation - Pawhuska, OK

Ponca Tribe - Ponca, OK

Dornick Hills Country Club-Ardmore, OK

Edmond Memorial High School Edmond, OK

Falconhead Resort Country Club Bumeyville, OK

Texas A&M University- San Antonio, TX

City of Crowley, Crowley, TX

City of Eagle Pass, TX

City of Del Rio, TX

City of Gainesville, TX



Moss Lake Gainesville, TX

The Bam at Wolf Ridge Fann Gainesville, TX

City of Runaway Bay Lake, TX
City of Breckenridge Lake, TX

City of Melissa, TX

City of Prosper, TX
City of El Paso, TX

El Paso County Public Works, El Paso, TX

Kickapoo Lucky Eagle Casino, Eagle Pass, TX

Abundant Living Faith Center East-El Paso, TX

Abundant Living Faith Center West-El Paso, TX

Abundant Living Faith Center - Lockhart, TX

Lockhart High School - Lockhart, TX

Destiny Family Christian Center- El Paso, TX
Eagle Mountain International Church- Newark, TX

Sherman ISD, Sherman, TX

Era, ISD, Era, TX

Stephen Yacktman - Austin, TX

High Pointe Estates - Georgetown, TX

Golden Boy Boxing - San Antonio, TX
Cevents, LLC - Fort Worth,TX

B.O.O.M Adventures - Amarillo, TX

Lost Creek Country Club - Austin, TX
City of Socorro - Socorro, TX

City of Lago Vista - Lago Vista, TX

Starlight Ranch Event Center - Amarillo, TX

Inspiration HOA- Wylie, TX

Savannah HOA - Savannah, TX



City of Cotulla - Cotulla, TX

Providence HOA - Providence, TX

Military Base NASJRB Fort Worth, TX

GECU Fabens, TX

Painted Dunes Desert Golf Gourse El Paso, TX

Southlake Diwali Fest City of Southlake, TX

Radha Krishna Temple of Dallas

Diwali Mela 2023 Cotton Bowl Stadium

City of Carlsbad, NM

Calvary Church with Skip Heitzig, Albuquerque, NM

La Union Maze -Anthony, NM

Southern New Mexico Speedway, Las Cruces, NM

Vado Speedway, Vado, NM

Elephant Butte Lake, NM

City of Clayton, NM

Blame Her Ranch - Ribera, NM

Eddy County - Carlsbad, NM

Carlsbad Chamber of Commerce - Carlsbad, NM



City of Las Vegas, Las Vegas, NM

Ballon Fiesta Park Albuquerque, NM



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

/)_ A C.Ouncil ~etina Date December 12 2023 

DEPARTMENT: Municipal Court I 
By·~/_:nll/~'.,..{ .£977..-n~ 
Judg~ c~ifJohnson T ·1 uATE: 11/28/2023 

SUBJECT: Contract between the City of Carlsbad and Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins & 
Mott for Court Fines and Fees Collection Services , 

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 

The City of Carlsbad Municipal Court would like to enter into a Contract with Perdue, Bra,ndon, 
Fielder, Collins & Matt for Collection Services of Municipal Court Fines and Fees. If the court will 
pay, the one-thousand ($1000.00) for the Full Court module Perdue will pay the ten-thousand 
($10,000) for set up and activation. 

The City will refer all delinquent accounts to Perdue for Collection. Accounts will be considered 
delinquent after 60 days of the scheduled appearance date, from any granted extension date, or 
other court specified due date. Perdue will use its best efforts to collect any delinquent accounts 
received from the City. Perdue reserves the right to return any accounts not collected within one 
year of referral by the City. Neither party will have any obligation to the other with regard to returned 
accounts. 

City agrees to pay to Perdue as compensation for services twenty (20%) of the total amount 
collected. This contract will remain in effect until either party desires to terminate this contract. 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: If it is the will of the Council, staff recommends 
approving Contract with Perdue. 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: 
D P&Z 

D Museum Board 

D Library Board 

Reviewed by: 
City Administrator: 

Attachments: Contract 

D Lodgers Tax Board 

D San Jose Board 

D N. Mesa Board 

D Cemetery Board 

D Water Board 

D Committee 

Date: 

} 0 APPROVED 
} 

} 0 DISAPPROVED 

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                       12/06/2023



CONTRACT FOR COURT FINES AND FEES COLLECTION SERVICES 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO § 
§ 

COUNTY OF EDDY § 

SECTION I. PARTIES TO THE CONTRACT 

THIS CONTRACT, hereinafter called "Contract", is made and entered into by and 
between the City of Carlsbad, New Mexico, acting herein by and through its governing 
body, hereinafter called "the City" and Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins & Mott, L.L.P., 
hereinafter called "Perdue". 

THIS CONTRACT supersedes all prior oral and written agreements between the 
parties and can only be amended if done so in writing and signed by all parties. Furthermore, 
this Contract cannot be transferred or assigned by either party Without the written coi1sent of 
all parties. 

The City agrees to employ and does hereby employ Perdue to enforce the collection 
of delinquent court fines, fees, and court costs pursuant to the terms and conditions described 
in this Contract. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants, conditions and agreements 
hereinafter set fmih, the adequacy of which is hereby acknowledged, the City and Perdue 
agree as follows: 

SECTION II. CITY'S COLLECTION OBLIGATIONS 

A. The City agrees to refer all delinquent accounts, as defined below, to Perdue 
for collection on or about the first (1st) or the fifteenth ( 15111) of each month. The City shall 
refer all delinquent accounts by electronic or magnetic medium, if available, or in any other 
way that is most favorable to the City. All delinquent accounts should be in a specified 
format that will allow Perdue to process the account data. 

B. An account is considered delinquent when not paid within sixty (60) days of 
the scheduled appearance date (if the defendant failed to appear), or from any granted 
extension, or from the date of conviction or judgment, or other court specified due date. 

C. The City will provide Perdue with copies of, or access to, the information and 
documentation necessary to collect the fines, fees, and court costs that are subject to this 
Contract. 



SECTION III. PERDUE'S COLLECTION OBLIGATIONS 

A. Perdue agrees to refer all payments and correspondence directly to the court 
that has assessed or levied the fines, fees, and comi costs being collected pursuant to this 
Contract. Perdue reserves the right to return any accounts not collected within one (1) year 
of refetral by the City. Neither party will have any obligation to the other with regard to 
returned accounts. 

B. Perdue agrees to use its best effmts to collect the delinquent accounts 
received from the City. 

C. Perdue shall comply with all provlSlons of state and federal law and 
regulations promulgated pursuant thereto in the rendition of collection services contemplated 
by this Contract. 

D. In the event the City upgrades or changes to software which incorporates a 
collection module, Perdue shall pay for the collection module at a cost not to exceed $1,500. 
If the cost for said module exceeds $1,500.00, the City and Perdue may negotiate purchase 
by way of an amendment to this Contract or a separate stand-alone contract specific to the 
purchase of said collection module. 

SECTION IV. COLLECTION FEE 

City agrees to pay to Perdue as compensation for services required hereimder twenty 
pet·cent (20%) of the total amount actually collected and paid to the City on the accounts turned over 
to Perdue. The 20% fee provided for herein shall be based on the net amount after subtracting the 
$29.00 fee provided for inN. M. S. A. 1978, § 35-14-11. 

N. M.S. A. 1978, § 35-14-11 will be repealed on July I, 2024. Accordingly, on July 1, 
2024, and thereafter, Perdue's compensation shall be twenty percent (20%) of the total amount 
actually collected and paid to the City on all accounts turned over to Perdue. 

It is expressly understood that Perdue is not entitled to receive payment on any delinquent 
account subsequently paid but that was not tumed ovet; to Perdue. All compensation shall become 
the property of Perdue at the time of payment. City shall pay over said funds on a monthly 
basis by check. Perdue shall not be entitled to any fees for amounts collected fl-om accounts 
returned to the City pursuant to Section III (A) of this Contract. 

SECTION V. METHOD OF PAYMENT 

Absent an agreement otherwise, the City shall calculate and receive the amotmt of 
any collection fee due to Perdue. Said fee shall be paid to Perdue by check on a monthly 
basis. All compensation shall become the property of Perdue at the time of payment. 

December 2023 2 



SECTION VI. COMMENCEMENT AND TERMINATION OF CONTRACT 

This Contract shall commence on , and continue in force 
and effect for a period of four ( 4) years until , except that either 
party to this agreement may tenninate this agreement by giving the other party thirty (30) 
days written notice of their desire and intention to terminate this agreement. Upon 
termination, Perdue shall have an additional six (6) months to. complete work on all 
delinquent accounts referred from the City prior to the notice of termination and will be 
entitled to compensation on such accounts if collected. 

SECTION VII. NOTICES 

For purposes of sending notice under the terms of this Contract, all notices from the 
City shall be sent to Perdue by certified United States mail, or delivered by hand or courier, 
and addressed as follows: 

Perdue Brandon Fielder Collins & Mott, LLP 
Attn: Adam J. Walker, Partner 
BY U.S. MAIL OR BY COURIER DELIVERY: 
P.O. Box 817 
Lubbock, Texas 79408 
Telephone Number: 806-744-5091 

All notices from Perdue shall be sent to the City by certified United States mail, or 
delivered by hand or courier, and addressed as follows: 

City of Carlsbad, New Mexico 
Attn: City Administrator 
10 1 N. Halagueno St. 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 
Telephone Number: 575-887-1191 

SECTION VIU. VENUE AND CONTROLLING LAW 

This Contract is made and is to be interpreted under the laws of the State of New 
Mexico. Venue for any disputes involving this Contract shall be in the appropriate courts in 
Eddy County, New Mexico. 

SECTION IX. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

Perdue is and at all times shall remain an independent contractor and nothing in this 
Conn·act shall be construed to create an employment relationship between the Parties nor 
shall this Contract be construed to create a partnership or joint venture between Perdue and 
the City. 

December 2023 3 



SECTION X. HOLD HARMLESS 

Perdue shall hold hannless and defend City against claims of liability or loss incuiTed 
by City to the extent caused by Perdue's acts or omissions in the performance of this 
Contract. Such acts or omissions are expressly limited to those that constitute negligent 
failure or willful malfeasance. 

SECTION XI. SEVERABILITY 

Every provision of this Contract is intended to be severable. If any term or provision 
hereof is hereafter deemed by a court of competent jurisdiction to be illegal, invalid, void or 
unenforceable, for any reason or to any extent whatsoever, such illegality, invalidity; or 
unenforceability shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Contract, it being 
intended that such remaining provisions shall be construed in a manner most closely 
approximating the intention of the pmiies with respect to the illegal, invalid, void or 
unenforceable provision or part thereof. 

This Contract is executed on behalf of the City by the presiding officer of its 
governing body who is authorized to execute this instrument by Ordinance heretofore passed 
and recorded in its minutes. This Contract may be executed in any number of counterparts, 
and each counterpmi shall be deemed an original for all purposes. Signed facsimiles or 
electronically signed Contracts executed on behalf of the City by the presiding officer of its 
goveming body authorized to execute this instrument shall be binding and enforceable. 

WITNESS the signature of all parties hereto this __ day of _______ , 20 __ . 

City of Carlsbad, New Mexico 

By: 
----~---------~-----
Dale W. Janway, Mayor 

ATTEST: __ ~--------------
Nadine Mireles, City Clerk 

PERDUE BRANDON FIELDER COLLINS & MOTT, L.L.P. 

By:~~-4~ 
Adam J. Walker, Partner 
For the Firm 

December 2023 4 



































 1

 
CITY OF CARLSBAD 

 
 

TRANSPORTATION AND  
FACILITIES 
OCTOBER 2023 

 
 

Monthly Reports from: 
 
 
 
• Community Service 
• Construction 
• Electrical 
• Garage 
• Parks 
• Street 
• Cemetery 

 
 

_____________________________ 
Reviewed and approved by: Patrick Cass, Director of Public Works 

Digitally signed by Pat Cass 
DN: cn=Pat Cass, o=City of Carlsbad, ou=Public Works, 
email=pjcass@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.11.09 07:46:58 -07'00'



COMMUNITY SERVICE DEPARTMENT  
Monthly Work Report  

October 2023  
  

  

Number of Employees 
06  

No. of days in the Month 
31 

Holidays  
0 

No. of days worked in this month 
22  

  

Every Friday during the Summertime and every other Friday during the Wintertime the 
crew begins and ends each week doing litter control at Eddy House, Spring Park, Ocotillo 
Trails, Canal, Canyon St. Six Mile Dam Area, Medians on Greene & Eight St. and around 
the Cascades. The crew power-washed sidewalks, benches curbs, and gutters on Canyon St. 
between Greene and Stevens St. clean the Cotton Patch property, and sprayed bird stop on 
Canyon St.  

 

  

  Week of October 2nd through October 6th  

The crew cleaned up after a flood, cleaned drains, swept gravel from roadways, and trimmed damaged 
trees, the crew weeded on Cherry Lane and Callaway, Church Street, and cotton patch.  

  

Week of October 9th through October 13th
  

The crew cut weeds and did litter control on Pierce and Pate Streets, Legion Rd. little Mckitrick crossing 
and drain, Curry, Standpipe, San Jose underpass, Cascade surrounding areas.  

  

Week of October 16th through October 20th 

The crew cut weeds and did litter control on San Jose, from the underpass to National Parks, SWLP Gas 
drains, S. Canal, Muscatel, and Farmview drain. 

  
  Week of October 23rd through October 31st

  
The crew cut weeds and did litter control on, San Jose Blvd. Iris lot, Irvin lot, Ortega lot, Walnut lot. Clean 
up weeds and trash in the Public Works yard.  
 

 

 Prepared by:      
Justin Ramos, Streets Superintendent  

Digitally signed by Justin Ramos 
DN: cn=Justin Ramos, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Public Works, 
email=jrramos@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.11.08 15:01:16 -07'00'



CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT 
Monthly Work Report 

October 2023 
 

Number of Employees 
10 

No. of days in the Month 
31 

 
Holidays 

0 
No. of days worked in this month 

22 

 
 

 
1. Installed Pedestal at the intersection of Canyon and Canal St. 
 
2. Installed bench at the beach area.   

 
3. Concrete sidewalk, curb, and gutter repair at Mesquite St and Stevens St.  

 
4. Installed flag poles at the Alex Ruiz Center.  

 
5. Repaired stucco at the Fire Station #6. 

 
6. Repaired sidewalk at Mermod and First St. 
 
7. Installed parking block at Fire Station #3. 
 
8. Repaired sidewalk at 1306 Irvin St. 
 
9.  Installed the Wanda Welch bench at Millennium Park. 
 

 
    
     Prepared by: ___________________________________ 
                           Patrick Cass, Public Works Director 

Digitally signed by Pat Cass 
DN: cn=Pat Cass, o=City of Carlsbad, ou=Public 
Works, email=pjcass@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2023.11.01 14:36:04 -06'00'



ELECTRICAL DEPARTMENT 
Monthly Work Report 

October 2023 
 

 

Number of Employees 
08 

No. of days in the Month 
31 

Holidays 
0 

No. of days worked in this month
                          22 

 
 

Number	of	Jobs	Preformed	for	Individual	Departments 
 

1. Airport 27 

2. Golf Course 15 

3. Parks 36 
 

4.   Waste	Water	 
 

a. Treatment Plant 15   b. Primary Lift 04
c. Lift Station 15 d. Other 0

 

5.   Water	 
 

a. Water Wells 19   b. Double Eagle 12
c. Yard 05 d. Other 0

 

6.  Public Building and Yards 
 

a. City Hall 11   b. Library 10
c. Museum 05 d. Mesa Senior Rec. 03
e. Alejandro Ruiz Sr. Center 18 f. Riverwalk Rec. 10
g. Rifle Range 03 h. Community Soup Kitchen 01
i. Antique Lights 28 j. Pecos River Village 08
k. Convention Center 08 l. Civic Center 22
m. Avalon Building 01 n. Literacy Building 0
o. Public Works Yard 15 p. Bob Forrest Sports Complex 16
q. Sign Shop 0 r. Solid Waste 15
s. Janell Whitlock Building 06

 

 
 

7. Traffic 23 
8. Streets 20
9. School Crossing Lights 09

10. Transportation 10
11. Cascades 06
12. Sunnyview Catch Basin 01
13. Underground Line Locates 96

 

 

Prepared	by: ___________________________________________ 
               Patrick	Cass,	Director	of	Public	Works	

Digitally signed by Pat Cass 
DN: cn=Pat Cass, o=City of Carlsbad, ou=Public 
Works, email=pjcass@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.11.01 14:36:23 -06'00'



GARAGE 

Monthly Work Report 

October 2023 

Number of Employees 
12 

No. of Days In the Month 
31 

Holidays 
0 

No. of Day Worked In The Month 
22 

 

Mechanics performed necessary repairs and adjustments to keep the Public 

Works equipment and fleet vehicles operable.  They performed preventive 

maintenance checks on various vehicles and equipment as needed to prevent 

costly repairs in the future.  Made service calls for all departments as required. 

Lubrication filled fluid levels on refuse collection trucks daily.  Delivered fuel to 

various locations and projects.  They perform preventive maintenance on units 

(changed oil and filters, lubricated, serviced batteries, and cleaned battery cables) 

according to maintenance schedule.  They checked all vehicles anit‐freeze levels 

and stem cleaned parts for mechanics. 

Tire repair shop removed, repaired, and reinstalled tires for Public Works 

equipment and fleet vehicles to keep them in service.  Submitted requisitions and 

go Purchase Orders for tire repairs and tire purchase for all departments.  

Delivered tires to different locations.  Mae services calls for tire repairs or to air 

tires as required.  Kept spare tire room supplies and tire inventory current. 

Welding shop performed various repairs on vehicles, equipment and structures as 

needed.  They fabricated, built and repaired various projects for all departments 

within the City as needed. 

 

 

Prepared by: _____________________________________ 

Benjamin Madrid Jr., Garage Superintendent 

 

Digitally signed by Ben Madrid 
DN: cn=Ben Madrid, o=City of Carlsbad, ou=Public 
Works, email=blmadrid@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.11.01 08:13:03 -06'00'



PARKS DEPARTMENT 
Monthly Work Report 

October 2023 
Number of Employees 

13 
 No. of days in the Month 

31 
 

Holidays 
0 

 No. of days worked in this 
month 

22 
 
 
Week of October 2nd through October 6th               
Five employees did litter control at Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill Area, 
Martin Luther King Park, Davis Park, Hall Addition Park, Troy Young Park, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, 
and Ray Anaya Plaza.  Two employees mowed Sawyer Park, Riverside Park, Desert Willow Park, Spring 
Park, Smith Park, Lamont St. Park, McLenathen Park, Ira Stockwell Park, 5th St. Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, 
Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Hall Addition Park, Davis Park, Cass Park, Troy Young Park, Veterans 
Memorial Park, Lower Tansill Area, Veterans Memorial Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Nick Salcido Fitness 
Park, and Lamont St. Park.  Four employees removed a dead tree from the Lower Tansill Area.  Three 
employees planted a tree at Spring Park.  Three employees did irrigation repairs and adjustments at the 
Will Merchant Sports Complex.  Three employees relocated irrigation around the Carlsbad Pickleball 
Courts. 
 
Week of October 09th through October 13th    
Five employees did litter control at Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill Area, 
Martin Luther King Jr., Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Cruz Fernandez Park, and 
Arcadia Park, 8th St. Park, 5th St. Park, Lamont St. Park, and Smith Park.  One employee mowed 5th St, 8th 
St. Park, Lamont St. Park, Smith Park, Riverside Park, Desert Willow Park, Spring Park, Sawyer Park, 
Cruz Fernandez Park, Riverview Park, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Riverview Park and 
Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park.  Four employees trimmed Smith Park, 5th St. Park, Lamont St. Park, 8th St. 
Park, and Freedom Tree Park.  Three employees trimmed trees at Lower Tansill Park.  Two employees 
power washed Riverview Park Pavilions, Martin Luther King Pavilion, Bandshell Pavilion, and Ray 
Anaya Plaza Pavilion.  One employee broomed the Riverwalk sidewalks. Two employees continued 
irrigation at the Carlsbad Pickleball Courts.  Two employees removed debris off Martin Luther King Jr. 
Park sidewalks and did dirt work around the Carlsbad Disc Golf Course launch pads.      
  
Week of October 16th through October 20th    
Five employees did litter control at Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill Area, 
Martin Luther King Park, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, McLenathen Park, Sunset Park, 
and Ira Stockwell Park.  One employee mowed Hall Addition Park, Davis Park, Cass Park, Troy Young 
Park, and Playground on the Pecos, James St. Park, and Lamont St. Park, 5th St. Park, Smith Park, Ira 
Stockwell Park, and McLenathen Park.  Six employees trimmed Park Drive and around the Pickleball 
Courts.  Two employees power washed the Lake Carlsbad new walk bridge.  Three employees installed 
new irrigation around the Lake Carlsbad Pickleball Courts.  Three employees repaired a main water line 
and replaced a damaged trash receptacle at the Carlsbad Dog Park.  Two employees replaced flush valves 
at Martin Luther King Jr. Park.  
 
Week of October 23rd through October 27th     
Five employees did litter control at Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill Area, 
Martin Luther King Jr. Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, and Nick Salcido Fitness Park.  One employee mowed 
Lamont St. Park, Ira Stockwell Park, McLenathen Park, and Sunset Park, 8th St. Park, Veterans Memorial 
Park, and Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park.  Six employees trimmed Heritage Park, Veterans Memorial 
Park, McLenathen Park, Ira Stockwell Park, Sunset Park, and Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park.  One 
employee spot-sprayed herbicide at Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park.  Three employees did irrigation 
repairs at Ray Anaya Plaza.  Three employees winterized backflow perverts and all public park restroom 



plumbing chases. 
 
Week of October 30th through October 31st  
Six employees did litter control at The Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill 
Area, Martin Luther King Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Cruz Fernandez, Arcadia 
Park, 8th St. Park, and 5th St. Park.  One employee mowed Arcadia Park, Cruz Fernandez Park, Sawyers 
Park, Desert Willow Park, Riverside Park, Lamont St. Park, and 5th St. Park.  Six employees trimmed 
Sawyers Park, Desert Willow Park, Spring Park, Riverside Park, Lamont St. Park, and 5th St. Park. And 
8th St. Park.  Two employees checked all park public restrooms for damages and repairs. Two employees 
repaired and adjusted irrigation on medians at the South Y intersection. 
 
 
Prepared by: ________________________________________ 
                      Michael Hernandez, Parks Superintendent 

Digitally signed by Michael Hernandez 
DN: cn=Michael Hernandez, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Parks Department, 
email=mrhernandez@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.11.01 10:32:21 -06'00'



Street 
Monthly Work Report 

October 2023 
 

Number of Employees 
08 

No. of days in the Month 
31 

 
Holidays 

1 
No. of days worked in this month 

22 

 
 
 
The Street Department mows, patches, sweep streets, repair/clean alleys, and other various 
jobs as needed in Areas.  
 
 
Week of October 2nd through October 6th      
This week the crew worked on cleaning drains to prepare for flood, the crew cleaned up and 
washed out material from street intersections, picking up trash and tree branches. 
 
Week of October 09th through October 13th      
The crew worked on hauling trash to the landfill, cleaning at the sports complex up at C-Hill 
painting the rocks white, and did litter control on the Hobbs highway.  
 
Week of October 16th through October 20th    
The crew did saw cuts for pothole repair on Mesa St, cleaned up gravel in the roadway on 
Radio Blvd and Boyd Dr.  The crew worked with the sign shop to stripe Chapman Road from 
National Parks Highway to Thomason, Old Cavern Hwy, Hidalgo, 6th from Lea to Church, did 
litter control on Boyd.  
 
Week of October 23rd through October 31st 

The crew painted on Mermod from Happy Valley bypass to Canal, crew cleaned up in the yard 
for the student council meeting, and lowboy to Albuquerque to pick up stone.   
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

2023 Signs and Markings Division of the Street Department 
 

 
Type of Sign 

 
Repaired Stripped Replaced Installed Constructed 

 
Stop Sig 

 

 

06 

 

 

  

 

 

10 

 

 

 
Warning Signs 

 

 

         01 

  

 

 

 

 

02 

 

02 

 
Guide Signs 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

04 

 

          04 

 
Street Marker Signs 

 

 

03 

  

  

 

   

10 

 

 

 

 

Regulatory Signs 

 

          

 

 

 

 

 

          

 

          06 

 

      

 
Other work performed by Signs and Markings Division of the Street Department 

 
 The Crew painted crosswalks on Guadalupe and Church Street. 
 The Crew painted double yellow on Chapman from National Parks Highway to 

Thomason, Hidalgo from Standpipe to Boyd, 6th from Lea to Church, Mermod from 
Happy Valley to Canal. 

 The Crew set up work zones for events at various locations. 
 
 
Prepared by: ______________________________                   
  Justin Ramos, Street Superintendent 

Digitally signed by Justin Ramos 
DN: cn=Justin Ramos, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Public Works, 
email=jrramos@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.11.08 13:55:03 -07'00'





 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FY 2023 - 2024 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

october 2023 
 

 

 

Ivan M. Abell, Director of Utilities   



Current Previous Calendar

Environmental Services:  Month Month Year to Date

State and Federal Environmental Violations by City 0 0 0

Environmental Assessments (CDBG, P&Z, Drilling) 0 0 0

Environmental Compliance Inspections 0 0 0

Criminal Complaints Filed 0 0 0

Environmental Projects or Programs 0 1 2

Grease Interceptors Inspections 0 0 0

Laboratory: Current Previous Calendar

Municipal Water Sampling/Analysis:  Month Month Year to Date

Wellfield Chemical Characteristic Analysis               49 40 435

Partial Wellfield Chemical Characteristics 38 30 334

Monitoring Wells Chemical Analysis 5 5 35

Total Coliform Analysis 40 40 400

Fecal Coliform Analysis 0 0 0

Chlorine Residual Tests (DE) 22 21 216

Special Chemicals (BTEX, Ammonia, Nitrite) 0 0 0

Current Previous Calendar

Municipal Wastewater Sampling/Analysis (Reads):  Month Month Year to Date

Chemical Oxygen Demand Tests 0 0 0

Biochemical Oxygen Demand 15 12 132

Total Suspended Solids Tests 15 12 132

Volatile Alkalinity Tests 0 0 0

E-Coli on Effluent 15 12 132

Metals/TCLP/PCB/M2 Sampling on Sludge 0 0 0

Fecal Coliform Analysis on Sludge (Compost) 0 2 5

Effluent Chemical Characteristic Analysis 1 1 10

Current Previous Calendar

DMR Bench Sheet:  Month Month Year to Date

Influent BOD Avg. (Lbs.) 6,150 5,546 64,733

Effluent BOD Avg. (Lbs.) 47.05 22 977

BOD Removal (%) 99.30 100 985

Influent TSS Avg. (Lbs.) 8,872 5,900 74,956

Effluent TSS Avg. (Lbs.) 69.74 27 757

TSS Removal (%) 99.21 100 988

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES REPORT
OCTOBER 2023

11/8/2023 Pg. 1



Current Previous Calendar
Private Well Analysis: Month Month Year to Date
Total Coliform Analysis 54 43 443
Total Coliform Analysis (Construction) 4 0 10
Number of Positives for Confirmation 5 2 20
Chemical Characteristics Analysis 0 0 2
Environment Department Mediated Tests 0 0 0
Lake Carlsbad E-Coli Analysis Performed 0 0 95
Lake Carlsbad Beach Closures Due to Bacterial Count 0 0 0

Golf Course (Reclaimed) Water Analysis Current Previous Calendar
(NMED Groundwater Discharge Permit): Month Month Year to Date
Nitrate 4 4 43
Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen 0 0 0
Total Dissolved Solids 1 1 10
E-Coli Analysis 13 12 127
Chemical Characteristics 0 0 0
Other NMED-Required Testing (Chlorides, etc.) 1 1 10

_______________________________
Richard Aguilar,
Environmental Srvs. Superintendent

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES REPORT
OCTOBER 2023

Remarks:     

11/8/2023 Pg. 2

 

Digitally signed by Richard Aguilar 
DN: cn=Richard Aguilar, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Env Services Lab, 
email=rlaguilar@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.11.08 09:03:46 -07'00'







Production Figures: This Month Previous Month Year to Date

Pumped from Sheep's Draw (Ac. Ft.) 621.07 819.91 7845.85
Water Imported from Double Eagle (Ac. Ft.) 23.82 15.61 565.10
Water delivered to Livestock (Ac. Ft.) 0.13 0.32 3.86
Water Sold to Apartments (Ac. Ft.) 15.97 18.21 137.46
Water Sold to Commercial Accounts (Ac. Ft.) 442.96 185.93 1847.73
Water Sold to Government Accounts (Ac. Ft.) 45.12 63.87 484.85
Water Sold to Industrial Accounts (Ac.Ft.) 0.13 0.09 1.17
Water Sold to Residential Accounts (Ac.Ft.) 507.34 662.04 5169.38
Record Only Accounts (Ac.Ft.) 1.78 2.69 15.43
Water Sold to Semi-Commercial Accounts (Ac.Ft.) 16.52 23.12 169.19
Safe Drinking Water Act Violations 0 0 0

Wells:
Number in Operation (Sheep's Draw) ** 9/9 9/9
KWH Consumed                                         490,960 653,200 6,286,040
Capitan Aquifer Level (Ft. from Surface @ #6) 391.00 393.50
Number of New Water Services Installed 16 7 109

Meters:
Total in Service 12,736 12,723

Fire Hydrants:
In Service                                                               879 879

Out of Service 0 0
Repaired 0 0 14

Remarks:

.

5

Carlsbad Municipal Water System Report
Oct-23

Acre Ft.

Ron Myers, Superintendent

Digitally signed by Ron Myers
DN: CN=Ron Myers, O=City of Carlsbad, 
OU=Water Department, E=rwmyers@
cityofcarlsbadnm.com, C=US
Reason: I have reviewed this document
Location: 
Date: 2023.11.09 07:14:40-07'00'
Foxit PDF Editor Version: 12.0.1



ACRE 

FEET

1
6264 6262 800 75,062 74,843 219,000 0.67 769.9 767.6 2.3 1,700 234,600 525

2
2399 2399 0 37,110 37,098 12,000 0.04 12519 12518.6 0.4 1,200 28,800 420

3
6670 6659 4,400 614,275 612,724 1,551,000 4.76 39543 39526.2 16.8 1,600 1,612,800 375

4
23323 23273 20,000 842,082 834,545 7,537,000 23.13 54326.3 54252.9 73.4 1,700 7,486,800 257

5
22004 21693 124,400 1,549,532 1,492,810 56,722,000 174.07 65313.5 64885.1 428.4 2,000 51,408,000 348

6
40997 40726 43,360 1,212,609 1,196,212 16,397,000 50.32 0 202.1 1,400 16,976,400 421

7 38253 37838 166,000 869,423 798,737 70,686,000 216.93 8048.4 7436.5 611.9 1,900 69,756,600 424

8 35716 35714 800 639,842 639,638 204,000 0.63 15820 15817.4 2.6 1,300 202,800 389

9
13361 13033 131,200 684,840 635,791 49,049,000 150.53 0 517.6 1,300 40,372,800 324

10

490,960 1,855.5

202,377,000 621.07

160,745,000 493.31

41,632,000 127.77

6

DIFFERENCE

Total Inlet 201,381,000 * corrected

Inlet This Month X 1000 5,477,879 THIS MONTH Wells #4 and #5 on State Trust Land

Inlet Last Month X 1000 5,276,498

LAST YEAR, SAME MONTH

TOTAL CHLORINE USED

37.5 1,380

Reservoir No. 4 Meter Total Gallons Pumped Comparison Total Rainfall Notes

TOTAL KWH CONSUMED TOTAL PUMPED 202,377,000 621.07 TOTAL HOURS RUN
OIL

PUMPED per Hour 
Meter (gal) gal/kwh

GALLONS 
PUMPED

CURRENT 
MONTH

LAST 
MONTH

HOURS 
RUN

CURRENT 
MONTH

LAST MONTH
KWH 

CONSUMED
CURRENT 

MONTH
LAST MONTH

CARLSBAD WATER SYSTEM WELL OPERATION
Oct-23

WELL

POWER CONSUMPTION X 400 WATER PRODUCTION X 1000 ENGINE HOUR CLOCK WATER LEVELS

GPM STATIC



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2002 297.16 268.70 440.91 704.96 958.06 1,066.88 1,341.56 1,074.79 774.52 485.05 280.99 155.99 7849.57

2003 270.84 203.99 505.94 1,064.03 1,206.94 1,122.78 1,343.98 1,076.39 775.41 685.53 305.27 409.57 8970.67

2004 385.42 439.36 489.06 680.19 948.71 1,063.84 1,068.05 798.52 772.40 451.14 364.15 414.64 7875.48

2005 332.30 318.24 425.71 655.91 878.61 1,123.12 1,338.81 773.36 830.12 609.54 478.07 445.90 8209.69

2006 395.24 416.50 606.61 799.07 1,145.49 1,165.26 1,141.96 699.68 536.40 574.84 453.79 372.30 8307.14

2007 386.96 350.66 480.44 665.57 629.51 1,062.65 841.31 964.52 740.42 672.37 485.02 446.90 7726.33

2008 452.24 668.55 705.92 934.92 1,060.06 1,454.74 1,040.96 900.29 768.43 684.45 505.09 456.16 9631.81

2009 458.70 519.36 694.55 871.85 1,095.02 1,202.19 951.06 980.82 809.14 666.16 529.67 420.61 9199.13

2010 422.56 352.26 539.69 327.39 1,150.19 1,219.15 848.31 1,057.28 738.68 677.68 503.09 461.84 8298.12

2011 474.73 536.44 800.88 973.90 1,238.89 1,355.98 1,423.54 1,226.62 886.11 776.71 540.43 454.95 10689.18

2012 466.85 431.44 701.69 810.10 828.11 1,185.27 901.47 1,013.28 806.85 652.17 480.34 461.15 8738.72

2013 423.91 412.36 633.53 822.91 947.12 1,047.09 800.86 925.05 727.29 611.46 451.84 377.93 8,181.35

2014 388.31 383.82 557.69 701.51 872.84 1,031.98 1,122.07 893.82 552.90 541.69 414.16 391.00 7,851.79

2015 428.54 369.38 490.96 711.13 732.60 903.17 919.01 994.43 789.98 522.56 432.59 418.96 7,713.31

2016 408.24 364.58 449.03 573.56 672.93 921.77 1,157.49 791.59 541.42 587.72 443.39 442.94 7,354.66

2017 394.41 415.24 615.73 768.14 921.14 883.20 1,007.00 726.66 715.10 536.59 482.95 484.39 7,950.55

2018 484.78 402.92 640.20 750.65 991.56 1,023.15 954.69 853.04 684.90 530.89 386.73 404.76 8,108.27

2019 392.03 408.30 501.88 712.74 920.31 919.36 931.82 860.57 880.60 570.04 425.02 400.18 7,922.85

2020 424.96 402.62 508.41 896.76 983.81 1,161.49 1,242.85 1,055.78 1,045.26 625.06 411.27 463.48 9,221.75

2021 368.52 418.64 712.43 726.13 809.60 837.98 793.40 764.24 715.36 652.05 455.84 403.35 7,657.54

2022 336.78 376.58 515.94 882.91 973.98 975.97 1,147.87 848.51 773.62 493.31 404.67 435.85 8,165.99

2023 330.74 313.20 484.97 823.91 916.36 1,079.94 1,232.41 1,223.34 819.91 621.07 7,845.85

7

MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM
WATER RIGHTS PUMPED (C-76)

ACRE FEET
(9867 Acre Ft. Available Per Year)

11/3/2023



Sheep Draw Water Pumped - Acre Feet 9867 Acre Feet Available Per Year Difference

January February March April May June July August September October November December Total 9867

1999 259.97 275.11 485.12 694.64 798.54 839.80 903.86 1,102.11 751.40 534.43 395.59 253.70 7,294.27 2,572.73

Total 535.08 1,020.20 1,714.84 2,513.38 3,353.18 4,257.04 5,359.15 6,110.55 6,644.98 7,040.57 7,294.27

2000 303.85 377.05 592.71 710.82 1,063.12 1,168.66 1,072.41 1,134.64 886.90 487.13 260.33 278.46 8,336.08 1,530.92

Total 680.90 1,273.61 1,984.43 3,047.55 4,216.21 5,288.62 6,423.26 7,310.16 7,797.29 8,057.62 8,336.08

2001 379.10 340.60 389.50 714.80 1,129.68 1,083.53 1,341.71 1,074.96 612.54 662.35 356.80 276.27 8,361.84 1,505.16

Total 719.70 1,109.20 1,824.00 2,953.68 4,037.21 5,378.92 6,453.88 7,066.42 7,728.77 8,085.57 8,361.84

2002 297.16 268.70 440.91 704.96 958.06 1,066.88 1,341.56 1,074.79 774.52 485.05 280.99 155.99 7,849.57 2,017.43

Total 565.86 1,006.77 1,711.73 2,669.79 3,736.67 5,078.23 6,153.02 6,927.54 7,412.59 7,693.58 7,849.57

2003 270.84 203.99 505.94 1,064.03 1,206.94 1,122.78 1,343.98 1,076.39 775.41 685.53 305.27 409.57 8,970.67 896.33

Total 474.83 980.77 2,044.80 3,251.74 4,374.52 5,718.50 6,794.89 7,570.30 8,255.83 8,561.10 8,970.67

2004 385.42 439.36 489.06 680.19 948.71 1,063.84 1,068.05 798.52 772.40 451.14 364.15 414.64 7,875.48 1,991.52

Total 824.78 1,313.84 1,994.03 2,942.74 4,006.58 5,074.63 5,873.15 6,645.55 7,096.69 7,460.84 7,875.48

2005 332.30 318.24 425.71 655.91 878.61 1,123.12 1,338.81 773.36 830.12 609.54 478.07 445.90 8,209.69 1,657.31

Total 650.54 1,076.25 1,732.16 2,610.77 3,733.89 5,072.70 5,846.06 6,676.18 7,285.72 7,763.79 8,209.69

2006 395.24 416.50 606.61 799.07 1,145.49 1,165.26 1,141.96 699.68 536.40 574.84 453.79 372.30 8,307.14 1,559.86

Total 811.74 1,418.35 2,217.42 3,362.91 4,528.17 5,670.13 6,369.81 6,906.21 7,481.05 7,934.84 8,307.14

2007 386.96 350.66 480.44 665.57 629.51 1,062.65 841.31 964.52 740.42 672.37 485.02 446.90 7,726.33 2,140.67

Total 737.62 1,218.06 1,883.63 2,513.14 3,575.79 4,417.10 5,381.62 6,122.04 6,794.41 7,279.43 7,726.33

2008 452.24 668.55 705.91 934.92 1,060.06 1,454.74 1,040.96 900.29 768.43 684.45 505.09 456.16 9,631.80 235.20

Total 1,120.79 1,826.70 2,761.62 3,821.68 5,276.42 6,317.38 7,217.67 7,986.10 8,670.55 9,175.64 9,631.80

2009 458.70 519.36 694.55 871.85 1,095.02 1,202.19 951.06 980.82 809.14 666.16 529.67 420.61 9,199.13 667.87

Total 978.06 1,672.61 2,544.46 3,639.48 4,841.67 5,792.73 6,773.55 7,582.69 8,248.85 8,778.52 9,199.13
8



Sheep Draw Water Pumped - Acre Feet 9867 Acre Feet Available Per Year Difference

January February March April May June July August September October November December Total 9,867.00

2011 474.73 536.44 800.88 973.90 1,238.89 1,355.98 1,423.54 1,226.62 886.11 776.71 540.43 454.95 10,689.18 -822.18

Total 1,011.17 1,812.05 2,785.95 4,024.84 5,380.82 6,804.36 8,030.98 8,917.09 9,693.80 10,234.23 10,689.18

2012 466.85 431.44 701.69 810.10 828.11 1,185.27 901.47 1,013.28 806.85 652.17 480.34 461.15 8,738.72 1,128.28

Total 898.29 1,599.98 2,410.08 3,238.19 4,423.46 5,324.93 6,338.21 7,145.06 7,797.23 8,277.57 8,738.72

2013 423.91 412.36 633.53 822.91 947.12 1,047.09 800.86 925.05 727.29 611.46 451.84 377.93 8,181.35 1,685.65

Total 836.27 1,469.80 2,292.71 3,239.83 4,286.92 5,087.78 6,012.83 6,740.12 7,351.58 7,803.42 8,181.35

2014 388.31 383.82 557.69 701.51 872.84 1,031.98 1,122.07 893.82 552.90 541.69 414.16 391.00 7,851.79 2,015.21

Total 772.13 1,329.82 2,031.33 2,904.17 3,936.15 5,058.22 5,952.04 6,504.94 7,046.63 7,460.79 7,851.79

2015 482.54 369.38 490.96 711.13 732.60 903.17 919.01 994.43 789.98 522.56 432.59 418.96 7,767.31 2,099.69

Total 851.92 1,342.88 2,054.01 2,786.61 3,689.78 4,608.79 5,603.22 6,393.20 6,915.76 7,348.35 7,767.31

2016 408.24 364.58 449.03 573.56 672.93 921.77 1,157.49 791.59 541.42 587.72 443.39 442.94 7,354.66 2,512.34

Total 772.82 1,221.85 1,795.41 2,468.34 3,390.11 4,547.60 5,339.19 5,880.61 6,468.33 6,911.72 7,354.66

2017 394.41 415.24 615.73 768.14 921.14 883.20 1,007.00 726.66 715.10 536.59 482.95 484.39 7,950.55 1,916.45

Total 809.65 1,425.38 2,193.52 3,114.66 3,997.86 5,004.86 5,731.52 6,446.62 6,983.21 7,466.16 7,950.55

2018 484.78 402.92 640.20 750.65 991.56 1,023.15 954.69 853.04 684.90 530.89 386.73 404.76 8,108.27 1,758.73

Total 887.70 1,527.90 2,278.55 3,270.11 4,293.26 5,247.95 6,100.99 6,785.89 7,316.78 7,703.51 8,108.27

2019 392.03 408.30 501.88 712.74 920.31 919.37 931.82 860.57 880.60 570.04 425.02 400.18 7,922.86 1,944.14

Total 800.33 1,302.21 2,014.95 2,935.26 3,854.63 4,786.45 5,647.02 6,527.62 7,097.66 7,522.68 7,922.86

2020 438.73 387.20 523.69 928.40 1,015.17 1,177.81 1,120.57 1,062.19 1,066.47 539.88 430.40 463.48 9,153.99 713.01

Total 825.93 1,349.62 2,278.02 3,293.19 4,471.00 5,591.57 6,653.76 7,720.23 8,260.11 8,690.51 9,153.99

2021 368.01 418.64 712.43 726.13 809.60 837.98 793.40 764.24 715.36 652.05 455.84 403.35 7,657.03 2,209.97

Total 786.65 1,499.08 2,225.21 3,034.81 3,872.79 4,666.19 5,430.43 6,145.79 6,797.84 7,253.68 7,657.03

2022 336.78 376.58 515.94 882.91 973.98 975.97 1,147.87 848.51 773.62 493.31 404.67 435.85 8,165.99 1,701.01

Total 713.36 1,229.30 2,112.21 3,086.19 4,062.16 5,210.03 6,058.54 6,832.16 7,325.47 7,730.14 8,165.99
2023 330.74 313.20 484.97 823.91 916.36 1,079.94 1,232.41 1,223.34 819.91 621.07 7,845.85 2,021.15
Total 643.94 1,128.91 1,952.82 2,869.18 3,949.12 5,181.53 6,404.87 7,224.78 7,845.85 7,845.85 7,845.85

9



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2002 361.07 373.67 374.24 527.03 956.91 1164.77 996.81 977.93 1153.18 607.92 431.21 301.17 8225.93

2003 391.07 304.91 404.05 598.44 999.69 1030.55 1061.59 1169.02 1046.52 731.67 559.33 342.90 8639.75

2004 418.82 310.23 337.47 479.72 685.58 983.31 984.35 814.65 763.90 475.02 413.97 302.17 6969.19

2005 368.27 275.02 299.95 503.81 693.61 840.97 1296.63 886.95 754.89 658.48 468.42 377.74 7424.74

2006 414.11 677.07 450.26 678.99 725.58 1280.61 1083.09 705.47 564.79 572.49 430.08 334.08 7916.62

2007 354.13 318.22 380.07 437.50 653.63 756.31 899.69 774.47 896.99 541.76 530.36 344.60 6887.72

2008 326.32 375.13 413.71 627.22 842.55 1025.43 943.54 855.66 605.32 559.79 494.03 0.00 7068.68

2009 439.03 352.25 614.56 2321.13 1268.55 1211.80 1099.85 927.66 1030.30 765.46 976.92 564.86 11572.39

2010 567.77 471.98 547.89 757.41 1272.59 1066.67 1081.09 913.03 1105.63 1031.30 950.35 786.38 10552.09

2011 444.27 760.40 774.56 1233.94 1338.54 1352.52 1717.55 1405.40 1347.32 924.66 874.25 677.51 12850.91

2012 565.38 642.97 581.75 926.04 848.01 1000.31 1440.24 1151.94 1237.78 866.01 865.02 670.56 10796.01

2013 616.99 671.05 645.27 975.32 1,049.04 1,249.35 944.16 951.65 1,058.15 785.76 592.98 469.93 10009.65

2014 475.55 470.88 507.96 653.04 920.21 1,041.43 1,157.15 978.54 953.20 558.14 550.55 417.07 8683.72

2015 554.03 282.77 520.21 624.18 758.14 800.23 985.58 863.21 1,068.91 639.91 478.42 448.68 8024.27

2016 456.11 302.09 482.13 615.67 708.66 828.42 1,071.60 820.33 623.25 460.13 368.12 305.64 7042.15

2017 389.78 306.60 440.10 639.30 654.47 838.50 1,049.46 698.97 675.47 504.34 369.98 684.50 7251.47

2018 422.34 332.74 345.80 670.09 971.05 975.33 966.38 858.30 871.28 451.67 438.60 355.77 7659.35

2019 393.08 359.27 350.49 565.35 639.70 890.80 994.24 830.84 887.72 711.06 476.89 347.64 7447.08

2020 336.09 374.53 311.89 657.80 838.33 1,080.68 1,158.21 1,069.16 1,120.70 917.05 479.84 350.70 8694.98

2021 414.83 317.62 365.17 767.91 768.47 825.78 709.15 954.68 597.34 740.70 354.75 355.25 7171.65

2022 367.25 360.67 349.75 693.40 752.88 1,174.27 944.39 940.34 746.92 652.02 422.08 417.17 7821.14

2023 415.22 425.35 388.23 673.31 718.62 934.58 1,252.39 1,033.06 956.03 1,031.98 7828.77

10

MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM
WATER SOLD

ACRE FEET

* No info available due to transition of new billing system.

11/9/2023



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

2002 10,385 10,398 10,360 10,396 10,485 10,486 10,492 10,479 10,512 10,468 10,448 10,534

2003 10,453 10,420 10,550 10,505 10,549 10,682 10,604 10,670 10,688 10,631 10,586 10,606

2004 10,608 10,541 10,617 10,624 10,627 10,678 10,700 10,730 10,671 10,672 10,684 10,597

2005 10,581 10,552 10,635 10,618 10,645 10,733 10,757 10,747 10,725 10,695 10,692 10,669

2006 10,676 10,669 10,663 10,704 10,687 10,759 10,720 10,746 10,739 10,711 10,670 10,645

2007 10,633 10,661 10,679 10,717 10,726 10,814 10,801 10,786 10,740 10,735 10,761 10,753

2008 10,804 10,784 10,809 10,826 10,836 10,880 10,861 10,875 10,820 10,758 10,713

2009 10,747 10,881 11,126 11,179 11,156 11,232 11,160 11,184 11,158 11,169 11,182 11,107

2010 11,132 11,105 11,201 11,157 11,208 11,221 11,216 11,225 11,201 11,205 11,184 11,165

2011 11,271 11,292 11,256 11,270 11,281 11,349 11,331 11,333 11,327 11,300 11,267 11,224

2012 11,249 11,229 11,277 11,305 11,333 11,353 11,368 11,370 11,319 11,332 11,344 11,321

2013 11,290 11,361 11,415 11,405 11,412 11,450 11,488 11,527 11,507 11,478 11,482 11,442

2014 11,501 11,709 11,803 11,807 11,848 11,893 11,919 11,988 12,001 12,022 11,892 11,993

2015 11,865 11,871 11,916 12,014 11,957 12,153 12,062 12,087 12,020 11,968 11,825 11,978

2016 11,854 12,116 12,166 12,125 12,143 12,224 12,170 12,219 12,162 12,076 11,979 11,948

2017 12,053 12,014 12,173 12,213 12,173 12,223 12,205 12,376 12,213 12,300 12,204 12,288

2018 12,315 12,307 12,329 12,384 12,452 12,531 12,472 12,479 12,467 12,408 12,577 12,352

2019 12,440 12,386 12,556 12,508 12,653 12,656 12,698 12,827 12,644 12,804 12,708 12,653

2020 12,769 12,731 12,859 12,827 12,844 12,926 12,912 13,057 12,996 13,265 12,812 12,799

2021 12,830 12,920 12,945 13,205 13,026 13,162 * * * * * *

2022 * * * * * * * * * * * 12,980

2023 12,572 12,604 12,610 12,646 12,627 12,676 12,706 12,717 12,723 12,736

11

MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM
METERS IN SERVICE

* No info available due to transition of new billing system.

11/8/2023



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2012 0.59 0.62 1.08 0.83 1.83 3.64 2.31 3.67 2.27 2.01 1.67 1.87 22.41

2013 0.89 2.32 2.26 1.18 1.28 1.73 1.9 3.69 2.01 2.62 1.99 1.06 22.93

2014 1.86 0.73 1.04 1.55 0.66 0.20 3.17 0.96 0.37 1.89 0.80 0.61 13.84

2015 0.03 0.07 0.03 1.02 1.59 2.47 2.57 2.96 2.13 1.35 2.46 1.57 18.25

2016 1.14 2.21 3.25 3.48 2.43 1.45 0.064 0.031 0.002 0.016 0.00 0.058 14.13

2017 0.07 0 0.16 0.31 0 0.51 0.55 0.022 0.00 0 0.18 0.14 1.94

2018 0.00 0.07 0.06 0.082 0.303 0.00 0.002 0.002 0.002 0.002 0.001 0.002 0.53

2019 0.00 0.023 0.36 0.56 1.17 2.72 2.13 2.67 2.60 2.60 1.33 1.99 18.15

2020 0.48 1.04 0.49 1.47 0.61 1.37 0 0.99 1.55 2.03 0.46 0.35 10.84

2021 0.77 0.34 0.45 0.71 0.94 2.01 1 1.56 0.92 0.83 1.21 0.61 11.35

2022 0.89 0.62 0.95 0.27 0.21 0.33 0.9 0.08 0.12 0.01 0.03 0 4.41

2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.40 0.52 3.75 3.61 1.76 0.09 0.08 10.21

2011 1.18 1.09 3.76 3.87 3.32 3.91 3.32 1.69 3.5 3.25 3.99 0.81 33.69

2012 2.36 2.65 3.77 3.84 1.27 3.02 2.66 4.22 2.62 2.3 2.65 1.28 32.64

2013 1.32 1.11 0.88 0.49 0.64 1.67 1.78 2.70 1.22 0.97 1.20 0.95 14.93

2014 1.15 0.05 1.51 0.82 0.07 0 0.44 0.27 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01 4.36

2015 0.01 0 0 0 0 1.04 1.78 3.12 1.12 1.60 2.07 1.25 11.99

2016 1.4 2.14 2.86 3.35 2.18 1.22 0.04 0.03 0 0.02 0 0 13.235

2017 0 0 0.15 0 0 0.48 0.53 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 1.16

2018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0

2019 0 0 0.33 0.052 0 0.031 0.031 0.00 0.37 0.29 0.51 0.08 1.694

2020 0.04 6.27 0.38 1.21 0.58 1.17 0.31 0.00 1.5 1.75 0.40 0.29 13.9

2021 0.84 0.17 0.42 0.73 0.92 1.9 1.36 1.26 1.17 0.64 0.95 0.79 11.15

2022 * * * * * * * * * * * * 0

2023 0 0 0 0 0.73 0.55 1.35 3.70 0.95 0.15 7.43

YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2012 227 231 299 198 270 216 274 219 504 293 408 3139

2013 260 309 321 438 267 362 267 315 236 254 362 291 3682

2014 343 360 433 239 353 185 363 399 288 373 484 307 4127

2015 397 254 252 355 256 273 299 303 266 307 535 3497

2016 414 440 298 297 360 239 345 163 177 212 240 172 3357

2017 268 210 265 279 158 231 170 195 166 228 221 177 2568

2018 241 301 120 139 235 153 227 152 206 216 368 199 2557

2019 257 270 334 143 238 147 222 251 235 256 341 217 2911

2020 172 172 235 0 0 0 0 0 0 643 0 0 1222

2021 0 0 0 428 341 255 0 0 0 0 0 0 1024

2022 0 0 797 324 394 345 457 285 276 0 0 0 2878

2023 506 275 291 318 305 277 319 232 223 248 2994

12

WATER CUTOFFS

Note: Water Sold Report  is always one month behind.

AIRPORT WELLS
WATER SOLD

ACRE FEET

*no info available

AIRPORT WELLS
WATER RIGHTS PUMPED

ACRE FEET
(61.24 Acre Ft. Available Per Year)

11/3/2023



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2013 0.05 0.03 0.12 0.16 0.18 0.28 0.21 0.32 0.16 0.20 0.08 0.05 1.84

2014 0.07 0.10 0.16 0.10 0.13 0.29 0.34 0.31 0.17 0.18 0.11 0.10 2.06

2015 0.08 0.07 0.12 0.12 0.11 0.12 0.12 0.26 0.21 0.12 0.08 0.09 1.50

2016 0.07 0.08 0.10 0.07 0.10 0.22 0.16 0.09 0.04 0.04 0.037 0.031 1.04

2017 0.009 0.01 0.03 0.02 0.04 0.10 0.04 0.055 0.046 0.05 0.03 0.034 0.47

2018 0.04 0.02 0.04 0.02 0.02 0.03 0.02 0.03 0.025 0.025 0.034 0.058 0.37

2019 0.061 0.05 0.06 0.05 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.086 0.080 0.51

2020 0.003 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.06 0.06 0.043 0.043 0.000 0.26

2021 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.09 0.03 0.02 0.04 0.25

2022 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.01 0.2 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.38

2023 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.06 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.23

2012 10.75 0 10.75

2013 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.51 4.53 4.47 2.98 5.09 1.73 0.51 0.00 0.00 20.82

2014 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.81 2.58 0.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.92

2015 0.00 0.00 0.07 2.68 2.84 1.93 1.13 2.72 4.71 1.47 2.17 0.26 19.98

2016 0.13 1.89 3.37 4.30 4.49 4.11 4.66 0.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23.77

2017 0.00 0.00 2.60 3.92 3.87 3.63 4.18 2.97 0.33 0.00 0.00 1.38 22.88

2018 0.00 0.07 0.00 1.48 3.53 3.74 1.57 3.46 2.79 1.00 0.00 0.00 17.64

2019 0.00 0.00 0.04 2.56 4.36 4.57 2.72 4.60 3.06 1.04 0.28 0.00 23.23

2020 0.13 0.55 1.06 2.53 3.77 1.58 3.97 3.97 3.81 2.46 0.78 0.29 24.90

2021 0.0045 0.00 1.06 2.23 3.09 3.29 3.36 2.23 2.60 1.07 1.49 1.41 21.84

2022 0.03 0.00 0.31 1.88 3.20 3.74 3.45 2.60 2.30 0.64 0.47 0.70 19.32

2023 0.00 0.02 0.73 2.40 3.43 3.49 0.83 3.03 2.09 0.81 16.83

1,000,000 325850

*1,000,000 /325850

2011 0.08 0.90 11.80 9.78 22.64 22.54 18.60 19.88 37.60 8.30 2.20 0.02 154.34

2012 0.00 4.81 9.11 11.16 11.79 18.76 10.00 11.69 15.24 1.89 0.05 0.64 95.13

2013 0.35 0.61 7.29 12.51 16.04 16.64 10.62 16.57 8.61 4.90 2.34 0.27 96.75

2014 1.36 1.79 6.64 10.62 16.04 22.07 21.01 13.50 3.31 4.42 0.12 0.25 101.13

2015 0.29 1.31 4.58 13.01 37.20 2.17 11.54 20.96 8.74 1.62 0.44 0.55 102.41

2016 0.27 2.67 14.42 13.03 22.09 30.57 33.17 15.94 8.18 15.31 1.38 1.44 158.47

2017 1.62 0.93 11.50 17.68 24.58 29.33 29.59 11.05 14.91 8.18 1.56 1.43 152.36

2018 5.02 3.40 12.61 15.47 26.22 28.31 27.69 24.12 34.65 5.79 11.50 1.96 196.74

2019 4.11 2.42 0.01 14.42 49.65 0.70 25.05 21.72 26.74 13.96 7.00 7.03 172.81

2020 1.14 3.17 12.31 28.72 29.58 30.38 32.01 27.83 27.48 11.13 10.67 5.49 219.91

2021 6.43 4.67 13.65 12.36 10.29 18.34 18.00 12.59 17.68 14.25 9.66 0.00 137.92

2022 1.30 2.77 10.51 18.12 17.91 21.45 25.31 19.20 11.97 11.94 10.19 5.43 156.10

2023 10.89 6.93 13.21 15.06 19.29 27.86 35.38 30.59 17.55 10.27 187.03

13

SHOOTING RANGE WELL
WATER RIGHTS PUMPED

ACRE FEET
(3 Acre Ft. Available Per Year)

Formula do not delete

SUNSET GARDEN WELL
WATER RIGHTS PUMPED

ACRE FEET

WOOD FARM WELLS

(28.2 Acre Ft. Available Per Year)

11/3/2023



Water Department Summary  

Double Eagle Water System
Oct-23

Production Figures: This Month Previous Month Year to Date
Water:       

Pumped from Double Eagle (Ac. Ft.) 73.24 55.22 1,045.92
Water Exported to Carlsbad Municipal System 23.82 15.61 565.10
Water delivered to "Paying Livestock Water" Customers (Ac. Ft.) 0.40 0.32 4.63
Water delivered to "Free Livestock Water" Customers (Ac. Ft.) 0.97 0.72 10.66
Water sold to "Governmental Domestic Water" Customers (Ac. Ft.) 0.45 0.35 4.47
Water sold "Commercial Domestic Water" Customers (Ac. Ft.) 0.02 0.03 0.62
Water sold to "Industrial Water" customers (Ac. Ft.) 4.33 5.78 58.19
Water delivered to WIPP (Ac. Ft.) 1.33 2.45 15.00
Water Used by CSW - New Well Const. 0 0 0.00
Safe Drinking Water Act Violations 0 0 0.00

Wells:
Wells in Operation 22 21
KWH consumed* 71,331 54,437 993,675
Total No. of Wells 23 23
Ogallala Aquifer Level at Hudson 1 127.06 124.70
Tatum Aquifer Level 118.29 118.85
Meters in Service 66 66

Distribution Figures:
Transmission Lines:

Line Extension (feet) 0 0 0
Line Replacement (feet) 0 0 80
Leaks (Main Lines) 5 5 63
Leaks (Service Lines) 0 0 0
Number of Isolating Valves Operated 0 2 28
Number of Isolating Valves Serviced 0 0 0
Number of Pressure Reducing Valves Serviced 2 4 8
Number of Air Relief Valves Serviced 0 0 0

0 0

Remarks:
Wells Down - C-3, AMB-1, AMB-3, CR-16, CR-17, C2

* Not available

** No info available due to billing transitioning to new system.

14

                                                         Acre Ft.

Ron Myers,  Water Superintendent



Present Previous Present Previous Avg Static Water Pumping
Read Read Gallons Acre Ft. Read Read GPM Elevation Elevation

AMBASSADOR # 1 Neptune/ Trident off

AMBASSADOR # 4 Well Inoperable

AMBASSADOR # 3 Well Inoperable 7,919 7,719 200 off

C-11 McCrometer 46,458,365 46,001,376 456,989 1.40 162,669 160,636 2,033

C-10 McCrometer 43,126,051 42,489,797 636,254 1.95 200,012 197,166 2,846

C-6 Mc Crometer 50,971,380 49,332,824 1,638,556 5.03 554,550 550,101 4,449 21,888.4 21,736.9 151.5 140

CAPROCK # 19 Mc Crometer Mag 34,281,545 34,281,454 91 0.00 32,250 32,186 64 16,557.7 16,557.6 0.1 25

CAPROCK # 13 Mc Crometer 104,506,205 98,206,023 6,300,182 19.33 220,925 207,973 12,952 21,753.3 21,047.1 706.2 140

C-9 McCrometer 37,046,548 34,914,744 2,131,804 6.54 150,270 145,779 4,491 0.0

CAPROCK # 20 Sensus/ Omni 100,067,504 96,721,654 3,345,850 10.27 224,666 217,415 7,251 12,050.7 11,661.2 389.5 150

CAPROCK # 10 Mc Crometer 2,024,220 560,214 1,464,006 4.49 120,581 116,445 4,136 315.8 84.4 231.4 90

C-8 McCrometer 48,924,502 48,400,950 523,552 1.61 143,423 141,748 1,675 0.0

C-7 McCrometer 28,285,778 28,001,291 284,487 0.87 104,191 103,278 913 0.0

CAPROCK # 18 Sensus/ Omni 1,242,148 810,908 431,240 1.32 53,157 51,815 1,342 12,016.1 11,917.4 98.7 90

CAPROCK # 6 Neptune/ Trident 144,134,052 144,133,437 615 0.00 84,615 84,499 116 29,178.7 29,178.7 0 105

CAPROCK # 4 McCrometer 37,863,674 37,570,662 293,012 0.90 60,028 58,989 1,039 16,098.7 15,973.0 125.7 45

CAPROCK # 1 Mc Crometer 39,094,920 38,730,022 364,898 1.12 149,177 148,055 1,122 19,516.1 19,336.9 179.2 30

Frontier # 2 Mc Crometer 43,928,608 43,094,025 834,583 2.56 7,440 5,365 2,075 18,871.9 18,528.8 343.1 30

Frontier # 1 Sensus/ Omni 44,295,593 44,285,348 10,245 0.03 1,683 1,597 86 27,273.7 27,271.2 2.5 50

FRONTIER # 3 Mc Crometer 191 0 191 0.00 1 0 1 14,863.2 14,863.2 0 140

C-2 Mc Crometer 18,122,436 18,083,631 38,805 0.12 36,916 36,916 0 0.0 0.0 0 160

HUDSON # 1 Octave 22,302,722 20,551,517 1,751,205 5.37 246,704 242,863 3,841 11,647.1 11,345.3 301.8 130

CAPROCK # 14 Mc Crometer 58,546,134 57,392,107 1,154,027 3.54 49,440 49,440 0 9,822.9 9,681.2 141.7 110

CAPROCK # 15A Mc Crometer 1,063 0 1,063 0.00 2,166 2,076 90 10,018.6 10,018.6 0 130

CAPROCK # 21 Mc Crometer 77,568,858 75,366,288 2,202,570 6.76 201,741 195,553 6,188 14,797.8 14,377.5 420.3 65

C-1 Mc Crometer 55,200,653 55,200,653 0 0.00 115,019 113,639 1,380 17,484.3 17,412.4 71.9 110

CAPROCK # 2 Well Inoperable

CAPROCK # 3 Well Inoperable

CAPROCK # 5 Well Inoperable

C-5 Well Inoperable

C-4 Mc Crometer

C-3 Mc Crometer

CAPROCK # 17 Mc Crometer 80

CAPROCK # 16 Mc Crometer off

Boosters 9,866,615 9,866,615 0 0.00 228,608 215,609 12,999 10999.9 10999.9 0

2 MG RESERVOIR 1,281 1,239 42

Totals 23,864,225 73.24 71,331 3163.60
Meter Reads In Barrells 15
Ambassadors #1 &  # 3 - Wells Inoperable
C-3, & Caprock #16 - Wells Inoperable
Meter Changed Out
Meter removed.

Double Eagle Well Operation
Oct-23

Water Production Power Consumption Motor Hours Well Information

Hours RunWell Status
Water Pumped

KWH Current Previous



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2003 122.27 104.02 106.63 131.16 131.94 108.31 137.27 122.89 129.50 122.80 83.40 125.20 1,425.39

2004 94.10 99.14 108.96 88.59 85.29 104.91 80.47 96.62 108.99 99.07 84.00 132.98 1,183.12

2005 81.06 73.83 91.00 90.00 110.71 129.71 103.80 125.81 89.55 91.54 92.55 103.75 1,183.31

2006 99.66 92.01 109.29 75.35 137.85 132.18 86.22 98.53 96.51 96.88 103.45 82.69 1,210.62

2007 73.12 78.65 99.85 73.60 97.46 93.25 114.77 141.58 113.26 111.06 98.79 109.92 1,205.31

2008 108.28 117.41 93.89 110.54 91.87 107.59 103.60 134.80 114.37 126.79 119.45 139.80 1,368.39

2009 115.53 83.87 105.70 112.09 109.80 124.02 128.01 105.62 101.64 134.59 96.48 98.93 1,316.28

2010 98.23 113.03 134.55 139.75 121.56 152.79 139.33 180.08 160.27 158.58 167.75 151.88 1,717.80

2011 171.89 131.01 144.73 160.28 185.57 170.30 157.83 137.34 139.25 135.26 137.58 117.98 1,789.02

2012 112.77 108.16 110.15 110.62 111.76 186.92 141.80 163.02 72.61 134.45 161.72 175.64 1,589.62

2013 164.38 146.44 142.20 145.50 142.80 124.28 97.54 94.88 109.18 103.89 93.63 85.58 1,450.30

2014 85.93 86.42 87.69 97.98 125.16 108.77 144.13 120.58 98.47 114.24 102.38 107.72 1,279.47

2015 89.83 63.29 89.61 87.98 64.58 50.44 70.24 51.81 37.52 33.59 30.08 30.07 699.04

2016 30.64 38.22 36.18 26.75 28.85 34.75 32.22 33.35 23.61 26.72 29.06 31.03 371.38

2017 25.7 35.61 28.01 23.74 32.89 38.88 31.35 39.17 34.97 35.18 35.9 30.94 392.34

2018 40.13 23.75 34.02 35.14 39.33 42.3 31.46 43.72 38.41 37.23 35.01 31.7 432.20

2019 38.5 31.43 38.88 47.10 47.95 27.52 54.21 65.54 52.22 48.53 47.46 38.97 538.31

2020 33.11 23.96 37.75 38.84 68.02 54.59 77.21 59.61 62.09 51.36 93.76 34.66 634.96

2021 62.14 65.22 46.43 96.87 69.61 96.94 91.63 56.41 120.17 121.64 87.7 85.52 1,000.28

2022 68.37 81.29 92.93 110.89 112.75 115 78.14 79.49 131.9 119.22 93.76 138.36 1,222.10

2023 108.02 142.18 195.09 128.58 88.51 93.44 86.57 75.07 55.22 73.24 1,045.92

16

DOUBLE EAGLE WATER SYSTEM
WATER RIGHTS PUMPED

ACRE FEET
7648 Acre Ft. Available Per Year

11/3/2023



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2003 103.16 118.81 92.16 100.16 106.02 121.98 117.48 118.48 96.98 96.27 117.92 65.14 1,255            

2004 77.06 132.54 98.28 113.37 95.77 156.29 95.71 102.28 75.52 133.76 82.88 78.70 1,242            

2005 95.53 53.68 62.88 76.56 70.95 68.86 107.91 88.42 76.59 66.83 88.31 60.69 917              

2006 68.06 68.09 64.04 74.07 54.60 73.13 70.56 65.77 63.28 71.94 70.15 67.72 811              

2007 63.47 71.20 43.33 64.06 81.36 83.03 80.18 72.46 89.35 38.88 49.77 115.89 853              

2008 73.31 54.99 170.85 58.17 113.89 87.58 112.17 93.30 54.07 113.46 87.57 0.00 1,019            

2009 133.68 134.89 193.91 128.57 124.42 147.29 149.87 144.41 403.39 204.34 216.64 205.47 2,187            

2010 166.20 147.23 156.74 206.90 262.81 159.74 235.21 209.27 261.26 289.04 249.98 202.71 2,547            

2011 273.88 296.83 197.17 305.62 293.17 356.46 306.39 341.59 373.96 299.28 332.79 115.34 3,492            

2012 70.53 108.07 365.95 127.64 147.59 169.53 110.81 151.82 168.33 94.88 158.73 145.76 1,820            

2013 304.62 105.90 114.03 89.49 91.59 72.45 66.60 67.58 58.66 52.40 62.94 49.32 1,136            

2014 60.02 54.78 73.24 66.94 80.62 76.05 68.73 80.55 75.86 58.67 67.36 63.32 826              

2015 59.07 47.81 31.75 28.16 38.17 18.94 17.79 19.48 17.51 11.21 9.04 8.54 307              

2016 11.61 8.13 9.02 7.07 5.58 4.20 7.95 6.37 7.11 4.21 3.57 3.61 78                

2017 4.28 4.14 3.55 4.95 3.85 8.38 7.79 4.46 4.83 3.69 4.76 7.98 63                

2018 6.59 9.34 3.65 6.59 7.74 7.76 11.90 10.94 10.64 4.89 8.53 4.29 93                

2019 8.82 6.04 3.21 5.81 9.53 6.98 9.20 9.01 13.52 11.29 9.57 11.67 105              

2020 8.15 8.88 6.63 7.80 8.57 11.79 12.75 11.66 9.38 8.64 8.64 11.87 115              

2021 4.34 2.25 8.89 9.73 16.09 8.99 13.45 7.96 8.14 6.35 18.20 7.44 111.83

2022 4.86 4.86 7.35 8.99 11.39 11.67 13.44 12.63 11.79 7.41 8.69 5.88 108.96

2023 9.35 7.06 7.84 10.60 8.74 9.70 13.87 13.02 14.00 10.60 104.78

Note: Free Stock Included 17

DOUBLE EAGLE WATER SYSTEM
WATER SOLD/PROVIDED

ACRE FEET

** Number includes Paying Livestock/Free Livestock/Gov Domestic/Comm Domestic/Industrial/WIPP

11/8/2023





Ron
Typewriter
pg 19







 
 

 
 

 

 CITY OF CARLSBAD 

 
 INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM  
Dale Janway, Mayor John N. Lowe, City Administrator 
 

 

November 30, 2023 
TO:  Council Members 
 
FROM: Mayor Janway 
 
RE:  Board, Commission and Committee Appointments 
  
Subject to the approval of the Governing Body, I would like to appoint the following: 
 
Halagueno Arts Park Advisory Board 
Appoint:  Julia Heaton    
Appoint:  Carla Dungan   
Appoint:  Therese Rodriguez   
Appoint:  Judy Murray    
Appoint:  Cindy Elkins    
Appoint:  Wren Prather-Stroud  
Appoint: Linda Pruit    
 
 
Historic Preservation Advisory Board 
Appoint: Larry Mitchell 
Appoint: Ken Britt 
Appoint: Larry Coalson 
Appoint: Mannie Bemis 
Appoint: David McIntosh 
 

Thank you 
DJ/WCA 



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2024-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF “R-R” 

RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO “R-2” 

RESIDENTIAL 2 DISTRICT FOR AN 

APPROXIMATELY 8.74 ACRE PROPERTY, 

LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS TRACT B, ALBRIGHT 

REPLAT #3; PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-21-1 ET. 

SEQ. NMSA 1978 AND SECTIONS 56-150(B) AND 

56-140(I), CARLSBAD CODE OF ORDINANCES. 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to rezone part of "R-R" Rural Residential 

District to "R-2" Residential 2 District, for an approximately 8.74 acre property, legally described as:  

TRACT B, ALBRIGHT REPLAT #3 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 9th day of January, 2024. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

RICHARD LOPEZ, MAYOR  

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

CITY CLERK 

 

 

 



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2024-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF “R-1” 

RESIDENTIAL 1 DISTRICT TO “R-2” 

RESIDENTIAL 2 DISTRICT FOR AN 

APPROXIMATELY 0.14 ACRE PROPERTY, 

LOCATED AT 602 PRESIDIO ST., LEGALLY 

DESCRIBED AS LOT 2 BLOCK 18, SAN JOSE 

SUBDIVISION; PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-21-1 

ET. SEQ. NMSA 1978 AND SECTIONS 56-150(B) 

AND 56-140(I), CARLSBAD CODE OF 

ORDINANCES. 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to rezone part of "R-1" Residential 1 District 

to "R-2" Residential 2 District, for an approximately 0.14 acre property, located at 602 Presidio St., 

legally described as:  

LOT 2 BLOCK 18, SAN JOSE SUBDIVISION 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 9th day of January, 2024. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

RICHARD LOPEZ, MAYOR  

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

CITY CLERK 

 

 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-__ 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING A PORTION OF 

LAND CONTAINING + / - 6 7 . 7 2  ACRES MORE 

OR LESS, CONTIGUOUS TO THE CITY OF 

CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO, LOCATED 

NORTH & SOUTH OF DONA ANA ST, 

LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS TRACT A2, 

KLEIN LAND DIVISION REPLAT #1 

AMENDED; TRACT D1, EDWARD AND 

TILLIE KLEIN LAND DIVISION #2 LINE 

ADJUSTENT; & THAT PART OF 

E2SENW OF SAID SECTION 14, 

PURSUANT TO THE PETITION METHOD 

PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION 3-7-1 ET. 

SEQ., NMSA 1978.  

 

WHEREAS, a  petition for annexation of territory contiguous to the City of Carlsbad has 

been presented to the Governing Body of the City of Carlsbad; and 

 

WHEREAS, said petition is accompanied by a map showing the external boundary of the 

territory proposed to be annexed and its relationship to the existing boundary of the City of Carlsbad, 

New Mexico. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY 

OF CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO: 

 
Section 1.        Subject to the proviso contained in Section 2 hereof, the City of Carlsbad 

hereby consents to the annexation of 67 .72  acres, more or less, of contiguous territory situated in 

Eddy County, New Mexico, located north and south of Dona Ana St., legally described as follows: 

 

TRACT A2, KLEIN LAND DIVISION REPLAT #1 AMENDED; 

TRACT D1, EDWARD AND TILLIE KLEIN LAND DIVISION #2 

LINE ADJUSTENT; & THAT PART OF E2SENW OF SAID 

SECTION 14 

 

Section 2.        A copy of this ordinance and the plat of said property shall be filed in the 

office of the County Clerk of Eddy County. After such filing, the property shall be included in 

and be a part of the City of Carlsbad.  Appeal may be made by any person owning land within this 

said territory to the District Court of Eddy County within thirty (30) days on the grounds and in the 

manner provided by law. 

 
INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED THIS 9TH   DAY OF JANUARY, 2024. 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

RICHARD LOPEZ, MAYOR  



ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________ 

CITY CLERK 

 



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2024-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPLYING  “R-R” RURAL 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO AN 

APPROXIMATELY 67.72 ACRE PROPERTY, 

LOCATED NORTH & SOUTH OF DONA ANA ST., 

LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS TRACT A2, KLEIN 

LAND DIVISION REPLAT #1 AMENDED; TRACT 

D1, EDWARD AND TILLIE KLEIN LAND 

DIVISION #2 LINE ADJUSTMENT; & THAT PART 

OF E2SENW OF SAID SECTION 14 PURSUANT 

TO SECTION 3-21-1 ET. SEQ. NMSA 1978 AND 

SECTIONS 56-150(B) AND 56-140(I), CARLSBAD 

CODE OF ORDINANCES. 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to apply zoning district "R-R" Rural 

Residential District to an approximately 67.72 acre property, located at north and south of Dona Ana 

St., legally described as: 

Tract A2, Klein Land Division Replat #1 Amended, Tract D1, Edward and Tillie Klein Land 

Division #2 Line Adjustment, and that part of the E2SENW of said Section 14 

 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 9th day of January, 2024. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

RICHARD LOPEZ, MAYOR  

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

CITY CLERK 

 

 

 



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2024-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF “R-R” 

RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO “C-2” 

COMMERCIAL 2 DISTRICT FOR AN 

APPROXIMATELY 1.5 ACRE PROPERTY, 

LOCATED AT 4412 NATIONAL PARKS 

HIGHWAY, LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS THAT 

PART OF REPLAT A, ALLSUP LAND DIVISION, A 

REPLAT OF TRACT A, ALLSUP LAND DIVISION 

IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 30, 

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST OF THE 

NEW MEXICO PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, 

CARLSBAD, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, AS 

THE SAME APPEARS ON THE OFFICIAL PLAT 

FILED IN CABINET 7, PAGE 475 IN THE OFFICE 

OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF EDDY COUNTY, 

NEW MEXICO, MORE PARTICULARY 

DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

BEGINNING AT A SET 5/8” IRON ROD WITH A 

CAP STAMPED “ATWELL” FOR THE 

SOUTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT B OF REPLAT 

A, ALLSUP LAND DIVISION PER DEED IN BOOK 

1072, PAGE 232; THENCE NORTH 29°50’23” EAST 

502.19 FEET ALONG THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY 

LINE OF NATIONAL PARKS HIGHWAY TO A 

SET 5/8” IRON ROD WITH A CAP STAMPED 

“ATWELL”, ALSO BEING THE WEST LINE OF 

SAID TRACT B; THENCE SOUTH 54°25’51” EAST 

346.83 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 

TRACT B TO A SET 5/8” IRON ROD WITH A CAP 

STAMPED “ATWELL” FOR THE NORTHEAST 

CORNER OF SAID TRACT B; THENCE NORTH 

87°55’42” EAST 304.64 FEET TO A SET 5/8” IRON 

ROD WITH A CAP STAMPED “ATWELL”; 

THENCE SOUTH 02°21’12” EAST 214.48 FEET TO 

A SET 5/8” IRON ROD WITH A CAP STAMPED 

“ATWELL” ON THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY 

LINE OF WEST CHAPMAN ROAD; THENCE 

SOUTH 87°55’42” WEST 304.64 FEET ALONG 

SAID NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE TO A SET 

5/8” IRON ROD WITH A CAP STAMPED 

“ATWELL”  FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 



 

 

SAID TRACT B; THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 

87°55’42” WEST 541.15 FEET ALONG SAID 

NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE TO THE POINT OF 

BEGINNING, CONTAINING 4.821 ACRES OF 

LAND MORE OR LESS, PURSUANT TO SECTION 

3-21-1 ET. SEQ. NMSA 1978 AND SECTIONS 56-

150(B) AND 56-140(I), CARLSBAD CODE OF 

ORDINANCES. 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to rezone part of "R-R" Rural Residential 

District to "C-2" Commercial 2 District, for an approximately 1.5 acre property, located at 4412 

National Parks Hwy., legally described as: 

THAT PART OF REPLAT A, ALLSUP LAND DIVISION, A REPLAT OF TRACT 

A, ALLSUP LAND DIVISION IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 

30, TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST OF THE NEW MEXICO 

PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, CARLSBAD, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, AS 

THE SAME APPEARS ON THE OFFICIAL PLAT FILED IN CABINET 7, PAGE 

475 IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF EDDY COUNTY, NEW 

MEXICO, MORE PARTICULARY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

BEGINNING AT A SET 5/8” IRON ROD WITH A CAP STAMPED “ATWELL” 

FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT B OF REPLAT A, ALLSUP LAND 

DIVISION PER DEED IN BOOK 1072, PAGE 232; THENCE NORTH 29°50’23” 

EAST 502.19 FEET ALONG THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF NATIONAL 

PARKS HIGHWAY TO A SET 5/8” IRON ROD WITH A CAP STAMPED 



 

 

“ATWELL”, ALSO BEING THE WEST LINE OF SAID TRACT B; THENCE 

SOUTH 54°25’51” EAST 346.83 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 

TRACT B TO A SET 5/8” IRON ROD WITH A CAP STAMPED “ATWELL” FOR 

THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT B; THENCE NORTH 87°55’42” 

EAST 304.64 FEET TO A SET 5/8” IRON ROD WITH A CAP STAMPED 

“ATWELL”; THENCE SOUTH 02°21’12” EAST 214.48 FEET TO A SET 5/8” 

IRON ROD WITH A CAP STAMPED “ATWELL” ON THE NORTH RIGHT OF 

WAY LINE OF WEST CHAPMAN ROAD; THENCE SOUTH 87°55’42” WEST 

304.64 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE TO A SET 5/8” IRON 

ROD WITH A CAP STAMPED “ATWELL”  FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER 

OF SAID TRACT B; THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 87°55’42” WEST 541.15 

FEET ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE TO THE POINT OF 

BEGINNING, CONTAINING 4.821 ACRES OF LAND MORE OR LESS. 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 9th day of January, 2024. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

RICHARD LOPEZ, MAYOR  

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

CITY CLERK 

 

 

 



CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

DEPARTMENT: Executive By: John Lowe,
City Administrator

Council Meeting Date: 12-12-2023

| DATE: 11-29-2023

SUBJECT: Approval of Application for a Club Non-Profit Liquor License and a Distance Waiver
for VFW Post 8703
BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

VFW Post 8703 is a non-profit organization located at 1914 San Jose Blvd. Applicant is
requesting approval for a Club Non-Profit Liquor License and a Distance Waiver of the
required 300-foot radius from a Church or School.

The nearest Church to the VFW is San Jose Catholic Church located at 1002 Debaca
Street, which is a little over a mile. The nearest school to the VFW is Southeast New
Mexico Community Action Corporation located at 1915 San Jose Blvd, which is
approximately 92 feet. This is within the required 300-foot radius of a Church or School.
A license may be granted for a proposed location, if a waiver has been obtained from the
local option district governing body. If approved the VFW will serve alcohol to members
only.

The City received notice of the Liquor License application on October 25, 2023. Public
notice was properly made on November 10 and December 3, 2023. The proposed
location is zoned C2 Commercial 2. The sale of alcohol is an allowed use within the C2
Commercial 2 zoning district.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: If it is the pleasure of the City Council, it is recommended that
the Liquor License and Distance Waiver be approved.

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: Date:

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:
p &z Lodgers Tax Board Cemetery Board } APPROVED

Museum Board San Jose Board Water Board }

n Library Board N. Mesa Board Committee } DISAPPROVED

Attachments: Application and notice of publications

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                         12/06/2023



K1I\/1RLD
NEW MEXICO
REGULATION &
LICENSING DEPARTMENT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM, GOVERNOR

Linda M. Trujillo, Superintendent
Phillip A. Sanchez, Director

October 19, 2023

City of Carlsbad
Attn: Nadine Mireles, Clerk
PO Box 1569
Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569

Certified Mail No.: 70212720 0001 2205 1532

Name of Applicant:
Doing Business As:
Proposed Location:

Dwight Lee, P.R. Lucas Memorial VFW Post 8703
Boots on the Ground
1914 San Jose Blvd., Carlsbad, NM 88220

The Director of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Division (ABC) has reviewed the referenced
Application and granted Preliminary Approval. It is being forwarded to you for Local Option District
approval or disapproval of the Liquor License Application.

Notice of the Public Hearing required by the Liquor Control Act shall be given by the governing body
by publishing a notice of the date, time, and place of the hearing twice during the 30 days prior to the
hearing in a newspaper of general circulation within the territorial limits of the governing body. The
first notice must be published at least thirty (30) days before the hearing. Both publications must
occur before a hearing can be conducted. The notice shall include:

(A) Name and address of the Applicant/Licensee;
(B) The action proposed to be taken;
(C) The location of the licensed premises.

In addition, if the Local Option District has a website, the Notice shall also be published on the website.

While the law states that "within forty-five (45) days after receipt of a Notice from the Alcoholic
Beverage Control, the governing body shall hold a Public Hearing in the question of whether the
department should approve the proposed issuance or transfer", we recognize the potential for conflict
between the requirement for publication of 30 day notice and the 45 day hearing requirement.

With that in mind, when a local governing body receives a liquor license application from ABC, that
governing body has a couple of options:

1) Hold a hearing on the license application within the statutory time frame of forty-five (45) days,
as required by the Liquor Control Act, and comply with all other statutory and regulatory
procedures and notify ABC of your decision within thirty (30) days of the hearing;

2) Request from ABC an extension of time, past the forty-five (45) days, designating how much
additional time will be needed to conduct the hearing in compliance with all statutory and
regulatory procedures. After the extension is granted and the hearing is held, notify ABC of your
decision within thirty (30) days of the hearing;

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division I 2550 Cerrillos Road I P.O. Box 25101
Santa Fe, NM 87504 | (505) 476-4875 I rld.nm.gov/abc



ABC has no preference in the option you choose.

The governing body is required to send notice by certified mail to the Applicant of the date, time, and
place of the Public Hearing. The governing body may designate a Hearing Officer to conduct the
hearing. A record shall be made of the hearing.

The Applicant is seeking a Club Non-Profit Liquor License.

Within thirty (30) days after the Public Hearing, the governing body shall notify ABC of their decision
to approve or disapprove the issuance or transfer of the license by signing the enclosed original Page
1of the Application. The original Page1of the Application must be returned together with the notices
of publication. If the Governing Body fails to either approve or disapprove the issuance or transfer
of the license within thirty days after the Public Hearing, the Director may issue the license.

If the Governing Body disapproves the issuance or transfer of the license, it shall notify ABC within
thirty (30) days setting forth the reasons for the disapproval. A copy of the Minutes of the Public
Hearing shall be submitted to ABC with the Notice of Disapproval (Page 1 of the Application, noting
disapproval).

Respectfully,

Admin Law Judge | Hearing Officer
NM Regulation & Licensing Department
Alcoholic Beverage Control Division
Phone: (505) 476-4552 | (505) 795-4091
Email: Desirae.Griego@rld.nm.gov

Enclosures:
1. Original Page 1of the Application (must be signed and returned w/notices of publication)
2. Copy of Page 2 of the Application
3. Copy of the Zoning Statement

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division | 2550 Cerrillos Road I P.O. Box 25101
Santa Fe, NM 87504 | (505) 476-4875 | rld.nm.gov/abc



NIV1RLO
NEW MEXICO
REGULATION &
LICENSING DEPARTMENT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM GOVERNOR

Linda M Trujillo, Superintendent
Andrew Vallejos, Director

CLUB Non-Profit Organization Application I $200.00 Application Fee. non*refundable
ABC USE ONLY: Application Fee $

License Fee $

Application Number:

Received on: Receipt No.
Received on: Receipt No.

Local Option District:

Applicant is a Non-Profit Organization. Corporation No.: Formed on:

name of applicant: Dwight Lee, P.R. Lucas Memorial VFW Post 8703

DWA Name to be u,ed Boots on the Ground Bu8inGM 575-877-2698

Maffing Address:
po Box 3136 Carlsbad, NM 88220

Email (required): VFWBingO@OUtlOOk.COm

Physical location where license is to be used: 1914 San JpSe Blvd. Carlsbad,NM 88220
County: Eddy (Include street number / highway number / state road. city, state, and zip code)

Contact Person:P' scheuerman phone* 575-557-6040 BnaU.VFWBingo@outlool<.com

Ate alooholic beveragescunent^12 beingdispensed at the proposed location^ No Yes IfYes. License # /Type:

NON PROFIT INFORMATION:

m ril ik, ii । Dwight Lee, P.R. Lucas VFW Post 8703Name of club and chapter, lodge number, etc.-

Is Club Affiliated with National or International Organization? ^fes No
Name of parent organization: VeteranS of Foreign Wars Phone: 816-756-3390

Address: 406 W. 34th St. Kansas City, MO 64111

Club has been in existence for: 43 number of years and was Chartered on: April 7, 1980

Club is to be operated for non profit to members: V Yes No
Club has fifty (50) or more current members: V Yes. with Membership List attached No
Club is tax exempt from payment of income tax to IRS. per Section 501 A IRS CODE. V Yes No
(Attach current copy of Certificate or Letter of Exemption, issued within last two (2) years)

Organization which this club supports or donates to: An NM DnfMttiwMV n» of * *mn Lnc-V An W unmeTy Olhw nt-por' h b, rrvirb* r aH*

RECEIVED
JUL 2 9 2023

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL

Page 1A

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division I 2550 Cerrillos Road I P.O. Box 25101
Santa Fe. NM 87504 I (505' 476-4875 I rkl.nm.gov



CORPORATE INFORMATION:
New Mexico Non-Profit Corporations must be in good standing with the Office of the Secretary of State Business
Services Division (SOSBSD), and should have the names of the principal Officers/Directors as listed below. Principal
Officers are the positions equivalent to the President. Vice President. Secretary and Treasurer, of your organization.
List the names of any Directors listed at SOSBSD. and identify the Resident Agent. Include a signed copy of the
Meeting Minutes reflecting the Officers/Directors elected. List Name and Title of the Officers and Directors below:
OFFICERS: Namel Title DIRECTORS: Namel Title

LeonarcLlredalei Quartermaster

Has Corporation ever had a liquor license in which it held any interest in any State suspended or revoked? ^No
Yes. if so. provide details:

List every liquor license in which the Corporation holds any interest, direct or indirect: ®^Jone See Attached As
follows:

Ilas any principal Officer. Director of this Corporation ever been convicted of a felony? ®^(o Yes. detailed as
follows:

Note: Ail managing members must also be Server Certified and for each Officer/Director of Corporation, complete
the Personal Data Affidavit Page 5

I. (print name) PODQld E. SchBUeiman as (title) Commafider being
first duly sworn upon oath deposes and says: that hc/she is the applicant or is authorized by the applicant to make
this application; that he/she has read the same: knows the contents therein contained are true. Applicant(s) agree(s)
that if any’ statements or representations herein are found to be false, the Director may refuse to issue or renew the
license or may cause the license to be revoked at any time.

Date:

You must sign and date this/form bofm^ a Notary PyKlic.
Signature of Applicant:

STATE OF NEWMEXICCnotaffh^ublig
NICOLE CHRASTKACOMMISSION# 1134894

Notary Public Use Only: (State of \J\KX>U C-4? Count^of .
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this [ day of <JU
By: QcWt Notary Public:
Date my Commission Expires: IMH-ZPZS :
Local Option District Use Only: Local Governing Body of City County Vtiiaev

Public Hearing held on 20 Please check one:O Approved Disapproved

Signature of City/County Official: Tit le:

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division Use Only: QApproved Q Disapproved.

Signed by Director: Date: - ——,

jAt.v yjVrhl P‘^IB
Alcoholic Beverage Control Division I 2550 Cerrillos Road I P.O. Box $5101 jiu n
Santa Fe. NM 87504 | (505)476-4875 | rld.nm.gov /■ ' t-.J Revised 6.202.3

; ..nr • 1
I CWvClt,'' * - -J. ; s, ,



Premises Location, Ownership, and Description । NMSA §60-6B-10 I Page 2

1. The land and building which is proposed to be the licensed premises is: (check one)

0 Owned by Applicant, copy of deed/document attached
Leased by Applicant, copy of lease/doeument attached

DOther (provide details):

2. If the land and building are not owned by Applicant, indicate the following:

A. Owner(s): N/A
B. Date and Term of l<easa: .

3. Premises location is Zoned (example Cl, see Zoning Statement):

Zoning Statement attached, 0Yes ZlNo Must be obtained from the Local Government, listing the proposed
location by address, Type of Zone, state whether alcoholic beverages are allowed at proposed location, and if
applicable, whethei- packaged sales, patio service and/or manufacturing is allowable. If there is no zoning in
the proposed location, attach Statement from the local government, indicating there is no zoning.

4. Distance* from nearest Church: (Property line of church to closest point of licensed premises --shortest distance)

Name of Church: San JOSC Catholic Church Milcs/feet 1 .6 mile
Addrcss/iocation of Church: 1002 Debaca St. Carlsbad, NM 88220

5. Distance* from nearest School: (Property line of school to closest point of licensed premises—shortest distance)

Name of School: Community Headstart Miles/feet: 600 feet
Addrcss/iocation of School: 1915 San Jose Blvd, Carlsbad, NM 88220

6. Attach Detailed Floor Plan, must include the Total Square Footage of premises: List nearest cross street:
Show which direction is North: Show each level (Door) where alcoholic beverages will be sold or consumed,
exterior walls, doors, and interior walls: Patio Area with type of barrier used: Highlight Bonded Areas. The
floor plan should be no larger than 8'A x 11 inches and must be labeled with designated areas highlighted,
which will reflect the proposed Licensed Premises.

7. Type of Operation: O Hotel Lounge Package Grocery Racetrack
Q Restaurant OCraft Distiller Q Small Brewer O Winery D Wholesaler

0 Other (specify): VFW Post 8703

*NOTE: If the distance is beyond 300 feet, but less than 400 feet, and the Applicant does not
admit that the location is within 300 feet and requests a waiver from the LOD, a Registered
Engineer or Licensed Surveyor must complete a Survey Certificate showing the exact distance.

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division | 2550 Carrillos Road I P.O. Box 25101
Santa Fe, NM 87504 I (505) 476-4875 I rld.state.nm.us Revised 6/2021



Post Office Box 1569
Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569
(575)887-1191
1-800-658-2713
www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com

DALE JANWAY
Mayor

JOHN LOWE
City Administrator

January 27, 2023,

To Whom It May Concern,

ZONING DISTRICT DETERMINATION

Property Address: 1914 San Jose Blvd. Carlsbad. NM 88220
Legal Description: Bradley Light Tracts Subdivision. Tract B
Property Owner: Veterans of Foreign Wars Post 8703
Zoning District: "C-2" Commercial 2

According to Sec. 56-40(e) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance, the “C-2" Commercial 2 District is
intended to accommodate community and regional-scale retail and commercial uses. An establishment
that sells alcohol for on-site consumption is an allowed use within the "C-2" Commercial 2 zoning
district.

The Carlsbad Code of Ordinances may found by visiting the City of Carlsbad’s website at
www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com and then by clicking on the Planning, Engineering, and Regulation
Department’s tab.

Please reach out to my office at (575) 885-1 185 if you need any further assistance.

Thank you.

Jeff Patterson
Director of Planning and Regulation

Wardl
LISA A ANAYA-FLORES
EDWARD T. RODRIGUEZ

COUNCILORS
Ward 2 Ward 3

J.J. CHAVEZ KARLA NIEMEIER
JEFF FORREST JUDITH WATERS

Ward 4
WESLEY CARTER

MARK WALTERSHEID



Scale: 1:5,400

1 inch •450 Feet
300 Foot Radius Map # 2911_ed01

Date: 11/7/2023

• Carlsbad Address
Roads
Parcel

0 230 460 920
I I I I I 1 I l I

Feet



Carlsbad Current Argus.

Affidavit of Publication
Ad # 000585639C

This is not an invoice

CITY OF CARLSBAD
POBOX1569

CARLSBAD, NN 88221

I, a legal clerk of the Carlsbad Current Argus, a
newspaper published daily al (he City of Carlsbad, in

said county of Eddy, state of New Mexico and of
general paid circulation in said county; that the same
is a duly qualified newspaper under the laws of the

State wherein legal notices and advertisements may
be published; that the printed notice attached hereto
was published In the regular and entire edition of said
newspaper and not in supplement (hereof in editions

dated as follows:

NOTICE OF HEARING REGARDING APPLICATION FOR A CLUB
NON-PROFIT LIQUOR LICENSE AND A DISTANT WAIVER

Notice Is hereby given that a public hearing will be held by
the City of Carlsbad, New Mexico in the Council Chambers
of the Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex, 114 South
Halagueno Street, Carlsbad, NM at 6:0« p.m. on Tuesday,
December 12, 2023 .
The purpose of the hearing will be to accept public com¬
ment on whether the City Council should approve or disap¬
prove an application lor a Club Non-Profit Liquor License
and a Distant Waiver.
Applicant: Dwight Lee, P.R. Lucas Memorial VFW Post 8703
0/B/A: Boots on the Ground
Address: 1914 San Jose Blvd

Carlsbad, NM 8B220

Only questions relating to the Liquor License will be consid¬
ered.
Written comments regarding this matter maybe directed to
the office of the City Administrator, City of Carlsbad, 101 N.
Halagueno Street, PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, New Mexico,
88220, or by email to oeramirez@cityofcar1sbadnm.com and
will be accepted until 5:00 p.m. on December 6, 2023.

/s/John N Lowe
City Administrator

#5656390, Current Argus, November 10, December 3, 2023

11/10/2023,12/03/2023

My commission expires

Subscribed and sworn before me thIs December 3,
2023:

State of Wl, County of Brown
NOTARY PUBLIC

Ad # 0005856390
PO#:
# nf Affidavits1

This is not an invoice

KATHLEEN ALLEN
Notary Public

State of Wisconsin



i
i

i

6B I FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 10, 2023 I CARLSBAD CURRENT-ARGUS

I

I

NOTICE OF HEARING REGARDING APPLICATION FOR A CLUB
NON-PROFIT LIQUOR LICENSE AND A DISTANT WAIVER

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held by
the City of Carlsbad, New Mexico in the Council Chambers
of the Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex, 114 South
Halagueno Street, Carlsbad, NM at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday,
December 12, 2023 .
The purpose of the hearing will be to accept public com¬
ment on whether the City Council should approve or disap¬
prove an application for a Club Non-Profit Liquor License
and a Distant Waiver.

Applicant: Dwight Lee, P.R. Lucas Memorial VFW Post 8703
D/B/A: Boots on the Ground
Addressr 1914 San Jose Blvd

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Only questions relating to the Liquor License will be consid-
ered.
Written comments regarding this matter maybe directed to
the office of the City Administrator, City of Carlsbad, 101 N. !
Halagueno 'Street, PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, New Mexico, i
88220, or by email to oeramirezdcrtyofcarlsbadnm.com and I
will be accepted until 5:00 p.m. on December 6, 2023.

/s/John N Lowe
City Administrator

#5856390, Current Argus, November 10, December 3, 2023

I
|



SB I SUNDAY, DECEMBER 3, 2023 I CARLSBAD CURRENT-ARGUS

t Legal Notices
NOTICE OF HEARING REGARDING APPLICATION FOR A CLUB

NON-PROFIT LIQUOR LICENSE AND A DISTANT WAIVER '
Notice Is hereby given that a public hearing w1ll.be held by .
the City of Carlsbad, New Mexico in the Council Chambers I
of the Janel! Whitlock Municipal Complex, 114 South
Halagueno Street, Carlsbad, NM at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday,
December 12, 2023. I
The purpose of the hearing will be to accept public com- I
ment on whether the City Council should approve or disap¬
prove an application for a Club Non-Profit Liquor License
and a Distant Waiver.

Applicant: .Dwight Lee, P.R. Lucas Memorial VFW Post 8703
D/B/A: Boots on the Ground
Address; . 1914 San Jose Blvd

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Only questions relating to the Liquor License will be consid¬
ered.

Written comments- regarding this matter maybe directed to
the office of the.City Administrator, City of Carlsbad, 101 N.
Halagueno Street, PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, New Mexico,
88220, or by email to.oeramirefc@cltyofcarlsbadnm.com apd
will be accepted until 5:00 p.m. on December 6, 2023;

/s/John N Lowe
City Administrator .

#5856390, Current Argus, November 10, December 3, 2023 -
'1

’C/’ Legal Notices

I



CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

DEPARTMENT: Executive C^y Administrator X | DATE: H-29-2023

SUBJECT: Approval of Application for a Restaurant B -Beer, Wine and Spirits Liquor License
with on Premises consumption only with Patio Service for El Diamante Restaurant
BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc )

Applicant is requesting approval for a Restaurant B - Beer, Wine and Spirits Liquor
License with on premises consumption only with Patio Service for El Diamante
Restaurant located 106 W Bonbright.

The nearest Church to the Restaurant is The Potter’s House Christian Fellowship
located at 514 N Canal, which is approximately 1056 feet from El Diamante. The
nearest school is the Carlsbad Enrichment Center (formerly Edison School), which is
approximately 4224 feet. The proposed location is zoned C1 Commercial 1. The sale of
alcohol is an allowed use within the C1 Commercial 1 zoning district.

The City received notice of the Liquor License application on October12, 2023. Public
notice was properly made on October 17 and October 29, 2023.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: If it is the pleasure of the City Council, it is recommended that
the Liquor License be approved

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: Date:

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:
P & Z Lodgers Tax Board Cemetery Board } approved

Museum Board San Jose Board Water Board
} DISAPPROVED

Library Board N. Mesa Board _ Committee

Date: 12-12-2023

Attachments: Application and Notice of Publications

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                        12/06/2023



NMRLD
NEW MEXICO
REGULATION &
LICENSING DEPARTMENT

October 4. 2023

City of Carlsbad
Nadine Mireles, CMC
City Clerk
101 North Halagueno
Carlsbad. New Mexico 88220

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM, GOVERNOR

Linda M. Trujillo, Superintendent
Phillip A. Sanchez, Director

Certified Mail No.: 7022 1670 0002 1180 6782

Lie. No. /Appl. No.:
Name of Applicant: El Diamante Restaurant, LLC
Doing Business As: El Diamante Restaurant, LLC
Proposed Location: 106 W. Bonbright Street, Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220

The Director of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Division (ABC) has reviewed the referenced
Application and granted Preliminary Approval. It is being forwarded to you for Local Option
District approval or disapproval of the Liquor License Application.

Notice of the Public Hearing required by the Liquor Control Act shall be given by the governing
body by publishing a notice of the date, time, and place of the hearing twice during the 30 days prior
to the hearing in a newspaper of general circulation within the territorial limits of the governing body.
The first notice must be published at least thirty (30) days before the hearing. Both publications
must occur before a hearing can be conducted. The notice shall include:

(A) Name and address of the Applicant/Licensee;
(B) The action proposed to be taken;
(C) The location of the licensed premises.

In addition, if the Local Option District has a website, the Notice shall also be published on the
website.

While the law states that “within forty five (45) days after receipt of a Notice from the Alcoholic
Beverage Control, the governing body shall hold a Public Hearing in the question of whether the
department should approve the proposed issuance or transfer', we recognize the potential for conflict
between the requirement for publication of 30 day notice and the 45 day hearing requirement.

With that in mind, when a local governing body receives a liquor license application from ABC. that
governing body has a couple of options:

I) Hold a hearing on the license application within the statutory time frame of forty-five (45) days,
as required by the Liquor Control Act, and comply with all other statutory and regulatory
procedures and notify ABC of your decision within thirty (30) days of the hearing;

2) Request from ABC an extension of time, past the forty-five (45) days, designating how much
additional time will be needed to conduct the hearing in compliance with all statutory and

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division I 2550 Cerrillos Road I P.O. Box 25101
Santa Fe, NM 87504 I (505) 476-4875 I rld.state.nm.us



regulatory procedures. After the extension is granted and the hearing is held, notify ABC of your
decision within thirty (30) days of the hearing;
ABC has no preference in the option you choose.

The governing body is required to send notice by certified mail to the Applicant of the date, time, and
place of the Public Hearing. The governing body may designate a Hearing Officer to conduct the
hearing. A record shall be made of the hearing.

THE APPLICANT IS SEEKING RESTAURANT B - BEER, WINE AND SPIRITS LIQUOR
LICENSE WITH ON PREMISES CONSUMPTION ONLY WITH PATIO SERVICE

Within thirty (30) days after the Public Hearing, the governing body shall notify ABC of their decision
to approve or disapprove the issuance or transfer of the license by signing the enclosed original Page I
of the Application. The original Page I of the Application must be returned together with the notices of
publication. If the Governing Body fails to either approve or disapprove the issuance or transfer
of the license within thirty days after the Public Hearing, the Director may issue the license.

If the Governing Body disapproves the issuance or transfer of the license, it shall notify ABC within
thirty (30) days setting forth the reasons for the disapproval. A copy of the Minutes of the Public Hearing
shall be submitted to ABC with the Notice of Disapproval (Page 1 of the Application, noting
disapproval).

Respectfully,

Charmaine Martinez
Admin Law Judge | Hearing Officer
NM Regulation & Licensing Department
Alcoholic Beverage Control Division
Phone: (505) 476-4804 Fax: (505) 476-4595
Email: Charmaine.Martinez2@rld.nm.gov

Enclosures:
I . Original Page 1 of the Application (must he signed and returned w/notices of publication)
2. Copy of Page 2 of the Application
3. Copy of the Zoning Statement
4. Copy of Floor Plan

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division I 2550 Cerrillos Road I P.O. Box 25101
Santa Fe. NM 87504 I (505) 476-4875 I rld.state.nm.us



MIV1RLD

Received on: Receipt No.

NEW MEXICO
REGULATION &
LICENSING DEPARTMENT

Restaurant Liquor License
ABC USE ONLY: Application Eee $200.00

License Eee S

itionl $200..00 Application Eee, non-refundable
Received on: ^(2^3 Receipt No.

KE( F f VPn STATE OF NEW MEXICO
" 1 * V Li7 MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM. GOVERNOR... r . / Linda M. Trujillo, Superintendent
Aub J J td23 / Andrew Vallejos, Director

Application Number: lxx:al Option District:

TYPE of APPLICATION: Check appropriate box
.Restaurant A |Beer & Wine only I License Eee, pro-rated, due at final: $1,050.00

^Restaurant B |Beer, Wine & Spirits |License Eee, pro-rated, due at final: $10,000.00

Applicant is: [^Individual ^Limited Liability Company QCorporation QPartnership (Gcneral/Limited)

D/B/A Name:

Email: (required) (tAS VjCyVf^tOLl U~fVN Business Phone No: ^7S

Mailing Address: CjLrV’aV CcLr-lsboid MYH
Physical location, if different: (Lip UJ <l\cV S-P. CojAs tcuL MM

. (Include Street nujber / Hwy number I State Road. City, State, and Zip Code)
County: a l|

.Are alcoholic beveragescurrently being dispensed at the proposed location? UYes 18No IfYes, License #/ Type:

.\s defined in §60-BA-3. V. “Restaurant”, means an establishment having a New Mexico resident as a proprietor
or mnnnger ... as a place where food is prepared and served primarily for on-premises consumption to the
general public in consideration of payment and that hasa dining room, a kitchen and the employees necessary
for preparing, cooking and serving food; ... does not include establishments as defined in rules promulgated
by the director serving only hamburgers, sandwiches, salads and other fast foods!
I qualify as a “Restaurant”? ®Yes CNo
Is food service the primary source of revenue and accounts for 60% or more of the total gross receipts at
current licensed premises? I^Yes No

Is Eood Service Permit current?[^Yes, attached

1 have attached photos of the Dining Room and Kitchen and included a copy of the Menu. ^Yes DNo

Days and Hours of Operation? i\UC>K£&-| - ' AAU

I understand that a restaurant license requires that the establishment is not a bar-like setting and the hours
for sales and/or service of alcoholic beverages arc only from 7;00am to 1 EOOpm or until food sale and service
ceases, whichever is earlier? KjYes ONo _ . .

Contact Person: iAAcV-U^^hone tt' SlS “"^MU'-M^^Email: .WlAC.IlUlA. @ SCKcVa •
HLt> Ss/A. a f VAe-h

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division | 2550 Cerrillos Road | P.O. Box 25101
Santa Ee. NM 87504 I (505) 476-4875 | rid.state.nm.us



Page 2 of 2

Application No.

Signature of Applicant: .Date:.

21—U

Notary Public:

My Commission Expires on:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
NOTARY PUBLIC

YOLANDAN MACHUCA
Commission # 1123498

My Comm. Exp. Apr 6. 2024

being first duly sworn upon oath deposes and says; that- he/she is the applicant or is authorized by cho
applicant to make this application! that he/she has read the same! knows the contents therein contained are
true. Applicant(s) agree(s) tha any statements or representations herein are found to be false, the Director
may refuse to issue or re ejlicense or may cause the license to be revoked at any time.

Notary Public Use Only:{State of Co , County of

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this _intLday of

You must sign before a Notary Public.

I, (print name) Wr ^16d-s , as (Title) tX^yuJojir^

- — Local Option-District Use-Only:
Local Governing Body of L_Ciiy. County. n>wr., v;:ia*»

Public Hearing held on 20 . Decision: ^Disapproved
Signature of Official: Title:

ABC USE ONLY:

;
__________

Done this __ Day of , 20 .
Signed by Director:
Assigned LicenseNo._ Expireson:
Reviewed, with copy sent to Licensee via OFax, class mail
By: Date:

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division I 2550 Ccrrillos Road I P.O. Box 26101
Santa Fe, NM 87504 ) (505) 476-4875 I rid.state.nm.us Revised 6/2C21



I I
Premises Location, Ownership, and Desc 10 | Page 2

1. The land and building which is proposed to be the licensed premises is: (check one)

X Owned by Applicant, copy of deed/document attached

O leased by Applicant, copy of lease/document attached

Mother (provide details): Cc

2. If the land and building are not owned by Applicant, indicate the following:
A. Owner(s):

B. Date and Term of L6ase: LJ f I

3. Premises location is Zoned (example C*l, see Zoning Statement):

Zoning Statement attached, ^¥es dNo Must be obtained from the Local Government, listing the proposed
location by address, Type of Zone, state whether alcoholic beverages are allowed at proposed location, and if
applicable, whether packaged sales, patio service and/or manufacturing is allowable. If there is no zoning in
the proposed location, attach Statement from the local government, indicating there is no zoning.

4. Distance* from nearest Church: (Property line of church to closest point of licensed premises—shortest distance)

Name of Church: iRi CV 1 -S Wt UA1 CAtO QA T^.\Lu)^iles/feet: , 2-0 .(Vjc1 *■£>
Address/location of Church: ^14 b\ OocACll % ^22-0

\OSU JA-
5. Distance* from nearest School: (Property line of school toclosest point of licensed premises—shortest distance)

Name of School: Miles/feet: 8 Ml[c-S
Address/location of School:JioU LL- S' 5*22-0

4^2.4
6. Attach Detailed Floor Plan, must include the Total Square Footage of premises; List nearest cross street;
Show which direction is North; Show each level (floor) where alcoholic beverages will be sold or consumed,
exterior walls, doors, and interior walls! Patio Area with type of barrier used; Highlight Bonded Areas. The
floor plan should be no larger than 8l/» x 11 inches and must be labeled with designated areas highlighted,
which will reflect the proposed Licensed Promises.

7. Type of Operation: Hotel Lounge Package Grocery Racetrack

^Restaurant OCraft Distiller O Small Brewer Winery Wholesaler
Other (specify):

।
I

ii
i

I
I

*NOTE: If the distance is beyond 300 feet, but less than 400 feet, and the Applicant does not
admit that the location is within 300 feet and requests a waiver from the LOD, a Registered
Engineer or Licensed Surveyor must complete a Survey Certificate showing the exact distance.

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division | 2550 Cerrillos Road I P.O. Box 25101
Santa Fo, NM 87504 I (505) 476-4875 I rld.state.nm.ua Revised 6/2021



Post Office Box 1569
Carlsbad. NM 88221-1569
(575) 887-1191
1-600-658-2713
www.dtyofcarlsbadnm.com

DALE JANWAY
Mayor

JOHN LOWE
City Administrator

August 16, 2023

ZONING DISTRICT DETERMINATION

Property Address: 106 W. Bonbright St., Carlsbad, NM 88220
Legal Description: Tract 1, Robin & Martha Chapman
Property Owner. Jose De Leon Macias
Owner Address: 2805 Carver St, Carlsbad NM 88220
Zoning District: C-l Commercial I District

The property located at 106 W. Bonbright, Carlsbad, NM 88220 (Tract 1, Robin & Martha Chapman
Subdivision) is zoned “C-l" Commercial I District.

A restaurant, including alcohol sales, is an allowed use within the C-l Commercial zoning district. For
additional uses allowed in this zoning district and development restrictions please refer to Carlsbad Code of
Ordinances. Chapter 56. The Code of Ordinances can be found by visiting the City’s webpage at
uww.citvpfcarlsbadnm com and then by clicking on the Planning and Regulation Department's link.

Deputy Director of Planning and Regulation

Ward 1
EDDIE T.RODRIGUEZ

USA A ANAYA FLORES

COUNCILORS
Ward 2 Ward3

JEFF FORREST KARLA NIEMEIER
U- CHAVEZ JUDI WATERS

Ward 4
MARK WALTERSCHEID

WESLEY A CARTER

, received
AugISi;.; /

AlCOHOL & GAMINGDWScft;



^(,0



Scale: 1:1,800 300 Foot Radius Map # 2897_ed01

1 inch = 150 Feet Date: 10/13/2023

• Carlsbad Address
Roads
Parcel

0 75 150 300
I I I I I I I I I

Feet

IMPORTANT: Maps, products and data
are NOT surveyor quality and

are only to be used as a reference.



Carlsbad Current Argus.
Wi# IUTUW.»TV’Mnf.W

Affidavit of Publication
Ad # 0005845414

This is not an invoice

CITY OF CARLSBAD
POBOX 1569

CARLSBAD, NM 88221

I, a legal clerk of the Carlsbad Current Argus, a
newspaper published dally at the City of Carlsbad, In

said county of Eddy, state of New Mexico and of
general paid circulation In said county: that the same
Is a duly qualified newspaper under the laws of the

State wherein legal notices and advertisements may
be published; that the printed notice attached hereto
was published in the regular and entire edition of said
newspaper and not In supplement thereof in editions

dated as follows:

10/17/2023,10/29/2023

Subscribed and sworn before me this October 29,

My commission expires

State of Wl, County of Brown
NOTARY PUBLIC

NOTICE OF HEARING
REGARDING APPLICATION

FOR A RESTAURANT B -
BEER, WINE, AND SPIRITS
LIQUOR LICENSE WITH ON
PREMISES CONSUMPTION

ONLY WITH PATIO SERVICE

Notice is hereby given that a
public hearing will be held
by the City of Carlsbad, New
Mexico in the Planning
Room of the Municipal
Building, 101 North
Halagueno Street, Carlsbad,
NM at 6:00 p.m. on Decem¬
ber 12, 2023.
The purpose of the hearing
will be to accept public com¬
ment on whether the City
Council should approve or
disapprove an application
for a Restaurant B -Beer,
Wine, and Spirits Liquor Li¬
cense with on premises con¬
sumption only with patio
Service

Applicant: El Diamante Res¬
taurant, LLC
D/B/A: El Diamante Restau¬
rant, LLC
Address: 106 W Bonbrlght
Street
Carlsbad, NM 88220

Only questions relating to
the Liquor License will be
considered.
Written comments regard¬
ing this matter maybe di¬
rected to the office of the
City Administrator, City of
Carlsbad, 101 N. Halagueno
Street, PO Box 1565, Carls¬
bad, New Mexico, 88220, or
by email to oeramirez@cityo
fcarlsbadnm.com and will be
accepted until 5:00 p.m. on
December 6, 2023.

/s/John N Lowe
City Administrator
#5845414, Current Argus,
October 17, 29, 2023

Ad #0005845414
PO #: El Diamante Restaurant, LLC
# of Affidavits1

This is not an invoice

KATHLEEN ALLEN
Notary Public

State of Wisconsin



CURRENTARGUS.COM TUESDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2023 I 5B

Legal Notices
NOTICE OF HEARING

REGARDING APPLICATION
FOR A RESTAURANT B -

BEER, WINE, AND SPIRITS
LIQUOR LICENSE WITH ON
PREMISES CONSUMPTION

ONLY WITH PATIO SERVICE

Notice is hereby given that a

Cublic hearing will be held
y the City of Carlsbad, New

Mexico in the Planning
Room of the Municipal
Building, 101 North
Halagueno Street, Carlsbad,
NM at 6:00 p.m. on Decem¬
ber 12, 2023.

The purpose of the hearing
will be to accept public com¬
ment on whether the City
Council should approve or
disapprove an application
for a Restaurant B -Beer,
Wine, and Spirits Liquor Li¬
cense with on premises con¬
sumption only with patio
Service

Applicant: El Diamante Res¬
taurant, LLC
D/B/A: El Diamante Restau¬
rant, LLC
Address: 106 W Bonbright
Street
Carlsbad, NM 88220

Only questions relating to
the Liquor License will be
considered.

Written comments regard¬
ing this matter maybe di¬
rected to the office of the
City Administrator, City of
Carlsbad, 101 N. Halagueno
Street, PO Box 1569, Carls¬
bad, New Mexico, 88220, or
by email to oeramirez©cityo
fcarlsbadnm.com and will be
accepted until 5:00 p.m. on
December 6, 2023.

/s/John N Lowe
City Administrator
#5845414, Current Argus,
October 17, 29, 2023



6BI SUNDAY, OCTOBER 29, 2023 I CARLSBAD CURRENT-ARGUS

’ Legal Notices
NOTICE OF HEARING

REGARDING APPLICATION
FOR A RESTAURANT B -

BEER, WINE, AND SPIRITS
LIQUOR LICENSE WITH ON
PREMISES CONSUMPTION

ONLY WITH PATIO SERVICE

Notice is hereby given that a
public hearing will be held
by the City of Carlsbad, New
Mexico in the Planning
Room of the Municipal
Building, 101 North
Halagueno Street, Carlsbad,
NM at 6:00 p.m. on Decem¬
ber 12, 2023.

The purpose of the hearing
will be to accept public com¬
ment on whether the City
Council should approve or
disapprove an application
for a Restaurant B -Beer,
Wine, and Spirits Liquor Li¬
cense with on premises con¬
sumption only with patio
Service

Applicant: El Diamante Res¬
taurant, LLC
D/B/A: El Diamante Restau¬
rant, LLC
Address: 106 W Bonbright
Street
Carlsbad, NM 88220

Only questions relating to
the Liquor License wifi be
considered.

Written comments regard-
' ing this matter maybe di¬

rected to the office of the
City Administrator, City of
Carlsbad, 101 N. Halagueno
Street, PO Box 1569, Carls¬
bad, New Mexico, 88220, or
Siy email to oeramirez©cityo
carlsbadnm.com and will be

accepted until 5:00 p.m. on
December 6, 2023.

/s/John N Lowe
City Administrator
#5845414, Current Argus,
October 17, 29, 2023



CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

DEPARTMENT: Executive By: John Lowe,
City Administrator

Council Meeting Date: 12-12-2023
DATE: 12-5-2023

SUBJECT: Pipeline Easement and Right-of-Way Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and
SPC Resources, LLC (Santo Operations)
BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

SPC Resources, LLC is requesting a pipeline easement and Right-of-Way agreement
from the City of Carlsbad to cross city-owned property. The subject city-owned property
is located at what is commonly known as the Lower Tansil area. The legal description of
the property the easement will cross is Sections 7 and 8 of township 22 South, range 27
East. The proposed easement will be a total of 70’ feet wide with a 50’ wide permanent
easement, and 20’ wide being a temporary construction easement. The length of the
easement will run a total of 1,846.35 linear feet (or 111.9 rods) across the city owned
property.

Compensation for this easement is as follows:
1) Sections 7 and 8 T22SR27E = 111.9 rods
2) 111.9 rods @ $497.00 per rod = $55,614.30

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: City Administration recommends approval of the proposed
easement agreement between the City of Carlsbad and SPC Resources, LLC

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: Date:

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:
P &z Lodgers Tax Board Cemetery Board } APPROVED

Museum Board San Jose Board Water Board }

Library Board N. Mesa Board Committee

Attachments: Pipeline Easement Agreement
Map

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                     12/06/2023



1 

 

PIPELINE EASEMENT AGREEMENT 

This Pipeline Easement Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into as of the dates written 

next to each signatory further below but made effective for all purposes as of the 1st day of 

December, 2023 (“Effective Date”), by and between The City of Carlsbad, New Mexico, a 

municipal corporation (“Grantor”), whose address is 101 North Halagueno Carlsbad, NM 

88221, and SPC Resources LLC, a New Mexico limited liability company (“Grantee”), whose 

address is P.O. Box 1020, Artesia, New Mexico 88211-1020.  Grantor and Grantee are 

sometimes collectively referred to herein as the “Parties.” 

RECITALS: 

A. Grantor owns an interest in the following described land located in Sections 7 and 

8 of Township 22 South, Range 27 East in Eddy County, New Mexico (the “Subject Land”): 

B. Grantee desires to place a pipeline and/or pipelines on, over, under and across 

said lands, the location of which is more particularly described along the centerline as shown on 

the attached Exhibit “A” (the “Pipeline Easement”). 

Now therefore, for valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 

hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. Grantor grants, bargains, sells, and conveys to Grantee, its successors and assigns, 

an exclusive right-of-way and easement, fifty feet (50’) in width, on, over, under and across the 

Subject Lands along the Pipeline Easement and the right to occupy and use the surface and 

subsurface of the Pipeline Easement for the purpose of installing, laying, constructing, 

inspecting, maintaining, operating, using, altering, replacing and repairing pipelines and other 

appurtenances and associated equipment thereon (“Easement Purpose”).    Grantee shall have, 

among other rights needed for such purposes, the right to transport gas, fluids, and other 

substances through the pipelines, import material to construct improvements and modifications, 

to place meters, lines, equipment, and any and all appurtenant facilities necessary for the 

operation and maintenance of the Pipeline Easement.  During the construction and any 

maintenance periods, Grantee shall have the right to use and occupy an additional twenty feet 

(20’) of workspace, contiguous to the Pipeline Easement. 

2. Grantor further grants, bargains, sells, and conveys to Grantee, its successors and 

assigns, a non-exclusive right of ingress and egress to the Pipeline Easement, including the right 

to use all existing roads on, over and across the Subject Land for such ingress and egress.  

Grantee shall have the right to maintain, improve, and widen all such roadways.  

3. Grantee agrees that the consideration paid hereunder constitutes reasonable 

compensation for all damages related to the construction and the use of the Pipeline Easement. 

4. Grantee shall have the right at any time to terminate this Agreement and may 

remove equipment and other personal property from the Subject Land at any time during the 

term of this Agreement. Grantee shall not be required to remove the pipelines, and other 



~ 2 ~ 

 

subsurface equipment installed by Grantee or to take any other action with regard to such 

pipelines, except as may be required by governmental laws or regulations. 

5. Grantee agrees to hold harmless and indemnify Grantor against any and all loss, 

cost, expense, claims, damage, demands and suits arising from Grantee, or its agents, employees, 

and contractors, through its or their activities conducted on the Pipeline Easement granted in this 

Agreement, excluding any loss, cost, expense, claims, damage, demands and suits arising from 

the gross negligence or willful misconduct of Grantor. 

6. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Grantee shall have all other perpetual 

rights and benefits necessary or useful for the full and complete enjoyment and use of the rights-

of-way and easements granted herein for the purposes stated.  This Agreement sets forth the 

terms and conditions mutually agreed to by the Parties, and there are no other oral or written 

agreements between Grantor and Grantee which modify, alter, or amend this Agreement. 

7. Grantee may freely assign any of its rights under this Agreement, whether by sale, 

merger or otherwise, or through a participation agreement, operating agreement or any other type 

of assignment or agreement to assign and to grant co-easements, subeasements, licenses or 

similar rights to one or more assignees; however, any assignee shall be bound by and subject to 

the terms and provisions of this Agreement.  The Pipeline Easement and other rights granted 

herein may also be exercised and utilized by Grantee’s contractors, subcontractors, agents, 

employees, partners, and other parties contractually associated with Grantee.  This Agreement 

may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all 

of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.   

8. With the exception of Grantee’s use of the Pipeline Easement for temporary 

above-ground lines as set forth below in Section 9., Grantee shall bury all pipelines within the 

Pipeline Easement below a minimum depth of three feet (3’) unless otherwise agreed to by the 

Parties. 

9. Grantee shall have the right to place temporary aboveground freshwater or 

recycled effluent water lines (“Aboveground Lines”) upon the Pipeline Easement to provide 

such water to any contiguous oil and gas drilling or completion operation on one or more oil and 

gas wells in the vicinity of the Subject Land that occurs without a cessation of greater than forty 

five (45) days in such drilling or completion operation between wells (each such contiguous 

operation being a “Well Batch”).  Grantee’s placement of Aboveground Lines on the Pipeline 

Easement shall expire sixty (60) days after completion of each such Well Batch, at which point 

in time Grantee must promptly remove any temporary aboveground line(s).   

10. This Easement Agreement and all rights granted will terminate on the earlier to 

occur of: (1) Grantee’s failure to commence actual construction of a pipeline within the Pipeline 

Easement within 10 years of the Effective Date (“Construction Period”) or (2) Grantee’s 

failure to use the Pipeline for the Easement Purpose for any period exceeding 2 consecutive 

years after the Construction Period, excepting any time that Grantee is prevented from fulfilling 

the Easement Purpose by an event or circumstance of force majeure, if such event or 

circumstance is beyond the reasonable control of Grantee (including delays or non-shipments by 

any shippers) and Grantee has been unable to overcome such event or circumstance by the 



~ 3 ~ 

 

exercise of reasonable diligence, limited to any of the following events or circumstances: war, 

pandemic, epidemic, lightning, earthquake, fire, landslide, avalanche, hurricanes, named storms, 

floods, wash-outs, tornadoes, other weather conditions that prevent transportation of natural gas, 

explosion, civil disturbance, act of God or the public enemy, the failure of federal, state or local 

governmental agencies to timely issue required permits or authorizations for which Grantee has 

made proper and timely application and the inability to retain or obtain replacements for any 

labor or materials necessary to allow the placement into service or repair of the pipeline for 

which pipeline has entered into firm contracts which are not honored by Grantee’s counterparty 

for reasons other than a breach by Grantee. 

11. Upon final termination of Operator’s rights under this Agreement, Grantee shall (1) 

decommission any pipelines in the Pipeline Easement in place by purging them with inert gas 

and (2) reseed the surface of the Subject Land, to the extent and only to the extent it was 

disturbed by Grantee’s operations thereon, using a seed mix recommended for the general area of 

the Subject Lands by the United States’ Bureau of Land Management, the New Mexico State 

Land Office, or the Eddy County Extension Agent. 

12. The terms, provisions, and conditions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon 

the heirs, executors, administrators, personal representatives, legal representatives, successors 

and/or assigns of the Parties and shall burden and be covenants running with the Subject Land.   

 

 

[signature pages follow] 



~ 4 ~ 

 

This Agreement is entered into as of the dates written next to each signatory below but 

made effective for all purposes as of the Effective Date. 

 

GRANTOR:  

City of Carlsbad  

  

 

  

 

  

 

 

STATE OF _________________ 

 

COUNTY OF _______________ 

) 

: 

) 

 

ss. 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on ___________________, 2023, by 

______________________________________________________. 

My commission expires:   

  Notary Public 

 



GRANTEE:
SPC Resources LLC

STATE OF )
: ss.

COUNTY OF VAqYOS )

This instrument was acknowledged before me on 6> 2023, by

MEGAN WEST
Notary Public, State of Texas
Comm. Expires 09-14-2025

Notary ID 133272279



~ 6 ~ 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 

 
ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART OF THAT CERTAIN PIPELINE EASEMENT 

AGREEMENT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO, AS GRANTOR 

AND SPC RESOURCES LLC, AS GRANTEE, EFFECTIVE AS OF DECEMBER 1, 2023. 

 

Easement Segment 1 

 

SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST. N.M.P.M.
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

OWNER: CITY OF CARLSBADN66'33'18“E

60.9'

//

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

ND BEING 1635.2 FEET OR 99.10 RODS IN LENGTH.

1000 0 1000 2000 FEET

REQ SANTO OPERATING, LLC
REF: PROPOSED RIVERSIDE FARM UNE PIPEUNE

A PIPELINE CROSSING FEE LAND INNo. 5074
SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST.

N.M.P.M EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.Office
Fax

A STRIP OF LAND 30.0 FEET WIDE, LOCATED IN SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, N.M.P.M., EDDY COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO AND BEING 15.0 FEET LEFT AND 15.0 FEET RIGHT OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED CENTERLINE SURVEY.

N62'48 33 E
1218.3'

I HEREBY CE
FROM FIELD
MEETS OR
SU

S68’32'23’E
216.7'
S7630’56’E

PREPARED
AND

FOR LAND

S88'58‘03"E
87.3

1. SEE DOCUMENTS FILED FOR RECORD IN THIS
OFFICE WHICH DESCRIBE H DETAIL THE
RECONSTRUCTION OF THIS SECTION.

Z COOROtNA TES AND BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE
NEW MEXICO STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM
NAD 83 AND DISTANCES ARE OF SURFACE VALUE.

N4950’53'E
92.1'

NOSIO’H’E
632.3’

SECTION 8. SAID STRIP

BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE WHICH LIES N.0510‘U"E., 632.3 FEET FROM THE WEST QUARTER
CORNER OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE N.4950'53“E.. 92.1 FEET; THENCE N.66‘33'18'E., 87.3 FEET; THENCE S.88'58'03"E, 87.3
FEET; THENCE S.68’32'23"E.. 216.7 FEET; THENCE S.76'30'56"E. 60.9 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH PROPERTY UNE WHICH
LIES S.1455'55’E., 2133.5 FEET FROM THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE BEGINNING AGAIN AT A POINT ON
THE WEST PROPERTY UNE WHICH LIES N.62‘48'33"E.. 1218.3 FEET FROM THE WEST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 8;
THENCE S.82'38’01“E., 28.3 FEET; THENCE S.63‘33’12"E., 438.8 FEET; THENCE S.64'59'20“E., 220.6 FEET; THENCE S.69‘32’34’E.,
403.3 FEET TO THE END OF THIS LINE WHICH LIES 5.1229’40^., 2611.6 FEET FROM THE NORTH QUARTER CORNER OF SAID

56932'34’6 £
403.3'

56459’20’6
220.6'

/S82'38‘01’E
28.3' , „ 1

S63‘3312 E i
438.8'

A GARY L JONEiftsin

\
\
\
\
VQ

u tn

\
\

Box 1786 (575) 393-7316 -
focused on excellence 1120 N. West County Rd. (575) 392-2206 -

In the oilfield Hobbs, New Mexico 88241 Daslnsurveys.com

I
I
I
I
I

I

W.O. Number: 35419 | Drawn By: K. GOAD | Date: 09-08-2021 | Survey Date: 08-26-2021[



~ 7 ~ 

 

Easement Segment 2 

 

 
 

SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST. N.M.P.M.,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

A STRIP OF LAND 30.0 FEET WIDE, LOCATED IN SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, N.M.P.M., EDDY COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO AND BEING 15.0 FEET LEFT AND 15.0 FEET RIGHT OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED CENTERLINE SURVEY.

BEGINNING AT A POINT WHICH LIES N86'36'14^., 2085.6 FEET FROM THE WEST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE
885’31'47^., 19.9 FEET, THENCE N.25V8'25UE., 36.5 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST PROPERTY UNE WHICH LIES N85'48'47^.,

8. SAID STRIP OF LAND BEING 56.4 FEET OR 3.42 RODS IN

1000 0 1000 2000 FEET
t-FH M M M I I I

SANTO OPERATING, LLC
REF: PROPOSED RIVER PIPEUNE

A PIPELINE CROSSING FEE LAND IN

SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST.

N.M.P.M., EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

W.O. Number: 35396 | Drawn By; K. GOAD | Date: 06-25-2021 | Survey Date: 06-11-2021 |"



~ 8 ~ 

 

Easement Segment 3 

 

 

SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH. RANGE 27 EAST. N.M.P.M.
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

OWNER: CITY OF CARLSBAD

N01’04’24” W
116.1N86'40'41"E

2105.3

N89 50 06 E
2104.0’

N32.407746' W104.213416
4+54 END OF SURVEY ON

PROP. RIVER PIPELINE
3+37.9 PROPERTY LINE

1. SEE DOCUMENTS TILED FOR RECORD IN THIS
OFFICE WHICH DESCRIBE IN DETAIL THE
RECONSTRUCTION OF THIS SECTION.

2. COORDINA TES AND BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE
NEW MEXICO STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM
NAD 83 AND DISTANCES ARE OF SURFACE VALUE.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

A STRIP OF LAND 30.0 FEET WIDE, LOCATED IN SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, N.M.P.M., EDDY COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO AND BEING 15.0 FEET LEFT AND 15.0 FEET RIGHT OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED CENTERLINE SURVEY.

BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE WHICH LIES N.89’50’06”E, 2104.0 FEET FROM THE WEST QUARTER
CORNER OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE N.01'04’24^., 116.1 FEET TO THE END OF THIS LINE WHICH LIES N.86 '40’41"E., 2105.3
FEET FROM THE WEST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 8. SAID STRIP OF LAND BEING 116.1 FEET OR 7.04 RODS IN
LENGTH.

\N.O. Number: 35396 | Drawn By: K. GOAD | Date:'

1000 0 1000 2000 FEET
H H H H I I

SANTO OPERATING, LLC
~

REF: PROPOSED PIPELINE FROM THE RIVER PIPEUNE TO A PROPOSED TRACT

A PIPELINE CROSSING FEE LAND IN

SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST.

N.M.P.M., EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,rax

06—25—2021 | Survey Date: 06-11-2021|



~
 9

 ~
 

 

E
a
se

m
en

t 
S

eg
m

en
t 

4
 

 

 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

N 29’59'04" E

SEC 07

LEGEND

SCALE: 1

u1

NOTES

°^SSIC^

CAVEMAN TO WATER BUFFALO
CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECKED RY RT

SURVEYING & MAPPINGPROPOSED PERMANENT EASEMENT SHttl 1 OF 2PROJECT ID 23-C9-O523

4VBJ\J»Tt Tj !tFF4L-\-Mn\aUJ’(W* '.'^£XT-l*<. TV 9.a*LuJ.s 10/Y/lKU *“ fbESA.lt

5
6

8CD NAIL
N: 514393.38
E:570935.2C

IMPW.EE
a -'HALT <:a >

POT
N: 512320 31
E: 574899.75

TOTAl I|NFAR FEET •38,61 FEET / 2.3« ROOS
PERMANENT FASFMEN' - C,027 ACRES 1 1.158 SO. FT.

POT
N: 512320.31
E: 574899.75

ELEVATIONS M8t DERIVED FROM C.NA8. OeseWATICK ANO
”|'<tO PRIM 5A|D aN-’Itt-OXOONO SLMVt Y.

ECCND wOUnEnT
FOWD fem: £ POST

REV.
0

20' TEMPORARY
WORKSPACE

AU COORrtHATtS KA^ISGS. ANC DISTANCE* CONTAhCD
HEREIN ARE C«0 8A8ED jPOt. THE SEW MEXICO 8’ATE
PLANT COORdNATTS SYSTTM NORTH AMtR|CAS DAUV M
NEWNEXKO EASY ZONE 1^X11 NA<® M.

POB
N: 512308.71
E: 57*862.92

DRAWN BY RB

DEED INSET
NTS.

12450 Network R|vd. - Suite 155
San Antonio. TX 78249

Phene 726-777-4240
F anNo. 1019*535

1“ IPF
N: 514658 25
E: 576248 72

DATE: 10'09'2023

Slusted in
SECTION NO. 07 TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH,

RANGE 27 EAST. N.M.P.M.
EDDY COUNT* NEW MEXICO

SANTO
PETROLEUM

2. "H|S 3OCUWFN- Is HASTD uPCW AS OS TK OROUHD SURVEY
PERFORMED DUMM3 OCTCSER. XU. CERTPKAHON OF *H6
’ ' v 1' >• • • ' : . • | .s - <|5 i • |t

REGION TO RECORD?: MCHmMEWAHON OF DEEM
provedby T*e c-pT,

62'13’21” W
4.473.19' (TIE)

POB
N: 512308.71
E: 574862.92

DATE iaw?0?3

AHI.

® p-ee

CITY OF CARLSBAD
BK.1067, PG. 923

O.P.R.E.C.N.M.

ILLINOIS 3 PROPERTIES, LLC
CALLED 20.800 ACRES

BK. 1143. PG. 0010
O.P.R.E.C.N.M.

t PROPOSED
30' permanent

PROPOSED EASEMENT
PERMANENT

EASEMENT

SERMAAEMT EASEMEST
TEMPORARY WORKSSAOE
OENTERUAE CF EASEwEST
surface she
EXISTING EASEUEM
CE'-TD'U^ HED'/UTH
SuRv£r UnE
PROPERTY USE
RI3HT OF WAY (R.0 W.)
OYERfEAD ELE; TMc
9ARKD WFE FENCE
HIGH GAME FEmc£
RFC FENCE
EXISTING HFELISE

4^ GALC OORFCR

> O.Y Hit

LINE BEARING DISTANCE
L1 N 72'31'07" E 38.61’



~ 10 ~ 

 

 

Easement Segment 4 (cont) 

 

 

30 FEET-WIDE
PERMANENT EASEMENT

Being a Centerline description of a 30 feet-wide permanent easement, located in Section No. 07, Township
22 South, Range 27 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico; being part of a tract of land described in Deed to the
City of Carlsbad, as recorded in Book 1067, Page 923, of the Official Public Records of Eddy County, New Mexico; said
easement being described by a centerline which is bound by lines 15 feet each side and parallel to said centerline and
being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point in said tract of land, from which an 80D Nail found for the Northwest corner of said Section 07,
bears N 62°13'21" W, a distance of 4,473.19 feet;

THENCE N 72°31’07" E, a distance of 38.61feet to the POINT OF TERMINATION, from which a 1-inch iron pipe found
for the Northeast corner of said Section No. 07, bears N 29°59’04” E, a distance of 2,699.21 feet, said easement
containing 1,158 square feet or 0.027 of an acre of land, more or less, said easement having a centerline length of
38.61feet or 2.340 rods.

I, Tyler J. Willis, New Mexico Professional Surveyor No. 25344, do hereby certify that this plat and the actual
survey on the ground upon which it is based were performed by me or under my direct supervision; that it
meets or exceeds the minimum standards for surveying in New Mexico; and that it is true and correct to
the best of my knowledge and belief.

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 25344
FIRM REGISTRATION/LICENSE NO. 10194585
FOR DATAPOINT SURVEYING AND MAPPING
12450 NETWORK BLVD, SUITE 155
SAN ANTONIO, TX. 78249
(726) 777-4240 OFFICE
(726) 777-4241 FAX

Date of Signature: October 09, 2023



SPC Resources LLC
Map of Proposed Pipeline Easement – Near Pecos River/North of Fiesta Drive 

10/23/2023 Proposed to City of Carlsbad 1

Note: SPC’s easement would only cover a 50’ 
wide corridor along the dark green lines.  
Parcels shaded green are solely to identify 
the subject parcels of land on which the 
easement will be situated.

Proposed Easement Corridors

See Plats on Ex A Labeled as 
Segment 2 (3.42 rods) and 

Segment 3 (20.48 rods)See Plat on Ex A Labeled as Segment 4 (2.34 rods)

4-157-128-397-217

4-158-128-033-176

4-158-128-090-176

4-158-128-157-220



CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

Council Meeting Date: 12/12/2023

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/eto.)

DEPARTMENT: Municipal Services BY: Ted Cordova, Director DATE: 11/14/2023

SUBJECT: Authorize the Submission of a National Library of Medicine Health Information
Outreach Grant

The mission of the Network of the National Library of Medicine (NNLM) is to advance the
progress of medicine and improve the public's health by providing U.S. researchers, healthcare
professionals, public health workforce, educators, and the public with equal access to
biomedical and health information resources and data. NNLM’s main goals are to work
through libraries and other members to support a highly trained workforce for biomedical and
health information resources and data, improve health literacy, and increase health equity
through information.

The NNLM Regional Medical Libraries (RMLs) and Offices rely upon partnerships. The
award’s primary aims are to widen access to and awareness of health information resources,
with a focus on those resources provided by the NLM. The programs are intended to help a
variety of users:

• With a focus on minority and other underrepresented populations and the healthcare
professionals who serve them

• Make the most effective use of information and decision-support resources to promote
healthy behaviors

• Prevent costly and debilitating illness
• Improve health outcomes when disease occurs

If selected we would receive $25,000 to advance their community health efforts. The grant period is
Julyl, 2024- April 30, 2025

The grant application is due March 1, 2024.
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: City Council authorize the submission of a National Library of
Medicine Health Information Outreach grant application and designate the Mayor or designee as the
Authorized Representative to sign the grant application and any related documents.

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:
P&Z Lodgers Tax Board
Museum Board San Jose Board

Library Board N, Mesa Board

Riverwalk Rec Center Board APPROVED
Water Board
„ .... .. _ ... DISAPPROVIBeautification Committee

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: Date:

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                   12/06/2023



Health Information Outreach Award | NNLM https://nnlm.gov/funding/rfa/liealth-information-outreach-award-region3

Home / Funding I Funding Opportunities I Health Information Outreach Award

Health Information Outreach
Award

Funding
Period of Performance: July 1, 2024 - April 30, 2025
Amount: $25,000
Application Deadline: March 1, 2024, 6:00 pm EST
Additional Funding Information
Subaward activities may start earlier (no earlier than May 1,
2024) or may be delayed depending on how quickly each
institution is able to process paperwork.

Description of Award
The mission of the Network of the National Library of Medicine
(NNLM) is to advance the progress of medicine and improve
the public's health by providing U.S. researchers, healthcare
professionals, public health workforce, educators, and the
public with equal access to biomedical and health information
resources and data. NNLM's main goals are to work through
libraries and other members to support a highly trained
workforce for biomedical and health information resources and
data, improve health literacy, and increase health equity
through information.

The NNLM Regional Medical Libraries (RMLs) and Offices rely
upon partnerships. The award's primary aims are to widen
access to and awareness of health information resources, with
a focus on those resources provided by the NLM. The
programs are intended to help a variety of users:

• With a focus on minority and other underrepresented
populations and the healthcare professionals who serve
them

• Make the most effective use of information and decision-
support resources to promote healthy behaviors

•Prevent costly and debilitating illness
• Improve health outcomes when disease occurs

Background/Purpose

1 of 14 11/14/2023,2:24 PM



Health Information Outreach Award | NNLM https://nnlm.gov/funding/rfa/health-infonnation-outreach-award-region3

The purpose of the Health Information Outreach Award to
ensure that healthcare professionals, patients, and the general
public are introduced to authoritative health information. This
award provides support for projects that improve health
information literacy and increase the ability of consumers
caregivers, students, and other members of the public to find
and use health information. Funds can also be used to improve
healthcare professionals' access to, awareness of, and skills for
locating high-quality biomedical and health information.
Awards should focus on building partnerships, collaborating
with local community groups, and other key groups to provide
health information outreach projects to underrepresented
populations in the region.

Proposal Requirements and Preferences
All projects must incorporate one or more National Library of
Medicine resources like PubMed, ClinicalTrials.gov, or
MedlinePlus. You can refer to the NLM list of Databases,
Resources, and APIs for a complete overview of resources by
topic.

Preference will be given to projects that increase information
access for current and future audiences, with priority for
underrepresented populations experiencing health disparities
relating to:

• race and ethnicity;
• biological sex, gender identity or expression, and sexual

orientation;
• cognitive and physical abilities;
• religious background or identification;
• socio-economic status (past and current);

• education level, health literacy, and linguistic needs;
• geographic location including underrepresented

populations from medically underserved areas;

• and other factors or demographics that create unequal
access to the highest level of health (please refer to the
special supplement by the American Journal of Public
Health about health disparities research).

Potential Project Ideas
Potential projects may include but are not limited to (this list is
not meant to be all-inclusive):

•Training underrepresented healthcare professionals or
professionals that work with underrepresented

2 of 14 11/14/2023,2:24 PM



Health Information Outreach Award | NNLM https://nnhn.gov/funding/rfa/health-infomiation-outreach-award-region3

populations in the effective use of electronic health
information resources for evidence-based practice with an

emphasis on NLM databases and NNLM resources.

• Placing web-accessible devices in locations where they
can be used to research health information needs by
unaffiliated healthcare professionals such as free clinics,
community health centers, etc.

• Improving access to health information and technology
for those groups without adequate access to information
services.

• Exhibiting or presenting at local meetings or
organizational events to share completed outreach
projects and promote NLM products and services.

• Evaluating health information and training needs of a
target audience and implementing a training plan for that
audience.

• Programs on locating and evaluating authoritative
consumer health information.

• Incorporating NLM health and science information
resources into new or existing health programs. See
National Health Observances for some ideas.

• Development of supplemental educational materials using
NLM resources.

• Train-the-Trainer projects that enhance the skills of the
service-providing staff and other consumer health
information intermediaries to train participants on
locating and evaluating health information.

RML/Office staff are available for consultation on applicable
NLM resources. Learn more about more past funded projects:
NNLM Past Funded Projects webpage.

Eligibility
• Your institution or organization must be must be a

Network Member of the NNLM. Not a member yet? Join
now for free!

•Organizations, in most cases, are only eligible to apply for
awards from the Regional Medical Library that serves the
state in which they operate in. Please contact the
RML/Office for further clarification.

University of North Texas Health Science Center (HSC)
RCOI Requirement

Successful applicants will be required to submit a Research
Conflict of Interest (RCOI) disclosure. From the HSC website:

3 of 14 11/14/2023,2:24 PM



Health Information Outreach Award | NNLM https://nnlm.gov/funding/rfa/health-information-outreach-award-region3

"All individuals, both internal and external, involved in research
are required to complete the new UNTHSC COI eDisclosure.
For external individuals, please email compliance@unthsc.edu

the following information: name of individual, email address,
department at UNTHSC they will be affiliated with and state
that they are an external individual. An account will be setup so

they can complete the UNTHSC COI eDisclosure."

For more information, visit: https://www.unthsc.edu/research
/office-of-research-compliance/research-conflict-of-interest/

Disallowance of Human Subjects Research

Projects containing Human Subjects Research components will
not be reviewed or considered for funding. Applicants that can
generate a determination letter from their IRB stating that their
project does not meet regulatory definitions should submit
documentation as soon as possible. The letter from the IRB
provides an official determination that the project is not

human subjects research or does not meet the definition of
human subjects research. Typically, quality improvement
activities are not considered human subjects research and
would still be eligible to apply for funding.

Application Instructions
Online Application Overview
Your application will be comprised of the following items:

1. Full Project Proposal (Project Information, Project
Narrative, Budget Justification)

2. Direct Beneficiaries / Populations Served checklist
3. CVs/Resumes
4. F&A rate agreement (if applicable)
5. IRB determination letter (if applicable)
6. Letters of support (optional)

Please do not combine all six (6) items into a single PDF
package. Send as separate attachments in a single email.
Instructions for each item below.

Project Proposal
1. Full Project Proposal

Please include the following sections (Project Information,
Project Narrative, and Budget Justification) and fields in your
proposal. Follow the page limits and formatting standards
below to ensure readability and fairness.

4 of 14 11/14/2023,2:24 PM



Health Information Outreach Award | NNLM https://nnlm.gov/funding/rfa/health-information-outreach-award-region3

• Text size: 12 point
•Text color: Black
•Recommended fonts:

o Arial,
o Georgia,
o Helvetica, or
o Times New Roman

• 1" margins
• DOCX or PDF file format is acceptable
• Clearly formatted headings and labels for each section of

your application

Project Information (do not exceed 1 page)

• Lead Organization: List the institution that will lead and
receive funding to conduct the proposed project.

• Project Lead: Enter the name of the person coordinating
this project.

• Institution Tax ID: Enter the 9-digit tax identification
number for your institution.

• Institution Unique Entity Identifier: Please confirm your
organization's Unique Entity Identifier (via SAM.gov). If
you do not have a UEI SAM number, apply for one as
soon as possible. By April of 2022, the federal government
stopped using the DUNS number to uniquely identify
entities. At that point, entities doing business with the

federal government use a Unique Entity Identifier (SAM)

created in SAM.gov.
•Have you/your institution previously received NNLM

funding in the current grant cycle? Yes, No, or I don't
know.

• Amount Requested: The amount specified should not

exceed the limit established by the RML/Office. Direct
Costs and Indirect Costs (F&A) combined should not
exceed the maximum amount established per award.
Contact your RML/Office if you have questions about the
funding amount.

Project Narrative (do not exceed 10 pages; page limit does
not include supporting documentation such as a
bibliography or appendix)

• Project Narrative (do not exceed 10 pages; page limit
does not include supporting documentation such as a
bibliography or appendix)

• Project Title: Describe the project with an external

5 of 14 11/14/2023,2:24 PM



Health Information Outreach Award | NNLM https://nnlm.gov/fi.inding/rfa/liealth-infoiTnation-outreach-award-region3

audience in mind.
• Project Summary: Provide a one-paragraph description

that summarizes the proposed project. Funded projects
are displayed on the NNLM website and are provided by
NLM in response to requests from NIH, HHS, 0MB,
Congress, and the White House.

• Partner Organizations: If applicable, use the NNLM
Network Directory to find existing records for up to three
(3) organizations that will partner with the Lead
Organization to conduct/complete the project. List them
here. If listing organizations external to your own as
partners, please include documentation to show the
partner organization's commitment to participating if
funded. This can take the form of providing a letter of
commitment or other documented confirmation. If a
record does not exist for a partner organization, provide the
institution name, address, and contact information.

• Training to be Provided as Part of this Award: State yes
or no.

• Proposed Start and End Dates for the Project: List the
appropriate dates. Contact your RML/Office before
applying if your project will extend more than one year.

• Evidence of Need: Provide a statement of how the
project proposed will support the mission of NNLM,
explain the need for the project, and describe the
audience or population that will be reached through this
project. Please clearly document if this project will engage
underrepresented populations and/or involve medically
underserved areas. When possible, support the stated
need using data such as known needs assessments or
statistics.

• Project goals and objectives: State the goal(s) and
specific objectives(s) of the proposed project. Goals
should align to RML Specific Aims, NNLM Goals and
Objectives, and/or the NLM Strategic Plan. Include one or
more NLM resources.

• Implementation: Describe what will be done to meet
project objectives and its rationale. Include tasks to be
performed and who will perform them.

• Schedule/Timeline: Include a timeline for implementing
the plan to meet objectives.

• Evaluation Plan: Describe how the project will measure
success. Include data collection frequency, type of data to
be collected, tools, and how data will be used or
disseminated.

6 of 14 11/14/2023,2:24 PM



Health Information Outreach Award | NNLM https://nnlm.gov/funding/rfa/liealth-infonnation-outreach-award-region3

• Publicity/Promotion: Briefly describe how you intend to
promote your project to the target audience. Please
specify which NLM resources or NNLM national initiatives
will be utilized, how they will be promoted, and how they
will be utilized throughout the project.

• Continuity/Sustainability Plan: Describe the activities
that will sustain project services and/or communication to
the targeted community beyond the award project period.

• Personnel Qualifications: If applicable, list the project
personnel who will be involved in the project and include
their role(s) and applicable experience. Submit resumes or
CVs for personnel listed in the proposal.

• Finally, how did you hear about this funding
opportunity? (choose the single "best" answer)

o NNLM Website (i.e. www.nnlm.gov)

° Regional Medical Library communication (i.e. email,
newsletter, listserv, conference presentation, etc.)

° NNLM Podcast (i.e. https://www.nnlm.gov/podcast)
o Word of mouth (i.e. a friend or colleague

recommended it to you)
o Other, please specify

Budget and Budget Justification (do not exceed 5 pages)

Awards are cost-reimbursable and are issued to the institution,
not the individual.

For each budget item, include a narrative justification for the
purchase that explains its purpose for the project.

If a budget line is not applicable for your project, you may
leave it blank. The budget estimate should be categorized by
the following, as they apply:

• Personnel: Include (% time X annual salary) or (hourly
rate X estimated hours). Check with your RML/Office for
specifics on personnel.

• Consultant Costs: Estimate expenses from consultants,
such as marketing firms or other agencies. Submit the
following information to the RML/Office: name of
consultant, description of work, hourly rate, total
amount/not to exceed amount, and period of
performance.

• Equipment: Quotes for items required such as computers
and other equipment. Include quotes received or other
pricing information as a separate attachment.

7 of 14 11/14/2023,2:24 PM



Health Information Outreach Award | NNLM https://nnlm.gov/funding/rfa/health-infonnation-outreach-award-region3

• Supplies: Quotes for printing and other materials. Include
description and any quotes as a separate attachment.

• Communications: Media, publicity or other
communication costs. Include description and any quotes
as a separate attachment.

• Reproduction: Printing materials or other reproduction
costs.

• Travel: Estimates for travel. Include description and any
quotes as a separate attachment.

• Other: Include description and any quotes as a separate
attachment.

• Indirect Costs (IDC) or Facilities and Administrative
(F&A) Costs: Apply at your institution's non-research rate
(typically "Other Sponsored Research"). If your institution
has no negotiated rate, a 10% Modified Total Direct Cost
(MTDC) can be applied if you wish to claim it. Indirect
Costs included in your overall budget. Your direct costs plus
your IDC should not exceed the total award amount.

• SF424 R&R Budget Sheet: Please complete the
accompanying SF424 R&R Budget Sheet. Detailed
instructions on completing this form can be found on
page 92 of General Instructions for NIH and other PHS
Agencies.

Funding restrictions: Food, promotional items and furniture are
not allowable expenses. Promotional items include but are not
limited to: Clothing and commemorative items such as pens,
mugs/cups, folders/folios, lanyards, and conference bags that
are sometimes provided to visitors, employees, grantees, or
conference attendees. Refer to the NIH Grants Policy
Statement.

2. Direct Beneficiaries / Populations Served Checklist

Please complete the accompanying Direct Beneficiaries /
Populations Served Checklist with the following information:

• Populations Served: Select up to three (3). These should
be the primary populations targeted in your project. If not
explicitly identified in the proposal section, please do not
select it here.

• Participant's Roles: Select all that apply. These are the
primary roles of the participants of your project. These
should be explicitly identified in the proposal section.

3. CVs/Resumes

8 of 14 11/14/2023,2:24 PM



Health Information Outreach Award |NNLM https://nnlm.gov/funding/rfa/health-information-outreach-award-region3

Please include the CVs or resumes of any key personnel or
contributors to the project.

4. F&A Rate Agreement (if applicable)

If your institution has a negotiated rate, your Office of
Sponsored Programs or equivalent department can provide
the rate agreement.

If your organization does not have a negotiated rate and
choosing to receive the "de minimus" rate of 10%, no
documentation is needed.

5. IRB Determination Letter (if applicable)

The RML does not fund projects that involve human subjects
research. Some organizations may have an Institutional Review
Board that can generate a determination letter that shows that
your project does not meet regulatory definitions. Inquire
within your organization if you're unsure.

If selected, the RML will submit your proposal to the North
Texas Regional Institutional Review Board for review if a letter
is not available from your organization. Consulting with the
RML prior to submitting your application is highly
recommended.

6. Letters of Support or Commitment (optional)

If you are partnering with another organization that is
contributing effort or resources to your project, you may
include any letters that demonstrate that commitment. This is
optional.

Acknowledgements
When you submit application documents, you are agreeing to
the following:

•You will share the information gained with colleagues in
your institution/RML/Office, as required by the Request
for Proposal.

•You will submit regular, interim & final reports, as
requested by the funding agency & stipulated in the
Request for Proposal.

•Any web-based resources developed for this project will
ensure accessibility to the greatest possible number of
people.

•Additional documentations will need to be completed

9 of 14 11/14/2023, 2:24 PM



Health Information Outreach Award | NNLM https://nnhn.gov/funding/rfa/health-information-outreach-award-region3

should your project be awarded. Please consult with your
RML/Office for details.

Proposal Submission
The full application should be emailed to:
nnlmregion3@unthsc.edu. If you do not receive an email
confirming your submission within one (1) business day, please
email Executive Director Brian Leaf at brian.leaf@unthsc.edu

Application Files
Direct Beneficiaries Checklist
Budget Form

Additional Information
Grant Writing Resources
For support in grant writing, please see the NNLM Grants and
Proposal Writing Course for tips on award applications.

508 Compliance
Section 508 requires that all website content be accessible to
people with disabilities. This applies to Web applications, Web
pages and all attached files on the intranet, as well as, internet.
The National Library of Medicine is a part of the National
Institutes of Health, U.S. Department of Health and Human
Services. Recipients of National Library of Medicine funding
through the NNLM must meet all requirements under Section
508. Information on 508 Compliance.

Reporting Requirements
Technical/progress reports on the project may be required in
order to satisfy its reporting obligations to the Federal
Awarding Agency.

A Final Report will be submitted within 15 days after the end of
the Project Period or 30 days after termination of this award,
whichever comes first.

Reporting Requirement Access Timeline

Activities and Participants
-Submitted through the NNLM
Data Reporting System (DRS)

Subawardees must add
reports on their individual
project page or submitted
manually (if the website is
not available).

Within 10 days of the
activity.

lOof 14 11/14/2023,2:24 PM



Health Information Outreach Award | NNLM https://nnlm.gov/funding/rfa/liealth-information-outreach-award-region3

Final Report-Submitted
through the NNLM DRS

Same as above. Within 30 days of project
completion or 15 days aftc
the end of the Project
Period.

Required if Applicable

If offering Medical Library Association (MLA) Continuing Education (CE), contact the RM]

for training evaluation form.

If technology is purchased or
provided: NNLM Technology
Report

NNLM Technology Report Submit before the final
report

If funds are included for librarian
professional development:
NNLM Professional
Development Award Report

NNLM Professional
Development Award Report

Within 30 days after the k
day completed

If programming is provided to
patrons or community members:
Project Outcome

PLA Project Outcome Immediately following
program completion- be
sure to check the box to
ensure NNLM has access
the data.

NIH Public Access Policy
Recipients of NNLM funding are required to deposit any peer-
reviewed manuscript upon acceptance for publication in
PubMed Central in accordance with the NIH Public Access
Policy.

Data Sharing and Development of Training Materials
To facilitate the dissemination of knowledge and information
associated with the NNLM Cooperative Agreement Award, all
subawardees are required to share any data or training
material resulting from funding. This information must be
submitted to the following collection sites as applicable:

•Network of the National Library of Medicine (NNLM)

11 of 14 11/14/2023,2:24 PM



Health Information Outreach Award | NNLM https://nnlm.gov/funding/rfa/health-information-outreach-award-region3

website;
•Other websites specifically designated by the NLM as part

of the Network of the National Library of Medicine
(considering changes in the project and data repositories
required to maintain sharing within the Network).

In addition, recipients of funding are expected to use or adapt
existing training materials before developing new materials.
Consult with your RML/Office and the NNLM Training Office
(NTO) prior to developing materials.

Publication and Copyrighting
Per Section 8.2.1. - Right in Data (Publication and
Copyrighting) of the NIH Grants Policy Statement. The NIH
must be given a royalty-free, nonexclusive, and irrevocable
license for the Federal government to reproduce, publish, or
otherwise use any materials developed as a result of funding
and to authorize others to do so for Federal purposes, i.e. the
ongoing development of the Network of the National Library
of Medicine. Data developed by a subawardees/consortium
participants and consultants are also subject to this policy.

NIH Acknowledgement
Any resources developed with project funds must include an
acknowledgment of NIH grant support and a disclaimer. Please
consult with your RML/Office for the specific
acknowledgement statement to be used for your project
award.

Application Review and Scoring Criteria
Review and selection of proposals - reviewers selected by the
RML/Office. The Review Committee may include staff as well as
Network members from the region, such as public health
professionals, academic health science librarians, and
community organizations. The Review Committee will make
final recommendations for funding to the Associate/Executive
Director of the RML/Office. Applicants will receive a copy of
reviewer comments along with a final decision regarding
funding.

Scored Review Criteria: Scale: 1-100

The application will be scored in the following areas:

• Significance (15 points max): Does the proposed
program make a significant contribution to the mission of

12 of 14 11/14/2023,2:24 PM



Health Information Outreach Award | NNLM https://nnlm.gov/funding/rfa/liealth-information-outreach-award--region3 ;

NNLM. Is there information on the target population
provided? Are there estimates of the potential population j
and the portion expected to be reached? Is the target
group or population described and the actual or
perceived need for the proposed program is discussed?

• Methodology/Approach (40 points max): Does the
statement show the logic and feasibility of the technical i
approach to reaching the target group or community? Are I
the types of outreach services provided for the target '
population appropriate, creative and cost-effective? Does !
the project plan demonstrate sustainability or the ability
to provide lessons learned for future programs? Does the
proposed project add value to other initiatives? Does the
project use local partners? Does the proposal include a :
timeline or implementation schedule for major events and
activities? Does the program specify what NLM resources
or NNLM national initiatives will be promoted and how
they will be utilized throughout the project?

• Evaluation (15 points max): Is there an evaluation plan?
Does the plan make sense given the goals and objectives?
Is there a timeline and are individuals assigned
responsibility for milestones or tasks? Are there other
forms of evaluation that the project should consider or
add? Is the plan thorough enough or feasible for the
project?

• Project Staff (15 points max): Does the proposed
personnel have experience in developing and conducting
outreach and/or training programs in health information
for patients, the public or healthcare professionals. Do the
proposed personnel have prior experience working with
the target group? Is there evidence of institutional
facilities and resources adequate to support the proposed I
programs. If applicable, do project partners bring !
experience to the project team?

•Budget (10 points max): Is the proposed budget within
funding limits? Is the budget justification sound? Could
budget items be eliminated or reduced without
jeopardizing the project? Does it include money within
allowable line items? Do they have line items that account
for all the requested money?

• Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (5 points max): Does
the application identify inequities and disparities or target
underserved populations? Is the organization using an
inclusive, community-engaged process for planning and
implementation if they are proposing community-based

13 of 14 11/14/2023, 2:24 PM



Health Information Outreach Award|NNLM https://nnlm.gov/funding/rfa/health-information-outreach-award-region3

programming?
o NIH-designated U.S. health disparity populations

include Blacks/African Americans, Hispanics/Latinos,
American Indians/Alaska Natives, Asian Americans,
Native Hawaiians and other Pacific Islanders,
socioeconomically disadvantaged populations,
underserved rural populations, individuals with a
physical or mental disability, sexual and gender
minorities, individuals under 18 or over 65, and
individuals with less than a high school degree.

• RML/Office staff and Network members will review and
score applications using a standardized RFP scorecard.

•Reviewer score sheets and comments will be shared with
the applicant. If further clarification is needed, the
applicant will be given 1 week to submit more
information.
The RML/Office will provide a subaward agreement for all
approved projects. All sub-awards are cost
reimbursement. Line item invoices must be submitted for
reimbursement of expenditures. Invoices may be sent
monthly.

ON THIS PAGE

•Funding
•Description of Award
•Application Instructions
•Additional Information
•Application Reviewand Scoring Criteria

LAST UPDATED: 11/02/23 12:11

14 of 14 11/14/2023, 2:24 PM



CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

Council Meeting Date: 12/12/2023

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

DEPARTMENT: Municipal Services BY: Ted Cordova, Director DATE: 11/09/2023

SUBJECT: Accept FY22 State Grant-in-aid to Public Libraries Agreement

The New Mexico State Library allocated $10,352.38 to support Carlsbad Public
Library’s collections, staff salaries, staff professional development, equipment, and
other operational expenditures associated with the delivery of library services.

This Grant Agreement is between the New Mexico State Library (NMSL) and the
Carlsbad Public Library (CPL). If accepted, funds in an amount not to exceed
$10,352.38 must be spent in compliance with 4.5.2 NMAC by June 30, 2024.

Staff seeks City Council’s consideration for acceptance and approval of the grant
agreement, and to designate the Mayor and/or City Administrator as the City of
Carlsbad’s Authorized Representative to sign the grant agreement and any related
documents.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: City Council accept and approve FY24 Grant-in-aid to Public
Libraries Agreement between the New Mexico State Library and the City of Carlsbad for the Carlsbad
Public Library.

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:
P & Z _ Lodgers Tax Board
Museum Board L San Jose Board

Library Board N. Mesa Board

U Riverwalk Rec Center Board J APPROVED

LI Water Board
„ -r . . DISAPPROVI

Li Beautification Committee

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: Date:

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                      12/06/2023



FY24 State Grants-in-Aid Checklist and Instructions 

This DocuSign Email Contains the 

Following Documents 
What To Do with The Documents 

Grant Allocation Notification - Review that all information is correct. 

FY24 State Aid Grant Agreement  

- Have authorized agent with authority to enter into a legal 

contract with the State of New Mexico electronically sign the 

FY24 Grant Agreement via DocuSign. 

- Grant agreements must be electronically signed via DocuSign 

by January 10, 2024. 

4.5.2 New Mexico Administrative Code 

(NMAC) - Revised June 1, 2016 

- SAVE and PRINT a copy for your records. 

- Ensure compliance with all requirements this year, to remain 

eligible for FY25 funding. 

State Grants-in-Aid Expenditures 

Guidance Sheet - Revised October 2023 

- SAVE and PRINT a copy for your records.  

- Refer to this document for how state aid funds can be spent. 

State Aid Expenditures Tracking Sheet - 
This will arrive in a separate email labeled 

as such 

- When received, SAVE the spreadsheet, and use it to 

track/maintain accurate records for FY24 state aid 

expenditures. 

- This spreadsheet is required and must be completed in its 

entirety and returned via email (in Excel format) to the 

Development Bureau by June 30, 2024. 

What Happens Next?  

Email Carmelita.Aragon@dca.nm.gov with 

questions 

- Once the grant agreement is signed by the library’s authorized 

agent, the State Librarian will electronically sign. A complete 

copy will be emailed via DocuSign to the library director.  

- SAVE and PRINT a copy of the complete grant agreement 

packet for your records and provide a copy to finance and 

other interested persons. 

- Once the grant agreement is fully executed, a request for 

payment will be made. The library’s financial agent will 

receive a check or ACH payment. 

- Spend ALL FY24 state aid funds in compliance with the 4.5.2 

NMAC by June 30, 2024. 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: D8179AA7-E1C1-4743-87EA-BEC586383336

mailto:Carmelita.Aragon@dca.nm.gov


NEW MEXICO           STATE LIBRARY 
1209 Camino Carlos Rey • Santa Fe, NM 87507 

FY2024 STATE GRANTS-IN-AID ALLOCATION NOTIFICATION 

  

1. Recipient Name  

2. 
Remit to Name and 

Address 

 

 

 

 

3. State of NM Vendor #  

4. 
Project Title and Legal 

and Fiscal Data 

State Grants-in-Aid to Public Library 

Statute/Administrative Code                                                  

NMSA 1978 Section 18-2-4 B, 4.5.2 NMAC 

5. State Library Contact 

Carmelita Aragon 

New Mexico State Library 

Carmelita.Aragon@dca.nm.gov 

6. Source of Funding State of N.M. Legislature - General Appropriation Act of 2024 

7. 
Grant Type and 

Amount Received 

Library Type Grant:  

Total Grant Amount: $  

(Total grant amount includes share(s) for any eligible library branch(es)) 

8. Allocation Period 
Fiscal Year 2024 

ALL STATE GRANTS-IN-AID FUNDS MUST BE SPENT BY JUNE 30, 2024. 

9. 

Terms and Conditions 

of Allocation 

 

The state aid program is intended to supplement and encourage local effort in 

providing local library service. A library’s local budget shall not be reduced by its 

governing body because of eligibility for the state aid program. Upon demonstrated 

evidence that such a reduction has occurred, the library shall be ineligible to receive 

funds from the library grants award for one year after the reduction has occurred.  

State Aid funds may be used for:  

1) library collections;  

2) library staff salaries;  

3) library staff professional development;  

4) library equipment; or 

5) other operational expenditures associated with delivery of library services.   

Libraries must report how all FY24 state grants-in-aid funds were spent in the FY24 

Annual Report.  

10. Date  

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: D8179AA7-E1C1-4743-87EA-BEC586383336

City of Carlsbad, Carlsbad Public Library

10,352.38

PO Box 1569

54314

Carlsbad, NM

Carlsbad Public Library

Public Library

88221

November 9, 2023



 

1 of 2 

FY24 State Grants-in-Aid Grant Agreement 

State Grants-in-Aid to Public Libraries Agreement  

For FY2024 

 

This Agreement is entered into on the date of last signature, below, by and between the New 

Mexico State Library, hereinafter called NMSL, and                                                                      , 

located in                                          , hereinafter called the Recipient. 

 

 WHEREAS, the State Librarian, the division director of NMSL, is required to administer 

grants-in-aid and encourage local library service and generally promote an effective statewide 

library system under NMSA 1978, Section 18-2-4; 

 

 WHEREAS, Section 18-2-4 also requires the State Librarian to make rules and regulations 

necessary to administer NMSL statutory provisions and the State Librarian has adopted such 

rules for distributing state grants-in-aid to public libraries, codified as 4.5.2 NMAC; and 

 

WHEREAS, NMSL has determined that Recipient qualifies for a state grant-in-aid under 

4.5.2 NMAC. 

 

 THEREFORE, the Parties agree to the following terms and conditions: 

 

I. NMSL agrees to pay the Recipient a grant in an amount not to exceed  

    

($                       ) to support Recipient’s library collections; library staff salaries; library staff professional 

development; library equipment; or other operational expenditures associated with delivery of library 

services as defined in Section 4.5.2.7(B) NMAC. 

 

II. The Recipient agrees to: 

  

1. Use the grant only for library collections; library staff salaries; library staff professional 

development; library equipment; or other operational expenditures associated with delivery of 

library services, as those services are defined in 4.5.2.7(B) NMAC; 

2. Continue to comply with 4.5.2 NMAC and other statutes and rules applicable to developing 

libraries or public libraries; 

3. Engage in good communication and the exchange of information with NMSL regarding library 

activities and the grant’s use; 

4. Expend the grant according to the rules outlined in 4.5.2 NMAC, attached hereto as Attachment 

A; 

5. Expend all grant funds before June 30, 2024; 

6. No later than August 12, 2024, provide NMSL with a report on how the grant was expended as 

part of the Recipient’s annual report for the fiscal year; and 

7. Sign and return this Agreement to NMSL within 60 days from receipt of the Agreement, which 

shall be calculated from the date of postmark or electronic postmark. If Recipient does not 

submit this Agreement within the required time period, Recipient forfeits the grant 

allocation.  

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: D8179AA7-E1C1-4743-87EA-BEC586383336

Ten Thousand Three Hundred Fifty Two Dollars and Thirty Eight Cents

10,352.38

Carlsbad Public Library
Carlsbad, NM



 

2 of 2 

FY24 State Grants-in-Aid Grant Agreement 

III. If the parties dispute the terms of this Agreement, the Recipient and NMSL hereby agree to and 

consent to New Mexico state court jurisdiction to address the dispute. 

 

IV. The Laws of New Mexico shall govern this Agreement. 

 

V. Termination for Lack of Appropriations. The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient 

appropriations and authorization being made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance 

of this Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and authorization are not made by the Legislature, this 

Agreement shall terminate immediately upon written notice being given by NMSL to the Recipient. 

NMSL’s decision as to whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted by the 

Recipient and shall be final.  

 

 

The Recipient by its signature below certifies that the Recipient will use the grant money only for 

the uses specified in this Agreement and will comply with all other applicable requirements of this 

Agreement. 
 

 

Recipient Signature 

Signed: ________________________________________________ Date: ____________________ 

Print Name and Title: _______________________________________ Authorized Agent of Recipient  

My signature above verifies that I am an authorized agent who has authority to enter into a legal 

contract with the State of New Mexico. 

 

 

NMSL Signature 

 

Signed: ________________________________________________ Date: ___________________ 

Print Name and Title: Eli Guinnee, New Mexico State Librarian Authorized Agent of NMSL 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: D8179AA7-E1C1-4743-87EA-BEC586383336



Attachment A 

1 of 5 

4.5.2 New Mexico Administrative Code (NMAC) Revised 6/1/2016 

Administrative code is subject to change. Please always check for the most up-to-date version online. 

 

TITLE 4 CULTURAL RESOURCES 

CHAPTER 5 STATE LIBRARY 

PART 2 STATE GRANTS IN AID TO PUBLIC LIBRARIES 

4.5.2.1  ISSUING AGENCY: Department of Cultural Affairs, New Mexico State Library Division. 

[4.5.2.1 NMAC - Rp, 4.5.2.1 NMAC, 6/1/2016] 

4.5.2.2  SCOPE: Public libraries and developing public libraries. 

[4.5.2.2 NMAC - Rp, 4.5.2.2 NMAC, 6/1/2016] 

4.5.2.3  STATUTORY AUTHORITY: Subsection I of Section 18-2-4 NMSA 1978 directs the state librarian 

to make rules and regulations necessary to administer the division and as provided by law. Subsection B of Section 

18-2-4 NMSA 1978 directs the state librarian to administer grants-in-aid and encourage local library services and 

generally promote an effective statewide library system. 

[4.5.2.3 NMAC - Rp, 4.5.2.3 NMAC, 6/1/2016] 

4.5.2.4  DURATION: Permanent. 

[4.5.2.4 NMAC - Rp, 4.5.2.4 NMAC, 6/1/2016] 

4.5.2.5  EFFECTIVE DATE: June 1, 2016 unless a later date is cited at the end of a section. 

[4.5.2.5 NMAC - Rp, 4.5.2.5 NMAC, 6/1/2016] 

4.5.2.6  OBJECTIVE: The objective of this rule is to describe the state grants in aid to public libraries program 

(hereinafter “the state aid program”) and to establish criteria for reviewing and awarding the grants. The purpose of 

the state aid program is to provide financial assistance that encourages and supports public library service by public 

libraries and developing public libraries. The state aid program is intended to supplement and encourage local effort 

in providing local library service. The state aid program consists of developing library grants and public library grants 

that may be used for: library collections; library staff salaries; library staff professional development; library 

equipment; or other operational expenditures associated with delivery of library services. 

[4.5.2.6 NMAC - Rp, 4.5.2.6 NMAC, 6/1/2016] 

4.5.2.7  DEFINITIONS: 

 A. “Annual report” means a report sent once a year from a public library or developing library to the 

state library.  An annual report shall at least accomplish the following tasks: 

  (1) provide information in the time, manner, and form prescribed by the state library; 

  (2) describe prior fiscal year’s activities, including income, expenditures, statistics on collections 

and services, and compliance with state aid program criteria; 

  (3) be certified by the library as to the accuracy, completeness, and truthfulness of the information 

provided; and 

  (4) be approved by and on file at the state library. 

 B. “Basic library services” means free services provided in a library’s legal service area, including 

library collections with circulating materials; reference services; a catalog of library holdings accessible by the public; 

educational programs; interlibrary loan services; public access computers connected to the internet; and internet 

connectivity for patrons and staff. Basic library service may include any technology or service that relates to the access 

to information for patron use. 

 C. “Bookmobile” means a mobile branch that offers basic library services with the exception of 

computers and internet connectivity. 

 D. “Branch” means an auxiliary service administered by a public or developing library that provides the 

following public services: 

  (1) separate quarters from the main library; 

  (2) a permanent library collection and reference services; 

  (3) offers basic library services; 

  (4) staff present during open hours; and 

  (5) at least 20 hours of public access to physical quarters per week on an annual basis.  

DocuSign Envelope ID: D8179AA7-E1C1-4743-87EA-BEC586383336

STATE GRANTS-IN-AID TO PUBLIC LIBRARIES



Attachment A 

2 of 5 

4.5.2 New Mexico Administrative Code (NMAC) Revised 6/1/2016 

 E. “Circulating materials” means items from library collections that are checked out by patrons for use 

outside of the library. 

 F. “Collection development policy” means guidelines used by library staff for making decisions about 

the budget for and selection, management, and preservation of library collections. 

 G. “Community analysis and needs assessment” means an evaluation of a library’s legal service area, 

its current and future needs, and the library’s role in meeting those needs. 

 H. “Developing library” means a New Mexico organization that has initiated and is progressively 

implementing basic library services within its legal service area. 

  (1) A developing library is established through one of the following mechanisms: 

   (a) through an ordinance or legal resolution of a subdivision of state government; 

   (b) by a contract between a private entity and a subdivision of state government; 

   (c) by an Indian nation; or 

   (d) as a non-profit corporation. 

  (2) A developing library provides the following public services: 

   (a) staff present during open hours; 

   (b) at least 15 hours of public access to physical quarters per week on an annual basis;  

   (c) at least two days of public access to physical quarters per week on an annual basis; and 

   (d) hours of operation posted on or near the library. 

 I. “Fiscal year” means July 1 through June 30. 

 J. “Legal service area” means the geographic area for which a library has been established to offer 

services and from which, or on behalf of which, the library derives income. The legal service area may be defined by 

a written agreement with a political subdivision of the state for which the library is the primary service provider.  The 

most recent United States or tribal census determines the population of the legal service area if the population figures 

are given separately for that area.  If the census does not report a discreet population figure for the legal service area, 

then the state library in its sole discretion shall determine the population for the library’s legal service area. 

 K. “Library board” means an administrative or advisory group comprised of representative members of 

the library’s community. 

 L. “Library collections” means library items for public use. Library collections may include such items 

as books, videos, sound recordings, licensed databases, and equipment. A portion of the collections must be circulating 

materials. 

 M. “Library equipment” means equipment associated with the delivery of library services. 

 N. “Library staff” means salaried employees or volunteers whose time is regularly dedicated to delivery 

of library services. 

 O. “Matching funds” means the amount expended in a fiscal year for library collections from any source 

other than the state. Sources for matching funds may include municipal funds, county funds, tribal funds, or money 

acquired through donations, fund-raising, or grants. In-kind contributions are not matching funds.  Matching funds do 

not include funds used for operating costs, administrative costs, or regular staff salaries. 

 P. “Public library” means a New Mexico organization that offers basic library services within its legal 

service area. 

  (1) A public library is established through one of the following mechanisms: 

   (a) through an ordinance or legal resolution adopted by a subdivision of state government; 

   (b) by a contract between a private entity and a subdivision of state government; 

   (c) by an Indian nation; or 

   (d) as a non-profit corporation. 

  (2) A public library provides the following public services: 

   (a) staff dedicated to the library 

   (b) year-round public access to the physical location at least 25 hours per week; 

   (c) at least two days of public access to physical quarters per week on an annual basis; and 

   (d) hours of operation posted on or near the library. 

 Q. “Reference services” means the provision of library staff to answer reference questions during all the 

hours the library is open. 

 R. “Strategic plan” means a detailed program to ensure that library services meet the current and future 

needs of the library’s legal service area. The strategic plan shall include a vision and mission statement as well as goals 

and objectives, and it shall cover a period of at least the next three years and not exceed five years. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: D8179AA7-E1C1-4743-87EA-BEC586383336



Attachment A 

3 of 5 

4.5.2 New Mexico Administrative Code (NMAC) Revised 6/1/2016 

[4.5.2.7 NMAC - Rp, 4.5.2.7 NMAC, 6/1/2016] 

 

4.5.2.8  DEVELOPING LIBRARY GRANT: 

 A. Purpose: To supplement an eligible developing library’s budget for up to five years until it meets the 

minimum requirements for a public library grant. 

 B. Description: The developing library grant funds shall be used for library collections, library staff 

salaries, library staff training, library equipment, or other operational expenditures associated with delivery of basic 

library services. 

 C. Criteria for reviewing and awarding developing library grants: The state library shall award 

developing library grants to developing libraries that meet or exceed the following criteria. 

  (1) timely submission of an annual report with the state library; 

  (2) receipt of no more than five, consecutive, awards of developing library grants; 

  (3) continuous operation for at least nine months; 

  (4) demonstration of receipt of financial support from sources other than the state. In particular, 

matching funds in relation to the population of the library’s legal service shall be at least $0.25 per person in its first 

year and any non-consecutive years of developing library grant application participation; $0.50 per person in its second 

consecutive year; $0.75 per person in its third consecutive year; $1.00 per person in its fourth consecutive year; and 

$1.25 per person in its fifth consecutive year; 

  (5) maintenance of adequate financial and other records to support the library’s eligibility for 

receiving library grants; the state library may audit such records annually, or as needed, as determined in the state 

library’s sole discretion; 

  (6) compliance with all state statutes and rules; 

  (7) compliance with requirements for developing library grants; 

  (8) employment of a designated director; 

  (9) creation of a library board that meets at least two times a year and adheres to the state’s open 

meetings law; and 

  (10) successful expenditure of all developing library grant funds during the prior fiscal year, if 

applicable. 

[4.5.2.8 NMAC - Rp, 4.5.2.8 NMAC, 6/1/2016] 

4.5.2.9  PUBLIC LIBRARY GRANT: 

 A. Purpose: To supplement eligible public libraries’ budgets. 

 B. Description: The public library grant funds shall be used for library collections, library staff salaries, 

library staff training, library equipment, or other operational expenditures associated with delivery of basic library 

services. 

 C. Criteria for reviewing and awarding public library grants: The state library shall review and award 

public library grants to public libraries that have met the following criteria: 

  (1) timely submission of an annual report with the state library for the current year and a minimum 

of two years prior; 

  (2) continuous operation for at least one year; 

  (3) receipt of a minimum of three consecutive developing library grants; 

  (4) demonstration of receipt of financial support from sources other than the state; in particular, 

matching funds in relation to the population of the library’s legal service area shall be at least $1.50 per person; 

  (5) maintenance of adequate financial and other records to support the public library’s eligibility 

for receiving library grants; the state library may audit such records annually, or as needed, as determined in the state 

library’s sole discretion; 

  (6) compliance with all state statutes and rules; 

  (7) compliance with all requirements for public library grants; 

  (8) Formation of a strategic plan that the public library reviews, updates, and files with the state 

library every three years, and a community analysis and needs assessment, and a collection development policy that 

the public library reviews, updates, and files with the state library every five years; 

  (9) maintain a library board that meets at least two times a year and adheres to the state open 

meetings law; 

  (10) employment of a designated director; and 

DocuSign Envelope ID: D8179AA7-E1C1-4743-87EA-BEC586383336



Attachment A 

4 of 5 

4.5.2 New Mexico Administrative Code (NMAC) Revised 6/1/2016 

  (11) successful expenditure of all public library grant funds during the prior fiscal year. 

[4.5.2.9 NMAC - Rp, 4.5.2.9 NMAC, 6/1/2016] 

4.5.2.10  DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS: The library division shall distribute state grants in aid in the 

following manner: 

 A. Application: The annual report submitted for the immediate prior year shall serve as the developing 

or public library’s application for state grants-in-aid. 

 B. Allocation: For state grants-in-aid, the state library shall award at least a quarter of a share (0.25) of 

the annual allocation to developing libraries, one (1) share of the allocation to each public library, and one half (.50) 

of a share of the allocation to each branch and bookmobile.    

 C. Notification: Following the end of the application period, the state library shall calculate the grant 

award for each library. The state library shall notify all eligible public libraries informing them of the amount of their 

grant. 

 D. Request for payment: Each library shall return the signed grant agreement to the state library within 

60 days of receipt of the agreement measured from the postmark or electronic postmark. Upon timely receipt of the 

grant agreement, the state library shall process a payment request form. If a library does not submit the grant agreement 

within the required time period, it forfeits the grant award. 

 E. Maintenance of effort: A library’s local budget shall not be reduced by its governing body as a result 

of eligibility for the state aid program. Upon demonstrated evidence that such a reduction has occurred, the library 

shall be ineligible to receive funds from the library grants award for one year after the reduction has occurred. 

[4.5.2.10 NMAC - Rp, 4.5.2.11 NMAC, 6/1/2016] 

4.5.2.11  LIMITATION ON FUNDS: 

 A. The grant amounts may vary by year, depending on the amount of the appropriation to the state library 

by the state legislature and the state library’s other budgeted expenses. 

 B. Libraries shall not use grant funds for administrative or indirect expenses such as budgeting, 

accounting, financial management, information systems, data processing, and legal services 

 C. Public and developing libraries shall expend all grant funds during the fiscal year in which they are 

awarded. 

 D. Should a library cease providing basic library services prior to or within thirty days of funding; grant 

funds shall revert to the state library. 

[4.5.2.11 NMAC - Rp, 4.5.2.12 NMAC, 6/1/2016] 

4.5.2.12  APPEAL OR VARIANCE: 

 A. In the event that any library is denied a grant by the state library or does not meet a requirement of this 

rule, that library may appeal the decision of the state library or request a variance from the requirement. 

 B. Such appeal or variance shall be made in writing to the state librarian within 10 days of notification of 

denial of funds or within 10 days of discovery of non-compliance with a requirement. The appeal or variance shall 

state all relevant facts and conditions. 

 C. The state librarian shall consider each appeal or request for variance and respond in writing to the 

appealing or requesting party with a decision within 30 days. The state librarian’s decision is the department of cultural 

affairs’ final action on the matter. 

[4.5.2.12 NMAC - Rp, 4.5.2.14 NMAC, 6/1/2016] 

 

HISTORY OF 4.5.2 NMAC: 

Pre-NMAC History: 

NMSL 67-1, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations, Revised April 19, 1967, filed 5/3/67. 

NMSL 67-2, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations, Amended August 28, 1967, filed 

8/30/67. 

NMSL 68-1, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations, Amended August 28, 1967, filed 

12/19/68. 

NMSL 69-1, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations, Revised May 26, 1969, filed 6/20/69. 

NMSL 69-2, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations; Revised September 16, 1969, filed 

10/9/69. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: D8179AA7-E1C1-4743-87EA-BEC586383336



Attachment A 

5 of 5 

4.5.2 New Mexico Administrative Code (NMAC) Revised 6/1/2016 

NMSL 70-1, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations, Revised February 26, 1970, filed 

4/27/70. 

NMSL 73-4, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations, June 1973, filed 7/10/73. 

NMSL 74-1, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations, July 19, 1974, filed 8/16/74. 

NMSL 75-1, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations, 1975, filed 6/9/75. 

NMSL 76-1, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations, March 31, 1976, filed 4/27/76. 

NMSL 77-1, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations, January 21, 1977, filed 2/4/77. 

NMSL Rule 79-1B, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations, June 11, 1979, filed 6/25/79. 

NMSL 79-3, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations, July 1, 1979, filed 7/27/79. 

NMSL 81-2, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations, May 11, 1981, filed 5/12/81. 

NMSL 89-1, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations, filed 10/23/89. 

NMSL 93-1, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations, filed 1/28/93. 

History of Repealed Material: 

NMSL 93-1, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations (filed 1/28/93), repealed 7/1/2000. 

4.5.2 NMAC, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries (filed 6/19/2000), repealed 7/1/2009. 

4.5.2 NMAC, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries (filed 7/1/2009), repealed 6/1/2016. 

Other History: 

NMSL 93-1, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations (filed 1/28/93) was replaced by 4.5.2 

NMAC, State Grants In Aid To Public Libraries, effective 7/1/2000. 

4.5.2 NMAC, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries (filed 6/19/2000) was replaced by 4.5.2 NMAC, State Grants 

In Aid To Public Libraries, effective 7/1/2009. 

4.5.2 NMAC, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries (filed 7/1/2009) was replaced by 4.5.2 NMAC, State Grants In 

Aid To Public Libraries, effective 6/1/2016. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: D8179AA7-E1C1-4743-87EA-BEC586383336



State Grants-in-Aid Expenditures Guidance Sheet – Revised October 2023    1 of 2 

 

State Grants-in-Aid Expenditures Guidance Sheet 

The state aid program is intended to supplement and encourage local effort in providing local library 

service and is not intended to be a main source of operating revenue. 

The 4.5.2 New Mexico Administrative Code (NMAC) governs State Grants-in-Aid to public libraries. To 

receive state aid, recognized New Mexico public libraries must meet all eligibility requirements as 

outlined in the 4.5.2 NMAC. All state aid funds received must be expended or encumbered during the 

fiscal year in which they are given (i.e., before June 30 each year). 

This informational guidance sheet is not an exhaustive list of all allowable and non-allowable 

expenditures. If there are questions as how to expend state aid funds, contact the Library Development 

Bureau for clarification prior to making purchases, 1-800-340-3890 / SL.Development@dca.nm.gov 

 

Allowable Purchases - State aid funds can be used for:  
 

• Library Collections 

o Items traditionally available at the library and intended for public use, such as books, e-books, 

audiobooks, DVDs, CDs, electronic and digital media, licensed databases (e.g., ancestry.com, 

mango languages), etc.  

o Non-traditional circulating/educational items may also be allowable e.g., board games, sewing 

machines, cake pans, cookie cutters, etc. Contact the Development Bureau with questions. 

• Library Staff Salaries 

o State aid funds can be used to pay regular library staff for their work within the library. Paying a 

part-time/substitute library staff member/summer intern may also be allowable.  

• Library Staff Professional Development 

o State aid funds can be used for library staff to attend in-state (e.g., NMLA) and out-of-state 

library conferences (e.g., ALA, MPLA, ARSL, PLA, etc.), and other library related 

training/workshops (e.g., youth services workshops, etc.). This includes registration and travel 

costs (including meals & lodging). 

o Library training, in-person and/or offered online that are provided to library staff on library 

related services/issues, and are organized and held at the library, or held at another location, e.g., 

NMSL or other library, etc. may also be allowable. 

• Library Equipment 

o Equipment associated with meeting the information needs of library patron’s such as public 

computers, printers, wireless routers, scanners, software, and related peripherals, etc.    

• Other Operational Expenditures Associated with Delivery of Library Services 

o Expenditures associated with the delivery of library services, such as the library’s catalog, library 

educational program supplies, library electric bill, library phone bill, directional signage, copy 

paper, security costs, etc.  

o Contracts directly related to the delivery of basic library services to patrons, including 

educational program subject matter experts. 

 

See page 2 for Non-Allowable Purchases → 

DocuSign Envelope ID: D8179AA7-E1C1-4743-87EA-BEC586383336

mailto:SL.Development@dca.nm.gov


State Grants-in-Aid Expenditures Guidance Sheet – Revised October 2023    2 of 2 

 

Non-Allowable Purchases - State aid funds cannot be used for: 
  

• Administrative and/or indirect expenses such as budgeting, accounting, financial management, 

information systems, data processing, legal services, fringe benefits, etc. 

• Food, giveaways/incentives/prizes, college classes for library staff (i.e., individual tuition 

reimbursement), library decorations, library staff furniture, recreational rentals/purchases (e.g., 

bouncy houses, party supplies, pony rentals), etc.  

• Operational expenditures that do not directly relate to meeting the information needs or the delivery 

of basic library services to library patrons, i.e., the cost of parties, receptions, fund-raising events, 

other social functions, building maintenance, cleaning supplies, toilet paper, paper towels, cleaning 

equipment, vacuums, paint, etc. 

• Capital improvements and construction. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: D8179AA7-E1C1-4743-87EA-BEC586383336



CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

Council Meeting Date: 12/12/2023

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

DEPARTMENT: Grant Programs BY: Angie Barrios-Testa, Director DATE: 11/16/2023

SUBJECT: Accept Appropriation No. 23-ZH5040-2 from the Department of Finance and
Administration for $450,000 for Cost Overruns for Local Capital Outlay Project

On August 30, 2023, the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration (DFA)
released a Local Government Capital Outlay Project Overruns grant opportunity
available for eligible projects appropriated in 2020 and 2022. The $8 million was made
available for projects that may have been stalled due to cost overruns. The Riverwalk
Recreation Center HVAC project award in 2022 had just been out to bid and came in at
50 percent more than originally estimated by the engineer. The City of Carlsbad applied
for the amount of $450,237.72 to cover the shortfall in the base bid. The City is being
awarded $450,000 in funds with a reversion date for this grant agreement as June 30,
2024. The City recently rebid the project and will be ready to begin construction once
the contract is approved. These additional grant funds will allow staff to complete a
significant phase.

The City of Carlsbad will be required to budget and incur the expenditures upfront and
submit reimbursement request(s) to DFA as the funds are spent. Staff seeks the City
Council’s consideration for acceptance and approval of the enclosed grant agreement,
and to designate the Mayor to sign the grant agreement and any related documents.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: City Council consideration to accept and approve the Grant
Agreement from the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration.

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:
P&Z Lodgers Tax Board
Museum Board San Jose Board

Library Board N, Mesa Board

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: Date:

Riverwalk Rec Center Board APPROVED
Water Board

n r. xx- x- D DISAPPROVIU Beautification Committee

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                    12/06/2023



REIMBURSING AGENCY: Department of Finance and Administration 

Business Unit: 341 

APPROPRIATION RECIPIENT: 

City of Carlsbad 

APPROPRIATION NUMBER: APPROPRIATION AMOUNT: REVERSION DATE: 

23-ZH5040-2 $ 450,000 June 30, 2024 

APPROPRIATION LANGUAGE 

Four Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($450,000) for cost overruns for local capital outlay projects. Funds 

unexpended by June 30th, 2024, will be reverted to the State of New Mexico’s general fund. 

APPROPRIATION REIMBURSMENT 

The appropriation funds will be disbursed through a reimbursement process. The Appropriation Recipient will 

submit to the Reimbursing Agency the Exhibit A: Request for Payment form along with supporting document(s) that 

evidence the expenses to be reimbursed. The Reimbursing Agency will review these documents to ensure all 

expenses to be reimbursed reflect the intent and purpose of the appropriation language. All expenditures for which 

the Appropriation Recipient requests reimbursement must occur prior to the reversion date. The latest date the 

Appropriation Recipient may submit a Request for Payment is July 15th, 2024. With the submission of the final 

Exhibit A: Request for Payment, the Appropriation Recipient must include a completed Exhibit B: Final Report 

form in order to receive the final reimbursement.  

APPROPRIATION NOTICE OF OBLIGATION 

Upon the effective date of this agreement, for permissible projects within the appropriation language, the 

Appropriation Recipient shall only be reimbursed monies for which the Department has issued, and the 

Appropriation Recipient has received a Notice of Department’s Obligation to Reimburse2 (hereinafter referred to as 

“Notice of Obligation”).  This agreement and the disbursement of any and all amounts of the above referenced 

Appropriation Amount are expressly conditioned upon the following: 

1. Irrespective of any Notice of Obligation, the Appropriation Recipient’s expenditures shall be made on or

before the Reversion Date (i.e., the goods have been delivered and accepted or the title to the goods has

been transferred to the Appropriation Recipient and/or the services have been rendered for the

Appropriation Recipient); and

2. The total amount received by the Appropriation Recipient shall not exceed the lesser of: (a) the

Appropriation Amount or (b) the total of all amounts stated in the Notice(s) of Obligation evidencing that

the Reimbursing Agency has received and accepted the Appropriation Recipient’s Third-Party

Obligation(s); and

3. The Appropriation Recipient’s expenditures were made pursuant to the State Procurement Code and

execution of binding written obligations or purchase orders with third party contractors or vendors for the

provision of services, including professional services, or the purchase of tangible personal property and real

property for the Project, hereinafter referred to as “Third Party Obligations”; and

4. The Appropriation Recipient shall submit to the Reimbursing Agency one copy of all Third-Party

Obligations and amendments thereto (including terminations) as soon as possible after execution by the

Third Party; and

5. Appropriation Recipient acknowledges and agrees that if it chooses to enter into a Third-Party Obligation

prior to receiving a Notice of Obligation that covers the expenditure, it is solely responsible for such

obligations.

6. The Reimbursing Agency may, in its sole and absolute discretion, issue to Appropriation Recipient a

Notice of Obligation for the amount of that Third Party Obligation that only obligates the Reimbursing

2 “Reimburse” as used throughout this Agreement includes Department payments to the Appropriation Recipient for 

invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Appropriation Recipient from a third-party contractor or vendor if the 

invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Appropriation Recipient. 



REIMBURSING AGENCY: Department of Finance and Administration 

   

  Business Unit: 341 
Agency to reimburse Appropriation Recipient’s expenditures made on or before the Reversion Date or an 

Early Termination Date.  The current Notice of Obligation form is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit C. 

7. The date the Reimbursing Agency signs the Notice of Obligation is the date that the Notice of Obligation is 

effective. After that date, the Appropriation Recipient is authorized to budget the particular amount set 

forth in the Notice of Obligation, execute the Third-Party Obligation and request the Third-Party to begin 

work. Payment for any work performed or goods received prior to the effective date of the Notice of 

Obligation is wholly and solely the obligation of the Appropriation Recipient. 

 

CERTIFICATION   

I hereby certify that City of Carlsbad 

1. Will only use the appropriation funds to carry out and/or perform activities described in appropriation language. 

2. Will comply with State Procurement Code and execution of binding written obligations or purchase orders with 

third party contractors or vendors for the provision of services, including professional services, or the purchase 

of tangible personal property and real property for the project. 

3. Ensures that the appropriation funds only benefit entities in accordance with applicable law, including, but not 

limited to Article IX, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of New Mexico, “Anti-Donation Clause.” 

4. Will follow the procedure described in “Appropriation Reimbursement” for reimbursement of appropriated 

funds. 

   

Appropriation Recipient Representative   Date 

 
 

Appropriation Recipient CFO  Date 

 

APPROVAL 

In accordance with the authority conferred on the Department of Finance & Administration by the statute 

appropriating these funds, I hereby approve this certification for appropriation number 23-ZH5040-2 in 

the amount of $450,000. 

 

 

  

Wesley Billingsley 

Director, Local Government Division 

 

 Date 

 



I. Grantee Information II. Payment Computation

A. Payment Request No.

A. Grantee: B. Grant Amount:

B. Address: C. AIPP Amount (If Applicable) :

D. Funds Requested to Date:

E. Amount Requested this Payment:

F. Reversion Amount (If Applicable ):

G. Grant Balance:C. Contact Name/Phone #:

D. Grant No: H. GF   GOB    STB (attach wire if first draw )

E. Project Title: I. Final Request for Payment (if Applicable )

F.

(The State of NM Fiscal Year is July 1, 20XX through June 30, 20XX of the following year)

IV.

Grantee Fiscal Officer     Grantee Representative  

or Fiscal Agent (if applicable )

Printed Name Printed Name

Date: Date:

Vendor Code: Fund No.: Loc No.:

I certify that the State Agency financial and vendor file information agree with the above submitted information.

Division Fiscal Officer Date Division Project Manager Date

(State Agency Use Only)

III. Fiscal Year :

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

 HB2 Cost Overruns Appropriation
Request for Payment Form 

Exhibit A

       (Make sure information is complete & accurate)

(Complete Mailing, including Suite, if applicable)

Grant Expiration Date:

Compliance Certification: Under penalty of law, I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is correct;

expenditures are properly documented, and are valid expenditures or actual receipts; and that the grant activity is in full compliance with Article IX, Sec. 14 of the

New Mexico Constitution known as the "anti donation" clause.

City, State, Zip

September 2014

Compliance Certification: Under penalty of law, I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is correct; 

expenditures are properly documented, and are valid expenditures or actual receipts; and that the grant activity is in full compliance with Article IX, Sec. 14 of the 

New Mexico Constitution known as the "anti donation" clause.



REIMBURSING AGENCY: Department of Finance and Administration 

Business Unit: 341 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

HB2 Cost Overruns
Appropriation

Final Report Form 

Exhibit B 

Appropriation Recipient: 

Appropriation Number: 

Use of Appropriation Funds Amount  

Original Project Estimate 

Final Project Estimate 

Amount of Cost Overruns for this Project
 ________________________________ 

Total Amount of Appropriation Funds Expended 

Narrative 

Describe what attributed to the increase from the original estimate for this project:
 



NOTICE OF OBLIGATION TO REIMBURSE GRANTEE 
EXHIBIT C

Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee # ___________   
DATE: ____________________________ 

TO:   Department Representative: _____________________________, _________________________ 

FROM: Grantee Entity: _________________________________________________________________ 

Grantee Official Representative:_____________________________________________________ 

SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee      

Grant Number: ________________________________________________________________ 

Grant Termination Date: __________________________________________________________ 

As the designated representative of the Department for Grant Agreement number _________________________ 
entered into between Grantee and the Department, I certify that the Grantee has submitted to the Department the 
following third party obligation executed, in writing, by the third party’s authorized representative: 

Vendor or Contractor:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Third Party Obligation Amount: ___________________________________________________________ 

Vendor or Contractor:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Third Party Obligation Amount: ___________________________________________________________ 

I certify that the State is issuing this Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee for permissible purposes within 
the scope of the project description, subject to all the terms and conditions of the above referenced Grant 
Agreement. 

Grant Amount (Minus AIPP if applicable):    ____________________________________ 

The Amount of this Notice of Obligation:     ____________________________________ 

The Total Amount of all Previously Issued Notices of Obligation:  ____________________________________ 

The Total Amount of all Notices of Obligation to Date:  ____________________________________ 

Note: Contract amounts may exceed the total grant amount, but the invoices paid by the grant will not exceed the grant amount. 

Department Rep. Approver: __________________________________________________________________ 

Title:  __________________________________________________________________ 

Signature: __________________________________________________________________ 

Date:  __________________________________________________________________ 

1 Administrative and/or Indirect Cost – generally, the legislation authorizing the issuance of bonds prohibits the use of its proceeds for 
indirect expenses (e.g. penalty fees or damages other than pay for work performed, attorney fees, and administrative fees).  Such use of 
bond proceeds shall not be allowed unless specifically authorized by statute. 



CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:
APPROVED

DISAPPROVED
Library Board N. Mesa Board

Council Date: 12/12/2023

DFA will be the pass-through agency on the federal funding associated with this award.
The City will be required to follow all rules and regulations as included in the enclosed
grant agreement. The period of performance is July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024.

Lodgers Tax Board
Alejandro Ruiz Board

On August 23, 2023, the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration (DFA)
released the 2023 Regional Recreation Centers/Quality of Life Grant Application eligible
projects. The City of Carlsbad submitted an application for the Riverwalk Recreation
Center HVAC project as we were facing a significant shortfall to complete the full
project. The project had gone out to bid once and came in at 50 percent more than
originally estimated by the engineer. The City of Carlsbad submitted the funding request
in the amount of $1,621,051 based on the $3 million-plus estimate. Although the plan
was to scale down and rebid to at least complete a viable phase, this award will now
allow the City to complete the full project.

Once accepted and approved, the City of Carlsbad will be required to budget and incur
the expenditures upfront and submit reimbursement request(s) to DFA as the funds are
spent. Staff seeks the City Council’s consideration for acceptance and approval of the
enclosed grant agreement, and to designate the Mayor to sign the grant agreement and
any related documents.

Riverwalk Rec Center Board
Water Board
Beautification Committee

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: City Council consideration to accept and approve the Grant
Agreement from the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration.

p&z

Museum Board

DEPARTMENT: Grant Programs BY: Angie Barrios-Testa, Director
/ Il<2.^/^^3

DATE: 11/28/2023

SUBJECT: Accept Grant Agreement No. 23-ZH5053-6 Regional Recreation Centers and Quality of
Life Program under the Department of Finance and Administration for $1,621,054 for the
Riverwalk Recreation HVAC Project

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: Date:

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                     12/06/2023



   
 
   Michelle Lujan Grisham, Governor        
   Wayne Propst, Cabinet Secretary                                           Wesley Billingsley, Division Director 

407 Galisteo St, 

Santa Fe, NM 87501 

(505) 827- 4985 

 

Local Government Division 

 

 

November 27, 2023 

 

 

To:  Dale W. Janway 

  City of Carlsbad 

 

From: Wesley Billingsley, Director 

  DFA Local Government Division 

 

Re:  HB2 – 2023 Regional Recreation Centers/Quality of Life Grant Award 

 

Congratulations! On behalf of the DFA Local Government Division (DFA/LGD), it is our pleasure to inform 

you that City of Carlsbad has been awarded $1,621,051.00 for the 2023 Regional Recreation 

Centers/Quality of Life Grant. 

 

The HB2 – 2023 Regional Recreation Centers/Quality of Life Grant is funded with Federal funds, therefore 

will require specific reporting of which will be included with your grant agreement.  Grant agreements 

will be issued within the next few days and some additional information may be requested to execute 

the grant agreement. Please note the term of these grant agreements are July 1, 2023, to June 30, 2024. 

Please be aware grantees cannot expend or incur costs against the grant agreement with DFA/LGD prior 

to July 1, 2023. 

 

We look forward to working with you on this exciting project. If you have any questions, please contact 

Maureen Ayers CDB Project Manager on the CDB Team at maureen.ayers@dfa.nm.gov; 505-470-0977. 

 

Respectfully,  

 

 

Wesley Billingsley, Director 

Local Government Division 

 

xc: Carmen Morin, Community Development Bureau (CDB), Bureau Chief 

 Maureen Ayers CDB Project Manager 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3642FAE0-E909-40BA-BA90-A6D30A75AF47

New Mexico
Department of Finance
and Administration

x DocuSigned by:

D891C24BB85B4E9...

mailto:maureen.ayers@dfa.nm.gov


Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 1 of 63 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO SUBRECIPIENT AGREEMENT 

FOR 

THE REGIONAL RECREATION CENTERS QUALITY OF LIFE PROGRAM 

COVER PAGE 

State Agency 

Department of Finance and Administration 

Agreement Number 

23-ZH5053-6__

Subrecipient Name 

City of Carlsbad 

Subrecipient Unique Entity Identifier (UEI) 

LKCDUTRJHFY6 

Subaward Period of Performance 

Start Date  

July 1, 2023 

End Date  

June 30, 2024 

Subaward Amount 

$ 1,621,051.00 

(This amount reflects the amount of federal 

funds obligated by this action and the current 

financial obligation) 

Subaward Budget Period 

Start Date 

July 1, 2023 

End Date 

June 30, 2024 

Subaward Project Description (Purpose) 

Grant of Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds to plan, design, construct 

the recreation center facility in Carlsbad in Eddy County.

Exhibits 

The following are Exhibit and Attachments are included within this Agreement: 

1. Exhibit A, Federal Award Information

2. Exhibit B, Scope of Work and Budget

3. Exhibit C, Federal Provisions

4. Exhibit D, Assurances of Compliance with Civil Rights Requirements

5. Exhibit E, Davis-Bacon Act Requirements (If Applicable)

6. Exhibit F, Eligible and Restricted Uses of CSFRF Funds

7. Exhibit G, CSFRF Quarterly Reports

Contact Information 

Pass-Through Entity (State): 

Agency Name: Local Government Division of 

Department of Finance and Administration 

Representative: Maureen Ayers  

Address: 407 Galisteo Street 

Address: Room 202 

City, State Zip: Santa Fe, NM 87501 

Email: maureen.ayers@dfa.nm.gov  

Subrecipient: 

Name: City of Carlsbad 

Representative: Dale W. Janway 

Title: Mayor 

Address: 101 N. Halagueno St. 

Carlsbad NM, 88220  

Email: mayor.office@cityofcarlsbadnm.com 

mailto:maureen.ayers@dfa.nm.gov
mailto:mayor.office@cityofcarlsbadnm.com


Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 2 of 63 

FEDERAL AWARD IDENTIFICATION 

In accordance with the Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.), 2 C.F.R. Part 200.332 requires that 

the following information be provided to any Subrecipient of a federal award: 

Federal Awarding Office United States Department of the Treasury 

Grant Program Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Fund 

Assistance Listing Number 21.027 

Federal Award Date June 9, 2021 

Award End Date October 31, 2026 

Indirect Cost Rate 

Research and Development Award? No 

Federal Statutory Authority Title VI of the Social Security Act, Section 602 

Total Amount in Federal Award (this is not 

the amount in the grant agreement) $1,751,542,935.00 



Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 3 of 63 

SUBRECIPIENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

THE NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 

AND 

City of Carlsbad 

THIS SUBRECIPIENT AGREEMENT is hereby made and entered into this 20th day of 

November 2023, by and between the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration 

(“DFA”) (hereinafter referred to as “STATE”), and City of Carlsbad (hereinafter referred to as 

“SUBRECIPIENT”). 

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Treasury (hereinafter referred to as “Treasury” or 

“GRANTOR”) has made federal funds available to the STATE under the Coronavirus State and 

Local Fiscal Recovery Fund (“CSLFRF”) Program (Assistance Listing Number (“ALN”) 21.027); 

WHEREAS, Recipients under the CSLFRF Program are the eligible entities identified in sections 

602 and 603 of the Social Security Act as added by section 9901 of the American Rescue Plan Act 

of 2021 that receive a CSLFRF award. Subrecipients under the CSLFRF Program are entities that 

receive a subaward from a recipient to carry out the purposes (program or project) of the CSLFRF 

award on behalf of the recipient; 

WHEREAS, Recipients are accountable to Treasury for oversight of their subrecipients, including 

ensuring their subrecipients comply with the CSLFRF statute, CSLFRF Award Terms and 

Conditions, Treasury’s Interim Final Rule, and reporting requirements, as applicable; and, 

WHEREAS, this Agreement addresses the flow of funds from the Treasury above to the STATE 

who will then provide the same referenced subaward funds to the SUBRECIPIENT, as legally 

allowed by the relevant law and regulations, for any approved scope of work as further discussed 

in Section 1 of this agreement; 

NOW THEREFORE, the STATE and the SUBRECIPIENT do mutually agree to the following 

terms and conditions of this agreement: 

1. Definitions

a. “Agreement Funds” means the funds that have been appropriated, designated,

encumbered, or otherwise made available for payment by the State under this Agreement.

b. “Agreement” means this agreement, including all attached Exhibits, all documents

incorporated by reference, all referenced statutes, rules and cited authorities, and any future

modifications thereto.

c. “Award” means an award by a Recipient to a Subrecipient funded in whole or in part by a

Federal Award. The terms and conditions of the Federal Award flow down to the Award

unless the terms and conditions of the Federal Award specifically indicate otherwise.

d. “Breach of Agreement” means the failure of a Party to perform any of its obligations in

accordance with this Agreement, in whole or in part or in a timely or satisfactory manner.



Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 4 of 63 

The institution of proceedings under any bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or similar 

law, by or against State, or the appointment of a receiver or similar officer for State or any 

of its property, which is not vacated or fully stayed within 30 days after the institution of 

such proceeding, shall also constitute a breach.  

e. “Budget” means the budget for the Work described in Exhibit B.

f. “Business Day” means any day in which the State is open and conducting business, but

shall not include Saturday, Sunday or any day on which the State observes one of the legal

public holidays.

g. “Effective Date” means the date on which this Agreement is approved and signed by the

New Mexico agency, as shown on the Signature for this Agreement.

h. “Exhibits” means the exhibits and attachments included with this Agreement as shown on

the Cover Page for this Agreement.

i. “Federal Award” means an award of Federal financial assistance or a cost-reimbursement

Agreement, under the Federal Acquisition Regulations or by a formula or block grant, by

a Federal Awarding Agency to the Recipient. “Federal Award” also means an agreement

setting forth the terms and conditions of the Federal Award. The term does not include

payments to an Agreement or payments to an individual that is a beneficiary of a Federal

program.

j. “Federal Awarding Agency” means a Federal agency providing a Federal Award to a

Recipient. The US Department of the Treasury is the Federal Awarding Agency for the

Federal Award, which is the subject of this Agreement.

k. “Goods” means any movable material acquired, produced, or delivered by State as set forth

in this Agreement and shall include any movable material acquired, produced, or delivered

by the State in connection with the Services.

l. “Grant Funds” means the funds that have been appropriated, designated, encumbered, or

otherwise made available for payment by the State under this Agreement.

m. “STATE” means the State agency shown on the Signature and Cover Page of this

Agreement, for the purposes of this Federal Award.

n. “Incident” means any accidental or deliberate event that results in or constitutes an

imminent threat of the unauthorized access, loss, disclosure, modification, disruption, or

destruction of any communications or information resources of the State, which are

included as part of the Work. Incidents include, without limitation, (i) successful attempts

to gain unauthorized access to a State system or State Records regardless of where such

information is located; (ii) unwanted disruption or denial of service; (iii) the unauthorized

use of a State system for the processing or storage of data; or (iv) changes to State system



Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 5 of 63 

hardware, firmware, or software characteristics without the State’s knowledge, instruction, 

or consent. 

o. “Initial Term” means the time period defined in the agreement.

p. “IPRA” means the Inspection of Public Records Act, a New Mexico state law that provides

the public and media access to public information. The law requires open access to almost

all public records in state and local government, with few exceptions

q. “Matching Funds” means the funds provided the State as a match required to receive the

Grant Funds.

r. “Party” means the State or STATE, and “Parties” means both the State and Subrecipient.

s. “PCI” means payment card information including any data related to credit card holders’

names, credit card numbers, or other credit card information as may be protected by state

or federal law.

t. “PHI” means any protected health information, including, without limitation any

information whether oral or recorded in any form or medium: (i) that relates to the past,

present, or future physical or mental condition of an individual; the provision of health care

to an individual; or the past, present, or future payment for the provision of health care to

an individual; and (ii) that identifies the individual or with respect to which there is a

reasonable basis to believe the information can be used to identify the individual. PHI

includes, but is not limited to, any information defined as Individually Identifiable Health

Information by the federal Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act.

u. “PII” means personally identifiable information including, without limitation, any

information maintained by the State about an individual that can be used to distinguish or

trace an individual’s identity, such as name, social security number, date and place of birth,

mother’s maiden name, or biometric records; and any other information that is linked or

linkable to an individual, such as medical, educational, financial, and employment

information.

v. “Services” means the services to be performed by Subrecipient as set forth in this

Agreement and shall include any services to be rendered by Subrecipient in connection

with the Goods.

w. “State Confidential Information” means any and all State Records not subject to

disclosure under IPRA. State Confidential Information shall include, but is not limited to,

PII, PHI, PCI, Tax Information, CJI, and State personnel records not subject to disclosure

under IPRA. State Confidential Information shall not include information or data

concerning individuals that is not deemed confidential but nevertheless belongs to the

State, which has been communicated, furnished, or disclosed by the State to Subrecipient

which (i) is subject to disclosure pursuant to IPRA; (ii) is already known to Subrecipient

without restrictions at the time of its disclosure to Subrecipient; (iii) is or subsequently



Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 6 of 63 

becomes publicly available without breach of any obligation owed by Subrecipient to the 

State; (iv) is disclosed to Subrecipient, without confidentiality obligations, by a third party 

who has the right to disclose such information; or (v) was independently developed without 

reliance on any State Confidential Information. 

x. “State Fiscal Year” means a 12-month period beginning on July 1 of each calendar year

and ending on June 30 of the following calendar year. If a single calendar year follows the

term, then it means the State Fiscal Year ending in that calendar year.

y. “State Records” means any and all State data, information, and records, regardless of

physical form, including, but not limited to, information subject to disclosure under IPRA.

z. “Subcontractor” means third parties, if any, engaged by Subrecipients to aid in

performance of the Work.

aa. “Tax Information” means federal and State of New Mexico tax information including, 

without limitation, federal and State tax returns, return information, and such other tax-

related information as may be protected by federal and State law and regulation. Tax 

Information includes, but is not limited to all information defined as federal tax information 

in Internal Revenue Service Publication 1075. 

bb. “Uniform Guidance” means the Office of Management and Budget Uniform 

Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal 

Awards.  

cc. “Work Product” means the tangible and intangible results of the Work, whether finished

or unfinished, including drafts.  Work Product includes, but is not limited to, documents,

text, software (including source code), research, reports, proposals, specifications, plans,

notes, studies, data, images, photographs, negatives, pictures, drawings, designs, models,

surveys, maps, materials, ideas, concepts, know-how, information, and any other results of

the Work. “Work Product” does not include any material that was developed prior to the

Effective Date that is used, without modification, in the performance of the Work.

dd. “Work” means the Goods delivered and Services performed pursuant to this Agreement.

ee. Any other term used in this Agreement that is defined in an Exhibit shall be construed and 

interpreted as defined in that Exhibit. 

2. Scope of Work

The GRANTOR has provided funds, through its CSLFRF Program, to the STATE who is then

providing this same funding to the SUBRECIPIENT in accordance with this Agreement.

Information related to the federal award is attached as “Exhibit A.”  The SUBRECIPIENT shall

perform the services and necessary tasks required in order to accomplish the objectives of the

GRANTOR’S Program which have been agreed to by the STATE, as outlined in “Exhibit B.”

SUBRECIPIENT’S full and timely performance of Exhibit B-Scope of Work shall include strict

compliance with all applicable federal, state or local laws, regulations and administrative policies



Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 7 of 63 

as they relate to the SUBRECIPIENT’S specific approved project including but not limited to the 

references above as well as the following: 

(a) SUBRECIPIENT will comply with 31 C.F.R. Part 35 Subpart A – Coronavirus State and

Local Fiscal Recovery Funds.

(b) SUBRECIPIENT will comply with 2 C.F.R. Part 200 - Uniform Administrative

Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards as well as

any specific federal departmental grant requirement in other sections of the C.F.R.

(c) SUBRECIPIENT will adhere to both the Federal Procurement Laws contained in 2 C.F.R.

Part 200.318 to 200.326 as well as the State Procurement Laws for Political Subdivisions

contained in the New Mexico Procurement Code.

(d) SUBRECIPIENT will adhere to the requirements of the GRANTOR’S CSLFRF

Program.

(e) SUBRECIPIENT will adhere to the Scope of Work and Budget in Exhibit B.

(f) SUBRECIPIENT will comply with Universal Identifier and System for Award

Management (SAM), 2 C.F.R. Part 25 where applicable.

(g) SUBRECIPIENT will incorporate, where applicable, the contractual provision

requirements outlined in 2 C.F.R. Part 200.326 which is further discussed in Section 7 of

this agreement.

(h) SUBRECIPIENT will comply, when applicable, with any applicable National Policy

Requirements for federal grants which is further discussed in Section 7 of this agreement.

(i) SUBRECIPIENT will not pay any contractor who is listed by the federal government as

debarred and/or suspended which is further discussed in Section 7 of this

agreement.  SUBRECIPIENT agrees to alert the STATE immediately if a contractor

working for the SUBRECIPIENT becomes debarred or suspended.

(j) SUBRECIPIENT acknowledges and agrees that the STATE is a “recipient” of CSLFRF

funds as such term is used in the CSLFRF regulations, and SUBRECIPIENT shall

provide, upon the reasonable request of the STATE, financial and performance reports

sufficient to demonstrate SUBRECIPIENT’S compliance with CSLFRF and as otherwise

necessary for STATE to satisfy the subrecipient monitoring and management

requirements of 2 C.F.R. Part 200.331 to 200.333.



Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 8 of 63 

Pursuant to information submitted to the STATE for inclusion in the GRANTOR’S CSLFRF 

Program, the SUBRECIPIENT shall perform the following tasks: 

Properly procure and complete the project substantially as described in Exhibit B, 

Scope of Work and Budget. Any and all expenses associated with the project are the 

sole responsibility of the SUBRECIPIENT.  The ownership of any property furnished 

hereunder will be the property of the SUBRECIPIENT. The SUBRECIPIENT shall 

have the sole responsibility to maintain possession of the said property, maintain the 

property, repair the property when needed and maintain any applicable insurance 

amounts.  Any future costs related to these requirements remain the sole responsibility 

of the SUBRECIPIENT. 

In compliance with the above, the SUBRECIPIENT agrees to notify the STATE and federal 

GRANTOR, in writing, and request the preferred method of disposition for any property or 

equipment purchased with federal funds if said property or equipment is no longer of use to the 

SUBRECIPIENT.  In addition, if an annual inventory is requested by the STATE then the 

SUBRECIPIENT will provide prompt access to all inventory records. 

3. Term of Agreement

The term of this agreement shall become effective upon execution by DFA for the period of July 
1, 2023 through June 30, 2024. All funds must be obligated by the SUBRECIPIENT by June 1, 
2024, and all funds must be expended by June 30, 2024, and reimbursement requested by the 
SUBRECIPIENT to the STATE by July 15, 2024. 

4. Payment Terms of Grant Funding

a. The maximum budget for the scope of work identified in Section 1 above:

$1,621,051.00 (One Million Six Hundred Twenty One Thousand Fifty One Dollars and Zero 

Cents) 

b. Taxes.  Subaward, budget amount includes applicable New Mexico tax, including but not

limited to the New Mexico Gross Receipts and Compensating Tax at N.M.S.A. (1978) §



Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 9 of 63 

7-9-1 et seq. (“NMGRT”).  The SUBRECEIPENT is subject to and shall be liable for

payment of all applicable New Mexico taxes, at the prevailing rate, for all work performed

under Exhibit B—Scope of Work.  The SUBRECIPIENT is solely responsible for the

payment of all applicable New Mexico taxes.

c. Payment Procedures

(1) The STATE shall pay the SUBRECIPIENT in the amounts and in accordance with the

schedule and other conditions set forth in Exhibit B. SUBRECIPIENT segregate, on

each invoice, the applicable New Mexico tax.

(2) SUBRECIPIENT shall initiate payment requests by invoice to the STATE, in a form

and manner approved by the STATE.

(3) The STATE shall pay each invoice within forty-five (45) days following the STATE’s

receipt of that invoice, so long as the amount invoiced correctly represents Work

completed by the SUBRECIPIENT and previously accepted by the STATE during the

term that the invoice covers. If the STATE determines that the amount of any invoice

is not correct, then SUBRECIPIENT shall make all changes necessary to correct that

invoice.

(4) The acceptance of an invoice shall not constitute acceptance of any Work performed

or deliverables provided under this Agreement.

Advancement of funds, under this Agreement, is contingent upon the SUBRECIPIENT 

complying with all of the requirements for allowable uses for funds under the CSLFRF 

Program and providing sufficient documentation to the STATE as reasonably determined 

by the STATE.  The SUBRECIPIENT is responsible for payment to its vendors unless 

otherwise specifically approved by the STATE.   

d. Financial Documentation

The SUBRECIPIENT will provide copies of all related financial documentation to the 

STATE with the first quarterly report, supplying sufficient documentation to meet the 

reporting requirements of the CSLFRF Program. Any questioned costs which may occur 

at any point in this process (including the five (5) year period after grant closeout by the 

federal GRANTOR) will be the sole responsibility of the SUBRECIPIENT with respect to 

any activity covered by this agreement. 

If this agreement extends beyond the current fiscal year and notwithstanding anything to the 

contrary and when applicable, both parties acknowledge and agree that pursuant to the applicable 

state law, this agreement is subject to an annual appropriation dependency requirement to the effect 

that the renewal of this agreement is contingent upon the appropriation of funds by either party to 

fulfill any future payment requirements of this agreement.  If either party fails to appropriate 

sufficient monies to provide for any future payment requirements under this agreement, this 

agreement shall terminate on the last day of the last fiscal year for which funds were appropriated. 



Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 10 of 63 

5. Reporting, Monitoring, and Review

a. Requirements

The SUBRECIPIENT is required to participate in monitoring and review activities necessary

to assess the work performed under the Subaward and determine whether the Subrecipient has

timely achieved the Scope of Work stated in Exhibit B to this Subaward.  The ongoing

monitoring of the SUBRECIPIENT will reflect its assessed risk and include monitoring,

identification of deficiencies, and follow-up to ensure appropriate remediation.

b. Risk Assessment

The risk assessment may include factors such as prior experience in managing Federal funds,

previous audits, personnel, and policies or procedures for award execution and oversight.

c. Monitoring

Monitoring and review activities will be detailed in a Monitoring Plan based on the STATE’S

risk assessment of the SUBRECIPIENT and will be provided to the SUBRECIPIENT. The

Monitoring Plan may include, but not be limited to, the SUBRECIPIENT’S technical progress

compared to the intended milestones and deliverables; the SUBRECIPIENT’S actual

expenditures compared to the approved budget, review of SUBRECIPIENT’S reimbursement

requests including detailed backup documentation, or other subject matter specified by the

STATE.

d. Performance and Final Status

SUBRECIPIENT shall submit all financial, performance and other reports to the STATE no

later than 45 calendar days after the end of the Initial Term if no Extension Terms are exercised,

or the final Extension Term exercised by the STATE, containing an evaluation and review of

SUBRECIPIENT’s performance and the final status of SUBRECIPIENT’s obligations

hereunder.

e. Violations Reporting

SUBRECIPIENT shall disclose, in a timely manner, in writing to the State and the Federal

Awarding Agency, all violations of federal or State criminal law involving fraud, bribery, or

gratuity violations potentially affecting the Federal Award. The STATE or the Federal

Awarding Agency may impose any penalties for noncompliance allowed under 2 C.F.R. Part

180 and 31 U.S.C. 3321, which may include, without limitation, suspension or debarment.

f. Inspection

SUBRECIPIENT shall permit the STATE, the federal government, and any other duly

authorized agent of a governmental agency to audit, inspect, examine, excerpt, copy and



Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 11 of 63 

transcribe SUBRECIPIENT Records during the Record Retention Period. SUBRECIPIENT 

shall make SUBRECIPIENT Records available during normal business hours at 

SUBRECIPIENT’s office or place of business, or at other mutually agreed upon times or 

locations, upon no fewer than two Business Days’ notice from the STATE, unless the STATE 

determines that a shorter period of notice, or no notice, is necessary to protect the interests of 

the STATE. 

g. Final Audit Report

SUBRECIPIENT shall promptly submit to the STATE a copy of any final audit report of an

audit performed on SUBRECIPIENT’s records that relates to or affects this Agreement or the

Work, whether the audit is conducted by SUBRECIPIENT or a third party.  Additionally, if

SUBRECIPIENT is required to perform a single audit under 2 C.F.R. Part 200.501, et seq.,

then SUBRECIPIENT shall submit a copy of the results of that audit to the STATE within the

same timelines as the submission to the federal government.

6. Amendments and Assignments

If there is a need to review and/or revise this agreement, the requesting party shall submit a written

amendment to the other party, with the understanding that no amendment to this agreement shall

be valid unless it is agreed and signed by both parties.  This agreement shall not be assignable by

either party without written consent of the other, except for assignment resulting from merger,

consolidation, or reorganization of the assigning party.

7. Records, Audits, and Other Grant Compliance Issues

It is understood that this agreement may be utilized as part of the American Rescue Plan Act

(Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Relief Fund – ALN 21.027) and therefore both parties agree

to maintain accounts and records, including personnel, property, and financial records, adequately

to identify and account for all costs pertaining to this agreement and to ensure full compliance with

the requirements of the above program. The SUBRECIPIENT will comply with all applicable

federal law, regulations, executive orders, grant policies, procedures, and directives.  Even though

federal funding may be available, the Federal Government is not a party to this agreement and is

not subject to any obligations or liabilities to the STATE, SUBRECIPIENT, or any other party

pertaining to any matter resulting from the agreement.

a. Work Product Information

(1) The SUBRECIPIENT may receive from the STATE work product information that the

STATE utilizes.  The SUBRECIPIENT assumes sole responsibility for verification of

the accuracy of all information and for legal compliance with all rules and instructions

required herein.  The SUBRECIPIENT further acknowledges that the STATE makes and

assumes no representations or warranties with regard to the work product information.

Work product information may include, but is not limited to, procurement policies,

procurement forms, contractor insurance requirements, various standard contracts,

specific grant program forms or other relevant documents.



Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 12 of 63 

(2) With respect to the SUBRECIPIENT’S use of any work product transmitted by or

originally created by the STATE, the SUBRECIPIENT acknowledges it is the

SUBRECIPIENT’S decision to act accordingly.  The SUBRECIPIENT has the option to

either adopt such product as the SUBRECIPIENT’S own or the SUBRECIPIENT may

utilize the following other options available to the SUBRECIPIENT:

i. Modify the STATE’S work product appropriate to the SUBRECIPIENT’S own needs;

ii. Create and adopt the SUBRECIPIENT’S own work product separate from the STATE’S

work products; or,

iii. Adopt a work product created by other State or Federal agencies when applicable to the

SUBRECIPIENT’S needs.

(3) If the SUBRECIPIENT utilizes any of the STATE’S work products in any way then the

SUBRECIPIENT acknowledges that the STATE makes no representations or warranties

with regard to the same.

b. Audit

For audit purposes, all records will be made available by both parties to any authorized

representative of either party and said records will be maintained and retained for five (5)

years after closeout of the grant program.  If any confidential information is obtained during

the course of this agreement, both parties agree not to release that information without the

approval of the other party unless instructed otherwise by court order, grantor, auditor,

public information request or as required by law.

c. Records

The STATE and SUBRECIPIENT agree that all records shall be made available to either

party at no additional charge for such information.  The SUBRECIPIENT also agrees to

provide the STATE, the Government Accountability Office (GAO), the Treasury’s Office

of Inspector General (OIG), Pandemic Relief Accountability Committee (PRAC), or any

of their authorized representatives access to any books, documents, papers, and records of

the SUBRECIPIENT which are directly pertinent to this agreement for the purposes of

making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions.  The SUBRECIPIENT agrees

to permit any of the foregoing parties to reproduce by any means whatsoever or to copy

excerpts and transcriptions as reasonably needed at no additional charge.

In compliance with grantor and national policy requirements, including the above referenced 

federal grant requirements, both parties agree to adhere to the following regulations, where 

applicable:   



Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 13 of 63 

(a) Federally Required Contractual Provisions:

(1) Administrative, Contractual or Legal Remedies are required in all contracts in excess

of the simplified acquisition threshold amount that are funded with federal funds and

are addressed in various sections of this Agreement;

(2) Termination Provision requires all contracts in excess of $10,000 to contain a

provision for termination of the contract for cause or convenience and this provision is

addressed in Section 8 of this Agreement;

(3) For all contracts that meet the definition of “federally assisted construction contract” in

41 CFR Part 60-1.3, Equal Employment Opportunity, including Executive Order

11246 which was further amended by Executive Order 11375, which requires equal

opportunity for all persons, without regard to race, color, religion, sex or national origin,

employed or seeking employment with government contractors or with contractors

performing under federally assisted construction contracts (See Exhibit C);

(4) For all applicable contracts in excess of $100,000 that involve the employment of

mechanics or laborers, Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act which

prohibits certain unsanitary, hazardous or dangerous working conditions and requires

that wages of every mechanic and laborer to be on the basis of a standard work week of

forty hours with any work in excess of forty hours per week to be compensated at a rate

of not less than one and one-half times the basic rate of pay (See Exhibit C);

(5) For all contracts that meet the definition of “funding agreement” under 37 C.F.R. Part

401.2(a) and involve a contract with a small business firm or nonprofit organization

regarding the assignment or performance of experimental, developmental or research

work must comply with the Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or

Agreement contained in 37 C.F.R. Part 401 (See Exhibit C);

(6) All contracts, subcontracts and sub-grants in excess of $150,000 must contain a

provision which requires compliance with all applicable standards, orders or regulations

issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act

(See Exhibit C);

(7) Debarment and Suspension (Executive Orders 12549 and 12689 and 2 C.F.R. Part

180) which prohibit the contracting with any party listed on the “System for Award

Management” (SAM), formerly identified as the “Excluded Parties List System”

(EPLS.gov), which identifies all parties that have active exclusions (i.e., suspensions,

debarments) imposed by a federal agency (See Exhibit C);

(8) Byrd Anti-Lobbying Prohibition (31 U.S.C. 1352) prohibits the use of federal funds

to pay any person or organization for influencing or attempting in influence anyone with

any federal contract, grant or other award covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352 and also requires

that Contractors that apply or bid for an award exceeding $100,000 where federal funds

are used must file the required certification stating that the parties will not and have not



Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 14 of 63 

used federal funds to pay any person or organization for influencing or attempting to 

influence  anyone with any federal contract, grant, or other award covered by 31 U.S.C. 

1352 (See Exhibit C); 

(9) For all construction contracts in excess of $2,000 and required by federal grant

regulations, the Davis Bacon Act which requires payments of wages for laborers and

mechanics at a rate not less than the minimum wages specified in a wage determination

made by the Secretary of Labor and said wage payments will be made at least weekly

(See Exhibit E);

(10) Prohibition on Certain Telecommunications and Video Surveillance Services or

Equipment wherein 2 C.F.R. Part 200.216 prohibits use of federal grant or loan funds

to procure or obtain equipment, services, or systems that uses covered

telecommunications equipment or services as a substantial or essential component of

any system.  As described in Public Law 115-232, section 889, covered

telecommunications equipment is telecommunications equipment produced by Huawei

Technology Company, or Dahua Technology Company (or any subsidiary or affiliate

of such entities);

(11) Domestic Preferences for Procurements for when federal funds are utilized, and

where appropriate and to the extent consistent with other laws and regulations, 2 C.F.R.

Part 200.322 allows a federal award to provide a preference for the purchase,

acquisition, or use of goods, products, or materials produced in the United States

(including but not limited to iron, aluminum, steel, cement, and other manufactured

products); and,

(12) Procurement of Recovered Materials as required by 2 C.F.R. Part 200.323 which

requires procurements in excess of $10,000 to contain the highest percentage of

recovered materials practicable while consistent with maintaining a satisfactory level of

competition.

(b) National Policy Requirements:

(1) Civil Rights Act of 1964, including Title VI, which states that no person shall on the

grounds of race, color or national origin shall be excluded from participation in, be

refused the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program

or activity receiving federal financial assistance;

(2) Age Discrimination Act of 1975 which prohibits discrimination based on age in

programs or activities receiving federal financial assistance;

(3) Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, with respect to building construction or

alteration, prohibits discrimination based on a disability defined as a physical or mental

impairment that substantially limits a major life activity;



Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 15 of 63 

(4) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, if specifically required by the federal

agency, which prohibits the exclusion of an otherwise qualified individual because of a

disability in programs receiving federal financial assistance including program

accessibility, accessible new construction and alterations, reasonable accommodations

and effective communication with hearing and visually disabled (this requirement may

vary with each federal agency);

(5) For all construction or repair contracts, Copeland “Anti-Kickback” Act which

requires all contracts and sub-grants for construction or repair to contain a provision that

prohibits a contractor or sub-contractor from inducing, by any means, any person

employed in the construction, completion or repairs of public work to give up any part

of the compensation to which he is otherwise entitled;

(6) Energy Policy and Conservation Act which require the contractors to comply with the

mandatory standards and policies relating to energy efficiency which are contained in

the state energy conservation plan;

(7) Reporting Provision requires that all contracts should include a requirement that the

SUBRECIPIENT assist the STATE, when applicable, with any awarding agency

requirements and regulations pertaining to reporting;

(8) Record Retention Provision requires that any contract executed must include a

provision that all required records will be maintained by the contractor/firm for a

minimum period of three years after the STATE formally closes out each federal

program (STATE and SUBRECIPIENT grant managers should verify the three-year

record retention period with each respective grant agency to ensure that a longer period

is not required);

(9) 2013 National Defense Authorization Act (41 United States Code (U.S.C.) 4712,

Pilot Program for Enhancement of Recipient and Subrecipient Employee

Whistleblower Protection) subjects any subawards and contracts over the federal

simplified acquisition threshold to the provisions of the above act regarding rights and

remedies for employee whistleblower protections;

(10) National Flood Insurance Act of 1968 and Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973

which require recipients of federal grants that are acquiring, constructing or repairing

property in a special flood hazard area, and with an estimated cost in excess of $10,000,

to purchase flood insurance;

(11) Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968 which protects components or potential

components of the national wild and scenic rivers system;

(12) Resource Conservation and Recovery Act which requires proper handling and

disposal of solid waste;



Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 16 of 63 

(13) Toxic Substance Control Act which places restrictions on chemicals that pose

unreasonable risks, such as surfaces that could be covered with lead-based paint;

(14) Federal Agency Seal(s), Logos, Crests, or Reproductions of Flags or Likeness of

Federal Agency Officials are prohibited from being utilized without specific federal

agency pre-approval;

(15) False Claims Act and 32 U.S.C. Chapter 38 (Administrative Remedies) which

prohibits the submission of false or fraudulent claims for payment to the federal

government identifying administrative remedies for false claims and statements made

which the CONTRACTOR herein acknowledges; and,

(16) Section 603 Title VI of the Social Security Act which establishes the Coronavirus

State and Local Fiscal Recovery Fund and identifies eligible and ineligible uses for the

Fund monies (See Exhibit E).

In compliance with Section 7(a)(7) above, the SUBRECIPIENT agrees to verify that all 

contractors or subcontractors employed are not parties listed as active exclusions (i.e., suspensions, 

debarments) on the “System for Award Management” (SAM) for parties debarred, suspended or 

otherwise excluded from contracting on any projects involving federal funds.  SUBRECIPIENT 

agrees to require the contractor to provide immediate notice, but in no case later than three (3) 

business days, after being notified that the contractor, or any subcontractor, has been added to the 

SAM or otherwise been debarred from contracting on any projects involving federal funds.   

In no event shall the SUBRECIPIENT allow any contractor to utilize a subcontractor at any time 

during the duration of this agreement who has been debarred from contracting on any projects 

involving federal funds.  If the contractor is prohibited in any way from contracting on any projects 

involving federal funds at any time during the duration of this agreement, then both the 

SUBRECIPIENT and STATE must be notified.  STATE may, at its sole discretion, immediately 

implement the termination provisions discussed in Section 12 below if the SUBRECIPIENT 

decides to continue with the project using a “debarred” or “active exclusion” contractor or 

subcontractor.   

8. Liability and Indemnity

a. Liability

This Agreement is intended for the benefit of the STATE and the SUBRECIPIENT and does not

confer any rights upon any other third parties.  All rights by and between the STATE and the

SUBRECIPIENT are limited to the actions outlined in the applicable local, state and federal laws,

regulations and policies.

b. Indemnity



Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 17 of 63 

The SUBRECIPIENT will indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the STATE, including the 

STATE’S employees and agents, from and against any and all claims or liabilities arising from the 

fault of the SUBRECIPIENT, its employees or agents in carrying out the SUB RECIPIENT’S 

duties and obligations under the terms of this agreement.  The STATE will indemnify, defend, and 

hold harmless the SUBRECIPIENT, including the SUBRECIPIENT’S employees and agents, 

from and against any and all claims or liabilities arising from the fault of the STATE, its employees 

or agents in carrying out the STATE’S duties and obligations under the terms of this agreement.  

Notwithstanding the forgoing, in no event shall SUBRECIPIENT be liable for, and shall not 

indemnify, defend or hold harmless STATE for, any loss or liability resulting from the gross 

negligence or willful misconduct of STATE.  This section will survive the termination of this 

agreement.  In the event that either party takes any action to enforce this mutual indemnity 

provision, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorney’s fees and costs 

arising as a result thereof. 

9. Insurance

SUBRECIPIENT shall obtain and maintain, and ensure that each Subcontractor shall obtain and

maintain, insurance as specified in this section at all times during the term of this Agreement. All

insurance policies required by this Agreement that are not provided through self-insurance shall

be issued by insurance companies as approved by the STATE.

A. Workers’ Compensation

Workers’ compensation insurance as required by state statute, and employers’ liability

insurance covering all SUBRECIPIENT or Subcontractor employees acting within the

course and scope of their employment.

B. General Liability

Commercial general liability insurance covering premises operations, fire damage,

independent contractors, products and completed operations, blanket contractual liability,

personal injury, and advertising liability with minimum limits as follows:

i. $1,000,000 each occurrence;

ii. $1,000,000 general aggregate;

iii. $1,000,000 products and completed operations aggregate; and

iv. $50,000 any one fire.

C. Automobile Liability

Automobile liability insurance covering any auto (including owned, hired and non-owned

autos) with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 each accident combined single limit.



Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 18 of 63 

D. Cyber/Network Security and Privacy Liability

Liability insurance covering civil, regulatory, and statutory damages, contractual damages,

data breach management exposure, and any loss of income or extra expense as a result of

actual or alleged breach, violation, or infringement of right to privacy, consumer data

protection law, confidentiality or other legal protection for personal information, as well as

State Confidential Information with minimum limits as follows:

v. $1,000,000 each occurrence; and

vi. $2,000,000 general aggregate.

E. Professional Liability Insurance

Professional liability insurance covering any damages caused by an error, omission or any

negligent act with minimum limits as follows:

vii. $1,000,000 each occurrence; and

viii. $1,000,000 general aggregate.

F. Crime Insurance

Crime insurance including employee dishonesty coverage with minimum limits as follows:

ix. $1,000,000 each occurrence; and

x. $1,000,000 general aggregate.

B. Additional Insured

The STATE shall be named as additional insured on all commercial general liability

policies (leases and construction Agreements require additional insured coverage for

completed operations) required of SUBRECIPIENT and Subcontractors. This means

the certificate of insurance shall explicitly state: “The State of New Mexico is an

additional insured.”

C. Primacy of Coverage

Coverage required of SUBRECIPIENT and each Subcontractor shall be primary and

noncontributory over any insurance or self-insurance program carried by

SUBRECIPIENT or the STATE.

D. Cancellation

All commercial insurance policies shall include provisions preventing cancellation or

non-renewal, except for cancellation based on non-payment of premiums, without at

least 30 days prior notice to SUBRECIPIENT.



Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 19 of 63 

E. Subrogation Waiver

All commercial insurance policies secured or maintained by SUBRECIPIENT or its 

Subcontractors in relation to this Agreement shall include clauses stating that each 

carrier shall waive all rights of recovery under subrogation or otherwise against 

SUBRECIPIENT or the STATE, its agencies, institutions, organizations, officers, 

agents, employees, and volunteers. 

F. Certificates

For each commercial insurance plan provided by SUBRECIPIENT under this 

Agreement, SUBRECIPIENT shall provide to the STATE certificates evidencing 

SUBRECIPIENT’s insurance coverage required in this Agreement within seven (7) 

Business Days following the Effective Date. SUBRECIPIENT shall provide to the 

STATE certificates evidencing Subcontractor insurance coverage required under this 

Agreement within seven Business Days following the Effective Date, except that, if 

SUBRECIPIENT’s Subcontractor is not in effect as of the Effective Date, 

SUBRECIPIENT shall provide to the STATE certificates showing Subcontractor 

insurance coverage required under this Agreement within seven Business Days 

following SUBRECIPIENT’s execution of the Subcontractor. No later than fifteen (15) 

days before the expiration date of SUBRECIPIENT’s or any Subcontractor’s coverage, 

SUBRECIPIENT shall deliver to the STATE certificates of insurance evidencing 

renewals of coverage. At any other time during the term of this Agreement, upon 

request by the STATE, SUBRECIPIENT shall, within seven (7) Business Days 

following the request by the STATE, supply to the STATE evidence satisfactory to the 

STATE of compliance with the provisions of this section. 

10. Breach

In the event of a Breach of Agreement, the aggrieved Party shall give written notice of Breach of 

Agreement to the other Party. If the notified Party does not cure the breach, at its sole expense, 

within 30 days after the delivery of written notice, the Party may exercise any of the remedies as 

described in §11 for that Party. Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary, 

the STATE, in its discretion, need not provide notice or a cure period and may immediately 

terminate this Agreement in whole or in part or institute any other remedy in this Agreement in 

order to protect the public interest of the STATE. 

11. Remedies

a. STATE’s Remedies

If SUBRECIPIENT is in breach under any provision of this Agreement and fails to cure such 

breach, the STATE, following the notice and cure period set forth in §10, shall have all of the 

remedies listed in this section in addition to all other remedies set forth in this Agreement or at 

law. The STATE may exercise any or all of the remedies available to it, in its discretion, 

concurrently or consecutively. 



Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 20 of 63 

i. Termination for Breach

In the event of SUBRECIPIENT’s uncured breach, the STATE may terminate this entire 

Agreement or any part of this Agreement.  Additionally, if SUBRECIPIENT fails to comply 

with any terms of the Federal Award, then the STATE may, in its discretion or at the 

direction of a Federal Awarding Agency, terminate this entire Agreement or any part of this 

Agreement. SUBRECIPIENT shall continue performance of this Agreement to the extent 

not terminated, if any. 

1. Obligations and Rights

To the extent specified in any termination notice, SUBRECIPIENT shall not incur further 

obligations or render further performance past the effective date of such notice, and shall 

terminate outstanding orders and Subcontractors with third parties. However, 

SUBRECIPIENT shall complete and deliver to the STATE all Work not cancelled by the 

termination notice, and may incur obligations as necessary to do so within this Agreement’s 

terms. At the request of the STATE, SUBRECIPIENT shall assign to the STATE all of 

SUBRECIPIENT’s rights, title, and interest in and to such terminated orders or 

Subcontractors. Upon termination, SUBRECIPIENT shall take timely, reasonable and 

necessary action to protect and preserve property in the possession of SUBRECIPIENT 

but in which the STATE has an interest. At the STATE’s request, SUBRECIPIENT shall 

return materials owned by the STATE in SUBRECIPIENT’s possession at the time of any 

termination. SUBRECIPIENT shall deliver all completed Work Product and all Work 

Product that was in the process of completion to the STATE at the STATE’s request.  

2. Payments

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, the STATE shall only pay SUBRECIPIENT for 

accepted Work received as of the date of termination. If, after termination by the STATE, 

the STATE agrees that SUBRECIPIENT was not in breach or that SUBRECIPIENT’s 

action or inaction was excusable. 

3. Damages and Withholding

Notwithstanding any other remedial action by the STATE, SUBRECIPIENT shall remain 

liable to the STATE for any damages sustained by the STATE in connection with any 

breach by SUBRECIPIENT, and the STATE may withhold payment to SUBRECIPIENT 

for the purpose of mitigating the STATE’s damages until such time as the exact amount of 

damages due to the STATE from SUBRECIPIENT is determined. The STATE may 

withhold any amount that may be due SUBRECIPIENT as the STATE deems necessary to 

protect the STATE against loss including, without limitation, loss as a result of outstanding 

liens and excess costs incurred by the STATE in procuring from third parties replacement 

Work as cover. 

ii. Remedies Not Involving Termination



Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 21 of 63 

The STATE, in its discretion, may exercise one or more of the following additional 

remedies: 

1. Suspend Performance

Suspend SUBRECIPIENT’s performance with respect to all or any portion of the Work 

pending corrective action as specified by the STATE without entitling SUBRECIPIENT 

to an adjustment in price or cost or an adjustment in the performance schedule.  

SUBRECIPIENT shall promptly cease performing Work and incurring costs in accordance 

with the STATE’s directive, and the STATE shall not be liable for costs incurred by 

SUBRECIPIENT after the suspension of performance. 

2. Withhold Payment

Withhold payment to SUBRECIPIENT until SUBRECIPIENT corrects its Work. 

3. Deny Payment

Deny payment for Work not performed, or that due to SUBRECIPIENT’s actions or 

inactions, cannot be performed or if they were performed are reasonably of no value to the 

state; provided, that any denial of payment shall be equal to the value of the obligations not 

performed. 

4. Removal

Demand immediate removal of any of SUBRECIPIENT’s employees, agents, or 

Subcontractors from the Work whom the STATE deems incompetent, careless, 

insubordinate, unsuitable, or otherwise unacceptable or whose continued relation to this 

Agreement is deemed by the STATE to be contrary to the public interest or the STATE’s 

best interest. 

5. Intellectual Property

If any Work infringes, or if the STATE in its sole discretion determines that any Work is 

likely to infringe, a patent, copyright, trademark, trade secret or other intellectual property 

right, SUBRECIPIENT shall, as approved by the STATE (i) secure that right to use such 

Work for the STATE and SUBRECIPIENT; (ii) replace the Work with noninfringing Work 

or modify the Work so that it becomes noninfringing; or, (iii) remove any infringing Work 

and refund the amount paid for such Work to the STATE. 

b. SUBRECIPIENT’s Remedies

If the STATE is in breach of any provision of this Agreement and does not cure such breach, 

SUBRECIPIENT, following the notice and cure period in §10 and the dispute resolution process 

in §12, shall have all remedies available at law and equity.  



Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 22 of 63 

12. Termination of Agreement and Dispute Resolution

While both parties agree to negotiate all contractual disputes in good faith, the STATE reserves

the right to terminate this Agreement at any time upon written notice of termination or if the

SUBRECIPIENT has failed to comply with the terms of this Agreement, the grant itself or any

applicable law and regulation.  All questioned costs are the sole responsibility of the

SUBRECIPIENT.

If the parties are unable to independently and satisfactorily resolve any disagreement, then both

parties agree that any contractual disagreement will be resolved under the jurisdiction of the State

of New Mexico.  In the event that court action is necessary then the parties agree that whoever

prevails in the litigation is entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees and costs as fixed by the Court.

13. Conflicts of Interest

a. Actual Conflicts of Interest

SUBRECIPIENT shall not engage in any business or activities, or maintain any 

relationships, that conflict in any way with the full performance of the obligations of 

SUBRECIPIENT under this Agreement. Such a conflict of interest would arise when a 

SUBRECIPIENT or Subcontractor’s employee, officer or agent were to offer or provide 

any tangible personal benefit to an employee of the STATE, or any member of his or her 

immediate family or his or her partner, related to the award of, entry into or management 

or oversight of this Agreement.  

b. Apparent Conflicts of Interest

SUBRECIPIENT acknowledges that, with respect to this Agreement, even the appearance 

of a conflict of interest shall be harmful to the STATE’s interests. Absent the STATE’s 

prior written approval, SUBRECIPIENT shall refrain from any practices, activities or 

relationships that reasonably appear to be in conflict with the full performance of 

SUBRECIPIENT’s obligations under this Agreement. 

c. Disclosure to the State

If a conflict or the appearance of a conflict arises, or if SUBRECIPIENT is uncertain 

whether a conflict or the appearance of a conflict has arisen, SUBRECIPIENT shall 

submit to the STATE a disclosure statement setting forth the relevant details for the 

STATE’s consideration. Failure to promptly submit a disclosure statement or to follow 

the STATE’s direction in regard to the actual or apparent conflict constitutes a breach of 

this Agreement.  



Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 23 of 63 

14. Notices and Representatives

Each individual identified as a Principal Representative on the Cover Page for this Agreement

shall be the principal representative of the designating Party. All notices required or permitted to

be given under this Agreement shall be in writing, and shall be delivered:

a. by hand with receipt required;

b. by certified or registered mail to such Party’s principal representative at the address set forth

below; or

c. as an email with read receipt requested to the principal representative at the email address, if

any, set forth on the Cover Page for this Agreement.

If a Party delivers a notice to another through email and the email is undeliverable, then, unless 

the Party has been provided with an alternate email contact, the Party delivering the notice shall 

deliver the notice by hand with receipt required or by certified or registered mail to such Party’s 

principal representative at the address set forth on the Cover Page for this Agreement. Either Party 

may change its principal representative or principal representative contact information or may 

designate specific other individuals to receive certain types of notices in addition to or in lieu of a 

principal representative, by notice submitted in accordance with this section without a formal 

amendment to this Agreement. Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement, notices shall be 

effective upon delivery of the written notice. 

15. Rights in Work Product and Other Information

a. Work Product

i. Copyrights

To the extent that the Work Product (or any portion of the Work Product) would not be 

considered works made for hire under applicable law, SUBRECIPIENT hereby assigns to 

the STATE, the entire right, title, and interest in and to copyrights in all Work Product and 

all works based upon, derived from, or incorporating the Work Product; all copyright 

applications, registrations, extensions, or renewals relating to all Work Product and all 

works based upon, derived from, or incorporating the Work Product; and all moral rights 

or similar rights with respect to the Work Product throughout the world. To the extent that 

SUBRECIPIENT cannot make any of the assignments required by this section, 

SUBRECIPIENT hereby grants to the STATE a perpetual, irrevocable, royalty-free license 

to use, modify, copy, publish, display, perform, transfer, distribute, sell, and create 

derivative works of the Work Product and all works based upon, derived from, or 

incorporating the Work Product by all means and methods and in any format now known 

or invented in the future. The STATE may assign and license its rights under this license. 



Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 24 of 63 

ii. Patents

In addition, SUBRECIPIENT grants to the STATE (and to recipients of Work Product 

distributed by or on behalf of the STATE) a perpetual, worldwide, no-charge, royalty-free, 

irrevocable patent license to make, have made, use, distribute, sell, offer for sale, import, 

transfer, and otherwise utilize, operate, modify and propagate the contents of the Work 

Product. Such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by SUBRECIPIENT 

that are necessarily infringed by the Work Product alone, or by the combination of the 

Work Product with anything else used by the STATE.  

iii. Assignments and Assistance

Whether or not SUBRECIPIENT is under Agreement with the STATE at the time, 

SUBRECIPIENT shall execute applications, assignments, and other documents, and shall 

render all other reasonable assistance requested by the STATE, to enable the STATE to 

secure patents, copyrights, licenses and other intellectual property rights related to the 

Work Product. The Parties intend the Work Product to be works made for hire. 

SUBRECIPIENT assigns to the STATE and its successors and assigns, the entire right, 

title, and interest in and to all causes of action, either in law or in equity, for past, present, 

or future infringement of intellectual property rights related to the Work Product and all 

works based on, derived from, or incorporating the Work Product. 

b. Exclusive Property of the STATE

Except to the extent specifically provided elsewhere in this Agreement, any pre-existing 

STATE Records, STATE software, research, reports, studies, photographs, negatives or other 

documents, drawings, models, materials, data and information shall be the exclusive property 

of the STATE (collectively, “STATE Materials”). SUBRECIPIENT shall not use, willingly 

allow, cause or permit Work Product or STATE Materials to be used for any purpose other 

than the performance of SUBRECIPIENT’s obligations in this Agreement without the prior 

written consent of the STATE.  Upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, 

SUBRECIPIENT shall provide all Work Product and STATE Materials to the STATE in a 

form and manner as directed by the STATE. 

c. Exclusive Property of SUBRECIPIENT

SUBRECIPIENT retains the exclusive rights, title, and ownership to any and all pre-existing 

materials owned or licensed to SUBRECIPIENT including, but not limited to, all pre-existing 

software, licensed products, associated source code, machine code, text images, audio and/or 

video, and third-party materials, delivered by SUBRECIPIENT under this Agreement, whether 

incorporated in a Deliverable or necessary to use a Deliverable (collectively, 

“SUBRECIPIENT Property”). SUBRECIPIENT Property shall be licensed to the STATE as 

set forth in this Agreement or a STATE approved license agreement: (i) entered into as exhibits 

to this Agreement, (ii) obtained by the STATE from the applicable third-party vendor, or (iii) 

in the case of open source software, the license terms set forth in the applicable open source 

license agreement. 



Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 25 of 63 

16. General Provisions

a. Assignment

SUBRECIPIENT’s rights and obligations under this Agreement are personal and may not be

transferred or assigned without the prior, written consent of the STATE. Any attempt at

assignment or transfer without such consent shall be void. Any assignment or transfer of

SUBRECIPIENT’s rights and obligations approved by the STATE shall be subject to the

provisions of this Agreement.

b. Subcontractors

SUBRECIPIENT shall not enter into any subgrant or Subcontract in connection with its

obligations under this Agreement without the prior, written approval of the STATE.

SUBRECIPIENT shall submit to the STATE a copy of each such subgrant or Subcontract upon

request by the STATE. All subgrants and Subcontracts entered into by SUBRECIPIENT in

connection with this Agreement shall comply with all applicable federal and state laws and

regulations, shall provide that they are governed by the laws of the State of New Mexico, and

shall be subject to all provisions of this Agreement. If the entity with whom SUBRECIPIENT

enters into a Subcontract or subgrant would also be considered a SUBRECIPIENT, then the

Subcontract or subgrant entered into by SUBRECIPIENT shall also contain provisions

permitting both SUBRECIPIENT and the STATE to perform all monitoring of that

Subcontract in accordance with the Uniform Guidance.

c. Binding Effect

Except as otherwise provided, all provisions of this Agreement, including the benefits and

burdens, shall extend to and be binding upon the Parties’ respective successors and assigns.

d. Authority

Each Party represents and warrants to the other that the execution and delivery of this

Agreement and the performance of such Party’s obligations have been duly authorized.

e. Captions and References

The captions and headings in this Agreement are for convenience of reference only, and shall

not be used to interpret, define, or limit its provisions. All references in this Agreement to

sections (whether spelled out or using the § symbol), subsections, exhibits or other

attachments, are references to sections, subsections, exhibits or other attachments contained

herein or incorporated as a part hereof, unless otherwise noted.

f. Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed in multiple, identical, original counterparts, each of which

shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which, taken together, shall constitute one and the

same agreement.



Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 26 of 63 

g. Entire Understanding

This Agreement represents the complete integration of all understandings between the Parties

related to the Work, and all prior representations and understandings related to the Work, oral

or written, are merged into this Agreement. Prior or contemporaneous additions, deletions, or

other changes to this Agreement shall not have any force or effect whatsoever, unless embodied

herein.

h. Digital Signatures

If any signatory signs this agreement using a digital signature in accordance with the STATE

Grant and Purchase Order Policies regarding the use of digital signatures issued under the State

Fiscal Rules, then any agreement or consent to use digital signatures within the electronic

system through which that signatory signed shall be incorporated into this Agreement by

reference.

i. Modification

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any modification to this Agreement shall only

be effective if agreed to in a formal amendment to this Agreement, properly executed and

approved in accordance with applicable New Mexico law and State Fiscal Rules. Modifications

permitted under this Agreement, other than Agreement amendments, shall conform to the

policies issued by the STATE.

j. Statutes, Regulations, Fiscal Rules, and Other Authority

Any reference in this Agreement to a statute, regulation, fiscal policy or other authority shall

be interpreted to refer to such authority then current, as may have been changed or amended

since the Effective Date of this Agreement.

k. External Terms and Conditions

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the STATE shall not be subject to any

provision included in any terms, conditions, or agreements appearing on SUBRECIPIENT’s

or a Subcontractor’s website or any provision incorporated into any click-through or online

agreements related to the Work unless that provision is specifically referenced in this

Agreement.

l. Severability

The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision of this Agreement shall not affect the

validity or enforceability of any other provision of this Agreement, which shall remain in full

force and effect, provided that the Parties can continue to perform their obligations under this

Agreement in accordance with the intent of this Agreement.

m. Survival of Certain Agreement Terms



Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 27 of 63 

Any provision of this Agreement that imposes an obligation on a Party after termination or 

expiration of this Agreement shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement and 

shall be enforceable by the other Party. 

n. Third Party Beneficiaries

Except for the Parties’ respective successors and assigns described in this Agreement, this

Agreement does not and is not intended to confer any rights or remedies upon any person or

entity other than the Parties. Enforcement of this Agreement and all rights and obligations

hereunder are reserved solely to the Parties. Any services or benefits which third parties receive

as a result of this Agreement are incidental to this Agreement, and do not create any rights for

such third parties.

o. Waiver

A Party’s failure or delay in exercising any right, power, or privilege under this Agreement,

whether explicit or by lack of enforcement, shall not operate as a waiver, nor shall any single

or partial exercise of any right, power, or privilege preclude any other or further exercise of

such right, power, or privilege.

p. Standard and Manner of Performance

SUBRECIPIENT shall perform its obligations under this Agreement in accordance with the

highest standards of care, skill and diligence in SUBRECIPIENT’s industry, trade, or

profession.

q. Licenses, Permits, and Other Authorizations

SUBRECIPIENT shall secure, prior to the Effective Date, and maintain at all times during the

term of this Agreement, at its sole expense, all licenses, certifications, permits, and other

authorizations required to perform its obligations under this Agreement, and shall ensure that

all employees, agents and Subcontractors secure and maintain at all times during the term of

their employment, agency or Subcontractor, all license, certifications, permits and other

authorizations required to perform their obligations in relation to this Agreement.

r. Compliance with State and Federal Law, Regulations, and Executive Orders

SUBRECIPIENT shall comply with all State and Federal law, regulations, executive orders,

State and Federal Awarding Agency policies, procedures, directives, and reporting

requirements at all times during the term of this Grant.

17. Severability, Entire Agreement and Captions

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State New

Mexico.  If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid, void, or unenforceable under any law

or regulation or by a court of competent jurisdiction, such provision will be deemed amended in a



Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 28 of 63 

manner which renders it valid, or if it cannot be so amended, it will be deemed to be deleted.  Such 

amendment or deletion will not affect the validity of any other provision of this Agreement. This 

Agreement, any CSLRF Grant Program documentation, any attached documents, and any 

referenced documents represent the entire agreement between the STATE and the 

SUBRECIPIENT and supersede all prior negotiations, representations or agreements, either 

written or oral.  In the event of a conflict between this Agreement and other documents, the terms 

of this Agreement shall control. 

Each paragraph of this Agreement has been supplied with a caption to serve only as a guide to the 

contents.  The caption does not control the meaning of any paragraph or in any way determine its 

interpretation. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the STATE and the SUBRECIPIENT do hereby execute this 

Agreement as of the date of signature by the STATE below. 

THIS GRANT AGREEMENT has been approved by: 

City of Carlsbad: 

Dale W. Janway, Mayor  Date 

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND 

ADMINISTRATION: 

Wesley Billingsley, Local Government Division
Director 

Date 



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 29 of 63 
 

EXHIBIT A 

 

FEDERAL AWARD INFORMATION 

 

 

In accordance with the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), 2 CFR Section 200.332 requires that 

the following information be provided to any Subrecipient of a federal award: 

 

Federal Award Identification: Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds 

 

Subrecipient Name: City of Carlsbad 

 

Subrecipient Unique Identification (ID) Number: LKCDUTRJHFY6 

 

Federal Award Identification Number: Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds 

 

Subaward Period of Performance (Start and End Date): July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024 

 

Amount of Federal Funds Obligated to Subrecipient: $1,621,051.00 

 

Federal Award Project Description (in accordance with Federal Funding Accountability and 

Transparency Act (FFATA): Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds 

 

Name of Federal Awarding Agency: U.S. Department of the Treasury 

 

Name of Pass-Through Entity and Contact Information:  

 

Department of Finance and Administration 

407 Galisteo Street 

Santa Fe, NM 87501 

(505) 827-4985 

 

Assistance Listing Number (ALN): 21.027 

 

 

 

  



Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 30 of 63 

EXHIBIT B 

SCOPE OF WORK AND BUDGET 

SUBRECIPIENT will use CSLFRF funds to provide full performance of all tasks listed below. 

CSLFRF funds will be requested monthly according to the Request for Payment procedures 

specified in this Agreement.  All funds shall be obligated and expended by SUBRECIPIENT in 

accordance with this Agreement.  The period of performance to execute work and/or incur costs 

against the $1,621,051.00 subaward funding for this project is July 1, 2023 – June 30, 2024, unless 

extended by the New Mexico legislature. Monthly reports shall be provided to the STATE 

showing costs incurred to the $1,621,051.00 subaward funding. 

To plan, design, construct the recreation center facility in Carlsbad in Eddy 

County. 

I. Significant Changes to Scope of Work

The SUB RECIPIENT is required to notify and seek written approval of the STATE in advance 

of any proposed material changes to the scope of work under this Subaward (i.e., significant 

changes to the statement of project objectives or the schedule of technical milestones and 

deliverables).  Such changes may require the STATE to re-evaluate the eligibility of the work 

under this Subaward.   



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 31 of 63 
 

EXHIBIT C 

 

FEDERAL PROVISIONS 

 
1. APPLICABILITY OF PROVISIONS. 

1.1. The Grant to which these Federal Provisions are attached has been funded, in whole or in 

part, with an Award of Federal funds. In the event of a conflict between the provisions of 

these Federal Provisions, the Special Provisions, the body of the Grant, or any attachments 

or exhibits incorporated into and made a part of the Grant, the provisions of these Federal 

Provisions shall control.   

1.2. The State of New Mexico is accountable to Treasury for oversight of their subrecipients, 

including ensuring their subrecipients comply with the CSFRF statute, CSFRF Award 

Terms and Conditions, Treasury’s Final Rule, and reporting requirements, as applicable. 

1.3. Additionally, any subrecipient that issues a subaward to another entity (2nd tier 

subrecipient), must hold the 2nd tier subrecipient accountable to these provisions and 

adhere to reporting requirements. 

1.4. These Federal Provisions are subject to the Award as defined in §2 of these Federal 

Provisions, as may be revised pursuant to ongoing guidance from the relevant Federal or 

State of New Mexico agency or institutions of higher education. 

2. DEFINITIONS.  

2.1. For the purposes of these Federal Provisions, the following terms shall have the 

meanings ascribed to them below. 

2.1.1. “Award” means an award of Federal financial assistance, and the Grant setting forth 

the terms and conditions of that financial assistance, that a non-Federal Entity 

receives or administers. 

2.1.2.  “Entity” means: 

2.1.2.1. a Non-Federal Entity;  

2.1.2.2. a foreign public entity;  

2.1.2.3. a foreign organization; 

2.1.2.4. a non-profit organization; 

2.1.2.5. a domestic for-profit organization (for 2 CFR parts 25 and 170 only);  

2.1.2.6. a foreign non-profit organization (only for 2 CFR part 170) only); 

2.1.2.7. a Federal agency, but only as a Subrecipient under an Award or Subaward 

to a non-Federal entity (or 2 CFR 200.1); or 

2.1.2.8. a foreign for-profit organization (for 2 CFR part 170 only). 

2.1.3. “Executive” means an officer, managing partner or any other employee in a 

management position. 



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 32 of 63 
 

2.1.4. “Expenditure Category (EC)” means the category of eligible uses as defined by the 

US Department of Treasury in “Appendix 1 of the Compliance and Reporting 

Guidance, State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds” report available at 

www.treasury.gov.  

2.1.5. “Federal Awarding Agency” means a Federal agency providing a Federal Award 

to a Recipient as described in 2 CFR 200.1 

2.1.6. “Grant” means the Grant to which these Federal Provisions are attached.  

2.1.7. “Grantee” means the state identified as such in the Grant to which these Federal 

Provisions are attached.  

2.1.8. “Non-Federal Entity means a State, local government, Indian tribe, institution of 

higher education, or nonprofit organization that carries out a Federal Award as a 

Recipient or a Subrecipient. 

2.1.9. “Nonprofit Organization” means any corporation, trust, association, cooperative, or 

other organization, not including IHEs, that: 

2.1.9.1. Is operated primarily for scientific, educational, service, charitable, or 

similar purposes in the public interest; 

2.1.9.2. Is not organized primarily for profit; and 

2.1.9.3. Uses net proceeds to maintain, improve, or expand the operations of the 

organization. 

2.1.10. “OMB” means the Executive Office of the President, Office of Management and 

Budget.  

2.1.11. “Pass-through Entity” means a non-Federal Entity that provides a Subaward to a 

Subrecipient to carry out part of a Federal program. 

2.1.12. “Prime Recipient” means the New Mexico State agency or institution of higher 

education identified as the Grantor in the Grant to which these Federal Provisions 

are attached. 

2.1.13. “Subaward” means an award by a Prime Recipient to a Subrecipient funded in 

whole or in part by a Federal Award.  The terms and conditions of the Federal 

Award flow down to the Subaward unless the terms and conditions of the Federal 

Award specifically indicate otherwise in accordance with 2 CFR 200.101.  The term 

does not include payments to a Contractor or payments to an individual that is a 

beneficiary of a Federal program. 

2.1.14. “Subrecipient” or “Subgrantee” means a non-Federal Entity (or a Federal agency 

under an Award or Subaward to a non-Federal Entity) receiving Federal funds 

through a Prime Recipient to support the performance of the Federal project or 

program for which the Federal funds were awarded. A Subrecipient is subject to 

the terms and conditions of the Federal Award to the Prime Recipient, including 

program compliance requirements. The term does not include an individual who is 

a beneficiary of a federal program. 

http://www.treasury.gov/


 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 33 of 63 
 

2.1.15. “System for Award Management (SAM)” means the Federal repository into which 

an Entity must enter the information required under the Transparency Act, which 

may be found at http://www.sam.gov. “Total Compensation” means the cash and 

noncash dollar value earned by an Executive during the Prime Recipient’s or 

Subrecipient’s preceding fiscal year (see 48 CFR 52.204-10, as prescribed in 48 

CFR 4.1403(a)) and includes the following: 

2.1.15.1. Salary and bonus;  

2.1.15.2. Awards of stock, stock options, and stock appreciation rights, using the 

dollar amount recognized for financial statement reporting purposes with 

respect to the fiscal year in accordance with the Statement of Financial 

Accounting Standards No. 123 (Revised 2005) (FAS 123R), Shared Based 

Payments; 

2.1.15.3. Earnings for services under non-equity incentive plans, not including group 

life, health, hospitalization or medical reimbursement plans that do not 

discriminate in favor of Executives and are available generally to all salaried 

employees; 

2.1.15.4. Change in present value of defined benefit and actuarial pension plans; 

2.1.15.5. Above-market earnings on deferred compensation which is not tax-qualified;  

2.1.15.6. Other compensation, if the aggregate value of all such other compensation 

(e.g., severance, termination payments, value of life insurance paid on 

behalf of the employee, perquisites or property) for the Executive exceeds 

$10,000.  

2.1.16. “Transparency Act” means the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency 

Act of 2006 (Public Law 109-282), as amended by §6202 of Public Law 110-252.   

2.1.17. “Uniform Guidance” means the Office of Management and Budget Uniform 

Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal 

Awards. The terms and conditions of the Uniform Guidance flow down to Awards 

to Subrecipients unless the Uniform Guidance or the terms and conditions of the 

Federal Award specifically indicate otherwise. 

2.1.18. “Unique Entity ID Number” means the twelve-character alphanumeric ID assigned 

to an entity by SAM.gov to uniquely identify a business entity.   Information on 

UEIs can be found at: sam.gov/content/duns-uei 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.sam.gov/


 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 34 of 63 
 

3. COMPLIANCE.  

3.1. Subrecipient shall comply with all applicable provisions of the Transparency Act and 

the regulations issued pursuant thereto, all applicable provisions of the Uniform 

Guidance, and all applicable Federal Laws and regulations required by this Federal 

Award. Any revisions to such provisions or regulations shall automatically become a 

part of these Federal Provisions, without the necessity of either party executing any 

further instrument. The State of New Mexico, at its discretion, may provide written 

notification to Subrecipient of such revisions, but such notice shall not be a condition 

precedent to the effectiveness of such revisions. 

3.2.  Per US Treasury Final Award requirements, State programs or services must not 

include terms or conditions that undermine efforts to stop COVID-19 or discourage 

compliance with recommendations and CDC guidelines. 

4. SYSTEM FOR AWARD MANAGEMENT (SAM) AND UNIQUE ENTITY IDENTIFIER (UEI) 

REQUIREMENTS.   

4.1. SAM. Subrecipient shall maintain the currency of its information in SAM until the 

Subrecipient submits the final financial report required under the Award or receives 

final payment, whichever is later.  Subrecipient shall review and update SAM 

information at least annually after the initial registration, and more frequently if 

required by changes in its information. 

4.2. UEI. Subrecipient shall provide its UEI number to its State, and shall update 

Subrecipient’s information in SAM at least annually after the initial registration, and 

more frequently if required by changes in Subrecipient’s information. 

5. TOTAL COMPENSATION.  

5.1. Subrecipient shall include Total Compensation in SAM for each of its five most highly 

compensated Executives for the preceding fiscal year if:  

5.1.1. The total Federal funding authorized to date under the Award is $30,000 or more; 

and 

5.1.2. In the preceding fiscal year, Subrecipient received: 

5.1.2.1. 80% or more of its annual gross revenues from Federal procurement 

Agreements and Subcontractors and/or Federal financial assistance Awards 

or Subawards subject to the Transparency Act; and 

5.1.2.2. $30,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from Federal procurement 

Agreements and Subcontractors and/or Federal financial assistance Awards 

or Subawards subject to the Transparency Act; and 

5.1.2.3. 5.1.2.3 The public does not have access to information about the 

compensation of such Executives through periodic reports filed under 

section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 

78m(a), 78o(d) or § 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986. 

 

 



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 35 of 63 
 

6. REPORTING.  

6.1. Subrecipient shall report data elements to SAM and to the State as required in this 

Exhibit.  No direct payment shall be made to Subrecipient for providing any reports 

required under these Federal Provisions and the cost of producing such reports shall be 

included in the Grant price.  The reporting requirements in this Exhibit are based on 

guidance from the OMB, and as such are subject to change at any time by OMB.  Any 

such changes shall be automatically incorporated into this Grant and shall become part 

of Subrecipient’s obligations under this Grant.  

7. EFFECTIVE DATE AND DOLLAR THRESHOLD FOR FEDERAL REPORTING.  

7.1. Reporting requirements in §8 below apply to new Awards as of October 1, 2010, if the 

initial award is $30,000 or more.  If the initial Award is below $30,000 but subsequent 

Award modifications result in a total Award of $30,000 or more, the Award is subject 

to the reporting requirements as of the date the Award exceeds $30,000.  If the initial 

Award is $30,000 or more, but funding is subsequently de-obligated such that the total 

award amount falls below $30,000, the Award shall continue to be subject to the 

reporting requirements. If the total award is below $30,000 no reporting required; if 

more than $30,000 and less than $50,000 then FFATA reporting is required; and, 

$50,000 and above CSFRF reporting is required. 

7.2. The procurement standards in §9 below are applicable to new Awards made by the 

State as of December 26, 2015.  The standards set forth in §11 below are applicable to 

audits of fiscal years beginning on or after December 26, 2014. 

 

8. SUBRECIPIENT REPORTING REQUIREMENTS.  

8.1. Subrecipient shall report as set forth below.  

8.1.1. Subrecipient shall use the CSFRF Subrecipient Quarterly Report Workbook as 

referenced in Exhibit F to report to the State Agency within ten (10) days following each 

quarter ended September, December, March and June.  Additional information on specific 

requirements are detailed in the CSFRF Subrecipient Quarterly Report Workbooks and 

"Compliance and Reporting Guidance, State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds" report 

available at www.treasury.gov.   

 

EC 1 – Public Health 

All Public Health Projects 

a) Description of structure and objectives 

b) Description of relation to COVID-19 

c) Identification of impacted and/or disproportionately impacted communities 

d) Capital Expenditures 

i. Presence of capital expenditure in project 

ii. Total projected capital expenditure 

iii. Type of capital expenditure 

iv. Written justification 

v. Labor reporting 

 

 

http://www.treasury.gov/


 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 36 of 63 
 

COVID-19 Interventions and Mental Health (1.4, 1.11, 1.12, 1.13) 

a) Amount of total project used for evidence-based programs 

b) Evaluation plan description 

COVID-19 Small Business Economic Assistance (1.8) 

a) Number of small businesses served 

COVID-19 Assistance to Non-Profits (1.9) 

a) Number of non-profits served 

COVID-19 Aid to Travel, Tourism, and Hospitality or Other Impacted Industries (1.10) 

a) Sector of employer 

b) Purpose of funds 

EC 2 – Negative Economic Impacts 

All Negative Economic Impacts Projects 

a) Description of project structure and objectives 

b) Description of project’s response to COVID-19 

c) Identification of impacted and/or disproportionately impacted communities 

d) Amount of total project used for evidence-based programs and description of 

evaluation plan (not required for 2.5, 2.8, 2.21-2.24, 2.27-2.29, 2.31, 2.34-2.36) 

e) Number of workers enrolled in sectoral job training programs 

f) Number of workers completing sectoral job training programs 

g) Number of people participating in summer youth employment programs 

h) Capital Expenditures 

i. Presence of capital expenditure in project 

ii. Total projected capital expenditure 

iii. Type of capital expenditure 

iv. Written justification 

v. Labor reporting 

Household Assistance (2.1-2.8) 

a) Number of households served 

b) Number of people or households receiving eviction prevention services (2.2 & 2.5 

only) (Federal guidance may change this requirement in July 2022) 

c) Number of affordable housing units preserved or developed (2.2 & 2.5 only) (Federal 

guidance may change this requirement in July 2022) 

Healthy Childhood Environments (2.11-2.13) 

a) Number of children served by childcare and early learning (Federal guidance may change 

this requirement in July 2022) 

b) Number of families served by home visiting (Federal guidance may change this requirement 

in July 2022) 

 

 

 



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 37 of 63 
 

Education Assistance (2.14, 2.24-2.27) 

a) National Center for Education Statistics (“NCES”) School ID or NCES District ID 

b) Number of students participating in evidence-based programs (Federal guidance may 

change this requirement in July 2022) 

Housing Support (2.15, 2.16, 2.18) 

a) Number of people or households receiving eviction prevention services (Federal 

guidance may change this requirement in July 2022) 

b) Number of affordable housing units preserved or developed (Federal guidance may 

change this requirement in July 2022) 

Small Business Economic Assistance (2.29-2.33) 

a) Number of small businesses served 

Assistance to Non-Profits (2.34) 

a) Number of non-profits served 

Aid to Travel, Tourism, and Hospitality or Other Impacted Industries (2.35-2.36) 

a) Sector of employer 

b) Purpose of funds 

c) If other than travel, tourism and hospitality (2.36) – description of hardship 

 

EC 3 – Public Health – Negative Economic Impact: Public Sector Capacity 

Payroll for Public Health and Safety Employees (EC 3.1) 

a) Number of government FTEs responding to COVID-19 

Rehiring Public Sector Staff (EC 3.2) 

a) Number of FTEs rehired by governments 

EC 4 – Premium Pay 

All Premium Pay Projects 

a) List of sectors designated as critical by the chief executive of the jurisdiction, if 

beyond those listed in the final rule 

b) Numbers of workers served 

c) Employer sector for all subawards to third-party employers 

d) Written narrative justification of how premium pay is responsive to essential work 

during the public health emergency for non-exempt workers or those making over 

150 percent of the state/county’s average annual wage 

e) Number of workers to be served with premium pay in K-12 schools 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 38 of 63 
 

EC 5 – Infrastructure Projects 

All Infrastructure Projects 

a) Projected/actual construction start date (month/year)  

b) Projected/actual initiation of operations date (month/year) 

c) Location (for broadband, geospatial data of locations to be served) 

d) Projects over $10 million 

i. Prevailing wage certification or detailed project employment and local 

impact report 

ii. Project labor agreement certification or project workforce continuity plan 

iii. Prioritization of local hires 

iv. Community benefit agreement description, if applicable 

Water and sewer projects (EC 5.1-5.18)  

a) National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit Number (if 

applicable; for projects aligned with the Clean Water State Revolving Fund)  

b) Public Water System (PWS) ID number (if applicable; for projects aligned with the 

Drinking Water State Revolving Fund)  

c) Median Household Income of service area  

d) Lowest Quintile Income of the service area  

Broadband projects (EC 5.19-5.21)  

a) Confirm that the project is designed to, upon completion, reliably meet or exceed 

symmetrical 100 Mbps download and upload speeds.  

i. If the project is not designed to reliably meet or exceed symmetrical 100 

Mbps download and upload speeds, explain why not, and  

ii. Confirm that the project is designed to, upon completion, meet or exceed 

100 Mbps download speed and between at least 20 Mbps and 100 Mbps 

upload speed, and be scalable to a minimum of 100 Mbps download speed 

and 100 Mbps upload speed.  

b) Additional programmatic data will be required for broadband projects and will be 

defined in a subsequent version of the US Treasury Reporting Guidance, including, 

but not limited to (Federal guidance may change this requirement in July 2022): 

i. Number of households (broken out by households on Tribal lands and 

those not on Tribal lands) that have gained increased access to broadband 

meeting the minimum speed standards in areas that previously lacked 

access to service of at least 25 Mbps download and 3 Mbps upload, with 

the number of households with access to minimum speed standard of 

reliable 100 Mbps symmetrical upload and download and number of 

households with access to minimum speed standard of reliable 100 Mbps 

download and 20 Mbps upload 



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 39 of 63 
 

ii. Number of institutions and businesses (broken out by institutions on 

Tribal lands and those not on Tribal lands) that have projected increased 

access to broadband meeting the minimum speed standards in areas that 

previously lacked access to service of at least 25 Mbps download and 3 

Mbps upload, in each of the following categories: business, small 

business, elementary school, secondary school, higher education 

institution, library, healthcare facility, and public safety organization, 

with the number of each type of institution with access to the minimum 

speed standard of reliable 100 Mbps symmetrical upload and download; 

and number of each type of institution with access to the minimum speed 

standard of reliable 100 Mbps download and 20 Mbps upload. 

iii. Narrative identifying speeds/pricing tiers to be offered, including the 

speed/pricing of its affordability offering, technology to be deployed, 

miles of fiber, cost per mile, cost per passing, number of households 

(broken out by households on Tribal lands and those not on Tribal lands) 

projected to have increased access to broadband meeting the minimum 

speed standards in areas that previously lacked access to service of at least 

25 Mbps download and 3 Mbps upload, number of households with access 

to minimum speed standard of reliable 100 Mbps symmetrical upload and 

download, number of households with access to minimum speed standard 

of reliable 100 Mbps download and 20 Mbps upload, and number of 

institutions and businesses (broken out by institutions on Tribal lands and 

those not on Tribal lands) projected to have increased access to broadband 

meeting the minimum speed standards in areas that previously lacked 

access to service of at least 25 Mbps download and 3 Mbps upload, in 

each of the following categories: business, small business, elementary 

school, secondary school, higher education institution, library, healthcare 

facility, and public safety organization.  Specify the number of each type 

of institution with access to the minimum speed standard of reliable 100 

Mbps symmetrical upload and download; and the number of each type of 

institution with access to the minimum speed standard of reliable 100 

Mbps download and 20 Mbps upload. 

 

 

 

All Expenditure Categories 

a) Program income earned and expended to cover eligible project costs 

 



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 40 of 63 
 

8.1.2. A Subrecipient shall report the following data elements to the State no later than 

five (5) days after the end of the month following the month in which the Subaward was 

made.   

8.1.2.1. Subrecipient UEI Number; 

8.1.2.2. Subrecipient UEI Number if more than one electronic funds transfer (EFT) 

account; 

8.1.2.3. Subrecipient parent’s organization UEI Number;  

8.1.2.4. Subrecipient’s address, including: Street Address, City, State, Country, Zip 

+ 4, and Congressional District; 

8.1.2.5. Subrecipient’s top 5 most highly compensated Executives if the criteria in 

§4 above are met; and 

8.1.2.6. Subrecipient’s Total Compensation of top 5 most highly compensated 

Executives if the criteria in §4 above met. 

8.1.3. To Prime Recipient.  A Subrecipient shall report to its State, the following data 

elements: 

8.1.3.1. Subrecipient’s UEI Number as registered in SAM.  

8.1.3.2. Primary Place of Performance Information, including: Street Address, City, 

State, Country, Zip code + 4, and Congressional District.   

8.1.3.3. Narrative identifying methodology for serving disadvantaged communities.  

See the "Project Demographic Distribution" section in the "Compliance and 

Reporting Guidance, State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds" report 

available at www.treasury.gov.  This requirement is applicable to all 

projects in Expenditure Categories 1 and 2.  

8.1.3.4. Narrative identifying funds allocated towards evidenced-based 

interventions and the evidence base.  See the “Use of Evidence” section in 

the “Compliance and Reporting Guidance, State and Local Fiscal Recovery 

Funds” report available at www.treasury.gov.  See section 8.1.1 for relevant 

Expenditure Categories. 

8.1.3.5. Narrative describing the structure and objectives of the assistance program 

and in what manner the aid responds to the public health and negative 

economic impacts of COVID-19.  This requirement is applicable to 

Expenditure Categories 1 and 2.  For aid to travel, tourism, and hospitality 

or other impacted industries (EC 2.11-2.12), also provide the sector of 

employer, purpose of funds, and if not travel, tourism and hospitality a 

description of the pandemic impact on the industry. 

8.1.3.6. Narrative identifying the sector served and designated as critical to the 

health and well-being of residents by the chief executive of the jurisdiction 

and the number of workers expected to be served.  For groups of workers 

(e.g., an operating unit, a classification of worker, etc.) or, to the extent 

http://www.treasury.gov/
http://www.treasury.gov/


 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 41 of 63 
 

applicable, individual workers, other than those where the eligible worker 

receiving premium pay is earning (with the premium pay included) below 

150 percent of their residing state or county’s average annual wage for all 

occupations, as defined by the Bureau of Labor Statistics Occupational 

Employement and Wage Statistics, whichever is higher, OR the eligible 

worker reciving premium pay is not exempt from the Fair Labor Standards 

Act overtime provisions, include justification of how the premium pay or 

grant is responsive to workers performing essential work during the public 

health emergency. This could include a description of the essential workers' 

duties, health or financial risks faced due to COVID-19 but should not 

include personally identifiable information.  This requirement applies to EC 

4.1, and 4.2. 

8.1.3.7. For infrastructure projects (EC 5) or capital expenditures in any expenditure 

category, narrative identifying the projected construction start date 

(month/year), projected initiation of operations date (month/year), and 

location (for broadband, geospatial location data).   

8.1.3.7.1. For projects over $10 million: 

8.1.3.7.1.1. Certification that all laborers and mechanics employed by 

Contractors and Subcontractors in the performance of such 

project are paid wages at rates not less than those prevailing, 

as determined by the U.S. Secretary of Labor in accordance 

with subchapter IV of chapter 31 of title 40, United States 

Code (commonly known as the "Davis-Bacon Act"), for the 

corresponding classes of laborers and mechanics employed on 

projects of a character similar to the Agreement work in the 

civil subdivision of the State (or the District of Columbia) in 

which the work is to be performed, or by the appropriate State 

entity pursuant to a corollary State prevailing-wage-in-

construction law (commonly known as "baby Davis-Bacon 

Acts"). If such certification is not provided, a recipient must 

provide a project employment and local impact report 

detailing (1) the number of employees of Contractors and sub-

contractors working on the project; (2) the number of 

employees on the project hired directly and hired through a 

third party; (3) the wages and benefits of workers on the 

project by classification; and (4) whether those wages are at 

rates less than those prevailing.  Recipients must maintain 

sufficient records to substantiate this information upon 

request. 

8.1.3.7.1.2. A Subrecipient may provide a certification that a project 

includes a project labor agreement, meaning a pre-hire 

collective bargaining agreement consistent with section 8(f) 

of the National Labor Relations Act (29 U.S.C. 158(f)). If the 

recipient does not provide such certification, the recipient 



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 42 of 63 
 

must provide a project workforce continuity plan, detailing: 

(1) how the Subrecipient will ensure the project has ready 

access to a sufficient supply of appropriately skilled and 

unskilled labor to ensure high-quality construction throughout 

the life of the project; (2) how the Subrecipient will minimize 

risks of labor disputes and disruptions that would jeopardize 

timeliness and cost-effectiveness of the project; and (3) how 

the Subrecipient will provide a safe and healthy workplace 

that avoids delays and costs associated with workplace 

illnesses, injuries, and fatalities; (4) whether workers on the 

project will receive wages and benefits that will secure an 

appropriately skilled workforce in the context of the local or 

regional labor market; and (5) whether the project has 

completed a project labor agreement. 

8.1.3.7.1.3. Whether the project prioritizes local hires. 

8.1.3.7.1.4. Whether the project has a Community Benefit Agreement, 

with a description of any such agreement. 

8.1.4. Subrecipient also agrees to comply with any reporting requirements established by the 

US Treasury, Governor’s Office and the applicable State agency. The State of New 

Mexico may need additional reporting requirements after this agreement is executed.  If 

there are additional reporting requirements, the State will provide notice of such 

additional reporting requirements via Exhibit G – CSFRF Reporting Modification Form.  

9. PROCUREMENT STANDARDS. 

9.1. Procurement Procedures.  A Subrecipient shall use its own documented procurement 

procedures which reflect applicable State, local, and Tribal laws and applicable 

regulations, provided that the procurements conform to applicable Federal law and the 

standards identified in the Uniform Guidance, including without limitation, 2 CFR 

200.318 through 200.327 thereof.  

9.2. Domestic preference for procurements (2 CFR 200.322).  As appropriate and to the 

extent consistent with law, the non-Federal entity should, to the greatest extent 

practicable under a Federal award, provide a preference for the purchase, acquisition, 

or use of goods, products, or materials produced in the United States (including but not 

limited to iron, aluminum, steel, cement, and other manufactured products). The 

requirements of this section must be included in all subawards including all 

Agreements and purchase orders for work or products under this award.  



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 43 of 63 
 

9.3. Procurement of Recovered Materials.  If a Subrecipient is a State Agency or an agency 

of a political subdivision of the State, its Contractors must comply with section 6002 

of the Solid Waste Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource Conservation and 

Recovery Act.  The requirements of Section 6002 include procuring only items 

designated in guidelines of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) at 40 CFR part 

247, that contain the highest percentage of recovered materials practicable, consistent 

with maintaining a satisfactory level of competition, where the purchase price of the 

item exceeds $10,000 or the value of the quantity acquired during the preceding fiscal 

year exceeded $10,000; procuring solid waste management services in a manner that 

maximizes energy and resource recovery; and establishing an affirmative procurement 

program for procurement of recovered materials identified in the EPA guidelines. 

10. ACCESS TO RECORDS. 

10.1. A Subrecipient shall permit Prime Recipient and its auditors to have access to 

Subrecipient’s records and financial statements as necessary for Recipient to meet the 

requirements of 2 CFR 200.332 (Requirements for pass-through entities), 2 CFR 

200.300 (Statutory and national policy requirements) through 2 CFR 200.309 (Period 

of performance), and Subpart F-Audit Requirements of the Uniform Guidance.   

11. SINGLE AUDIT REQUIREMENTS. 

11.1. If a Subrecipient expends $750,000 or more in Federal Awards during the 

Subrecipient’s fiscal year, the Subrecipient shall procure or arrange for a single or 

program-specific audit conducted for that year in accordance with the provisions of 

Subpart F-Audit Requirements of the Uniform Guidance, issued pursuant to the Single 

Audit Act Amendments of 1996, (31 U.S.C. 7501-7507).  2 CFR 200.501. 

11.1.1. Election.  A Subrecipient shall have a single audit conducted in accordance with 

Uniform Guidance 2 CFR 200.514 (Scope of audit), except when it elects to have 

a program-specific audit conducted in accordance with 2 CFR 200.507 (Program-

specific audits).  The Subrecipient may elect to have a program-specific audit if 

Subrecipient expends Federal Awards under only one Federal program (excluding 

research and development) and the Federal program’s statutes, regulations, or the 

terms and conditions of the Federal award do not require a financial statement audit 

of Prime Recipient.  A program-specific audit may not be elected for research and 

development unless all of the Federal Awards expended were received from 

Recipient and Recipient approves in advance a program-specific audit. 

11.1.2. Exemption.  If a Subrecipient expends less than $750,000 in Federal Awards during 

its fiscal year, the Subrecipient shall be exempt from Federal audit requirements for 

that year, except as noted in 2 CFR 200.503 (Relation to other audit requirements), 

but records shall be available for review or audit by appropriate officials of the 

Federal agency, the State, and the Government Accountability Office. 



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 44 of 63 
 

11.1.3. Subrecipient Compliance Responsibility.  A Subrecipient shall procure or 

otherwise arrange for the audit required by Subpart F of the Uniform Guidance and 

ensure it is properly performed and submitted when due in accordance with the 

Uniform Guidance.  Subrecipient shall prepare appropriate financial statements, 

including the schedule of expenditures of Federal awards in accordance with 2 CFR 

200.510 (Financial statements) and provide the auditor with access to personnel, 

accounts, books, records, supporting documentation, and other information as 

needed for the auditor to perform the audit required by Uniform Guidance Subpart 

F-Audit Requirements. 

12. GRANT PROVISIONS FOR SUBRECIPIENT AGREEMENTS. 

12.1. In addition to other provisions required by the Federal Awarding Agency or the State, 

Subrecipients shall comply with the following provisions. Subrecipients shall include 

all of the following applicable provisions in all Subcontractors entered into by it 

pursuant to this Grant. 

12.1.1. [Applicable to federally assisted construction Agreements.] Equal Employment 

Opportunity.  Except as otherwise provided under 41 CFR Part 60, all Agreements 

that meet the definition of “federally assisted construction Agreement” in 41 CFR 

Part 60-1.3 shall include the equal opportunity clause provided under 41 CFR 60-

1.4(b), in accordance with Executive Order 11246, “Equal Employment 

Opportunity” (30 FR 12319, 12935, 3 CFR Part, 1964-1965 Comp., p. 339), as 

amended by Executive Order 11375, “Amending Executive Order 11246 Relating 

to Equal Employment Opportunity,” and implementing regulations at 41 CFR part 

60, Office of Federal Agreement Compliance Programs, Equal Employment 

Opportunity, Department of Labor. 

12.1.2. [Applicable to on-site employees working on government-funded construction, 

alteration and repair projects.] Davis-Bacon Act.  Davis-Bacon Act, as amended 

(40 U.S.C. 3141-3148). See Exhibit E. 

12.1.3. Rights to Inventions Made Under a grant or agreement.  If the Federal Award 

meets the definition of “funding agreement” under 37 CFR 401.2 (a) and the Prime 

Recipient or Subrecipient wishes to enter into an Agreement with a small business 

firm or nonprofit organization regarding the substitution of parties, assignment or 

performance of experimental, developmental, or research work under that “funding 

agreement,” the Prime Recipient or Subrecipient must comply with the 

requirements of 37 CFR Part 401, “Rights to Inventions Made by Nonprofit 

Organizations and Small Business Firms Under Government Grants, Agreements 

and Cooperative Agreements,” and any implementing regulations issued by the 

Federal Awarding Agency. 



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 45 of 63 
 

12.1.4. Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control 

Act (33 U.S.C. 1251-1387), as amended.  Agreements and subgrants of amounts in 

excess of $150,000 must contain a provision that requires the non-Federal awardees 

to agree to comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations issued 

pursuant to the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q) and the Federal Water 

Pollution Control Act as amended (33 U.S.C. 1251-1387). Violations must be 

reported to the Federal Awarding Agency and the Regional Office of the 

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 

12.1.5. Debarment and Suspension (Executive Orders 12549 and 12689).  A Agreement 

award (see 2 CFR 180.220) must not be made to parties listed on the government 

wide exclusions in SAM, in accordance with the OMB guidelines at 2 CFR 180 

that implement Executive Orders 12549 (3 CFR part 1986 Comp., p. 189) and 

12689 (3 CFR part 1989 Comp., p. 235), “Debarment and Suspension.”  SAM 

Exclusions contains the names of parties debarred, suspended, or otherwise 

excluded by agencies, as well as parties declared ineligible under statutory or 

regulatory authority other than Executive Order 12549. 

12.1.6. Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 U.S.C. 1352).  Contractors that apply or 

bid for an award exceeding $100,000 must file the required certification.  Each tier 

certifies to the tier above that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds 

to pay any person or organization for influencing or attempting to influence an 

officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, officer or employee of 

Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with obtaining 

any Federal Agreement, grant or any other award covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352.  Each 

tier must also disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes place in 

connection with obtaining any Federal award.  Such disclosures are forwarded from 

tier to tier up to the non-Federal award. 

12.1.7. Never Agreement with the enemy (2 CFR 200.215). Federal awarding agencies 

and recipients are subject to the regulations implementing “Never Agreement with 

the enemy” in 2 CFR part 183. The regulations in 2 CFR part 183 affect covered 

Agreements, grants and cooperative agreements that are expected to exceed 

$50,000 within the period of performance, are performed outside the United States 

and its territories, and are in support of a contingency operation in which members 

of the Armed Forces are actively engaged in hostilities. 

12.1.8. Prohibition on certain telecommunications and video surveillance services or 

equipment (2 CFR 200.216). The State is prohibited from obligating or expending 

loan or grant funds on certain telecommunications and video surveillance services 

or equipment pursuant to 2 CFR 200.216. 



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 46 of 63 
 

12.1.9. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act. The Subgrantee, Contractor, Subcontractor, 

transferee, and assignee shall comply  with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 

which prohibits recipients of federal financial assistance from excluding from a 

program or activity, denying benefits of, or otherwise discriminating against a 

person on the basis of race, color, or national origin (42 U.S.C. § 2000d et seq.), as 

implemented by the Department of Treasury’s Title VI regulations, 31 CFR Part 

22, which are herein incorporated by reference and made a part of this Agreement 

(or agreement).  Title VI also includes protection to persons with “Limited English 

Proficiency” in any program or activity receiving federal financial assistance, 42 

U.S. C. § 2000d et seq., as implemented by the Department of the Treasury’s Title 

VI regulations, 31 CRF Part 22, and herein incorporated by reference and made part 

of this Agreement or agreement.    

13. CERTIFICATIONS. 

13.1. Subrecipient Certification.  Subrecipient shall sign a “State of New Mexico Agreement 

with Recipient of Federal Recovery Funds” Certification Form in Exhibit E and submit 

to State Agency with signed grant agreement. 

13.2. Unless prohibited by Federal statutes or regulations, the State may require Subrecipient 

to submit certifications and representations required by Federal statutes or regulations 

on an annual basis.  2 CFR 200.208.  Submission may be required more frequently if 

Subrecipient fails to meet a requirement of the Federal award.  Subrecipient shall 

certify in writing to the State at the end of the Award that the project or activity was 

completed or the level of effort was expended.  2 CFR 200.201(3).  If the required level 

of activity or effort was not carried out, the amount of the Award must be adjusted. 

14. EXEMPTIONS.  

14.1. These Federal Provisions do not apply to an individual who receives an Award as a 

natural person, unrelated to any business or non-profit organization he or she may own 

or operate in his or her name.  

14.2. A Subrecipient with gross income from all sources of less than $300,000 in the previous 

tax year is exempt from the requirements to report Subawards and the Total 

Compensation of its most highly compensated Executives. 

EVENT OF DEFAULT AND TERMINATION.  

14.3. Failure to comply with these Federal Provisions shall constitute an event of default 

under the Grant and the State of New Mexico may terminate the Grant upon 30 days 

prior written notice if the default remains uncured five calendar days following the 

termination of the 30-day notice period. This remedy will be in addition to any other 

remedy available to the State of New Mexico under the Grant, at law or in equity. 

14.4. Termination (2 CFR 200.340). The Federal Award may be terminated in whole or in 

part as follows: 

14.4.1. By the Federal Awarding Agency or Pass-through Entity, if a Non-Federal Entity 

fails to comply with the terms and conditions of a Federal Award; 



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 47 of 63 
 

14.4.2. By the Federal awarding agency or Pass-through Entity, to the greatest extent 

authorized by law, if an award no longer effectuates the program goals or agency 

priorities; 

14.4.3. By the Federal awarding agency or Pass-through Entity with the consent of the 

Non-Federal Entity, in which case the two parties must agree upon the termination 

conditions, including the effective date and, in the case of partial termination, the 

portion to be terminated; 

14.4.4. By the Non-Federal Entity upon sending to the Federal Awarding Agency or Pass-

through Entity written notification setting forth the reasons for such termination, 

the effective date, and, in the case of partial termination, the portion to be 

terminated. However, if the Federal Awarding Agency or Pass-through Entity 

determines in the case of partial termination that the reduced or modified portion 

of the Federal Award or Subaward will not accomplish the purposes for which the 

Federal Award was made, the Federal Awarding Agency or Pass-through Entity 

may terminate the Federal Award in its entirety; or 

14.4.5. By the Federal Awarding Agency or Pass-through Entity pursuant to termination 

provisions included in the Federal Award. 

CONTRACT PROVISIONS FOR NON-FEDERAL ENTITY CONTRACTS  

UNDER FEDERAL AWARDS 

 

Equal Employment Opportunity. Except as otherwise provided under 41 CFR Part 60, all 

contracts that meet the definition of “federally assisted construction contract” in 41 CFR Part 60-

1.3 must include the equal opportunity clause provided under 41 CFR 60-1.4(b), in accordance 

with Executive Order 11246, “Equal Employment Opportunity” (30 FR 12319, 12935, 3 CFR 

Part, 19641965 Comp., p. 339), as amended by Executive Order 11375, “Amending Executive 

Order 11246 Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity,” and implementing regulations at 41 

CFR part 60, “Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity, 

Department of Labor.” 

 

Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 3701-3708). Where applicable, all 

contracts awarded by the non-Federal entity in excess of $100,000 that involve the employment 

of mechanics or laborers must include a provision for compliance with 40 U.S.C. 3702 and 3704, 

as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5). Under 40 U.S.C. 3702 of 

the Act, each contractor must be required to compute the wages of every mechanic and laborer on 

the basis of a standard work week of 40 hours. Work in excess of the standard work week is 

permissible provided that the worker is compensated at a rate of not less than one and a half times 

the basic rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of 40 hours in the work week. The requirements 

of 40 U.S.C. 3704 are applicable to construction work and provide that no laborer or mechanic 

must be required to work in surroundings or under working conditions which are unsanitary, 

hazardous or dangerous. These requirements do not apply to the purchases of supplies or materials 

or articles ordinarily available on the open market, or contracts for transportation or transmission 

of intelligence. 

 



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 48 of 63 
 

Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement. If the Federal award meets the 

definition of “funding agreement” under 37 CFR section 401.2 (a) and the recipient or subrecipient 

wishes to enter into a contract with a small business firm or nonprofit organization regarding the 

substitution of parties, assignment or performance of experimental, developmental, or research 

work under that “funding agreement,” the recipient or subrecipient must comply with the 

requirements of 37 CFR Part 401, “Rights to Inventions Made by Nonprofit Organizations and 

Small Business Firms Under Government Grants, Contracts and Cooperative Agreements,” and 

any implementing regulations issued by the awarding agency. 

 

Clean Air Act and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act. Contracts and subgrants of 

amounts in excess of $150,000 must contain a provision that requires the non-Federal award to 

agree to comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations issued pursuant to the Clean 

Air Act (42 U.S.C. 74017671q) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act as amended (33 

U.S.C. 1251-1387). Violations must be reported to the Federal awarding agency and the Regional 

Office of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 

 

Debarment and Suspension (Executive Orders 12549 and 12689). A contract award (see 2 CFR 

180.220) must not be made to parties listed on the governmentwide exclusions in the System for 

Award Management (SAM), in accordance with the OMB guidelines at 2 CFR 180 that implement 

Executive Orders 12549 (3 CFR part 1986 Comp., p. 189) and 12689 (3 CFR part 1989 Comp., p. 

235), “Debarment and Suspension.” SAM Exclusions contains the names of parties debarred, 

suspended, or otherwise excluded by agencies, as well as parties declared ineligible under statutory 

or regulatory authority other than Executive Order 12549. 

 

Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 U.S.C. 1352). Contractors that apply or bid for an award 

exceeding $100,000 must file the required certification. Each tier certifies to the tier above that it 

will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for 

influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of 

Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in 

connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant or any other award covered by 31 U.S.C. 

1352. Each tier must also disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes place in 

connection with obtaining any Federal award. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to tier up 

to the non-Federal award. 

 

  



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 49 of 63 
 

EXHIBIT D 

AGREEMENT WITH SUBRECIPIENT OF FEDERAL RECOVERY FUNDS 

Section 602(b) of the Social Security Act (the Act), as added by section 9901 of the American 

Rescue Plan Act (ARPA), Pub. L. No. 117-2 (March 11, 2021), authorizes the Department of 

the Treasury (Treasury) to make payments to certain Subrecipients from the Coronavirus State 

Fiscal Recovery Fund. The State of New Mexico has signed and certified a separate agreement 

with Treasury as a condition of receiving such payments from the Treasury.  This agreement 

is between your organization and the State and your organization is signing and certifying the 

same terms and conditions included in the State’s separate agreement with Treasury, apply to 

your organization.  Your organization is referred to as a Subrecipient. 

As a condition of your organization receiving federal recovery funds from the State, the 

authorized representative below hereby (i) certifies that your organization will carry out the 

activities listed in section 602(c) of the Act and (ii) agrees to the terms attached hereto.  Your 

organization also agrees to use the federal recovery funds as specified in bills passed by the 

Legislature and signed by the Governor. 

Under penalty of perjury, the undersigned official certifies that the authorized representative 

has read and understood the organization’s obligations in the Assurances of Compliance and 

Civil Rights Requirements, that any information submitted in conjunction with this assurances 

document is accurate and complete, and that the organization is in compliance with the 

nondiscrimination requirements. 

Subrecipient Organization Name: City of Carlsbad 

Subrecipient Organization Representative: Dale W. Janway 

Title: Mayor 

Signature____________________________ 

Date: ________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 50 of 63 
 

Agreement with Subrecipient of Federal Recovery Funds 

Terms And Conditions 

 

Use of Funds. 

 

a. Subrecipient understands and agrees that the funds disbursed under this award 

may only be used in compliance with section 602(c) of the Social Security Act 

(the Act) and Treasury’s regulations implementing that section and guidance. 

 

b. Subrecipient will determine prior to engaging in any project using this assistance 

that it has the institutional, managerial, and financial capability to ensure proper 

planning, management, and completion of such project. 

 

2. Period of Performance. The period of performance for this subaward is shown on page 

one of this Agreement.  Subrecipient may use funds to cover eligible costs incurred, as 

set forth in Treasury’s implementing regulations, during this period of performance.  

 

Reporting. Subrecipient agrees to comply with any reporting obligations established by 

Treasury as they relate to this award.  Subrecipient also agrees to comply with any 

reporting requirements established by the Governor’s Office and State Agency. The State 

will provide notice of such additional reporting requirements via Exhibit G – Reporting 

Modification Form. 

 

Maintenance of and Access to Records 

a. Subrecipient shall maintain records and financial documents sufficient to 

evidence compliance with section 602(c), Treasury’s regulations implementing 

that section, and guidance issued by Treasury regarding the foregoing. 

 

b. The Treasury Office of Inspector General and the Government Accountability 

Office, or their authorized representatives, shall have the right of access to 

records (electronic and otherwise) of Subrecipient in order to conduct audits or 

other investigations. 

 

c. Records shall be maintained by Subrecipient for a period of five (5) years after 

all funds have been expended or returned to Treasury, whichever is later. 

 

Pre-award Costs. Pre-award costs, as defined in 2 C.F.R. § 200.458, may not be paid 

with funding from this award. 

 

 

 

Administrative Costs. Subrecipient may use funds provided under this award to cover 

both direct and indirect costs. Subrecipient shall follow guidance on administrative 

costs issued by the Governor’s Office and State agency. 



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 51 of 63 
 

 

Cost Sharing. Cost sharing or matching funds are not required to be provided by 

Subrecipient. 

 

Conflicts of Interest. The State of New Mexico understands and agrees it must maintain a 

conflict of interest policy consistent with 2 C.F.R. § 200.318(c) and that such conflict of 

interest policy is applicable to each activity funded under this award. Subrecipient and 

Contractors must disclose in writing to the Agency or the pass-through entity, as 

appropriate, any potential conflict of interest affecting the awarded funds in accordance 

with 2 C.F.R. § 200.112.  The Agency shall disclose such conflict to Treasury. 

 

Compliance with Applicable Law and Regulations. 

a. Subrecipient agrees to comply with the requirements of section 602 of the Act, 

regulations adopted by Treasury pursuant to section 602(f) of the Act, and 

guidance issued by Treasury regarding the foregoing. Subrecipient also agrees to 

comply with all other applicable federal statutes, regulations, and executive 

orders, and Subrecipient shall provide for such compliance by other parties in any 

agreements it enters into with other parties relating to this award. 

 

b. Federal regulations applicable to this award include, without limitation, the following: 

 

i. Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 

Requirements for Federal Awards, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, other than such 

provisions as Treasury may determine are inapplicable to this Award and 

subject to such exceptions as may be otherwise provided by Treasury. 

Subpart F – Audit Requirements of the Uniform Guidance, implementing 

the Single Audit Act, shall apply to this award. 

 

ii. Universal Identifier and System for Award Management (SAM), 2 C.F.R. 

Part 25, pursuant to which the award term set forth in Appendix A to 2 

C.F.R. Part 25 is hereby incorporated by reference. 

 

iii. Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation Information, 2 C.F.R. 

Part 170, pursuant to which the award term set forth in Appendix A to 2 

C.F.R. Part 170 is hereby incorporated by reference. 

 

iv. OMB Guidelines to Agencies on Government wide Debarment and 

Suspension (Nonprocurement), 2 C.F.R. Part 180, including the 

requirement to include a term or condition in all lower tier covered 

transactions (Agreements and Subcontractors described in 2 C.F.R. Part 

180, subpart B) that the award is subject to 2 C.F.R. Part 180 and 

Treasury’s implementing regulation at 31 C.F.R. Part 19. 

 



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 52 of 63 
 

v. Subrecipient Integrity and Performance Matters, pursuant to which the 

award term set forth in 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Appendix XII to Part 200 is 

hereby incorporated by reference. 

 

vi. Government wide Requirements for Drug-Free Workplace, 31 C.F.R. Part 20. 

 

vii. New Restrictions on Lobbying, 31 C.F.R. Part 21. 

 

viii. Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisitions Act of 

1970 (42 U.S.C. §§ 4601-4655) and implementing regulations. 

 

ix. Generally applicable federal environmental laws and regulations. 

 

c. Statutes and regulations prohibiting discrimination applicable to this award 

include, without limitation, the following: 

 

i. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. §§ 2000d et seq.) and 

Treasury’s implementing regulations at 31 C.F.R. Part 22, which prohibit 

discrimination on the basis of race, color, or national origin under 

programs or activities receiving federal financial assistance; 

 

ii. The Fair Housing Act, Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 

U.S.C. §§ 3601 et seq.), which prohibits discrimination in housing on the 

basis of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, familial status, or 

disability; 

 

iii. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. § 

794), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability under any 

program or activity receiving federal financial assistance; 

 

iv. The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101 et 

seq.), and Treasury’s implementing regulations at 31 C.F.R. Part 23, 

which prohibit discrimination on the basis of age in programs or activities 

receiving federal financial assistance; and 

 

v. Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended (42 

U.S.C. §§ 12101 et seq.), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of 

disability under programs, activities, and services provided or made 

available by state and local governments or instrumentalities or agencies 

thereto. 

 

 

 

 

Remedial Actions. In the event of Subrecipient’s noncompliance with section 602 of 



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 53 of 63 
 

the Act, other applicable laws, Treasury’s implementing regulations, guidance, or 

any reporting or other program requirements, Treasury may impose additional 

conditions on the receipt of a subsequent tranche of future award funds, if any, or 

take other available remedies as set forth in 2 C.F.R. § 200.339. In the case of a 

violation of section 602(c) of the Act regarding the use of funds, previous payments 

shall be subject to recoupment as provided in section 602(e) of the Act and any 

additional payments may be subject to withholding as provided in sections 

602(b)(6)(A)(ii)(III) of the Act, as applicable. 

 

Hatch Act. Subrecipient agrees to comply, as applicable, with requirements of the Hatch 

Act   (5 U.S.C.§§ 1501-1508 and 7324-7328), which limit certain political activities of 

State or local government employees whose principal employment is in connection with 

an activity financed in whole or in part by this federal assistance. 

 

False Statements. Subrecipient understands that making false statements or claims in 

connection with this award is a violation of federal law and may result in criminal, 

civil, or administrative sanctions, including fines, imprisonment, civil damages and 

penalties, debarment from participating in federal awards or Agreements, and/or any 

other remedy available by law. 

 

Publications. Any publications produced with funds from this award must 

display the following language: “This project is being supported, in whole or in 

part, by federal award number SLFRF0126 awarded to the State of New Mexico 

by the U.S. Department of the Treasury.” 

 

Debts Owed the Federal Government. 

a. Any funds paid to the Subrecipient (1) in excess of the amount to which the 

Subrecipient is finally determined to be authorized to retain under the terms 

of this award; (2) that are determined by the Treasury Office of Inspector 

General to have been misused; or (3) that are determined by Treasury to be 

subject to a repayment obligation pursuant to sections 602(e) and 

603(b)(2)(D) of the Act and have not been repaid by the Subrecipient shall 

constitute a debt to the federal government.    

 

b. Any debts determined to be owed to the federal government must be paid 

promptly by Subrecipient. A debt is delinquent if it has not been paid by the 

date specified in Treasury’s initial written demand for payment, unless other 

satisfactory arrangements have been made or if the Subrecipient knowingly 

or improperly retains funds that are a debt as defined in paragraph 14(a). 

Treasury will take any actions available to it to collect such a debt. 

Disclaimer. 

a. The United States expressly disclaims any and all responsibility or liability to 

Subrecipient or third persons for the actions of Subrecipient or third persons 

10.



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 54 of 63 
 

resulting in death, bodily injury, property damages, or any other losses 

resulting in any way from the performance of this award or any other losses 

resulting in any way from the performance of this award or any Agreement, 

or Subcontractor under this award. 

 

b. The acceptance of this award by Subrecipient does not in any way establish 

an agency relationship between the United States and Subrecipient. 

 

Protections for Whistleblowers. 

a. In accordance with 41 U.S.C. § 4712, Subrecipient may not discharge, demote, 

or otherwise discriminate against an employee in reprisal for disclosing to any of 

the list of persons or entities provided below, information that the employee 

reasonably believes is evidence of gross mismanagement of a federal Agreement 

or grant, a gross waste of federal funds, an abuse of authority relating to a federal 

Agreement or grant, a substantial and specific danger to public health or safety, 

or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal Agreement (including 

the competition for or negotiation of an Agreement) or grant. 

 

b. The list of persons and entities referenced in the paragraph above includes the 

following: 

i. A member of Congress or a representative of a committee of Congress; 

ii. An Inspector General; 

iii. The Government Accountability Office; 

iv. A Treasury employee responsible for Agreement or grant oversight or 

management; 

v. An authorized official of the Department of Justice or other law 

enforcement agency; 

vi. A court or grand jury; or 

vii. A management official or other employee of Subrecipient, Contractor, 

or Subcontractor who has the responsibility to investigate, discover, 

or address misconduct. 

 

c. Subrecipient shall inform its employees in writing of the rights and remedies 

provided under this section, in the predominant native language of the workforce. 

 

 

 

Increasing Seat Belt Use in the United States. Pursuant to Executive Order 13043, 

62 FR 19217 (Apr. 18, 1997), Subrecipient should encourage its Contractors to 

adopt and enforce on-the-job seat belt policies and programs for their employees 

when operating company-owned, rented or personally owned vehicles. 

 

15. Reducing Text Messaging While Driving. Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, 74 FR 

51225 (Oct. 6, 2009), Subrecipient should encourage its employees, Subrecipients, and 

16.

17.



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 55 of 63 
 

Contractors to adopt and enforce policies that ban text messaging while driving, and 

Subrecipient should establish workplace safety policies to decrease accidents caused by 

distracted drivers. 

 

ASSURANCES OF COMPLIANCE WITH CIVIL RIGHTS 

REQUIREMENTS 

 

As a condition of receipt of federal financial assistance from the Department of the 

Treasury, the Subrecipient provides the assurances stated herein. The federal financial 

assistance may include federal grants, loans and Agreements to provide assistance to the 

Subrecipient’s beneficiaries, the use or rent of Federal land or property at below market value, 

Federal training, a loan of Federal personnel, subsidies, and other arrangements with the 

intention of providing assistance. Federal financial assistance does not encompass 

Agreements of guarantee or insurance, regulated programs, licenses, procurement 

Agreements by the Federal government at market value, or programs that provide direct 

benefits. 

The assurances apply to all federal financial assistance from or funds made available 

through the Department of the Treasury, including any assistance that the Subrecipient may 

request in the future. 

The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987 provides that the provisions of the 

assurances apply to all of the operations of the Subrecipient’s program(s) and activity(ies), so 

long as any portion of the Subrecipient’s program(s) or activity(ies) is federally assisted in 

the manner prescribed above. 

1. Subrecipient ensures its current and future compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act 

of 1964, as amended, which prohibits exclusion from participation, denial of the benefits 

of, or subjection to discrimination under programs and activities receiving federal financial 

assistance, of any person in the United States on the ground of race, color, or national origin 

(42 U.S.C. § 2000d et seq.), as implemented by the Department of the Treasury Title VI 

regulations at 31 CFR Part 22 and other pertinent executive orders such as Executive Order 

13166, directives, circulars, policies, memoranda, and/or guidance documents. 

2. Subrecipient acknowledges that Executive Order 13166, “Improving Access to Services 

for Persons with Limited English Proficiency,” seeks to improve access to federally 

assisted programs and activities for individuals who, because of national origin, have 

Limited English proficiency (LEP). Subrecipient understands that denying a person access 

to its programs, services, and activities because of LEP is a form of national origin 

discrimination prohibited under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the 

Department of the Treasury’s implementing regulations. Accordingly, Subrecipient shall 

initiate reasonable steps, or comply with the Department of the Treasury’s directives, to 

ensure that LEP persons have meaningful access to its programs, services, and activities. 

Subrecipient understands and agrees that meaningful access may entail providing 

language assistance services, including oral interpretation and written translation where 

necessary, to ensure effective communication in the Subrecipient’s programs, services, 

and activities. 



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 56 of 63 
 

3. Subrecipient agrees to consider the need for language services for LEP persons when 

Subrecipient develops applicable budgets and conducts programs, services, and activities. 

As a resource, the Department of the Treasury has published its LEP guidance at 70 FR 

6067. For more information on taking reasonable steps to provide meaningful access for 

LEP persons, please visit http://www.lep.gov. 

 

4. Subrecipient acknowledges and agrees that compliance with the assurances constitutes a 

condition of continued receipt of federal financial assistance and is binding upon 

Subrecipient and Subrecipient’s successors, transferees, and assignees for the period in 

which such assistance is provided. 

5. Subrecipient acknowledges and agrees that it must require any sub-grantees, contractors, 

subcontractors, successors, transferees, and assignees to comply with assurances 1-4 

above, and agrees to incorporate the following language in every Agreement or agreement 

subject to Title VI and its regulations between the Subrecipient and the Subrecipient’s 

sub-grantees, Contractors, Subcontractors, successors, transferees, and assignees: 

The sub-grantee, Contractor, Subcontractor, successor, transferee, and assignee shall 

comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, which prohibits Subrecipients of 

federal financial assistance from excluding from a program or activity, denying benefits 

of, or otherwise discriminating against a person on the basis of race, color, or national 

origin (42 U.S.C. § 2000d et seq.), as implemented by the Department of the Treasury’s 

Title VI regulations, 31 CFR Part 22, which are herein incorporated by reference and 

made a part of this Agreement (or agreement). Title VI also includes protection to 

persons with “Limited English Proficiency” in any program or activity receiving federal 

financial assistance, 42 

U.S.C. § 2000d et seq., as implemented by the Department of the Treasury’s Title VI 

regulations, 31 CFR Part 22, and herein incorporated by reference and made a part 

of this Agreement or agreement. 

6. Subrecipient understands and agrees that if any real property or structure is provided or 

improved with the aid of federal financial assistance by the Department of the Treasury, 

this assurance obligates the Subrecipient, or in the case of a subsequent transfer, the 

transferee, for the period during which the real property or structure is used for a purpose 

for which the federal financial assistance is extended or for another purpose involving the 

provision of similar services or benefits. If any personal property is provided, this 

assurance obligates the Subrecipient for the period during which it retains ownership or 

possession of the property. 

7. Subrecipient shall cooperate in any enforcement or compliance review activities by the 

Department of the Treasury of the aforementioned obligations. Enforcement may include 

investigation, arbitration, mediation, litigation, and monitoring of any settlement 

agreements that may result from these actions. The Subrecipient shall comply with 

information requests, on-site compliance reviews and reporting requirements. 

8. Subrecipient shall maintain a complaint log and inform the Department of the Treasury of 

any complaints of discrimination on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, and 

limited English proficiency covered by Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and 

http://www.lep.gov/


 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 57 of 63 
 

implementing regulations and provide, upon request, a list of all such reviews or 

proceedings based on the complaint, pending or completed, including outcome. 

Subrecipient also must inform the Department of the Treasury if Subrecipient has received 

no complaints under Title VI. 

9. Subrecipient must provide documentation of an administrative agency’s or court’s 

findings of non-compliance of Title VI and efforts to address the non-compliance, 

including any voluntary compliance or other agreements between the Subrecipient and the 

administrative agency that made the finding. If the Subrecipient settles a case or matter 

alleging such discrimination, the Subrecipient must provide documentation of the 

settlement. If Subrecipient has not been the subject of any court or administrative agency 

finding of discrimination, please so state. 

10. If the Subrecipient makes sub-awards to other agencies or other entities, the Subrecipient 

is responsible for ensuring that sub-Subrecipients also comply with Title VI and other 

applicable authorities covered in this document State agencies that make sub-awards must 

have in place standard grant assurances and review procedures to demonstrate that that 

they are effectively monitoring the civil rights compliance of sub- Subrecipients. 

The United States of America has the right to seek judicial enforcement of the terms of this 

assurances document and nothing in this document alters or limits the federal enforcement 

measures that the United States may take in order to address violations of this document or 

applicable federal law. 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT E 

 

DAVIS-BACON ACT REQUIREMENTS 

(IF APPLICABLE) 

 

Overview  

 

Section 1606 of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) of 2009, Pub. L. No. 111-

5, 123 Stat. 115 (Feb. 17, 2009) (the “Recovery Act”), requires grant award recipients, 

subrecipients, contractors, and subcontractors to comply with the wage requirements of the Davis-

Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. 3141 et seq.) and related acts, stating:  

 

Notwithstanding any other provision of law and in a manner consistent with other provisions in 

this Act, all laborers and mechanics employed by contractors and subcontractors on projects 

funded directly by or assisted in whole or in part by and through the Federal Government pursuant 

to this Act shall be paid wages at rates not less than those prevailing on projects of a character 

similar in the locality as determined by the Secretary of Labor in accordance with subchapter IV 

of chapter 31 of title 40, United States Code. With respect to the labor standards specified in this 

section, the Secretary of Labor shall have the authority and functions set forth in Reorganization 

Plan Numbered 14 of 1950 (64 Stat. 1267; 5 U.S.C. App.) and section 3145 of title 40, United 

States Code. 



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 58 of 63 
 

Scope of the Davis-Bacon Act The Davis-Bacon Act prevailing wage requirements apply to 

laborers and mechanics employed under contracts or subcontracts in excess of $2,000 for 

construction, alteration, or repair activities (including but not limited to painting and decorating) 

that are funded, in whole or in part, under BTOP grant awards. In general: 

 

• Laborers and mechanics – Are workers whose duties are manual or physical in nature, 

including apprentices, trainees and helpers, but do not include workers whose duties are 

primarily managerial, administrative, executive, or clerical. See 29 C.F.R. section 5.2(m). 

 

• The $2,000 threshold – Pertains to the amount of the prime construction contract, not to 

the amount of individual subcontracts. Accordingly, if the prime construction contract 

exceeds $2,000, all construction work on the project (including subcontracts) is covered 

by the Davis-Bacon Act. See 29 C.F.R. section 5.5(a)(6). 

 

• Construction, alteration, or repair activities – Are those occurring at the “site of the work” 

that involve the alteration, remodeling, or installation of items fabricated off-site; painting 

and decorating; manufacturing or furnishing of materials, articles, supplies, or equipment 

on the site of the building or work; and, in certain cases, transportation between the site of 

the work and other points. See 29 C.F.R. section 5.2(j). 

 

• Site of the work – Is the physical place or places where the building or work called for in the 

contract will remain, and any other site where a significant portion of the building or work is 

constructed, provided that such site is established specifically for the performance of the 

contract or project, and includes job headquarters, tool yards, batch plants, borrow pits, etc., if 

they are dedicated exclusively, or nearly so, to performance of the contract or project, and are 

adjacent or virtually adjacent to the site of the work. The site of the work does not include 

permanent home offices, branch plant establishments, fabrication plants, tool yards, etc., of a 

contractor or subcontractor whose location and continued operation are determined wholly 

without regard to a particular Federal or Federally assisted contract or project. See 29 C.F.R. 

section 5.2(l). 

 

• Application to Governmental Agencies - Governmental agencies, such as states or their 

political subdivisions, are not subject to the Davis Bacon Act requirements when construction 

work is being performed by their own employees on a “force account” basis. See 29 C.F.R. 

section 5.2(h). 

 

Davis-Bacon Act prevailing wage requirements are likely to apply to construction and related 

activities undertaken in connection with Infrastructure Round 1 and Comprehensive Community 

Infrastructure (CCI) Round 2 projects. In many cases, Davis-Bacon Act prevailing wage 

requirements will also apply to activities under BTOP grants for Sustainable Broadband Adoption 

(SBA) and Public Computer Centers (PCC), when construction and related activities (including 

minor renovation of facilities) can be segregated from the other work contemplated by the grant. 

See 29 C.F.R. section 4.116; F.A.R. section 22.402(b). 

 

 



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 59 of 63 
 

Davis-Bacon Act Requirements 

 

Required contract provisions (appearing at 29 C.F.R. section 5.5) and the applicable wage 

determination(s) for the activities contemplated by a construction project must be included in any 

contract or subcontract to which the Davis-Bacon Act applies providing, among other items, that:  

 

• Laborers and mechanics must be paid the full amount of wages and bona fide fringe 

benefits (or cash equivalents thereof) at least once a week; 

 

• No paycheck deductions or rebates are permitted, except as permitted under Department 

of Labor (DOL) regulations (29 C.F.R. sections 3.5-3.6); 

 

• Wage and fringe benefit rates must be no less than those contained in DOL wage 

determination for the labor classification for the work actually performed. 

 

The recipient is responsible for ensuring that the required contract provisions appear in all 

contracts and subcontracts entered into by recipients, subrecipients, contractors, and 

subcontractors for construction, alteration and repair activities covered by the Davis-Bacon Act 

and related acts. Applicable wage determinations included in the contract must be verified by the 

recipient within 10 days of the contract date. 

 

In cases where state wage rates (determined under state statutes often called “Mini-Davis-Bacon 

Acts”) are higher than the Federal wage rates, the state wage rates take precedence and should be 

included in contracts in lieu of the lower, Federal wage rates. In cases of construction projects on 

tribal lands, the recipient should contact its assigned Federal Program Officer (FPO) for guidance 

on the interplay among the Davis-Bacon Act, state Mini-Davis-Bacon acts, and the Tribal 

Employment Rights Ordinance (TERO). 

 

Contracts for amounts over $100,000 that are covered by the Davis-Bacon Act must include 

additional standard clauses (also appearing in 29 C.F.R. section 5.5) providing, among other 

things, that overtime for laborers and mechanics must be paid at a rate 1.5 times the basic rate of 

pay for time worked in excess of 40 hours per week. 

 

In addition, the DOL Davis-Bacon poster (WH-1321) must be prominently posted at the site of 

the work. Refer to: (www.dol.gov/whd/regs/compliance/posters/fedprojc.pdf 1321). 

 

Davis-Bacon Wage Rate Determinations 

 

DOL conducts statewide surveys seeking payment data on wage and fringe benefit rates from 

construction contractors and other interested parties, such as labor unions. Wage determinations 

are issued by locality, typically on a county-by-county basis. Davis-Bacon Act wage 

determinations are published on DOL’s Wage Determinations OnLine (WDOL) website 

accessible at: www.wdol.gov. The Davis-Bacon Act prevailing wages are determined by DOL 

based on wages paid to various classes of laborers and mechanics employed on specific types of 

construction projects in an area.  



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 60 of 63 
 

 

If DOL has not published a wage determination for work that is needed to complete a BTOP 

construction project, the recipient may seek a Conformance. The recipient must submit a 

Conformance request using Standard Form (SF) 1444. Please go to www.wdol.gov/library.aspx 

to obtain a copy of the form and instructions.  

 

To complete the form, the recipient must describe the work to be done (identified with a 

classification that is used in the subject area in the construction industry) and propose a wage rate 

that bears a reasonable relationship to existing wage determinations. Typically, the rate must not 

be less than the wage determination for an unskilled laborer and, for a skilled craft, must be at 

least equal to the lowest wage determination for any other skilled craft. 

 

Infrastructure and CCI recipients should submit the completed SF-1444 through Grants Online as 

an “Other Action Request.” The SF1444 will be routed to the National Oceanic and Atmospheric 

Administration (NOAA) Grants Officer and transmitted to the DOL Wage and Hour Division for 

review and approval. The Wage and Hour Division has committed to act on Conformance requests 

within 30 days. 

 

SBA and PCC recipients should submit completed SF-1444 Conformance requests through the 

Post-Award Monitoring (PAM) System. To do so, the recipient should create a report package of 

the type “POR: PAM Other Request.” After filling out and attaching the Request Template, 

recipient should attach the completed SF-1444 form using the “Add File” button. The SF-1444 

will be routed to the National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) Grants Officer and 

transmitted to the DOL Wage and Hour Division for review and approval. The Wage and Hour 

Division has committed to act on Conformance requests within 30 days. 

 

Recordkeeping and Monitoring Obligations 

 

Recipients, subrecipients, contractors, and subcontractors must prepare weekly certified payroll 

documentation using Form WH347 (available at: www.dol.gov/whd/forms/wh347.pdf), properly 

completed for laborers and mechanics performing activities covered by the Davis-Bacon Act 

requirements of the Recovery Act. Subrecipients, contractors, and subcontractors must submit this 

information to the BTOP grant award recipient on a weekly basis within seven days of the regular 

payment date of the subrecipient’s, contractor’s or subcontractor’s payroll period. 

 

A recipient must review the weekly certified payroll documentation it receives from its 

subrecipients, contractors and subcontractors on an ongoing basis. See 29 C.F.R. sections 3.3-3.4. 

If a subrecipient receives the original payroll documents, the subrecipient should review these 

documents and forward the original documents to the recipient on a weekly basis within the time 

period described above. 

 

The recipient must maintain in its files the original Davis-Bacon Act payroll records it prepares 

for itself, as well as those prepared by subrecipients, contractors, and subcontractors. The recipient 

is not required to submit any of the payroll documents to the BTOP Grants Office unless the 

assigned Grants Officer makes a request for such records. The payroll records must be maintained 

so as to be easily accessed by BTOP Grants Officers and by other duly authorized officials. The 



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 61 of 63 
 

recipient must retain these records as provided in the Department of Commerce (DOC) Uniform 

Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements, 15 C.F.R. section 14.53 or 

24.42, as applicable, generally for the later of three years after closeout of the award, or until any 

litigation, claim, or audit is resolved. 

 

Enforcement and Penalties  

 

Violation of the requirements of Section 1606 of the Recovery Act and the Davis-Bacon Act and 

related acts is a serious offense. Compliance is subject to audit during OMB Circular A-133 audits 

(including program-specific audits) of BTOP grant recipients and subrecipients, as well as audits 

and investigations by the DOC Office of Inspector General, the Government Accountability Office 

(GAO), the DOL Wage and Hour Division, and other duly authorized officials. A violation of the 

Davis-Bacon Act wage requirements may lead NTIA to impose appropriate enforcement action in 

connection with a BTOP grant award, up to and including suspension or termination of the award. 

In addition, contracting parties are subject to payment of back wages, and suspension or debarment 

from future contracts for a period of up to three years. Monetary damages may also apply. 

Falsification of certified payroll records or the required kickback of wages may subject a violator 

to civil or criminal prosecution, the penalty for which may include fines and/or imprisonment.   



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 62 of 63 
 

EXHIBIT F 

 

ELIGIBLE AND RESTRICTED USES OF CSLFRF FUNDS 

 

As described in the CSLFRF statute and summarized above, there are four enumerated eligible 

uses of CSLFRF award funds. As a recipient of an award under the CSLFRF program, your 

organization is responsible for complying with requirements for the use of funds. In addition to 

determining a given project’s eligibility, recipients are also responsible for determining 

subrecipient’s or beneficiaries’ eligibility and must monitor use of CSLFRF award funds.  

 

To help recipients build a greater understanding of eligible uses, Treasury’s Interim Final Rule 

establishes a framework for determining whether a specific project would be eligible under the 

CSLFRF program, including some helpful definitions. For example, Treasury’s Interim Final Rule 

establishes:  

 

• A framework for determining whether a project “responds to” a “negative economic 

impact” caused by the COVID-19 public health emergency; 

 

• Definitions of “eligible employers”, “essential work,” “eligible workers”, and “premium 

pay” for cases where premium pay is an eligible use;  

 

• A definition of “general revenue” and a formula for calculating revenue lost due to the 

COVID-19 public health emergency;  

 

• A framework for eligible water and sewer infrastructure projects that aligns eligible uses 

with projects that are eligible under the Environmental Protection Agency’s Drinking 

Water and Clean Water State Revolving Funds; and,  

 

• A framework for eligible broadband projects designed to provide service to unserved or 

underserved households, or businesses at speeds sufficient to enable users to generally 

meet household needs, including the ability to support the simultaneous use of work, 

education, and health applications, and also sufficiently robust to meet increasing 

household demands for bandwidth. 

 

Treasury’s Interim Final Rule also provides more information on four important restrictions on 

use of CSLFRF award funds: recipients may not deposit CSLFRF funds into a pension fund; 

recipients that are States or territories may not use CSLFRF funds to offset a reduction in net tax 

revenue caused by the recipient’s change in law, regulation, or administrative interpretation; and, 

recipients may not use CSLFRF funds as non-Federal match where prohibited. In addition, the 

Interim Final Rule clarifies certain uses of CSLFRF funds outside the scope of eligible uses, 

including that recipients generally may not use CSLFRF funds directly to service debt, satisfy a 

judgment or settlement, or contribute to a “rainy day” fund. Recipients should refer to Treasury’s 

Interim Final Rule for more information on these restrictions. 

 

 



 
Subrecipient Agreement – City of Carlsbad 

Page 63 of 63 
 

EXHIBIT G 

 

CSFRF SUBRECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT  

1. CSFRF SUBRECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT WORKBOOK 

1.1 The CSFRF Subrecipient Quarterly Report Workbook must be submitted to the 

STATE within ten (10) calendar days following each quarter ended September, 

December, March and June.  



oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                   12/06/2023



  Page 1 of 21 
 

SUBAWARD BETWEEN 

THE NEW MEXICO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

AND 

THE CITY OF CARLSBAD 

 

 

THIS AGREEMENT is hereby made and entered into this 8th day of November, 2023, by 

and between the New Mexico Economic Development Department (“EDD”), hereinafter 

referred to as GRANTEE, and the City of Carlsbad hereinafter referred to as “SUB 

RECIPIENT.”  

 

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Treasury (hereinafter referred to as “GRANTOR”) has 

made federal funds available to the GRANTEE under the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal 

Recovery Fund (CSLFRF) Program (Assistance Listing Number (ALN) 21.027);  

 

WHEREAS, Recipients under the CSLFRF Program are the eligible entities identified in 

sections 602 and 603 of the Social Security Act as added by section 9901 of the American 

Rescue Plan Act of 2021 that receive a CSLFRF award. Subrecipients under the CSLFRF 

Program are entities that receive a subaward from a recipient to carry out the purposes 

(program or project) of the CSLFRF award on behalf of the recipient; 

 

WHEREAS, Recipients are accountable to Treasury for oversight of their subrecipients, 

including ensuring their subrecipients comply with the CSLFRF statute, CSLFRF Award 

Terms and Conditions, Treasury’s Interim Final Rule, and reporting requirements, as 

applicable; and, 

 

WHEREAS, this agreement addresses the flow of funds from the GRANTOR above to the 

GRANTEE who will then provide the same referenced subaward funds to the SUB 

RECIPIENT, as legally allowed by the relevant law and regulations, for any approved scope 

of work as further discussed in Section 1 of this agreement; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, the GRANTEE and the SUB RECIPIENT do mutually agree to the 

following terms and conditions of this agreement: 

 

1. Scope of Work 

 

The GRANTOR has provided funds, through its CSLFRF Program, to the GRANTEE who is 

then providing this same funding to the SUB RECIPIENT. Information related to the federal 

award is attached as Exhibit A.  The SUB RECIPIENT shall perform the necessary tasks 

required in order to accomplish the objectives of the GRANTOR’S Program which have been 

agreed to by the GRANTEE.  This includes complying with all applicable federal, state or 

local laws, regulations and administrative policies as they relate to the SUB RECIPIENT’S 

specific approved project including but are not limited to the references above as well as the 

following: 

   



  Page 2 of 21 
 

(a) SUB RECIPIENT will comply with 31 CFR Part 35 Subpart A – Coronavirus State 

and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds. 

(b) SUB RECIPIENT will comply with Title 2, Subtitle A, Chapter II, Part 200- Uniform 

Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal 

Awards as well as any specific federal departmental grant requirement in other 

sections of the CFR. 

(c) SUB RECIPIENT will adhere to both the Federal Procurement Laws contained in 2 

CFR Part 200.317 to 200.326 as well as the State Procurement Laws for Political 

Subdivisions contained in ENTER STATUTES. 

(d) SUB RECIPIENT will adhere to the requirements of the GRANTOR’S CSLFRF 

Program. 

(e) SUB RECIPIENT will adhere to the Scope of Work and Budget in Exhibit B.  

(f) SUB RECIPIENT will comply with the Assurances for Non-Construction Programs 

as outlined in Standard Form 424B (Rev. 7-97) where applicable. 

(g) SUB RECIPIENT will comply with the Assurances for Construction Programs as 

outlined in Standard Form 424D (Rev. 7-97) where applicable. 

(h) SUB RECIPIENT will incorporate, where applicable, the contractual provision 

requirements outlined in 2 CFR Part 200.326 which is further discussed in Section 6 

of this agreement. 

(i) SUB RECIPIENT will comply, when applicable, with any applicable National Policy 

Requirements for federal grants which is further discussed in Section 6 of this 

agreement. 

(j) SUB RECIPIENT will not pay any contractor who is listed by the federal government 

as debarred and/or suspended which is further discussed in Section 6 of this 

agreement.  SUB RECIPIENT agrees to alert the GRANTEE immediately if a 

contractor working for the SUB RECIPIENT becomes debarred or suspended. 

(k) SUB RECIPIENT will fully cooperate at all times with the GRANTEE as the project 

manager who is ultimately accountable to the GRANTOR for all funds related to this 

project. 

 

Pursuant to information submitted to the GRANTEE for inclusion in the GRANTOR’S 

CSLFRF Program, the SUB RECIPIENT shall perform the following tasks: 

 

Properly procure and complete the project as described in Exhibit B, Scope of 

Work and Budget. Any and all expenses associated with the project are the sole 

responsibility of the SUB RECIPIENT.  The ownership of any property furnished 

hereunder will be the property of the SUB RECIPIENT.  The SUB RECIPIENT 

shall have the sole responsibility to maintain possession of the said property, 

maintain the property, repair the property when needed and maintain any 

applicable insurance amounts.  Any future costs related to these requirements 

remain the sole responsibility of the SUB RECIPIENT.  

 

In compliance with the above, the SUB RECIPIENT agrees to notify the GRANTEE and 

GRANTOR, in writing, and request the preferred method of disposition for any property or 

equipment purchased with federal funds if said property or equipment is no longer of use to 



  Page 3 of 21 
 

the SUB RECIPIENT.  In addition, if an annual inventory is requested by the GRANTEE then 

the SUB RECIPIENT will provide prompt access to all inventory records. 

 

2. Term of Agreement 

 

The terms of this agreement shall become effective upon execution of this agreement and 

shall continue for a period of five (5) years after closeout of the grant program.  All funds 

must be obligated by the SUB RECIPIENT by June 30, 2024, and all funds must be expended 

by the GRANTEE by 24 months from date of agreement ratification by signature. 

 

3. Payment Terms of Grant Funding 

 

The maximum budget for the scope of work identified in Section 1 above: 

 

$499,927.45 

 

Advancement of funds, under this agreement, is contingent upon the SUB RECIPIENT 

complying with all of the requirements for allowable uses for funds under the CSLFRF 

Program and providing sufficient documentation to the GRANTEE as determined by the 

GRANTEE.  The SUB RECIPIENT is responsible for payment to its vendors unless 

otherwise specifically approved by the GRANTEE.  The SUB RECIPIENT will provide 

copies of all related financial documentation to the GRANTEE with the first quarterly report, 

supplying sufficient documentation to meet the reporting requirements of the CSLFRF 

Program.   

 

Any questioned costs which may occur at any point in this process (including the five-year 

period after grant closeout by the federal GRANTOR) will be the sole responsibility of the 

SUB RECIPIENT with respect to any activity covered by this agreement. 

 

If this agreement extends beyond the current fiscal year and notwithstanding anything to the 

contrary and when applicable, both parties acknowledge and agree that pursuant to the 

applicable state law, this agreement is subject to an annual appropriation dependency 

requirement to the effect that the renewal of this agreement is contingent upon the 

appropriation of funds by either party to fulfill any future payment requirements of this 

agreement.  If either party fails to appropriate sufficient monies to provide for any future 

payment requirements under this agreement, this agreement shall terminate on the last day of 

the last fiscal year for which funds were appropriated. 

 

4. Monitoring and Review 

 

The SUB RECIPIENT is required to participate in monitoring and review activities necessary 

to assess the work performed under the Subaward and determine whether the SUB 

RECIPIENT has timely achieved the Scope of Work stated in Exhibit B to this Subaward.  

The ongoing monitoring of the SUB RECIPIENT will reflect its assessed risk and include 

monitoring, identification of deficiencies, and follow-up to ensure appropriate remediation.  



  Page 4 of 21 
 

The risk assessment may include factors such as prior experience in managing Federal funds, 

previous audits, personnel, and policies or procedures for award execution and oversight. 

Monitoring and review activities will be detailed in a Monitoring Plan based on the 

GRANTEE’S risk assessment of the SUB RECIPIENT and will be provided to the SUB 

RECIPIENT. The Monitoring Plan may include, but not be limited to, the SUB RECIPIENT’S 

technical progress compared to the intended milestones and deliverables; the SUB 

RECIPIENT’S actual expenditures compared to the approved budget, review of SUB 

RECIPIENT’S reimbursement requests including detailed backup documentation, or other 

subject matter specified by the GRANTEE. 

5. Amendments and Assignments 

 

If there is a need to review and/or revise this agreement, the requesting party shall submit a 

written amendment to the other party, with the understanding that no amendment to this 

agreement shall be valid unless it is agreed and signed by both parties.  This agreement shall 

not be assignable by either party without written consent of the other, except for assignment 

resulting from merger, consolidation, or reorganization of the assigning party. 

 

6. Records, Audits, and Other Grant Compliance Issues 

 

It is understood that this agreement may be utilized as part of the American Rescue Plan Act 

(Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Relief Fund – ALN 21.027) and therefore both parties 

agree to maintain accounts and records, including personnel, property, and financial records, 

adequately to identify and account for all costs pertaining to this agreement and to ensure full 

compliance with the requirements of the above program. The SUB RECIPIENT will comply 

with all applicable federal law, regulations, executive orders, grant policies, procedures, and 

directives.  Even though federal funding may be available, the Federal Government is not a 

party to this agreement and is not subject to any obligations or liabilities to the GRANTEE, 

SUB RECIPIENT, or any other party pertaining to any matter resulting from the agreement.   

 

The SUB RECIPIENT may receive from the GRANTEE work product information that the 

GRANTEE utilizes.  The SUB RECIPIENT assumes sole responsibility for verification of the 

accuracy of all information and for legal compliance with all rules and instructions required 

herein.  The SUB RECIPIENT further acknowledges that the GRANTEE makes and assumes 

no representations or warranties with regard to the work product information.  Work product 

information may include, but is not limited to, procurement policies, procurement forms, 

contractor insurance requirements, various standard contracts, specific grant program forms or 

other relevant documents.  

 

With respect to the SUB RECIPIENT’S use of any work product transmitted by or originally 

created by the GRANTEE, the SUB RECIPIENT acknowledges it is the SUB RECIPIENT’S 

decision to act accordingly.  The SUB RECIPIENT has the option to either adopt such product 

as the SUB RECIPIENT’S own or the SUB RECIPIENT may utilize the following other 

options available to the SUB RECIPIENT:   

 



  Page 5 of 21 
 

(1) modify the GRANTEE’S work product appropriate to the SUB RECIPIENT’S own 

needs; 

 

(2) create and adopt the SUB RECIPIENT’S own work product separate from the 

GRANTEE’S work products; or, 

 

(3) adopt a work product created by other State or Federal agencies when applicable to 

the SUB RECIPIENT’S needs.   

 

If the SUB RECIPIENT utilizes any of the GRANTEE’S work products in any way then the 

SUB RECIPIENT acknowledges that the GRANTEE makes no representations or warranties 

with regard to the same. 

 

For audit purposes, all records will be made available by both parties to any authorized 

representative of either party and said records will be maintained and retained for five (5) years 

after closeout of the grant program.  If any confidential information is obtained during the 

course of this agreement, both parties agree not to release that information without the approval 

of the other party unless instructed otherwise by court order, grantor, auditor, public 

information request or as required by law.   

 

The GRANTEE and SUB RECIPIENT agree that all records shall be made available to either 

party at no additional charge for such information.  The SUB RECIPIENT also agrees to 

provide the GRANTEE, the Government Accountability Office (GAO), the Treasury’s Office 

of Inspector General (OIG), Pandemic Relief Accountability Committee (PRAC), or any of 

their authorized representatives access to any books, documents, papers, and records of the 

SUB RECIPIENT which are directly pertinent to this agreement for the purposes of making 

audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions.  The SUB RECIPIENT agrees to permit 

any of the foregoing parties to reproduce by any means whatsoever or to copy excerpts and 

transcriptions as reasonably needed at no additional charge.   

 

In compliance with grantor and national policy requirements, including the above referenced 

federal grant requirements, both parties agree to adhere to the following regulations, where 

applicable:   

 

(a) Federally Required Contractual Provisions: 

 

(1) Administrative, Contractual or Legal Remedies are required in all contracts in 

excess of the simplified acquisition threshold amount that are funded with federal 

funds and are addressed in various sections of this agreement; 

(2) Termination Provision requires all contracts in excess of $10,000 to contain a 

provision for termination of the contract for cause or convenience and this provision 

is addressed in Section 8 of this agreement; 

(3) For all contracts that meet the definition of “federally assisted construction contract” 

in 41 CFR Part 60-1.3, Equal Employment Opportunity, including Executive 

Order 11246 which was further amended by Executive Order 11375, which requires 



  Page 6 of 21 
 

equal opportunity for all persons, without regard to race, color, religion, sex or 

national origin, employed or seeking employment with government contractors or 

with contractors performing under federally assisted construction contracts (See 

Exhibit C); 

(4) For all applicable contracts in excess of $100,000 that involve the employment of 

mechanics or laborers, Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act which 

prohibits certain unsanitary, hazardous or dangerous working conditions and 

requires that wages of every mechanic and laborer to be on the basis of a standard 

work week of forty hours with any work in excess of forty hours per week to be 

compensated at a rate of not less than one and one-half times the basic rate of pay 

(See Exhibit C); 

(5) For all contracts that meet the definition of “funding agreement” under 37 CFR Part 

401.2(a) and involve a contract with a small business firm or nonprofit organization 

regarding the assignment or performance of experimental, developmental or 

research work must comply with the Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract 

or Agreement contained in 37 CFR Part 401 (See Exhibit C); 

(6) All contracts, subcontracts and sub-grants in excess of $150,000 must contain a 

provision which requires compliance with all applicable standards, orders or 

regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act and the Federal Water Pollution 

Control Act (See Exhibit C); 

(7) Debarment and Suspension (Executive Orders 12549 and 12689 and 2 CFR 

Part 180) which prohibit the contracting with any party listed on the “System for 

Award Management” (SAM), formerly identified as the “Excluded Parties List 

System” (EPLS.gov), which identifies all parties that have active exclusions (i.e., 

suspensions, debarments) imposed by a federal agency (See Exhibit C); 

(8) Byrd Anti-Lobbying Prohibition (31 U.S.C. 1352) prohibits the use of federal 

funds to pay any person or organization for influencing or attempting in influence 

anyone with any federal contract, grant or other award covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352 

and also requires that Contractors that apply or bid for an award exceeding $100,000 

where federal funds are used must file the required certification stating that the 

parties will not and have not used federal funds to pay any person or organization 

for influencing or attempting to influence  anyone with any federal contract, grant, 

or other award covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352 (See Exhibit C); 

(9) For all construction contracts in excess of $2,000 and required by federal grant 

regulations, the Davis Bacon Act which requires payments of wages for laborers 

and mechanics at a rate not less than the minimum wages specified in a wage 

determination made by the Secretary of Labor and said wage payments will be made 

at least weekly (See Exhibit D); 

(10) Prohibition on Certain Telecommunications and Video Surveillance Services 

or Equipment wherein 2 CFR Part 200.216 prohibits use of federal grant or loan 

funds to procure or obtain equipment, services, or systems that uses covered 

telecommunications equipment or services as a substantial or essential component 

of any system.  As described in Public Law 115-232, section 889, covered 

telecommunications equipment is telecommunications equipment produced by 



  Page 7 of 21 
 

Huawei Technology Company, or Dahua Technology Company (or any subsidiary 

or affiliate of such entities); 

(11) Domestic Preferences for Procurements for when federal funds are utilized, and 

where appropriate and to the extent consistent with other laws and regulations, 2 

CFR Part 200.322 allows a federal award to provide a preference for the purchase, 

acquisition, or use of goods, products, or materials produced in the United States 

(including but not limited to iron, aluminum, steel, cement, and other manufactured 

products); and, 

(12) Procurement of Recovered Materials as required by 2 CFR Part 200.323 which 

requires procurements in excess of $10,000 to contain the highest percentage of 

recovered materials practicable while consistent with maintaining a satisfactory 

level of competition. 

 

(b) National Policy Requirements: 

  

(1) Civil Rights Act of 1964, including Title VI, which states that no person shall on 

the grounds of race, color or national origin shall be excluded from participation in, 

be refused the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any 

program or activity receiving federal financial assistance; 

(2) Age Discrimination Act of 1975 which prohibits discrimination based on age in 

programs or activities receiving federal financial assistance; 

(3) Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, with respect to building construction or 

alteration, prohibits discrimination based on a disability defined as a physical or 

mental impairment that substantially limits a major life activity; 

(4) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, if specifically required by the 

federal agency, which prohibits the exclusion of an otherwise qualified individual 

because of a disability in programs receiving federal financial assistance including 

program accessibility, accessible new construction and alterations, reasonable 

accommodations and effective communication with hearing and visually disabled 

(this requirement may vary with each federal agency); 

(5) For all construction or repair contracts, Copeland “Anti-Kickback” Act which 

requires all contracts and sub-grants for construction or repair to contain a provision 

that prohibits a contractor or sub-contractor from inducing, by any means, any 

person employed in the construction, completion or repairs of public work to give 

up any part of the compensation to which he is otherwise entitled; 

(6) National Environmental Policy Act and National Historic Preservation Act 

which prohibit any activities that will have an adverse impact on the environment 

and regulate activity on property or structures that are deemed historic; 

(7) Energy Policy and Conservation Act which require the contractors to comply with 

the mandatory standards and policies relating to energy efficiency which are 

contained in the state energy conservation plan; 

(8) Reporting Provision requires that all contracts should include a requirement that 

the SUB RECIPIENT assist the GRANTEE, when applicable, with any awarding 

agency requirements and regulations pertaining to reporting; 



  Page 8 of 21 
 

(9) Record Retention Provision requires that any contract executed must include a 

provision that all required records will be maintained by the contractor/firm for a 

minimum period of three years after the GRANTEE formally closes out each federal 

program (GRANTEE and SUB RECIPIENT grant managers should verify the three-

year record retention period with each respective grant agency to ensure that a longer 

period is not required); 

(10) 2013 National Defense Authorization Act (41 United States Code (U.S.C.) 4712, 

Pilot Program for Enhancement of Recipient and Subrecipient Employee 

Whistleblower Protection) subjects any subawards and contracts over the federal 

simplified acquisition threshold to the provisions of the above act regarding rights 

and remedies for employee whistleblower protections; 

(11) National Flood Insurance Act of 1968 and Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 

which require recipients of federal grants that are acquiring, constructing or 

repairing property in a special flood hazard area, and with an estimated cost in excess 

of $10,000, to purchase flood insurance; 

(12) Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968 which protects components or potential 

components of the national wild and scenic rivers system; 

(13) Resource Conservation and Recovery Act which requires proper handling and 

disposal of solid waste; 

(14) Toxic Substance Control Act which places restrictions on chemicals that pose 

unreasonable risks, such as surfaces that could be covered with lead-based paint;  

(15) Federal Agency Seal(s), Logos, Crests, or Reproductions of Flags or Likeness 

of Federal Agency Officials are prohibited from being utilized without specific 

federal agency pre-approval; 

(16) False Claims Act and 32 U.S.C. Chapter 38 (Administrative Remedies) which 

prohibits the submission of false or fraudulent claims for payment to the federal 

government identifying administrative remedies for false claims and statements 

made which the CONTRACTOR herein acknowledges; and, 

(17) Section 603 Title VI of the Social Security Act which establishes the Coronavirus 

State and Local Fiscal Recovery Fund and identifies eligible and ineligible uses for 

the Fund monies (See Exhibit E). 

 
In compliance with Section 6(a)(8) above, the SUB RECIPIENT agrees to verify that all 

contractors or subcontractors employed are not parties listed as active exclusions (i.e., 

suspensions, debarments) on the “System for Award Management” (SAM) for parties 

debarred, suspended or otherwise excluded from contracting on any projects involving federal 

funds.  SUB RECIPIENT agrees to require the contractor to provide immediate notice, but in 

no case later than three (3) business days, after being notified that the contractor, or any 

subcontractor, has been added to the SAM or otherwise been debarred from contracting on any 

projects involving federal funds.   

 

In no event shall the SUB RECIPIENT allow any contractor to utilize a subcontractor at any 

time during the duration of this agreement who has been debarred from contracting on any 

projects involving federal funds.  If the contractor is prohibited in any way from contracting 

on any projects involving federal funds at any time during the duration of this agreement, then 



  Page 9 of 21 
 

both the SUB RECIPIENT and GRANTEE must be notified.  GRANTEE may, at its sole 

discretion, immediately implement the termination provisions discussed in Section 8 below if 

the SUB RECIPIENT decides to continue with the project using a “debarred” or “active 

exclusion” contractor or subcontractor.   

 

7. Liability, Indemnity, and Insurance 

 

The SUB RECIPIENT is responsible for the maintenance, upkeep and insurance requirements 

related to the scope of work.  All related costs associated with this requirement are the sole 

responsibility of the SUB RECIPIENT.  

 

This agreement is intended for the benefit of the GRANTEE and the SUB RECIPIENT and 

does not confer any rights upon any other third parties.  All rights by and between the 

GRANTEE and the SUB RECIPIENT are limited to the actions outlined in the applicable 

local, state and federal laws, regulations and policies. 

 

The SUB RECIPIENT will indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the GRANTEE, including 

the GRANTEE’S employees and agents, from and against any and all claims or liabilities 

arising from the fault of the SUB RECIPIENT, its employees or agents in carrying out the 

SUB RECIPIENT’S duties and obligations under the terms of this agreement.  The 

GRANTEE will indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the SUB RECIPIENT, including the 

SUB RECIPIENT’S employees and agents, from and against any and all claims or liabilities 

arising from the fault of the GRANTEE, its employees or agents in carrying out the 

GRANTEE’S duties and obligations under the terms of this agreement.  This section will 

survive the termination of this agreement.  In the event that either party takes any action to 

enforce this mutual indemnity provision, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover 

reasonable attorney’s fees and costs arising as a result thereof. 

 

8. Termination of Agreement and Dispute Resolution 

 

While both parties agree to negotiate all contractual disputes in good faith, the GRANTEE 

reserves the right to terminate this agreement at any time upon written notice of termination or 

if the SUB RECIPIENT has failed to comply with the terms of this agreement, the grant itself 

or any applicable law and regulation.  All questioned costs are the sole responsibility of the 

SUB RECIPIENT. 

 

If the parties are unable to independently and satisfactorily resolve any disagreement, then 

both parties agree that any contractual disagreement will be resolved under the jurisdiction of 

the State of New Mexico.  In the event that court action is necessary then the parties agree 

that whoever prevails in the litigation is entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees and costs as fixed 

by the Court. 

 

 

 

 



  Page 10 of 21 
 

9. Severability, Entire Agreement and Captions 

 

This agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State 

of New Mexico.  If any provision of this agreement is held invalid, void or unenforceable 

under any law or regulation or by a court of competent jurisdiction, such provision will be 

deemed amended in a manner which renders it valid, or if it cannot be so amended, it will be 

deemed to be deleted.  Such amendment or deletion will not affect the validity of any other 

provision of this agreement. This agreement, any CSLRF Grant Program documentation, any 

attached documents, and any referenced documents represent the entire agreement between 

the GRANTEE and the SUB RECIPIENT and supersede all prior negotiations, representations 

or agreements, either written or oral.  In the event of a conflict between this agreement and 

other documents, the terms of this agreement shall control. 

 

Each paragraph of this agreement has been supplied with a caption to serve only as a guide to 

the contents.  The caption does not control the meaning of any paragraph or in any way 

determine its interpretation. 

 

  



  Page 11 of 21 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantee and the Grantor do hereby execute this Agreement 

as of the date of signature by the Grantor below. 

 

THIS GRANT AGREEMENT has been approved by: 

 

   

Dale W. Janway, Mayor, City of Carlsbad  Date 

   

     

     

NEW MEXICO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT  

 

   

Karina Armijo, Cabinet Secretary designee   Date 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

 



  Page 12 of 21 
 

FEDERAL AWARD INFORMATION 

 

 

In accordance with the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), 2 CFR Section 200.331 requires 

that the following information be provided to any Subrecipient of a federal award: 

 

Federal Award Identification: Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds 

 

Subrecipient Name: City of Carlsbad 

 

Subrecipient Unique Identification (ID) Number: LKCDUTRJHFY6 

 

Federal Award Identification Number: Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds 

 

Subaward Period of Performance (Start and End Date): Effective Date of this Agreement and 

October 31, 2026 

 

Amount of Federal Funds Obligated to Subrecipient: $499,927.45 

 

Federal Award Project Description (in accordance with Federal Funding Accountability and 

Transparency Act (FFATA): Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds 

 

Name of Federal Awarding Agency: U.S. Department of the Treasury 

 
Name of Pass-Through Entity and Contact Information: 
Name: Carl Colonius 
Entity: New Mexico Economic Development Department, Outdoor Recreation Division 
Phone: 505-570-7846 
Email: Carl.Colonius@edd.nm.gov 
Address: NMEDD, P.O. BOX 20003, Santa Fe NM 87504-5003 

 

Assistance Listing Number (ALN): 21.027 

 

 

 

  

tel:5057098037
mailto:Carl.Colonius@edd.nm.gov


  Page 13 of 21 
 

EXHIBIT B 

SCOPE OF WORK AND BUDGET 

 

The City of Carlsbad will renovate the Lower Tansill Reservoir to improve ADA 

accessibility, increase public safety and expand recreational opportunities including: new 

trees, updated parking areas, new sidewalks, new crosswalks, an additional bike lane, 

lighting, curbs, gutters, a boat ramp turn-around, enhanced launch dock, a kayak boat launch, 

a pavilion, picnic tables, benches and trach receptacles. 

  
 

Outdoor Recreation Trails+ Grant Request Budget 

 Item/ Description/ Source                               Trails+ Grant                                                    
Match  
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) (x 1) $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 

Layout & Staking (x 1) $ 1,250.00 $ 1,250.00 

Grading/Earthwork (includes short haul for spoils) (x $ 37,500.00 $ 37,500.00 

Asphalt Paving (x 4,050) $ 60,750.00 $ 60,750.00 

Large Group Pavilion (x 1) $ 60,000.00 $ 60,000.00 

Mid-Size Pavilion (x 2) $ 85,000.00 $ 85,000.00 

Concrete Walk 4" thick (x 15,000) $ 56,250.00 $ 56,250.00 

Standard Concrete Curb & gutter 6" x 24" (x 1,400) $ 17,500.00 $ 17,500.00 

Mooring Dock (x 1) $ 37,500.00 $ 37,500.00 

Kayak Launch Docks (x 2) $ 55,000.00 $ 55,000.00 

Benches (x 6) $ 3,600.00 $ 3,600.00 

Picnic Table (x 11) $ 8,250.00 $ 8,250.00 

Trash Receptacles (x 7) $ 2,625.00 $ 2,625.00 

6' Parking Bumper (x 18) $ 2,250.00 $ 2,250.00 

Design Fees $ 35,525.00 $ 35,525.00 

7.3958% NMGRT $ 34,427.45 $ 34,427.45 

Total $ 499,927.45 $ 499,927.45 

 

 

Significant Changes to Scope of Work 

 

The SUB RECIPIENT is required to notify and seek written approval of the GRANTEE in advance 

of any proposed changes to the scope of work under this Subaward (i.e., significant changes to the 

statement of project objectives or the schedule of technical milestones and deliverables).  Such 

changes may require the GRANTEE to re-evaluate the eligibility of the work under this Subaward.   

 

 

 

  



  Page 14 of 21 
 

EXHIBIT C 

 

CONTRACT PROVISIONS FOR NON-FEDERAL ENTITY CONTRACTS  

UNDER FEDERAL AWARDS 

 

Equal Employment Opportunity. Except as otherwise provided under 41 CFR Part 60, all 

contracts that meet the definition of “federally assisted construction contract” in 41 CFR Part 

60-1.3 must include the equal opportunity clause provided under 41 CFR 60-1.4(b), in 

accordance with Executive Order 11246, “Equal Employment Opportunity” (30 FR 12319, 

12935, 3 CFR Part, 19641965 Comp., p. 339), as amended by Executive Order 11375, 

“Amending Executive Order 11246 Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity,” and 

implementing regulations at 41 CFR part 60, “Office of Federal Contract Compliance 

Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity, Department of Labor.” 

 

Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 3701-3708). Where applicable, 

all contracts awarded by the non-Federal entity in excess of $100,000 that involve the 

employment of mechanics or laborers must include a provision for compliance with 40 U.S.C. 

3702 and 3704, as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5). Under 

40 U.S.C. 3702 of the Act, each contractor must be required to compute the wages of every 

mechanic and laborer on the basis of a standard work week of 40 hours. Work in excess of the 

standard work week is permissible provided that the worker is compensated at a rate of not 

less than one and a half times the basic rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of 40 hours 

in the work week. The requirements of 40 U.S.C. 3704 are applicable to construction work 

and provide that no laborer or mechanic must be required to work in surroundings or under 

working conditions which are unsanitary, hazardous or dangerous. These requirements do not 

apply to the purchases of supplies or materials or articles ordinarily available on the open 

market, or contracts for transportation or transmission of intelligence. 

 

Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement. If the Federal award meets 

the definition of “funding agreement” under 37 CFR section 401.2 (a) and the recipient or 

subrecipient wishes to enter into a contract with a small business firm or nonprofit organization 

regarding the substitution of parties, assignment or performance of experimental, 

developmental, or research work under that “funding agreement,” the recipient or subrecipient 

must comply with the requirements of 37 CFR Part 401, “Rights to Inventions Made by 

Nonprofit Organizations and Small Business Firms Under Government Grants, Contracts and 

Cooperative Agreements,” and any implementing regulations issued by the awarding agency. 

 

Clean Air Act and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act. Contracts and subgrants of 

amounts in excess of $150,000 must contain a provision that requires the non-Federal award 

to agree to comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations issued pursuant to the 

Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 74017671q) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act as amended 

(33 U.S.C. 1251-1387). Violations must be reported to the Federal awarding agency and the 

Regional Office of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 

 



  Page 15 of 21 
 

Debarment and Suspension (Executive Orders 12549 and 12689). A contract award (see 2 

CFR 180.220) must not be made to parties listed on the governmentwide exclusions in the 

System for Award Management (SAM), in accordance with the OMB guidelines at 2 CFR 180 

that implement Executive Orders 12549 (3 CFR part 1986 Comp., p. 189) and 12689 (3 CFR 

part 1989 Comp., p. 235), “Debarment and Suspension.” SAM Exclusions contains the names 

of parties debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded by agencies, as well as parties declared 

ineligible under statutory or regulatory authority other than Executive Order 12549. 

 

Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 U.S.C. 1352). Contractors that apply or bid for an 

award exceeding $100,000 must file the required certification. Each tier certifies to the tier 

above that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or 

organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, 

a member of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of 

Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant or any other award covered 

by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Each tier must also disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds that 

takes place in connection with obtaining any Federal award. Such disclosures are forwarded 

from tier to tier up to the non-Federal award. 

 

  



  Page 16 of 21 
 

EXHIBIT D 

 

DAVIS-BACON ACT REQUIREMENTS  

(IF APPLICABLE) 

 

Overview  

 

Section 1606 of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) of 2009, Pub. L. No. 

111-5, 123 Stat. 115 (Feb. 17, 2009) (the “Recovery Act”), requires grant award recipients, 

subrecipients, contractors, and subcontractors to comply with the wage requirements of the 

Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. 3141 et seq.) and related acts, stating:  

 

Notwithstanding any other provision of law and in a manner consistent with other provisions 

in this Act, all laborers and mechanics employed by contractors and subcontractors on projects 

funded directly by or assisted in whole or in part by and through the Federal Government 

pursuant to this Act shall be paid wages at rates not less than those prevailing on projects of a 

character similar in the locality as determined by the Secretary of Labor in accordance with 

subchapter IV of chapter 31 of title 40, United States Code. With respect to the labor standards 

specified in this section, the Secretary of Labor shall have the authority and functions set forth 

in Reorganization Plan Numbered 14 of 1950 (64 Stat. 1267; 5 U.S.C. App.) and section 3145 

of title 40, United States Code. 

 

Scope of the Davis-Bacon Act The Davis-Bacon Act prevailing wage requirements apply to 

laborers and mechanics employed under contracts or subcontracts in excess of $2,000 for 

construction, alteration, or repair activities (including but not limited to painting and 

decorating) that are funded, in whole or in part, under BTOP grant awards. In general: 

 

• Laborers and mechanics – Are workers whose duties are manual or physical in nature, 

including apprentices, trainees and helpers, but do not include workers whose duties 

are primarily managerial, administrative, executive, or clerical. See 29 C.F.R. section 

5.2(m). 

 

• The $2,000 threshold – Pertains to the amount of the prime construction contract, not 

to the amount of individual subcontracts. Accordingly, if the prime construction 

contract exceeds $2,000, all construction work on the project (including subcontracts) 

is covered by the Davis-Bacon Act. See 29 C.F.R. section 5.5(a)(6). 

 

• Construction, alteration, or repair activities – Are those occurring at the “site of the 

work” that involve the alteration, remodeling, or installation of items fabricated off-

site; painting and decorating; manufacturing or furnishing of materials, articles, 

supplies, or equipment on the site of the building or work; and, in certain cases, 

transportation between the site of the work and other points. See 29 C.F.R. section 

5.2(j). 

 



  Page 17 of 21 
 

• Site of the work – Is the physical place or places where the building or work called for in 

the contract will remain, and any other site where a significant portion of the building or 

work is constructed, provided that such site is established specifically for the performance 

of the contract or project, and includes job headquarters, tool yards, batch plants, borrow 

pits, etc., if they are dedicated exclusively, or nearly so, to performance of the contract or 

project, and are adjacent or virtually adjacent to the site of the work. The site of the work 

does not include permanent home offices, branch plant establishments, fabrication plants, 

tool yards, etc., of a contractor or subcontractor whose location and continued operation 

are determined wholly without regard to a particular Federal or Federally assisted contract 

or project. See 29 C.F.R. section 5.2(l). 

 

• Application to Governmental Agencies - Governmental agencies, such as states or their 

political subdivisions, are not subject to the Davis Bacon Act requirements when 

construction work is being performed by their own employees on a “force account” basis. 

See 29 C.F.R. section 5.2(h). 

 

Davis-Bacon Act prevailing wage requirements are likely to apply to construction and related 

activities undertaken in connection with Infrastructure Round 1 and Comprehensive 

Community Infrastructure (CCI) Round 2 projects. In many cases, Davis-Bacon Act prevailing 

wage requirements will also apply to activities under BTOP grants for Sustainable Broadband 

Adoption (SBA) and Public Computer Centers (PCC), when construction and related activities 

(including minor renovation of facilities) can be segregated from the other work contemplated 

by the grant. See 29 C.F.R. section 4.116; F.A.R. section 22.402(b). 

 

Davis-Bacon Act Requirements  

 

Required contract provisions (appearing at 29 C.F.R. section 5.5) and the applicable wage 

determination(s) for the activities contemplated by a construction project must be included in 

any contract or subcontract to which the Davis-Bacon Act applies providing, among other 

items, that:  

 

• Laborers and mechanics must be paid the full amount of wages and bona fide fringe 

benefits (or cash equivalents thereof) at least once a week; 

 

• No paycheck deductions or rebates are permitted, except as permitted under 

Department of Labor (DOL) regulations (29 C.F.R. sections 3.5-3.6); 

 

• Wage and fringe benefit rates must be no less than those contained in DOL wage 

determination for the labor classification for the work actually performed. 

 

The recipient is responsible for ensuring that the required contract provisions appear in all 

contracts and subcontracts entered into by recipients, subrecipients, contractors, and 

subcontractors for construction, alteration and repair activities covered by the Davis-Bacon 



  Page 18 of 21 
 

Act and related acts. Applicable wage determinations included in the contract must be verified 

by the recipient within 10 days of the contract date. 

 

In cases where state wage rates (determined under state statutes often called “Mini-Davis-

Bacon Acts”) are higher than the Federal wage rates, the state wage rates take precedence and 

should be included in contracts in lieu of the lower, Federal wage rates. In cases of construction 

projects on tribal lands, the recipient should contact its assigned Federal Program Officer 

(FPO) for guidance on the interplay among the Davis-Bacon Act, state Mini-Davis-Bacon acts, 

and the Tribal Employment Rights Ordinance (TERO). 

 

Contracts for amounts over $100,000 that are covered by the Davis-Bacon Act must include 

additional standard clauses (also appearing in 29 C.F.R. section 5.5) providing, among other 

things, that overtime for laborers and mechanics must be paid at a rate 1.5 times the basic rate 

of pay for time worked in excess of 40 hours per week. 

 

In addition, the DOL Davis-Bacon poster (WH-1321) must be prominently posted at the site 

of the work. Refer to: (www.dol.gov/whd/regs/compliance/posters/fedprojc.pdf 1321). 

 

Davis-Bacon Wage Rate Determinations 

 

DOL conducts statewide surveys seeking payment data on wage and fringe benefit rates from 

construction contractors and other interested parties, such as labor unions. Wage 

determinations are issued by locality, typically on a county-by-county basis. Davis-Bacon Act 

wage determinations are published on DOL’s Wage Determinations OnLine (WDOL) website 

accessible at: www.wdol.gov. The Davis-Bacon Act prevailing wages are determined by DOL 

based on wages paid to various classes of laborers and mechanics employed on specific types 

of construction projects in an area.  

 

If DOL has not published a wage determination for work that is needed to complete a BTOP 

construction project, the recipient may seek a Conformance. The recipient must submit a 

Conformance request using Standard Form (SF) 1444. Please go to 

www.wdol.gov/library.aspx to obtain a copy of the form and instructions.  

 

To complete the form, the recipient must describe the work to be done (identified with a 

classification that is used in the subject area in the construction industry) and propose a wage 

rate that bears a reasonable relationship to existing wage determinations. Typically, the rate 

must not be less than the wage determination for an unskilled laborer and, for a skilled craft, 

must be at least equal to the lowest wage determination for any other skilled craft. 

 

Infrastructure and CCI recipients should submit the completed SF-1444 through Grants Online 

as an “Other Action Request.” The SF1444 will be routed to the National Oceanic and 

Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) Grants Officer and transmitted to the DOL Wage and 

Hour Division for review and approval. The Wage and Hour Division has committed to act on 

Conformance requests within 30 days. 

 



  Page 19 of 21 
 

SBA and PCC recipients should submit completed SF-1444 Conformance requests through 

the Post-Award Monitoring (PAM) System. To do so, the recipient should create a report 

package of the type “POR: PAM Other Request.” After filling out and attaching the Request 

Template, recipient should attach the completed SF-1444 form using the “Add File” button. 

The SF-1444 will be routed to the National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) 

Grants Officer and transmitted to the DOL Wage and Hour Division for review and approval. 

The Wage and Hour Division has committed to act on Conformance requests within 30 days. 

 

Recordkeeping and Monitoring Obligations 

 

Recipients, subrecipients, contractors, and subcontractors must prepare weekly certified 

payroll documentation using Form WH347 (available at: 

www.dol.gov/whd/forms/wh347.pdf), properly completed for laborers and mechanics 

performing activities covered by the Davis-Bacon Act requirements of the Recovery Act. 

Subrecipients, contractors, and subcontractors must submit this information to the BTOP grant 

award recipient on a weekly basis within seven days of the regular payment date of the 

subrecipient’s, contractor’s or subcontractor’s payroll period. 

 

A recipient must review the weekly certified payroll documentation it receives from its 

subrecipients, contractors and subcontractors on an ongoing basis. See 29 C.F.R. sections 3.3-

3.4. If a subrecipient receives the original payroll documents, the subrecipient should review 

these documents and forward the original documents to the recipient on a weekly basis within 

the time period described above. 

 

The recipient must maintain in its files the original Davis-Bacon Act payroll records it prepares 

for itself, as well as those prepared by subrecipients, contractors, and subcontractors. The 

recipient is not required to submit any of the payroll documents to the BTOP Grants Office 

unless the assigned Grants Officer makes a request for such records. The payroll records must 

be maintained so as to be easily accessed by BTOP Grants Officers and by other duly 

authorized officials. The recipient must retain these records as provided in the Department of 

Commerce (DOC) Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative 

Agreements, 15 C.F.R. section 14.53 or 24.42, as applicable, generally for the later of three 

years after closeout of the award, or until any litigation, claim, or audit is resolved. 

 

Enforcement and Penalties  

 

Violation of the requirements of Section 1606 of the Recovery Act and the Davis-Bacon Act 

and related acts is a serious offense. Compliance is subject to audit during OMB Circular A-

133 audits (including program-specific audits) of BTOP grant recipients and subrecipients, as 

well as audits and investigations by the DOC Office of Inspector General, the Government 

Accountability Office (GAO), the DOL Wage and Hour Division, and other duly authorized 

officials. A violation of the Davis-Bacon Act wage requirements may lead NTIA to impose 

appropriate enforcement action in connection with a BTOP grant award, up to and including 

suspension or termination of the award. In addition, contracting parties are subject to payment 

of back wages, and suspension or debarment from future contracts for a period of up to three 



  Page 20 of 21 
 

years. Monetary damages may also apply. Falsification of certified payroll records or the 

required kickback of wages may subject a violator to civil or criminal prosecution, the penalty 

for which may include fines and/or imprisonment.   



  Page 21 of 21 
 

EXHIBIT E 

 

ELIGIBLE AND RESTRICTED USES OF CSLFRF FUNDS 

As described in the CSLFRF statute and summarized above, there are four enumerated eligible 

uses of CSLFRF award funds. As a recipient of an award under the CSLFRF program, your 

organization is responsible for complying with requirements for the use of funds. In addition 

to determining a given project’s eligibility, recipients are also responsible for determining 

subrecipient’s or beneficiaries’ eligibility and must monitor use of CSLFRF award funds.  

 

To help recipients build a greater understanding of eligible uses, Treasury’s Interim Final Rule 

establishes a framework for determining whether a specific project would be eligible under 

the CSLFRF program, including some helpful definitions. For example, Treasury’s Interim 

Final Rule establishes:  

 

• A framework for determining whether a project “responds to” a “negative economic 

impact” caused by the COVID-19 public health emergency; 

 

• Definitions of “eligible employers”, “essential work,” “eligible workers”, and 

“premium pay” for cases where premium pay is an eligible use;  

 

• A definition of “general revenue” and a formula for calculating revenue lost due to the 

COVID-19 public health emergency;  

 

• A framework for eligible water and sewer infrastructure projects that aligns eligible 

uses with projects that are eligible under the Environmental Protection Agency’s 

Drinking Water and Clean Water State Revolving Funds; and,  

 

• A framework for eligible broadband projects designed to provide service to unserved 

or underserved households, or businesses at speeds sufficient to enable users to 

generally meet household needs, including the ability to support the simultaneous use 

of work, education, and health applications, and also sufficiently robust to meet 

increasing household demands for bandwidth. 

 

Treasury’s Interim Final Rule also provides more information on four important restrictions 

on use of CSLFRF award funds: recipients may not deposit CSLFRF funds into a pension 

fund; recipients that are States or territories may not use CSLFRF funds to offset a reduction 

in net tax revenue caused by the recipient’s change in law, regulation, or administrative 

interpretation; and, recipients may not use CSLFRF funds as non-Federal match where 

prohibited. In addition, the Interim Final Rule clarifies certain uses of CSLFRF funds outside 

the scope of eligible uses, including that recipients generally may not use CSLFRF funds 

directly to service debt, satisfy a judgment or settlement, or contribute to a “rainy day” fund. 

Recipients should refer to Treasury’s Interim Final Rule for more information on these 

restrictions. 



CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

Council Meeting Date: 12/12/2023

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

DEPARTMENT: Grant Programs BY: Angie Barrios-Testa, Director DATE: 12/1/2023

SUBJECT: Accept a 2022 NM Aging and Long-Term Services Department Award No. A22G-5318
for the Renovations of the Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center

In May of 2021, the City of Carlsbad submitted a 2022 General Obligation Grant
Application to the State of New Mexico Aging and Long Term Services Department
(ALTSD) for a phase of renovations at the Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center. All capital
outlay requests for senior programs follow an application process. In even years (2022),
the ALTSD Capital Outlay funding source is General Obligations funding and goes to
the voters before the funds are allocated in the following legislative session which is
why it is typically a two-year process.

The funding is set aside for code compliance improvements, renovations, meal
equipment, and other critical needs. The City of Carlsbad is being awarded $1,352,442
minus the Arts in Public Places (AIPP) of $13,525, for a total of $1,338,917 to fund
Phase III of the Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center. Phase III includes renovations of existing
rooms to be converted to support and expand senior programs. The plan is also to
provide additional ADA and unisex/ambulatory restrooms, fire sprinkler systems, and
fire detection systems for patron and staff safety.

The City is also using these funds to leverage CDBG funds that are still pending. The
project has been budgeted under Project No. 100754. Once the award is accepted the
City will incur the expenditures upfront and will submit reimbursement request(s) to
ALTSD as the funds are spent.

Staff seeks the City Council’s consideration for acceptance and approval of the
enclosed grant agreement, and to designate the Mayor to sign the grant agreement and
any related documents.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: City Council consideration to accept and approve the Grant
Agreement from New Mexico Aging and Long Term Services Department.

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:
P & Z Lodgers Tax Board
Museum Board Alejandro Ruiz Board

Library Board N. Mesa Board

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: Date:

Riverwalk Rec Center Board APPROVED
Water Board
„ „ DISAPPROVEDBeautification Committee

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                      12/06/2023



A22-G5318 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER RENOVATE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 1 of 19 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
AGING AND LONG-TERM SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

FUND 89200 CAPITAL APPROPRIATION PROJECT 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this ____ day of __________, 20__, by and 
between the Aging and Long-Term Services Department, hereinafter called the “Department” or abbreviation 
such as “ALTSD”, and City of Carlsbad, hereinafter called the “Grantee”.  This Agreement shall be effective as 
of the date it is executed by the Department. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2022, Chapter 55, Section 10, Paragraph 19, the Legislature made an 
appropriation to the Department, funds from which the Department is making available to the Grantee pursuant 
to this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Department is granting to Grantee, and the Grantee is accepting the grant of, funds 
from this appropriation, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, State Agency on Aging (28-4-1 to 28-4-9 NMSA 1978):  successor agency, Aging and 
Long-Term Services Department (9-23-1 to 9-23-12 NMSA 1978) may enter into grants and contracts as 
appropriated by law. 

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained herein, the 
parties hereby mutually agree as follows:  

ARTICLE I.  PROJECT DESCRIPTION, AMOUNT OF GRANT AND REVERSION DATE 

A. The project that is the subject of this Agreement is described as follows:

A22G-5318 $1,352,442.00 APPROPRIATION REVERSION DATE:  30-JUN-2026 
Laws of 2022, Chapter 55, Section 10, Paragraph 19, one million, three hundred fifty two thousand, four 
hundred forty two dollars, ($1,352,442.00), for renovations to the Alejandro Ruiz senior center in Carlsbad in 
Eddy county;. 

The Grantee’s total reimbursements shall not exceed one million, three hundred fifty two thousand, four 
hundred forty two dollars ($1,352,442.00) (the “Appropriation Amount”) minus the allocation for Art in Public 
Places ($13,525.00)1, thirteen thousand, five hundred twenty five dollars,  which equals, one million, three 
hundred thirty eight thousand, nine hundred seventeen dollars ($1,338,917.00) (the "Adjusted Appropriation 
Amount"). 

In the event of a conflict among the Appropriation Amount, the Reversion Date, as defined herein and/or the 
purpose of the Project, as set forth in this Agreement, and the corresponding appropriation language in the laws 
cited above in this Article I(A), the language of the laws cited herein shall control.    

1  The AIPP amount is “an amount of money equal to one percent or two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000), whichever is less, of 
the amount of money appropriated for new construction or any major renovation exceeding one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000).”  
Section 13-4A-4 NMSA 1978.  



A22-G5318 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER RENOVATE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 2 of 19 

This project is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Project”; the information 
contained in Article I(A) is referred to collectively throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Project 
Description.”  Attachment A sets forth additional or more stringent requirements and conditions, which are 
incorporated by this reference as if set forth fully herein. If Optional Attachment A imposes more stringent 
requirements than any requirement set forth in this Agreement, the more stringent requirements of Attachment 
A shall prevail, in the event of irreconcilable conflict. The Grantee shall reference the Project's number in all 
correspondence with and submissions to the Department concerning the Project, including, but not limited to, 
Requests for Payment and reports. 

ARTICLE II. LIMITATION ON DEPARTMENT’S OBLIGATION TO MAKE GRANT 
DISBURSEMENT TO GRANTEE  

A. Upon the Effective Date of this Agreement, for permissible purposes within the scope of the Project
Description, the Grantee shall only be reimbursed monies for which the Department has issued, and the Grantee 
has received a Notice of Department’s Obligation to Reimburse2 Grantee (hereinafter referred to as “Notice of 
Obligation”).  This Grant Agreement and the disbursement of any and all amounts of the above referenced 
Adjusted Appropriation Amount are expressly conditioned upon the following: 

(i) Irrespective of any Notice of Obligation, the Grantee’s expenditures shall be made on or before the
Reversion Date and, if applicable, an Early Termination Date (i.e., the goods have been delivered and
accepted or the title to the goods has been transferred to the Grantee and/or the services have been
rendered for the Grantee); and

(ii) The total amount received by the Grantee shall not exceed the lesser of: (a) the Adjusted Appropriation
Amount identified in Article I(A) herein or (b) the total of all amounts stated in the Notice(s) of
Obligation evidencing that the Department has received and accepted the Grantee’s Third-Party
Obligation(s), as defined in subparagraph iii of this Article II(A); and

(iii)The Grantee’s expenditures were made pursuant to the State Procurement Code and execution of binding
written obligations or purchase orders with third party contractors or vendors for the provision of
services, including professional services, or the purchase of tangible personal property and real property
for the Project, hereinafter referred to as “Third Party Obligations”; and

(iv) The Grantee’s submittal of timely Requests for Payment in accordance with the procedures set forth in
Article IX of this Agreement; and

(v) In the event that capital assets acquired with Project funds are to be sold, leased, or licensed to or
operated by a private entity, the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement:

a. must be approved by the applicable oversight entity (if any) in accordance with law; or
b. if no oversight entity is required to approve the transaction, the Department must approve the

transaction as complying with law.
Prior to the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement being approved pursuant to Articles II(A)(v)(a) 
and II(A)(v)(b) herein, the Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion and unless inconsistent 
with State Board of Finance imposed conditions, reimburse the Grantee for necessary expenditures 
incurred to develop the Project sufficiently to make the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement 
commercially feasible, such as plan and design expenditures; and 

(vi) The Grantee’s submission of documentation of all Third Party Obligations and amendments thereto
(including terminations) to the Department and the Department’s issuance and the Grantee’s receiving of

2 “Reimburse” as used throughout this Agreement includes Department payments to the Grantee for invoices received, but not yet 
paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a 
valid liability of the Grantee. 



A22-G5318 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER RENOVATE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 3 of 19 

a Notice of Obligation for a particular amount in accordance with the terms of this Agreement shall be 
governed by the following:    

a. The Grantee shall submit to the Department one copy of all Third Party Obligations and
amendments thereto (including terminations) as soon as possible after execution by the Third
Party but prior to execution by the Grantee.

b. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that if it chooses to enter into a Third Party Obligation prior
to receiving a Notice of Obligation that covers the expenditure, it is solely responsible for
such obligations.

c. The Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion, issue to Grantee a Notice of
Obligation for the particular amount of that Third Party Obligation that only obligates the
Department to reimburse Grantee’s expenditures made on or before the Reversion Date or an
Early Termination Date.  The current Notice of Obligation form is attached to this Agreement
as Exhibit 2.

d. The date the Department signs the Notice of Obligation is the date that the Department’s
Notice of Obligation is effective. After that date, the Grantee is authorized to budget the
particular amount set forth in the Notice of Obligation, execute the Third Party Obligation and
request the Third Party to begin work. Payment for any work performed or goods received
prior to the effective date of the Notice of Obligation is wholly and solely the obligation of the
Grantee.

B. The Grantee shall implement, in all respects, the Project. The Grantee shall provide all necessary
qualified personnel, material, and facilities to implement the Project. The Grantee shall finance its share (if any) 
of the costs of the Project, including all Project overruns. 

C. Project funds shall not be used for purposes other than those specified in the Project Description.

D. Unless specifically allowed by law, Project funds cannot be used to reimburse Grantee for indirect
Project costs. 

ARTICLE III.  NOTICE PROVISIONS AND GRANTEE AND DEPARTMENT DESIGNATED 
REPRESENTATIVES 

Whenever written notices, including written decisions, are to be given or received, related to this Agreement, 
the following provisions shall apply. 

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their official representative(s) 
concerning all matters related to this Agreement: 

Grantee: City of Carlsbad 
Name: Dale W. Janway 
Title: Mayor 
Address: P.O. Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569 
Email: mayor.office@cityofcarlsbadnm.com 
Telephone: 575-887-3798



A22-G5318 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER RENOVATE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 4 of 19 

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their Fiscal Officer or Fiscal Agent 
concerning all matters related to this Agreement: 

Grantee:  City of Carlsbad 
Name: Angie Barrios-Testa 
Title: Director of Capital Programs 
Address: P.O. Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569,  
Email: abarrios@cityofcarlsbadnm.com 
Telephone: 575-887-1191

The Department designates the persons listed below, or their successors, as the Points of Contact for matters 
related to this Agreement.  

Department: 
Name: 
Title: 
Address: 
Email: 

Aging and Long-Term Services Department 
Monica Cordova/Elizabeth Chavez 
Project Coordinator/Capital Outlay Bureau Chief 
2550 Cerrillos Road, Santa Fe, NM 87505 
monica.cordova@altsd.nm.gov  /elizabeth.chavez@altsd.nm.gov 

Telephone: 505-709-7982  / 505-365-3804

The Grantee and the Department agree that either party shall send all notices, including written decisions, 
related to this Agreement to the above-named persons by email or regular mail. In the case of mailings, notices 
shall be deemed to have been given and received upon the date of the receiving party’s actual receipt or five 
calendar days after mailing, whichever shall first occur. In the case of email transmissions, the notice shall be 
deemed to have been given and received on the date reflected on the delivery receipt of email.   

ARTICLE IV.  REVERSION DATE, TERM, DEADLINE TO EXPEND FUNDS 

A. As referenced in Article I(A), the applicable law establishes a date by which Project funds must be
expended by Grantee, which is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Reversion Date.”  
Upon being duly executed by both parties, this Agreement shall be effective as of the date of execution by the 
Department. It shall terminate on June 30, 2026, the Reversion Date unless Terminated Before Reversion Date 
(“Early Termination”) pursuant to Article V herein. 

B. The Project’s funds must be expended on or before the Reversion Date and, if applicable, Early
Termination Date of this Agreement. For purposes of this Agreement, it is not sufficient for the Grantee to 
encumber the Project funds on its books on or before the Project's Reversion Date or Early Termination Date. 
Funds are expended and an expenditure has occurred as of the date that a particular quantity of goods are 
delivered to and received by the Grantee or title to the goods is transferred to the Grantee and/or as of the date 
particular services are rendered for the Grantee.  Funds are not expended, and an expenditure has not occurred 
as of the date they are encumbered by the Grantee pursuant to a contract or purchase order with a third party.   

ARTICLE V. EARLY TERMINATION 

mailto:monica.cordova@altsd.nm.gov
mailto:/roxanne.lucero@altsd.nm.gov
https://nmgov.sharepoint.com/sites/NMAGING-ASD/CapitalOutlay/Shared%20Documents/CAPITAL%20PROJECTS/2022%20Capital%20Outlay/HB%20153%20A22G/elizabeth.chavez@altsd.nm.gov


A22-G5318 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER RENOVATE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 5 of 19 

A. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Completion of the Project or Complete 
Expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation or Violation of this Agreement   

Early Termination includes: 
(i) Termination due to completion of the Project before the Reversion Date; or 
(ii) Termination due to complete expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount before the 

Reversion Date; or 
(iii) Termination for violation of the terms of this Agreement; or 
(iv) Termination for suspected mishandling of public funds, including but not limited to, fraud, waste, 

abuse, and conflicts of interest.  
 
Either the Department or the Grantee may early terminate this Agreement prior to the Reversion Date by 
providing the other party with a minimum of fifteen (15) days’ advance, written notice of early termination. 
Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State 
of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article 
V(A). 

 
B.  Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Non-appropriation 

 The terms of this Agreement are expressly made contingent upon sufficient appropriations and 
authorization being made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement.  
Throughout this Agreement the term “non-appropriate” or “non-appropriation” includes the following actions 
by the New Mexico Legislature:  deauthorization, reauthorization or revocation of a prior authorization.  The 
Legislature may choose to non-appropriate the Appropriation referred to in Article I and, if that occurs, the 
Department shall early terminate this Agreement for non-appropriation by giving the Grantee written notice of 
such termination, and such termination shall be effective as of the effective date of the law making the non-
appropriation. The Department’s decision as to whether sufficient appropriations or authorizations are available 
shall be accepted by the Grantee and shall be final. Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of 
contract claim against the Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this 
Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article V(B). 

 
C. Limitation on Department’s Obligation to Make Grant Disbursements to Grantee in the Event 

of Early Termination  
In the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by either party, the Department’s sole and absolute 

obligation to reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth Article II.  
 

ARTICLE VI. SUSPENSION OF NEW OR FURTHER OBLIGATIONS   
 

A. The Department may choose, in its sole and absolute discretion, to provide written notice to the Grantee 
to suspend entering into new and further obligations. Upon the receipt of such written notice by the Grantee: 

(i) The Grantee shall immediately suspend entering into new or further written obligations with third 
parties; and  

(ii) The Department will suspend the issuance of any new or further Notice of Obligation under this 
Agreement; and 

(iii) The Department may direct the Grantee to implement a corrective action plan in accordance with 
Article VI(D) herein.  

 



A22-G5318 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER RENOVATE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 6 of 19 

B. In the event of Suspension of this Agreement, the Department’s sole and absolute obligation to 
reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth in Article II herein. 
 

C. A suspension of new or further obligations under this Agreement shall remain in effect unless or until 
the date the Grantee receives written notice given by the Department informing the Grantee that the Suspension 
has been lifted or that the Agreement has been Early Terminated in accordance with Article V herein.  If the 
Suspension is lifted, the Department will consider further requests for Notice of Obligation. 
 

D. Corrective Action Plan in the Event of Suspension    
In the event that the Department chooses, in its sole and absolute discretion to direct the Grantee to suspend 

entering into new or further written obligations with third parties pursuant to Article VI(A), the Department 
may, but is not obligated to, require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan to 
remedy the grounds for the Suspension. Such corrective action plan must be approved by the Department and be 
signed by the Grantee. Failure to sign a corrective action plan or meet the terms and deadlines set forth in the 
signed corrective action plan, is hereby deemed a violation of the terms of this Agreement for purposes of Early 
Termination, Article V(A)(iii). The corrective action plan is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other 
equitable or legal remedy, including but not limited to Early Termination. 
 
ARTICLE VII. AMENDMENT 
 
 This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by instrument in writing duly executed 
by both the parties hereto. 
  
ARTICLE VIII.  REPORTS 
 

A. Database Reporting  
The Grantee shall report quarterly Project activity by entering such Project information as the Department and 

the Department of Finance and Administration may require, such information entered directly into a database maintained 
by the Department of Finance and Administration (Budget & Formulation Management System). Additionally, the 
Grantee shall certify on the Request for Payment form (Exhibit 1) that updates have been maintained and are current in 
the database. The Grantee hereby acknowledges that failure to perform and/or certify updates into the database will delay 
or potentially jeopardize the reimbursement of funds. The Department shall give Grantee a minimum of thirty (30) days’ 
advance written notice of any changes to the information the Grantee is required to report.  

 
Quarterly reports shall be due on the last day of the month that is 30 days prior to the end of the quarter following 

execution of this Agreement by the Department and ending during the quarter of the submission of the final request for 
reimbursement for the Project, or the following quarter. 
 

B. Requests for Additional Information/Project Inspection 
During the term of this Agreement and during the period of time during which the Grantee must 

maintain records pursuant to Article VIII, the Department may: 
(i) request such additional information regarding the Project as it deems necessary; and  
(ii) conduct, at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice, onsite inspections of the Project.  
Grantee shall respond to such requests for additional information within a reasonable period of time, as 
established by the Department. 

 
ARTICLE IX. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT PROCEDURES AND DEADLINES 



A22-G5318 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER RENOVATE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 7 of 19 

 
A.  The Grantee shall request payment by submitting a Request for Payment, in the form attached hereto 

as Exhibit 1. Payment requests are subject to the following procedures: 
(i) The Grantee must submit a Request for Payment; and 
(ii) Each Request for Payment must contain proof of payment by the Grantee or liabilities incurred by 

the Grantee showing that the expenditures are valid or are liabilities incurred by the Grantee in 
the form of actual unpaid invoices received by the Grantee for services rendered by a third party 
or items of tangible personal property received by the Grantee for the implementation of the 
Project; provided, however, that the Grantee may be reimbursed for unpaid liabilities only if the 
Department, in its sole and absolute discretion, agrees to do so and in accordance with any special 
conditions imposed by the Department.  

(iii) In cases where the Grantee is submitting a Request for Payment to the Department based upon 
invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the 
invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Grantee, the 
Grantee shall make payment to those contractors or vendors within five (5) business days from 
the date of receiving reimbursement from the Department or such shorter period of time as the 
Department may prescribe in writing. The Grantee is required to certify to the Department proof 
of payment to the third-party contractor or vendor within ten (10) business days from the date of 
receiving reimbursement from the Department.  
 

B. The Grantee must obligate 5% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount within six months of 
acceptance of the grant agreement and must have expended no less than 85% of the Adjusted 
Appropriation Amount six months prior to the reversion date. 
 

C. Deadlines  
Requests for Payments shall be submitted by Grantee to the Department on the earlier of: 

(i) Immediately as they are received by the Grantee but at a minimum thirty (30) days from when the 
expenditure was incurred, or liability of the Grantee was approved as evidenced by an unpaid 
invoice received by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor; or   

(ii) Twenty (20) days from date of Early Termination; or  
(iii) Twenty (20) days from the Reversion Date. 

 
 D.  The Grantee’s failure to abide by the requirements set forth in Article II and Article IX herein will 
result in the denial of its Request for Payment or will delay the processing of Requests for Payment. The 
Department has the right to reject a payment request for the Project unless and until it is satisfied that the 
expenditures in the Request for Payment are for permissible purposes within the meaning of the Project 
Description and that the expenditures and the Grantee are otherwise in compliance with this Agreement, 
including but not limited to, compliance with the reporting requirements and the requirements set forth in 
Article II herein to provide Third Party Obligations and the Deadlines set forth in Article IX herein. The 
Department's ability to reject any Request for Payment is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other legal or 
equitable remedy available to the Department due to Grantee's violation of this Agreement.  
 
 
 
ARTICLE X.  PROJECT CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS; REPRESENTATIONS AND 
WARRANTIES 



A22-G5318 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER RENOVATE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 8 of 19 

 
A.  The following general conditions and restrictions are applicable to the Project: 
(i) The Project’s funds must be spent in accordance with all applicable state laws, regulations, 

policies, and guidelines, including, but not limited to, the State Procurement Code (or local 
procurement ordinance, where applicable). 

(ii) The Project must be implemented in accordance with the New Mexico Public Works Minimum 
Wage Act, Section 13-4-10 through 13-4-17 NMSA 1978, as applicable.  Every contract or 
project in excess of sixty thousand dollars ($60,000) that the Grantee is a party to for 
construction, alteration, demolition or repair or any combination of these, including painting and 
decorating, of public buildings, public works or public roads and that requires or involves the 
employment of mechanics, laborers or both shall contain a provision stating the minimum wages 
and fringe benefits to be paid to various classes of laborers and mechanics, shall be based upon 
the wages and benefits that will be determined by the New Mexico Department of Workforce 
Solutions to be prevailing for the corresponding classes of laborers and mechanics employed on 
contract work of a similar nature in the locality. Further, every contract or project shall contain a 
stipulation that the contractor, subcontractor, employer or a person acting as a contractor shall 
pay all mechanics and laborers employed on the site of the project, unconditionally and not less 
often than once a week and without subsequent unlawful deduction or rebate on any account, the 
full amounts accrued at time of payment computed at wage rates and fringe benefit rates not less 
than those determined pursuant to Section 13-4-11 (B) NMSA 1978 to be the prevailing wage 
rates and prevailing fringe benefit rates issued for the project.   

(iii) The Project may only benefit private entities in accordance with applicable law, including, but 
not limited to, Article IX, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of New Mexico, the “Anti-
Donation Clause.” 

(iv) The Grantee shall not for a period of 10 years  from the date of this agreement convert any 
property acquired, built, renovated, repaired, designed or developed with the Project’s funds to 
uses other than those specified in the Project Description without the Department's and the Board 
of Finance’s express, advance, written approval, which may include a requirement to reimburse 
the State for the cost of the project, transfer proceeds from the disposition of property to the 
State, or otherwise provide consideration to the State.  

(v) The Grantee shall comply with all federal and state laws, rules and regulations pertaining to 
equal employment opportunity. In accordance with all such laws, rules and regulations the 
Grantee agrees to assure that no person shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, 
sexual preference, age or handicap, be excluded from employment with Grantee, be excluded 
from participation in the Project, be denied benefits or otherwise be subject to discrimination 
under, any activity performed under this Agreement. If Grantee is found to be not in compliance 
with these requirements during the life of this Agreement, Grantee agrees to take appropriate 
steps to correct any deficiencies. The Grantee's failure to implement such appropriate steps 
within a reasonable time constitutes grounds for terminating this Agreement. 

 
B. The Grantee hereby represents and warrants the following: 
(i) The Grantee has the legal authority to receive and expend the Project’s funds. 
(ii) This Agreement has been duly authorized by the Grantee, the person executing this Agreement 

has authority to do so, and once executed by the Grantee, this Agreement shall constitute a 
binding obligation of the Grantee, enforceable according to its terms. 



A22-G5318 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER RENOVATE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 9 of 19 

(iii) This Agreement and the Grantee's obligations hereunder do not conflict with any law or 
ordinance or resolution applicable to the Grantee, the Grantee's charter (if applicable), or any 
judgment or decree to which the Grantee is subject. 

(iv) The Grantee has independently confirmed that the Project Description, including, but not limited 
to, the amount and Reversion Date, is consistent with the underlying appropriation in law.  

(v) The Grantee’s governing body has duly adopted or passed as an official act a resolution, motion, 
or similar action authorizing the person identified as the official representative of the Grantee to 
sign the Agreement and to sign Requests for Payment. 

(vi) The Grantee shall abide by New Mexico laws regarding conflicts of interest, governmental 
conduct and whistleblower protection.  The Grantee specifically agrees that no officer or 
employee of the local jurisdiction or its designees or agents, no member of the governing body, 
and no other public official of the locality who exercises any function or responsibility with 
respect to this Grant, during their tenure or for one year thereafter, shall have any interest, direct 
or indirect, in any contract or subcontract, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be performed or 
goods to be received, pursuant to this Grant.  Further, Grantee shall require all of its contractors 
to incorporate in all subcontracts the language set forth in this paragraph prohibiting conflicts of 
interest. 

(vii) No funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Grantee, to any person for 
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of this or any agency or body in 
connection with the awarding of any Third Party Obligation and that the Grantee shall require 
certifying language prohibiting lobbying to be included in the award documents for all 
subawards, including subcontracts, loans and cooperative agreements.  All subrecipients shall be 
required to certify accordingly. 
 

ARTICLE XI.  STRICT ACCOUNTABILITY OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS; PROJECT 
RECORDS 
 

A.  The Grantee shall be strictly accountable for receipts and disbursements relating to the Project’s 
funds. The Grantee shall follow generally accepted accounting principles, and, if feasible, maintain a separate 
bank account or fund with a separate organizational code, for the funds to assure separate budgeting and 
accounting of the funds. 

 
B.  For a period of six (6) years following the Project's completion, the Grantee shall maintain all Project 

related records, including, but not limited to, all financial records, requests for proposals, invitations to bid, 
selection and award criteria, contracts and subcontracts, advertisements, minutes of pertinent meetings, as well 
as records sufficient to fully account for the amount and disposition of the total funds from all sources budgeted 
for the Project, the purpose for which such funds were used, and such other records as the Department shall 
prescribe. 
 

C.  The Grantee shall make all Project records available to the Department, the Department of Finance 
and Administration, and the New Mexico State Auditor upon request.  With respect to the funds that are the 
subject of this Agreement, if the State Auditor or the Department of Finance and Administration finds that any 
or all of these funds were improperly expended, the Grantee may be required to reimburse to the State of New 
Mexico, to the originating fund, any and all amounts found to be improperly expended.  
 
ARTICLE XII.  IMPROPERLY REIMBURSED FUNDS 



A22-G5318 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER RENOVATE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 10 of 19 

 
If the Department determines that part or all of the Appropriation Amount was improperly reimbursed to 
Grantee, including but not limited to, Project funds reimbursed to Grantee based upon fraud, mismanagement, 
misrepresentation, misuse, violation of law by the Grantee, or violation of this Agreement, the Grantee shall 
return such funds to the Department for disposition in accordance with law. 
 
ARTICLE XIII. LIABILITY 
 
Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other party's acts or omissions in 
connection with this Agreement. Any liability incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to 
immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act. 
 
ARTICLE XIV.  SCOPE OF AGREEMENT 
 
This Agreement constitutes the entire and exclusive agreement between the Grantee and Department concerning 
the subject matter hereof. The Agreement supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, 
understandings, discussions, communications, and representations, written or verbal. 
 
ARTICLE XV.  REQUIRED NON-APPROPRIATIONS CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN 
WHOLE OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT 
 
The Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include a “non-appropriations” clause in all 
contracts between it and other parties that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this 
Agreement and (ii) entered into after the effective date of this Agreement that states: 
 
“The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being made by 
the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and 
authorization are not made by the Legislature, the City of Carlsbad may immediately terminate this Agreement 
by giving Contractor written notice of such termination. The City of Carlsbad’s decision as to whether sufficient 
appropriations are available shall be accepted by the Contractor and shall be final. Contractor hereby waives 
any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the City of Carlsbad or the Aging and Long-Term 
Services Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of immediate or Early Termination of this 
Agreement by the City of Carlsbad or the Department.”   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ARTICLE XVI.  REQUIRED TERMINATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE OR 
PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT 
 



A22-G5318 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER RENOVATE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 11 of 19 

Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include the following termination clause in all 
contracts that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Agreement and (ii) entered into 
after the effective date of this Agreement: 
 
“This contract is funded in whole or in part by funds made available under an Aging and Long-Term Services 
Department Grant Agreement.  Should the Aging and Long-Term Services Department early terminate the grant 
agreement, the City of Carlsbad may early terminate this contract by providing Contractor written notice of 
such termination.  In the event of termination pursuant to this paragraph, the City of Carlsbad] only liability 
shall be to pay Contractor for acceptable goods delivered and services rendered before the termination date.”   
 
Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State 
of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department. 
 
ARTICLE XVII. COMPLIANCE WITH UNIFORM FUNDING CRITERIA. 
 
 A. Throughout the term of this Agreement, Grantee shall: 

1. submit all reports of annual audits and agreed upon procedures required by Section 12-6-
3(A)-(B) NMSA 1978 by the due dates established in 2.2.2 NMAC, reports of which must be a public record 
pursuant to Section 12-6-5(A) NMSA 1978 within forty-five days of delivery to the State Auditor;  

2. have a duly adopted budget for the current fiscal year approved by its budgetary oversight 
agency (if any);  

3. timely submit all required financial reports to its budgetary oversight agency (if any); and 
4. have adequate accounting methods and procedures to expend grant funds in accordance 

with applicable law and account for and safeguard grant funds and assets acquired by grant funds. 
 

B. In the event Grantee fails to comply with the requirements of Paragraph A of this Article XVII, 
the Department may take one or more of the following actions: 

1. suspend new or further obligations pursuant to Article VI(A) of this Agreement;  
2.  require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan pursuant to 

Article VI(D) of this Agreement to remedy the non-compliance;  
3. impose special grant conditions to address the non-compliance by giving the Grantee 

notice of such special conditions in accordance with Article III of this Agreement; the special conditions shall 
be binding and effective on the date that notice is deemed to have been given pursuant to Article III; or 

4. terminate this Agreement pursuant to Article V(A) of this Agreement.   
  

ARTICLE XVIII.  SEVERANCE TAX BOND AND GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND PROJECT 
CLAUSES 

A.  Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the underlying appropriation for the Project is a severance tax 
bond or general obligation bond appropriation, and that the associated bond proceeds are administered by the 
New Mexico State Board of Finance (SBOF), an entity separate and distinct from the Department.  Grantee 
acknowledges and agrees that (i) it is Grantee’s sole and absolute responsibility to determine through SBOF 
staff what (if any) conditions are currently imposed on the Project; (ii) the Department’s failure to inform 
Grantee of a SBOF imposed condition does not affect the validity or enforceability of the condition; (iii) the 
SBOF may in the future impose further or different conditions upon the Project; (iv) all SBOF conditions are 
effective without amendment of this Agreement; (v) all applicable SBOF conditions must be satisfied before the 



A22-G5318 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER RENOVATE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 12 of 19 

SBOF will release to the Department funds subject to the condition(s); and (vi) the Department’s obligation to 
reimburse Grantee from the Project is contingent upon the then current SBOF conditions being satisfied. 
 

B.  Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the SBOF may in its sole and absolute discretion remove a 
project’s assigned bond proceeds if the project doesn’t proceed sufficiently. Entities must comply with the 
requirement to encumber five percent (5%) of Project funds within six months of bond issuance as certified by 
the grantee in the Bond Questionnaire and Certification documents submitted to the SBOF. Failure to comply 
may result in the bond proceeds reassignment to a new ready project. If this should occur this grant agreement 
will be suspended until the entity has demonstrated readiness as determined by the SBOF and the Department.  

 
C.  Grantee acknowledges and agrees that this Agreement is subject to the SBOF’s Bond Project 

Disbursements rule, NMAC 2.61.6, as may be amended or re-codified. The rule provides definitions and 
interpretations of grant language for the purpose of determining whether a particular activity is allowable under 
the authorizing language of the agreement.  
 

[THIS SPACE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY] 
 



A22-G5318 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER RENOVATE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 13 of 19 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement as of the date of execution 
by the Department. 
 
GRANTEE 
 
___________________________________________ 
Signature of Official with Authority to Bind Grantee 
 
___________________________________________ 
Entity Name 
 
By: ________________________________________ 
  (Type or Print Name) 
 
Its: ________________________________________ 
 (Type or Print Title) 
 
___________________________________________ 
Date 
 
 
AGING AND LONG-TERM SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
 
___________________________________________  
By:  
 
Its: Cabinet Secretary or Designee 
 
___________________________________________ 
Date 
  



A22-G5318 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER RENOVATE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 14 of 19 

  
 
 
 
 
 

Exhibiti

1

o
ACIMG
JFNi. IF Ittul

HVH F >

ALTSD CAPITAL OUTLAY GRANT
MONTHLY / FINAL REPORT FORM & REQUEST FOR PAYMENT

MONTHLY REPORT O PROJECT TITLE: DAY REQUEST NO.
;Sj« sniHhat dif :Ftt* -kt:-

DATE:
Grantee: Grant Number: Reporting Period: Grant Expiration Date:

Address: Preparer's Name & Phone Number:
City Zip

Please provide a detailed! status of project referenced above. Please check the box that would best explain the project phase.

Bonds Sold Plan .‘Design ~ Eid Documents O GonsIrudionlmprovemenfe'Renovafon in Process c

Purchase in Process EI SuDstanlial Completion o Project Complete Otherpea® secicn; C

Provide a project update and the antidpated timefcne for commencement and completion for each phase. itfttache^ste^fnee^

R.EQUEST FOR PAYMENT
VENDOR INVOICE DETAIL ^n&mfcraaneeiifnsK'K;

Grant Amount:
AIPP Amount fJ^pfcaWej
Funds Requested to Date:

Cate of
Invoice

Vendor Name Arwuntof
Invoice

Amount
Applicable tn

This Grant
AmoUnt Requested This Payment:
Grant Balance:

FINAL REPORT ~

Fiscal Year Expenditure Period Ending
(check one)
(Jan-Jun) ~ (JukDecj ~

Fiscal Year Amount Requested This Payment

MONTHLY REPORT: l hereby certify drat the Efcrementionedl Capital OutlayProject fundsarebeingexpanded in accordance with all
res j’rementsof the Grant A^Eemert, andincompliance with alt other appl cable requirements.
FINAL REPORT: l hereby certify that theaforementioned Capital Outlay Project funds havebeencompleted andhmdb were expended in
accordance with all requirements of the Grant Agreement, and in compliance with all other applicablestate/ regulatory requirements. The
remainingbalance is requested to be reverted to the appropriate fundingsource.
PROCUREMENT METHOD: Grantee received approval from ALT5D and Notice of Obligation was issued and signed prior to reimbwsement
request.

CERTIFICATIQN: Under penalty of law, l hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is correct; expendiaires are
property documented, are valid expenditures or actual receipts; and comely withNM State Procurement Code NMSA 13-1-21through13-1-199: and that
the grant activity is in full compliancewithArticle IX, Sec.14of the New Mexico Constitution known as the Aanti-donation" dause.

Grantee nseal OYlcer Signature& Printed Name Grantee Representative Signature & Printed Name jF/spaad

STATE AGENCY USE ONLY
I eerily list tieALTSD Rnardai and vendor fle infcrmaion agree wti Iha store sutmtied infirmaion.

ALTSD Fiscal il TCn Canra Pariar4- Elate



A22-G5318 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER RENOVATE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 15 of 19 

NOTICE OF OBLIGATION TO REIMBURSE GRANTEE 
EXHIBIT 2                                                                                    

 
Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee #___    
DATE:  ___________________ 
 
TO: Department Representative: _______________________________________________________________ 
FROM: Grantee: ___________________________________________________________________________ 
Grantee Official Representative: _______________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee 

      Grant Number: ___________________________________________________________________    
       Grant Termination Date: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
As the designated representative of the Department for Grant Agreement number ________________________ 
entered into between Grantee and the Department, I certify that the Grantee has submitted to the Department the 
following third party obligation executed, in writing, by the third party’s authorized representative: 
 
Vendor or Contractor:   __________________________________________________________ 
Third Party Obligation Amount: __________________________________________________________ 
 
Vendor or Contractor:   __________________________________________________________ 
Third Party Obligation Amount: __________________________________________________________ 
 
Vendor or Contractor:   __________________________________________________________ 
Third Party Obligation Amount: __________________________________________________________ 
 
 
I certify that the State is issuing this Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee for permissible purposes within 
the scope of the project description, subject to all the terms and conditions of the above referenced Grant 
Agreement. 
 
Grant Amount (Minus AIPP if applicable):    __________________________________ 
The Amount of this Notice of Obligation:               __________________________________ 
The Total Amount of all Previously Issued Notices of Obligation:      __________________________________ 
The Total Amount of all Notices of Obligation to Date:  __________________________________ 
Note: Contract amounts may exceed the total grant amount, but the invoices paid by the grant will not exceed the grant amount. 
 
Department Rep. Approver: ________________________________________________________________ 
Title:    ________________________________________________________________ 
Signature:   ________________________________________________________________ 
Date:    ________________________________________________________________ 
 
1 Administrative and/or Indirect Cost – generally, the legislation authorizing the issuance of bonds prohibits the use of its proceeds for 
indirect expenses (e.g. penalty fees or damages other than pay for work performed, attorney fees, and administrative fees).  Such use of 
bond proceeds shall not be allowed unless specifically authorized by statute. 



A22-G5318 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER RENOVATE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 16 of 19 

OPTIONAL ATTACHMENT A 
SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

 The capital outlay oversight requires grantees’ accounting methods and procedures, including their internal 
control framework, to be scrutinized, so as to safeguard State capital outlay appropriations and assets acquired with such 
appropriations. 
 

This Capital Outlay Special Grant Condition(s) Attachment A is necessary pursuant to Executive Order 2013-
006 (2.A.2.a-c, if applicable), due to the Grantees’ material weaknesses, significant deficiencies, or findings that raised 
concerns as to the ability to expend grant funds in accordance with applicable law in the organization’s FY2022 audit.  
The Special Conditions identified below apply to the authorized agent, City of Carlsbad.  

 
Procurement - All purchases or contracts the Grantee enters that shall use funding from the Department capital 

appropriations grant must be approved by the Department prior to the initiation of implementing purchasing documents.  
The Grantee shall receive such prior approval via official correspondence from the Department, which may be through 
letter or email.  The Grantee shall submit the following to the Department in pursuit of prior approval:  purchasing 
policies and procedures, CFO certification, documentation of management and program approval, policies and procedures 
governing purchasing and contracting, a copy of the current procurement and contracting policies, and documentation 
regarding informing staff responsible for purchasing and contracting on such policies and procedures.   

 
Budget - Provide documentation of approval of your current budget from DFA Local Government or other 

authoritative agency.  Provide policies and procedures on who is responsible for and how annual budgets (expenditures 
and revenue) are established, monitored and adjusted.  Provide a corrective action plan on how budget issues identified in 
your audit will be/have been addressed.  Also include documentation on how staff responsible for budgeting is informed 
on budget policies and procedures. 

 
Capital Assets - Provide a complete list of inventory including inventory control numbers and current location.  

Provide policies and procedures on capital assets and inventory and specify how the proposed purchased items will be 
included, tagged, and tracked in capital asset inventory.  Also include documentation on how staff responsible for capital 
assets is informed on capital asset policies and procedures. 

 
Travel and Per Diem - Provide policies and procedures on travel and per diem.  Also include how staff who 

travel and those responsible for travel reimbursement are informed on travel and per diem policies and procedures. 
 
Timely Audits – Provide policies and procedures on annual audits.  Provide documentation on how and who is 

responsible for insuring that annual audits are completed timely.  Also include documentation on how staff responsible for 
the annual audit is informed on audit policies and procedures. 

 
Cash Management – policies and procedures on cash management of federal funds.  Provide procedures used to 

draw and disburse federal funds.  Provide procedures to reconcile draw amounts, deposits and disbursements; and to 
prepare federal cash reporting documents to ensure compliance with federal regulations. 

 
The <Grantee> was required to and has provided sufficient documentation regarding [insert specific names of the 

Special Condition(s)], as referenced in the City of Carlsbad’s 2022 Audit file.  Therefore, the criteria to enter into this 
agreement have been met.   

 
 
 
 
 
 



A22-G5318 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER RENOVATE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 17 of 19 

SCOPE OF WORK 
 

 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION FORM 
SCOPE OF WORK (SOW) 

 

1. Name of Grantee/ Fiscal Agent: City of Carlsbad 
2. Project Title: Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center Phase III Renovations 

3. Grant Agreement Number: G5318 
 

4. Background Narrative: 
 

The City of Carlsbad requested funding for Phase III renovations to the Alejandro Ruiz Senior 
Center located at 120 Kircher St. in Carlsbad, NM. Phase III construction includes renovations to 
the old library, computer lab, and storage rooms which are planned to be converted to multi-purpose 
program and media rooms which will continue to support and expand senior programs. The planned 
renovations also east parking lot, entry vestibule, and shade canopy. The larger facility requires 
more ADA restrooms and unisex/ambulatory restrooms. The plan is to add a fire sprinkler system 
in conjunction with a modern fire detection system as well as a public address system to augment 
safety for senior patrons and staff. 

 
5. Work Plan: 

 
Once the funding is in place the City will work with Molzen Corbin, who is the on-call engineering 
firm working on renovation phases at Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center. This will take 5-6 months, and 
then we anticipate going out to bid for the construction phase. The City’s Municipal Services 
Department will manage the project, with oversight from the project inspectors/administrators. 

 
 

6. Budget Detail: 
Project Cost Activities (These are only examples. 
Insert activities specific to the proposed project.) 

Other Funds State Funds 

Architect/Engineer $75,000 $13,890 
Construction   
Renovation $138,524 $1,325,028 
Improvements for Code Compliance   
Equipment 
*NOTE: Equipment purchased with capital appropriations must 
be valued at $10,000.00 or more. 

  

Meals Equipment 
*NOTE: Equipment purchased with capital appropriations must 
be valued at $10,000.00 or more. 

  

Vehicle Purchase   
Other Costs (specify)   
AIPP (if applicable) ($13,524)  

Totals $213,524 $1,338,918 



A22-G5318 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER RENOVATE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 18 of 19 

7. Performance Measures: 
 

The City will ensure that all grant agreement requirements are met. 
 

8. Results Expected: 
 

The goal for Phase III is to provide additional features which will help facilitate the expansion of 
services while incorporating safety and energy-efficiency building components. Phase I and Phase II 
provided renovations so the entire operation and program which we were successful in doing. Phase 
III will provide additional needed activity spaces, additional accessible ADA restrooms, and safety 
equipment essential for a senior recreation facility. The fire suppression system and intercom 
equipment will be beneficial for the safety of the patrons, while the intercom will be a critical aid for 
patrons and staff to communicate in an event of an emergency. One of the new services planned in 
Phase III is to provide equipment, fixtures, and furnishing to improve upon the functionality of senior 
activities including an outdoor patio and physical fitness activity area. Neither senior recreation 
center within the City of Carlsbad currently have space for outdoor activities. Completion of Phase 
III will provide an inviting and low-impact outdoor exercise space in a fun and unintimidating 
environment especially made for seniors. 

 
9.  

 
 
 

 

  
On-Call Engineering Task Order October 2023 

Design Phase April 2023 
Bid Phase May 2023 
Choose the appropriate project-type from below: Type the number of months 

appropriate to the project-type: 

Meals Equipment – Purchase and Install N/A 
Equipment - Purchase and Install N/A 
Construction N/A 
Renovation June 2025 
Code Compliance projects N/A 
Vehicles – Purchase and Equip June 2025 
Project Completion & Review June 2025 
Submit Exhibit 1 – Monthly / Final Report Form & Request for Payment according 
to contractual requirements as set forth in Articles VIII & IX of the Grant 
Agreement 

July 2025 

Time Frame/ Milestones: Upon full execution of the Grant Agreement the following tasks will commence to meet the time frame/milestones. 
(These are only examples. Insert milestones specific to the proposed project.) 



Grant Agreement #A22G-5318 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER RENOVATEALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER RENOVATE 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 19 of 19 Revised 4-20-18 

10. Responsible Staff (include Project Manager and Fiscal Contact): 
 

Name:  Angie Barrios-Testa,   
Title:  Director of Municipal Services & Capital Programs   
Address:   101 N. Halagueno St., Carlsbad, NM 88220   
Email:  abtesta@cityofcarlsbadnm.com  Phone:  575-887-1191 
Ext. 7957  

 
 

Name:  Melissa Salcido   
Title:  Director of Finance  
Address:  101 N. Halagueno St., Carlsbad, NM 88220  
Email:  mmsalcido@cityofcarlsbadnm.com  
Phone:  575-887-1191   

 

NOTICE: The Grant Application, if approved for funding by the Aging and Long Term Services Department (ALTSD) and any attachments 
to the Grant Application are incorporated by reference into the scope of work. In the event of a conflict between any of the documents that are 
part of the Agreement, the ALTSD Cabinet Secretary, at the sole discretion of ALTSD, shall resolve that conflict. 

 

mailto:abtesta@cityofcarlsbadnm.com
mailto:mmsalcido@cityofcarlsbadnm.com


CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:

Council Date: 12/12/2023

[ lLodgers Tax Board
Alejandro Ruiz Board
N. Mesa Board

The project has been budgeted under Project No. 100755. Once the award is accepted
the City will incur the expenditures upfront and will submit reimbursement request(s) to
ALTSD as the funds are spent.

In May of 2021, the City of Carlsbad submitted a 2022 General Obligation Grant
Application to the State of New Mexico Aging and Long Term Services Department
(ALTSD) for the purchase of Food Transportation Vehicles and Equipment for the
Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center Nutritional Meals Program operated by Southeast New
Mexico Community Corporation. All capital outlay requests for senior programs follow
an application process. In even years (2022), the ALTSD Capital Outlay funding source
is General Obligations funding and goes to the voters before the funds are allocated in
the following legislative session which is why it is typically a two-year process.

The funding is set aside for code compliance improvements, renovations, meal
equipment, and other critical needs. The City of Carlsbad is being awarded $162,024
to purchase the vehicles and associated equipment for the Alejandro Ruiz Senior
Center Nutritional Meals Program. The new equipment will allow SNMCAC to deliver
food in hot and cold compartments to ensure proper temperature regulation for food
transported to homebound residents in Carlsbad and Eddy County. The equipment will
be added to the lease schedule of equipment under the existing agreement between
the City and SNMCAC for the program.

Staff seeks the City Council’s consideration for acceptance and approval of the
enclosed grant agreement, and to designate the Mayor to sign the grant agreement and
any related documents.

Riverwalk Rec Center Board
Water Board
Beautification Committee

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: City Council consideration to accept and approve the Grant
Agreement from the New Mexico Aging and Long Term Services Department.

DISAPPROVED

APPROVEDp&z

Museum Board
Library Board

DEPARTMENT: Grant Programs BY: Angie Barrios-Testa, Director
i I =2 6

DATE: 12/1/2023
A3

SUBJECT: Accept a 2022 NM Aging and Long-Term Services Department Award No. A22G-5319
for the Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center Food Transportation Vehicles

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: Date:

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                     12/06/2023



Grant Agreement #: A22G-5319 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER-VEHICLE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 1 of 18 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
AGING AND LONG-TERM SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

FUND 89200 CAPITAL APPROPRIATION PROJECT 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this ____ day of __________, 20__, by and between 
the Aging and Long-Term Services Department, hereinafter called the “Department” or abbreviation such as 
“ALTSD”, and City of Carlsbad, hereinafter called the “Grantee”.  This Agreement shall be effective as of the 
date it is executed by the Department. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2022, Chapter 55, Section 10, Paragraph 20, the Legislature made an 
appropriation to the Department, funds from which the Department is making available to the Grantee pursuant to 
this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Department is granting to Grantee, and the Grantee is accepting the grant of, funds from 
this appropriation, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, State Agency on Aging (28-4-1 to 28-4-9 NMSA 1978):  successor agency, Aging and Long-
Term Services Department (9-23-1 to 9-23-12 NMSA 1978) may enter into grants and contracts as appropriated 
by law. 

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained herein, the 
parties hereby mutually agree as follows:  

ARTICLE I.  PROJECT DESCRIPTION, AMOUNT OF GRANT AND REVERSION DATE 

A. The project that is the subject of this Agreement is described as follows:

A22G-5319 $162,024.00 APPROPRIATION REVERSION DATE:  30-JUN-2026 
Laws of 2022, Chapter 55, Section 10, Paragraph 20, one hundred sixty two thousand and twenty four dollars, 
($162,024.00), to purchase and equip vehicles for the Alejandro Ruiz senior center in Carlsbad in Eddy county. 

The Grantee’s total reimbursements shall not exceed one hundred sixty two thousand and twenty four dollars 
($162,024.00) (the “Appropriation Amount”) minus the allocation for Art in Public Places ($ 0.00)1, zero dollars,  
if applicable, which equals, one hundred sixty two thousand, and twenty four dollars ($162,024.00) the 
"Adjusted Appropriation Amount". 

In the event of a conflict among the Appropriation Amount, the Reversion Date, as defined herein and/or the 
purpose of the Project, as set forth in this Agreement, and the corresponding appropriation language in the laws 
cited above in this Article I(A), the language of the laws cited herein shall control.    

1  The AIPP amount is “an amount of money equal to one percent or two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000), whichever is less, of the 
amount of money appropriated for new construction or any major renovation exceeding one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000).”  
Section 13-4A-4 NMSA 1978.  



Grant Agreement #: A22G-5319 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER-VEHICLE 

City of Carlsbad 
 

Page 2 of 18 

This project is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Project”; the information contained 
in Article I(A) is referred to collectively throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Project Description.”  
Attachment A sets forth additional or more stringent requirements and conditions, which are incorporated by this 
reference as if set forth fully herein. If Optional Attachment A imposes more stringent requirements than any 
requirement set forth in this Agreement, the more stringent requirements of Attachment A shall prevail, in the 
event of irreconcilable conflict. The Grantee shall reference the Project's number in all correspondence with and 
submissions to the Department concerning the Project, including, but not limited to, Requests for Payment and 
reports. 

 
ARTICLE II. LIMITATION ON DEPARTMENT’S OBLIGATION TO MAKE GRANT DISBURSEMENT 
TO GRANTEE  

 
A. Upon the Effective Date of this Agreement, for permissible purposes within the scope of the Project 

Description, the Grantee shall only be reimbursed monies for which the Department has issued, and the Grantee 
has received a Notice of Department’s Obligation to Reimburse2 Grantee (hereinafter referred to as “Notice of 
Obligation”).  This Grant Agreement and the disbursement of any and all amounts of the above referenced 
Adjusted Appropriation Amount are expressly conditioned upon the following: 

(i) Irrespective of any Notice of Obligation, the Grantee’s expenditures shall be made on or before the 
Reversion Date and, if applicable, an Early Termination Date (i.e., the goods have been delivered and 
accepted or the title to the goods has been transferred to the Grantee and/or the services have been 
rendered for the Grantee); and 

(ii) The total amount received by the Grantee shall not exceed the lesser of: (a) the Adjusted Appropriation 
Amount identified in Article I(A) herein or (b) the total of all amounts stated in the Notice(s) of Obligation 
evidencing that the Department has received and accepted the Grantee’s Third-Party Obligation(s), as 
defined in subparagraph iii of this Article II(A); and 

(iii)The Grantee’s expenditures were made pursuant to the State Procurement Code and execution of binding 
written obligations or purchase orders with third party contractors or vendors for the provision of services, 
including professional services, or the purchase of tangible personal property and real property for the 
Project, hereinafter referred to as “Third Party Obligations”; and 

(iv) The Grantee’s submittal of timely Requests for Payment in accordance with the procedures set forth in 
Article IX of this Agreement; and 

(v) In the event that capital assets acquired with Project funds are to be sold, leased, or licensed to or operated 
by a private entity, the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement: 

a. must be approved by the applicable oversight entity (if any) in accordance with law; or 
b. if no oversight entity is required to approve the transaction, the Department must approve the 

transaction as complying with law. 
Prior to the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement being approved pursuant to Articles II(A)(v)(a) and 
II(A)(v)(b) herein, the Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion and unless inconsistent with 
State Board of Finance imposed conditions, reimburse the Grantee for necessary expenditures incurred to 
develop the Project sufficiently to make the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement commercially 
feasible, such as plan and design expenditures; and 

(vi) The Grantee’s submission of documentation of all Third Party Obligations and amendments thereto 
(including terminations) to the Department and the Department’s issuance and the Grantee’s receiving of a 

 
2 “Reimburse” as used throughout this Agreement includes Department payments to the Grantee for invoices received, but not yet paid, 
by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a valid 
liability of the Grantee. 



Grant Agreement #: A22G-5319 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER-VEHICLE 

City of Carlsbad 
 

Page 3 of 18 

Notice of Obligation for a particular amount in accordance with the terms of this Agreement shall be 
governed by the following:    

a. The Grantee shall submit to the Department one copy of all Third Party Obligations and 
amendments thereto (including terminations) as soon as possible after execution by the Third 
Party but prior to execution by the Grantee.   

b. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that if it chooses to enter into a Third Party Obligation prior 
to receiving a Notice of Obligation that covers the expenditure, it is solely responsible for such 
obligations. 

c. The Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion, issue to Grantee a Notice of Obligation 
for the particular amount of that Third Party Obligation that only obligates the Department to 
reimburse Grantee’s expenditures made on or before the Reversion Date or an Early 
Termination Date.  The current Notice of Obligation form is attached to this Agreement as 
Exhibit 2. 

d. The date the Department signs the Notice of Obligation is the date that the Department’s Notice 
of Obligation is effective. After that date, the Grantee is authorized to budget the particular 
amount set forth in the Notice of Obligation, execute the Third Party Obligation and request the 
Third Party to begin work. Payment for any work performed or goods received prior to the 
effective date of the Notice of Obligation is wholly and solely the obligation of the Grantee. 

 
B.  The Grantee shall implement, in all respects, the Project. The Grantee shall provide all necessary 

qualified personnel, material, and facilities to implement the Project. The Grantee shall finance its share (if any) of 
the costs of the Project, including all Project overruns. 
 

C.  Project funds shall not be used for purposes other than those specified in the Project Description.   
 
D.  Unless specifically allowed by law, Project funds cannot be used to reimburse Grantee for indirect 

Project costs. 
 

ARTICLE III.  NOTICE PROVISIONS AND GRANTEE AND DEPARTMENT DESIGNATED 
REPRESENTATIVES 
Whenever written notices, including written decisions, are to be given or received, related to this Agreement, the 
following provisions shall apply. 
 
The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their official representative(s) concerning 
all matters related to this Agreement: 
 
Grantee: City of Carlsbad   
Name:  Dale W. Janway 
Title:   Mayor 
Address:  P.O. Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569 
Email:   mayor.office@cityofcarlsbadnm.com 
Telephone:  575-887-3798 
 
 
 
 



Grant Agreement #: A22G-5319 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER-VEHICLE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 4 of 18 

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their Fiscal Officer or Fiscal Agent 
concerning all matters related to this Agreement: 

Grantee:  City of Carlsbad 
Name: Angie Barrios-Testa 
Title: Director of Capital Programs 
Address: P.O. Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569,  
Email: abarrios@cityofcarlsbadnm.com 
Telephone: 575-887-1191

The Department designates the persons listed below, or their successors, as the Points of Contact for matters 
related to this Agreement.  

Department: 
Name: 
Title: 
Address: 
Email: 

Aging and Long-Term Services Department 
Monica Cordova/Elizabeth Chavez 
Project Coordinator/Capital Outlay Bureau Chief 
2550 Cerrillos Road, Santa Fe, NM 87505 
monica.cordova@altsd.nm.gov /elizabeth.chavez@altsd.nm.gov 

Telephone: 505-709-7982 / 505-365-3804

The Grantee and the Department agree that either party shall send all notices, including written decisions, related 
to this Agreement to the above-named persons by email or regular mail. In the case of mailings, notices shall be 
deemed to have been given and received upon the date of the receiving party’s actual receipt or five calendar days 
after mailing, whichever shall first occur. In the case of email transmissions, the notice shall be deemed to have 
been given and received on the date reflected on the delivery receipt of email.   

ARTICLE IV.  REVERSION DATE, TERM, DEADLINE TO EXPEND FUNDS 

A. As referenced in Article I(A), the applicable law establishes a date by which Project funds must be
expended by Grantee, which is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Reversion Date.”  
Upon being duly executed by both parties, this Agreement shall be effective as of the date of execution by the 
Department. It shall terminate on June 30, 2026, the Reversion Date unless Terminated Before Reversion Date 
(“Early Termination”) pursuant to Article V herein. 

B. The Project’s funds must be expended on or before the Reversion Date and, if applicable, Early
Termination Date of this Agreement. For purposes of this Agreement, it is not sufficient for the Grantee to 
encumber the Project funds on its books on or before the Project's Reversion Date or Early Termination Date. 
Funds are expended and an expenditure has occurred as of the date that a particular quantity of goods are 
delivered to and received by the Grantee or title to the goods is transferred to the Grantee and/or as of the date 
particular services are rendered for the Grantee.  Funds are not expended, and an expenditure has not occurred as 
of the date they are encumbered by the Grantee pursuant to a contract or purchase order with a third party.   

ARTICLE V. EARLY TERMINATION 

mailto:monica.cordova@altsd.nm.gov
mailto:/roxanne.lucero@altsd.nm.gov
https://nmgov.sharepoint.com/sites/NMAGING-ASD/CapitalOutlay/Shared%20Documents/CAPITAL%20PROJECTS/2022%20Capital%20Outlay/HB%20153%20A22G/elizabeth.chavez@altsd.nm.gov


Grant Agreement #: A22G-5319 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER-VEHICLE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 5 of 18 

A. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Completion of the Project or Complete
Expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation or Violation of this Agreement   

Early Termination includes: 
(i) Termination due to completion of the Project before the Reversion Date; or
(ii) Termination due to complete expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount before the

Reversion Date; or
(iii) Termination for violation of the terms of this Agreement; or
(iv) Termination for suspected mishandling of public funds, including but not limited to, fraud, waste,

abuse, and conflicts of interest.

Either the Department or the Grantee may early terminate this Agreement prior to the Reversion Date by 
providing the other party with a minimum of fifteen (15) days’ advance, written notice of early termination. 
Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State of 
New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article V(A). 

B. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Non-appropriation
The terms of this Agreement are expressly made contingent upon sufficient appropriations and

authorization being made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement.  Throughout 
this Agreement the term “non-appropriate” or “non-appropriation” includes the following actions by the New 
Mexico Legislature:  deauthorization, reauthorization or revocation of a prior authorization.  The Legislature may 
choose to non-appropriate the Appropriation referred to in Article I and, if that occurs, the Department shall early 
terminate this Agreement for non-appropriation by giving the Grantee written notice of such termination, and such 
termination shall be effective as of the effective date of the law making the non-appropriation. The Department’s 
decision as to whether sufficient appropriations or authorizations are available shall be accepted by the Grantee 
and shall be final. Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the 
Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department 
pursuant to Article V(B). 

C. Limitation on Department’s Obligation to Make Grant Disbursements to Grantee in the Event of
Early Termination 

In the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by either party, the Department’s sole and absolute 
obligation to reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth Article II.  

ARTICLE VI. SUSPENSION OF NEW OR FURTHER OBLIGATIONS 

A. The Department may choose, in its sole and absolute discretion, to provide written notice to the Grantee to
suspend entering into new and further obligations. Upon the receipt of such written notice by the Grantee: 

(i) The Grantee shall immediately suspend entering into new or further written obligations with third
parties; and

(ii) The Department will suspend the issuance of any new or further Notice of Obligation under this
Agreement; and

(iii) The Department may direct the Grantee to implement a corrective action plan in accordance with
Article VI(D) herein.

B. In the event of Suspension of this Agreement, the Department’s sole and absolute obligation to reimburse
the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth in Article II herein. 



Grant Agreement #: A22G-5319 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER-VEHICLE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 6 of 18 

C. A suspension of new or further obligations under this Agreement shall remain in effect unless or until the
date the Grantee receives written notice given by the Department informing the Grantee that the Suspension has 
been lifted or that the Agreement has been Early Terminated in accordance with Article V herein.  If the 
Suspension is lifted, the Department will consider further requests for Notice of Obligation. 

D. Corrective Action Plan in the Event of Suspension
In the event that the Department chooses, in its sole and absolute discretion to direct the Grantee to suspend 

entering into new or further written obligations with third parties pursuant to Article VI(A), the Department may, 
but is not obligated to, require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan to remedy 
the grounds for the Suspension. Such corrective action plan must be approved by the Department and be signed by 
the Grantee. Failure to sign a corrective action plan or meet the terms and deadlines set forth in the signed 
corrective action plan, is hereby deemed a violation of the terms of this Agreement for purposes of Early 
Termination, Article V(A)(iii). The corrective action plan is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other equitable 
or legal remedy, including but not limited to Early Termination. 

ARTICLE VII. AMENDMENT 

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by instrument in writing duly executed 
by both the parties hereto. 

ARTICLE VIII.  REPORTS 

A. Database Reporting
The Grantee shall report quarterly Project activity by entering such Project information as the Department and the

Department of Finance and Administration may require, such information entered directly into a database maintained by the 
Department of Finance and Administration (Budget & Formulation Management System). Additionally, the Grantee 
shall certify on the Request for Payment form (Exhibit 1) that updates have been maintained and are current in the database. 
The Grantee hereby acknowledges that failure to perform and/or certify updates into the database will delay or potentially 
jeopardize the reimbursement of funds. The Department shall give Grantee a minimum of thirty (30) days’ advance written 
notice of any changes to the information the Grantee is required to report.  

Quarterly reports shall be due on the last day of the month that is 30 days prior to the end of the quarter following 
execution of this Agreement by the Department and ending during the quarter of the submission of the final request for 
reimbursement for the Project, or the following quarter. 

B. Requests for Additional Information/Project Inspection
During the term of this Agreement and during the period of time during which the Grantee must maintain

records pursuant to Article VIII, the Department may: 
(i) request such additional information regarding the Project as it deems necessary; and
(ii) conduct, at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice, onsite inspections of the Project.
Grantee shall respond to such requests for additional information within a reasonable period of time, as
established by the Department.

ARTICLE IX. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT PROCEDURES AND DEADLINES 



Grant Agreement #: A22G-5319 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER-VEHICLE 

City of Carlsbad 
 

Page 7 of 18 

A.  The Grantee shall request payment by submitting a Request for Payment, in the form attached hereto as 
Exhibit 1. Payment requests are subject to the following procedures: 

(i) The Grantee must submit a Request for Payment; and 
(ii) Each Request for Payment must contain proof of payment by the Grantee or liabilities incurred by 

the Grantee showing that the expenditures are valid or are liabilities incurred by the Grantee in the 
form of actual unpaid invoices received by the Grantee for services rendered by a third party or 
items of tangible personal property received by the Grantee for the implementation of the Project; 
provided, however, that the Grantee may be reimbursed for unpaid liabilities only if the 
Department, in its sole and absolute discretion, agrees to do so and in accordance with any special 
conditions imposed by the Department.  

(iii) In cases where the Grantee is submitting a Request for Payment to the Department based upon 
invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the 
invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Grantee, the 
Grantee shall make payment to those contractors or vendors within five (5) business days from the 
date of receiving reimbursement from the Department or such shorter period of time as the 
Department may prescribe in writing. The Grantee is required to certify to the Department proof of 
payment to the third-party contractor or vendor within ten (10) business days from the date of 
receiving reimbursement from the Department.  
 

B. The Grantee must obligate 5% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount within six months of acceptance 
of the grant agreement and must have expended no less than 85% of the Adjusted Appropriation 
Amount six months prior to the reversion date. 
 

C. Deadlines  
Requests for Payments shall be submitted by Grantee to the Department on the earlier of: 

(i) Immediately as they are received by the Grantee but at a minimum thirty (30) days from when the 
expenditure was incurred, or liability of the Grantee was approved as evidenced by an unpaid invoice 
received by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor; or   

(ii) Twenty (20) days from date of Early Termination; or  
(iii) Twenty (20) days from the Reversion Date. 

 
 D.  The Grantee’s failure to abide by the requirements set forth in Article II and Article IX herein will 
result in the denial of its Request for Payment or will delay the processing of Requests for Payment. The 
Department has the right to reject a payment request for the Project unless and until it is satisfied that the 
expenditures in the Request for Payment are for permissible purposes within the meaning of the Project 
Description and that the expenditures and the Grantee are otherwise in compliance with this Agreement, including 
but not limited to, compliance with the reporting requirements and the requirements set forth in Article II herein to 
provide Third Party Obligations and the Deadlines set forth in Article IX herein. The Department's ability to reject 
any Request for Payment is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other legal or equitable remedy available to the 
Department due to Grantee's violation of this Agreement.  
 
 
 
 
ARTICLE X.  PROJECT CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS; REPRESENTATIONS AND 
WARRANTIES 
 



Grant Agreement #: A22G-5319 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER-VEHICLE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 8 of 18 

A. The following general conditions and restrictions are applicable to the Project:
(i) The Project’s funds must be spent in accordance with all applicable state laws, regulations,

policies, and guidelines, including, but not limited to, the State Procurement Code (or local
procurement ordinance, where applicable).

(ii) The Project must be implemented in accordance with the New Mexico Public Works Minimum
Wage Act, Section 13-4-10 through 13-4-17 NMSA 1978, as applicable.  Every contract or project
in excess of sixty thousand dollars ($60,000) that the Grantee is a party to for construction,
alteration, demolition or repair or any combination of these, including painting and decorating, of
public buildings, public works or public roads and that requires or involves the employment of
mechanics, laborers or both shall contain a provision stating the minimum wages and fringe
benefits to be paid to various classes of laborers and mechanics, shall be based upon the wages and
benefits that will be determined by the New Mexico Department of Workforce Solutions to be
prevailing for the corresponding classes of laborers and mechanics employed on contract work of a
similar nature in the locality. Further, every contract or project shall contain a stipulation that the
contractor, subcontractor, employer or a person acting as a contractor shall pay all mechanics and
laborers employed on the site of the project, unconditionally and not less often than once a week
and without subsequent unlawful deduction or rebate on any account, the full amounts accrued at
time of payment computed at wage rates and fringe benefit rates not less than those determined
pursuant to Section 13-4-11 (B) NMSA 1978 to be the prevailing wage rates and prevailing fringe
benefit rates issued for the project.

(iii) The Project may only benefit private entities in accordance with applicable law, including, but not
limited to, Article IX, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of New Mexico, the “Anti-
Donation Clause.”

(iv) The Grantee shall not for a period of 10 years  from the date of this agreement convert any property
acquired, built, renovated, repaired, designed or developed with the Project’s funds to uses other
than those specified in the Project Description without the Department's and the Board of Finance’s
express, advance, written approval, which may include a requirement to reimburse the State for the
cost of the project, transfer proceeds from the disposition of property to the State, or otherwise
provide consideration to the State.

(v) The Grantee shall comply with all federal and state laws, rules and regulations pertaining to equal
employment opportunity. In accordance with all such laws, rules and regulations the Grantee
agrees to assure that no person shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, sexual
preference, age or handicap, be excluded from employment with Grantee, be excluded from
participation in the Project, be denied benefits or otherwise be subject to discrimination under, any
activity performed under this Agreement. If Grantee is found to be not in compliance with these
requirements during the life of this Agreement, Grantee agrees to take appropriate steps to correct
any deficiencies. The Grantee's failure to implement such appropriate steps within a reasonable
time constitutes grounds for terminating this Agreement.

B. The Grantee hereby represents and warrants the following:
(i) The Grantee has the legal authority to receive and expend the Project’s funds.
(ii) This Agreement has been duly authorized by the Grantee, the person executing this Agreement has

authority to do so, and once executed by the Grantee, this Agreement shall constitute a binding
obligation of the Grantee, enforceable according to its terms.

(iii) This Agreement and the Grantee's obligations hereunder do not conflict with any law or ordinance
or resolution applicable to the Grantee, the Grantee's charter (if applicable), or any judgment or
decree to which the Grantee is subject.



Grant Agreement #: A22G-5319 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER-VEHICLE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 9 of 18 

(iv) The Grantee has independently confirmed that the Project Description, including, but not limited
to, the amount and Reversion Date, is consistent with the underlying appropriation in law.

(v) The Grantee’s governing body has duly adopted or passed as an official act a resolution, motion, or
similar action authorizing the person identified as the official representative of the Grantee to sign
the Agreement and to sign Requests for Payment.

(vi) The Grantee shall abide by New Mexico laws regarding conflicts of interest, governmental conduct
and whistleblower protection.  The Grantee specifically agrees that no officer or employee of the
local jurisdiction or its designees or agents, no member of the governing body, and no other public
official of the locality who exercises any function or responsibility with respect to this Grant,
during their tenure or for one year thereafter, shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in any
contract or subcontract, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be performed or goods to be received,
pursuant to this Grant.  Further, Grantee shall require all of its contractors to incorporate in all
subcontracts the language set forth in this paragraph prohibiting conflicts of interest.

(vii) No funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Grantee, to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of this or any agency or body in
connection with the awarding of any Third Party Obligation and that the Grantee shall require
certifying language prohibiting lobbying to be included in the award documents for all subawards,
including subcontracts, loans and cooperative agreements.  All subrecipients shall be required to
certify accordingly.

ARTICLE XI.  STRICT ACCOUNTABILITY OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS; PROJECT 
RECORDS 

A. The Grantee shall be strictly accountable for receipts and disbursements relating to the Project’s funds.
The Grantee shall follow generally accepted accounting principles, and, if feasible, maintain a separate bank 
account or fund with a separate organizational code, for the funds to assure separate budgeting and accounting of 
the funds. 

B. For a period of six (6) years following the Project's completion, the Grantee shall maintain all Project
related records, including, but not limited to, all financial records, requests for proposals, invitations to bid, 
selection and award criteria, contracts and subcontracts, advertisements, minutes of pertinent meetings, as well as 
records sufficient to fully account for the amount and disposition of the total funds from all sources budgeted for 
the Project, the purpose for which such funds were used, and such other records as the Department shall prescribe. 

C. The Grantee shall make all Project records available to the Department, the Department of Finance and
Administration, and the New Mexico State Auditor upon request.  With respect to the funds that are the subject of 
this Agreement, if the State Auditor or the Department of Finance and Administration finds that any or all of these 
funds were improperly expended, the Grantee may be required to reimburse to the State of New Mexico, to the 
originating fund, any and all amounts found to be improperly expended.  

ARTICLE XII.  IMPROPERLY REIMBURSED FUNDS 

If the Department determines that part or all of the Appropriation Amount was improperly reimbursed to Grantee, 
including but not limited to, Project funds reimbursed to Grantee based upon fraud, mismanagement, 
misrepresentation, misuse, violation of law by the Grantee, or violation of this Agreement, the Grantee shall return 
such funds to the Department for disposition in accordance with law. 



Grant Agreement #: A22G-5319 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER-VEHICLE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 10 of 18 

ARTICLE XIII. LIABILITY 

Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other party's acts or omissions in 
connection with this Agreement. Any liability incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to immunities 
and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act. 

ARTICLE XIV.  SCOPE OF AGREEMENT 

This Agreement constitutes the entire and exclusive agreement between the Grantee and Department concerning 
the subject matter hereof. The Agreement supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, 
understandings, discussions, communications, and representations, written or verbal. 

ARTICLE XV.  REQUIRED NON-APPROPRIATIONS CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN 
WHOLE OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT 

The Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include a “non-appropriations” clause in all 
contracts between it and other parties that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this 
Agreement and (ii) entered into after the effective date of this Agreement that states: 

“The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being made by the 
Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and authorization 
are not made by the Legislature, the City of Carlsbad may immediately terminate this Agreement by giving 
Contractor written notice of such termination. The City of Carlsbad’s decision as to whether sufficient 
appropriations are available shall be accepted by the Contractor and shall be final. Contractor hereby waives any 
rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the City of Carlsbad or the Aging and Long-Term Services 
Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of immediate or Early Termination of this Agreement by the 
City of Carlsbad or the Department.”   

ARTICLE XVI.  REQUIRED TERMINATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE OR 
PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT 

Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include the following termination clause in all 
contracts that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Agreement and (ii) entered into 
after the effective date of this Agreement: 

“This contract is funded in whole or in part by funds made available under an Aging and Long-Term Services 
Department Grant Agreement.  Should the Aging and Long-Term Services Department early terminate the grant 
agreement, the City of Carlsbad may early terminate this contract by providing Contractor written notice of such 
termination.  In the event of termination pursuant to this paragraph, the City of Carlsbad] only liability shall be to 
pay Contractor for acceptable goods delivered and services rendered before the termination date.”   

Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State of 
New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department. 

ARTICLE XVII. COMPLIANCE WITH UNIFORM FUNDING CRITERIA. 

A. Throughout the term of this Agreement, Grantee shall:



Grant Agreement #: A22G-5319 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER-VEHICLE 

City of Carlsbad 
 

Page 11 of 18 

1. submit all reports of annual audits and agreed upon procedures required by Section 12-6-
3(A)-(B) NMSA 1978 by the due dates established in 2.2.2 NMAC, reports of which must be a public record 
pursuant to Section 12-6-5(A) NMSA 1978 within forty-five days of delivery to the State Auditor;  

2. have a duly adopted budget for the current fiscal year approved by its budgetary oversight 
agency (if any);  

3. timely submit all required financial reports to its budgetary oversight agency (if any); and 
4. have adequate accounting methods and procedures to expend grant funds in accordance 

with applicable law and account for and safeguard grant funds and assets acquired by grant funds. 
 

B. In the event Grantee fails to comply with the requirements of Paragraph A of this Article XVII, the 
Department may take one or more of the following actions: 

1. suspend new or further obligations pursuant to Article VI(A) of this Agreement;  
2.  require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan pursuant to 

Article VI(D) of this Agreement to remedy the non-compliance;  
3. impose special grant conditions to address the non-compliance by giving the Grantee notice 

of such special conditions in accordance with Article III of this Agreement; the special conditions shall be binding 
and effective on the date that notice is deemed to have been given pursuant to Article III; or 

4. terminate this Agreement pursuant to Article V(A) of this Agreement.   
  

ARTICLE XVIII.  SEVERANCE TAX BOND AND GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND PROJECT 
CLAUSES 

A.  Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the underlying appropriation for the Project is a severance tax 
bond or general obligation bond appropriation, and that the associated bond proceeds are administered by the New 
Mexico State Board of Finance (SBOF), an entity separate and distinct from the Department.  Grantee 
acknowledges and agrees that (i) it is Grantee’s sole and absolute responsibility to determine through SBOF staff 
what (if any) conditions are currently imposed on the Project; (ii) the Department’s failure to inform Grantee of a 
SBOF imposed condition does not affect the validity or enforceability of the condition; (iii) the SBOF may in the 
future impose further or different conditions upon the Project; (iv) all SBOF conditions are effective without 
amendment of this Agreement; (v) all applicable SBOF conditions must be satisfied before the SBOF will release 
to the Department funds subject to the condition(s); and (vi) the Department’s obligation to reimburse Grantee 
from the Project is contingent upon the then current SBOF conditions being satisfied. 
 

B.  Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the SBOF may in its sole and absolute discretion remove a 
project’s assigned bond proceeds if the project doesn’t proceed sufficiently. Entities must comply with the 
requirement to encumber five percent (5%) of Project funds within six months of bond issuance as certified by the 
grantee in the Bond Questionnaire and Certification documents submitted to the SBOF. Failure to comply may 
result in the bond proceeds reassignment to a new ready project. If this should occur this grant agreement will be 
suspended until the entity has demonstrated readiness as determined by the SBOF and the Department.  

 
C.  Grantee acknowledges and agrees that this Agreement is subject to the SBOF’s Bond Project 

Disbursements rule, NMAC 2.61.6, as may be amended or re-codified. The rule provides definitions and 
interpretations of grant language for the purpose of determining whether a particular activity is allowable under 
the authorizing language of the agreement.  
 

[THIS SPACE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY] 
 



Grant Agreement #: A22G-5319 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER-VEHICLE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 12 of 18 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement as of the date of execution by 
the Department. 

GRANTEE 

___________________________________________ 
Signature of Official with Authority to Bind Grantee 

___________________________________________ 
Entity Name 

By: ________________________________________ 
 (Type or Print Name) 

Its: ________________________________________ 
(Type or Print Title) 

___________________________________________ 
Date 

AGING AND LONG-TERM SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

___________________________________________ 
By:  

Its: Cabinet Secretary or Designee 

___________________________________________ 
Date 



Grant Agreement #: A22G-5319 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER-VEHICLE 

City of Carlsbad 
 

Page 13 of 18 

  

DATE:.
Grantee: Gran1 Number: Report ng Period: Grant Expiration Date:

Address: Prepared s Name & Phone Number:
City S:™ Zp

Please provide a detailed status of project referenced above. Please check the box that would best explain the project phase.

Bonds Sold Z Plan; Design Z Bid Documents Z ConsIrudioTlmprovementsRenovaiiDi in Process Z

Purchase in Process Z Substantial Completion Z Project Complete Z Olierftase^iKtyhwrtiB secfoV IZ

Provide a project upcate and the ariidpated timetie for commencement and completion for each pnase iAitachesia jteifneeiat

Request forPayment

VENDOR INVOICE DETAIL iAi&riexbasfiBdfneeded
Grant Amount:
A IPP Amount jfatpVsale
Fund s Requested to Date:

Dale 04
Invoice

Vendor Name Amount of
love ce

Annum
Applicable tc
Tois Grant

Ama unt Requested This Payment:
G'ant Balance:

FINAL REPORT Z
F seal Year Expenditure Period Ending
(check oaf
(Jan-Jun Z (Jul-Decj Z
Fiscal Year Amount Requestec T"is Payment:

MONTHLY REPORT: hereby certify thatthe afbramentiDned Capi^lOutlay Project funds are being expended in azzordance with all
icqwanenlstAheSant Agreement, arc in compliance with all other appl icable requirements.
FINAL REPORT: Ihereby cert fythazfea'orementoned CapitalOutlay Project funds havebeen zompleted a'z funds wereextended in
accordance withall requirements of theGran: Agreement, and in compliance withall other applicablestate/ regulatory requirernEnts-. The
remainingbalance is requestedto be reverted to the approprEte ‘‘undingsource.

PROCUREMENT METHOD: Grantee recaved approval from ALT5D and Notice of Obligazcn was issue: a-z sgned prior bo reimbursement
request.

CERTIFICATION: Under cenalty of law, I hereby certify to the beet of my knowledge a-z belief, the acove infoTration is correct; eKcendibjres are
property documented, are valid expenditures or actus receipts; and comely with NM StateProcurement Oode NMSA 13-1-21through 13-1-1PP:and that
the gra -t activity si' ful complianze with Artiz e IX, Sec.14 of the New Mexico Const tution known as the clause.

Grantee Fiscal Officer S ansture £ Printer Name Grantee Reo'esentative Signature & Printed Name (R^pered

STATE AGENCY USEONLY
I eerily that tieALTED F tardd ard vendor fie nfzrmaticn eg™Hili Ihe ^xwe eubrntlad nfarrsioi.

ALTSC Fiscal Date



Grant Agreement #: A22G-5319 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER-VEHICLE 

City of Carlsbad 
 

Page 14 of 18 

NOTICE OF OBLIGATION TO REIMBURSE GRANTEE 
EXHIBIT 2                                                                                    

 
Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee #___    
DATE:  ___________________ 
 
TO: Department Representative: _______________________________________________________________ 
FROM: Grantee: ___________________________________________________________________________ 
Grantee Official Representative: _______________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee 

      Grant Number: ___________________________________________________________________    
       Grant Termination Date: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
As the designated representative of the Department for Grant Agreement number ________________________ 
entered into between Grantee and the Department, I certify that the Grantee has submitted to the Department the 
following third party obligation executed, in writing, by the third party’s authorized representative: 
 
Vendor or Contractor:   __________________________________________________________ 
Third Party Obligation Amount: __________________________________________________________ 
 
Vendor or Contractor:   __________________________________________________________ 
Third Party Obligation Amount: __________________________________________________________ 
 
Vendor or Contractor:   __________________________________________________________ 
Third Party Obligation Amount: __________________________________________________________ 
 
 
I certify that the State is issuing this Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee for permissible purposes within 
the scope of the project description, subject to all the terms and conditions of the above referenced Grant 
Agreement. 
 
Grant Amount (Minus AIPP if applicable):    __________________________________ 
The Amount of this Notice of Obligation:               __________________________________ 
The Total Amount of all Previously Issued Notices of Obligation:      __________________________________ 
The Total Amount of all Notices of Obligation to Date:  __________________________________ 
Note: Contract amounts may exceed the total grant amount, but the invoices paid by the grant will not exceed the grant amount. 
 
Department Rep. Approver: ________________________________________________________________ 
Title:    ________________________________________________________________ 
Signature:   ________________________________________________________________ 
Date:    ________________________________________________________________ 
 
1 Administrative and/or Indirect Cost – generally, the legislation authorizing the issuance of bonds prohibits the use of its proceeds for 
indirect expenses (e.g. penalty fees or damages other than pay for work performed, attorney fees, and administrative fees).  Such use of bond 
proceeds shall not be allowed unless specifically authorized by statute. 
 
 



Grant Agreement #: A22G-5319 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER-VEHICLE 

City of Carlsbad 
 

Page 15 of 18 

OPTIONAL ATTACHMENT A 
SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

 The capital outlay oversight requires grantees’ accounting methods and procedures, including their internal control 
framework, to be scrutinized, so as to safeguard State capital outlay appropriations and assets acquired with such 
appropriations. 
 

This Capital Outlay Special Grant Condition(s) Attachment A is necessary pursuant to Executive Order 2013-006 
(2.A.2.a-c, if applicable), due to the Grantees’ material weaknesses, significant deficiencies, or findings that raised concerns 
as to the ability to expend grant funds in accordance with applicable law in the organization’s FY2022 audit.  The Special 
Conditions identified below apply to the authorized agent, City of Carlsbad.  

 
Procurement - All purchases or contracts the Grantee enters that shall use funding from the Department capital 

appropriations grant must be approved by the Department prior to the initiation of implementing purchasing documents.  
The Grantee shall receive such prior approval via official correspondence from the Department, which may be through letter 
or email.  The Grantee shall submit the following to the Department in pursuit of prior approval:  purchasing policies and 
procedures, CFO certification, documentation of management and program approval, policies and procedures governing 
purchasing and contracting, a copy of the current procurement and contracting policies, and documentation regarding 
informing staff responsible for purchasing and contracting on such policies and procedures.   

 
Budget - Provide documentation of approval of your current budget from DFA Local Government or other 

authoritative agency.  Provide policies and procedures on who is responsible for and how annual budgets (expenditures and 
revenue) are established, monitored and adjusted.  Provide a corrective action plan on how budget issues identified in your 
audit will be/have been addressed.  Also include documentation on how staff responsible for budgeting is informed on 
budget policies and procedures. 

 
Capital Assets - Provide a complete list of inventory including inventory control numbers and current location.  

Provide policies and procedures on capital assets and inventory and specify how the proposed purchased items will be 
included, tagged, and tracked in capital asset inventory.  Also include documentation on how staff responsible for capital 
assets is informed on capital asset policies and procedures. 

 
Travel and Per Diem - Provide policies and procedures on travel and per diem.  Also include how staff who travel 

and those responsible for travel reimbursement are informed on travel and per diem policies and procedures. 
 
Timely Audits – Provide policies and procedures on annual audits.  Provide documentation on how and who is 

responsible for insuring that annual audits are completed timely.  Also include documentation on how staff responsible for 
the annual audit is informed on audit policies and procedures. 

 
Cash Management – policies and procedures on cash management of federal funds.  Provide procedures used to 

draw and disburse federal funds.  Provide procedures to reconcile draw amounts, deposits and disbursements; and to prepare 
federal cash reporting documents to ensure compliance with federal regulations. 

 
The <Grantee> was required to and has provided sufficient documentation regarding [insert specific names of the 

Special Condition(s)], as referenced in the City of Carlsbad’s 2022 Audit file.  Therefore, the criteria to enter into this 
agreement have been met.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Grant Agreement #: A22G-5319 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER-VEHICLE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 16 of 18 

SCOPE OF WORK 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION FORM 
SCOPE OF WORK (SOW) 

1. Name of Grantee/ Fiscal Agent: City of Carlsbad 

2. Project Title: Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center Meals Program Vehicles and Equipment

3. Grant Agreement Number: G5319

4. Background Narrative:

The City of Carlsbad requested funding to purchase, install, and equip ADA-accessible vehicles and
food transportation units for the Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center. The current fleet is owned and
operated by Southeast NM Community Action Agency (SNMCAC) which is the non-profit
organization that runs the meals program for the City of Carlsbad and Eddy County. The equipment
is aging and is insufficient to meet the needs of the program demands. It was determined that the
units require replacement due to continuing high repair costs and obsolete parts to keep them running
properly.

5. Work Plan:

Once the funding is in place the City will work with SNMCAC, to purchase the units from a vendor 
using a state pricing agreement. There will be some lead time in building the units therefore we 
anticipate it to be a 12-18 month process. The City has already established a lease agreement for 
other equipment being leased by SNMCAC, and any new equipment and vehicles will be added as 
they are put into service. The City’s Municipal Services Department and the Alejandro Ruiz Senior 
Center Manager will manage the project and the future lease of the equipment. 

6. Budget Detail:
Project Cost Activities (These are only examples. 
Insert activities specific to the proposed project.) 

Other Funds State Funds 

Architect/Engineer 
Construction 
Renovation 
Improvements for Code Compliance 
Equipment 
*NOTE: Equipment purchased with capital appropriations must
be valued at $10,000.00 or more.
Meals Equipment 
*NOTE: Equipment purchased with capital appropriations must
be valued at $10,000.00 or more.
Vehicle Purchase $162,024 
Other Costs (specify) 
AIPP (if applicable) 

Totals $162,024 



Grant Agreement #: A22G-5319 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER-VEHICLE 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 17 of 18 

7. Performance Measures:

The City will ensure that all grant agreement and lease agreement requirements are met.

8. Results Expected:

The goal for this project and funding is to ensure that the City of Carlsbad Nutritional Meals Program
has the equipment resources necessary to provide nutritious meals to its homebound residents
throughout the City and the surrounding County it serves. The new equipment will allow SNMCAC
to deliver food in hot and cold compartments to ensure proper temperature regulation for food
transported to residents.

9.  

10. Responsible Staff (include Project Manager and Fiscal Contact):

Name:  Angie Barrios-Testa,
Title:  Director of Municipal Services & Capital Programs
Address:   101 N. Halagueno St., Carlsbad, NM 88220 
Email:  abtesta@cityofcarlsbadnm.com 
Phone:  575-887-1191 Ext. 7957

On-Call Engineering Task Order N/A 

Design Phase N/A 
Bid Phase N/A 
Choose the appropriate project-type from below: Type the number of months 

appropriate to the project-type: 

Meals Equipment – Purchase and Install May 2024 
Equipment - Purchase and Install N/A 
Construction N/A 
Renovation N/A 
Code Compliance projects N/A 
Vehicles – Purchase and Equip May 2024 
Project Completion & Review November 2024 
Submit Exhibit 1 – Monthly / Final Report Form & Request for Payment according 
to contractual requirements as set forth in Articles VIII & IX of the Grant 
Agreement 

November 2024 

Time Frame/ Milestones: Upon full execution of the Grant Agreement the following tasks will commence to meet the time frame/milestones. 
(These are only examples. Insert milestones specific to the proposed project.) 

mailto:abtesta@cityofcarlsbadnm.com


Grant Agreement #A22G-5319 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER-VEHICLE 

City of Carlsbad 
 

Page 18 of 18 

Name:  Melissa Salcido   
Title:  Director of Finance  
Address:  101 N. Halagueno St., Carlsbad, NM 88220  
Email:  mmsalcido@cityofcarlsbadnm.com  
Phone:  575-887-1191   

 

NOTICE: The Grant Application, if approved for funding by the Aging and Long Term Services Department (ALTSD) and any attachments 
to the Grant Application are incorporated by reference into the scope of work. In the event of a conflict between any of the documents that are 
part of the Agreement, the ALTSD Cabinet Secretary, at the sole discretion of ALTSD, shall resolve that conflict. 

 

mailto:mmsalcido@cityofcarlsbadnm.com


CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

DEPARTMENT: Grant Programs BY: Angie Barrios-Testa, Director DATE: 11/28/2023

SUBJECT: Accept the Department of Justice Office of Community Oriented Policing Services
Grant Award
The City Council approved the submission of an FY2023 Community Oriented Policing
Services (COPS) Hiring Program Grant Application to the U.S. Department of Justice
submitted in May of 2023. The City was approached by the Carlsbad Municipal Schools
(CMS) to build upon its partnership with the City of Carlsbad, specifically with the Carlsbad
Police Department to help enhance the School Resource Officer (SRO) Initiative. The City
of Carlsbad has now been awarded the $625,000 in 2023 COPS funding to implement this
project.

The purpose of the COPS Hiring Program (CHP) program is to advance the practice of
community policing through the hire or rehire of additional career law enforcement officers.
Local law enforcement agencies will utilize funding under this award program to hire and
rehire career law enforcement officers necessary to increase the jurisdiction’s community
policing capacity to prevent and disrupt crime and violence.

The grant requires a five-year hiring commitment and thus the officers’ salary for the
duration of the five years was estimated to be $3,265,562 for five senior-level officers. The
COPS grant would cover $625,000 (max of $125,000 per officer for the life of the grant),
and the remainder will require local funds. CMS had agreed to budget the funding over five
years to cover the local fund portion. Now that it has been awarded, the City will work to
negotiate the MOU with CMS to outline the partnership parameters and designate the local
fund match requirement. The final MOU draft will be brought forth for City Council approval
by January 23, 2024.

All funds will be spent in advance and will submit reimbursement requests for allowable
expenditures. If accepted, the City will be required to follow all the terms, conditions, and
limitations outlined in the Award Offer but also comply with assurances and certifications
related to conduct during the performance period for the award. These requirements
encompass financial, administrative, and programmatic matters, as well as other important
matters (e.g., specific restrictions on the use of funds). The performance period starts
October 1, 2023, and ends September 30, 2028.
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: Staff requests the City Council accept the 2023 COPS CHP
grant agreement from the U.S. Department of Justice, and designate the Mayor or his designee
authority to sign the grant agreement and associated documents.

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:
P & Z Lodgers Tax Board
Museum Board Alejandro Ruiz Board

Library Board N. Mesa Board

Riverwalk Rec Center Board APPROVED
Water Board

DISAPPROVEDCommittee

Council Meeting Date: 12/12/2023

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: Date:

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                      12/06/2023



  
Department of Justice (DOJ)

Office of Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS
Office)

 

 

Washington, D.C. 20531

  
Name and Address of Recipient:                CITY OF CARLSBAD 
  101 N HALAGUENO ST 
   
City, State and Zip: CARLSBAD, NM 88220  
   
Recipient UEI: LKCDUTRJHFY6 

Project Title: FY23 COPS Hiring Program
(CHP)  Award Number: 15JCOPS-23-GG-04610-UHPX

Solicitation Title: FY23 COPS Hiring Program 

Federal Award Amount: $625,000.00   Federal Award Date: 11/2/23 

Awarding Agency:   Office of Community Oriented Policing Services
 

Funding Instrument Type: Grant              

Opportunity Category: D
Assistance Listing:
16.710 - Public Safety Partnership and Community Policing Grants

Project Period Start Date: 10/1/23  Project Period End Date: 9/30/28 

Budget Period Start Date: 10/1/23  Budget Period End Date: 9/30/28 

Project Description:

The purpose of the COPS Hiring Program (CHP) program is to advance the practice of community
policing through the hire or rehire of additional career law enforcement officers.  Funding under this
award program will be utilized by local law enforcement agencies to hire and rehire career law
enforcement officers necessary to increase the jurisdiction’s community policing capacity to prevent
and disrupt crime and violence.

 

Page: 1 of 19



Award Letter

November 2, 2023  

Dear Brandon Skinner,
 
On behalf of Attorney General Merrick B. Garland, it is my pleasure to inform you the Office of Community Oriented
Policing Services (the COPS Office) has approved the application submitted by  CITY OF CARLSBAD  for an award
under the funding opportunity entitled 2023 FY23 COPS Hiring Program. The approved award amount is $625,000.
Review the Award Instrument below carefully and familiarize yourself with all conditions and requirements before
accepting your award. The Award Instrument includes the Award Offer (Award Information, Project Information,
Financial Information, and Award Conditions) and Award Acceptance. For COPS Office and OVW funding the Award
Offer also includes any Other Award Documents. 

Please note that award requirements include not only the conditions and limitations set forth in the Award Offer, but
also compliance with assurances and certifications that relate to conduct during the period of performance for the
award. These requirements encompass financial, administrative, and programmatic matters, as well as other important
matters (e.g., specific restrictions on use of funds). Therefore, all key staff should receive the award conditions, the
assurances and certifications, and the application as approved by the COPS Office, so that they understand the award
requirements. Information on all pertinent award requirements also must be provided to any subrecipient of the award.
 

Should you accept the award and then fail to comply with an award requirement, DOJ will pursue appropriate remedies
for non-compliance, which may include termination of the award and/or a requirement to repay award funds.

Prior to accepting the award, your Entity Administrator must assign a Financial Manager, Grant Award Administrator,
and Authorized Representative(s) in the Justice Grants System (JustGrants). The Entity Administrator will need to
ensure the assigned Authorized Representative(s) is current and has the legal authority to accept awards and bind the
entity to the award terms and conditions. To accept the award, the Authorized Representative(s) must accept all parts
of the Award Offer in the Justice Grants System (JustGrants), including by executing the required declaration and
certification, within 45 days from the award date.

To access your funds, you will need to enroll in the Automated Standard Application for Payments (ASAP) system, if
you haven’t already completed the enrollment process in ASAP. The Entity Administrator should have already received
an email from ASAP to initiate this process. 

Congratulations, and we look forward to working with you.

HUGH CLEMENTS
COPS Director  
Office for Civil Rights Notice for All Recipients

The Office for Civil Rights (OCR), Office of Justice Programs (OJP), U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) has been
delegated the responsibility for ensuring that recipients of federal financial assistance from the OJP, the Office of
Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS), and the Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) are not engaged in
discrimination prohibited by law. Several federal civil rights laws, such as Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, require recipients of federal financial assistance to give assurances that
they will comply with those laws. Taken together, these civil rights laws prohibit recipients of federal financial
assistance from DOJ from discriminating in services and employment because of race, color, national origin, religion,
disability, sex, and, for grants authorized under the Violence Against Women Act, sexual orientation and gender
identity.  Recipients are also prohibited from discriminating in services because of age.  For a complete review of these
civil rights laws and nondiscrimination requirements, in connection with DOJ awards, see https://ojp.gov/funding/
Explore/LegalOverview/CivilRightsRequirements.htm.

Under the delegation of authority, the OCR investigates allegations of discrimination against recipients from individuals,
entities, or groups. In addition, the OCR conducts limited compliance reviews and audits based on regulatory criteria.
These reviews and audits permit the OCR to evaluate whether recipients of financial assistance from the Department

Page: 2 of 19



are providing services in a nondiscriminatory manner to their service population or have employment practices that
meet equal-opportunity standards.
 
If you are a recipient of grant awards under the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act or the Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention Act and your agency is part of a criminal justice system, there are two additional
obligations that may apply in connection with the awards: (1) complying with the regulation relating to Equal
Employment Opportunity Programs (EEOPs); and (2) submitting findings of discrimination to OCR. For additional
information regarding the EEOP requirement, see 28 CFR Part 42, subpart E, and for additional information regarding
requirements when there is an adverse finding, see 28 C.F.R. §§ 42.204(c), .205(c)(5). 

The OCR is available to help you and your organization meet the civil rights requirements that are associated with DOJ
grant funding. If you would like the OCR to assist you in fulfilling your organization's civil rights or nondiscrimination
responsibilities as a recipient of federal financial assistance, please do not hesitate to contact the OCR at
askOCR@ojp.usdoj.gov.
 

Award Information

This award is offered subject to the conditions or limitations set forth in the Award Information, Project
Information, Financial Information, and Award Conditions.

Recipient Information

Recipient Name
CITY OF CARLSBAD

UEI
LKCDUTRJHFY6 ORI Number

 

Street 1
101 N HALAGUENO ST Street 2

City
CARLSBAD

State/U.S. Territory
New Mexico

Zip/Postal Code
88220

Country
United States

County/Parish
 

Province
 

Award Details

Federal Award Date
11/2/23

Award Type
Initial

Award Number
15JCOPS-23-GG-04610-UHPX

Supplement Number
00

Federal Award Amount
$625,000.00

Funding Instrument Type
Grant

Page: 3 of 19



Assistance Listing
Number

Assistance Listings Program Title

16.710 Public Safety Partnership and Community Policing Grants

Statutory Authority

The Public Safety Partnership and Community Policing Act of 1994, 34 U.S.C. § 10381 et seq.

[ ]  
I have read and understand the information presented in this section of the Federal Award Instrument.

 

Project Information

This award is offered subject to the conditions or limitations set forth in the Award Information, Project
Information, Financial Information, and Award Conditions.

Solicitation Title

2023 FY23 COPS Hiring Program

Application Number
GRANT13873031

Awarding Agency
COPS

Grant Manager Name
ANNIE BEAMON
Phone Number
202-305-5263
E-mail Address
ANNE.BEAMON@USDOJ.GOV

Project Title
FY23 COPS Hiring Program (CHP)

Performance Period Start
Date
10/01/2023

Performance Period End Date
09/30/2028

Budget Period Start Date
10/01/2023

Budget Period End Date
09/30/2028

Project Description

The purpose of the COPS Hiring Program (CHP) program is to advance the practice of community
policing through the hire or rehire of additional career law enforcement officers.  Funding under this
award program will be utilized by local law enforcement agencies to hire and rehire career law
enforcement officers necessary to increase the jurisdiction’s community policing capacity to prevent
and disrupt crime and violence.

[ ]  

Page: 4 of 19

tel:202-305-5263


I have read and understand the information presented in this section of the Federal Award Instrument.

 

Financial Information

This award is offered subject to the conditions or limitations set forth in the Award Information, Project
Information, Financial Information, and Award Conditions.

A financial analysis of budgeted costs has been completed. All costs listed in the approved budget below were
programmatically approved based on the final proposed detailed budget and budget narratives submitted by your
agency to the COPS Office. Any adjustments or edits to the proposed budget are explained below.

Budget Clearance Date: 9/18/23 10:31 AM

Comments

No items

Budget Category Proposed
Budget

Change Approved
Budget

Percentages

Sworn Officer Positions: $1,692,269 $1 $1,692,270  

Civilian or Non-Sworn Personnel: $0 $0 $0  

Travel: $0 $0 $0  

Equipment: $0 $0 $0  

Supplies: $0 $0 $0  

SubAwards: $0 $0 $0  

Procurement Contracts: $0 $0 $0  

Other Costs: $0 $0 $0  

Total Direct Costs: $1,692,269 $1 $1,692,270  

Indirect Costs: $0 $0 $0  

Total Project Costs: $1,692,269 $1 $1,692,270  

Federal Funds: $625,000 $0 $625,000 36.93%

Match Amount: $1,067,270 $0 $1,067,270 63.07%

Program Income: $0 $0 $0 0.00%

Page: 5 of 19



 
Budget Category

Sworn Officer

Civilian Personnel

Travel

Equipment

Supplies

SubAwards

Procurement Contracts

Other Costs

Indirect Costs

[ ]  
I have read and understand the information presented in this section of the Federal Award Instrument.

 

Other Award Documents

 [ ] 

I have read and understand the information presented in this section of the Federal Award Instrument.

 

Award Conditions

This award is offered subject to the conditions or limitations set forth in the Award Information, Project
Information, Financial Information, and Award Conditions.

1
Reporting Subawards and Executive Compensation 

The recipient agrees to comply with the following requirements of 2 C.F.R. Part 170, Appendix A to Part 170 – Award
Term: 
I. Reporting Subawards and Executive Compensation
a. Reporting of first-tier subawards.

Applicability. Unless you are exempt as provided in paragraph d. of this award term, you must report each action that
equals or exceeds $30,000 in Federal funds for a subaward to a non-Federal entity or Federal agency (see definitions
in paragraph e. of this award term).

2. Where and when to report.

i. The non-Federal entity or Federal agency must report each obligating action described in paragraph a.1. of this
award term to http://www.fsrs.gov.

Page: 6 of 19



ii. For subaward information, report no later than the end of the month following the month in which the obligation was
made. (For example, if the obligation was made on November 7, 2010, the obligation must be reported by no later than
December 31, 2010.)

3. What to report. You must report the information about each obligating action that the submission instructions posted
at http://www.fsrs.gov specify.

b. Reporting total compensation of recipient executives for non-Federal entities.

1. Applicability and what to report. You must report total compensation for each of your five most highly compensated
executives for the preceding completed fiscal year, if—

i. The total Federal funding authorized to date under this Federal award equals or exceeds $30,000 as defined in 2
CFR 170.320;

ii. in the preceding fiscal year, you received—

(A) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenues from Federal procurement contracts (and subcontracts) and
Federal financial assistance subject to the Transparency Act, as defined at 2 CFR 170.320 (and subawards), and

(B) $25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from Federal procurement contracts (and subcontracts) and
Federal financial assistance subject to the Transparency Act, as defined at 2 CFR 170.320 (and subawards); and,

iii. The public does not have access to information about the compensation of the executives through periodic reports
filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986. (To determine if the public has access to the compensation information, see the
U.S. Security and Exchange Commission total compensation filings at http://www.sec.gov/answers/execomp.htm.)

2. Where and when to report. You must report executive total compensation described in paragraph b.1. of this award
term:

i. As part of your registration profile at https://www.sam.gov.

ii. By the end of the month following the month in which this award is made, and annually thereafter.

c. Reporting of Total Compensation of Subrecipient Executives.

1. Applicability and what to report. Unless you are exempt as provided in paragraph d. of this award term, for each first-
tier non-Federal entity subrecipient under this award, you shall report the names and total compensation of each of the
subrecipient's five most highly compensated executives for the subrecipient's preceding completed fiscal year, if—

i. in the subrecipient's preceding fiscal year, the subrecipient received—

(A) 80 percent or more of its annual gross revenues from Federal procurement contracts (and subcontracts) and
Federal financial assistance subject to the Transparency Act, as defined at 2 CFR 170.320 (and subawards) and,

(B) $25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from Federal procurement contracts (and subcontracts), and
Federal financial assistance subject to the Transparency Act (and subawards); and

ii. The public does not have access to information about the compensation of the executives through periodic reports
filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986. (To determine if the public has access to the compensation information, see the
U.S. Security and Exchange Commission total compensation filings at http://www.sec.gov/answers/execomp.htm.)

2. Where and when to report. You must report subrecipient executive total compensation described in paragraph c.1.
of this award term:

i. To the recipient.

Page: 7 of 19



ii. By the end of the month following the month during which you make the subaward. For example, if a subaward is
obligated on any date during the month of October of a given year (i.e., between October 1 and 31), you must report
any required compensation information of the subrecipient by November 30 of that year.

d. Exemptions.

If, in the previous tax year, you had gross income, from all sources, under $300,000, you are exempt from the
requirements to report:

i. Subawards, and

ii. The total compensation of the five most highly compensated executives of any subrecipient.

e. Definitions. For purposes of this award term:

1. Federal Agency means a Federal agency as defined at 5 U.S.C. 551(1) and further clarified by 5 U.S.C. 552(f).

2. Non-Federal entity means all of the following, as defined in 2 CFR part 25:

i. A Governmental organization, which is a State, local government, or Indian tribe;

ii. A foreign public entity;

iii. A domestic or foreign nonprofit organization; and,

iv. A domestic or foreign for-profit organization

3. Executive means officers, managing partners, or any other employees in management positions.

4. Subaward:

i. This term means a legal instrument to provide support for the performance of any portion of the substantive project or
program for which you received this award and that you as the recipient award to an eligible subrecipient.

ii. The term does not include your procurement of property and services needed to carry out the project or program (for
further explanation, see 2 CFR 200.331).

iii. A subaward may be provided through any legal agreement, including an agreement that you or a subrecipient
considers a contract.

5. Subrecipient means a non-Federal entity or Federal agency that:

i. Receives a subaward from you (the recipient) under this award; and

ii. Is accountable to you for the use of the Federal funds provided by the subaward.

6. Total compensation means the cash and noncash dollar value earned by the executive during the recipient's or
subrecipient's preceding fiscal year and includes the following (for more information see 17 CFR 229.402(c)(2)).

2
Restrictions on Internal Confidentiality Agreements: No recipient or subrecipient under this award, or entity that
receives a contract or subcontract with any funds under this award, may require any employee or contractor to sign an
internal confidentiality agreement or statement that prohibits or otherwise restricts the lawful reporting of waste, fraud,
or abuse to an investigative or law enforcement representative of a federal department or agency authorized to receive
such information. Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2023, Public Law 117-328, Division E, Title VII, Section 742.

3

Page: 8 of 19



Prohibited conduct by recipients and subrecipients related to trafficking in persons (including reporting requirements
and COPS Office authority to terminate award): The recipient and subrecipient agree to comply with the requirements
in 2 C.F.R. § 175.15(b) – Award Term:
I. Trafficking in persons. 
a. Provisions applicable to a recipient that is a private entity. 
1. You as the recipient, your employees, subrecipients under this award, and subrecipients' employees may not— 
i. Engage in severe forms of trafficking in persons during the period of time that the award is in effect; 
ii. Procure a commercial sex act during the period of time that the award is in effect; or 
iii. Use forced labor in the performance of the award or subawards under the award. 
2. We as the Federal awarding agency may unilaterally terminate this award, without penalty, if you or a subrecipient
that is a private entity — 
i. Is determined to have violated a prohibition in paragraph a.1 of this award term; or 
ii. Has an employee who is determined by the agency official authorized to terminate the award to have violated a
prohibition in paragraph a.1 of this award term through conduct that is either— 
A. Associated with performance under this award; or 
B. Imputed to you or the subrecipient using the standards and due process for imputing the conduct of an individual to
an organization that are provided in 2CFR part 180, “OMB Guidelines to Agencies on Governmentwide Debarment and
Suspension (Nonprocurement),” as implemented by DOJ at 2 C.F.R. Part 2867. 
b. Provision applicable to a recipient other than a private entity. We as the Federal awarding agency may unilaterally
terminate this award, without penalty, if a subrecipient that is a private entity— 
1. Is determined to have violated an applicable prohibition in paragraph a.1 of this award term; or 
2. Has an employee who is determined by the agency official authorized to terminate the award to have violated an
applicable prohibition in paragraph a.1 of this award term through conduct that is either— 
i. Associated with performance under this award; or 
ii. Imputed to the subrecipient using the standards and due process for imputing the conduct of an individual to an
organization that are provided in 2 CFR part 180, “OMB Guidelines to Agencies on Governmentwide Debarment and
Suspension (Nonprocurement),” as implemented by DOJ at 2 C.F.R. Part 2867. 
c. Provisions applicable to any recipient. 
1. You must inform us immediately of any information you receive from any source alleging a violation of a prohibition
in paragraph a.1 of this award term. 
2. Our right to terminate unilaterally that is described in paragraph a.2 or b of this section: 
i. Implements section 106(g) of the Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 (TVPA), as amended 22 U.S.C. 7104(g),
and 
ii. Is in addition to all other remedies for noncompliance that are available to us under this award. 
3. You must include the requirements of paragraph a.1 of this award term in any subaward you make to a private
entity. 
d. Definitions. For purposes of this award term: 
1. “Employee” means either: 
i. An individual employed by you or a subrecipient who is engaged in the performance of the project or program under
this award; or 
ii. Another person engaged in the performance of the project or program under this award and not compensated by you
including, but not limited to, a volunteer or individual whose services are contributed by a third party as an in-kind
contribution toward cost sharing or matching requirements. 
2. “Forced labor” means labor obtained by any of the following methods: the recruitment, harboring, transportation,
provision, or obtaining of a person for labor or services, through the use of force, fraud, or coercion for the purpose of
subjection to involuntary servitude, peonage, debt bondage, or slavery. 
3. “Private entity”: 
i. Means any entity other than a State, local government, Indian tribe, or foreign public entity, as those terms are
defined in 2 CFR 175.25. 
ii. Includes: 
A. A nonprofit organization, including any nonprofit institution of higher education, hospital, or tribal organization other
than one included in the definition of Indian tribe at 2 CFR 175.25(b). 
B. A for-profit organization. 
4. “Severe forms of trafficking in persons,” “commercial sex act,” and “coercion” have the meanings given at section
103 of the TVPA, as amended (22 U.S.C. 7102).

4
Duplicative Funding: The recipient understands and agrees to notify the COPS Office if it receives, from any other
source, funding for the same item or service also funded under this award.

Page: 9 of 19



5
Termination: Recipient understands and agrees that the COPS Office may terminate funding, in whole or in part, for
the following reasons:
(1) When the recipient fails to comply with the terms and conditions of a Federal award.
(2) When an award no longer effectuates the program goals or agency priorities, to the extent such termination is
authorized by law.
(3) When the recipient agrees to the termination and termination conditions.
(4) When the recipient provides the COPS Office written notification requesting termination including the reasons,
effective date, and the portion of the award to be terminated. The COPS Office may terminate the entire award if the
remaining portion will not accomplish the purposes of the award.
(5) Pursuant to any other termination provisions included in the award.
2. C.F.R. § 200.340.

6
Award Owner’s Manual: The recipient agrees to comply with the terms and conditions in the applicable 2023 COPS
Office Program Award Owner's Manual; DOJ Grants Financial Guide; COPS Office statute (34 U.S.C. § 10381, et
seq.) as applicable; Students, Teachers, and Officers Preventing (STOP) School Violence Act of 2018 (34 U.S.C. §
10551, et seq.) as applicable; the requirements of 2 C.F.R. Part 200 (Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards) as adopted by the U.S. Department of Justice in 2 C.F.R. §
2800.101; 48 C.F.R. Part 31 (FAR Part 31) as applicable (Contract Cost Principles and Procedures); the Cooperative
Agreement as applicable; representations made in the application; and all other applicable program requirements,
laws, orders, regulations, or circulars.

Failure to comply with one or more award requirements may result in remedial action including, but not limited to,
withholding award funds, disallowing costs, suspending, or terminating the award, or other legal action as appropriate.

Should any provision of an award condition be deemed invalid or unenforceable by its terms, that provision will be
applied to give it the maximum effect permitted by law. Should the provision be deemed invalid or unenforceable in its
entirety, such provision will be severed from this award.

7
Authorized Representative Responsibility: The recipient understands that, in accepting this award, the Authorized
Representatives declare and certify, among other things, that they possess the requisite legal authority to accept the
award on behalf of the recipient entity and, in so doing, accept (or adopt) all material requirements throughout the
period of performance under this award. The recipient further understands, and agrees, that it will not assign anyone to
the role of Authorized Representative during the period of performance under the award without first ensuring that the
individual has the requisite legal authority.

8
Award Monitoring Activities: Federal law requires that recipients receiving federal funding from the COPS Office must
be monitored to ensure compliance with their award conditions and other applicable statutes and regulations. The
COPS Office is also interested in tracking the progress of our programs and the advancement of community policing.
Both aspects of award implementation—compliance and programmatic benefits—are part of the monitoring process
coordinated by the U.S. Department of Justice. Award monitoring activities conducted by the COPS Office include site
visits, enhanced office-based grant reviews, alleged noncompliance reviews, financial and programmatic reporting, and
audit resolution. As a COPS Office award recipient, you agree to cooperate with and respond to any requests for
information pertaining to your award. This includes all financial records, such as general accounting ledgers and all
supporting documents. All information pertinent to the implementation of the award is subject to agency review
throughout the life of the award, during the close-out process and for three-years after the submission of the final
expenditure report. 34 U.S.C. § 10385(a) and 2 C.F.R. §§ 200.334 and 200.337.

9
Contract Provision: All contracts made by the award recipients under the federal award must contain the provisions
required under 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Appendix II to Part 200—Contract Provisions for Non-Federal Entity Contracts Under
Federal Awards. Please see appendices in the Award Owner’s Manual for a full text of the contract provisions.

Page: 10 of 19



10
Assurances and Certifications: The recipient acknowledges its agreement to comply with the Assurances and
Certifications forms that were signed as part of its application.

11
Conflict of Interest: Recipients and subrecipients must disclose in writing to the COPS Office or pass-through entity, as
applicable, any potential conflict of interest affecting the awarded federal funding in 2 C.F.R. § 200.112.

12
Debarment and Suspension: The recipient agrees not to award federal funds under this program to any party which is
debarred or suspended from participation in federal assistance programs. 2 C.F.R. Part 180 (Government-wide
Nonprocurement Debarment and Suspension) and 2 C.F.R. Part 2867 (DOJ Nonprocurement Debarment and
Suspension).

13
Employment Eligibility: The recipient agrees to complete and keep on file, as appropriate, the Department of Homeland
Security, U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS) Employment Eligibility Verification Form (I-9). This form is
to be used by recipients of federal funds to verify that persons are eligible to work in the United States. Immigration
Reform and Control Act of 1986 (IRCA), Public Law 99-603.

14
Enhancement of Contractor Protection from Reprisal for Disclosure of Certain Information: Recipients and
subrecipients agree not to discharge, demote, or otherwise discriminate against an employee as reprisal for the
employee disclosing information that he or she reasonably believes is evidence of gross mismanagement of a federal
contract or award, a gross waste of federal funds, an abuse of authority relating to a federal contract or award, a
substantial and specific danger to public health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a Federal
contract (including the competition for or negotiation of a contract) or award. Recipients and subrecipients also agree to
provide to their employees in writing (in the predominant native language of the workforce) of the rights and remedies
provided in 41 U.S.C. § 4712. Please see appendices in the Award Owner’s Manual for a full text of the statute.

15
Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP): All recipients of funding from the COPS Office must comply with the
federal regulations pertaining to the development and implementation of an Equal Employment Opportunity Plan. 28
C.F.R. Part 42 subpart E.

16
False Statements: False statements or claims made in connection with COPS Office awards may result in fines,
imprisonment, debarment from participating in federal awards or contracts, and/or any other remedy available by law.
31 U.S.C. § 3729-3733.

17
Federal Civil Rights: The Applicant understands that the federal statutes and regulations applicable to the award (if
any) made by the Department based on the application specifically include statutes and regulations pertaining to civil
rights and nondiscrimination, and, in addition—
a. the Applicant understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to civil rights will include section 601 of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); section 901 of
the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. § 1681); and section 303 of the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42
U.S.C. § 6102);
b. the Applicant understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to nondiscrimination may include section 809(c) of
Title I of the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); section 1407(e) of the
Victims of Crime Act of 1984 (34 U.S.C. § 20110(e)); section 299A(b) of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C. § 11182(b)); and that the grant condition set out at section 40002(b)(13) of the
Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(13)), which will apply to all awards made by the Office on Violence
Against Women, also may apply to an award made otherwise; 

Page: 11 of 19



c. the Applicant understands that it must require any subrecipient to comply with all such applicable statutes (and
associated regulations); and
d. on behalf of the Applicant, I make the specific assurances set out in 28 C.F.R. §§ 42.105 and 42.204.
The Applicant also understands that (in addition to any applicable program-specific regulations and to applicable
federal regulations that pertain to civil rights and nondiscrimination) the federal regulations applicable to the award (if
any) made by the Department based on the application may include, but are not limited to, 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (the
DOJ "Part 200 Uniform Requirements") and 28 C.F.R. Parts 22 (confidentiality - research and statistical information),
23 (criminal intelligence systems), 38 (regarding faith-based or religious organizations participating in federal financial
assistance programs), and 46 (human subjects protection).

18
Mandatory Disclosure: Recipients and subrecipients must timely disclose in writing to the Federal awarding agency or
pass-through entity, as applicable, all federal criminal law violations involving fraud, bribery, or gratuity that may
potentially affect the awarded federal funding. Recipients that receive an award over $500,000 must also report certain
civil, criminal, or administrative proceedings in SAM and are required to comply with the Term and Condition for
Recipient Integrity and Performance Matters as set out in 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Appendix XII to Part 200. Failure to make
required disclosures can result in any of the remedies, including suspension and debarment, described in 2 C.F.R. §
200.339. 2 C.F.R. § 200.113.

19
Reports/Performance Goals: To assist the COPS Office in monitoring and tracking the performance of your award,
your agency will be responsible for submitting semi-annual programmatic performance reports that describe project
activities during the reporting period and quarterly Federal Financial Reports using Standard Form 425 (SF-425). 2
C.F.R. §§ 200.328 - 200.329. The performance report is used to track your agency’s progress toward implementing
community policing strategies and to collect data to gauge the effectiveness of increasing your agency’s community
policing capacity through COPS Office funding. The Federal Financial Report is used to track the expenditures of the
recipient’s award funds on a cumulative basis throughout the life of the award.

20
Recipient Integrity and Performance Matters: For awards over $500,000, the recipient agrees to comply with the
following requirements of 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Appendix XII to Part 200 – Award Term and Condition for Recipient
Integrity and Performance Matters:
A. Reporting of Matters Related to Recipient Integrity and Performance
1. General Reporting Requirement
If the total value of your currently active grants, cooperative agreements, and procurement contracts from all Federal
awarding agencies exceeds $10,000,000 for any period of time during the period of performance of this Federal award,
then you as the recipient during that period of time must maintain the currency of information reported to the System
for Award Management (SAM) that is made available in the designated integrity and performance system (currently the
Federal Awardee Performance and Integrity Information System (FAPIIS)) about civil, criminal, or administrative
proceedings described in paragraph 2 of this award term and condition. This is a statutory requirement under section
872 of Public Law 110-417, as amended (41 U.S.C. 2313). As required by section 3010 of Public Law 111-212, all
information posted in the designated integrity and performance system on or after April 15, 2011, except past
performance reviews required for Federal procurement contracts, will be publicly available.

2. Proceedings About Which You Must Report
Submit the information required about each proceeding that:

a. Is in connection with the award or performance of a grant, cooperative agreement, or procurement contract from the
Federal Government;

b. Reached its final disposition during the most recent five-year period; and

c. Is one of the following:

(1) A criminal proceeding that resulted in a conviction, as defined in paragraph 5 of this award term and condition;

(2) A civil proceeding that resulted in a finding of fault and liability and payment of a monetary fine, penalty,

Page: 12 of 19



reimbursement, restitution, or damages of $5,000 or more;

(3) An administrative proceeding, as defined in paragraph 5. of this award term and condition, that resulted in a finding
of fault and liability and your payment of either a monetary fine or penalty of $5,000 or more or reimbursement,
restitution, or damages in excess of $100,000; or

(4) Any other criminal, civil, or administrative proceeding if:

(i) It could have led to an outcome described in paragraph 2.c.(1), (2), or (3) of this award term and condition;

(ii) It had a different disposition arrived at by consent or compromise with an acknowledgment of fault on your part; and

(iii) The requirement in this award term and condition to disclose information about the proceeding does not conflict
with applicable laws and regulations.

3. Reporting Procedures
Enter in the SAM Entity Management area the information that SAM requires about each proceeding described in
paragraph 2 of this award term and condition. You do not need to submit the information a second time under
assistance awards that you received if you already provided the information through SAM because you were required
to do so under Federal procurement contracts that you were awarded.

4. Reporting Frequency
During any period of time when you are subject to the requirement in paragraph 1 of this award term and condition, you
must report proceedings information through SAM for the most recent five year period, either to report new information
about any proceeding(s) that you have not reported previously or affirm that there is no new information to report.
Recipients that have Federal contract, grant, and cooperative agreement awards with a cumulative total value greater
than $10,000,000 must disclose semiannually any information about the criminal, civil, and administrative proceedings.

5. Definitions
For purposes of this award term and condition:

a. Administrative proceeding means a non-judicial process that is adjudicatory in nature in order to make a
determination of fault or liability (e.g., Securities and Exchange Commission Administrative proceedings, Civilian Board
of Contract Appeals proceedings, and Armed Services Board of Contract Appeals proceedings). This includes
proceedings at the Federal and State level but only in connection with performance of a Federal contract or grant. It
does not include audits, site visits, corrective plans, or inspection of deliverables.

b. Conviction, for purposes of this award term and condition, means a judgment or conviction of a criminal offense by
any court of competent jurisdiction, whether entered upon a verdict or a plea, and includes a conviction entered upon a
plea of nolo contendere.

c. Total value of currently active grants, cooperative agreements, and procurement contracts includes—

(1) Only the Federal share of the funding under any Federal award with a recipient cost share or match; and

(2) The value of all expected funding increments under a Federal award and options, even if not yet exercised.

21
System for Award Management (SAM) and Universal Identifier Requirements: The recipient agrees to comply with the
following requirements of 2 C.F.R. Part 25, Appendix A to Part 25 – Award Term:
I. System for Award Management and Universal Identifier Requirements
A. Requirement for System for Award Management
Unless you are exempted from this requirement under 2 CFR 25.110, you as the recipient must maintain current
information in the SAM. This includes information on your immediate and highest level owner and subsidiaries, as well
as on all of your predecessors that have been awarded a Federal contract or Federal financial assistance within the
last three years, if applicable, until you submit the final financial report required under this Federal award or receive the
final payment, whichever is later. This requires that you review and update the information at least annually after the
initial registration, and more frequently if required by changes in your information or another Federal award term.

Page: 13 of 19



B. Requirement for Unique Entity Identifier
If you are authorized to make subawards under this Federal award, you:

1. Must notify potential subrecipients that no entity (see definition in paragraph C of this award term) may receive a
subaward from you until the entity has provided its Unique Entity Identifier to you.

2. May not make a subaward to an entity unless the entity has provided its Unique Entity Identifier to you.
Subrecipients are not required to obtain an active SAM registration, but must obtain a Unique Entity Identifier.

C. Definitions
For purposes of this term:

1. System for Award Management (SAM) means the Federal repository into which a recipient must provide information
required for the conduct of business as a recipient. Additional information about registration procedures may be found
at the SAM internet site (currently at https://www.sam.gov).

2. Unique Entity Identifier means the identifier assigned by SAM to uniquely identify business entities.

3. Entity includes non-Federal entities as defined at 2 CFR 200.1 and also includes all of the following, for purposes of
this part:

a. A foreign organization;

b. A foreign public entity;

c. A domestic for-profit organization; and

d. A Federal agency.

4. Subaward has the meaning given in 2 CFR 200.1.

5. Subrecipient has the meaning given in 2 CFR 200.1.

22
Additional High-Risk Recipient Requirements: The recipient agrees to comply with any additional requirements that
may be imposed during the award performance period if the awarding agency determines that the recipient is a high-
risk recipient. 2 C.F.R. § 200.208.

23
Supplementing, not Supplanting: State, local, and tribal government recipients must use award funds to supplement,
and not supplant, state, local, or Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) funds that are already committed or otherwise would
have been committed for award purposes (hiring, training, purchases, and/or activities) during the award period. In
other words, state, local, and tribal government recipients may not use COPS Office funds to supplant (replace) state,
local, or BIA funds that would have been dedicated to the COPS Office-funded item(s) in the absence of the COPS
Office award. 34 U.S.C. § 10384(a).

24
Background Investigations: Recipients agree to ensure that each officer(s) hired with CHP funding will be subject to a
background investigation, notify the COPS Office upon completion of the background investigation for each officer
hired under the CHP award, and cooperate with the COPS Office and provide updates on the status of background
investigations upon request. 2 C.F.R. § 200.208 
If the COPS Office determines that CHP funds are being used to pay the salary and fringe benefits of an officer who
has not undergone a background investigation, the COPS Office may temporarily suspend grant funds in accordance
with 2 C.F.R. §200.339 until the agency can demonstrate the background investigation has been completed.

25
Evaluations: The COPS Office may conduct monitoring or sponsor national evaluations of its award programs. The

Page: 14 of 19



recipient agrees to cooperate with the monitors and evaluators. 34 U.S.C. § 10385(b).

26
Modifications: Occasionally, a change in an agency’s fiscal or law enforcement situation necessitates a change in its
COPS Office CHP award. Award modifications under CHP are evaluated on a case-by-case basis in accordance with 2
C.F.R. § 200.308. For federal awards in excess of $250,000, any modification request involving the reallocation of
funding between budget categories that exceed or are expected to exceed 10 percent (10%) of the total approved
budget requires prior written approval by the COPS Office. Regardless of the federal award amount or budget
modification percentage, any reallocation of funding is limited to approved budget categories. In addition, any budget
modification that changes the scope of the project requires prior written approval by the COPS Office. In addition,
please be aware that the COPS Office will not approve any modification request that results in an increase of federal
funds.

In addition, modification requests should be submitted to the COPS Office when an agency determines that it will need
to shift officer positions awarded in one hiring category into a different hiring category and/or reduce the total number of
positions awarded. For example, if an agency was awarded CHP funding for two new, additional sworn officer
positions, but due to fiscal distress/constraints the agency needs to change the hiring category from the new hire
category to the rehire category for officers laid off or scheduled for layoff on a specific future date post-application, the
agency would have to request a modification. The COPS Office will only consider a modification request after an
agency makes final, approved budget and/or personnel decisions. An agency may implement the modified award
following written approval from the COPS Office. Please be aware that the COPS Office will not approve any
modification request that results in an increase of federal funds.
During the CHP award period, it may become necessary for an agency to modify its CHP award due to changes in an
agency’s fiscal or law enforcement situation. Modification requests should be submitted to the COPS Office when an
agency determines that it will need to shift officer positions awarded in one hiring category into a different hiring
category, reduce the total number of positions awarded, shift funds among benefit categories, and/or reduce the entry-
level salary and fringe benefit amounts. For example, an agency may have been awarded CHP funding for 10 new,
additional full-time sworn officer positions, but due to severe fiscal distress/constraints, the agency determines it is
unable to sustain all 10 positions and must reduce its request to five full-time positions; or an agency may have been
awarded CHP funding for two new, additional sworn officer positions, but due to fiscal distress/constraints the agency
needs to change the hiring category from the new hire category to the rehire category for officers laid off or scheduled
for layoff on a specific future date post-application. Award modifications under CHP are evaluated on a case-by-case
basis. The COPS Office will only consider a modification request after an agency makes final, approved budget and/or
personnel decisions. An agency may implement the modified award following written approval from the COPS Office.
Please be aware that the COPS Office will not approve any modification request that results in an increase of federal
funds.

27
Retention: At the time of award application, your agency committed to retaining all sworn officer positions awarded
under the CHP award with state and/or local funds for a minimum of 12 months following the conclusion of 36 months
of federal funding for each position, over and above the number of locally-funded sworn officer positions that would
have existed in the absence of the award. Your agency cannot satisfy the retention requirement by using CHP-funded
positions to fill locally-funded vacancies resulting from attrition. 34 U.S.C. § 10382 (c)(8).

28
Local Match: COPS Hiring Program award recipients are required to contribute a local match of at least 25 percent
towards the total cost of the approved award project, unless waived in writing by the COPS Office. The local match
must be a cash match from funds not previously budgeted for law enforcement purposes and must be paid during the
award period. The local match contribution must be made on an increasing basis during each year of the three-year
award period, with the federal share decreasing accordingly. 34 U.S.C. § 10381(g).

29
School Resource Officer (SRO) Training Requirement: COPS Office-funded SRO(s) are required to complete an SRO
40-hour basic training course from a list of COPS Office approved provider(s). Training must be completed no later
than nine months after the date shown on the award congratulatory letter or six months from the SRO hire date;
whichever comes first. If a COPS Office-funded SRO leaves the recipient agency after completing the training, the
recipient agrees to pay for the new SRO, who is assigned to backfill this position, to attend a 40 hour basic training

Page: 15 of 19



course. The new SRO must complete the training no later than nine months after being placed in the school. If the
officer has completed 40-hour basic training within the last 12 months prior to the award date, the condition has been
fulfilled. Any longer than 12 months will require the officers to retake the course. The agency must coordinate with the
training provider if they want funds to cover registration and travel costs.

30
Extensions: Your agency may request an extension of the 60-month award performance period to receive additional
time to implement your award program. Such extensions do not provide additional funding. Any request for an
extension will be evaluated on a case-by-case basis. Only those recipients that can provide a reasonable justification
for delays will be granted no-cost extensions. Reasonable justifications may include difficulties in filling COPS Office-
funded positions, officer turnover, or other circumstances that interrupt the 36-month funding period. An extension
allows your agency to compensate for such delays by providing additional time to complete the full 36 months of
funding for each position awarded. Extension requests must be received prior to the end date of the award.

31
Contracts and/or MOUs with other Jurisdictions: Sworn law enforcement officer positions awarded must be used for
law enforcement activities or services that benefit your agency and the population that it serves. The items funded
under the CHP award cannot be utilized by other agencies unless the items benefit the population that your agency
serves. Your agency may use items funded under the CHP award to assist other law enforcement agencies under a
resource sharing, mutual aid, or other agreement to address multi-jurisdictional issues as described in the agreement.

32
Community Policing: Community policing activities to be initiated or enhanced by your agency and the officers funded
by this award program were identified and described in your CHP award application. Your agency developed a
community policing plan for the CHP award with specific reference to a crime or disorder problem and the following
elements of community policing: (a) problem solving—your agency’s plan to assess and respond to the problem
identified; (b) community partnerships and support, including related governmental and community initiatives that
complement your agency’s proposed use of CHP funding; and (c) organizational transformation—how your agency will
use the funds to reorient its mission to community policing or enhance its involvement in and commitment to
community policing. Throughout the CHP award period, your agency is required to implement the community policing
plan it set forth in the CHP award application. 
The COPS Office defines community policing as a philosophy that promotes organizational strategies that support the
systematic use of partnerships and problem-solving techniques to proactively address the immediate conditions that
give rise to public safety issues such as crime, social disorder, and fear of crime. CHP awards through the specific
officers funded (or an equal number of redeployed veteran officers) must be used to initiate or enhance community
policing activities. All newly hired additional or rehired officers (or an equal number of redeployed veteran officers)
funded under CHP must implement your agency’s approved community policing plan, which you described in your
award application.

33
Career Law Enforcement Officer: Officer hiring funds may only be used to pay entry-level salaries and fringe benefits
for full-time “career law enforcement officers” for 36 months. The COPS Office’s statute defines a “career law
enforcement officer” as “a person hired on a permanent basis who is authorized by law or by a State or local public
agency to engage in or supervise the prevention, detection, or investigation of violations of criminal laws.” 34 U.S.C.
§10389(1). A recipient agency may use officer hiring funds to pay the salary and benefits of recruits while in academy
training to become “career law enforcement officers” if it is the standard practice of the agency to do so with locally-
funded recruits. The State of Alaska, and any Indian tribe or tribal organization in that State, may also use officer hiring
funds for a “village public safety officer” defined as “an individual employed as a village public safety officer under the
program established by the State pursuant to Alaska Statute 18.65.670.” Tribal Law and Order Act of 2010, Pub. L.
111-211, title II, § 247 (a)(2).

34
Memorandum of Understanding Requirement (for School Resource Officers only)
Recipients using award funding to hire and/or deploy School Resource Officers into schools understand and agree to
the following:
• Your agency must submit a signed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the law enforcement agency and

Page: 16 of 19



the school partner(s) to the COPS Office before obligating or drawing down funds under this award. The MOU must be
submitted to the COPS Office within 90 days of the date shown on the award letter.
• Your agency’s MOU must contain the following information?
o The purpose of the MOU 
o Clearly defined roles and responsibilities of the school district and the law enforcement agency, focusing officers’
roles on safety
o Information sharing 
o Supervision responsibility and chain of command for the SRO
o Signatures
Note: Please refer to the MOU Fact Sheet for a detailed explanation of the requirements under each of the bullets
Your agency’s implementation of the CHP award without submission and acceptance of the required MOU may result
in expenditures not being reimbursed by the COPS Office and/or award de-obligation.

35
Allowable Costs Condition: The funding under this project is for the payment of three years (36 months) of approved
full-time entry-level salaries and fringe benefits during the five-year (60 months) period of performance. The maximum
federal share is $125,000 per officer position (unless a local match waiver is approved) for career law enforcement
officer positions hired and/or rehired on or after the official award start date. Any salary and fringe benefit costs higher
than entry-level that your agency pays a CHP-funded officer must be paid with local funds. Your agency is required to
use CHP award funds for the specific hiring categories awarded. Funding under this program may be used for the
following categories:
• Hiring new officers, which includes filling existing officer vacancies that are no longer funded in your agency’s budget; 
• Rehiring officers laid off by any jurisdiction as a result of state, local, or Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) budget
reductions; and/or 
• Rehiring officers who were, at the time of award application, scheduled to be laid off (by your jurisdiction) on a
specific future date as a result of state, local, or BIA budget reductions. 
If your agency’s local fiscal conditions have changed and your agency needs to change one or more of the funded
hiring categories, your agency should request an award modification and receive prior approval before spending CHP
funding under the new category. The approved budget in the award package specifies the amount of CHP funds
awarded to your agency. Please note that the salary and fringe benefit costs requested in your CHP application may
have been adjusted or removed. Your agency may only be reimbursed for the approved cost categories up to the
amounts specified in the approved budget. Only actual allowable costs incurred during the award period will be eligible
for reimbursement and drawdown. If your agency experiences any cost savings over the course of the award (for
example, your award application overestimated the total entry-level officer salary and fringe benefits package), your
agency may not use that excess funding to continue salary payments to the officers beyond 36 months. Any funds
remaining after your agency has drawn down for the costs of approved salaries and fringe benefits incurred for each
awarded position during the 36-month funding period will be deobligated during the closeout process and should not be
spent by your agency.

36
Advancing Department of Justice Priority Problem Focus Areas: This condition applies to agencies that selected one of
the following priority crime problem/focus areas to address in their COPS Hiring Program (CHP) application:

• Building Legitimacy and Trust
• Violent Crime/Gun Violence
• Combatting Hate and Domestic Extremism
• Police-based Response to Persons in Crisis
Your agency understands and agrees to the following: Your agency will implement the one specific community policing
plan identified in your CHP award application?
Your agency will address its specific priority crime problem throughout the entire CHP award period?
Your agency will implement any organizational changes identified in its CHP award application; 
Your agency will cooperate with any award monitoring by the COPS Office to ensure that it is initiating or enhancing its
community policing efforts to address its priority crime problem, which may include your agency having to respond to
additional or modified reporting requirements.

[ ]  
I have read and understand the information presented in this section of the Federal Award Instrument.

Page: 17 of 19



 

Award Acceptance

Declaration and Certification to the U.S. Department of Justice as to Acceptance

By checking the declaration and certification box below, I-- 

A.    Declare to the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ), under penalty of perjury, that I have authority to make this
declaration and certification on behalf of the applicant.

B.    Certify to DOJ, under penalty of perjury, on behalf of myself and the applicant, to the best of my knowledge and
belief, that the following are true as of the date of this award acceptance: (1) I have conducted or there was conducted
(including by applicant’s legal counsel as appropriate and made available to me) a diligent review of all terms and
conditions of, and all supporting materials submitted in connection with, this award, including any assurances and
certifications (including anything submitted  in connection therewith by a person on behalf of the applicant before, after,
or at the time of the application submission and any materials that accompany this acceptance and certification); and
(2) I have the legal authority to accept this award on behalf of the applicant. 

C.    Accept this award on behalf of the applicant.

D.    Declare the following to DOJ, under penalty of perjury, on behalf of myself and the applicant:  (1) I understand
that, in taking (or not taking) any action pursuant to this declaration and certification, DOJ will rely upon this declaration
and certification as a material representation; and (2) I understand that any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent
information or statement in this declaration and certification (or concealment or omission of a material fact as to either)
may be the subject of criminal prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. §§ 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34 U.S.C. §§
10271-10273), and also may subject me and the applicant to civil penalties and administrative remedies under the
federal False Claims Act (including under 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-3730 and/or §§ 3801-3812) or otherwise.

Agency Approval

Title of Approving Official
COPS Director

Name of Approving Official
HUGH CLEMENTS

Signed Date And Time
9/25/23 6:40 PM

Authorized Representative

 

Page: 18 of 19



Page: 19 of 19



CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

Council Meeting Date: 12/12/2023

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

DEPARTMENT:
Carlsbad Police Department

By:
Shane Skinner- Chief of Police

DATE:
12/05/2023

SUBJECT: Recommendation to Accept & Approve the Grant Agreement between the State of
New Mexico Department of Transportation and Traffic Safety Division and the City of Carlsbad

The New Mexico Department of Transportation has awarded the City of Carlsbad $56,336.00 in traffic
grant funding in order to conduct traffic enforcement initiatives for End Driving While Impaired/DWI
Enforcement, Operation Buckle-Up and Click It or Ticket and the Selective Traffic Enforcement
Program. These initiatives are state-wide traffic enforcement focuses and allow our agency to be
reimbursed for time worked in these particular categories. These grant initiatives have been in place for
decades and the Carlsbad Police Department and the City of Carlsbad has been an active participant
and grantee for a very long period of time. Again, these monies work on the concept of
“reimbursement" and there is no consequence of unused funds other than consideration on future
overall grant award amounts.

The Carlsbad Police Department has been recognized as one of the leading traffic grant users in the
entire state and we have been commended many times over our statistical production and notable
efforts in participating in these state traffic grant initiatives. Our grant funding has continued to increase
over the years due to this fact and we hope to continue that trend.

I would ask that the governing body grant permission to the city attorney and the city administrator to
authorize the approval and acceptance of this grant agreement in writing. Therefore, the grant
agreement can then formally be put into effect and reimbursement for these traffic enforcement
initiatives can begin.

The following items are the state project numbers for each initiative:

1. End Driving While Impaired (ENDWI)- Project No. 04-AL-64-013 {$24,640.00}
2. Buckle Up (BKLUP)ZCIick It or Ticket (CIOT) - Project No. 04-OP-RF-013 {$9,688.00}
3. Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP)- Project No. 04-PT-RF-013 {$22,008.00}

Total funding awarded per this Grant Agreement = $56,336.00

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: I recommend the City of Carlsbad approve and accept
the Grant Agreement between the State of New Mexico Department of Transportation and
Traffic Safety Division and the City of Carlsbad.
BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:

P&Z Lodgers Tax Board Cemetery Board } APPROVED

Museum Board San Jose Board Water Board }

Library Board N. Mesa Board Committee } DISAPPROVED

Reviewed by:
Citv Administrator: Pat?;

ATTACHMENT(S): Letter of
Justification/Grant Agreement from the New
Mexico Department of Transportation

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                     12/06/2023



DocuSign Envelope ID: C279D207-3F58-43B4-885E-C13CCD437F03

New Mex/co otPAHTMtuT of

TRANSPORTATION
UOBILITY rOH [YCnrONC

MEMORANDUM

Date: November 2, 2023

To:

Through.

From:

Ricky Serna, Cabinet Secretary

Jeff Barela, Director, Traffic Safety Division

Amber Montoya, Staff Manage

Subject: Letter of Justification for Grant Agreement between the New Mexico
Department of Transportation Traffic Safety Division and City of Carlsbad.

1. TSD Program Manager Amber Montoya, Phone # 505-231-5556, will oversee the
project(s).

2. The Consolidated Agreement provides funding to Carlsbad Police Department to conduct
the following project(s) and activities as shown below.
• ENDWI- $24,640.00 (Fed 164)

The ENDWI program funds overtime enforcement for DWI checkpoint and DWI
directed patrol program. Funds are used to maintain the program, as funding allows,
and to expand the program in areas of the State with high rates of DWI.

• BKLUP - $9,688.00 (State Road Fund)
The BKLUP program funds overtime for law enforcement agencies to conduct safety
belt and child restraint/ booster seat use activities to increase in occupant protection
use In New Mexico.

• STEP- $22,008.00 (State Road Fund)
Provides funding for sustained enforcement program to target specific traffic
problems such as speed, DWI, road rage, distracted and reckless driving, fatigue/
drowsy driving, occupant protection, and crashes involving pedestrians, primarily
through the use of Safety Corridors. Participating agencies include local law
enforcement.

Michelle Lujan
Grisham
Governor

Ricky Serna
Cabinet Secretary

Cumminloners

Jennifer Sandoval
Cununiaiioner, Vice-Cheinmr
District 1

Gary Tonjes
Commissioner
District 2

Hilma E. Cbynowelfa
CommisMOoer
District 3

Walter G. Adams
Commissioner, Chairman
District 4

Thomas C. Taylor
Cotnmiasiooer
Districts

Charles Lundstroin
Commissioner, Secretary
District 6

3. The agreement will be effective from date of last signature to 9/30/2024.

4. Scopes of work, including deliverables, are provided in the applicable exhibits attached
to the agreement below.

5. The agreement is Exempt from the procurement as it is with another government agency,
(per NMSA 1978 Section 13-1-98, et seq.)

General Office P. O. B o x 114 9 Santa F e, N M 87S04



DocuSign Envelope ID: G279D207-3F56-43B4-885E-C13CCD437F03

New Mexico department of

TRANSPORTATION
Moaiiirr ron c ryonc

November 2, 2023

Sergeant Andrew Carver
Carlsbad Police Department
602 West Mermod
Carlsbad, NM 88220

RE: Project Agreement

Dear Coordinator:

Enclosed is the project agreement for the federal 2024 fiscal year. This letter contains
information required to meet Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA)
and 2 CFR Part 200 requirements. Please provide a copy of this letter to the person
responsible for meeting those requirements at your City, County, Town or Tribal agency.
The following table contains the information necessary to meet these requirements.

Project
Number

Funding Source CFDA # FAIN Award
Date

Amount

04-AL-64-013

04-OP-RF-013
04-PT-RF-013

BIL 164 Transfer 20.608 69A37523300001640NMA
Funds
State Road Fund
State Road Fund

11/30/2022 $24,640.00

$9,688.00
$22,00800

2 CFR Subpart F 200.500-521
(a) Audit required. A non-Federal entity that expends $750,000 or more during the non-
Federal entity's fiscal year in Federal awards must have a single or program-specific audit
conducted for that year in accordance with the provisions of this part.

(b) Single audit. A non-Federal entity that expends $750,000 or more during the non-Federal
entity's fiscal year in Federal awards must have a single audit conducted in accordance with
§200.514 Scope of audit except when it elects to have a program-specific audit conducted in
accordance with paragraph (c) of this section.

(c) Program-specific audit election. When an auditee expends Federal awards under only one
Federal program (excluding R&D) and the Federal program's statutes, regulations, or the
terms and conditions of the Federal award do not require a financial statement audit of the
auditee, the auditee may elect to have a program-specific audit conducted in accordance
with §200.507 Program-specific audits. A program-specific audit may not be elected for R&D
unless all of the Federal awards expended were received from the same Federal agency, or
the same Federal agency and the same pass-through entity, and that Federal agency, or
pass-through entity in the case of a subrecipient, approves in advance a program-specific
audit.

Michelle Lujan
Grisham
Governor

Ricky Serna
Cabinet Secretary

Commissioners

Jennifer Sandoval
Commissioner, Vice-Chairman
District I

Gary Tonjes
Commissioner
District 2

Hilma E. Chynoweth
Commissioner
District 3

Walter G. Adams
Commissioner, Chairman
District 4

Thomas C. Taylor
Commissioner
District 5

Charles Lundstrom
Commissioner, Secretary
District 6



DocuSign Envelope ID: C279D207-3F56-43B4-885E-C13CCD437F03

New Mexico department of
TRANSPORTATIONIP MOBIL ITT ron C VC R YONC

(d) Exemption when Federal awards expended are less than $750,000. A non-Federal entity
that expends less than $750,000 during the non-Federal entity's fiscal year in Federal awards
is exempt from Federal audit requirements for that year, except as noted in §200.503.

Records must be available for review or audit by appropriate officials of the Federal agency,
pass-through entity, and Government Accountability Office (GAO).

If expenditures are less than $750,000 during your agency's fiscal year 2024, please submit a
statement to the Traffic Safety Division at the address listed on this letterhead. The
Statement should read, "We did not meet the $750,000 expenditure threshold and
therefore we are not required to have a single audit performed for FY {24}.''

Your agency must submit copies of audits and review reports associated with this grant
agreement to the Department for informational purposes if requested regardless of whether
the cr ter a for audit or review are met.

Operational Plan
Your agency is required to develop an operational plan to include a jurisdiction-specific
performance goal, problem statement, problem identification, and basic crash data upon
which the project is based. Performance goals should be specific, measurable, action-
oriented, realistic, and time-bound.

Performance Indicators
The Department has implemented performance indicators on Department funded law
enforcement projects. The performance indicators are as follows:
ENDWI Small Agency (Populations below 50,000) - 1DWI in 36 hours
BKLUP 1seat belt or child restraint citation for every 2 hours of enforcement worked.
STEP 2 citations or warnings for every hour of enforcement worked.

At no time does the New Mexico Department of Transportation require an individual
officer to issue a specific number of citations during an enforcement period.

We look forward to working with you to prevent injuries and fatalities. Thank you for your
cooperation.

Sincerely,

Jeff Barela, Director
Traffic Safety Division

Enclosure



DocuSign Envelope ID: C279D207-3F56-43B4-885E-C13CCD437F03

CONTRACT NUMBER:
UNIQUE ENTITY IDENTIFIER: LKCDUTRJHFY6

SUPPLIER: 0000054314

GRANT AGREEMENT

This Grant Agreement (Agreement) is between the New Mexico Department of Transportation
(Department) and City of Carlsbad (Grantee), collectively referred to as the "parties." This Agreement is
effective as of the date of the last party to sign it on the signature page below. The Department and the
Grantee agree as follows:

1. Award. The Department hereby awards the Grantee funding for the following projects:

a. End Driving While Impaired (ENDWI), Project No. 04-AL-64-013, $24,640.00;
b. Buckle Up (BKLUP)/Click It or Ticket (CIOT), Project No. 04-OP-RF-013, $9,688.00;
c. Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP), Project No. 04-PT-RF-013, $22,008.00;
d. Total Funding awarded per this Agreement $56,336.00.

2. Scope of Work. The Grantee shall perform the professional services stated in the following
exhibit(s): Exhibit A - ENDWI; Exhibit B - BKLUP/CIOT; Exhibit C - STEP.

3. Payment. To be reimbursed for eligible expenses, the Grantee must submit timely and properly
prepared reimbursement requests as provided in the Department's Electronic Grant
Management System or the Traffic Safety Division Financial Management Manual 2019, as
directed by the Department. The Grantee acknowledges that the Department will not pay for any
expenses incurred prior to both parties signing the Agreement, after termination of the
Agreement, or in excess of the amount of the award noted in Section 1. The Grantee must submit
its final reimbursement request no later than forty-five (45) calendar days after termination of
this Agreement, unless otherwise approved by the Department.

4. Records and Audit. The Grantee shall strictly account for all receipts and disbursements related
to this Agreement. The Grantee shall record costs incurred, services rendered, and payment
received. The Grantee shall maintain these financial records during the term of this Agreement
and for three (3) years from the date of submission of the final reimbursement request. On
request, the Grantee shall provide the financial records to the Department and the state auditor,
and shall allow the Department and the state auditor to inspect or audit these financial records
during business hours at the Grantee's principal office during the term of this Agreement and for
three (3) years from the date of submission of the final reimbursement request. If the financial
records provided by the Grantee are insufficient to support an audit by customary accounting
practices, the Grantee shall reimburse the Department for any expense incurred related to the
insufficient documentation within thirty (30) calendar days of written notice from the
Department. If an audit or inspection reveals that funds were used for expenses not directly
related to the project or were used inappropriately, or that payments were excessive or otherwise
erroneous, the Grantee shall reimburse the Department for those funds or payments within thirty
(30) calendar days of written notice.

1



DocuSign Envelope ID: C279D207-3FS6-43B4-885E-C13CCD437F03

5. Officials Not to Benefit. The parties intend that no member of the New Mexico legislature or the
United States Congress, or any public official, public employee or tribal council member, in that
person's individual capacity, will benefit from this Agreement.

6. Termination. The Department may terminate this Agreement for any reason, by giving the
Grantee thirty (30) calendar days written notice. On receipt of a "Notice of Cancellation," the
Grantee shall suspend work unless otherwise directed by the Department in writing. The Grantee
may only terminate this Agreement based on the Department's uncured, material breach of the
Agreement and by giving the Department thirty (30) calendar days' written notice. The parties
acknowledge that termination will not nullify obligations incurred prior to termination and any
obligations intended to survive termination of the Agreement, including but not limited to
Section 4 and Section 11.

7. Appropriations. The Grantee acknowledges that:

a. this Agreement is contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorizations being
made by the Congress of the United States or the New Mexico state legislature;

b. if sufficient appropriations and authorizations are not made, this Agreement will
terminate upon written notice by the Department to the Grantee; and

c. the Department will not expend any funds until approved for expenditure, and the
Department's determination as to whether approval has been granted will be final.

8. Compliance with Law. The Grantee, its employees, agents and contractors, shall comply with the
following:

a. Title VI and Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Age Discrimination in Employment
Act of 1967, the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the ADA Amendments Act of
2008, the Environmental Justice Act of 1994, the Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, and
49 C.F.R. Section 21;

b. all applicable federal and state laws, rules, regulations, and executive orders pertaining
to equal employment opportunity, including the Human Rights Act, NMSA 1978, Sections
28-1-1 through 28-1-15, and in accordance with such, the Grantee states that no person,
on the grounds of race, religion, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity,
spousal affiliation, serious medical condition, age, disability, or other protected class will
be excluded from employment with or participation in, denied the benefits of, or
otherwise subjected to, discrimination in any activity performed under this Agreement; if
the Grantee is found to be in violation of any of these requirements, the Grantee shall
take prompt and appropriate steps to correct such violation, subject to Section 6 above;

c. state laws applicable to workers compensation benefits for the Grantee's employees,
including the Workers' Compensation Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 52-1-1 through 52-1-70,
and related rules;

d. 2 C.F.R. 200, Subpart F - Audit Requirements, Sections 200.500 - 200.521; and
e. those sections in Appendix A to Part 1300 labeled "applies to subrecipients as well as

states."

9. Notices. For a notice under this Agreement to be valid, it must be in writing; be delivered by
hand, registered or certified mail postage prepaid, fax or email; and be addressed as follows:

2



DocuSign Envelope ID: C279D207-3F56-43B4-885E-C13CCD437F03

to the Department at:
New Mexico Dept, of Transportation
Attn: Traffic Safety Division
P.O. Box 1149
Santa Fe, NM 87504

to the Grantee at:
Carlsbad Police Department
Attn: Sergeant Andrew Carver
602 West Mermod
Carlsbad, NM 88220

10. Severability. The terms of this Agreement are lawful; performance of all duties and obligations
shall conform with and do not contravene any state, local, or federal statute, regulation, rule, or
ordinance. The parties intend that if any provision of this Agreement is held to be unenforceable,
the rest of the Agreement will remain in effect as written.

11. Liability. Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other party's
acts or omissions in connection with this Agreement. Any liability incurred in connection with the
Agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, NMSA
1978, Sections 41-4-1, etseq., as amended, and any other applicable law. This section is intended
only to define the liabilities between the parties and it is not intended to modify in any way, the
parties' liabilities as governed by law.

12. Project Responsibility. The Grantee acknowledges that it bears sole responsibility for performing
the services referred to in Section 2.

13. Term. This Agreement takes effect as of the date the last party to sign it on the signature page
below. The grantee may not start work until directed to by the Department. The Agreement
terminates at 11:59 p.m. on September 30, 2024, unless earlier terminated as provided in Section
6 or Section 7.

14. Applicable Law. The laws of the state of New Mexico, without giving effect to its choice of law
provisions, govern all adversarial proceedings arising out of this Agreement.

15. Jurisdiction and Venue. The Grantee acknowledges the jurisdiction of the courts of the state of
New Mexico for any adversarial proceeding arising out of this Agreement, and that venue for
any such proceeding will be in the First Judicial District Court for the county of Santa Fe, New
Mexico.

16. No Third-party Beneficiary. This Agreement does not confer any rights or remedies on anyone
other than the parties.

17. Scope of Agreement and Merger. This Agreement incorporates all the agreements, covenants,
and understanding between the parties concerning the subject matter of this Agreement. Noprior
agreements or understandings, verbal or otherwise, of the parties or their agents will be valid
unless included in this Agreement.

18. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise. The following provision applies to a USDOT-assisted
federally funded agreement only. The recipient shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color,
national origin, sex, or other protected class in the award and performance of any USDOT-assisted



DocuSign Envelope ID: C279D207-3F56-43B4-885E-C13CCD437F03

contract or in the administration of its DBE program or the requirements of 49 CFR Part 26. The
recipient shall take all necessary and reasonable steps under 49 CFR Part 26 to ensure
nondiscrimination in the award and administration of USDOT-assisted contracts. The recipient's
DBE program, as required by 49 CFR Part 26 and as approved by USDOT, is incorporated by
reference in this Agreement. Implementation of this program is a legal obligation and failure to
carry out its terms shall be treated as a violation of this Agreement. Upon notification to the
recipient of its failure to carry out its approved program, the USDOT may impose sanctions as
provided for under Part 26 and may, in appropriate cases, refer the matter for enforcement under
18 U.S.C. 1001and/or the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986 (31U.S.C. 3801etseq.).

19. Amendment. No amendment of this Agreement will be effective unless it is in writing and
signed by the parties.

The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.

4



DocuSign Envelope ID: C279D207-3F56-43B4-885E-C13CCD437F03

Each party is signing this Agreement on the date stated opposite that party's signature. This
Agreement is effective as of the date of the last party to sign it on the signature page below.

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Date:By:
Cabinet Secretary or Designee

CITY OF CARLSBAD

Date:By:

Title:

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

11/9/2023
By: 1^ Date:

Assistant General Counsel
Department of Transportation

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

By: Date:
Counsel for City of Carlsbad

5



DocuSign Envelope ID: C279D207-3F56-43B4-885E-C13CCD437F03

Exhibit A; Scope of Work, Training, Reimbursement and Reporting

END DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED (ENDWI) Project Number: 04 AL-64-013

1. Scope of Work. The Grantee shall conduct sobriety checkpoints (SCs) and DWI directed
enforcement patrols (DDEPs) in high crash locations, identified in data compiled by local, state, or
federal government agencies, included in the Grantee's Operational Plan, and as negotiated
between the Department and the Grantee. The Department encourages the Grantee to
accompany SCs and DDEPs with public information, media, and educational activities. SCs must
be scheduled to be staffed by at least five (5) officers as required by City of Las Cruces v.
Bentancourt, 1987-NMAC-039, and must last a minimum of four (4) hours. The number of officers
staffing an SC must meet the amount required by Bentancourt but not exceed the number
detailed in the Grantee's Operational Plan. If the SC is not staffed with the minimum number of
officers or was not conducted for the minimum number of hours, the Grantee must submit a
justification with the invoice for these services. The Department may deny the invoice for SCs
based on the justification. DDEPs must deploy officers in high crash locations consistent with the
enforcement plan. If the DDEPs were conducted in areas not consistent with the enforcement
plan, the Grantee must submit a justification with the invoice for these services. The Department
may deny the invoice for DDEPs based on the justification. The Grantee is encouraged to schedule
SCs and DDEPs throughout the grant period with a focus on participating during the Superblitz
Period, 3 Mini Superblitz Periods, and National DWI Mobilizations as identified below.

2. Definitions. For purposes of this exhibit, the following definitions apply:

"Agency Coordinator" means the person assigned by the Grantee to assume direct responsibility
for administering all phases of the Agreement.

"Directed Enforcement Patrols" means activities that enforce traffic laws in areas consistent with
the agency's operational plan.

"Operational Plan" means a plan based on the most current crash data that identifies the problem
to be addressed, goals to be achieved, and the performance measures to be employed. The
Grantee may update its operational plan as needed to align with current trends.

"Winter Superblitz Period" means November 17, 2023 to January 1, 2024.

"St. Patrick's Day Mini Superblitz Period" means March 9 to March 17, 2024.

"Cinco de Mayo May Mini Superblitz Period" means May 1to May 7, 2024

"National Occupant Protection Mobilization Click It Or Ticket Period" means May 20 to June 2,
2024.

"Fourth of July Mini Superblitz Period" means July 1to July 8, 2024.

"National DWI Mobilization Period" means August 16 to September 2, 2024.

6



DocuSign Envelope ID: C279D207-3F56-43B4-885E-C13CCD437F03

3. Training and Qualifications. The Agency Coordinator must attend the Department's Law
Enforcement Coordinators symposium and other Department training as required. The Grantee
shall notify the Department of any changes to its Agency Coordinator as soon as possible. The
Grantee's participating officers must have law enforcement certifications in all areas necessary to
conduct the services noted in Section 1of this exhibit. The Grantee shall keep documentation of
training and provide the Department with a list of certified officers on request.

4. Reimbursement. The Department will pay the Grantee for the actual cost paid to personnel that
worked the SCs and DDEPs. Claims for payment must specify officers' actual hourly rate of
overtime pay based on the Grantee's overtime policy; the Department will not pay any amount
in excess of that rate or for any amount that is not above and beyond the officers normal duties.
At minimum, the Grantee should submit quarterly claims no later than January 30th, April 30th,
and July 30th during this Agreement period. The final claim shall be submitted no later than
October 31, 2024. If the final claim is submitted after October 31, 2024, the claim must be
accompanied by a justification letter. The Department may deny the claim.

Each claim must be on a form approved by the Department. The Department will pay the Grantee
for the following:

a. pay, including overtime, for officers conducting traffic safety DWI enforcement in areas
consistent with the enforcement plan;

b. pay, including overtime, for officers attendance at administrative license revocation
hearings and court hearings directly related to DWI arrests made while participating in
the ENDWI program;

c. overtime costs for officers or authorized personnel to support activities directly related
to the SCs and/or DDEPs conducted during the claim month. Authorized personnel may
include dispatcher(s), transport personnel, and others as authorized by checkpoint
supervisor or command staff. The Grantee can only claim up to ten percent (10%) of the
total monthly claim amount;

d. in-state travel and related expenses for officers to attend DWI related training approved
by the Department in advance to be reimbursed in accordance with 2.42.2 NMAC; and

e. the employer's portion of related FICA taxes for each reimbursed hour if payment of such
is included as a provision in the agency's written policy, personnel rule, municipal or
county resolution, union, or association contract, or other document submitted to and
accepted by the Department.

5. Reporting. The Grantee must submit activity reports by the 20th of each month using the activity
report form provided. Activity reports must include the type of activity and types of citations
issued. The Grantee must report all citations to the Motor Vehicle Division of the New Mexico
Taxation and Revenue Department and to the appropriate court in accordance with New Mexico
law. The Grantee must submit timely crash reports to the Department in accordance with NMSA
1978, Section 66-7-207. If the Grantee does not submit crash reports in accordance with NMSA
1978, Section 66-7-207, the Department may hold reimbursement claims until this provision is
met.

7



DocuSign Envelope ID: C279D207-3F56-43B4-885E-C13CCD437FQ3

6. Funding. The Department expects the funding source to be BIL 164 Transfer Funds and the
Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) number to be 20.608. However, both funding
source and CFDA number are subject to change at the Department's discretion. The Grantee may
transfer funds between budget categories only with prior written approval from the Department.
The project's itemized budget is as follows:

$24,640.00Personal Services
Contractual Services
Commodities
Indirect
Other
TOTAL

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$24,640.00

7. Goals. Projected annual and five-year average alcohol-impaired fatality data indicate increasing
numbers and rates of these fatalities from 2021 through 2026. The State's comprehensive set of
proven countermeasure strategies and projects including ENDWI enforcement and media, law
enforcement and prosecution support, supervised probation, drug courts, and court monitoring
will assist the State in achieving reductions in these preventable fatalities. The State has set a 2024
annual target of 150 alcohol-impaired fatalities, with reductions each year through 2026.

8. Equipment. The Grantee may only purchase equipment under this Agreement with prior written
approval of the Department.

8



DocuSign Envelope ID: C279D207-3F56-43B4-885E-C13CCD437F03

Exhibit B: Scope of Work, Training, Reimbursement and Reporting

BUCKLE UP (BKLUP) and CLICK IT OR TICKET (CIOT) Project Number: 04-OP-RF-013

1. Scope of Work. The Grantee shall conduct occupant protection directed enforcement patrols
(ODEPs) in high crash locations identified in data compiled by local, state or federal government
agencies and contained in the Grantee's Operational Plan. The Department encourages the
Grantee to accompany the ODEPs with public information, media and educational activities.
ODEPs must deploy officers in high crash locations consistent with the enforcement plan for
occupant protection issues. If the ODEPs were conducted in areas not consistent with the
enforcement plan, the Grantee must submit a justification with the invoice for these services. The
Department may deny the invoice for ODEPs based on the justification. The Grantee is
encouraged to schedule ODEPs throughout the grant period with a focus on participating during
the Superblitz Period, 3 Mini Superblitz Periods, National DWI Mobilizations and the National Click
It or Ticket Mobilizations identified below.

2. Definitions. For purposes of this exhibit, the following definitions apply:

"Agency Coordinator" means the person assigned by the Grantee to assume direct responsibility
for administering all phases of the Agreement.

"Directed Enforcement Patrols" means activities that enforce traffic laws in areas consistent with
the agency's operational plan.

"Operational Plan"means a plan based on the most current crash data that identifies the problem
to be addressed, goals to be achieved, and the performance measures to be employed. The
Grantee may update its operational plan as needed to align with current trends.

"Winter Superblitz Period" means November 17, 2023 to January 1, 2024.

"St. Patrick's Day Mini Superblitz Period" means March 9 to March 17, 2024.

"Cinco de Mayo May Mini Superblitz Period" means May 1to May 7, 2024.

"National Occupant Protection Mobilization Click It Or Ticket Period" means May 20 to June 2, 2024.

"Fourth of July Mini Superblitz Period" means July 1to July 8, 2024.

"National DWI Mobilization Period" means August 16 to September 2, 2024.

3. Training and Qualifications. The Agency Coordinator must attend the Department's Law
Enforcement Coordinators symposium and other Department training as required. The Grantee
shall notify the Department of any changes to its Agency Coordinator as soon as possible. The
Grantee's participating officers must have law enforcement certifications in all areas necessary to
conduct the services noted in Section 1of this exhibit. The Grantee shall keep documentation of
training and provide the Department with a list of certified officers on request.

9



DocuSign Envelope ID: C279D207-3F56-43B4-8e5E-C13CCD437FU3

4. Reimbursement. The Department will pay the Grantee for the actual cost paid to personnel that
worked the SCs and DDEPs. Claims for payment must specify officers' actual hourly rate of
overtime pay based on the Grantee's overtime policy; the Department will not pay any amount
in excess of that rate or for any amount that is not above and beyond the officers normal duties.
At minimum, the Grantee should submit quarterly claims no later than January 30th, April 30th,
and July 30th during this Agreement period. The final claim shall be submitted no later than
October 31, 2024 on a form approved by the Department. If the final claim is submitted after
October 31, 2024, the claim must be accompanied by a justification letter. The Department may
deny the claim.

The Department will pay the Grantee for the following:
a. pay, including overtime, for officers conducting traffic safety occupant protection focused

enforcement in areas consistent with the enforcement plan;
b. attendance at, and excess per diem for, operation safe kids training and the four-day

NHTSA standardized child passenger safety training; and
c. assistance at child safety seat clinics or car seat fitting stations.
d. the employer's portion of related FICA taxes for each reimbursed hour if payment of such

is included as a provision in the agency's written policy, personnel rule, municipal or
county resolution, union, or association contract, or other document submitted to and
accepted by the Department.

5. Reporting. The Grantee must submit activity reports by the 20th of each month using the activity
report form provided unless otherwise directed by the Department. Activity reports must include
the type of activity and types of citations issued. The Grantee must report all citations to the
Motor Vehicle Division of the New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department and to the
appropriate court in accordance with New Mexico law. The Grantee must submit timely crash
reports to the Department in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 66-7-207. If the Grantee does
not submit crash reports in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 66-7-207, the Department may
hold reimbursement claims until this provision is met.

6. Funding. The Department expects the funding source to be state road fund. However, the
funding source is subject to change at the Department's discretion. The Grantee may transfer
funds between budget categories only with prior written approval from the Department. The
project's itemized budget is as follows:

Personal Services $9,688.00
Contractual Services $0.00
Commodities $0.00
Indirect $0.00
Other $0.00
TOTAL $9,688.00

7. Goals.

a. Projected annual and five-year average occupant fatality data indicate increasing
numbers and rates of these fatalities from 2021 through 2026. Given the State's

10



DocuSign Envelope ID: O279D207-3E56-43B4-885E-C13CCD437F03

comprehensive set of proven countermeasure strategies and associated projects,
including enforcement of primary seat belt and child restraint use laws, high-visibility
media, and child safety seat distribution system, the State has set a 2024 five-year
average target of 138.5 occupant fatalities, with reductions each year through 2026.

b. The State anticipates being able to increase its seat belt use to at least 90 percent over the
next three years, and although projections indicate a decline in these numbers through 2026,
the State has determined to set targets of 90 percent in 2024, 2025 and 2026.

8. Equipment. The Grantee may only purchase equipment under this Agreement with prior written
approval of the Department.

11



DocuSign Envelope ID: C279D207-3F5^43B4-885E-C13CCD437FO3

Exhibit C: Scope of Work, Training, Reimbursement and Reporting

SELECTIVE TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM (STEP) and
SUMMER ENFORCEMENT PERIOD Project Number: 04-PT-RF-013

1. Scope of Work. The Grantee shall conduct directed enforcement patrols (DEPs) in high crash
locations identified in data compiled by local, state or federal government agencies and contained
in the Grantee's Operational Plan. The Department encourages the Grantee to accompany the
DEPs with public information, media and educational activities. DEPs must deploy officers in high
crash locations consistent with the Operational Plan. If the DEPs were conducted in areas not
consistent with the Operational Plan, the Grantee must submit a justification with the invoice for
these services. The Department may deny the invoice for DEPs based on the justification. The
Grantee is encouraged to schedule DEPS through the grant period with a focus on participating
during the Summer enforcement period which runs June 19, 2024 through September 21, 2024.

2. Definitions. For purposes of this exhibit, the following definitions apply:

"Agency Coordinator" means the person assigned by the Grantee to assume direct responsibility
for administering all phases of the Agreement.

"Directed Enforcement Patrols" means activities that enforce traffic laws in areas consistent with
the agency's operational plan.

"Operational Plan" means a plan based on the most current crash data that identifies the problem
to be addressed, goals to be achieved, and the performance measures to be employed. The
Grantee may update its operational plan as needed to align with current trends.

3. Training and Qualifications. The Agency Coordinator must attend the Department's Law
Enforcement Coordinators symposium and other Department training as required. The Grantee
shall notify the Department of any changes to its Agency Coordinator as soon as possible. The
Grantee's participating officers must have law enforcement certifications in all areas necessary to
conduct the services noted in Section1of this exhibit. The Grantee shall keep documentation of
training and provide the Department with a list of certified officers on request.

4. Reimbursement.
The Department will pay the Grantee for the actual cost paid to personnel that worked the SCs
and DDEPs. Claims for payment must specify officers' actual hourly rate of overtime pay based
on the Grantee's overtime policy; the Department will not pay any amount in excess of that rate
or for any amount that is not above and beyond the officers normal duties. At minimum, the
Grantee should submit quarterly claims no later than January 30Ih, April 30th, and July 30th during
this Agreement period. The final claim shall be submitted no later than October 31, 2024 on a
form approved by the Department. If the final claim is submitted after October 31, 2024, the
claim must be accompanied by a justification letter. The Department may deny the claim.

The Department will pay the Grantee for the following:

12



DocuSign tnvelope ID: C279D207-3H56-43B4-8B5E-C13CCD437r03

a. Pay, including overtime pay, for officers conducting the traffic safety enforcement
described in paragraph 1of this Exhibit C; and

b. training for officers as approved by the Department. Pay for travel and traffic safety
related training

c. the employer's portion of related FICA taxes for each reimbursed hour if payment of
such is included as a provision in the agency's written policy, personnel rule, municipal
or county resolution, union, or association contract, or other document submitted to
and accepted by the Department.

5. Reporting. The Grantee must submit activity reports by the 20th of each month using the activity
report form provided unless otherwise directed by the Department. Activity reports must include
the type of activity and types of citations issued. The Grantee must report all citations to the
Motor Vehicle Division of the New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department and to the
appropriate court in accordance with New Mexico law. The Grantee must submit timely crash
reports to the Department in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 66-7-207. If the Grantee does
not submit crash reports in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 66-7-207, the Department may
hold reimbursement claims until this provision is met.

6. Funding- STEP, The Department expects the funding source to be State Road Fund. However,
the funding source is subject to change at the Department's discretion. The Grantee may transfer
funds between budget categories only with prior written approval from the Department. The
project's itemized budget is as follows:

Personal Services
Contractual Services
Commodities
Indirect
Other
TOTAL

$22,008.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$22,008.00

7. Goals.

a. Annual and five-year average speeding-related fatality data indicate increasing numbers
and rates of such fatalities from 2021 through 2026. The State’s Police Traffic Services
program is focused on all dangerous driving behaviors, including speeding. The proven
countermeasures focused on high-visibility enforcement will support the State's efforts
to reduce these fatalities by prioritizing identified high-risk community streets and
roadways, and by providing support and training to law enforcement officers. The State
has set a 2024 annual target of 170 speeding-related fatalities, with reductions each year
through 2026.

b. Annual and five-year average alcohol-impaired fatality data indicate increasing numbers and
rates of these fatalities from 2021 through 2026. The State's comprehensive set of proven
countermeasure strategies and projects including ENDWI enforcement and media, law
enforcement and prosecution support, supervised probation, drug courts and court
monitoring will assist the State in achieving reductions in these preventable fatalities. The

13



DocuSign Envelope ID: C279D207-3F56^3B4-BB5E-C13CCD437F03

State has set a 2024 annual target of 150 alcohol impaired fatalities, with reductions each year
through 2026.

c. Annual and five-year average occupant fatality data indicate increasing numbers and
rates of these fatalities from 2021through 2026. Given the State's comprehensive set of
proven countermeasure strategies and associated projects, including enforcement of
primary seat belt and child restraint use laws, high-visibility media, and child safety seat
distribution system, the State has set a 2024 five-year average target of 138.5 occupant
fatalities, with reductions each year through 2026.

d. The State anticipates being able to increase its seat belt use to at least 90 percent over
the next three years, and although projections indicate a decline in these numbers
through 2026, the State has set targets of 90 percent seat belt use in 2024, 2025 and
2026.

e. Five-year average fatalities indicate increasing fatalities from 415.6 in 2021 to 470.4 in
2024; however the State has set a 2024 five-year target of 450.0 fatalities, with reductions
in 2025 and 2026.

f. The methodology used to project five-year average suspected serious injuries indicate
decreasing levels between 2021to 2024, with levels more in the 2021 range in 2025 and
2026; however the State has set a 2024 five-year target of 1,018.6 serious injuries, with
reductions through 2026.

g. Five-year average motorcyclist data indicate between 50 and 52 motorcyclist fatalities
between 2021 and 2024, with slightly higher projections for 2025 and 2026. The State's
Motorcycle Safety Program projects focused on Motorcyclist Rider Training, includes
highlighting dangerous driving behaviors, such as impaired driving and non-helmet driving
or riding. NMDOT also supports motorcycle safety awareness, communications and
outreach to both motorcyclists and other vehicle drivers. The State has set a 2024 five-
year average target of 49.8 motorcyclist fatalities, with reductions each year through
2026.

h. Projected annual data for under-21 drivers in fatal crashes indicate a reduction in these
crashes from a high of 66 in 2021 to 50 (per 2022 preliminary data); however projected
data indicate higher numbers of these crashes from 2023 through 2026. TheState-funded
Driver Education and Driver Safety Program aims to provide quality and comprehensive
driver safety education throughout the State to novice drivers with the goal of reducing
preventable fatalities. The State has set a 2024 annual target of 60 under -21fatal crashes,
with reductions each year through 2026.

i. 2021pedestrian fatalities were at their highest level in over a decade at 102 in 2021, rising
from 79 in 2020. 2022 preliminary data indicate a slight decrease to 94, but projections
for 2024-2026 are indicating higher numbers of these fatalities. To assist the State with
responding to these projected rises in fatalities, the NMDOT plans to work with NHTSA to
facilitate a pedestrian program assessment in 2024. The State has set a 2024 annual target
of 95 pedestrian fatalities, with reductions each year through 2026.

j. 2021five-year bicyclist fatalities were at their highest level in the last five years. Although
the five-year average is expected to go up slightly in 2022, projections indicate a
downward trend and given this, the State has set a 2024 five-year average target of 6.0
bicyclist fatalities, with reductions each year through 2026.

8. Equipment. The Grantee may only purchase equipment under this Agreement with prior written
approval of the Department.

14



' DocuSign Envelope ID; C279D207-3F56-43B4-885E-C13CCD437F03

Appendix A to Part 1300—Certifications and Assurances for Highway Safety Grants

[Each fiscal year, the Governor's Representative for Highway Safety must sign these
Certifications and Assurances affirming that the State complies with all requirements, including
applicable Federal statutes and regulations, that are in effect during the grant period.
Requirements that also apply to subrecipients are noted under the applicable caption ]

NEW MEXICO
State: Fiscal Year: 2024

By submitting an application for Federal grant funds under 23 U.S.C. Chapter 4 or Section
1906, Public Law 109-59, as amended by Section 25024, Public Law 117-58, the State
Highway Safety Office acknowledges and agrees to the following conditions and
requirements. In my capacity as the Governor's Representative for Highway Safety, I
hereby provide the following Certifications and Assurances;

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

The State will comply with applicable statutes and regulations, including but not limited to:

• 23 U.S.C. Chapter 4—Highway Safety Act of 1966, as amended;
• Sec. 1906, Public Law 109-59, as amended by Sec. 25024, Public Law 117-58;
• 23 CFR part 1300—Uniform Procedures for State Highway Safety Grant Programs;
• 2 CFR part 200—Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit

Requirements for Federal Awards;
• 2 CFR part 1201—Department of Transportation, Uniform Administrative Requirements,

Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards.

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVIEW OF FEDERAL PROGRAMS

The State has submitted appropriate documentation for review to the single point of contact
designated by the Governor to review Federal programs, as required by Executive Order 12372
(Intergovernmental Review of Federal Programs).

FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY ACT (FFATA)

The State will comply with FFATA guidance, OMB Guidance on FFATA Subaward and
Executive Compensation Reporting, August 27, 2010, (https://www.fsrs.gov/documents/OMB
Guidance on FFATA Subaward and Executive Compensation Reporting 08272010.pdf) by
reporting to FSRS.gov for each sub-grant awarded:

• Name of the entity receiving the award;
• Amount of the award;

15



DocuSign Envelope ID: C279D207-3F56-43B4-885E-C13CCD437F03

• Information on the award including transaction type, funding agency, the North
American Industry Classification System code or Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance
number (where applicable), program source;

• Location of the entity receiving the award and the primary location of performance under
the award, including the city, State, congressional district, and country; and an award title
descriptive of the purpose of each funding action;

o Unique entity identifier (generated by SAM.gov);
• The names and total compensation of the five most highly compensated officers of the

entity if:
(i) the entity in the preceding fiscal year received—

(I) 80 percent or more of its annual gross revenues in Federal awards;
(II) $25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from Federal awards; and

(ii) the public does not have access to information about the compensation of the senior
executives of the entity through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986;

• Other relevant information specified by 0MB guidance.

NONDISCRIMINATION
(applies to subrecipients as well as States)

The State highway safety agency [and its subrecipients] will comply with all Federal statutes and
implementing regulations relating to nondiscrimination (“Federal Nondiscrimination
Authorities”). These include but are not limited to:

• Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq., 78 stat. 252), (prohibits
discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin);

• 49 CFR part 21 (entitled Non-discrimination in Federally-Assisted Programs of the
Department of Transportation—Effectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964)',

• 28 CFR 50.3 (U.S. Department of Justice Guidelines for Enforcement of Title VI of the
Civil Rights Act of 1964);

• The Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970,
(42 U.S.C. 4601), (prohibits unfair treatment of persons displaced or whose property has
been acquired because of Federal or Federal-aid programs and projects);

• Federal-Aid Highway Act of 1973, (23 U.S C. 324 et seq.), and Title IX of the Education
Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. 1681-1683 and 1685-1686) (prohibit
discrimination on the basis of sex);

• Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, (29 U.S.C. 794 et seq.), as amended,
(prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability) and 49 CFR part 27;

• The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended. (42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq.), (prohibits
discrimination on the basis of age);

• The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, (Pub. L. 100-209), (broadens scope, coverage,
and applicability of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, The Age Discrimination Act
of 1975 and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, by expanding the definition of
the terms “programs or activities” to include all of the programs or activities of the

16



DocuSign Envelope ID: C279D207-3F56-43B4-885E-C13CCD437F03

Federal aid recipients, subrecipients and contractors, whether such programs or activities are
Federally-funded or not);

• Titles II and III of the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 U.S.C. 12131-12189)
(prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability in the operation of public entities,
public and private transportation systems, places of public accommodation, and certain
testing) and 49 CFR parts 37 and 38;

• Executive Order 12898, Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice in Minority
Populations and Low-Income Populations (preventing discrimination against minority
populations by discouraging programs, policies, and activities with disproportionately
high and adverse human health or environmental effects on minority and low-income
populations);

• Executive Order 13166, Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited English
Proficiency (requiring that recipients of Federal financial assistance provide meaningful
access for applicants and beneficiaries who have limited English proficiency (LEP));

• Executive Order 13985, Advancing Racial Equity' and Support for Underserved
Communities through the Federal Government (advancing equity across the Federal
Government); and

• Executive Order 13988, Preventing and Combating Discrimination on the Basis of
Gender Identity or Sexual Orientation (clarifying that sex discrimination includes
discrimination on the grounds of gender identity or sexual orientation).

The preceding statutory and regulatory cites hereinafter are referred to as the “Acts” and
“Regulations,” respectively.

GENERAL ASSURANCES

In accordance with the Acts, the Regulations, and other pertinent directives, circulars, policy,
memoranda, and/or guidance, the Recipient hereby gives assurance that it will promptly take any
measures necessary to ensure that:

‘Wo person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, be
excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of or be otherwise subjected to
discrimination under any program or activity, for which the Recipient receives Federal
financial assistance from DOT, including NHTSA.”

The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987 clarified the original intent of Congress, with respect to
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and other non-discrimination requirements (the Age
Discrimination Act of 1975, and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973), by restoring the
broad, institutional-wide scope and coverage of these nondiscrimination statutes and requirements
to include all programs and activities of the Recipient, so long as any portion of the program is
Federally assisted.

17



DocuSign Envelope ID: C279D207-3F56-43B4-885E-C13CCD437F03

Specific Assurances

More specifically, and without limiting the above general Assurance, the Recipient agrees with
and gives the following Assurances with respect to its Federally assisted Highway Safety Grant
Program:

1. The Recipient agrees that each “activity,” “facility,” or “program,” as defined in
§ 21.23(b) and (e) of 49 CFR part 21 will be (with regard to an “activity”) facilitated, or will be
(with regard to a “facility”) operated, or will be (with regard to a “program”) conducted in
compliance with all requirements imposed by, or pursuant to the Acts and the Regulations.

2. The Recipient will insert the following notification in all solicitations for bids, Requests
For Proposals for work, or material subject to the Acts and the Regulations made in
connection with all Highway Safety Grant Programs and, in adapted form, in all
proposals for negotiated agreements regardless of funding source:

“The [name of Recipient], in accordance with the provisions of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of
1964 (78 Stat. 252, 42 U.S.C 2000d to 2000d-4) and the Regulations, hereby notifies all bidders
that it will affirmatively ensure that in any contract entered into pursuant to this advertisement,
disadvantaged business enterprises will be afforded full and fair opportunity to submit bids in
response to this invitation and will not be discriminated against on the grounds of race, color, or
national origin in consideration for an award.”

3. The Recipient will insert the clauses of appendix A and E of this Assurance (also referred
to as DOT Order 1050.2A) 111 in every contract or agreement subject to the Acts and the
Regulations.

4. The Recipient will insert the clauses of appendix B of DOT Order 1050.2A, as a
covenant running with the land, in any deed from the United States effecting or recording
a transfer of real property, structures, use, or improvements thereon or interest therein to
a Recipient.

5. That where the Recipient receives Federal financial assistance to construct a facility, or
part of a facility, the Assurance will extend to the entire facility and facilities operated in
connection therewith.

6. That where the Recipient receives Federal financial assistance in the form of, or for the
acquisition of, real property or an interest in real property, the Assurance will extend to
rights to space on, over, or under such property.

7. That the Recipient will include the clauses set forth in appendix C and appendix D of this
DOT Order 1050.2A, as a covenant running with the land, in any future deeds, leases,
licenses, permits, or similar instruments entered into by the Recipient with other parties:

a. for the subsequent transfer of real property acquired or improved under the
applicable activity, project, or program; and

b. for the construction or use of, or access to, space on, over, or under real property
acquired or improved under the applicable activity, project, or program.

8. That this Assurance obligates the Recipient for the period during which Federal financial
assistance is extended to the program, except where the Federal financial assistance is to
provide, or is in the form of, personal property, or real property, or interest therein, or

18



DocuSign Envelope ID: C279D207-3F56-43B4-885E-C13CCD437F03

structures or improvements thereon, in which case the Assurance obligates the Recipient, or any
transferee for the longer of the following periods:

a. the period during which the property is used for a purpose for which the Federal
financial assistance is extended, or for another purpose involving the provision of
similar services or benefits; or

b. the period during which the Recipient retains ownership or possession of the
property.

9. The Recipient will provide for such methods of administration for the program as are
found by the Secretary of Transportation or the official to whom he/she delegates specific
authority to give reasonable guarantee that it, other recipients, sub-recipients, sub¬
grantees, contractors, subcontractors, consultants, transferees, successors in interest, and
other participants of Federal financial assistance under such program will comply with all
requirements imposed or pursuant to the Acts, the Regulations, and this Assurance.

10. The Recipient agrees that the United States has a right to seek judicial enforcement with
regard to any matter arising under the Acts, the Regulations, and this Assurance.

By signing this ASSURANCE, the State highway safety agency also agrees to comply (and
require any sub-recipients, sub-grantees, contractors, successors, transferees, and/or assignees to
comply) with all applicable provisions governing NHTSA's access to records, accounts,
documents, information, facilities, and staff. You also recognize that you must comply with any
program or compliance reviews, and/or complaint investigations conducted by NHTSA. You
must keep records, reports, and submit the material for review upon request to NHTSA, or its
designee in a timely, complete, and accurate way. Additionally, you must comply with all other
reporting, data collection, and evaluation requirements, as prescribed by law or detailed in
program guidance.

The State highway safety agency gives this ASSURANCE in consideration of and for obtaining any
Federal grants, loans, contracts, agreements, property, and/or discounts, or other Federal-aid and
Federal financial assistance extended after the date hereof to the recipients by the U.S. Department
of Transportation under the Highway Safety Grant Program. This ASSURANCE is binding on the
State highway safety agency, other recipients, sub-recipients, sub-grantees, contractors,
subcontractors and their subcontractors', transferees, successors in interest, and any other
participants in the Highway Safety Grant Program. The person(s) signing below is/are authorized to
sign this ASSURANCE on behalf of the Recipient.

THE DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT OF 1988 (41 U.S.C. 8103)

The State will provide a drug-free workplace by:

a. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee's
workplace, and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation
of such prohibition;

b. Establishing a drug-free awareness program to inform employees about:
1. The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;
2. The grantee's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

19



DocuSign Envelope ID: C279D207-3F56-43B4-8B5E-C13CCD437F03

1. Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs;
2. The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug violations occurring

in the workplace;
3. Making it a requirement that each employee engaged in the performance of the

grant be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);
c. Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of

employment under the grant, the employee will—
1. Abide by the terms of the statement;
2. Notify the employer of any criminal drug statute conviction for a violation

occurring in the workplace no later than five days after such conviction;
d. Notifying the agency within ten days after receiving notice under subparagraph (c)(2)

from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction;
e. Taking one of the following actions, within 30 days of receiving notice under

subparagraph (c)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted—
1. Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and

including termination;
2. Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or

rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local
health, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency;

f. Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of all of the paragraphs above.

POLITICAL ACTIVITY (HATCH ACT)
(applies to subrecipients as well as States)

The State will comply with provisions of the Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. 1501-1508), which limits the
political activities of employees whose principal employment activities are funded in whole or in
part with Federal funds.

CERTIFICATION REGARDING FEDERAL LOBBYING
(applies to subrecipients as well as States)

Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans, and Cooperative Agreements

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or
an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal
contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering
into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment,
or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement;

2. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a

20



DocuSign Envelope ID: C279D207-3F56^384-885E-C13CCD437F03

Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the
undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report
Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions;

I . The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the
award documents for all sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and
contracts under grant, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall
certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this
transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making
or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31,
U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil
penalty of not less than SI0,000 and not more than 5100,000 for each such failure.

RESTRICTION ON STATE LOBBYING
(applies to subrecipients as well as States)

None of the funds under this program will be used for any activity specifically designed to urge or
influence a State or local legislator to favor or oppose the adoption of any specific legislative
proposal pending before any State or local legislative body. Such activities include both direct
and indirect (e.g., “grassroots”) lobbying activities, with one exception. This does not preclude a
State official whose salary is supported with NHTSA funds from engaging in direct
communications with State or local legislative officials, in accordance with customary State
practice, even if such communications urge legislative officials to favor or oppose the adoption of
a specific pending legislative proposal.

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION
(applies to subrecipients as well as States)

Instructions for Primary Tier Participant Certification (States)

1. By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective primary tier participant is
providing the certification set out below and agrees to comply with the requirements of 2
CFR parts 180 and 1200.

2. The inability of a person to provide the certification required below will not necessarily
result in denial of participation in this covered transaction. The prospective primary tier
participant shall submit an explanation of why it cannot provide the certification set out
below. The certification or explanation will be considered in connection with the
department or agency's determination whether to enter into this transaction. However,
failure of the prospective primary tier participant to furnish a certification or an
explanation shall disqualify such person from participation in this transaction.

3. The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance
was placed when the department or agency determined to enter into this transaction. If it
is later determined that the prospective primary tier participant knowingly rendered an

21



DocuSign Envelope ID: C279D207-3F56-43B4-8B5E-C13CCD437F03

erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the
department or agency may terminate this transaction for cause or default or may pursue suspension
or debarment.

1 . The prospective primary tier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the
department or agency to which this proposal is submitted if at any time the prospective
primary tier participant learns its certification was erroneous when submitted or has
become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

2. The terms covered transaction, civil judgment, debarment, suspension, ineligible,
participant, person, principal, and voluntarily excluded, as used in this clause, are
defined in 2 CFR parts 180 and 1200. You may contact the department or agency to
which this proposal is being submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those
regulations.

3. The prospective primary tier participant agrees by submitting this proposal that, should
the proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any
lower tier covered transaction with a person who is proposed for debarment under 48
CFR part 9, subpart 9,4, debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded
from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by the department or
agency entering into this transaction.

4. The prospective primary tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it
will include the clause titled "Instructions for Lower Tier Participant Certification”
including the "Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and
Voluntary Exclusion—Lower Tier Covered Transaction,” provided by the department or
agency entering into this covered transaction, without modification, in all lower tier
covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions and will
require lower tier participants to comply with 2 CFR parts 180 and 1200.

5. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective
participant in a lower tier covered transaction that it is not proposed for debarment under
48 CFR part 9, subpart 9,4, debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
the covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant
is responsible for ensuring that its principals are not suspended, debarred, or otherwise
ineligible to participate in covered transactions. To verify the eligibility of its principals,
as well as the eligibility of any prospective lower tier participants, each participant may,
but is not required to, check the System for Award Management Exclusions website

( https. mtn sum.govft.
6. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a

system of records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause.
The knowledge and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is
normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

7. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 6 of these instructions, if a participant
in a covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a
person who is proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart 9,4, suspended,
debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in
addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency
may terminate the transaction for cause or default.

22



DocuSign Envelope ID: G279D207-3F56^3B4-865E-C13CCD437F03

Certification Regarding Debarment,Suspension, and Other Responsibility

Matters—Primary Tier Covered Transactions

1. The prospective primary tier participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief,
that it and its principals:

a. Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participating in covered transactions by
any Federal department or agency;

b. Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or
had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public
(Federal, State, or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction;
violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement,
theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false
statements, or receiving stolen property;

c. Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a
governmental entity (Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the
offenses enumerated in paragraph ( 1 )(b) of this certification; and

d. Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one
or more public transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or
default.

2. Where the prospective primary tier participant is unable to certify to any of the
Statements in this certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to
this proposal.

Instructions for Lower Tier ParticipantCertification

1. By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective lower tier participant is
providing the certification set out below and agrees to comply with the requirements of 2
CFR parts 180 and 1200.

2. The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance
was placed when this transaction was entered into. If it is later determined that the
prospective lower tier participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in
addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency
with which this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including
suspension or debarment.

3. The prospective lower tier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the
person to which this proposal is submitted if at any time the prospective lower tier
participant learns that its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become
erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

4. The terms covered transaction, civil judgment, debarment, suspension, ineligible,
participant, person, principal, and voluntarily excluded, as used in this clause, are
defined in 2 CFR parts 180 and 1200. You may contact the person to whom this proposal
is submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those regulations.

23



DocuSign Envelope ID: C279D207-3F56^3B4-885E-C13CCD437F03

1 . The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this proposal that, should the
proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower
tier covered transaction with a person who is proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part
9, subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by the department or agency
with which this transaction originated.

2. The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it
will include the clause titled “Instructions for Lower Tier Participant Certification”
including the “Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and
Voluntary Exclusion—Lower Tier Covered Transaction,” without modification, in all
lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions
and will require lower tier participants to comply with 2 CFR parts 180 and 1200.

3. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective
participant in a lower tier covered transaction that it is not proposed for debarment under
48 CFR part 9, subpart 9,4, debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
the covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant
is responsible for ensuring that its principals are not suspended, debarred, or otherwise
ineligible to participate in covered transactions. To verify the eligibility of its principals,
as well as the eligibility of any prospective lower tier participants, each participant may,
but is not required to, check the System for Award Management Exclusions website

( https://www.sam.sov/).
4. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a

system of records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause.
The knowledge and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is
normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

5. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 5 of these instructions, if a participant
in a covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a
person who is proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, suspended,
debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in

addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency
with which this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including
suspension or debarment.

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary
Exclusion—Lower Tier Covered Transactions

1 . The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this proposal, that
neither it nor its principals is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment,
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participating in covered transactions by
any Federal department or agency.

2. Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements
in this certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this
proposal.

24



DocuSign Envelope ID: C279D207-3F56-43B4-885E-C13CCD437FO3

BUY AMERICA
(applies to subrecipients as well as States)

The State and each subrecipient will comply with the Buy America requirement (23 U.S.C. 313)
when purchasing items using Federal funds. Buy America requires a State, or subrecipient, to
purchase with Federal funds only steel, iron and manufactured products produced in the United
States, unless the Secretary of Transportation determines that such domestically produced items
would be inconsistent with the public interest, that such materials are not reasonably available and
of a satisfactory quality, or that inclusion of domestic materials will increase the cost of the
overall project contract by more than 25 percent. In order to use Federal funds to purchase foreign
produced items, the State must submit a waiver request that provides an adequate basis and
justification for approval by the Secretary of Transportation.

CERTIFICATION ON CONFLICT OF INTEREST
(applies to subrecipients as well as States) General

Requirements

No employee, officer, or agent of a State or its subrecipient who is authorized in an official
capacity to negotiate, make, accept, or approve, or to take part in negotiating, making, accepting,
or approving any subaward, including contracts or subcontracts, in connection with this grant
shall have, directly or indirectly, any financial or personal interest in any such subaward. Such a
financial or personal interest would arise when the employee, officer, or agent, any member of his
or her immediate family, his or her partner, or an organization which employs or is about to
employ any of the parties indicated herein, has a financial or personal interest in or a tangible
personal benefit from an entity considered for a subaward. Based on this policy:

1 . The recipient shall maintain a written code or standards of conduct that provide for
disciplinary actions to be applied for violations of such standards by officers, employees,
or agents.

a. The code or standards shall provide that the recipient's officers, employees, or
agents may neither solicit nor accept gratuities, favors, or anything of monetary
value from present or potential subawardees, including contractors or parties to
subcontracts.

b. The code or standards shall establish penalties, sanctions, or other disciplinary
actions for violations, as permitted by State or local law or regulations.

2. The recipient shall maintain responsibility to enforce the requirements of the written code
or standards of conduct.

Disclosure Requirements

No State or its subrecipient, including its officers, employees, or agents, shall perform or continue
to perform under a grant or cooperative agreement, whose objectivity may be impaired because of
any related past, present, or currently planned interest, financial or otherwise, in

25



DocuSign Envelope ID: C279D207-3F56-43B4-885E-C13CCD437F03

organizations regulated by NHTSA or in organizations whose interests may be substantially
affected by NHTSA activities. Based on this policy:

1. The recipient shall disclose any conflict of interest identified as soon as reasonably
possible, making an immediate and full disclosure in writing to NHTSA. The disclosure
shall include a description of the action which the recipient has taken or proposes to take
to avoid or mitigate such conflict.

2. NHTSA will review the disclosure and may require additional relevant information from
the recipient. If a conflict of interest is found to exist, NHTSA may (a) terminate the
award, or (b) determine that it is otherwise in the best interest of NHTSA to continue the
award and include appropriate provisions to mitigate or avoid such conflict.

3. Conflicts of interest that require disclosure include all past, present, or currently planned
organizational, financial, contractual, or other interest(s) with an organization regulated
by NHTSA or with an organization whose interests may be substantially affected by
NHTSA activities, and which are related to this award. The interest(s) that require
disclosure include those of any recipient, affiliate, proposed consultant, proposed
subcontractor, and key personnel of any of the above. Past interest shall be limited to
within one year of the date of award. Key personnel shall include any person owning
more than a 20 percent interest in a recipient, and the officers, employees or agents of a
recipient who are responsible for making a decision or taking an action under an award
where the decision or action can have an economic or other impact on the interests of a
regulated or affected organization.

PROHIBITION ON USING GRANT FUNDS TO CHECK FOR HELMET USAGE
(applies to subrecipients as well as States)

The State and each subrecipient will not use 23 U.S.C. Chapter 4 grant funds for programs to
check helmet usage or to create checkpoints that specifically target motorcyclists.

POLICY ON SEAT BELT USE

In accordance with Executive Order 13043, Increasing Seat Belt Use in the United States, dated
April 16, 1997, the Grantee is encouraged to adopt and enforce on-the-job seat belt use policies
and programs for its employees when operating company-owned, rented, or personally-owned
vehicles. The National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA) is responsible for
providing leadership and guidance in support of this Presidential initiative. For information and
resources on traffic safety programs and policies for employers, please contact the Network of
Employers for Traffic Safety (NETS), a public-private partnership dedicated to improving the
traffic safety practices of employers and employees. You can download information on seat belt
programs, costs of motor vehicle crashes to employers, and other traffic safety initiatives at
hw,trafficsafety.org. The NHTSA website ( www.nhtsa.gov} also provides information on
statistics, campaigns, and program evaluations and references.

26



DocuSign Envelope ID: C279D207-3E56-43B4-B85E-C13CCD437E03

POLICY ON BANNING TEXT MESSAGING WHILE DRIVING

In accordance with Executive Order 13513, Federal Leadership On Reducing Text Messaging
While Driving, and DOT Order 3902.10, Text Messaging While Driving, States are encouraged
to adopt and enforce workplace safety policies to decrease crashes caused by distracted driving,
including policies to ban text messaging while driving company-owned or rented vehicles,
Government-owned, leased or rented vehicles, or privately-owned vehicles when on official
Government business or when performing any work on or behalf of the Government. States are
also encouraged to conduct workplace safety initiatives in a manner commensurate with the size
of the business, such as establishment of new rules and programs or re-evaluation of existing
programs to prohibit text messaging while driving, and education, awareness, and other outreach
to employees about the safety risks associated with texting while driving.

SECTION 402 REQUIREMENTS

1. To the best of my personal knowledge, the information submitted in the annual grant
application in support of the State's application for a grant under 23 U.S.C. 402 is
accurate and complete.

2. The Governor is the responsible official for the administration of the State highway
safety program, by appointing a Governor's Representative for Highway Safety who shall
be responsible for a State highway safety agency that has adequate powers and is suitably
equipped and organized (as evidenced by appropriate oversight procedures governing
such areas as procurement, financial administration, and the use, management, and
disposition of equipment) to carry out the program. (23 U.S.C. 402(b)(1)(A))

3. At least 40 percent of all Federal funds apportioned to this State under 23 U.S.C. 402 for
this fiscal year will be expended by or on behalf of political subdivisions of the State in
carrying out local highway safety programs (23 U.S.C. 402(b)(1)(C)) or 95 percent by
and on behalf of Indian tribes (23 U.S.C. 402(h)(2)), unless this requirement is waived in
writing. (This provision is not applicable to the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, the

U.S. Virgin Islands, Guam, American Samoa, and the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana
Islands.)

4. The State's highway safety program provides adequate and reasonable access for the safe
and convenient movement of physically handicapped persons, including those in
wheelchairs, across curbs constructed or replaced on or after July 1, 1976, at all
pedestrian crosswalks. (23 U.S.C. 402(b)(1)(D))

5. As part of a comprehensive program, the State will support a data-based traffic safety
enforcement program that fosters effective community collaboration to increase public
safety, and data collection and analysis to ensure transparency, identify disparities in
traffic enforcement, and inform traffic enforcement policies, procedures, and activities.
(23 U.S.C. 402(b)(1)(E))

6. The State will implement activities in support of national highway safety goals to reduce
motor vehicle related fatalities that also reflect the primary data-related crash factors
within the State, as identified by the State highway safety planning process, including:

27



DocuSIgn Envelope ID: C279D2Q7-^F5^43B4-685E<;i3CCD437F03

• Participation in the National high-visibility law enforcement mobilizations as
identified annually in the NHTSA Communications Calendar, including not less
than 3 mobilization campaigns in each fiscal year to—

o Reduce alcohol-impaired or drug-impaired operation of motor vehicles;
and

o Increase use of seat belts by occupants of motor vehicles;
• Sustained enforcement of statutes addressing impaired driving, occupant

protection, and driving in excess of posted speed limits;
• An annual statewide seat belt use survey in accordance with 23 CFR part 1340 for

the measurement of State seat belt use rates, except for the Secretary of Interior
on behalf of Indian tribes;

• Development of statewide data systems to provide timely and effective data
analysis to support allocation of highway safety resources;

• Coordination of triennial Highway Safety Plan, data collection, and information
systems with the State strategic highway safety plan, as defined in 23 U.S.C.
148(a); and

• Participation in the Fatality Analysis Reporting System (FARS), except for
American Samoa, Guam, the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands, or
the United States Virgin Islands

7. The State will actively encourage all relevant law enforcement agencies in the State to
follow the guidelines established for vehicular pursuits issued by the International
Association of Chiefs of Police that are currently in effect. (23 U.S.C. 402(j))

8. The State will not expend Section 402 funds to carry out a program to purchase, operate,
or maintain an automated traffic enforcement system, except in a work zone or school
zone. (23 U.S.C. 402(cX4))

I understand that my statements in support of the State's application for Federal grant
funds are statements upon which the Federal Government will rely in determining
qualification for grant funds, and that knowing misstatements may be subject to civil or
criminal penalties under 13 U.S.C. 10Q1. 1sign these Certifications and Assurances based
on personal knowledge, and after appropriate inquiry.

I Click here to v alidata form fields and permit MgHAUMf

7/31/2023

Signature Governor's Representative for Highway Safety Date

Ricky Sema

Printedname ofGovernor's Representative for Highway Safety

Traffic Safety Division 28



DocuSign Envelope ID: C279D207-3F56-43B4-885E-C13COD437F03

New Mexico Traffic Safety Division Project Information Sheet

Contract Number:

Government Unit: CITY OF CARLSBAD

Contract term: ( -09/30/2024)

Supplier Number: 0000054314 Address ID:

Grantee Contact Info

Project Director and Title: Sergeant Andrew Carver

Phone: 575-885-2111 E-mail: acarver@cityofcarlsbadnm.com

Agency Name: Carlsbad Police Department

Address: 602 West Mermod

City, State ZIP: Carlsbad, NM 88220

TSD Contact Info

Program Manager: Amber Montoya Phone: 505-231-5556

TSD Finance: Stephanie Lopez-Porras Phone: 505-570-7305

Budget Breakdown
Funding Project Number Amount Fund Department Code PO Number

ENDWI 04-AL-64-013 $24,640.00 10010 5000000000

BKLUP 04-OP-RF-013 $9,688.00 20100 5100000000

STEP 04-PT-RF-013 $22,008.00 20100 5100000000

Total $56,336.00

PO Entered by TSD Finance: Date:

PO Approved by Contracts: Date:

Comments



DocuSign
Certificate Of Completion
Envelope Id: C279D2073F5643B4865EC13CCD437F03
Subject: Carlsbad PD FY 24
Source Envelope:
Document Pages: 32 Signatures: 4
Certificate Pages: 5 Initials: 0
AutoNav: Enabled
Envelopeld Stamping: Enabled
Time Zone: (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada)

Status: Sent

Envelope Originator:
Amber Montoya
1120Centllos Rd.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
Amber.Montoya1QdoLnm.gov
IP Address: 164.64.74.20

Record Tracking
Status: Original

11/2/2023 7:53:55 AM
Security Appliance Status: Connected
Storage Appliance Status: Connected

Signer Events
Amber Montoya
amber.montoya1QdoLnm.gov
Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
(None)

Holder: Amber Montoya
Amber.MontoyalQdoLnm.gov

Pool: StateLocal
Pod: Department of Transportation

Signature
z DiiMlgiidby

' M0U37MMMW...

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style
Using IP Address: 164.64.74JO

Location: DocuSign

Location: DocuSign

Timestamp
Sent: 11/2/2023 7:56:55 AM
Viewed: 11/2/2023 7:57:17 AM
Signed: 11/2/2023 7:57:20 AM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:
Accepted: 7/29/2022 228:43 PM
ID: 09b03107-9218-4bff-81dc-ef7724202e5c

Jeff Barela
Jeff.Barela2QdoLnm.gov
Director
NMDOT
Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:
Not Offered via DocuSign

John P Newell
JohnP.NewellQdoLnm.gov
Assistant General Counsel
State of New Mexico, Dept of Information
Technology
Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
(None)
Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:

Accepted: 3/24/2022 10:26:55 AM
ID: 5ffaccc7-1a18-413o637e-7742d33ft5ce

Sent: 11/2/2023 7:57:23 AM
Viewed: 11/2/2023 9:15:13 AM
Signed: 11/2/2023 9:15:22 AM

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style
Using IP Address: 164.64.7420

Sent: 11/2/2023 9:15:24 AM
Viewed: 11/9/2023 1:5128 PM
Signed: 11/9/2023 1:54:03 PM

Signature Adoption: Uploaded Signature Image
Using IP Address: 164.64.74JO

Denise Madrid Boyea
dmboyeaQcityofCarisbadnm.com
Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
(None)
Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:

Accepted: 11/14/2023 10:40:41 AM
ID. 881623d0-b7f1-4894-9b4a-d5fb4d8fBa2d

Sent: 11/9/2023 1:54:05 PM
Viewed: 11/14/2023 10:40:41 AM



Signer Events Signature Timestamp
John Lowe
JrHoweQcityofcarisbadnm.com
Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
(None)
Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:

Accepted: 10/18/2023 5:08:05 PM
ID: 8f8f1924-c903-4831-aa58-261f21cd00e9

Ricky Sema
Ricky.SemaQdotnm.gov
Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
(None)
Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:

Not Offered via DocuSign

Rodo Dominguez
Rodo.DominguezQdot.nm.gov
Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
(None)
Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:

Accepted: 3/17/2022 2:57:43 PM
ID: dta1ea73-7c88-4fT8-ab54-61bo006d95t2

Stephanie Lopez-Porras
Stephanie.Lopez-Por3QdoLnm.gov
Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
(None)
Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:

Not Offered via DocuSign

Rodo Dominguez
Rodo.DominguezQdoLnm.gov
Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
(None)
Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:

Accepted: 3/17/2022 2:57:43 PM
ID: dfa1ea73-7c88-4f!8-ab54-61be008d95f2

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure

In Person Signer Events Signature Timestamp

Editor Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Agent Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Intermediary Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Certified Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Carbon Copy Events Status Timestamp

Witness Events Signature Timestamp

Notary Events Signature Timestamp

Envelope Summary Events Status Timestamps
Envelope Sent Hashed/Encrypted 11/2/2023 7:56:55 AM

Payment Events Status Timestamps



Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure created on: 12/29/2021 11:21:43 am
Parties agreed to: Amber Montoya, John P Newell, Denise Madrid Boyea, John Lowe, Rocio Dominguez, Rocio Dominguez

ELECTRONIC RECORD AND SIGNATURE DISCLOSURE

From time to time, New Mexico Department of Transportation (we, us or Company) may be
required by law to provide to you certain written notices or disclosures. Described below are the
terms and conditions for providing to you such notices and disclosures electronically through the
DocuSign system. Please read the information below carefully and thoroughly, and if you can
access this information electronically to your satisfaction and agree to this Electronic Record and
Signature Disclosure (ERSD), please confirm your agreement by selecting the check-box next to
‘I agree to use electronic records and signatures’ before clicking ‘CONTINUE’ within the
DocuSign system.

Getting paper copies

At any time, you may request from us a paper copy of any record provided or made available
electronically to you by us. You will have the ability to download and print documents we send
to you through the DocuSign system during and immediately after the signing session and, if you
elect to create a DocuSign account, you may access the documents for a limited period of time
(usually 30 days) after such documents are first sent to you. After such time, if you wish for us to
send you paper copies of any such documents from our office to you, you will be charged a
S0.00 per-page fee, You may request delivery of such paper copies from us by following the
procedure described below.

Withdrawing your consent

If you decide to receive notices and disclosures from us electronically, you may at any time
change your mind and tell us that thereafter you want to receive required notices and disclosures
only in paper format. How you must inform us of your decision to receive future notices and
disclosure in paper format and withdraw your consent to receive notices and disclosures
electronically is described below.

Consequences of changing your mind

If you elect to receive required notices and disclosures only in paper format, it will slow the
speed at which we can complete certain steps in transactions with you and delivering services to
you because we will need first to send the required notices or disclosures to you in paper format,
and then wait until we receive back from you your acknowledgment of your receipt of such
paper notices or disclosures. Further, you will no longer be able to use the DocuSign system to
receive required notices and consents electronically from us or to sign electronically documents
from us.

All notices and disclosures will be sent to you electronically



Unless you tell us otherwise in accordance with the procedures described herein, we will provide
electronically to you through the DocuSign system all required notices, disclosures,
authorizations, acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to be provided or made
available to you during the course of our relationship with you. To reduce the chance of you
inadvertently not receiving any notice or disclosure, we prefer to provide all of the required
notices and disclosures to you by the same method and to the same address that you have given
us. Thus, you can receive all the disclosures and notices electronically or in paper format through
the paper mail delivery system. If you do not agree with this process, please let us know as
described below. Please also see the paragraph immediately above that describes the
consequences of your electing not to receive delivery of the notices and disclosures
electronically from us.

How to contact New Mexico Department of Transportation:

You may contact us to let us know of your changes as to how we may contact you electronically,
to request paper copies of certain information from us, and to withdraw your prior consent to
receive notices and disclosures electronically as follows:
To contact us by email send messages to: daniel.garcia5@state.nm.us

To advise New Mexico Department of Transportation of your new email address

To let us know of a change in your email address where we should send notices and disclosures
electronically to you, you must send an email message to us at daniel.garcia5@state.nm.us and in
the body of such request you must state: your previous email address, your new email
address. We do not require any other information from you to change your email address.

If you created a DocuSign account, you may update it with your new email address through your
account preferences.

To request paper copies from New Mexico Department of Transportation

To request delivery from us of paper copies of the notices and disclosures previously provided
by us to you electronically, you must send us an email to daniel.garcia5@state.nm.us and in the
body of such request you must state your email address, full name, mailing address, and
telephone number. We will bill you for any fees at that time, if any.

To withdraw your consent with New Mexico Department of Transportation

To inform us that you no longer wish to receive future notices and disclosures in electronic
format you may:



i. decline to sign a document from within your signing session, and on the subsequent page,
select the check-box indicating you wish to withdraw your consent, or you may;

ii. send us an email to daniel.garcia5@state.nm.us and in the body of such request you must state
your email, full name, mailing address, and telephone number. We do not need any other
information from you to withdraw consent.. The consequences of your withdrawing consent for
online documents will be that transactions may take a longer time to process..

Required hardware and software

The minimum system requirements for using the DocuSign system may change over time. The
current system requirements are found here: https://support.docusign.com/guides/signer-guide-
signing-system-requirements.

Acknowledging your access and consent to receive and sign documents electronically

To confirm to us that you can access this information electronically, which will be similar to
other electronic notices and disclosures that we will provide to you, please confirm that you have
read this ERSD, and (i) that you are able to print on paper or electronically save this ERSD for
your future reference and access; or (ii) that you are able to email this ERSD to an email address
where you will be able to print on paper or save it for your future reference and access. Further,
if you consent to receiving notices and disclosures exclusively in electronic format as described
herein, then select the check-box next to ‘I agree to use electronic records and signatures' before
clicking ‘CONTINUE’ within the DocuSign system.

By selecting the check-box next to ‘I agree to use electronic records and signatures’, you confirm
that:

• You can access and read this Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure; and
• You can print on paper this Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure, or save or send

this Electronic Record and Disclosure to a location where you can print it, for future
reference and access; and

• Until or unless you notify New Mexico Department of Transportation as described above,
you consent to receive exclusively through electronic means all notices, disclosures,
authorizations, acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to be provided
or made available to you by New Mexico Department of Transportation during the course
of your relationship with New Mexico Department of Transportation.



CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:

Council Date: 12/12/2023

The Fire Protection Grant Fund makes these funds available for four categories (1)
facility construction, major facility improvements or repairs, land acquisition, and training
facilities, (2) Apparatus and NFPA equipment, water supply or communications
infrastructure projects, and SCBAs, (3) PPE and handled-held radio/communication
equipment, (4) Stipends, recruiting, and retention. The Carlsbad Fire Department
applied under category 2 to upgrade its SCBA equipment and is now being awarded
the full request of $299,483.63. Once accepted, the funds will have to be encumbered
by May 31, 2024, and a final inspection by the State's Fire Marshal and the final project
checklist to be submitted to NMDHSEM following the inspection.

Staff seeks the City Council’s consideration for acceptance and approval of the
enclosed award. The funds will be provided via an Automated Clearing House (ACH)
deposit to the City’s Finance Department. If approved a project will be added to the
City’s FY24 Budget.

Lodgers Tax Board
Alejandro Ruiz Board
N. Mesa Board

In August of 2023, the City of Carlsbad submitted an FY2024 New Mexico Fire
Protection Grant Application under the New Mexico Department of Homeland Security
and Emergency Management (NMDHSEM) for the Fire Department. The funding
request was for $299,483.63 to replace the department's Self-Contained Breathing
Apparatus (SCBA) equipment.

Riverwalk Rec Center Board
Water Board
Beautification Committee

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: The City Council accept the award from the NM DHSEM and
designate the Mayor signature authority for any related documents.

DISAPPROVED

APPROVEDP&Z
Museum Board

Library Board

DEPARTMENT: Grant Programs BY: Angie Barrios-Testa, Director DATE: 12/4/2023

SUBJECT: Accept an FY 2024 New Mexico Fire Protection Grant Award from the Department of
Homeland Security and Emergency Management for Carlsbad Fire Department Equipment

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: Date:

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                        12/06/2023



Michelle Lujan Grisham                                                 Ali Rye 
Governor     Deputy Cabinet Secretary 
 
Major General Miguel Aguilar  Randy Varela 
Interim Cabinet Secretary  State Fire Marshal 
     

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 
AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT  

 

 
 

P.O. Box 27111 • Santa Fe • New Mexico • 87502 
Office: 505-476-9600 • Fax:  505-476-9650 

 

Kenneth Ahrens, Fire Chief 
Carlsbad Fire Department 
Carlsbad, New Mexico  
 
Chief Ahrens: 
 
The specifications you submitted on August 29, 2023, for SCBA’s have been reviewed and are approved. 
The Carlsbad Fire Department is authorized to use Fire Protection Fund Monies and Grant Award 
Monies for the purchase of SCBA’s. Please be advised the local government shall follow all local and 
state licensing and Permitting requirements.  
 
“This letter shall serve as approval to expend fire protection fund monies and Grant Award 
Monies to finance the cost of the SCBA’s. The Carlsbad Fire Department is currently an ISO rating 
of 3 with a minimum yearly Fire Protection Fund Allocation of $408,043.00. 
 
If there are any changes in the specifications, or waivers presented at any time during the 
process, this office must approve the changes. If prior approval and authorization is not obtained 
from this office, the expenditure shall be rendered null and void.  
 
If you anticipate a loan, I recommend that you contact the New Mexico Finance Authority {NMFA} at 505-
984-1454 to finance the SCBA’s. A loan through NMFA will be of minimal interest. This letter shall serve 
as authorization for you to enter into an agreement with NMFA for the commitment of fire protection fund 
monies. 
 
For future references, please be reminded that all purchases shall be accomplished in accordance with 
the policies and guidelines of your governing body, the provisions of the Public Purchase Act, and as 
approved by the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this approval, please do not hesitate to contact me at 505-231-0962.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

Harry A. Evans 
Harry A. Evans 
Fire Service Support Coordinator 
State Fire Marshal's Division 
Department of Homeland Security & Emergency Management  
Cell: (505) 231-0962 
E-Mail: harry.evans@dhsem.nm.gov 
 
XC, Mr. Derrick Rodriguez, Deputy Fire Marshal    

mailto:harry.evans@dhsem.nm.gov


Wednesday, October 25, 2023

Reference: FY 2024 New Mexico Fire Protection Grant Council Notification

Dear Chief:

Congratulations! Your grant application on behalf of the Carlsbad has been reviewed and an award has been granted.

Over 230 grant applications were submitted and over 49.4 million in needs were considered. The Fire Department has met the 
minimum requirements and is clearly addressing a critical need affecting the ISO fire protection classification. The equipment 
purchased with this grant shall meet the requirements of the latest Editions of NFPA.

A voucher or ACH deposit, in the amount of $299,483.63 for the purchase of the approved project request, will be sent to your 
local governing body Treasurer, to include $0.00 for Stipends after approval by this office of the submitted project 
specifications.

The deadline to encumber the money by contract with the vendor is May 31, 2024 If the bid amount exceeds the awarded 
amount plus the required matching amount, the additional cost shall be the responsibility of the local government. If the 
specified equipment may be purchased for less than the grant amount, the remaining money shall be returned to the grant fund. 
All equipment purchased with grant funds must be inspected by this office upon receipt and the attached Project Close-Out 
Checklist completed and submitted immediately thereafter.

Failure to meet deadlines will result in the loss of funds. If you need additional time to complete your project, your request for 
an extension must be made in writing, explaining the need for additional time. Grant recipients also need the Council’s written 
permission, to make changes to their projects. Project modifications must be requested in writing, and the modification shall not 
significantly alter the original purpose of the approved application. Extension and modification requests are reviewed on a case-
by-case basis and are not automatically granted.

If further information is required, please contact Randy Varela, State Fire Marshal at (505) 709-8150.

Invoice No: 10252023

Michelle	Lujan	Grisham
Governor

Ali	Rye
Deputy	Cabinet	Secretary

Major	General	Miguel	Aguliar
Interim	Cabinet	Secretary

Randy	Varela
State	Fire	Marshal

Carlsbad
409 S Halagueno St
Carlsbad, NM 88220

Remit To: Carlsbad
PO Box 1569
Carlsbad, NM 88221 

Sincerely,

 Randy Varela 
State Fire Marshal

Sincerely,

 Michael Daniels 
Grant Council Chair

<4" l/oAzizc



FY22 NEW MEXICO FIRE PROTECTION GRANT AWARD
PROJECT CLOSEOUT CHECKLIST

Part 1
Upon completion of the funded project, this checklist must be submitted to the State Fire Marshal’s Office, Fire Services Support Bureau.

COUNTY: Eddy

FUNDED PROJECT: SCBA

EQUIPMENT FUNDED: Harness and Regulator; Bottles

AMOUNT AWARDED: $299,483.63

PROJECT CHECKLIST

Benchmark Deadline Date Name of SFMO
Representative

Project specifications submitted to State
Fire Marshal’s Office for
Review/Approval

Submittal Date Submitted To:

Approval from SFMO to proceed with
project specifications

Approval Date Approved By:

Funds Encumbered by Procurement
Code May 31, 2024 Encumbrance Date Encumbrance Method

Contract/Purchase Order #

Project Completed Goods/Services
Received Date

SFMO Inspection Requested Date Requested of whom:

SFMO Inspection Completed Inspection Date By Whom:

SFMO Check of NFIRS Compliance

Invoice No: 10252023



REMOVE FROM TABLE 

NO DOCUMENT FOR THIS 
AGENDA ITEM 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

                                 Meeting Date: 12/12/2023 
DEPARTMENT: Planning & 
Regulation 

BY: Jeff Patterson, Planning 
Director 

DATE: 12/5/2023  

SUBJECT:  Request for Zone Change from “C-1” Commercial 1 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for a 
parcel totaling approximately 0.85 acres, located at 319 Kircher St., legally described as SOUTHRIDGE 
REPLAT #2 AMENDED Tract: 47A, pursuant to Section 3-21-1 et. Seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(b) 
and 56-140(i), Carlsbad Code of Ordinances.  

 
Applicant: 
Melquiades Rivas Cardenas 
319 Kircher St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 

*The applicant provided the required notification to property owners within 100’ and agreed to post 

the required sign 5-days prior to the public hearing as required by Sec. 56-140(i). The City will notify 

the property owners’ 15-days prior to the City Council hearing and publish notification in the 

newspaper 30-days prior to said hearing. 

SYNOPSIS, HISTORY AND IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.):  

The Planning Department brought this item before the Council for consideration at the November 14, 2023, 
meeting. At that meeting, the current use of the property, a welding business, was discussed at length. It was 
noted at that meeting that the subject property is surrounded by residential properties, and the Council 
expressed concern over that type of use being in close proximity to residential properties. The Council 
requested that the Planning Department and the Fire Chief visit the property and provide information 
regarding the scope and scale of the applicant’s business. 
 
The Planning Director and the Fire Chief, Ken Ahrens, visited the property on Tuesday, December 5, 2023. 
The applicant allowed the property and shop buildings to be walked and reviewed. It was evident that the 
type of equipment and materials being kept at the property indicated that the scale of welding work 
happening at the property was more intense than what the Planning Department would consider decorative 
welding. The Fire Chief indicated that there were some combustible gas containers that needed to be kept 
secured that were kept in open storage. There was an RV on the property that was hard plumbed into the 
sewer, indicating that someone may be living in the RV, although the applicant denied this was the case.  
 
After the in person review and walkthrough, the Planning Department would consider this business to be an 
inappropriate use per the current zoning and could present a hazard to the surrounding residential 
neighborhood. Fire Chief Ahrens intends to submit a report for this property as well. 
 

The applicant has submitted a request for Zone Change from “C-1” Commercial 1 District to “C-2” 
Commercial 2 District for a parcel totaling approximately 0.85 acres, located at 319 Kircher St., legally 
described as SOUTHRIDGE REPLAT #2 AMENDED Tract: 47A. 
 
The properties to the north, south, & west are zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. The properties to the east 
are zoned “C-1” Commercial 1 District and “R-1” Residential 1 District. This request would create a spot-
zone. 
 

Sec. 56-40(e) states: 

 

(e) Commercial 2 (C-2) District.  
The Commercial 2 District is intended to accommodate community and regional-scale retail and 
commercial uses. Such uses are regulated in order to be compatible with surrounding uses and existing 
infrastructure.  

 
Comprehensive Plan: Strategy 2040 goals and policies that are applicable to this request are: 



 

Chapter 5: Land Use 

Objectives:  

 To meet the commercial market demand and needs of existing and future Carlsbad 

residents. 

 

Chapter 6: Economic Development  

  Objectives: 

 To support locally-owned, small business development and retention 
 
 

According to Zoning Ordinance Sec. 56-150(b)(4). Amendments, Findings Required, a statement of fact 
regarding each of the following findings is required: 
 
(a) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare and 
will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
(b) The proposed amendment responds or does not respond to changed conditions, such as changes in 
public capital investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further 
studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
(c) The proposed amendment is or is not necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal legislation; 
and 
 
(d) The proposed amendment provides or does not provide additional flexibility in meeting the objectives of 
this Zoning Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
(e) The proposed amendment is or is not in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan or 
other City Master Plan; and 
 
(f) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies of 
the City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan; and  
 
(g) The proposed amendment is justified in order to correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the text of 
the Zoning Ordinance; and   
 
(h) The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City’s Comprehensive Plan or 
other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding uses, 
population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors.  

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Based on review of the application and 
staff comments, at their special meeting on October 12, 2023, the Planning and Zoning Commission 
considered this item and recommended approval with a vote of four (4) in favor of approval, none (0) against, 
one (1) absent and none (0) abstain. 
 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check): 
 Approval Denial n/a  Approval Denial n/a 

Public Works   X Planning, Eng. & Reg. Dept    

Fire Department  X      Code Enforcement Division       X 

Legal Department  X    Planning Division  X  

Police Department   X Projects Department   X 

Utilities Department  X  Building Division   X 

 

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS:  

 
Public Works: No comment 
 



Utilities Department: Recommend denial 
  
Building Department: No comment 
 
Fire Department: Recommend denial  
 
Police Department: No comment 
 
Code Enforcement: No comment 
 
Legal Department: Recommend denial 
 
Planning Department: Recommend denial 
 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:  
    P&Z                            Lodgers Tax Board              Cemetery Board                         APPROVED 
    Museum Board          San Jose Board                    Water Board                               DISSAPPROVED 
   Library Board              N. Mesa Board                     __________ Committee 

Reviewed by 
City Administrator _______________________________________  Date: ____________ 

ATTACHMENTS: Application materials, Ordinance, P & Z Minutes. 

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                       12/06/2023







ORDINANCE NO. 2023-____ 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF “C-1” 

COMMERCIAL 1 DISTRICT TO “C-2” 

COMMERCIAL 2 DISTICT FOR AN 

APPROXIMATELY 0.85 ACRE PROPERTY, 

LOCATED AT 319 KIRCHER ST., LEGALLY 

DESCRIBED AS TRACT 47A, SOUTHRIDGE 

REPLAT #2 AMENDED SUBDIVISION; 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-21-1 ET. SEQ. NMSA 

1978 AND SECTIONS 56-150(B) AND 56-140(I), 

CARLSBAD CODE OF ORDINANCES. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to rezone part of "C-1" Commercial 1 District 

to "C-2" Commercial 2 District, for an approximately 0.85 acre property, located at 319 Kircher St., 

legally described as: 

TRACT 47A, SOUTHRIDGE REPLAT #2 AMENDED SUBDIVISION 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 12th day of December, 2023. 

____________________________________ 

DALE JANWAY, MAYOR  

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 

CITY CLERK 

oeramirez
Typewriter
26



 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

City of Carlsbad 

Planning & Zoning Commission 

Thursday, October 12, 2023 at 4:00 p.m. 

Meeting Held in the Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers 

114 S. Halagueno St. 



 

 
 
 
 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

Thursday, October 12, 2023 at 4:00 PM 
Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers  

114 S. Halagueno Street 
GoToMeeting ID: 288-392-285 

US Phone: +1 (872) 240-3312 Access Code: 288-392-285 
https://meet.goto.com/288392285 

 
1. Roll call of voting members and determination of quorum 

2. Approval of Agenda   

3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held September 11, 2023 

4. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance to reduce the required side property setback from 5’ to 0’ and to reduce the 
required rear setback from 10’ to 0’ at 411 Carlgo St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 
District. 

5. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow Employee Housing, to 
operate at the property located at 411 Carlgo St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District. 

6. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-100, table 7(1)(j) of the Zoning 
Ordinance to allow a reduction in the number of required parking spaces from 14 
spaces to 10 spaces for the property located at 510 N. Alameda St., zoned “R-2” 
Residential 2 District. 

7. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Zoning Ordinance to 
allow a reduction in the side property setback from the required 5’ to 0’ for the 
property located at 1805 W. Blodgett St., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. 

8. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 42-7 of the Carlsbad Sign Ordinance to 
allow an increase in the maximum allowable sign height from 35’ to 50’ for the 
property located at 1902 E. Greene St., zoned “I” Industrial District. 

9. Consider approval of a preliminary plat for the Bhakta Business Park, creating five (5) 
new commercial lots for development, zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District. 

10. Consider approval of a preliminary plat for The Landings, a single family residential 
subdivision located within the Carlston Ranch Master Planned Development, creating 

 

https://meet.goto.com/288392285


 

139 new residential lots for development, zoned “PUD” Planned Unit Development. 

11. Consider approval of a preliminary plat for the Gonzalez Line Adjustment, creating 
four (4) new lots for residential development, located outside of the Carlsbad City 
Limits. 

12. Consider approval of a preliminary plat for the Kenney and Carolyn Rayroux Family 
Estate Subdivision, creating five (5) new residential lots for family members, zoned 
“R-R” Rural Residential District. 

13. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request to change the 
zoning at 319 Kircher St. from “C-1” Commercial 1 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 
District, legally described as Southridge Replat #2 Amended Tract 47A. 

14. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request to change the 
zoning at 3627 Boyd Dr. from “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “I” Industrial District, 
legally described as the S2NE of Section 24, Township 22 South, Range 26 East. 

15. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request to change the 
zoning at 4412 National Parks Hwy. from “R-R” Rural Residential District to “C-2” 
Commercial 2 District, for the 1.5 acres located to the east of Tract B of Replat A, 
Allsup Land Division. 

16. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 

17. Adjourn 

 
FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

Agendas and Planning and Zoning Commission meeting minutes are available on the City web 
site: cityofcarlsbadnm.com  

 or may be viewed in the Office of the City Clerk or at the Carlsbad Public Library during normal 
and regular business hours 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE 
• Regular meeting – Monday, November 6, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. 

If you require hearing interpreter, language interpreters or auxiliary aids in order to attend and participate 

in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s office at (575) 887-1191 at least 48 hours 

prior to the scheduled meeting time. 

 



 

 

 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD PLANNING & ZONING 

COMMISSION HELD IN THE JANELL WHITLOCK MUNICIPAL COMPLEX COUNCIL 

CHAMBERS,  

114 S. HALAGUENO STREET, OCTOBER 11, 2023 AT 4:00 P.M. 

 

VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT:     

 JAMES MCCORMICK CHAIRPERSON 

 VALERIE BRANSON COMMISSIONER 

 TRENT CORNUM COMMISSIONER 

 BRAD NESSER  COMMISSIONER   

     

VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT:        

 LINDA WILSON   COMMISSIONER  

 

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT:  

 JEFF PATTERSON PLANNING DIRECTOR 

 TRYSHA ORTIZ DEPUTY PLANNING DIRECTOR  

  

SECRETARY PRESENT: 

 JENNIFER CAMPOS PLANNING AND REGULATION  

   DEPARTMENT EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 
  

OTHERS PRESENT:   

 GEORGE DUNAGAN 2200 WESTRIDGE ST 

 MICHAEL BRADDOCK 411 CARLGO ST 

 MARVIN GREEN  ROSWELL 

 RAYMOND ORTEGA 1014 N. 8TH 

 RONALD DRUMM 1805 W BLODGETT 

 CAROLYN RAYROUX 2107 SANDY LANE 

 KENNY RAYROUX 2107 SANDY LANE 

 ORLANDO GONZALEZ 1477 PORTILLO RD 

 ROSEANN GONZALEZ 1477 PORTILLO RD 

 MELVIN PYEATT  413 HAMILTON  

 LINDA MCPHERSON 502 N. ALAMEDA 

 DAVID MCPHERSON 502 N. ALAMEDA 

 JASON MALEY  8 CALEBAZA 

 COLLIS JOHNSON 

 WILL WYATT  711 W. CHAPMAN 

 DEBBIE WYATT  711 W. CHAPMAN 

 MEL CARDENAS  319 KIRCHER 

 OSCAR GONZALEZ 5401 AVITA 

 LETICIA GONZALEZ 5401 AVITA 

 RICHARD PIGGOTT  

 RICHARD MCDONALD 709 W. CHAPMAN 

 JUAN GARICA  510 N. ALAMEDA (Via Phone) 

 MILAN PATEL   1310 W. RIVERSIDE (Via Phone) 

 BRENDAN MCARDLE ALLSUP’S (Via Phone) 

 

Time Stamps and headings below correspond to the recording of the meeting and the recording is hereby 

made a part of the official record. 

 

0:00:00 Start Recording [3:59:49 PM] 
 



 

 

0:00:07 1. Roll call of Voting Members and Determination of Quorum    
 

Roll was called, confirming the presence of a quorum of commission members. The following 

members were present— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, and Ms. Branson. Absent— Mr. 

Nesser and Ms. Wilson. 
 

0:00:22 2. Approval of Agenda  

  

Mr. Cornum made a motion to approve the Agenda; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The 

vote was as follows: Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Mr. Nesser and Ms. Wilson. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 

0:00:51 3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held September 11, 2023 

 

Mr. Cornum made a motion to approve the Minutes from the regular meeting held on September 

11, 2023; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes— Mr. McCormick, 

Mr. Cornum, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. Nesser and Ms. Wilson. 

Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:01:25  4. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the 

Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance to reduce the required side property setback from 5’ to 0’ and 

to reduce the required rear setback from 10’ to 0’ at 411 Carlgo St., zoned “C-2” 

Commercial 2 District. 

 

Michael Braddock approached the podium.  Mr. Patterson explained the applicant has 

submitted a request to allow a reduction in the rear property setback from the required 10’ to 0’, 

and a reduction of the side property setback from 5’ to 0’, for the property located at 411 Carlgo 

St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District.  The business at this location has placed two modular 

structures at this property meant for employee housing. The structures encroach into the required 

property setbacks both on the rear and on the side. Based on a review of the application materials 

and other staff comments, the Planning Department recommends denial of this request.  Mr. 

Braddock said they moved in manufactured homes for employee housing and wasn’t aware if the 

proper procedure for placing them was followed.  He stated that requesting a variance would 

begin the process of coming into compliance.  Mr. McCormick asked if a variance is needed for 

both modular structures.  Mr. Braddock confirmed that both structures need a variance.  Mr. 

Cornum asked if there was an option to move them away from the property line.  Mr. Braddock 

said that they haven’t found anyone that could help them move the structures.  He knows some of 

the plumbing has been connected. One modular already has utilities connected and the other had 

recently been placed when they were made aware about it being on the property line.  Mr. 

McCormick asked if the modular homes are cemented or if they are raised from the ground.  Mr. 

Braddock said they were not ground set. They brought in modulars from a previous branch.  

There were no public comments made.  

 

Mr. Cornum made a motion for denial; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser and Ms. Wilson.  Abstained—None. The motion carried for denial. 

 

(Brad Nesser arrives) 



 

 

0:08:29  5. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow 

Employee Housing, to operate at the property located at 411 Carlgo St., zoned “C_2” 

Commercial 2 District. 

 

Michael Braddock approached the podium.  Mr. Patterson explained the applicant is requesting 

a Conditional Use Permit to allow the installation of work-force housing, termed Employee 

Housing, to be located at 411 Carlgo St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District. According to Sec. 

56-42 Table 1 of the Zoning Ordinance, Employee Housing is allowed in this zoning with the 

approval of a Conditional Use Permit.  Mr. Patterson said if the variance had been approved the 

Planning Department would’ve recommenced approval with some conditions; without the 

variance the City would not allow the units to stay where they are.  They would have to move the 

units and then come back with conditional use request at that time.  Mr. McCormick asked if 

they are in favor of the item if the applicant can comply with the setback requirements.  Mr. 

Patterson said if the applicant moves the structures out of setbacks they would not need a 

variance; they could come and ask for a conditional use.  If they plan to leave those units in place 

as they are then we cannot legally give them a conditional use while those are in violation.  No 

other public comments were made. 

 

Mr. Cornum made a motion for approval with the condition that the structures are moved to 

compliance; Mr. Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes— Mr. McCormick, 

Mr. Nesser, and Mr. Cornum. No—Ms. Branson. Absent—Ms. Wilson.  Abstained— None. 

The motion carried. 

 

0:14:09  6. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-100, table 

7(1)(j) of the Zoning Ordinance to allow a reduction in the number of required parking 

spaces from 14 spaces to 10 spaces for the property located at 510 N. Alameda St., zoned 

“R-2” Residential 2 District. 

 

Juan Garcia is on via telephone.  Mr. Patterson explained for a request for Variance from Ord. 

56-100, table 7(1)(j) states Single-Family Attached Dwelling, including Condominiums and 

Duplexes – requires two parking spaces for each dwelling unit.  Based on a review of the 

application materials and other staff comments, the Planning Department recommends denial of 

this request.  Mr. Garcia said that the property is right behind his house and they only have 

spaces for ten parking spots and the city would require fourteen spaces.  Mr. Garcia said that 

they have seven units but they were only going to fix five units and use the other two units as 

storage.  He said that he lives in the front house and nobody is living in the back dwelling.  Mr. 

McCormick asked if he owns the property at 508 N. Alameda.  Mr. Garcia stated that property 

belonged to the church.  Mr. Cornum asked where the current cars at the property are going to 

park.  Mr. Garcia said that they would be parking on 510 N. Alameda, parallel to the house or 

close to the fence.  Mr. Cornum asked if anyone is currently living at the residence.  Mr. Garcia 

said that they are currently uninhabitable.   

Mr. McPherson said he’s the Pastor of the church next to this property.  One concern is that the 

property has been vacant for some time and the he believes that it was condemned a few years 

ago.  He stated that he’s also afraid that eventually the tenants will be parking on the church 

property.  Mr. McPherson had some neighbors approach him with their concerns regarding 

trespassers in the building and the condition of the structure; they are against the request.  Mr. 

Garcia said that he is going refurbish the apartments and asphalt the parking spaces.  

Mr. Cornum asked if a condition for a fence between the neighbors and the number of spaces 

can be made with a motion for approval.  Mr. Patterson said it would give code enforcement the 

authority to limit how many cars that could be parked there.  Ms. Branson asked if the building 



 

 

had been condemned.  Mr. Patterson said the previous city building inspector did red tag the 

building and the building was not up to code standards.  The City has not taken condemnation 

action, but it has been red tagged.  Mr. Cornum asked Mr. Patterson what the process is for this 

to be condemned.  Mr. Patterson explained the condemnation for this structure would begin with 

an inspection from the current building inspector and a submission to Council for a resolution to 

remedy the property.  

 

Ms. Branson made a motion for denial; Mr. Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent—Ms. Wilson.  Abstained—None. The motion carried for denial. 

 

0:45:22  7. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the 

Zoning Ordinance to allow a reduction in the side property setback from the request 5’ to 0’ 

for the property located at 1805 W. Blodgett St., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. 

 

Ronald Drumm approached the podium.  Mr. Patterson explained Request for Variance from 

Ord. 56-90(b) to allow a reduction in the side property setback from the required 5’ to 0’ for the 

property located at 1805 W. Blodgett St., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. Based on a review 

of the application materials and other staff comments, the Planning Department recommends 

denial of this request.  Mr. Drumm said he would like to place a single car carport in his 

driveway, but it would be 5’ away from the side property line.  Mr. Patterson suggested to the 

applicant to keep the 5’ off the property line then a variance wouldn’t be required to place the 

carport.  Mr. Drumm explained that he thought he needed a variance from the recorded 

covenants on the property.  Mr. McCormick said the board does not have jurisdiction over 

recorded covenants.  Mr. McCormick asked Mr. Drumm if would like to withdraw his 

application.  Mr. Drumm agreed to withdraw his application.  Mr. Patterson said he would get 

with the building department and let them know that he plans to place the carport out of the 

required side setback.   

 

0:51:47  8. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 47-7 of the 

Carlsbad Sign Ordinance to allow an increase in the maximum allowable sign height from 

35’ to 50’ for the property located at 1902 E. Greene St., zoned “I” Industrial District. 
 

Richard Piggot approached the podium.  Mr. Patterson explained this item is a request for 

Variance from Sec. 42-7 of the Carlsbad Sign Ordinance to allow an increase in the maximum 

allowable sign height from 35’ to 50’ for the property located at 1902 E. Greene St., zoned “I” 

Industrial District.  The applicant would like to erect a sign at the subject location which will be 

50’ in height in order better alert potential customers of the store location.  Based on a review of 

the application materials and other staff comments, the Planning Dept. recommends approval of 

this request.  Mr. Piggot explained that increasing the sign height would provide visibility to 

travelers on the highway for the convenience store.  No Public comments were made. 

 

Mr. Cornum made the motion for approval; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Ms. Wilson.  Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

 

0:55:53  9. Consider approval of a final plat for the Bhakta Business Park, 

creating five (5) new commercial lots for development, zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District. 

 



 

 

Milan Patel via phone.  Mr. Patterson explains this item is Final Plat for the Bhakta Business 

Park, creating 5 new commercial lots, zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District, located west of San 

Jose Blvd.  The lots vary from approximately .77 acres to 2.31 acres in size.  The approval and 

acceptance of the plat will complete the creation of the Bhakta Business Park.  Planning Staff 

recommends approval of this request.  Mr. Patel explained that the lot has been platted into 6 

commercial properties and will now be open to retail businesses, restaurants, and medical offices 

in addition to the hotel that is in operation.  No Public comments were made.    

 

Mr. Nesser made a motion for approval; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes—Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, and Ms. Branson. No— None. 

Absent—Ms. Wilson.  Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:58:39  10. Consider approval of a preliminary plat for The Landings, a 

single family residential subdivision located within the Carlston Ranch Master Planned 

Development, creating 139 new residential lots for development, zoned “PUD” Planned Unit 

Development. 

 

Paul Pompeo approached the podium and Gary Lane via phone.  Mr. Patterson explained the 

applicant is requesting approval of a preliminary plat showing the plans for 139 new residential 

lots for development.  The zoning for the property currently is “PUD” Planned Unit 

Development.  The property is approximately 29.88 acres in size.  The development features 45’ 

street frontages, 25’ front setbacks, 5’ side setbacks, and 20’ rear setbacks, all of which were 

approved as part of the Carlston Ranch Master Plan.  The development will offer streets with 54’ 

of ROW, 4’ wide sidewalks, and drainage areas that will detain storm water runoff.  Plans have 

been submitted that provide details for all infrastructure to be installed.  The City has been 

working with Mr. Pompeo and Mr. Lane on the infrastructure plans and to be sure they are done 

to the City’s specifications.  They have approved two previous phases to this development, phases 

1A and 1B which will build the entrance roads to the development from National Parks Highway. 

After review, Planning Staff recommends approval with the following conditions:  

1. The design engineer shall provide plans that indicate the location of fire hydrants 

throughout the development. 

2. The developer and engineer shall continue to work with City staff as to the 

infrastructure installed and the design of the infrastructure.  

3. The City’s Infrastructure Inspector shall monitor installation of the approved 

infrastructure.  

4. City staff shall inspect and formally accept the infrastructure installed. 

Mr. McCormick asked if the applicants understood the City’s conditions.  Mr. Pompeo 

confirmed that he did and indicated that they have provided plans to indicate the fire hydrants.  

No further discussion.  

 

Mr. Cornum made a motion for approval; Mr. Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Ms. Wilson.  Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

1:04:42  11. Consider approval of a preliminary plat for the Gonzalez Line 

Adjustment, creating four (4) new lots for residential development, located outside of the 

Carlsbad City Limits. 

 

Orlando Gonzalez approached the podium.  Mr. Patterson explained the item to consider a 

request for a Subdivision of an approximately 19.24 acres, creating 4 lots located west of Avitia 



 

 

St., outside the Carlsbad City limits.  A subdivision plat has been submitted showing the split of a 

19.24 acre property into 4 separate lots west of Avitia St., southeast of the Carlsbad City limits. 

Sec. 47-44(d) of the City’s Subdivision Ordinance requires that all newly created properties 

outside of the City limits but within the 5-mile Platting and Permitting Jurisdiction shall be a 

minimum of one acre in size, and shall have a minimum of 100’ of street frontage.  Per the 

subdivision plat submitted by the applicant, Tract 1 appears to be lacking any definitive street 

frontage or access easement.  Mr. Patterson said the surveyor was able to find some part of an 

access easement along that section on Portillo Road.  Based on review the Planning Department 

recommends approval of this request with the following conditions: 

   The surveyor and property owner work toward making each new lot had adequate 

access. 

   The surveyor and owner work to identify how water will be provided to the new lots. 

   The surveyor needs to rename the plat accordingly.  

Mr. McCormick asked Mr. Gonzalez if he understood the conditions that were made from the 

Planning Staff.  Mr. Gonzalez agreed.  No Public comments were made.    

 

Ms. Branson made a motion for approval; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Ms. Wilson.  Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

1:08:05 12. Consider approval of a preliminary plat for Kenny and Carolyn 

Rayroux Family Estate Subdivision, creating five (5) new residential lots for family 

members, zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District. 

 

Kenny Rayroux approached the podium.  Mr. Patterson explained the applicant is requesting 

approval of a plat allowing the applicant to divide the existing property into five parcels.  The 

zoning of the property is “R-R” Rural Residential District, and water is served to the property by 

the City of Carlsbad.  The Utilities Department will need to assess the property to determine if the 

water infrastructure in place is sufficient to serve the additional residential needs.  Each lot to be 

created is approximately 3.70 acres or larger in size.  Each property will utilize in ground septic 

systems for waste water needs.  Tracts 1, 2, 3A, and 4A all hold frontage along Sandy Ln.  Tract 5 

does not front along Sandy Ln, and will be accessed by a new 30’ access easement created by this 

plat.  Planning Staff recommends approval with the following conditions:  

1. The property owner shall surface the new 30’ Access Easement with an all-

weather surface to ensure sufficient access to Lot 5 moving forward.  

2. The City’s Utilities Dept. confirms that the water infrastructure in place is 

sufficient to service the additional residential development at this location. 

Mr. McCormick asked Mr. Rayroux if he understood the recommendations.  Mr. Rayroux said 

he think he does, but he would like to get a little more information on the all-weather surface of 

the road.  Mr. Patterson said an all-weather surface would be some type of gravel to insure that 

emergency service can access all the properties.  Mr. Rayroux said the water line that along 

Sandy Lane is the City’s high pressure loop.   

 

Ms. Branson made a motion for approval; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Ms. Wilson.  Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 



 

 

01:13:35 13. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request 

to change the zoning at 319 Kircher St. from “C-1” Commercial 1 District to “C-2’ 

Commercial 2 District, legally described as Southridge Replat #2 Amended Tract 47A. 

 

Mel Cardenas approached the podium.  Mr. Patterson explained the request for Zone Change 

from “C-1” Commercial 1 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for a parcel totaling 

approximately 0.85 acres, located at 319 Kircher Street.  The properties to the north, south, & 

west are zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District.  The properties to the east are zoned “C-1” 

Commercial 1 District and “R-1” Residential 1 District.  This request would create a spot zone.  

The applicant is running a welding business at this location and the current zoning does not allow 

that type of business.  Based on a review of the application materials, Planning Staff recommends 

denial of this request.   Mr. McCormick asked Mr. Patterson could the applicant apply for a 

Conditional Use Permit.  Mr. Patterson explained that the current zoning does not allow for a 

Conditional Use Permit for that type of business.  Mr. McCormick asked Mr. Patterson if the 

ordinance said anything about light welding.  Mr. Patterson said the ordinance does not 

differentiate between heavy and light welding.  Mr. Nesser asked if it was ok as it is for the type 

it is being “C-1”.  Mr. Patterson said for the type of business to continue the applicant would 

have to go through with the zone changed.   

   
Mr. Cornum made a motion for approval; Mr. Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Ms. Wilson.  Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

01:21:47 14. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request to 

change the zoning at 3627 Boyd Dr. from “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “I” Industrial 

District, legally described as the S2NE of Section 24, Township 22 South, Range 26 East.   

 

Jason Maley approached the podium.  Mr. Patterson explains the applicant has submitted a 

request for Zone Change from “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “I” Industrial District for a parcel 

totaling approximately 80.0 acres, located at 3627 Boyd Drive.  The properties to the north, south, 

& east are zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District.  The properties to the west are out of Carlsbad 

city limits.  This request would create a spot-zone, but not something that would be in violation 

with the zoning ordinance.  Based on a review of the application and staff comments, planning 

staff recommends approval of this request.  Mr. Maley said they wanted to develop this family 

land to an industrial use development.  Mr. Dunagan said he’s working with the Maley Family to 

develop this area.  He believes this type of development would comply with Carlsbad’s 

Comprehensive Plan and meet the need for industrial lots.  No Public comments were made.    

   
Mr. Nesser made a motion for approval; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Ms. Wilson.  Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

01:25:07 15. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request to 

change the zoning at 4412 National Parks Hwy. from “R-R” Rural Residential District to 

“C-2” Commercial 2 District, for the 1.5 acres located to the east of Tract B of Replat A, 

Allsup Land Division.  

 

Brendan Mcardle attended online; District Manager Dale approached the podium.  Mr. 

Patterson explains the applicant has submitted a request for Zone Change from “R-R” Rural 

Residential District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for a parcel totaling approximately 1.50 acres, 



 

 

located east of 4412 National Parks Highway.  The properties to the north, & west are zoned “C-

2” Commercial 2 District.  The properties to the South & East are zoned “R-R” Rural Residential 

District.  This request would not create a spot-zone.  The applicant is requesting a zone change to 

accommodate a proposed truck parking area to the East.  Based on a review of the application and 

staff comments, Planning Staff recommends approval of this request.  Mr. Patterson stated that 

they did get multiple phone calls from the surrounding residents with concerns regarding 

activities that’s been taking place at this Allsup’s.  Residents in the area are concerned about 

alleged illegal activity witnessed on the property, particularly in the existing truck parking area.  

The Planning Department recommends Allsup’s employ tighter security.  Mr. Ortega said he’s 

the current manager and runs the store.  He stated such illegal activity has not been brought to his 

attention.  Mr. McDonald said he currently lives at 709 W. Chapman which is south from where 

this proposed resolution would be, he’s also retired law enforcement.  He has witnessed an 

increase in foot traffic, trespassers on his property, and alleged solicitation and prostitution in the 

truck parking area of Allsup’s.  Mr. McDonald also stated that the amount of trash that they have 

is outrageous and it has not been contained on the property.  Ms. Wyatt said she lives at 711 W. 

Chapman.  She agreed with Mr. McDonald and confirmed she has also witnessed what Mr. 

McDonald described.  She added that trucks park down Chapman Rd., turning Allsup’s into a 

truck stop, not a convenience store.  Mr. Cornum asked Mr. Patterson if the parking along 

Chapman has been brought up as a code violation.  Mr. Patterson explained code enforcement 

has been out there a few times to address the parking and Public Works has recently placed “No 

Parking” signs along that area.  Mr. Wyatt said he has reached out to City Police, the Sheriff’s 

Department and the Mayor about the problems at Allsup’s.  He has concerns over the increased 

traffic in the area as well as the retention pond that has been installed and will be expanded.  Ms. 

Wyatt asked if the proposed parking could be installed to the north of Allsup’s, along National 

Parks Hwy.  Mr. Cornum asked if Allsup’s owns the property Northeast.  Mr. Mcardle stated 

that they do not own the property to the Northeast, and installing the parking there is not an 

option.  No further discussion. 

 

Mr. Cornum made the motion for denial; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Ms. Wilson.  Abstained—None. The motion for denial was carried. 

 

01:45:34 16. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 

 

Mr. Patterson reported on the Summary Reviews. Nothing unusual was noted. 

 

01:46:50 17. Adjourn 

 

The meeting was adjourned. 

 

01:46:53 Stop Recording [5:46:50 PM] 

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________  ______________ 

      Chairman                     Date  

 



Zoning Change Application 

..... 1:'lanning, Engineeoug, _j 
& Regulation Department 

Page 3 of7 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, and 

Regulation Department 
PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 

Phone (575) 885-1185 
Fax (575) 628-8379 

ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION 
Sec. 56-lS0(b) 

Application Date: g , l I -f} 3 Fee Paid ($100.00): Po\ VO 
Existing Zoning: _c_-1 ___ _ Proposed Zoning: _c_-2 ___ _ 

APPLICANT INF,ORMATION: 

N\'-{,L4U1 f\d«:S 3',v.\S CoRd€.;\,(\_\ 311 
N.Ai\ffi ADDRESS 

C:A K Ls bc;d 
CITY STATE 

5 ·2~ -71-5,... 304 Lf: Y)lk\C1\~(V4.f ~h~~ . (.'Jtv' 
PHONE EMAIL 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION (attach separate sheet for multiple owners): 

('f\eJ,D LU Ac:Ji.~. s:: 15\ vns CAJq:j<?,lNf\ 3\; k I t<.,C.h~ R sts~§:\ 
N,\.t\fE ' ADDRESS 

CA1~l.sbqd "-'M 
CI'lY STATE 

5, s - 302 ... 364 ~- Mt"kft r d~i:vt4S' r'wyf\hto0,0 
PHONE El\WL 

* A signed affidavit from the property owner(s), consenting to submittal of the application, must be 
included with the application. 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND/ OR STREET ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (INCLUDE A MEETS AND BOUNDS 

DESCRIPTION FOR UNPLATTED LAND, ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET, IF NECESSARY): 

319 Kircher Rd 
ADDRESS LOT BLOCK SUBDIVISION 

1 1 • 15-- l v 

----·---- - --- - -



Zoning Change Application Page 4 of7 

REASON FOR THE REQUEST 
An amendment to the Official Zoning Map or to the Text of the Zoning Ordinance must be justified by one or 
more of the following. Check all that apply: 

rd The proposed amendment will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare and 
will or will n,ot promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance. 

• The proposed amendment responds to changed conditions, such as changes in public capital 
investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further 
studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance. 

D The proposed amendment is necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal legislation. 

GJ The proposed amendment provides additional flexibility in meeting the objectives of this Zoning 
Ordinance ")'ithout lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance. 

D The proposed amendment is in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan or other 
City Master Plan. 

D The proposed amendment will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies of the 
City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan. 

The proposed amendment will correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the text of the Zoning 
Ordinance. 

D The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City's Comprehensive Plan 
or other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding 
uses, population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors. 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY: 

Required prior to P & Z: 
Complete Application Including: D Map O Fee D Letter O Notification D Sign Agreement 

Required prior to City Council: 
Council Hearing Date: ________ _ Publication Date: _________ _ 

Property Owner Notification Sent (within 100' minimum.): 

D ABM D Staff Comments D Application Packet D Draft Ordinance D P&Z Minutes 

Council Action: D Approved 0 Denied 0 Other Ordinance No.: 

' i . I =,. I ·' 

------------- -



Zoning Change Application Page 5 of7 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
AFFIDAVIT BY PROPERTY OWNER(S) , 

iFAN .. APPL£CATici°NiS-MADE BY-SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE PROPERTfroWNEii°,c~-== 
THIS FORM MUST ACCO MP ANY THE APPLICATION MATERIALS. / 
APPLICATION TYPE: , 

• ZONING CHANGE • CONDITIONAL USE • VARIAN CE • TEMP,RARY USE 

/ 
STATE OF NEW MEXICO) 

) ss 
COUNTY OF EDDY ) 

I (WE) HEREBY CERTIFY that I am (we are) the owners of record of the p operty described as follows: 

LEGAL DESSCRPTION: -===.,...,.------~----+-------=-=:--::-:,--:=--,-:c=------
suBDIVISioN BLOCK LOT OR TRACT 

I (WE) HAVE AUTHORIZED the following individuals to act as my (o r) agent with regard to this application. 

AGENT: ___ -,----------:-:--:-:-=--- ----+---
NAME PHONE 

I (WE) UNDERSTAND, CONCUR AND AFFIRM: 

That this application may be approved, approved ith conditions or denied and that, as the property 
owner, it is my responsibility to ensure that any onditions are complied with and to ensure that the 
property is maintained in a condition so as no to jeopardize the health, safety or welfare of others and 
that compliance with all applicable City ord· ances is required, and 

I (WE) HEREBY EXECUTE THIS AFFIDAVI in support of the proposed application as presented: 

OWNER 1: 

BY: ____________ _ 
SIGNATURE 

(ADDITIONAL 0 
ATTACH SEP 

AS NECESSARY) 

I ! -15- t (1 

ACKNOWLEDGED, SUBSCRIBED, AND SWORN 

to before me this ____ day of _____ _ 

20 __ , by _____________ _ 

Notary Public ____________ _ 

My commission expires: _________ _ 

-------------------------



Zoning Change Application 

NOTIFICATION SIGN 
POSTING AGREEMENT 

Notification of Public Hearings before the City of Carlsbad Planning and Zoning 
Commission is required pursuant to Sec. 56-140(i). 

• Signs shall be posted a minimum of 5 days prior to and shall be removed a 
maximum of 5 days after the public hearing. 

Page 6 of? 

• If the sign is not posted as required, the application will be delayed and will not be 
considered at the public hearing as scheduled. 

• The sign shall be posted at the street side property line with a secure stake provided 
by the applicant. 

I have read and understand these requirements. I understand where the sign is to be 
located and my obligation to post the sign prior to the public hearing and remove it 
afterwards. 

PPLIANi'-sIGNATURE 

Sign issued by: ________ _ 
Staff Member 

Notification Agreement Rev. 10/11 

, l -'.'.'-1<, 

----------- - -



Zoning Change Application Page 7 of 7 

Date: Cf ·( I --2 J. 

Dear Property Owner, 

This letter serves as legal notification of a pending action before the City of Carlsbad Planning and 
Zoning Commission in accordance with Code of Ordinances Sec. 56- l 40(i). You are being notified 
because you are a property owner within one-hundred feet (100') of the subject site. 

Applicant: mm u \ ~ cl ~s ~\VAC [ :o;5),d~:v-,'t\ r 
Name Address 

3}C1 };1g(h-r11 S±r~~'- S75 3oz -- 3~4'!-
Phone 

Subject Site Location: _3_1s_K_ir_ch_er_s_t ___________________ _ 

The proposed action is a: 
I!! Zoning Change from _c_-1 ____ to c-2 in accordance with Sec. 56-l 50(b ). 

• Variance/ Appeal from Sec. _______ in accordance with Sec. 56-150( c ). 
The purpose of the variance/appeal is: 

• Conditional Use Permit in accordance with Sec. 56-150(f). The purpose of the permit is for a: 
• Home Occupation: _________ _ 
• Other Use: -------------

The Planning and Zoning Commission will consider this request at a Public Hearing on: 
Date: November 6, 2023 

Time: 5:00pm 
Place: City Annex Planning Room 

114 S. Halagueno St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

The Code of Ordinances can be found on the City' s website vvww.citvofcarlsbadnm.com. 
For details about this request contact the applicant OR contact the City Planner at 
575-885-1185 or via email atjepatterson@cityofcarlsbadnm.com. 

Sincerely, 

01v( C ~ ~"'-t~-

Applicant/ Agent 

l I I :i- I (J 







CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

Carlsbad

Cculncil Meeting Date: 12-12-2023
DEPARTMENT: Executive By: John Loyve,

City Administrator | DATE: 11-29-2023

SUBJECT: Granting of Oil and Gas Lease on Certain Mineral nterest owned by the City of

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

Alpha Energy Partners, LLC has approached the City requesting to lease 121.79
acres of the city’s Oil and Gas Mineral Interest. The Mayor and City
Administrator have negotiated the attached contract, which includes a lease
bonus of $1,370,137.50 and a 1/4th royalty.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: Administration recommends approval

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:
P & Z Lodgers Tax Board
Museum Board San Jose Board
Library Board N. Mesa Board

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: Date:

Cemetery Board } approved

Water Board
„ _ _ } DISAPPROVEDCommittee

Attachments: Alpha Energy Partners, LLC lease agreement
Ordinance 2023-27

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                       12/06/2023



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-27

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE
GRANTING OF AN OIL AND GAS LEASE ON
CERTAIN MINERAL INTERESTS OWNED BY

THE CITY OF CARLSBAD IN CERTAIN
PORTIONS OF TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH,
RANGE 26 EAST, TO ALPHA ENERGY
PARTNERS, II, LLC FOR A PER ACRE LEASE
BONUS AND A 1/4™ROYALTY

WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad owns oil and gas rights throughout the City of
Carlsbad; and

WHEREAS, Alpha Energy Partners II, LLC, a Texas limited liability company
wishes to lease the oil and gas rights the City of Carlsbad owns in:

Township 22 South, Range 26 East, N.M.P.M. Eddy County, NM
That portion of the SE/4 of Section 25, which lies west of the
centerline of U.S. Highway 62/180 (121.79 mineral acres, more or less)

and as more precisely described in the Oil and Gas Lease attached hereto and
made a part hereof; and

WHEREAS, theGoverning Body of the City of Carlsbad wishes to enter into the
Oil and Gas Lease for the purpose of generating revenue; and

WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad would receive a per net mineral acre lease
bonus and a 174th royalty, which is equal to or greater than the standard royalty
received inoil and gas leases granted by the State of New Mexico Land Office; and

WHEREAS, the terms of the lease, the time and manner of payments on the
lease, and theamount of the lease are more fully described in the Oil and Gas Lease

attached hereto and made a part hereof.



NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Governing Body of the City of
Carlsbad, County of Eddy, State of New Mexico, that:

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this day of
, 2023.

ATTEST:

CITY CLERK

DALEJANWAY, MAYOR



ALPHA
P.O. Box 10701. Midland, Texas 79702

November 27, 2023

The City of Carlsbad
Attn: John Lowe
P.O. Box 1569
Carlsbad, NM 88221

Re: Oil, Gas and Mineral Lease
SE/4 of Section 25, containing 121.79 acres, more or less
Township 22 South. Range 26 East
Eddy County, NM

Dear Mr. Lowe,

Please find the enclosed Oil, Gas and Mineral Lease for execution.

Per the terms of our offer, the following details apply to this transaction:

• $1,370,137.50 in Consideration (121.79 Net Mineral Acres (“NMA”) X $11,250/NMA)

• 3 Year Primary Term
• l/4th Royalty
• The attached form of Oil, Gas and Mineral Lease

Please return the scanned version of the instrument to my attention at the email address below and we will
tender payment in the form of a check or wire for the consideration due. Upon receipt of the
consideration, please return one (1) copy of the Lease to my attention.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

Riley C. Morris
VP of Land
432-219-8853 -office
936-241-2200 -cell
riley@alphapermian.com



NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING
INFORMATION FROM THIS INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY
NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER.

OIL. GAS AND MINERAL LEASE

THIS AGREEMENT made on December 13, 2023, between The City of Carlsbad, New Mexico, a municipal corporation,
Lessor, whose address is P.O. Box 1569, Carlsbad, New Mexico 88221 and Alpha Energy Partners II, LLC, Lessee, whose
address is P. O. Box 10701, Midland, Texas 79702. WITNESSETH:

13. Lessor, in consideration of TEN AM) NO/lOO Dollars and other valuable
consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, and of the covenants and agreements of Lessee hereinafter contained, does hereby grant,
lease and let unto LesseedieLeased Premises for the purposes and with the exclusive right of exploring, drilling, mining and operatingfor, producing
and owning oil, gas, sulphur and all other minerals (whether or not similar to those mentioned), together with the right to make surveys on the Leased
Premises, lay pipe lines, establish and utilize facilities for surface and subsurface disposal of salt water, construct roads and bridges, dig canals,
build tanks, powerstations, telephone lines,employee houses, andother structures on the Leased Premises, necessary or useful in Lessee’s operations
in exploring, drilling for, producing, treating, storing and transporting minerals produced from the Leased Premises or any other land adjacent
thereto. The land covered hereby, herein called rhe “Leased Premises", is located tn the County of Eddy, State of New Mexico, and is described
as follows:

Township-22-Soutb, Range-26-East, N.M.P.M.

Section 25: SE/4, lying west of the centerline of US Highway 62 and 180, containing 121.79 acres, more or less

This lease also covers and includes, in addition to that above described, all land, if any, contiguous or adjacent to or adjoining the land above described,
limited to small tracts or strips and gores and (a) owned or claimed by Lessor by limitation, prescription, possession, reversion or unrecorded instrument or
(b) as to which Lessor has a preference right of acquisition. Lessor agrees to execute any supplemental instrument requested by Lessee for a more complete
or accurate description of the Leased Premises. For the purpose of determining the amount of any bonus or other payment hereunder, the Leased Premises
shall be deemed to contain 121.79 acres, whether it actually comprises more or Jess: provided, however, the inclusion of such estimated acreage amount
herein shall in no way serve to limit the lands and/or acreage covered by this Lease. All such land covered by this Lease is referred to as fee “Land” or
“Leased Premises.” Lessor accepts fee bonus as lump sum consideration for this lease and ail rights and options hereunder.

The Parties recognize fee Leased Premises are all located within the corporate limits of fee Chy of Carlsbad and agree this lease is a “No Surface
Occupancy” lease. Lessee agrees feat it is required to secure prior written consent from Lessor in order to locate any of its operations on fee surface of fee
ground of fee Leased Premises.

SPECIFICALLY, LESSEE WILL NOT CONDUCT OR LOCATE ITS DRILLING, COMPLETION
AND/OR PRODUCTION OPERATIONS ON THE SURFACE OF THE GROUND ON THE LEASED
PREMISES IN THE ABSENCE OF PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF LESSOR. NOTHING HEREIN
REQUIRES LESSEE TO SECURE LESSOR’S CONSENT TO: (a) OTHERWISE CONDUCT ITS
DRILLING, COMPLETION AND PRODUCTION OPERATIONS UNDERNEATH THE SURFACE OF
THF GROUND OF THE LEASED PREMISES OR (b) TO GENERALLY USE THE ROADS, ALLEYS
AND OTHER RIGHTS OF WAY AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS TO
LESSEE’S SURFACE LOCATIONS OR TO CONDUCT ANY PHYSICAL SURVEYING OF SAME TO
OBTAIN AN ACCURATE MEASUREMENT OF THE LEASED PREMISES OR ADJACENT LANDS.

2. Unless sooner terminated or longer kept in force under other provisions hereof this lease shall remain in force for a term offeree (3) years from the
date hereof) hereinafter called “primary term”, and as long thereafter as operations, as hereinafter defined, are conducted upon the Leased Premises or lands
pooled therewith, with no cessation for more than ninety (90) consecutive days.

3. As royalty, Lessee covenants and agrees: (a) To deliver to the credit of Lessor, in fee pipe line to which Lessee may connect its wells, fee equal (1/4)
part of all oil produced and saved by Lessee from tire Leased Premises, or from time to tone, at fee option of Lessee, to pay Lessor fee average posted
market price of such (1/4) partofsuchoilatthe wells as of fee day it is run to the pipe line er storage tanks, Lessor’s interest, in either case, to bear (1/4)
of fee cost of treating oil to render it marketable pipe line oil; (b) for gas (including casinghead gas) and all other substances covered hereby, fee royalty
shall be (1/4) of fee proceeds realized by Lessee from the sale thereof, less a proportionate part of ad valorem taxes and production, severance, or other
excise taxes and the costs incurred by Lessee in delivering, processing or otherwise marketing such gas or other substances, provided fee Lessee shall have
fee continuing right to purchase such production at fee prevailing wellhead market price paid for production of similar quality in the same field (or if there
is no such price then prevailing in the same field, then in fee nearest field ©n which there is such a prevailing price) pursuant to comparable purchase
contracts entered into on the same or nearest preceding date as fee date on which Lessee commences it purchases hereunder, and (c) To pay Lessor on all
other minerals mined and marketed or utilized by Lessee from fee Leased Premises, one-tenth either in kind or value al fee well or mine at Lesse"s election,
except that on sulphur mined and marketed the royalty shall be three dollars ($3.00) per long ton. If at fee expiration of fee primary term or at any time or
times thereafter, there is any well on the Leased Premises or on lands with which fee Leased Premises or any portion thereof has been pooled, capable of
producing oil or gas, and all such wells are shut-in, this lease shall, nevertheless, continue in force as though operations were being conducted on the Leased
Premises for so long as said wells are shut-in, and thereafter this lease may be continued in force as if no shut-in had occurred. Lessee covenants and agrees
to use reasonable diligence to produce, utilize, or market the minerals capable of being produced from said wells, but in the exercise of such diligence,
Lessee shall not be obligated to install or furnish facilities other than well facilities and ordinary lease facilities of flow lines, separators, and lease tank, and
shall not be required to settle labor trouble or to market gas upon terms unacceptable to Lessee. If, al any time or times after the expiration of fee primary
term, all such wells are shut-in for a period of ninety consecutive days, and during such time there are no operations on the Leased Premises, then at or
before the expiration of said ninety day period, Lessee shall pay or tender, by check or draft of Lessee, as royally, a sum equal to one dollar ($1.00) for each
acre of land then covered hereby. Lessee shall make like payments or lenders at or before fee end of each anniversary of the expiration of said ninety day
period if upon such anniversary this lease is being continued in force soLely by reason of fee prov isions of this paragraph. Each such payment or tender shall
be made to fee parties who al fee timeof payment would be entided to receive fee royalties which would be paid under this lease if the wells were producing,
and may be paid or tendered to Lessor, his successors or assigns at fee address above. If at any time feat Lessee pays or tenders shut-in royalty, two or more
parties are, or claim to be, entitled to receive same, Lessee may, in lieu of any other method of payment herein provided, pay or tender such shtit-in royalty,
in fee manner above specified, either jointly to such parties or separately to each in accordance wife their respective ownership thereof) as Lessee may elect
Any payment hereunder may be made by check or draft of Lessee deposited in the mail or delivered to fee party entitled to receive payment on or before the
last date for payment. Nothing herein shall impair Lesse”s right to release as provided in paragraph 5 hereof. In the event of assignment of this lease in
whole or in part, liability for payment hereunder shall rest exclusively on fee then owner or owners of this lease, severally as to the acreage owned by each.

4. Lessee is hereby granted fee right, at its option, to pool or unitize any land covered by this lease with any other land covered by this lease, and/or with
any other land, lease,or leases, as to any or all minerals, subsurface depths, or horizons for the production of oil & gas. If units, either at the time established

1



or after enlargement, are prescribed or permitted under any governmental rule or order for the drilling or operation of a well at a regular location, to conform
to any established well spacing or density partem, or for obtaining maximum allowable from any well to be drilled, drilling, or already drilled, any such unit
may be established or enlarged to conform to the size so prescribed or permitted by such governmental order or rule. Lessee shall exercise said option as to
each desired unit by executing an instrument identifying such unit and filing it for record in die public office in which this lease is recorded. Each of said
options may be exercised by Lessee at any time and from time to time while this lease is in force, and whether before or after production has been established
either on the Leased Premises, or on the portion of the Leased Premises included in the unit, or on other land unitized therewith. A unit established hereunder
shall be valid and effective for all purposes of this lease even though there may be mineral, royalty, or leasehold interests in lands within the unit which arc
not effectively pooled or unitized. Any operations conducted on any part of such unitized land shall be considered, for all purposes except the payment of
royalty, operations conducted upon the Leased Premises under this lease. There shall be allocated to the land covered by this lease within each such unit (or
to each separate tract within the unit if this lease covers separate tracts within the unit) that proportion of the total production of unitized minerals from the
unit, after deducting any used in lease or unit operations, which the number of surface acres in such land (or in each separate tract) covered by this lease
within the unit bears to the total number of surface acres in the unit, and the production so allocated shall be considered for all purposes, including payment
or delivery of royalty, overriding royalty and any other payments out of production, to be the entire production of unitized minerals from the land to which
allocated in the same manner as (hough produced therefrom under the terms of this lease. The owner of the reversionary estate of any term royalty or mineral
estate agrees that the accrual of royalties pursuant to this paragraph or of shut-in royalties from a well on the unit shall satisfy any limitation of term requiring
production of oil or gas. The formation of any unit hereunder which includes land not covered by this lease shall not have the effect of exchanging or
transferring any interest under this lease (including, without limitation, any shut-in royalty which may become payable under this lease) between parties
owning interests in land covered by this lease and parties owning interest in land not covered by this lease. Neither shall it impair the right of Lessee to
release as provided in paragraph 5 hereof, except that Lessee may not so release as to lands within a unit while there are operations thereon for unitized
minerals unless all pooled leases are released as to lands within the unit. At any time while this lease is in force Lessee may dissolve any unit established
hereunder by filing for record in the public office where this lease is recorded a declaration to that effect, if at that time no operations are being conducted
thereon for unitized minerals. Subject to the provisions of this paragraph 4, a unit once established hereunder shall remain in force so long as any lease
subject thereto shall remain in force. If this lease now or hereafter covers separate tracts, no pooling or unitization of royalty interest as between any such
separate tracts is intended or shall be implied or result from the inclusion of such separate tracts within this lease, nor shall this lease or any declaration of
pooling hereunder be construed as an attempt or offer to pool or unitize any interest that Lessor has no right to commit to pooling or unitization, but Lessee
shall nevertheless have the right to pool or unitize the interest of Lessor as provided in this paragraph 4 with the consequent allocation of production as
herein provided. As used in this paragraph 4, the words "separate tract” means any tract with royalty ownership differing, now or hereafter, either as to
parties or amounts, from that as to any other part of the Leased Premises.

5. Lessee may at any time and from time to time execute and deliver to Lessor or file of record a release or releases of this lease as to any part or all the
Leased Premises or of any mineral or horizon there under, and thereby be relieved of all obligations as to the released acreage or interest.

6. Whenever used in this lease the word ""operation”" shall mean operations for and any of the following: drilling, testing, completing, reworking,
recompleting, deepening, plugging back or repairing of a well in search for or in an endeavor to obtain production of oil, gas, sulphur or other minerals*
excavating a mine, production of oil, gas, sulphur or other minerals, whether or not in paying quantities.

7. Lessee shall have the use, free from royalty, of water, other than from Lessor’s water wells, and of oil and gas produced from the Leased Premises in
all operations hereunder. Lessee shall have the right at any time to remove all machinery and fixtures placed on the Leased Premises, including the right to
draw and remove casing. No well shall be drilled nearer than 200 feet to the house or bam now on the Leased Premises without the consent of the Lessor.
Lessee shall pay for damages caused by its operations to growing crops and timber on the Leased Premises.

8. The rights and estate of any party hereto may be assigned from time to time in whole or in part and as to any mineral or horizon. All of the covenants,
obligations, and considerations of ibis lease shall extend to and be binding upon the parties hereto, their heirs, successors, assigns, and successive assigns.
No change or division in the ownership of the Leased Premises, royalties, or other moneys, or any part thereof, howsoever effected, shall increase the
obligations or diminish the rights of Lessee, including, but not limited to, the location and drilling of wells and the measurement of production.
Notwithstanding any other actual or constructive knowledgeor notice thereof of or to Lessee, its successors or assigns, no changeor division in the ownership
of the Leased Premises or of the royalties, or other moneys, or the right to receive the same, howsoever effected, shall be binding upon the then record owner
of this lease until thirty (30) days after there has been furnished to such record owner at his or its principal place of business by Lessor or Lessor’s heirs,
successors, or assigns, notice of such change or division, supported by either originals or duly certified copies of the instruments which have been properly
filed for record and which evidencesuch change or division, and ofsuch court records and proceedings, transcripts, or other documents as shall be necessary
in the opinion of such record owner to establish the validity of such change or division. If any such change in ownership occurs by reason of the death of the
owner, Lessee may, nevertheless pay or tender such royalties, or other moneys, or part thereof, to the credit of the decedent in a depository bank provided
for above.

9. In the event Lessor considers that Lessee has not complied with all its obligations hereunder, both expressed and implied. Lessor shall notify Lessee
in writing, setting out specifically in what respect Lessee has breached this contract. Lessee shall then have sixty (60) days after receiptof said notice within
which to meet or commence to meet all or any part of the breaches alleged by Lessor. The service of said notice shall be precedent to the bringing of any
action by Lessor on said lease for any cause, and no such action shall be brought until the lapse of sixty (60) days after service of such notice on Lessee.
Neither the service of said notice nor the doing of any act by Lessee aimed to meet all or any of the alleged breaches shall be deemed an admission or
presumption that Lessee has failed to perform all its obligations hereunder. If this lease is canceled for any cause, it shall nevertheless remain in force and
effect as to (1) sufficient acreage around each well as to which there are operations to constitute a drilling or maximum allowable unit under applicable
governmental regulations, (but in no event less than forty acres), such acreage to be designated by Lessee as nearly as practicable in the form of a square
centered at the well, or in such shape as then existing spacing rules require: and (2) any part of the Leased Premises included inapooled unit on which there
are operations. Lessee shall also have such easements on the Leased Premises as are necessary to operations on the acreage so retained.

10. Lessor hereby warrants and agrees to defend title to the Leased Premises against the claims of all persons claiming by, through or under the Lessor,
but not otherwise. Lessor’s rights and interests hereunder shall be charged primarily with any mortgages, taxes or other liens, or interest and other charges

the Leased Premises, but Lessor agrees that Lessee shall have the right at any time to pay or reduce the same for Lessor only if Lessor’s obligations are
delinquent, either before or after maturity, and be subrogated to the rights of the holder thereof and to deduct amounts so paid from royalty or other payments
payable or which may become payable to Lessor and/or assigns under this lease. If this lease covers a less interest in the oil, gas, sulphur, or other minerals
in all or any part of the Leased Premises than the entire and undivided fee simple estate (whether Lessor’s interest is herein specified or not), or no interest
therein, then the royalties and other moneys accruing from any part as to which this lease covers less than such full interest, shall be paid only in the
proportion which the interest therein, if any, covered by this lease, bears to the whole and undivided fee simple estate therein. All royalty interest covered
by this lease (whether or not owned by Lessor) shall be paid out of the royalty herein provided. This lease shall be binding upon each party who executes it
without regard to whether it is executed by all those named herein as Lessor.

11. If, by reason of force majeure, Lessee is prevented from satisfying or meeting any condition of this lease, or from complying with any express or
implied covenant thereof or from conducting drilling or reworking operations on or producing oil or gas from the Leased Premises on land pooled therewith,
then while so prevented and for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days thereafter, such condition shall be suspended, and Lessee shall be relieved of the
obligation to comply with such covenant and shall not be liable in damages for failure to comply therewith; and this lease shall be extended and continued
in force while and so long as Lessee is prevented by force majeure from conducting drilling or reworking operations on or producing oil or gas from the
Leased Premises or land pooled therewith and for one hundred eighty (180) days thereafter; and the time while Lessee is so prevented, plus one hundred
eighty (180) days, shall not be counted against Lessee, anything in this Lease to flic contrary notwithstanding. The term “force majeure” as used in this lease
shall mean and include any one or more of the following: acts of God, floods* storms, explosions, fires, labor troubles, strikes, insurrections, riots, acts of
public enemy, scarcity of or inability to obtain or use labor, material, or equipment, federal, state, or local law, ordinance, rule, or regulation of any
governmental authority, or inability to identify and secure the right to use a surface location of suitable size and proximity to Lessee’s desired placement of
any wellbore. Without limitation, force majeure includes the inability to obtain a permit for drill ing or operating awell from each governmental or municipal
authority having jurisdiction as may be legally required subject only to such conditions and requirements as are acceptable to Lessee, in its sole discretion,
and such force majeure shall be considered to continue while and so long as any application for a permit, or for amendment or modification thereof or for a
variance from any regulation or ordinance, or any similar application is pending, or at any time any such application has been rejected and so long after any
such rejection as Lessee is engaged in efforts to secure a permit for operations hereunder on terms that are acceptable to Lessee.Likewise, it being recognized
that some or all of the Leased Premises, and lands that may be pooled therewith, are within developed areas in which surface improvements and uses exist
that may interfere with Lessee’s ability to drill and operate wells and take and market oil and gas produced hereunder, force majeure includes Lessee’s
inability to place or locale surface facilities and equipment where Lessee considers it necessary or suitable, in Lessee’s sole discretion, for the development

2



and operation of the Leased Premises for oil and gas production at reasonable cost and without interference from or with other surface uses or undue risk of
injury or damage to persons or property.

13. By the execution of this Lease, the Lessor does hereby appoint and designate Lessee, its successors and assigns, its attomeys-in-fact. solely for the
purposes of allowing the Lessee to contact the Lessor’s lender or mortgagor (if any) on behalf of the Lessor to obtain a Lease Subordination Agreement of
Lessor’s mortgage on the Leased Premises to Lessee’s Oil and Gas Leases or some other similar agreement. Lessee will mail a copy of the executed and
recorded Lien Subordination Agreement or similar agreement when finalized. When the Lessee has finalized its Lien Subordination Agreement or similar
agreement with the Lessor’s lender or mortgagor, this limited power-of-attorney herein granted to the Lessee shall in all respects terminate and be revoked.

14. Additional Provisions.
a. The term of this Lease may be extended by no more than two (2) consecutive years by the shut-in provision of Paragraph 3 or the force

majeure provisions of Paragraph 1 1 .
b. Lessee may not assign its working interest under this Lease without the prior written of the Lessor. Such consent shall not be unreasonably

withheld.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed on , 2023, but made
effective as of December 13, 2023.

Lessor:
The City of Carlsbad, New Mexico, a municipal corporation

By:
Dale Janway
Mayor

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO }
}

COUNTY OF EDDY }

This instrument was acknowledged before me on , 2023, by Dale Janway as Mayor of
the City of Carlsbad, New Mexico, a municipal corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

NOTARY PUBLIC, State of

My commission expires:

Lessee:
Alpha Energy Partners II, LLC,
a Texas limited liability company

By: V*
P. Nick Maxwell

CEO

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

§
§

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF MIDLAND §

, 2023, by P. Nick Maxwell, asThis instrument was acknowledged before me on
CEO of Alpha Energy Partners II, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, on behalf of said limited liability company.

Notary Publib - state

3



Scale: 1:9,600

1 inch •800 Feet
Alpha Energy Partners, LLC Lease Proposal Map # 2902_ed01

Date: 10/24/2023

Roads o -too soo i.eoo *. I 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Township Feet

Section IMPORTANT:Maps,products anddata
are NOTsurveyor quality and

are only to beused as a reference. 5



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

                                 Meeting Date: 12/12/2023 
DEPARTMENT: Planning & 
Regulation 

BY: Jeff Patterson, Planning 
Director 

DATE: 12/1/2023  

SUBJECT:  Request for Zone Change from “I” Industrial District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for a property 
totaling approximately 1.46 acres, located at 609 S. Canyon St., legally described as Lot: 2 Block: 182 S 50';  
Lot: 3 Block: 182; Lot: 4 Block: 182; Lot: 5 Block: 182; Lot: 6 Block: 182; Bock Subdivision, pursuant to 
Section 3-21-1 et. Seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(b) and 56-140(i), Carlsbad Code of Ordinances.

  

Applicant/Owner: 
Henry E. McDonald 
P.O. Box 597 
Loving, NM 88256 
 

*The applicant provided the required notification to property owners within 100’ and agreed to post 

the required sign 5-days prior to the public hearing as required by Sec. 56-140(i). The City will notify 

the property owners’ 15-days prior to the City Council hearing and publish notification in the 

newspaper 30-days prior to said hearing. 

SYNOPSIS, HISTORY AND IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.): 

The applicant has requested a Zone Change from “I” Industrial District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for a 
property totaling approximately 1.46 acres, located at 609 S. Canyon St., legally described as Lot: 2 Block: 
182 S 50';  Lot: 3 Block: 182; Lot: 4 Block: 182; Lot: 5 Block: 182; Lot: 6 Block: 182; Bock Subdivision.  
 
The applicant plans to allow a retail store to locate at this property, and in order to finalize the real estate 
deal, the zoning needs to be changed to commercial. The property has been operated as a retail sales 
establishment for the past decade plus, so this zoning change would better fit the actual use of the property. 
 
The properties to the north are zoned “C-1” Commercial 1 District, the properties to the south and east are 
zoned “I” Industrial District, and the properties to the west are zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District. This 
request would not create a spot-zone. 
 
Section 56-40(e) states: 
 

(e) Commercial 2 (C-2) District. 
The Commercial 2 District is intended to accommodate community and regional-scale retail and 
commercial uses. Such uses are regulated in order to be compatible with surrounding uses and 
existing infrastructure. 

 
Comprehensive Plan: Strategy 2040 goals and policies that are applicable to this request are: 

Chapter 5: Land Use 

Objectives:  

 To meet the commercial market demand and needs of existing and future Carlsbad 

residents. 

 To identify areas of opportunity for infill and redevelopment. 

 To encourage redevelopment of vacant or underutilized properties for residential, 

commercial, or mixed-use development. 

 

Chapter 6: Economic Development  

  Objectives: 

 To support locally-owned, small business development and retention 
 
 
 



According to Zoning Ordinance Sec. 56-150(b)(4). Amendments, Findings Required, a statement of fact 
regarding each of the following findings is required: 
 
(a) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare and 
will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
(b) The proposed amendment responds or does not respond to changed conditions, such as changes in 
public capital investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further 
studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
(c) The proposed amendment is or is not necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal legislation; 
and 
 
(d) The proposed amendment provides or does not provide additional flexibility in meeting the objectives of 
this Zoning Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
(e) The proposed amendment is or is not in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan or 
other City Master Plan; and 
 
(f) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies of 
the City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan; and  
 
(g) The proposed amendment is justified in order to correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the text of 
the Zoning Ordinance; and   
 
(h) The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City’s Comprehensive Plan or 
other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding uses, 
population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors.  

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Based on review of the application and 
staff comments, at their meeting on November 6, 2023, the Planning and Zoning Commission considered 
this item and voted to recommended approval with a vote of four (4) in favor of approval, none (0) against, 
one (1) absent and none (0) abstain. 
 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check): 
 Approval Denial n/a  Approval Denial n/a 

Public Works   X Planning, Eng. & Reg. Dept    

Fire Department   X     Code Enforcement Division       X 

Legal Department   X   Planning Division X   

Police Department   X Projects Department   X 

Utilities Department   X Building Division   X 

 

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS:  

 
Public Works: No comments. 
 
Utilities Department: No comments. 
  
Building Department: No comments. 
 
Fire Department: No comments. 
 
Police Department: No comments. 
 
Code Enforcement: No comments. 
 
Legal Department: No comments. 
 
Planning Department: Recommend approval. 



BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:  
    P&Z                            Lodgers Tax Board              Cemetery Board                         APPROVED 
    Museum Board          San Jose Board                    Water Board                               DISSAPPROVED 
   Library Board              N. Mesa Board                     __________ Committee 

Reviewed by 
City Administrator _______________________________________  Date: ____________ 

ATTACHMENTS: Application materials, Ordinance, P & Z Minutes. 

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                      12/06/2023



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF “I” 

INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT TO “C-2” COMMERCIAL 

2 DISTRICT FOR AN APPROXIMATELY 1.46 

ACRE PROPERTY, LOCATED AT 609 SOUTH 

CANYON STREET, LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS 

LOT 2, BLOCK 182 S 50';  LOT 3, BLOCK 182; LOT 

4, BLOCK 182; LOT 5, BLOCK 182; AND LOT 6, 

BLOCK 182, BOCK SUBDIVISION; PURSUANT 

TO SECTION 3-21-1 ET. SEQ. NMSA 1978 AND 

SECTIONS 56-150(B) AND 56-140(I), CARLSBAD 

CODE OF ORDINANCES. 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to rezone part of "I" Industrial District to "C-

2" Commercial 2 District, for an approximately 1.46 acre property, located at 609 S. Canyon St., 

legally described as: 

LOT 2, BLOCK 182 S 50'; LOT 3, BLOCK 182; LOT 4, BLOCK 182; LOT 5, 

BLOCK 182; AND LOT 6, BLOCK 182, BOCK SUBDIVISION  

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 12th day of December, 2023. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

DALE JANWAY, MAYOR  

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

CITY CLERK 

 

 

 

oeramirez
Typewriter
28



 

 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

 

City of Carlsbad 

Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Monday, November 6, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Meeting Held in the Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers 

114 S. Halagueno St. 
 



 

 
 
 
 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 
Monday, November 6, 2023 at 5:00 PM 

Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers  
114 S. Halagueno Street 

GoToMeeting ID: 545-099-301 
US Phone: +1 (646) 749-3122 Access Code: 545-099-301 

 
1. Roll call of voting members and determination of quorum 

2. Approval of Agenda   

3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held October 12, 2023 

4. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Home Occupation – 
Personal Service to operate at the property located at 106 Doporto Ct., zoned “R-1” 
Residential 1 District 

5. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow Personal Service to operate 
at the property located at 502 W. Bonbright St., zoned “R-2” Residential 2 District  

6. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Home Occupation – 
Personal Service to operate at the property located at 1023 Murray Dr., zoned “R-R” 
Rural Residential District  

7. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Code of 
Ordinances to allow a reduction in the required rear setback from 10’ to 9’ for the 
property located at 3734 Honeysuckle Dr., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District 

8. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request to change the 
zoning at 609 S. Canyon St. from “I” Industrial District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District, 
legally described as S 50’ of Lot 2 and all Lots 3 & 4, Block 182 Bock Subdivision 

9. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request to change the 
zoning at 2609 Prospect Ave., St. from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-2” 
Commercial 2 District, legally described as North 100 ft of Lot 3, Block 6, Southridge 
Subdivision 

10. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request to change the 
zoning at 2908 San Jose Blvd. from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “R-2” Residential 2 
District, legally described as the Lots 19 & 20, Block 6, Southridge Subdivision 

 



 

11. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request to change the 
zoning from “R-R” Rural Residential District to “R-2” Residential 2 District, for the 8.74 
acres legally described as Tract B, Albright Replat #3. 

12. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 

13. Adjourn 

 
FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

Agendas and Planning and Zoning Commission meeting minutes are available on the City website: 
cityofcarlsbadnm.com  

 Or may be viewed in the Office of the City Clerk or at the Carlsbad Public Library during normal 
and regular business hours 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE 
• Regular meeting – Monday, December 4, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. 

If you require hearing interpreter, language interpreters or auxiliary aids in order to attend and participate 

in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s office at (575) 887-1191 at least 48 hours 

prior to the scheduled meeting time. 

 



 

 

 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD 

 PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION  

HELD IN THE JANELL WHITLOCK MUNICIPAL COMPLEX COUNCIL CHAMBERS,  

114 S. HALAGUENO STREET, NOVEMBER 6, 2023 AT 5:00 P.M. 

 

VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT:     

 BRAD NESSER COMMISSIONER 

 VALERIE BRANSON COMMISSIONER 

 TRENT CORNUM COMMISSIONER   

 LINDA WILSON COMMISSIONER 

    

VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT:           

 JAMES MCCORMICK CHAIRPERSON 

 

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT:  

 JEFF PATTERSON PLANNING DIRECTOR 

 TRYSHA ORTIZ DEPUTY PLANNING DIRECTOR  

  

SECRETARY PRESENT: 

 VANESSA ORNELAS PLANNING AND REGULATION  

   DEPARTMENT SECRETARY 
  

OTHERS PRESENT:   

 MELISSA BRITO  502 W BONBRIGHT 

 JULIE RUIZ  502 W BONBRIGHT 

 MELVIN PYEATT  413 HAMILTON 

 RUBEN PARRA  106 DOPORTO CT 

 VANESSA PARRA  106 DOPORTO CT 

 CAS TABOR  1720 SANDY LN 

 JOE HAYS  3908 PAT GARRETT  

 BRIAN NAVARRETTE 2908 SAN JOSE BLVD 

 GLORIA RAMOS  2612 PROSPECT ST 

 COURTNEY MACK 1023 MURRAY DR 

 JOSHUA MACK  1023 MURRAY DR 

 RAYMOND PETERS 806 COLONIAL CT 

 BANI SAND HU  5012 NATIONAL PARKS 

 KARN SAND HU  5012 NATIONAL PARKS 

 GILBERT RAMOS  2612 PROSPECT ST 

 HANNIA CARRASCO (Via Virtual Meeting) 

 

 

 

Time Stamps and headings below correspond to the recording of the meeting and the recording is hereby 

made a part of the official record. 

 

0:00:00 Start Recording [5:00:28 PM] 
 

0:00:30 1. Roll call of Voting Members and Determination of Quorum    
 

Roll was called, confirming the presence of a quorum of commission members. The following 

members were present—Mr. Cornum, Ms. Branson Mr. Nesser, and Ms. Wilson. Absent— 

Mr. McCormick. 
 



 

 

0:01:46 2. Approval of Agenda  

  

Mr. Patterson noted the following revisions to the agenda: 

 Item number 7 states the request is to allow a reduction in the required rear setback 

from 10’ to 9’, which should read to allow a reduction in the required rear setback 

from 20’ to 19’ 

 Item number 10 states the request to change the zoning at 2908 San Jose Blvd. from 

“R-1” Residential 1 District to “R-2” Residential 2 District, which should read to 

change the zoning at 2908 San Jose Blvd. from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-1” 

Commercial 1 District 

 Item number 11 was pulled at the request of the applicant. The item will be reviewed 

at the Planning and Zoning meeting scheduled for December 4, 2023. 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion to approve the Agenda; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote 

was as follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Mr. McCormick Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 

0:02:22 3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held October 12, 2023 

 

Mr. Cornum made a motion to approve the Minutes from the special meeting held on October 

12, 2023; Ms. Wilson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. 

Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent— Mr. McCormick. Abstained—

None. The motion carried. 

 

0:02:31  4. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a 

Home Occupation – Personal Service to operate at the property located at 106 Doporto Ct., 

zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District 

 

Vanessa and Ruben Parra approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the applicant has 

submitted a request to consider a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Home Occupation – Personal 

Service to operate at the property located at 106 Doporto Ct., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. 

Based on a review of the application materials and staff comments, the Planning Department 

recommends approval of this request.  Mr. Parra explained that Ms. Parra finished cosmetology 

school and would like to open a salon. He also explained that the area they live in is a dead-end 

street and would not interfere with traffic. No public comments were made. 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Mr. McCormick Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:06:57  5. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow 

Personal Service to operate at the property located at 502 W. Bonbright St., zoned “R-2” 

Residential 2 District 

 

Melissa Brito and Julie Ruiz approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the applicant has 

submitted a request to consider a Conditional Use Permit to allow Personal Service to operate at 

the property located at 502 W. Bonbright St., zoned “R-2” Residential 2 District. Based on a 

review of the application materials and staff comments, the Planning Department recommends 

approval of this request. Ms. Ruiz explained since purchasing the property, they have placed a 7’ 

fence around the building. Ms. Brito explained that on the Northwest side of the property, there is 



 

 

plenty of space for parking. Ms. Ruiz explained the variety of services to be held at the location. 

She stated the parking space would allow up to 8 vehicles to be parked at the business. Mr. 

Nesser asked will plans be presented to the Building Department for the parking lot. Ms. Brito 

stated she would provide any information that is needed to move forward with her business. Mr. 

Cornum asked what the upgrade plan is for the parking lot. Ms. Brito mentioned wanting to 

place gravel down for the parking lot. Mr. Nesser mentioned the city may request a Handicap 

parking space. Ms. Brito agreed to follow up with the Planning Department. No public comments 

were made. 

 

Mr. Cornum made a motion for approval; Ms. Wilson seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Mr. McCormick Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:13:11  6. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a 

Home Occupation – Personal Service to operate at the property located at 1023 Murray Dr., 

zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District 

 

Courtney and Joshua Mack approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the applicant has 

submitted a request to consider a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Home Occupation – Personal 

Service to operate at the property located at 1023 Murray Dr., zoned “R-R” Rural Residential 

District. Based on a review of the application materials and staff comments, the Planning 

Department recommends approval of this request. Ms. Mack explained the business would not 

interfere with traffic or on-street parking. She also mentioned the clients will be seen by 

appointment only. No public comments were made. 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Mr. McCormick Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:17:47  7. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the 

Carlsbad Code of Ordinances to allow a reduction in the required rear setback from 20’ to 

19’ for the property located at 3734 Honeysuckle Dr., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District 

 

Joe Hays and Melvin Pyeatt approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the applicant has 

submitted a request to consider a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Code of 

Ordinances to allow a reduction in the required rear setback from 20’ to 19’ for the property 

located at 3734 Honeysuckle Dr., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. Based on a review of the 

application materials and staff comments, the Planning Department recommends approval of this 

request. Mr. Hays explained they built the structure before realizing the 1’ encroachment on the 

rear setback. No Public comments were made. 

 

Mr. Cornum made a motion for approval; Ms. Wilson seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Mr. McCormick Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:21:18  8. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a 

request to change the zoning at 609 S. Canyon St. from “I” Industrial District to “C-2” 

Commercial 2 District, legally described as S 50’ of Lot 2 and all Lots 3 & 4, Block 182 Bock 

Subdivision 
 



 

 

Cas Tabor approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the applicant has submitted a 

request to change the zoning at 609 S. Canyon St. from “I” Industrial District to “C-2” 

Commercial 2 District, legally described as S 50’ of Lot 2 and all Lots 3 & 4, Block 182 Bock 

Subdivision. Based on a review of the application materials and staff comments, the Planning 

Department recommends approval of this request. Mr. Tabor explained the property in question 

was zoned Industrial because there was once a sugar beet factory at the property and it was never 

re-zoned. He also pointed out the surrounding properties are zoned Commercial. No public 

comments were made. 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Mr. McCormick Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

 

0:25:47  9. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a 

request to change the zoning at 2609 Prospect Ave., St. from “R-1” Residential 1 District to 

“C-2” Commercial 2 District, legally described as North 100 ft. of Lot 3, Block 6, Southridge 

Subdivision 

 

Hannia Carrasco addressed the Commission via virtual meeting. Mr. Patterson explained the 

applicant has submitted a request to change the zoning at 2609 Prospect Ave., St. from “R-1” 

Residential 1 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District, legally described as North 100 ft. of Lot 3, 

Block 6, Southridge Subdivision. Based on a review of the application materials and staff 

comments, the Planning Department recommends denial of this request. Ms. Carrasco explained 

she wants to place an 80’ x 60’ shop. She wants to open an auto mechanic shop on the property. 

Mr. Nesser opened public comment. Gloria Ramos and Gilbert Ramos approach the podium 

opposed to the zone change. Ms. Ramos explains that there are many children in the area as well 

as senior citizens who are consistently out in the neighborhood. She explained that there are no 

sidewalks for the residents to use, children and pedestrians are using the roadway to get around. 

She believes the auto mechanic shop will bring more traffic which will cause more hazards for the 

residents in the area. Ms. Ramos also mentioned the bus stop is across from the property in 

question. No other public comments were made. Ms. Wilson pointed out that the surrounding 

properties are residential only.  

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for denial; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes—Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent— 

Mr. McCormick.  Abstained—None. The motion carried for denial. 

 

 

0:32:47  10. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a 

request to change the zoning at 2908 San Jose Blvd. from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-

1” Commercial 1 District, legally described as the Lots 19 & 20, Block 6, Southridge 

Subdivision 

 

Brian Navarette and Raymond Peters approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the 

applicant has submitted a request to change the zoning at 2908 San Jose Blvd. from “R-1” 

Residential 1 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 District, legally described as the Lots 19 & 20, 

Block 6, Southridge Subdivision. Based on a review of the application materials and staff 

comments, the Planning Department recommends approval of this request. Mr. Peters explained 

they would like to place affordable lodging which would consist of 6 Units and 30 rooms. Mr. 



 

 

Navarette explained that the property is on a much smaller scale than the previous location on 

National Parks Hwy. No public comments were made. Mr. Cornum inquired about the cosmetic 

upkeep. Mr. Peters explained they are partnering with the current owners of the National Parks 

Hwy location they will be able to keep up with trash and weeds. He also mentioned they would 

place a fence as well as landscape the property to be more aesthetically pleasing to the 

neighboring residence. Bani Sand Hu approached the podium. Ms. Sand Hu explained that the 

property on National Parks was too large to maintain alone. She also explained it was not easy to 

keep up with the trash that comes from the littered highway. Mr. Cornum explained with 

approval the upkeep then becomes a Code Enforcement issue and leaves the Planning and Zoning 

Commission purview. Ms. Branson inquired as to why the Fire and Police Departments 

recommended denial. Mr. Patterson explained the Fire and Police Department did not agree to 

commercial zoning in the middle of residential zoning. He also explained that the hearing for this 

item is only to approve the zone change and stipulations could not be placed on the item to be 

approved. 

 

Mr. Cornum made a motion for approval; Ms. Wilson seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Mr. McCormick Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:50:00  11. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a 

request to change the zoning from “R-R” Rural Residential District to “R-2” Residential 2 

District, for the 8.74 acres legally described as Tract B, Albright Replat #3. 

 

The item was pulled at the request of the applicant. The item will be reviewed at the Planning and 

Zoning meeting scheduled for December 4, 2023. 

 

0:50:10 12. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 

 

Mr. Patterson reported on the Summary Reviews. Nothing unusual was noted. 

 

 

0:51:52 13. Adjourn 

 

   
The meeting was adjourned. 

 

0:51:58 Stop Recording [5:52:27 PM] 

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________  ______________ 

      Chairman                     Date  

 



Zoning Change Application                                                                                                                                                                                        Page 1 of 7 

11-15-16 

   

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
     Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Department 

PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 
Phone (575) 885-1185 

Fax (575) 628-8379 

  
 

ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION 
Sec. 56-150(b) 

 
PROCESS FOR ACCEPTANCE AND REVIEW  

OF PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MATTERS 

 

1.      The Planning and Zoning Commission's regularly scheduled meetings are on the FIRST MONDAY 
OF THE MONTH.  Applicant should obtain an Application Packet for the particular type of 
request (Zone Change, Subdivision, Variance, Annexation, Conditional Use, etc.) from the City of 
Carlsbad, Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Office. 

 
2.      Applicant must submit a completed Application to the Planning, Engineering, and 

Regulation Office on, or before, the FIRST FRIDAY OF THE MONTH prior to the 
desired Commission meeting.  The minimum application packet submittal is one (1) copy of the 
Application with original signatures and all required supporting documents. A letter of explanation 
or clarification may also be provided.  The required non-refundable application fee is due with 
submittal of the application.   

 
 The desired maximum size for all documents is 11”x17”. However, if the applicant wishes to 

support his or her application with larger size documents, an original and eight (8) copies 
need to be provided.  Separate arrangements for copying these large documents may be possible, 
but will incur additional costs.     

 
3.      The Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Office will give the Application an initial cursory review. 

If deficiencies or questions are noted, the Applicant will be advised and provided an opportunity to 
supplement the Application. If the Applicant fails to complete and resubmit the application prior to 
the above deadline, the matter will not be heard until the next subsequent Commission meeting. The 
original application fee will be retained and will suffice for the specific original application for a 
period of 90-days from the date of the original application. 

 
4.      Applications appearing complete will be set for full evaluation by City Staff prior to the Commission 

meeting. The purpose of this evaluation is to develop and provide a full briefing report for the 
Commission. Applicants will be advised of deficiencies noted during this review and will be afforded 
opportunity to supplement their application during their presentation to the Commission, if they so 
desire. 

 

 
 
  
 



Zoning Change Application                                                                                                                                                                                        Page 2 of 7 

11-15-16 

 
ADDITIONAL PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ZONING 
CHANGES: 
 

1) PRESENCE AT MEETING:  The Planning and Zoning Commission will vote to recommend 

to the City Council approval or denial of request.  Applicant or his/her representative must be 

present to address any questions that Planning and Zoning Commissioners may have.  

 

2) CITY COUNCIL SETS A HEARING DATE:  After the Planning and Zoning Commission 

has made a recommendation on the request, the City Council (at their next regular meeting) will 

set a date for a public hearing. The date will be set for a regularly scheduled City Council 

meeting a minimum of 30 days from that date. A “notice of public hearing” is published in the 

Current Argus at least 30 days prior to the hearing. 

 

3) NOTIFICATION: The applicant shall mail notice of the Planning and Zoning Commission 

meeting, via certified mail, to all property owners within one-hundred feet (100’) of the subject 

site. Evidence of such notification shall be provided with the application. In addition, the 

applicant shall post a sign, provided by the City, at the property at least 5 days prior to the public 

hearing. At least fifteen (15) days prior to the City Council hearing, the City will notify adjacent 

property owners within 100’ of the subject property via first-class mail for properties greater than 

one (1) block in size, or via certified mail for properties one (1) block or less in size. The 

notification will include a description of the request, applicant’s information, legal description of 

subject property, and the date of the hearing. 

 

4) PUBLIC HEARING:  The Public Hearing will be held during a regularly scheduled City 

Council meeting, and the applicant or his/her representative MUST BE PRESENT to address 

any questions that the Mayor or Council members may have. 

 

5) ZONING CHANGE IS FINAL: If the City Council approves the zone change, the ordinance is 

published in the Current Argus. The change is considered final five (5) days after publication. 
 
 
 
 

 
    



Zoning Change Application                                                                                                                                                                                        Page 3 of 7 

11-15-16 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
     Planning, Engineering, and  

Regulation Department 
PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 

 Phone (575) 885-1185 
Fax (575) 628-8379 

 

 

 

ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION 
Sec. 56-150(b) 

 
Application Date: _____________                                                             Fee Paid ($100.00): __________   
Existing Zoning: _____________             Proposed Zoning: ____________ 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND/OR STREET ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (INCLUDE A MEETS AND BOUNDS 

DESCRIPTION FOR UNPLATTED LAND, ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET, IF NECESSARY):   
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
ADDRESS      LOT  BLOCK   SUBDIVISION 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Receipt Date Stamp 

APPLICANT INFORMATION: 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 NAME      ADDRESS      

 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
CITY  STATE  ZIP  PHONE      EMAIL 

 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION (attach separate sheet for multiple owners): 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 NAME      ADDRESS      

 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
CITY  STATE  ZIP  PHONE      EMAIL 

 

* A signed affidavit from the property owner(s), consenting to submittal of the application, must be 

included with the application. 



Zoning Change Application                                                                                                                                                                                        Page 4 of 7 

11-15-16 

 

 

REASON FOR THE REQUEST 

An amendment to the Official Zoning Map or to the Text of the Zoning Ordinance must be justified by one or 

more of the following. Check all that apply:  

 

 The proposed amendment will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare and 

will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

 The proposed amendment responds to changed conditions, such as changes in public capital 

investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further 

studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

 The proposed amendment is necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal legislation. 

 

 The proposed amendment provides additional flexibility in meeting the objectives of this Zoning 

Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

 The proposed amendment is in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan or other 

City Master Plan. 

 

 The proposed amendment will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies of the 

City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan.  

 

 The proposed amendment will correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the text of the Zoning 

Ordinance.  

 

 The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City’s Comprehensive Plan 

or other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding 

uses, population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors.   

 
 
 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY: 
 

Required prior to P & Z: 
Complete Application Including:      Map      Fee     Letter     Notification      Sign Agreement 
 
Required prior to City Council: 
Council Hearing Date: ___________________         Publication Date: _______________________ 
 
Property Owner Notification Sent (within 100’ minimum.):  ______________ 
      

 ABM      Staff Comments      Application Packet      Draft Ordinance      P&Z Minutes 
 
Council Action:       Approved      Denied    Other     Ordinance No.: ____________ 



Zoning Change Application                                                                                                                                                                                        Page 5 of 7 

11-15-16 

 

 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AFFIDAVIT BY PROPERTY OWNER(S) 

IF AN APPLICATION IS MADE BY SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE PROPERTY OWNER 

THIS FORM MUST ACCOMPANY THE APPLICATION MATERIALS. 

APPLICATION TYPE: 

         ZONING CHANGE        CONDITIONAL USE        VARIANCE        TEMPORARY USE  

 

 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO) 

         )  SS 

COUNTY OF EDDY          ) 

 

I (WE) HEREBY CERTIFY that I am (we are) the owners of record of the property described as follows: 

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY:   
  STREET ADDRESS 

LEGAL DESSCRPTION:   
                 SUBDIVISION     BLOCK                                                                         LOT OR TRACT 

I (WE) HAVE AUTHORIZED the following individuals to act as my (our) agent with regard to this application. 

AGENT:  ________________________________________________________________       __________________________________  
                                         NAME                                                                                                                        PHONE 

 ______________________________________________________________________________________________________    
                                                                                                                                                    ADDRESS 

I (WE) UNDERSTAND, CONCUR AND AFFIRM: 

That this application may be approved, approved with conditions or denied and that, as the property 

owner, it is my responsibility to ensure that any conditions are complied with and to ensure that the 

property is maintained in a condition so as not to jeopardize the health, safety or welfare of others and 

that compliance with all applicable City ordinances is required, and 

I (WE) HEREBY EXECUTE THIS AFFIDAVIT in support of the proposed application as presented:  

 
 OWNER 1:      ACKNOWLEDGED, SUBSCRIBED, AND SWORN 

   

BY: ___________________________________  to before me this _________ day of _______________, 
             SIGNATURE 
       20 ____, by ___________________________________. 

BY: ___________________________________        

   PRINTED NAME     Notary Public _________________________________ 

 

       My commission expires: ________________________  

(ADDITIONAL OWNERS: 

ATTACH SEPARATE SHEETS 

AS NECESSARY) 



Zoning Change Application                                                                                                                                                                                        Page 6 of 7 

11-15-16 

 

NOTIFICATION SIGN  

POSTING AGREEMENT 
 

Notification of Public Hearings before the City of Carlsbad Planning and Zoning 

Commission is required pursuant to Sec. 56-140(i). 

 

 Signs shall be posted a minimum of 5 days prior to and shall be removed a 

maximum of 5 days after the public hearing. 

 If the sign is not posted as required, the application will be delayed and will not be 

considered at the public hearing as scheduled.  

 The sign shall be posted at the street side property line with a secure stake provided 

by the applicant. 

 

 

I have read and understand these requirements. I understand where the sign is to be 

located and my obligation to post the sign prior to the public hearing and remove it 

afterwards. 

  

_____________________________    __________ 
APPLICANT SIGNATURE       DATE 

 

 

 

 

Sign issued by: _________________________________ 

                          Staff Member 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 

Notification Agreement Rev. 10/11 



Zoning Change Application                                                                                                                                                                                        Page 7 of 7 

11-15-16 

 

 

Date: _____________ 

 

 

 

Dear Property Owner, 

 

 

This letter serves as legal notification of a pending action before the City of Carlsbad Planning and 

Zoning Commission in accordance with Code of Ordinances Sec. 56-140(i). You are being notified 

because you are a property owner within one-hundred feet (100’) of the subject site.  

 

Applicant: ______________________________________________________________ 
  Name   Address     Phone 

Subject Site Location: _____________________________________________________ 

 

The proposed action is a:   

  Zoning Change from __________ to _________ in accordance with Sec. 56-150(b). 

 

  Variance/Appeal from Sec. _________________ in accordance with Sec. 56-150(c).  

The purpose of the variance/appeal is:                    

_____________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 
  Conditional Use Permit in accordance with Sec. 56-150(f). The purpose of the permit is for a: 

 Home Occupation: _______________________ 

 Other Use: ______________________________ 

 

The Planning and Zoning Commission will consider this request at a Public Hearing on:  

Date: _____________ 

Time: 5:00pm 

Place: City Annex Planning Room  

            114 S. Halagueno St. 

            Carlsbad, NM 88220 

 

The Code of Ordinances can be found on the City’s website www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com. 

For details about this request contact the applicant OR contact the City Planner at  

575-885-1185 or via email at jepatterson@cityofcarlsbadnm.com.  

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Applicant/Agent 
 

 

http://www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com/






CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

                                 Meeting Date: 12/12/2023 
DEPARTMENT: Planning & 
Regulation 

BY: Jeff Patterson, Planning 
Director 

DATE: 12/1/2023  

SUBJECT:  Request for Zone Change from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for a 
parcel totaling approximately 0.30 acres, located at 2609 Prospect Ave., legally described as North 100 ft of 
Lot 3, Block 6, Southridge Subdivision, pursuant to Section 3-21-1 et. Seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-
150(b) and 56-140(i), Carlsbad Code of Ordinances. 

  

Applicant/Owner: 
Jose Rocha & Hannia Carrasco 
PO Box 339 
Carlsbad, NM 88221 
 

*The applicant provided the required notification to property owners within 100’ and agreed to post 

the required sign 5-days prior to the public hearing as required by Sec. 56-140(i). The City will notify 

the property owners’ 15-days prior to the City Council hearing and publish notification in the 

newspaper 30-days prior to said hearing. 

SYNOPSIS, HISTORY AND IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.): 

The applicant has submitted a request for Zone Change from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-2” Commercial 
2 District for a parcel totaling approximately 0.30 acres, located at 2609 Prospect Ave., legally described as 
North 100 ft of Lot 3, Block 6, Southridge Subdivision.  
 
The properties to the north, south & east are zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District; the properties to the west are 
zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District. This request would not create a spot-zone. 
 
Section 56-40(e) states: 
 

(e) Commercial 2 (C-2) District. 
The Commercial 2 District is intended to accommodate community and regional-scale retail and 
commercial uses. Such uses are regulated in order to be compatible with surrounding uses and 
existing infrastructure. 

  
Comprehensive Plan: Strategy 2040 goals and policies that are applicable to this request are: 

 

Chapter 5: Land Use 

Objectives:  

 To identify areas of opportunity for infill and redevelopment. 

 To encourage redevelopment of vacant or underutilized properties for residential, 

commercial, or mixed-use development. 

 

Chapter 6: Economic Development  

  Objectives: 

 To support locally-owned, small business development and retention 
 
 

According to Zoning Ordinance Sec. 56-150(b)(4). Amendments, Findings Required, a statement of fact 
regarding each of the following findings is required: 
 
(a) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare and 
will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 



(b) The proposed amendment responds or does not respond to changed conditions, such as changes in 
public capital investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further 
studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
(c) The proposed amendment is or is not necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal legislation; 
and 
 
(d) The proposed amendment provides or does not provide additional flexibility in meeting the objectives of 
this Zoning Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
(e) The proposed amendment is or is not in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan or 
other City Master Plan; and 
 
(f) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies of 
the City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan; and  
 
(g) The proposed amendment is justified in order to correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the text of 
the Zoning Ordinance; and   
 
(h) The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City’s Comprehensive Plan or 
other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding uses, 
population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors.  

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Based on review of the application and 
staff comments, at their meeting on November 6, 2023, the Planning and Zoning Commission considered 

this item and voted to recommend denial with a vote of four (4) in favor of denial, none (0) against, one (1) 
absent and none (0) abstain. 
 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check): 
 Approval Denial n/a  Approval Denial n/a 

Public Works X  X Planning, Eng. & Reg. Dept    

Fire Department  X      Code Enforcement Division       X 

Legal Department  X    Planning Division  X  

Police Department  X  Projects Department   X 

Utilities Department  X  Building Division   X 

 

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS:  

 
Public Works: Recommend approval. 
 
Utilities Department: Recommend denial. 
  
Fire Department: Recommend denial. 
 
Police Department: Recommend denial. 
 
Legal Department: Recommend denial. 
 
Planning Department: Recommend denial. 
 
Code Enforcement: No comment. 
 
Building Department: No comment. 



BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:  
    P&Z                            Lodgers Tax Board              Cemetery Board                         APPROVED 
    Museum Board          San Jose Board                    Water Board                               DISSAPPROVED 
   Library Board              N. Mesa Board                     __________ Committee 

Reviewed by 
City Administrator _______________________________________  Date: ____________ 

ATTACHMENTS: Application materials, Ordinance, P & Z Minutes. 

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                      12/06/2023



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF “R-1” 

RESIDENTIAL 1 DISTRICT TO “C-2” 

COMMERCIAL 2 DISTRICT FOR AN 

APPROXIMATELY 0.30 ACRE PROPERTY, 

LOCATED AT 2609 PROSPECT AVE., LEGALLY 

DESCRIBED AS NORTH 100’ OF LOT 3, BLOCK 6, 

SOUTHRIDGE SUBDIVISION; PURSUANT TO 

SECTION 3-21-1 ET. SEQ. NMSA 1978 AND 

SECTIONS 56-150(B) AND 56-140(I), CARLSBAD 

CODE OF ORDINANCES. 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to rezone part of "R-1" Residential 1 District 

to "C-2" Commercial 2 District, for an approximately 0.30 acre property, located at 2609 Prospect 

Ave., legally described as: 

NORTH 100’ OF LOT 3, BLOCK 6, SOUTHRIDGE SUBDIVISION  

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 12th day of December, 2023. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

DALE JANWAY, MAYOR  

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

CITY CLERK 

 

 

 

oeramirez
Typewriter
29



 

 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

 

City of Carlsbad 

Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Monday, November 6, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Meeting Held in the Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers 

114 S. Halagueno St. 
 



 

 
 
 
 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 
Monday, November 6, 2023 at 5:00 PM 

Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers  
114 S. Halagueno Street 

GoToMeeting ID: 545-099-301 
US Phone: +1 (646) 749-3122 Access Code: 545-099-301 

 
1. Roll call of voting members and determination of quorum 

2. Approval of Agenda   

3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held October 12, 2023 

4. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Home Occupation – 
Personal Service to operate at the property located at 106 Doporto Ct., zoned “R-1” 
Residential 1 District 

5. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow Personal Service to operate 
at the property located at 502 W. Bonbright St., zoned “R-2” Residential 2 District  

6. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Home Occupation – 
Personal Service to operate at the property located at 1023 Murray Dr., zoned “R-R” 
Rural Residential District  

7. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Code of 
Ordinances to allow a reduction in the required rear setback from 10’ to 9’ for the 
property located at 3734 Honeysuckle Dr., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District 

8. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request to change the 
zoning at 609 S. Canyon St. from “I” Industrial District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District, 
legally described as S 50’ of Lot 2 and all Lots 3 & 4, Block 182 Bock Subdivision 

9. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request to change the 
zoning at 2609 Prospect Ave., St. from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-2” 
Commercial 2 District, legally described as North 100 ft of Lot 3, Block 6, Southridge 
Subdivision 

10. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request to change the 
zoning at 2908 San Jose Blvd. from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “R-2” Residential 2 
District, legally described as the Lots 19 & 20, Block 6, Southridge Subdivision 

 



 

11. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request to change the 
zoning from “R-R” Rural Residential District to “R-2” Residential 2 District, for the 8.74 
acres legally described as Tract B, Albright Replat #3. 

12. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 

13. Adjourn 

 
FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

Agendas and Planning and Zoning Commission meeting minutes are available on the City website: 
cityofcarlsbadnm.com  

 Or may be viewed in the Office of the City Clerk or at the Carlsbad Public Library during normal 
and regular business hours 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE 
• Regular meeting – Monday, December 4, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. 

If you require hearing interpreter, language interpreters or auxiliary aids in order to attend and participate 

in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s office at (575) 887-1191 at least 48 hours 

prior to the scheduled meeting time. 

 



 

 

 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD 

 PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION  

HELD IN THE JANELL WHITLOCK MUNICIPAL COMPLEX COUNCIL CHAMBERS,  

114 S. HALAGUENO STREET, NOVEMBER 6, 2023 AT 5:00 P.M. 

 

VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT:     

 BRAD NESSER COMMISSIONER 

 VALERIE BRANSON COMMISSIONER 

 TRENT CORNUM COMMISSIONER   

 LINDA WILSON COMMISSIONER 

    

VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT:           

 JAMES MCCORMICK CHAIRPERSON 

 

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT:  

 JEFF PATTERSON PLANNING DIRECTOR 

 TRYSHA ORTIZ DEPUTY PLANNING DIRECTOR  

  

SECRETARY PRESENT: 

 VANESSA ORNELAS PLANNING AND REGULATION  

   DEPARTMENT SECRETARY 
  

OTHERS PRESENT:   

 MELISSA BRITO  502 W BONBRIGHT 

 JULIE RUIZ  502 W BONBRIGHT 

 MELVIN PYEATT  413 HAMILTON 

 RUBEN PARRA  106 DOPORTO CT 

 VANESSA PARRA  106 DOPORTO CT 

 CAS TABOR  1720 SANDY LN 

 JOE HAYS  3908 PAT GARRETT  

 BRIAN NAVARRETTE 2908 SAN JOSE BLVD 

 GLORIA RAMOS  2612 PROSPECT ST 

 COURTNEY MACK 1023 MURRAY DR 

 JOSHUA MACK  1023 MURRAY DR 

 RAYMOND PETERS 806 COLONIAL CT 

 BANI SAND HU  5012 NATIONAL PARKS 

 KARN SAND HU  5012 NATIONAL PARKS 

 GILBERT RAMOS  2612 PROSPECT ST 

 HANNIA CARRASCO (Via Virtual Meeting) 

 

 

 

Time Stamps and headings below correspond to the recording of the meeting and the recording is hereby 

made a part of the official record. 

 

0:00:00 Start Recording [5:00:28 PM] 
 

0:00:30 1. Roll call of Voting Members and Determination of Quorum    
 

Roll was called, confirming the presence of a quorum of commission members. The following 

members were present—Mr. Cornum, Ms. Branson Mr. Nesser, and Ms. Wilson. Absent— 

Mr. McCormick. 
 



 

 

0:01:46 2. Approval of Agenda  

  

Mr. Patterson noted the following revisions to the agenda: 

 Item number 7 states the request is to allow a reduction in the required rear setback 

from 10’ to 9’, which should read to allow a reduction in the required rear setback 

from 20’ to 19’ 

 Item number 10 states the request to change the zoning at 2908 San Jose Blvd. from 

“R-1” Residential 1 District to “R-2” Residential 2 District, which should read to 

change the zoning at 2908 San Jose Blvd. from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-1” 

Commercial 1 District 

 Item number 11 was pulled at the request of the applicant. The item will be reviewed 

at the Planning and Zoning meeting scheduled for December 4, 2023. 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion to approve the Agenda; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote 

was as follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Mr. McCormick Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 

0:02:22 3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held October 12, 2023 

 

Mr. Cornum made a motion to approve the Minutes from the special meeting held on October 

12, 2023; Ms. Wilson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. 

Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent— Mr. McCormick. Abstained—

None. The motion carried. 

 

0:02:31  4. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a 

Home Occupation – Personal Service to operate at the property located at 106 Doporto Ct., 

zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District 

 

Vanessa and Ruben Parra approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the applicant has 

submitted a request to consider a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Home Occupation – Personal 

Service to operate at the property located at 106 Doporto Ct., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. 

Based on a review of the application materials and staff comments, the Planning Department 

recommends approval of this request.  Mr. Parra explained that Ms. Parra finished cosmetology 

school and would like to open a salon. He also explained that the area they live in is a dead-end 

street and would not interfere with traffic. No public comments were made. 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Mr. McCormick Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:06:57  5. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow 

Personal Service to operate at the property located at 502 W. Bonbright St., zoned “R-2” 

Residential 2 District 

 

Melissa Brito and Julie Ruiz approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the applicant has 

submitted a request to consider a Conditional Use Permit to allow Personal Service to operate at 

the property located at 502 W. Bonbright St., zoned “R-2” Residential 2 District. Based on a 

review of the application materials and staff comments, the Planning Department recommends 

approval of this request. Ms. Ruiz explained since purchasing the property, they have placed a 7’ 

fence around the building. Ms. Brito explained that on the Northwest side of the property, there is 



 

 

plenty of space for parking. Ms. Ruiz explained the variety of services to be held at the location. 

She stated the parking space would allow up to 8 vehicles to be parked at the business. Mr. 

Nesser asked will plans be presented to the Building Department for the parking lot. Ms. Brito 

stated she would provide any information that is needed to move forward with her business. Mr. 

Cornum asked what the upgrade plan is for the parking lot. Ms. Brito mentioned wanting to 

place gravel down for the parking lot. Mr. Nesser mentioned the city may request a Handicap 

parking space. Ms. Brito agreed to follow up with the Planning Department. No public comments 

were made. 

 

Mr. Cornum made a motion for approval; Ms. Wilson seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Mr. McCormick Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:13:11  6. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a 

Home Occupation – Personal Service to operate at the property located at 1023 Murray Dr., 

zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District 

 

Courtney and Joshua Mack approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the applicant has 

submitted a request to consider a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Home Occupation – Personal 

Service to operate at the property located at 1023 Murray Dr., zoned “R-R” Rural Residential 

District. Based on a review of the application materials and staff comments, the Planning 

Department recommends approval of this request. Ms. Mack explained the business would not 

interfere with traffic or on-street parking. She also mentioned the clients will be seen by 

appointment only. No public comments were made. 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Mr. McCormick Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:17:47  7. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the 

Carlsbad Code of Ordinances to allow a reduction in the required rear setback from 20’ to 

19’ for the property located at 3734 Honeysuckle Dr., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District 

 

Joe Hays and Melvin Pyeatt approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the applicant has 

submitted a request to consider a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Code of 

Ordinances to allow a reduction in the required rear setback from 20’ to 19’ for the property 

located at 3734 Honeysuckle Dr., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. Based on a review of the 

application materials and staff comments, the Planning Department recommends approval of this 

request. Mr. Hays explained they built the structure before realizing the 1’ encroachment on the 

rear setback. No Public comments were made. 

 

Mr. Cornum made a motion for approval; Ms. Wilson seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Mr. McCormick Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:21:18  8. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a 

request to change the zoning at 609 S. Canyon St. from “I” Industrial District to “C-2” 

Commercial 2 District, legally described as S 50’ of Lot 2 and all Lots 3 & 4, Block 182 Bock 

Subdivision 
 



 

 

Cas Tabor approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the applicant has submitted a 

request to change the zoning at 609 S. Canyon St. from “I” Industrial District to “C-2” 

Commercial 2 District, legally described as S 50’ of Lot 2 and all Lots 3 & 4, Block 182 Bock 

Subdivision. Based on a review of the application materials and staff comments, the Planning 

Department recommends approval of this request. Mr. Tabor explained the property in question 

was zoned Industrial because there was once a sugar beet factory at the property and it was never 

re-zoned. He also pointed out the surrounding properties are zoned Commercial. No public 

comments were made. 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Mr. McCormick Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

 

0:25:47  9. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a 

request to change the zoning at 2609 Prospect Ave., St. from “R-1” Residential 1 District to 

“C-2” Commercial 2 District, legally described as North 100 ft. of Lot 3, Block 6, Southridge 

Subdivision 

 

Hannia Carrasco addressed the Commission via virtual meeting. Mr. Patterson explained the 

applicant has submitted a request to change the zoning at 2609 Prospect Ave., St. from “R-1” 

Residential 1 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District, legally described as North 100 ft. of Lot 3, 

Block 6, Southridge Subdivision. Based on a review of the application materials and staff 

comments, the Planning Department recommends denial of this request. Ms. Carrasco explained 

she wants to place an 80’ x 60’ shop. She wants to open an auto mechanic shop on the property. 

Mr. Nesser opened public comment. Gloria Ramos and Gilbert Ramos approach the podium 

opposed to the zone change. Ms. Ramos explains that there are many children in the area as well 

as senior citizens who are consistently out in the neighborhood. She explained that there are no 

sidewalks for the residents to use, children and pedestrians are using the roadway to get around. 

She believes the auto mechanic shop will bring more traffic which will cause more hazards for the 

residents in the area. Ms. Ramos also mentioned the bus stop is across from the property in 

question. No other public comments were made. Ms. Wilson pointed out that the surrounding 

properties are residential only.  

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for denial; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes—Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent— 

Mr. McCormick.  Abstained—None. The motion carried for denial. 

 

 

0:32:47  10. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a 

request to change the zoning at 2908 San Jose Blvd. from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-

1” Commercial 1 District, legally described as the Lots 19 & 20, Block 6, Southridge 

Subdivision 

 

Brian Navarette and Raymond Peters approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the 

applicant has submitted a request to change the zoning at 2908 San Jose Blvd. from “R-1” 

Residential 1 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 District, legally described as the Lots 19 & 20, 

Block 6, Southridge Subdivision. Based on a review of the application materials and staff 

comments, the Planning Department recommends approval of this request. Mr. Peters explained 

they would like to place affordable lodging which would consist of 6 Units and 30 rooms. Mr. 



 

 

Navarette explained that the property is on a much smaller scale than the previous location on 

National Parks Hwy. No public comments were made. Mr. Cornum inquired about the cosmetic 

upkeep. Mr. Peters explained they are partnering with the current owners of the National Parks 

Hwy location they will be able to keep up with trash and weeds. He also mentioned they would 

place a fence as well as landscape the property to be more aesthetically pleasing to the 

neighboring residence. Bani Sand Hu approached the podium. Ms. Sand Hu explained that the 

property on National Parks was too large to maintain alone. She also explained it was not easy to 

keep up with the trash that comes from the littered highway. Mr. Cornum explained with 

approval the upkeep then becomes a Code Enforcement issue and leaves the Planning and Zoning 

Commission purview. Ms. Branson inquired as to why the Fire and Police Departments 

recommended denial. Mr. Patterson explained the Fire and Police Department did not agree to 

commercial zoning in the middle of residential zoning. He also explained that the hearing for this 

item is only to approve the zone change and stipulations could not be placed on the item to be 

approved. 

 

Mr. Cornum made a motion for approval; Ms. Wilson seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Mr. McCormick Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:50:00  11. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a 

request to change the zoning from “R-R” Rural Residential District to “R-2” Residential 2 

District, for the 8.74 acres legally described as Tract B, Albright Replat #3. 

 

The item was pulled at the request of the applicant. The item will be reviewed at the Planning and 

Zoning meeting scheduled for December 4, 2023. 

 

0:50:10 12. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 

 

Mr. Patterson reported on the Summary Reviews. Nothing unusual was noted. 

 

 

0:51:52 13. Adjourn 

 

   
The meeting was adjourned. 

 

0:51:58 Stop Recording [5:52:27 PM] 

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________  ______________ 

      Chairman                     Date  

 



Zoning Change Application Page 3 of7 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, and 

Regulation Department 
PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 

Phone (57 5) 885-1185 
Fax (575) 628-8379 

ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION 

Application Date: \C)-k, - 1._-:\ 
Existing Zoning: -1b+-\-,-- \...__ __ 

APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

\-\C\"""'0. c.~(() 
NAME 

CrrY STATE ZIP 

Sec. 56-150(b) 

ADDRESS 

J;>ROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION (attach separate sheet for multiple owners): 

\ree_ \hp')C)Ac. 1 \\ {)..v,v\,c.. Cow-rc.scn 'lt D, ~')( 3~~ 
NAME ADDRESS 

~11J ... \ ~a5b c\'22'\ 
ZIP PHONE 

* A signed affidavit from the property owner(s), consenting to submittal of the application, must be 
included with the application. 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND I OR STREET ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (INCLUDE A MEETS AND BOUNDS 

DESCRIPTION FOR UNPLATTED LAND, ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET, IF NECESSARY): 

I l- 15-1 6 



Zoning Change Application Page 4 of7 

REASON FOR THE REQUEST 
An amendment to the Official Zoning Map or to the Text of the Zoning Ordinance must be justified by one or 
more of the following. Check all that apply: 

rj The proposed amendment will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare and 
will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance. 

0 The proposed amendment responds to changed conditions, such as changes in public capital 
investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further 
studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance. 

0 The proposed amendment is necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal legislation. 

¢' The proposed amendment provides additional flexibility in meeting the objectives of this Zoning 
Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance. 

0 The proposed amendment is in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan or other 
City Master Plan. 

The proposed amendment will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies of the 
City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan. 

D The proposed amendment will correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the text of the Zoning 
Ordinance. 

0 The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City's Comprehensive Plan 
or other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding 
uses, population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors. 

Required prior toP & Z: 
Complete Application Including: 0 Map 0 Fee 0 Letter 0 Notification 0 Sign Agreement 

Required prior to City Council: 
Council Hearing Date: ________ _ Publication Date: - - ---------

Property Owner Notification Sent (within 100' minimum.): ______ _ 

0 ABM D Staff Comments 0 Application Packet D Draft Ordinance D P&Z Minutes 

Council Action: 0 Approved 0 Denied 0 Other Ordinance No.: 

l l- l5- i ( 



Zoning Change Application 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
AFFIDAVIT BY PROPERTY OWNER(S) 

Page 5 of7 

IF AN APPLICATION IS MADE BY SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE PROPERTY OWNER 
TffiS FORM MUST ACCOMPANY THE APPLICATION MATERIALS. 
APPLICATION TYPE: 

0ZON1NG CHANGE 0CONDITIONAL USE OV ARIANCE 0 TEMPORARY USE 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF EDDY ) 

I (WE} HEREBY CERTIFY that I am (we are) the owners of record of the property described as follows: 

ADDRESSOFPROPERTY: ____________________ -o~~m==o-----------------------
STREET ADDRESS 

LEGALDESSCRPTION:~~~~--------~~----------------~~~~----------
suao rvrsroN BLOCK LOT OR TRACT 

I (WE) HAVE AUTHORIZED the following individuals to act as my (our) agent with regard to this application. 

AGENT: ____________________ ~~-------------------
NAME PHONE 

I (WE} UNDERSTAND, CONCUR AND AFFIRM: 

That this application may be approved, approved with conditions or denied and that, as the property 
owner, it is my responsibility to ensure that any conditions are complied with and to ensure that the 
property is maintained in a condition so as not to jeopardize the health, safety or welfare of others and 
that compliance with all applicable City ordinances is required, and 

I (WE) HEREBY EXECUTE THIS AFFIDAVIT in support of the proposed application as presented: 

OWNER!: ACKNOWLEDGED, SUBSCRIBED, AND SWORN 

BY: ________ ~~~~-----------
SIGNATURE 

to before me this _______ day of __________ ~ 

20 ___ ,by __________________________ ___ 
BY: ________________________ ___ 

PRINTED NAME Notary Public --------------------------

My commission expires: ---------------
(ADDITIONAL OWNERS: 
ATTACH SEPARATE SHEETS 

AS NECESSARY) 

ll-l5-l6 



Zoning Change Application 

NOTIFICATION SIGN 
POSTING AGREEMENT 

Notification of Public Hearings before the City of Carlsbad Planning and Zoning 
Commission is required pursuant to Sec. 56-140(i). 

• Signs shall be posted a minimum of 5 days prior to and shall be removed a 
maximum of 5 days after the public hearing. 

Page6 of7 

• If the sign is not posted as required, the application will be delayed and will not be 
considered at the public hearing as scheduled. 

• The sign shall be posted at the street side property line with a secure stake provided 
by the applicant. 

I have read and understand these requirements. I understand where the sign is to be 
located and my obligation to post the sign prior to the public hearing and remove it 
afterwards. 

H - ~ 

Sign issued by: -,..,..,.--,-----,-------
Staff Member 

Notification Agreement Rev. 10111 

11-15-16 

DATE 

- ---------------



Zoning Change Applicat ion Page 7 of 7 

Date: \C'>·(Q- lO'l'\ 

Dear Property Owner, 

This letter serves as legal notification of a pending action before the City of Carlsbad Planning and 
Zoning Commission in accordance with Code of Ordinances Sec. 56-140(i). You are being notified 
because you are a property owner within one-hundred feet (1 00') of the subject site. 

Applicant: Xru.. \bt?C!ntA "\).o. ~)( ~~~ Cc.n~'ooo.A ~ ~~11.\ f'J1'3- ?.'\~·92'2"\ 
Name ' Address Phone 

Subject Site Location: tJcr-""' \.OQf\- c.C \..c\ 3-, ~\c,c \h. c, \ Sou\:\o,..,A"tt S\.>'Qc.\\\J\c;,\e>V\ 

c..~\"'b~~~ ~~. ~"6'1..'-0 . 
The proposed action is a: 
rj Zoning Change from '2\\ to L-:l. in accordance with Sec. 56-150(b). 

0 Variance/Appeal from Sec. ----:------ in accordance with Sec. 56-lSO(c). 
The purpose ofthe variance/appeal is: 

0 Conditional Use Permit in accordance with Sec. 56-150(£). The purpose of the permit is for a: 
0 Home Occupation: _________ _ 
0 Other Use: ____________ _ 

The Planning and Zoning Commission will consider this request at a Public Hearing on: 
Date: \\-G - l.o~ 

Time: 5:00pm 
Place: City Annex Planning Room 

114 S. Halagueno St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

The Code of Ordinances can be found on the City's website www.cityofcarlsbadn..m .com. 
For details about this request contact the applicant OR contact the City Planner at 
57 5-885-1185 or via email at jepatterson@cityofcarlsbadnm.com. 

Sincerely,~ 

App licanU Agent 

! l - l ~ -l6 



Tracking#: 9407 111 20620990686701 5 
Certified [$8.00] 

Shipment -- ---- ---- ------ -- --
USPS First Class Mail 
Ship To: 

PROPERTY OWNER 
PO BOX 3093 
LUBBOCK, TX 79452-3093 

Package ID: 478426 9.40 
Tracking#: 94071 11 206209906883374 
Certified [$8 .00] 

Shipment -- ------ --------- ---
USPS First Class Mail 
Ship To: 

PROPERTY OI~NEf~ 
260 1 CAHVER ST 
CARLSBAD, N~l 88220-4710 

Package ID : 478427 9.40 
Tracking#: 9407 111 2062099068!32308 
Certified [$8 .00] 

Shipment -- ------- ---------- -
USPS First Class Mail 
Ship To: 

PROPERTY OWNER 
2608 PROSPECT ST 
CARLSBAD, NM 88220-4787 

Package ID: 478428 9.40 
Tracking#: 94071 11 206209906888584 
Certified [$8.00] 

Copies 10 @ 0.1 8 1.80 TX 

SUBTOTAL 86.40 
TAX 
State Tax on 1.80 0.14 
TOTAL 86.54 

TEND Credit Card 86 .54 

Total shipments: 9 
JOSE ROCHA 

'10/09/2023 
#356350 04:00 PM 
Workstation: 18 - Register 2 

Values up to $100 are insured at 
no charge on packages shipped 

by UPS and FedEx. 
Additional value must have 

added insurance to cover the 
value declared. 

Purchase of insurance in no 
way guarantees payment 

of that amount . Verification of 
value must be presented 

at time of claim and must be 
within 15 days after delivery . 

Pac N Mail is released 
from liability on 

packages packed by customer. 

****************************************** 
Thr~nk vn11 fn r vn11 r htts iness 



Valued Customer of 
Pac N Mai 1 

910 W. Pierce St. 
Ca rlsbad, NM 88220 

(575)887-6245 
Track Your Packages at 

WWW.PACNMAIL.NET 

Sh ipment ------------ -- -----
USPS First Class Mail 
Ship To: 

PROPERTY OWNER 
2612 PROSPECT ST 
CARLSBAD, NM 88220-4787 

Package ID: 478420 9.40 
Tracking II: 940711120620990682'1505 
Certified [$8.00] 

Shipment ----··- ---- ----- --- --
USPS First Class Mail 
Ship To: 

PROPERTY 0\~NEI~ 
2702 PROSPECT ST 
CARLSBAD, NM 88220-4760 

Package ID: 478421 9.40 
Tracking #: 9407111206209906854459 
Certified [$8.00] 

Sh ipment --- -- --------- --- -- -
USPS First Class Mail 
Sh ip To: 

PROPERTY OWNER 
2009 SAN JOSE BLVD 
CARLSBAD, Nt~ 88220-5426 

Package ID: 478422 9.40 
Tracking#: 9407111206209906858839 
Certified [$8 .00] 

Shipment --- -- --- ··- -.. --------
USPS First Class Mail 
Ship To: 

PROPERTY 0\~NER 
2704 SAN JOSE BLVD 
CARLSBAD , NM 88220-4756 

Package TO: 478423 9.40 
Tracking #: 9407111 206209906869606 
Certified [$8.00] 

Shipment ·· .. --··-- .. ---- ·--· -·· ---
USPS First Class Mail 
Ship To: 

PROPERTY OWNER 
1208 NORMANDY ST 
CARLSBAD, NM 88220-4327 

Package 10: 478424 9.40 
Tracking # : 9 407111206209906862133 
Certified [$8.00] 

Shipment ------ -- -- ----- -----
USPS First Class Mail 
Ship To: 

PROPERTY OWNER 
':117 ClTCD C'T 



Zoning Change Application Page I of 7 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Department 

PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 
Phone (575) 885-1185 

Fax (575) 628-8379 

ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION 
Sec. 56-lSO(b) 

PROCESS FOR ACCEPTANCE AND REVIEW 
OF PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MA TIERS 

I. The Planning and Zoning Commission's regularly scheduled meetings are on the FIRST MONDAY 
OF THE MONTH. Applicant should obtain an Application Packet for the particular type of 
request (Zone Change, Subdivision, Variance, Annexation, Conditional Use, etc.) from the City of 
Carlsbad, Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Office. 

2. Applicant must submit a completed Application to the Planning, Engineering. and 
Regulation Office on, or before, the FIRST FRIDAY OF THE MONTH prior to the 
desired Commission meeting. The minimum application packet submittal is one (1) copy of the 
Application with original signatures and all required supporting documents. A letter of explanation 
or clarification may also be provided. The required non-refundable application fee is' due with 
submittal of the application. · 

The desired maximum size for all documents is 11 "x17". However, if the applicant wishes to 
support his or her application with larger size documents, an original and eight (8) copies 
need to be provided. Separate arrangements for copying these large documents may be possible, 
but will incur additional costs. 

3. The Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Office will give the Application an initial cursory review. 
If deficiencies or questions are noted, the Applicant will be advised and provided an opportunity to 
supplement the Application. If the Applicant fails to complete and resubmit the application prior to 
the above deadline, the matter will not be heard until the next subsequent Commission meeting. The 
original application fee will be retained and will suffice for the specific original application for a 
period of 90-days from the date of the original application. 

4. Applications appearing complete will be set for full evaluation by City Staff prior to the Commission 
meeting. The purpose of this evaluation is to develop and provide a full briefing report for the 
Commission. Applicants will be advised of deficiencies noted during this review and will be afforded 
opportunity to supplement their application during their presentation to the Commission, if they so 
desire. 

ll-l5-l6 



Zoning Change Application Page 2 of7 

ADDITIONAL PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ZONING 
CHANGES: 

1) PRESENCE AT MEETING: The Planning and Zoning Commission will vote to recommend 
to the City Council approval or denial of request. Applicant or his/her representative must be 
present to address any questions that Planning and Zoning Commissioners may have. 

2) CITY COUNCIL SETS A HEARING DATE: After the Planning and Zoning Commission 
has made a recommendation on the request, the City Council (at their next regular meeting) will 
set a date for a public hearing. The date will be set for a regularly scheduled City Council 
meeting a minimum of 30 days from that date. A "notice of public hearing" is published in the 
Current Argus at least 30 days prior to the hearing. 

3) NOTIFICATION: The applicant shall mail notice of the Planning and Zoning Commission 
meeting, via certified mail, to all property owners within one-hundred feet (100' ) of the subject 
site. Evidence of such notification shall be provided with the application. In addition, the 
applicant shall post a sign, provided by the City, at the property at least 5 days prior to the public 
hearing. At least fifteen (15) days prior to the City Council hearing, the City will notify adjacent 
property owners within 100' of the subject property via first-class mail for properties greater than 
one (1) block in size, or via certified mail for properties one (1) block or less in size. The 
notification will include a description of the request, applicant's information, legal description of 
subject property, and the date of the hearing. 

4) PUBLIC HEARING: The Public Hearing will be held during a regularly scheduled City 
Council meeting, and the applicant or his/her representative MUST BE PRESENT to address 
any questions that the Mayor or Council members may have. 

5) ZONING CHANGE IS FINAL: If the City Council approves the zone change, the ordinance is 
published in the Current Argus. The change is considered final five (5) days after publication. 

11-15-1 6 







CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

                                 Meeting Date: 12/12/2023 
DEPARTMENT: Planning & 
Regulation 

BY: Jeff Patterson, Planning 
Director 

DATE: 12/1/2023  

SUBJECT:  Request for Zone Change from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 District for a 
parcel totaling approximately 0.94 acres, located at 2908 San Jose Blvd., legally described as Lots 19 & 20, 
Block 6, Southridge Subdivision, pursuant to Section 3-21-1 et. Seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(b) 
and 56-140(i), Carlsbad Code of Ordinances.  

 
Applicant/Owner: 
Raymond Peters 
806 Colonial Ct. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 

*The applicant provided the required notification to property owners within 100’ and agreed to post 

the required sign 5-days prior to the public hearing as required by Sec. 56-140(i). The City will notify 

the property owners’ 15-days prior to the City Council hearing and publish notification in the 

newspaper 30-days prior to said hearing. 

SYNOPSIS, HISTORY AND IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.): 

The applicant has submitted a request for Zone Change from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-1” Commercial 
1 District for a parcel totaling approximately 0.94 acres, located at 2908 San Jose Blvd., legally described as 
Lots 19 & 20, Block 6, Southridge Subdivision.  
 
The properties to the north, south east & west are zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. This request would 
create a spot-zone. 
 
Section 56-40(d) states: 
 

(d) Commercial 1 (C-1) District. 
The Commercial 1 District is intended to accommodate neighborhood-scale retail, office, and customer 
service uses. Such uses are regulated in order to reduce adverse impacts on surrounding residential 
development.  
 
Comprehensive Plan: Strategy 2040 goals and policies that are applicable to this request are: 

 

Chapter 5: Land Use  

  Objectives: 

 To identify areas of opportunity for infill and redevelopment. 

 To encourage redevelopment of vacant or underutilized properties for residential, 

commercial, or mixed-use development. 

 

Chapter 6: Economic Development  

  Objectives: 

 To support locally-owned, small business development and retention 
 
 

According to Zoning Ordinance Sec. 56-150(b)(4). Amendments, Findings Required, a statement of fact 
regarding each of the following findings is required: 
 
(a) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare and 
will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
(b) The proposed amendment responds or does not respond to changed conditions, such as changes in 



public capital investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further 
studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
(c) The proposed amendment is or is not necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal legislation; 
and 
 
(d) The proposed amendment provides or does not provide additional flexibility in meeting the objectives of 
this Zoning Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
(e) The proposed amendment is or is not in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan or 
other City Master Plan; and 
 
(f) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies of 
the City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan; and  
 
(g) The proposed amendment is justified in order to correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the text of 
the Zoning Ordinance; and   
 
(h) The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City’s Comprehensive Plan or 
other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding uses, 
population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors.  

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Based on review of the application and 
staff comments, at their meeting on November 6, 2023, the Planning and Zoning Commission considered 
this item and recommended approval with a vote of four (4) in favor of approval, none (0) against, one (1) 
absent and none (0) abstain. 
 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check): 
 Approval Denial n/a  Approval Denial n/a 

Public Works   X Planning, Eng. & Reg. Dept    

Fire Department  X      Code Enforcement Division       X 

Legal Department X     Planning Division  X  

Police Department  X  Projects Department   X 

Utilities Department  X  Building Division   X 

 

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS:  

 
Public Works: No comment 
 
Utilities Department: Recommend denial 
  
Building Department: No comment 
 
Fire Department: Recommend denial 
 
Police Department: Recommend denial 
 
Code Enforcement: No comment 
 
Legal Department: Recommend approval 
 
Planning Department: Recommend denial  



BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:  
    P&Z                            Lodgers Tax Board              Cemetery Board                         APPROVED 
    Museum Board          San Jose Board                    Water Board                               DISSAPPROVED 
   Library Board              N. Mesa Board                     __________ Committee 

Reviewed by 
City Administrator _______________________________________  Date: ____________ 

ATTACHMENTS: Application materials, Ordinance, P & Z Minutes. 

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                      12/06/2023



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF “R-1” 

RESIDENTIAL 1 DISTRICT TO “C-1” 

COMMERCIAL 1 DISTRICT FOR AN 

APPROXIMATELY 0.94 ACRE PROPERTY, 

LOCATED AT 2908 SAN JOSE BLVD., LEGALLY 

DESCRIBED AS LOTS 19 & 20, BLOCK 6, 

SOUTHRIDGE SUBDIVISION; PURSUANT TO 

SECTION 3-21-1 ET. SEQ. NMSA 1978 AND 

SECTIONS 56-150(B) AND 56-140(I), CARLSBAD 

CODE OF ORDINANCES. 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to rezone part of "R-1" Residential 1 District 

to "C-1" Commercial 1 District, for an approximately 0.94 acre property, located at 2908 San Jose 

Blvd., legally described as: 

LOT 19 & 20, BLOCK 6, SOUTHRIDGE SUBDIVISION 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 12th day of December, 2023. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

DALE JANWAY, MAYOR  

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

CITY CLERK 

 

 

 

oeramirez
Typewriter
30



 

 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

 

City of Carlsbad 

Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Monday, November 6, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Meeting Held in the Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers 

114 S. Halagueno St. 
 



 

 
 
 
 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 
Monday, November 6, 2023 at 5:00 PM 

Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers  
114 S. Halagueno Street 

GoToMeeting ID: 545-099-301 
US Phone: +1 (646) 749-3122 Access Code: 545-099-301 

 
1. Roll call of voting members and determination of quorum 

2. Approval of Agenda   

3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held October 12, 2023 

4. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Home Occupation – 
Personal Service to operate at the property located at 106 Doporto Ct., zoned “R-1” 
Residential 1 District 

5. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow Personal Service to operate 
at the property located at 502 W. Bonbright St., zoned “R-2” Residential 2 District  

6. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Home Occupation – 
Personal Service to operate at the property located at 1023 Murray Dr., zoned “R-R” 
Rural Residential District  

7. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Code of 
Ordinances to allow a reduction in the required rear setback from 10’ to 9’ for the 
property located at 3734 Honeysuckle Dr., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District 

8. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request to change the 
zoning at 609 S. Canyon St. from “I” Industrial District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District, 
legally described as S 50’ of Lot 2 and all Lots 3 & 4, Block 182 Bock Subdivision 

9. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request to change the 
zoning at 2609 Prospect Ave., St. from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-2” 
Commercial 2 District, legally described as North 100 ft of Lot 3, Block 6, Southridge 
Subdivision 

10. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request to change the 
zoning at 2908 San Jose Blvd. from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “R-2” Residential 2 
District, legally described as the Lots 19 & 20, Block 6, Southridge Subdivision 

 



 

11. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request to change the 
zoning from “R-R” Rural Residential District to “R-2” Residential 2 District, for the 8.74 
acres legally described as Tract B, Albright Replat #3. 

12. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 

13. Adjourn 

 
FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

Agendas and Planning and Zoning Commission meeting minutes are available on the City website: 
cityofcarlsbadnm.com  

 Or may be viewed in the Office of the City Clerk or at the Carlsbad Public Library during normal 
and regular business hours 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE 
• Regular meeting – Monday, December 4, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. 

If you require hearing interpreter, language interpreters or auxiliary aids in order to attend and participate 

in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s office at (575) 887-1191 at least 48 hours 

prior to the scheduled meeting time. 

 

• • ••• 



 

 

 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD 

 PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION  

HELD IN THE JANELL WHITLOCK MUNICIPAL COMPLEX COUNCIL CHAMBERS,  

114 S. HALAGUENO STREET, NOVEMBER 6, 2023 AT 5:00 P.M. 

 

VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT:     

 BRAD NESSER COMMISSIONER 

 VALERIE BRANSON COMMISSIONER 

 TRENT CORNUM COMMISSIONER   

 LINDA WILSON COMMISSIONER 

    

VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT:           

 JAMES MCCORMICK CHAIRPERSON 

 

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT:  

 JEFF PATTERSON PLANNING DIRECTOR 

 TRYSHA ORTIZ DEPUTY PLANNING DIRECTOR  

  

SECRETARY PRESENT: 

 VANESSA ORNELAS PLANNING AND REGULATION  

   DEPARTMENT SECRETARY 
  

OTHERS PRESENT:   

 MELISSA BRITO  502 W BONBRIGHT 

 JULIE RUIZ  502 W BONBRIGHT 

 MELVIN PYEATT  413 HAMILTON 

 RUBEN PARRA  106 DOPORTO CT 

 VANESSA PARRA  106 DOPORTO CT 

 CAS TABOR  1720 SANDY LN 

 JOE HAYS  3908 PAT GARRETT  

 BRIAN NAVARRETTE 2908 SAN JOSE BLVD 

 GLORIA RAMOS  2612 PROSPECT ST 

 COURTNEY MACK 1023 MURRAY DR 

 JOSHUA MACK  1023 MURRAY DR 

 RAYMOND PETERS 806 COLONIAL CT 

 BANI SAND HU  5012 NATIONAL PARKS 

 KARN SAND HU  5012 NATIONAL PARKS 

 GILBERT RAMOS  2612 PROSPECT ST 

 HANNIA CARRASCO (Via Virtual Meeting) 

 

 

 

Time Stamps and headings below correspond to the recording of the meeting and the recording is hereby 

made a part of the official record. 

 

0:00:00 Start Recording [5:00:28 PM] 
 

0:00:30 1. Roll call of Voting Members and Determination of Quorum    
 

Roll was called, confirming the presence of a quorum of commission members. The following 

members were present—Mr. Cornum, Ms. Branson Mr. Nesser, and Ms. Wilson. Absent— 

Mr. McCormick. 
 



 

 

0:01:46 2. Approval of Agenda  

  

Mr. Patterson noted the following revisions to the agenda: 

 Item number 7 states the request is to allow a reduction in the required rear setback 

from 10’ to 9’, which should read to allow a reduction in the required rear setback 

from 20’ to 19’ 

 Item number 10 states the request to change the zoning at 2908 San Jose Blvd. from 

“R-1” Residential 1 District to “R-2” Residential 2 District, which should read to 

change the zoning at 2908 San Jose Blvd. from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-1” 

Commercial 1 District 

 Item number 11 was pulled at the request of the applicant. The item will be reviewed 

at the Planning and Zoning meeting scheduled for December 4, 2023. 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion to approve the Agenda; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote 

was as follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Mr. McCormick Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 

0:02:22 3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held October 12, 2023 

 

Mr. Cornum made a motion to approve the Minutes from the special meeting held on October 

12, 2023; Ms. Wilson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. 

Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent— Mr. McCormick. Abstained—

None. The motion carried. 

 

0:02:31  4. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a 

Home Occupation – Personal Service to operate at the property located at 106 Doporto Ct., 

zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District 

 

Vanessa and Ruben Parra approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the applicant has 

submitted a request to consider a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Home Occupation – Personal 

Service to operate at the property located at 106 Doporto Ct., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. 

Based on a review of the application materials and staff comments, the Planning Department 

recommends approval of this request.  Mr. Parra explained that Ms. Parra finished cosmetology 

school and would like to open a salon. He also explained that the area they live in is a dead-end 

street and would not interfere with traffic. No public comments were made. 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Mr. McCormick Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:06:57  5. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow 

Personal Service to operate at the property located at 502 W. Bonbright St., zoned “R-2” 

Residential 2 District 

 

Melissa Brito and Julie Ruiz approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the applicant has 

submitted a request to consider a Conditional Use Permit to allow Personal Service to operate at 

the property located at 502 W. Bonbright St., zoned “R-2” Residential 2 District. Based on a 

review of the application materials and staff comments, the Planning Department recommends 

approval of this request. Ms. Ruiz explained since purchasing the property, they have placed a 7’ 

fence around the building. Ms. Brito explained that on the Northwest side of the property, there is 



 

 

plenty of space for parking. Ms. Ruiz explained the variety of services to be held at the location. 

She stated the parking space would allow up to 8 vehicles to be parked at the business. Mr. 

Nesser asked will plans be presented to the Building Department for the parking lot. Ms. Brito 

stated she would provide any information that is needed to move forward with her business. Mr. 

Cornum asked what the upgrade plan is for the parking lot. Ms. Brito mentioned wanting to 

place gravel down for the parking lot. Mr. Nesser mentioned the city may request a Handicap 

parking space. Ms. Brito agreed to follow up with the Planning Department. No public comments 

were made. 

 

Mr. Cornum made a motion for approval; Ms. Wilson seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Mr. McCormick Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:13:11  6. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a 

Home Occupation – Personal Service to operate at the property located at 1023 Murray Dr., 

zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District 

 

Courtney and Joshua Mack approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the applicant has 

submitted a request to consider a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Home Occupation – Personal 

Service to operate at the property located at 1023 Murray Dr., zoned “R-R” Rural Residential 

District. Based on a review of the application materials and staff comments, the Planning 

Department recommends approval of this request. Ms. Mack explained the business would not 

interfere with traffic or on-street parking. She also mentioned the clients will be seen by 

appointment only. No public comments were made. 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Mr. McCormick Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:17:47  7. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the 

Carlsbad Code of Ordinances to allow a reduction in the required rear setback from 20’ to 

19’ for the property located at 3734 Honeysuckle Dr., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District 

 

Joe Hays and Melvin Pyeatt approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the applicant has 

submitted a request to consider a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Code of 

Ordinances to allow a reduction in the required rear setback from 20’ to 19’ for the property 

located at 3734 Honeysuckle Dr., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. Based on a review of the 

application materials and staff comments, the Planning Department recommends approval of this 

request. Mr. Hays explained they built the structure before realizing the 1’ encroachment on the 

rear setback. No Public comments were made. 

 

Mr. Cornum made a motion for approval; Ms. Wilson seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Mr. McCormick Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:21:18  8. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a 

request to change the zoning at 609 S. Canyon St. from “I” Industrial District to “C-2” 

Commercial 2 District, legally described as S 50’ of Lot 2 and all Lots 3 & 4, Block 182 Bock 

Subdivision 
 



 

 

Cas Tabor approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the applicant has submitted a 

request to change the zoning at 609 S. Canyon St. from “I” Industrial District to “C-2” 

Commercial 2 District, legally described as S 50’ of Lot 2 and all Lots 3 & 4, Block 182 Bock 

Subdivision. Based on a review of the application materials and staff comments, the Planning 

Department recommends approval of this request. Mr. Tabor explained the property in question 

was zoned Industrial because there was once a sugar beet factory at the property and it was never 

re-zoned. He also pointed out the surrounding properties are zoned Commercial. No public 

comments were made. 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Mr. McCormick Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

 

0:25:47  9. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a 

request to change the zoning at 2609 Prospect Ave., St. from “R-1” Residential 1 District to 

“C-2” Commercial 2 District, legally described as North 100 ft. of Lot 3, Block 6, Southridge 

Subdivision 

 

Hannia Carrasco addressed the Commission via virtual meeting. Mr. Patterson explained the 

applicant has submitted a request to change the zoning at 2609 Prospect Ave., St. from “R-1” 

Residential 1 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District, legally described as North 100 ft. of Lot 3, 

Block 6, Southridge Subdivision. Based on a review of the application materials and staff 

comments, the Planning Department recommends denial of this request. Ms. Carrasco explained 

she wants to place an 80’ x 60’ shop. She wants to open an auto mechanic shop on the property. 

Mr. Nesser opened public comment. Gloria Ramos and Gilbert Ramos approach the podium 

opposed to the zone change. Ms. Ramos explains that there are many children in the area as well 

as senior citizens who are consistently out in the neighborhood. She explained that there are no 

sidewalks for the residents to use, children and pedestrians are using the roadway to get around. 

She believes the auto mechanic shop will bring more traffic which will cause more hazards for the 

residents in the area. Ms. Ramos also mentioned the bus stop is across from the property in 

question. No other public comments were made. Ms. Wilson pointed out that the surrounding 

properties are residential only.  

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for denial; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes—Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent— 

Mr. McCormick.  Abstained—None. The motion carried for denial. 

 

 

0:32:47  10. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a 

request to change the zoning at 2908 San Jose Blvd. from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-

1” Commercial 1 District, legally described as the Lots 19 & 20, Block 6, Southridge 

Subdivision 

 

Brian Navarette and Raymond Peters approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the 

applicant has submitted a request to change the zoning at 2908 San Jose Blvd. from “R-1” 

Residential 1 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 District, legally described as the Lots 19 & 20, 

Block 6, Southridge Subdivision. Based on a review of the application materials and staff 

comments, the Planning Department recommends approval of this request. Mr. Peters explained 

they would like to place affordable lodging which would consist of 6 Units and 30 rooms. Mr. 



 

 

Navarette explained that the property is on a much smaller scale than the previous location on 

National Parks Hwy. No public comments were made. Mr. Cornum inquired about the cosmetic 

upkeep. Mr. Peters explained they are partnering with the current owners of the National Parks 

Hwy location they will be able to keep up with trash and weeds. He also mentioned they would 

place a fence as well as landscape the property to be more aesthetically pleasing to the 

neighboring residence. Bani Sand Hu approached the podium. Ms. Sand Hu explained that the 

property on National Parks was too large to maintain alone. She also explained it was not easy to 

keep up with the trash that comes from the littered highway. Mr. Cornum explained with 

approval the upkeep then becomes a Code Enforcement issue and leaves the Planning and Zoning 

Commission purview. Ms. Branson inquired as to why the Fire and Police Departments 

recommended denial. Mr. Patterson explained the Fire and Police Department did not agree to 

commercial zoning in the middle of residential zoning. He also explained that the hearing for this 

item is only to approve the zone change and stipulations could not be placed on the item to be 

approved. 

 

Mr. Cornum made a motion for approval; Ms. Wilson seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Mr. McCormick Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:50:00  11. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a 

request to change the zoning from “R-R” Rural Residential District to “R-2” Residential 2 

District, for the 8.74 acres legally described as Tract B, Albright Replat #3. 

 

The item was pulled at the request of the applicant. The item will be reviewed at the Planning and 

Zoning meeting scheduled for December 4, 2023. 

 

0:50:10 12. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 

 

Mr. Patterson reported on the Summary Reviews. Nothing unusual was noted. 

 

 

0:51:52 13. Adjourn 

 

   
The meeting was adjourned. 

 

0:51:58 Stop Recording [5:52:27 PM] 

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________  ______________ 

      Chairman                     Date  

 



Zoning Change Application 

!----
Receipt Date Stsmp 

Page 3 of7 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, and 

Regulation Department 
PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 

Phone (575) 885-1185 
Fax (575) 628-8379 

ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION 
Sec. 56-150(b) 

Application Date: ~l>4- \~ _ ~ 
Existing Zoning: :::£_\ ' 

Fee Paid ($100.00): ___ _ 
Proposed Zoning:C,.-~\_.__ __ _ 

APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

~r,DO khn:r»it 
NAME 

Cl1Y STATE ZIP PHONE 

J,>ROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION (attach separate sheet for multiple owners), 

NAME ADDRESS 

Cbr\ sboc\ iJM ~~~D (5~~':)3,o\-:) \9, Y'Oml'..u:-k-1
~ .e \R C.¼Hc O 

CITY STATE ZIP PHONE fu\,[AIL \.t'~CO . C C;.1-.. 

* A signed affidavit from the property owner(s), consenting to submittal of the application, must be 
included with the application. 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND/OR STREET ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (INCLUDEAMEETSANDBOUNDS 

DESCRIPTION FOR UNPLATTED LAND, ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET, IF NECESSARY): 

\9,-zo 
ADDRESS LOT BLOCK SUBDIVISION 

11-15-1 6 



Zoning Change Application Page 4 of7 

REASON FOR THE REQUEST 
An amendment to the Official Zoning Map or to the Text of the Zoning Ordinance must be justified by one or 
more of the following. Check all that apply: 

(P-. The proposed amendment will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare and 
will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance. 

• The proposed amendment responds to changed conditions, such as changes in public capital 
investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further 
studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance. 

D The proposed amendment is necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal legislation. 

• The proposed amendment provides additional flexibility in meeting the objectives of this Zoning 
Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance. 

D The proposed amendment is in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan or other 
City Master Plan. 

D The proposed amendment will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies of the 
City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan. 

D The proposed amendment will correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the text of the Zoning 
Ordinance. 

• The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City's Comprehensive Plan 
or other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding 
uses, population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors. 

Required prior to P & Z: 
Complete Application Including: D Map D Fee D Letter D Notification D Sign Agreement 

Required prior to City Council: 
Council Hearing Date: ________ _ Publication Date: __________ _ 

Property Owner Notification Sent (within 100' minimum.): _____ _ 

D ABM O Staff Comments D Application Packet D Draft Ordinance D P&Z Minutes 

Council Action: D Approved D Denied D Other Ordinance No.: 

l t-15- l6 



Zoning Change Application 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
AFFIDAVIT BY PROPERTY OWNER(S) 

Page 5 of7 

IF AN APPLICATION IS MADE BY SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE PROPERTY OWNER 
TffiS FORM MUST ACCOMPANY THE APPLICATION MATERIALS. 
APPLICATION TYPE: 

~NING CHANGE • CONDITIONAL USE • VARIANCE • TEMPORARY USE 

ST A TE OF NEW MEXICO) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF EDDY ) 

I (WE) HEREBY CERTIFY that I am (we are) the owners of record of the property described as follows: 

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: 290<-h !::ac)<jt'~jS\\Xi ~'f~ I k,)U 'b,8JQt, 
STREET ADDRESS 

LEGAL DESSCR.PTION: -s=us=o_rv ___ 
18

_
10

_N _____ \Q=-------------=--\9----4-v--"dl~Db.,,L----
BLOCK LOT OR TRACT 

I (WE) HA VE AUTHORIZED the following individuals to act as my ( our) agent with regard to this application. 

AGENT:-------------:-:~--------
NAME PHONE 

I (WE) UNDERSTAND, CONCUR AND AFFIRtVI: 

That this application may be approved, approved with conditions or denied and that, as the property 
owner, it is my responsibility to ensure that any conditions are complied with and to ensure that the 
property is maintained in a condition so as not to jeopardize the health, safety or welfare of others and 
that compliance with all applicable City ordinances is required, and 

I (WE) HEREBY EXECUTE THIS AFFIDAVIT in support of the proposed application as presented: 

OWNER 1: 

BY: __ ---L.-& _____ _ 
SIGNATURE 

BY: &,<JI\ /r,.9v~fre 
PRINTED NAME 

(ADDITIONAL OWNERS: 
ATTACH SEP ARA TE SHEETS 

AS NECESSARY) 

11- l 5- l 6 

ACKNOWLEDGED, SUBSCRIBED, AND SWORN 

to before me this \ L day of St.p\ U\-\~r , 

202¢_,by'i,l,;;"-"~~ 

NotaryPublic {;;.~ 

My commission expires: rvlarcJ-i WI Tu'l 1 

- - - - -
' CRYSTAL M FINE,JOHNSON 
I Notary Public • State of New Mexico I 

• Commission#\\ 40021 I 

• My Comm. Expires Mir 28, 2027 I 

- - - -



ZOl'1ing Change Application 

NOTIFICATION SIGN 
POSTING AGREEMENT 

Notification of Public Hearings before the City of Carlsbad Planning and Zoning 
Commission is required pursuant to Sec. 56-140(i). 

• Signs shall be posted a minimum of 5 days prior to and shall be removed a 
maximum of 5 days after the public hearing. 

Page 6 of7 

• If the sign is not posted as required, the application will be delayed and will not be 
considered at the public hearing as scheduled. 

• The sign shall be posted at the street side property line with a secure stake provided 
by the applicant. 

I have read and understand these requirements. I understand where the sign is to be 
located and my obligation to post the sign prior to the public hearing and remove it 

afterward),?~ 

~ ~.\- ,·2,~z:~ 
APPLIC..4TT SIGNATURE DA TE 

Sign issued by: -,.,........,.-------
Staff Member 

Notification Agreement Rev. I 0/11 

11 - I 5-16 



Zoning Change Appl ication Page 7 of 7 

Dear Property Owner, 

This letter serves as legal notification of a pending action before the City of Carlsbad Planning and 
Zoning Commission in accordance with Code of Ordinances Sec. 56-140(i). You are being notified 
because you are a property owner within one-hundred feet (100') of the subject site. 

Applicant: Y:r'm ~.e✓bt- fAoi ;:t)O\t:&Q:13\ud C~3Lo\.A 1q l 
~me Address ;:) Phone 

Subject Site Location: '.J9 Di ~ ~,R.,~0 ~ OC~co\ , \')Y)\ i~ra ~ 

T9-e proposed action is a: . 
~oning Change from _12,~\~- to Q__,\ in accordance with Sec. 56-150(b). 

• Variance/Appeal from Sec. ________ in accordance with Sec. 56-150(c). 
The purpose of the variance/appeal is: 

• Conditional Use Permit in accordance with Sec. 56-150(f). The purpose of the permit is for a: 
• Home Occupation: _________ _ 
• Other Use: -------------

The Planning and Zoning Commission will consider this request at a Public Hearing on: 
Date: NO\[ \D, '9.~3 

Time: 5:00pm 
Place: City Annex Planning Room 

114 S. Halagueno St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

The Code of Ordinances can be found on the City's website www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com. 
For details about this request contact the applicant OR contact the City Planner at 
575-885-1185 or via email atjepatterson@cityofcarlsbadnm.com. 

Since• 
Applicant/ Agent 

11-1 ~-16 



tJ9oi Scrij()S_Q_~\\Jd 

Oluvu.r.s 
~ AA-{s '\> : l'> ,s") -z.cc,- S3<\q ,1J, {'of vo/c,I c ~ 

A-1G\~ V\..9-. ,\jQ,\JQj (~-. a ioL\ ~ \fw\CA Q.or\~o:i\ I AJAJ\ oid-'<)O 
")): l,S7S°J l9i9 -"7~3\.,\ 



0 60 12030

Feet

2908

K IRCHER  ST

S
A

N
 J

O
S

E 
B

LV
D

P
R

O
S

P
EC

T
 A

V
E

Carlsbad Address

Roads

Water Main

Sewer Main

Parcel

1 inch = 70 Feet Date: 8/21/2023

Map # 2860_ed01Scale: 1:840 Zone Change

IMPORTANT: Maps, products and data
are NOT surveyor quality and

are only to be used as a reference.

• "v 

- + s 



0 100 20050

Feet

2908

K IRCHER  ST

S
A

N
 J

O
S

E 
B

LV
D P

R
O

S
P

EC
T

 A
V

E

R-1

R-1

R-1

C-1
R-1

R-1

R-1

C-1

R-1

C-1

C-2

R-2

Carlsbad Address

Roads

Water Main

Sewer Main

Parcel

C-1

C-2

R-1

R-2

1 inch = 100 Feet Date: 8/21/2023

Map # 2860_ed02Scale: 1:1,200 Zone Change

IMPORTANT: Maps, products and data
are NOT surveyor quality and

are only to be used as a reference.

• "v 

- + s 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

 COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 12/12/2023 

DEPARTMENT: Planning & 
Regulation 

BY: Jeff Patterson, Director DATE: 12/5/2023 

SUBJECT: Consider the adoption of Ordinance #2023-__, an ordinance establishing the Historic 
Preservation Overlay Zone District and associated regulations to govern this district. 

SYNOPSIS, HISTORY and IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.):  
The City of Carlsbad has, in its interest of protecting its archaeological and historical heritage and 
assets, decided to pursue becoming a Certified Local Government (CLG). This designation 
requires that the City adopt by ordinance a Historic Preservation Overlay Zone District that will 
designate areas of the City or singular properties or monuments that fit the City’s definition of 
significant historical or archaeological classification. Combined with the adoption of the Historic 
Preservation Advisory Board, the Historic Preservation Overlay Zone District will provide the City 
with the required mechanisms to locally oversee historic preservation and qualify for a variety of 
grant monies and resources for historic preservation work.  

The Historic Preservation Overlay Zone District will provide the following: 

1) Create a reasonable balance between private property rights and the public's interest
in preserving the city's historic properties;

2) Allow for the preservation, protection, and enhancement of archaeological and
historical sites and objects within the city;

3) Foster civic pride in the beauty and accomplishments of our past;

4) Provide educational opportunities for city residents of all ages;

5) Enhance and promote the city's ability to attract tourists and other visitors while
respecting the privacy of individual building occupants;

6) Promote the continued use, adaptive reuse, and maintenance of historic or
architecturally significant properties;

7) Ensure that the exterior design and appearance of new structures and improvements
within a historic district will be compatible with the established character of that district;

8) Provide owners of properties of historic significance with helpful information and other
potential incentives for the preservation, maintenance, and improvement of their
properties; and

9) Establish efficient and simple administrative systems to carry out the purposes of this
article utilizing, wherever possible, approval procedures already in existence.

This process of creating and adding properties or monuments to the Historic Preservation Overlay 
Zone District will be entirely voluntary on the property owners’ part. The incentive for property 
owners to be incorporated into this district are the grant monies and resources that will become 
available once the district is in place and the City secures the Certified Local Government 
designation. Grants and resources are available at both the State level and the Federal level for 

oeramirez
Typewriter
31



preservation purposes.  

 

The Historic Preservation Overlay Zone District rules and regulations will become part of the City’s 
Zoning Ordinance and be included within that chapter of the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances. 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: This item was heard by the 
Planning and Zoning Commission at their December 4, 2023, meeting. That Board considered this 
item and voted to recommend approval for adoption of this ordinance to the City Council with a 
vote of four (4) in favor of adoption, none (0) against adoption, one (1) absent, and none (0) 
abstain. 
 
BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: 

 
    P&Z                             Lodgers Tax Board               Cemetery Board                         APPROVED 
    Museum Board            San Jose Board                    Water Board                               DISSAPPROVED 
    Library Board               N. Mesa Board                      __________ Committee 
 

Reviewed by  

City Administrator: ___________________________                Date: _____________________ 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                    12/06/2023



 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

City of Carlsbad 

Planning & Zoning Commission 

Monday, December 4, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. 

Meeting Held in the Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers 

114 S. Halagueno St. 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 
CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

Monday, December 4, 2023 at 5:00 PM 
Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers  

114 S. Halagueno Street 
GoToMeeting ID: 826-472-101 

US Phone: +1 (571) 317-3122 Access Code: 826-472-101 

1. Roll call of voting members and determination of quorum

2. Approval of Agenda

3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held November 6, 2023

4. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Business Residence at the
property located at 1824 Railroad Ave., zoned “I” Industrial District

5. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 47-44(d) of the Carlsbad Code of
Ordinances to allow a land division under the minimum lot size of one (1) acre for the
property located at 308 Who Who Dr., Carlsbad-Out

6. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request to change the
zoning from “R-R” Rural Residential District to “R-2” Residential 2 District, for the 8.74
acres legally described as Tract B, Albright Replat #3.

7. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request to change the
zoning at 602 Presidio St. from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “R-2” Residential 2
District, legally described as Lot 2, block 18, New San Jose Subdivision

8. Consider a recommendation to Council for an Annexation of approximately 67.72
acres located north and south of Dona Ana Rd., legally described as Tract A2, Klein
Land Division Replat #1 Amended, Tract D1, Edward and Tillie Klein Land Division #2
Line Adjustment, and that part of the E2SENW of said Section 14

9. Consider a recommendation to Council for an application of zoning from County to “R-
R” Rural Residential District for approximately 67.72 acres located north and south of
Dona Ana Rd., legally described as Tract A2, Klein Land Division Replat #1
Amended, Tract D1, Edward and Tillie Klein Land Division #2 Line Adjustment, and
that part of the E2SENW of said Section 14



10. Consider a recommendation to the Council regarding the adoption of a Historic
Preservation Overlay Zone District and associated regulations

11. Consider approval of 2024 Planning & Zoning Commission meeting dates

12. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions

13. Adjourn

FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

Agendas and Planning and Zoning Commission meeting minutes are available on the City website: 
cityofcarlsbadnm.com  

 Or may be viewed in the Office of the City Clerk or at the Carlsbad Public Library during normal 
and regular business hours 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE 
• Regular meeting – Monday, January 8, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.

If you require hearing interpreter, language interpreters or auxiliary aids in order to attend and participate 

in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s office at (575) 887-1191 at least 48 hours 

prior to the scheduled meeting time. 



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD 

 PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION  

HELD IN THE JANELL WHITLOCK MUNICIPAL COMPLEX COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 

114 S. HALAGUENO STREET, DECEMBER 4, 2023 AT 5:00 P.M. 

VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT: 

JAMES MCCORMICK CHAIRPERSON 

BRAD NESSER COMMISSIONER 

LINDA WILSON COMMISSIONER VALERIE BRANSONCOMMISSIONER

VALERIE BRANSON COMMISSIONER 

VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT: 

TRENT CORNUM COMMISSIONER 

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT: 

JEFF PATTERSON PLANNING DIRECTOR 

TRYSHA ORTIZ DEPUTY PLANNING DIRECTOR 

SECRETARY PRESENT: 

JENNIFER CAMPOS PLANNING AND REGULATION  

DEPARTMENT EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

OTHERS PRESENT: 

JACKIE WEBB 111 SADDLEBAG TRAIL 

RITA DORADO 2602 DONA ANA 

MARTIN DORADO 2602 DONA ANA 

JULIE KLEIN 3113 DONA ANA 

DALE DAVIS 3904 BILLY THE KID 

FRANCIS F. TREVINO 604 W PRESIDIO 

PATRICIA GARCIA 790 W CHERRY LANE 

JOSUE GARCIA  25 HARROUN RD 

JARRETT PAINE  790 W CHERRY LANE 

MARVIN ALBRIGHT 502 W RIVERSIDE DR 

CODY MAY 3025 WHO WHO DR 

DAVID KLEIN 3113 DONA ANA 

SAMUEL ESCARENO 601 MONTERRY 

ROSEMARY WILKIE 2402 PANDANARAM  

JAMES WILKIE  2702 PANDANARAM  

Time Stamps and headings below correspond to the recording of the meeting and the recording is hereby 

made a part of the official record. 

0:00:00 Start Recording [4:59:37 PM] 

0:55:39 10. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the 

adoption of a Historic Preservation Overlay Zone District and associated regulations 

Mr. Patterson explained that the City of Carlsbad is pursuing becoming a Certified Local 

Government.  This will allow the City to have more local control over the City’s historic district 

and the governance of that district and will allow the City to decide what properties may be 

included in that district. It also allows the City to decide what criteria would need to be met for a 

property to be included within the Historic Preservation Overlay District. Another major aspect of 



obtaining the Certified Local Government status will be the City and property owners becoming 

eligible for grant funding and resources meant to promote historic preservation from the State and 

Federal governments.  This a part of a two part process, the first being the creation of the Historic 

Preservation Advisory Board, which was created at the November 14, 2023, Council meeting.  

The Board will oversee the Historic Preservation Overlay Zone and will advise the City Council 

and Mayor’s office regarding properties that want to be included within the Overlay zone.  This 

Overlay zone will be entirely voluntary on the property owner’s part. Each property owner will 

need to apply to be included within this Overlay zone.  Inclusion would allow property owners to 

be eligible for grant funding and resource allocation that could assist them with rehabbing and 

preserving of archaeological and historic properties.  This Historic Preservation Overlay Zone 

District ordinance will establish the rules and regulations regarding inclusion into the Overlay 

zone, it will keep the control over this process in local hands, and will open avenues to more grant 

funding and resource allocation meant for archaeological and historic preservation. The Planning 

Department is requesting a recommendation from the Planning and Zoning Commission to the 

City Council for the adoption of this ordinance.      

Ms. Wilson made a motion to approve; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 

Absent— Mr. Cornum Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

_____________________________________ ______________ 

      Chairman Date 



1 
 

1 
 

CITY OF CARLSBAD ORDINANCE NO._________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A HISTORIC 

PRESERVATION OVERLAY ZONE 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad is a zoning authority and has the authority to regulate and restrict land 

uses and structures within its jurisdiction; and 

WHEREAS, the archeological and historical heritage of the city is one of the city's most valued and 

important assets; and 

WHEREAS, the city has an interest in the preservation of all prehistoric and historic ruins, sites, trails, 

primitive or historic roads and buildings; and 

WHEREAS, overlay zones provide direction for areas that may have restricted or partial uses. Parcels in 

one of these zones may require specially defined actions in order to fully utilize the land; and 

WHEREAS, overlay zones are also created to allow special uses that are either not allowed elsewhere or 

where the owner of the parcel must petition the Planning and Zoning Commission or City Council for 

special permissions; and 

WHEREAS, the provisions in any overlay zone are in addition to those contained in the basic zone where 

the parcel is coded. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, NEW 

MEXICO, that the Historic Protection Overlay Zone District is established and described in the attached 

Exhibit “A”. 

 

 INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED, and APPROVED this ____day of __________, 2023  

                                                                                                           

                                                                                                               ___________________ 

                                                                                                               Dale W. Janway, Mayor  

 

oeramirez
Typewriter
2023-31



2 
 

2 
 

ATTESTED:  

 

_____________________ 

City Clerk 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 

 

Sec. 56-91 Historic Protection Overlay Zone District (HP-O) 

 

A. Authority. As the preservation of historic assets within the city has been determined by the city 

council to be a legitimate purpose of government, this section is adopted pursuant to and 

furthers the purposes of NMSA 1978, § 3-21-1 et. seq., (Municipal and City Zoning Regulations); 

NMSA § 3-22-1 et. seq., (Historic Districts and Landmarks Act); and NMSA § 18-6-1 et. seq., 

(Cultural Properties Act). 

B. Purpose. The city council hereby declares that the archeological and historical heritage of the 

city is one of the city's most valued and important assets; and that the public has an interest in 

the preservation of all prehistoric and historic ruins, sites, trails, primitive or historic roads—

excluding existing modified thoroughfares, structures, objects, and similar places and things for 

their scientific and cultural information and value; that the neglect, desecration and destruction 

of prehistoric and historic sites and objects results in an irreplaceable loss to the public. The 

term "prehistoric and historic sites and objects" includes, but is not limited to, real and personal 

property, including structures and ruins, that have historical and/or archeological significance. 

Therefore, the purpose of this article is to establish a cooperative approach for the protection 

and enhancement of the city's unique heritage and identity through the protection of historic 

sites, structures, and artifacts and through the designation of districts and landmarks of 

historical or archeological significance. This article is further intended to: 

 

1) Create a reasonable balance between private property rights and the public's interest in 
preserving the city's historic properties; 

2) Allow for the preservation, protection, and enhancement of archaeological and historical 
sites and objects within the city; 

3) Foster civic pride in the beauty and accomplishments of our past; 

4) Provide educational opportunities for city residents of all ages;  

5) Enhance and promote the city's ability to attract tourists and other visitors while respecting 
the privacy of individual building occupants; 

6) Promote the continued use, adaptive reuse, and maintenance of historic or architecturally 
significant properties;  



3 
 

3 
 

7) Ensure that the exterior design and appearance of new structures and improvements within 
a historic district will be compatible with the established character of that district; 

8) Provide owners of properties of historic significance with helpful information and other 
potential incentives for the preservation, maintenance, and improvement of their 
properties; and 

9) Establish efficient and simple administrative systems to carry out the purposes of this article 
utilizing, wherever possible, approval procedures already in existence. 

 

Sec. 56-92 Historic Protection Overlay Zone District (HP-O); Definitions  

For the purposes of sections 56-91 through 56-100, the following words and phrases shall be defined as 

follows:  

a) Historic Preservation Advisory Board (referred to as the HPAB in this article) means the board 
established by city ordinance and authorized by section _____________ to make 
recommendations to the planning and zoning commission and to the city council on proposed 
historic designations and projects affecting historic properties within the city.  

b) Historic district means an area within the city that has been so designated by ordinance 
pursuant to the procedures outlined in sections_______________ and mapped as an overlay 
district on the city's official zoning map.  

c) Historic landmark means an individual building, structure, or site within the city that has been so 
designated by ordinance pursuant to sections ______ and mapped as an overlay district on the 
city's official zoning map.  

d) Historic property means a historic landmark or any property located within a historic district, 
including all structures or improvements thereon.  

e) Historic property alteration certificate means the official form issued under section 56-100 
stating that proposed work on a historic property is compatible with the historic character of the 
property and therefore: (1) has been recommended for approval as appropriate and may be 
completed as specified in the certificate subject to compliance with all local, state and federal 
laws, as applicable; and (2) any building permits or other construction-related permits regarding 
work specified in the certificate may be issued by the community development department or 
other regulatory departments upon satisfaction of all requirements for such permits.  

 

Sec. 56-93 Designation of historic districts and city landmarks. 

 

1) The city council may designate and list individual historic landmarks or historic districts within 
the city, pursuant to this section. 

2) Criteria for designation. The City Council may authorize the designation of a historic landmark or 
historic district where the landmark or district proposed for inclusion is found to possess not less 
than two of the following characteristics; the landmark or district. 



4 
 

4 
 

a. Embodies an architectural style or method of construction dating from one or more 
significant historic periods; 

b. Establishes a sense of time and place unique to the City of Carlsbad 

c. Exemplifies or reflects the cultural, social, economic, or political history of the nation, 
state, or city; 

d. Is associated with the lives of significant historical persons or events;  

e. Has the potential to preserve, display, or yield significant historical or archaeological 
information; or 

f. Exists on the registry of the State or National Register of Historic Places. 

3) Historic landmarks and districts shall be designated on the official zoning map. 

4) Historic designation will result in the creation of a historic protection overlay zone district which 
will impose regulations on the designated property or district in addition to the zoning 
regulations already in effect in the underlying zoning district. 

5) Owner consent required. Any person or group may nominate a historic landmark or district for 
designation; however, written consent of the property owner(s) is required before the 
nomination of an individual landmark will be considered. A historic district nomination 
application requires the written consent of the owners of at least 66 percent of the properties 
within the proposed district.  

6) Application requirements. Nominating applications shall be submitted to the planning and 
regulations department director and shall contain at a minimum:  

a. The proper application form as provided by the planning department director; 

b. Any application fee as established by resolution of the city council;  

c. A map showing the boundary of the proposed historic landmark or district, including all 
structures and property lines within the proposed landmark or district;  

d. Written consent of the owner(s) satisfying the requirement of this section;  

e. A statement of justification reviewing the historical or architectural significance of the 
proposed landmark or district and how it meets the criteria for designation in this 
section;  

f. A description of the particular historic or architectural features that should be 
preserved. The description shall be based on a study prepared by an architectural or 
qualified authority on historic perseveration surveying the proposed landmark or all 
properties within the proposed district, as applicable. The features deemed to be 
significant and worthy of preservation shall be specifically listed and illustrated in the 
study and shall form the basis for proposed preservation regulations within the district.   

 

7) Procedure 

a. Applications for adoption or amendment to a city landmark or historic district adoption 
may be made by any person. 

b. Applications shall be filed with the Planning Department. 



5 
 

5 
 

c. The planning director shall provide public notice of hearings under this section. 

d. The historic preservation advisory board shall conduct a public hearing on the 
application and make a recommendation to the planning and zoning commission. The 
hearing shall be set within 30 days of receipt of a completed application. The HPAB may 
independently nominate or sponsor an application for the designation of an individual 
landmark or a historic district. 

e. The planning director, or their designee, shall set a date for a public hearing before the 
planning and zoning commission on the HPAB recommendation for a city landmark or 
historic district adoption or amendment request within 30 days of receipt of a report 
and recommendation from the HPAB. 

f. The planning and zoning commission shall conduct a public hearing on the application. 
The planning and zoning commission shall make a recommendation to the City Council 
as to whether the proposed historic landmark or district shall be officially designated on 
the official zoning map as an overlay district. 

g. Following receipt of the planning and zoning commission recommendation for the 
proposed city landmark or historic district adoption or amendment, the City Council 
shall conduct a public hearing to consider the recommendation of the planning and 
zoning commission and whether the proposed historic landmark or district shall be 
officially designated on the city zoning map as an overlay district. 

h. The City Council shall approve or deny the proposed zone map amendment. 

i. Final approval of the city landmark or historic district adoption shall be determined by 
the City Council. 

j. After the City Council has approved a city landmark or historic district adoption or 
amendment, the official zoning map shall be amended to note the change 

   

Sec. 56-94 HP-O Zone district standards. 

 

1) Within the boundaries of any HP-O zone, the exterior appearance of a structure shall not be 
altered; new structures shall not be constructed; and existing structures shall not be demolished 
until a historic property alteration certificate is approved pursuant to section 56-100. 

2) A historic property alteration certificate shall not be required for: 

a. Ordinary maintenance and repair where the purpose of the work is to preserve the 
integrity of the structure and/or materials, correct deterioration to the structure, and 
restore it to its condition prior to deterioration; or 

b. Construction, alteration, or demolition involving only the structure's interior features, 
unless such work impacts the structure's exterior appearance. 

c. Within the boundaries of any HP-O zone, no demolition permit shall be issued by the 
planning director until an HP-O demolition permit application has been reviewed by the 
HPAB pursuant to the procedures of sections 56-97 through 56-98. 



6 
 

6 
 

d. The owner of a designated historic property shall apply to the planning department 
director for a historic property alteration certificate using the forms and submitting the 
necessary documentation as prescribed by the director. The applicant also shall submit 
any fees as established by resolution of the city council.  

e. Standards for review. No application for a historic property alteration certificate shall be 
approved unless the following conditions are satisfied:  

1. The proposed work will preserve, enhance, or restore and does  not damage or 
destroy the significant features of the resource as identified in the nomination 
for designation under section 56-93 and any specific design guidelines adopted 
for the historic landmark or district; and  

2. The proposed work will be compatible with the relevant historic, cultural, or 
architectural qualities characteristic of the structure, site or district including, 
but not limited to, elements of size, scale, massing, proportions, orientation, 
materials, surface textures, and patterns, details, and embellishments and the 
relation of these elements to one another.  

 

3) Review and Public Hearing.  Review of the application and a public hearing shall follow the 
procedures established in sections 56-97 through 57-98. 

4) An applicant who has been denied a historic property alteration certificate may seek an 
exemption from all, or portions of, the requirements of this section based on economic hardship 
by requesting an HP-O economic hardship waiver per the procedures of section 56-95. If a 
request for economic hardship waiver is made, the applicant may not undertake any work on 
the historic property until and unless the planning and zoning commission makes a finding that 
economic hardship exists, and a certificate has been issued. 

5) No owner of a historic property shall permit such property to fall into a serious state of 
disrepair so as to result in the deterioration of any exterior architectural feature that would 
produce a detrimental effect upon the character of the district as a whole or the life and 
character of the property itself. Examples of such deterioration include deterioration of exterior 
walls or other vertical supports; deterioration of roof or other horizontal members; 
deterioration of exterior chimneys; deterioration or crumbling of exterior stucco or mortar; 
ineffective waterproofing of exterior walls, roof, or foundations, including broken windows or 
doors; and deterioration of any feature so as to create a hazardous condition which could lead 
to the claim that demolition is necessary for the public safety.  

6) Nothing in this section shall be construed as to prevent any repairs, construction alterations, or 
demolition necessary to correct or abate the unsafe or dangerous condition of any structure or 
site feature or part thereof, where such condition has been declared unsafe or dangerous by the 
city planning director, other applicable city department directors, or federal or state agencies, 
and where proposed measures have been declared necessary by such departments or agencies. 
To the maximum practical extent such repairs, alterations, or demolitions shall be carried out in 
accordance with the standards required by this article. 

 

Sec. 56-95 Historic economic hardship waivers. 



7 
 

7 
 

 

1) Applicability. This section applies to applicants who have been denied a historic property 
alteration certificate and seek an exemption from all, or portions of, the historic protection 
overlay (HP-O) requirements based on economic hardships. 

2) Procedures. 

a. Applications for an exemption to the HP-O standards based on economic hardship may 
be made by the owner or agent of any parcel of property to be affected. 

b. Exemptions based on economic hardship applications shall be submitted to the planning 
department and shall include all information per the economic hardship exemption 
form including a demonstration of the following:  

1. In the case of an income-producing property, that a reasonable rate of return 
cannot be obtained from the property in its present condition or if improved in 
compliance with this article. 

2. In the case of a non-income-producing property, that the property has no 
beneficial use as a dwelling or for an institutional use in its present condition or 
if improved in compliance with this article. 

3. The consideration for economic hardship shall not include willful or negligent 
acts by the owner, purchase of the property for substantially more than the 
market value, or failure to perform normal maintenance and repairs. 

4. In addition, the applicant shall demonstrate that it has consulted with the HPAB, 
local preservation groups, or interested parties in an effort to seek an 
alternative that will result in the protection of the property. 

c. The Planning Director, or their designee, shall set a date for a public hearing before the 
planning and zoning commission on the request within 30 days of receipt of a complete 
application. 

d. The Planning Department shall provide public notice of the hearing.  

e. The planning and zoning commission shall conduct a public hearing on the application. 
The planning and zoning commission shall employ a quasi-judicial hearing process. 

f. The planning and zoning commission shall approve or deny the request. 

g. The final action of the planning and zoning commission regarding any exemptions based 
on economic hardship may be appealed to the City Council.  

 

Sec. 56-96 Decision Criteria.  An application for waiver or exemption based on economic hardship 

shall be approved if it meets the following criteria: 

1) The hardship does not relate to the applicant's financial status. 

2) The impact of this ordinance is such that it denies the applicant all reasonable or beneficial use 
of the property. 

 



8 
 

8 
 

Sec. 56-97 Historic Demolition Permit 

1) Applicability. This section applies to all applications for demolition within a historic protection 
overlay. 

2) Procedure 

a. Applications for historic demolition permits may be made by the owner or agent of any 
parcel of property to be affected. 

b. Historic demolition permits shall be submitted to the planning department and shall 
include all information per the city's demolition permit application, including: 

    

1.  Proof of ownership. 

2.  Scaled floor plan showing the scope of demolition. 

3.  A written explanation demonstrating the need for the demolition. 

   

c. Applications for historic demolition permits shall be filed with the planning director. 

d. The planning director, or their designee, shall set a meeting with the planning director 
and two members of the historic preservation advisory board designated by the historic 
preservation advisory board chair to review the application within ten (10) days of 
receipt of a complete application. 

e. If the committee does not issue a demolition permit (this will need to be an approval of 
the plan, the Planning Department will need to issue any demolition permit), then the 
planning and regulations director shall set a date for a public hearing before the HPAB 
on the demolition request within 30 days of the demolition denial by the committee. 

f. The HPAB shall conduct a public hearing on the application. The HPAB shall make a 
recommendation to the planning and zoning commission. 

g. Following receipt of the HPAB recommendation for application, the planning and zoning 
commission shall conduct a public hearing during their next regular or special meeting 
as required from the HPAB hearing date. The planning and zoning commission shall 
employ a quasi-judicial procedure. 

h. The planning and zoning commission shall approve or deny the demolition request. 

i. The final action of the planning and zoning commission regarding any demolition 
request may be appealed to the City Council. 

j. If the request for a demolition permit is denied by the Planning and Zoning Commission, 
and upheld by the City Council, then no permit for demolition shall be issued. This 
request will no longer be revisited unless a new proposal is presented, thereby 
beginning the process as a new project.  

   

Sec. 56-98 Decision Criteria for Partial Demolition Permit 

 



9 
 

9 
 

1) Decision criteria for partial demolition. An application for a partial demolition permit in a 
historic protection overlay shall be approved if it meets  all of the following criteria: 

    

a. The partial demolition is required for renovation, restoration, or rehabilitation of the 
structure. 

b. The structure is determined to have historic or architectural significance but, the 
structure proposed for partial demolition is not structurally sound despite evidence of 
the owner's efforts to maintain the structure. 

c. The request has mitigated, to the greatest extent possible, impacts on the historic 
importance of the structure or structures located on the property and on the 
architectural integrity of the structure or structures on the property. 

 

 

 

Sec. 56-99 Decision Criteria for Total Demolition Permit 

 

1) Decision criteria for total demolition. An application for a demolition permit in a  historic 
protection overlay shall be approved if it meets all of the following criteria: 

 

a. The structure is of minimal historic significance because of its location, condition, 
modifications, or other factors, and its demolition will be inconsequential to the historic 
preservation needs of the area; or 

b. The structure is determined to have historic or architectural significance but: 

   

1.  The structure proposed for demolition is not structurally sound despite 
evidence of the owner's efforts to maintain the structure; and 

2. The structure cannot be rehabilitated or reused on site to provide for any 
reasonable beneficial use of the property; and 

3. The structure cannot be practically moved to another site in the city; and 

4. The request demonstrates that the proposal mitigates to the    
 greatest extent practical the following: 

i. Any impacts that occur to the visual character of the neighborhood 
where demolition is proposed to occur. 

ii. Any impact on the historical importance of the structure or structures 
located on the property and adjacent properties. 

iii. Any impact on the architectural integrity of the structure or structures 
located on the property and adjacent properties. 



10 
 

10 
 

 

56-100  Major historic property alteration certificate. 

 

1) Applicability. New construction over 200 square feet in gross floor area, or the relocation or 
demolition of a historic property within a designated historic protection overlay shall require a 
major historic property alteration certificate per this section. 

2) Procedures. 

a. applications for a historic property alteration certificate may be made by the owner or 
agent of any parcel of property. 

b. Historic property alteration certificate applications shall include the application, site 
plan, architectural drawings, and other documentation that show compliance with the 
applicable provisions of this Code and other adopted city plans or policies as required by 
the city's site plan application to the planning and regulations department, including: 

 

1. Proof of property ownership or owner's affidavit if the property is rented or 
leased. 

2. Architectural drawings (by NM licensed architect) showing proposed 
alterations, as applicable. 

3. A written explanation of how the request conforms to the decision criteria 
within subsection (3) below. 

4. Any applicable requirements as required by the planning and regulations 
director. 

c. The application shall be filed with the planning department.  

d. The planning department shall provide public notice of the hearing. 

e. The planning department shall set a date for a public hearing before the HPAB on the 
request within 30 days of receipt of a complete application. 

f. The historic preservation advisory board shall conduct a public hearing on the 
application and forward a recommendation to the planning and zoning commission. The 
HPAB recommendation on the application shall take one of three forms: (i) approval as 
presented; (ii) approval with conditions; or (iii) denial. If the Historic Preservation 
Advisory Board fails to make a recommendation within the 30-day period, the request 
will be forwarded to the planning and zoning commission without a recommendation. 

g. The planning and zoning commission shall hold a public hearing at the next regularly 
scheduled meeting or as soon as is practicable after receiving the historic preservation 
advisory board recommendation or, in the event that the historic preservation advisory 
board isn't able to reach a recommendation after the 30-day review period has passed. 
The planning and zoning commission shall employ a quasi-judicial procedure. 

h. The historic property alteration certificate application shall be reviewed based on its 
conformity with the decision criteria of section 56-100. 



11 
 

11 
 

i. The final action of the planning and zoning commission regarding any historic property 
alteration certificate may be appealed to the City Council. 

 

3) Decision criteria. An application for a major historic property alteration certificate shall be 
approved if it meets all of the following criteria: 

a. The proposed work will preserve, enhance, or restore significant features of the 
resources as identified in the criteria for designation of the nomination or any specific 
design guidelines adopted for the historic landmark or district. 

b. The proposed work is compatible with the relevant historic, cultural, or architectural 
qualities characteristic of the structure, site, or district including, but not limited to, 
elements of size, scale, massing, proportions, orientation, materials, surface textures, 
and patterns, details, and embellishments and the relation of these elements to one 
another. 

c. The proposed work will not significantly destroy, damage, or diminish significant 
features of the resources as identified in the criteria for designation of the nomination 
or within any specific design guidelines adopted for the historic landmark or district. 



Committee Reports



Adjourn


	12-12-2023 CC Agenda
	2.Financials
	Financial Reports - FY24-04
	Table of Contents
	1. Bank Reconciliation
	2. Summary of Fund Position
	3. Revenues
	4. Revenus - Gross Receipts Tax
	5. Transfers
	6. Labor
	7. Operations
	8. Capital & Project Central
	9. Promotional Lodgers' Tax Aging Schedule
	10. Municipal Court Summary
	11. Debt Service
	12. YTD Budget Report
	13. Check Register for Current Period ONLY
	14. Vendor Fiscal Year Summary

	3.FY24 Budget Adjustments pdf
	4.A.Minutes 11-14-2023 Council Regular Draft
	4.B.Personnel Report
	4.C.1. Award Bid Greer Const - RRC HVAC Project
	4.C.2.Award RFP Precision Fireworks
	4.D.1.Agt Muni Court Fines & Fees
	4.E.1.Mthly Rpt Human Resources
	4.E.2.Mthly Rpt Muni Services
	4.E.3.Mthly Rpt Trans & Facilities October
	4.E.4.Mthly Rpt Utilities October Rpt
	4.F.Board Appointments
	4.G.1.Set the Date Ord 2024-XX Boyd Dr, Tract B, Albright Replat Zone Change
	4.G.2.Set Date Ord 2024-__ 602 Presidio  Zone Change
	4.G.3.Set Date Ord. 2024 XX Annexation - Dona Ana St
	4.G.4.Set Date Ordi2024-XX Apply Zone Change - Dona Ana St.- County to R-R
	4.G.5.Set Date Ord 2024-XX 4412 NPH Zone Change
	5.VFW Liquor License
	ABM
	VFW Council Packet

	6.El Diamante Liquor License
	ABM
	El Diamante Council Packet
	Application
	Map
	El Diamante Affidavit
	CCA


	7.SPC Resources - Easement
	SPC ABM
	SPC Agreement
	SPC Map
	Slide 1


	8.NNLM Lib Health Outreach Grant
	9.NMSL Library In-State Grant Aid 
	10..DFA Capital Outlay Grant - RRC HVAC project
	City of Carlsbad 23-ZH5040-2.pdf
	HB2 Cost Overruns - Exhibit C Notice of Obligation.pdf
	NOTICE OF OBLIGATION TO REIMBURSE GRANTEE
	EXHIBIT 2
	Alternative fiscal agent
	ATTACHMENT (?)
	ATTACHMENT (?)
	SPECIAL CONDITIONS



	11.DFA Quality of Life Grant - RRC HVAC project
	12.Outdoor Recreation Grant Lower Tansill
	13.ALTSD Grant  ARSC renovations 
	NOTICE OF OBLIGATION TO REIMBURSE GRANTEE
	EXHIBIT 2
	Optional ATTACHMENT A
	SPECIAL CONDITIONS
	SCOPE OF WORK
	Project Description Form
	1. Name of Grantee/ Fiscal Agent: City of Carlsbad
	3. Grant Agreement Number: G5318
	5. Work Plan:
	6. Budget Detail:
	8. Results Expected:

	14.ALTSD Grant ARSC Vehicles
	NOTICE OF OBLIGATION TO REIMBURSE GRANTEE
	EXHIBIT 2
	Optional ATTACHMENT A
	SPECIAL CONDITIONS
	SCOPE OF WORK
	Project Description Form
	1. Name of Grantee/ Fiscal Agent: City of Carlsbad
	3. Grant Agreement Number: G5319
	5. Work Plan:
	6. Budget Detail:
	8. Results Expected:

	15.COPS Hiring Award Acceptance
	16.PD -NMDOT Traffic Grant Agreement (2)
	17.NM Fire Protection Grant Award (1)
	18.No document - Remove from table
	19.Ord 2023-26 319 Kircher St Zone Change
	20.Ord 2023-27 Alpha Energy Packet
	21.Ord 2023-28 609 S Canyon Zone Change
	22.Ord 2023-29 2609 Prospect Aven Zone Change
	23.Ord 2023-30 2908 San Jose Blvd Zone Change
	24.Ord 2023-31, Historic Preservation Overlay Zone District - 2023
	25.Council Committee Reports
	26.Adjourn

	Make sure information is complete  accurate: 
	1: 
	GrantAmount: 0
	undefined: 
	AIPP: 0
	FundsRequestedToDate: 0
	Complete Mailing including Suite if applicable: 
	AmountRequestedthisPayment: 0
	1_2: 
	2_2: 
	3: 
	Reversion: 0
	Balance: 0
	Grant Expiration Date: 
	Printed Name: 
	Printed Name_2: 
	Vendor Code: 
	Fund No: 
	Loc No: 
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Off
	Check Box8: Off
	FY: [2024 (July 1, 2023-June 30, 2024)]
	Date1_af_date: 
	Date2_af_date: 
	Date3_af_date: 
	Appropriation Recipient: 
	Appropriation Number: 
	Capital Expenses: 0
	Other: 
	Other_2: 
	Narrative Describe the outcomes results benefit and or uses of the appropriation fundsRow1: 
	Text1: 0
	Text2: 0
	Text3: 0
	Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee: 
	DATE: 
	Grantee Entity: 
	Grantee Official Representative: 
	Grant Termination Date: 
	Grant Number: 
	following third party obligation executed in writing by the third partys authorized representative: 
	Third Party Obligation Amount: 
	undefined_2: 
	Third Party Obligation Amount_2: 
	Grant Amount: 
	This NOO: 
	Previous NOO: 
	Total NOO: 0
	Department Representative: 
	Representative Title: Project Manager
	Application Date: 
	Existing Zoning: 
	Proposed Zoning: 
	NAME: Henry E. McDonald                                                         PO Box 597
	CITY: Loving              NM                    88256                           575 302-5506                                             castabor@yahoo.com
	NAME_2: Henry E. McDonald                                                          PO Box 597
	CITY_2: Loving                       NM                    88256                  575 302-5506                                            castabor@yahoo.com
	ADDRESS: 609 S. Canyon (Including 609A & S of 609)     S50' of Lot 2 and all Lots 3 and 4           182                                       Bock
	Map: Off
	Fee: Off
	Letter: Off
	Notification: Off
	Sign Agreement: Off
	Council Hearing Date: 
	Publication Date: 
	Property Owner Notification Sent within 100 minimum: 
	ABM: Off
	Staff Comments: Off
	Application Packet: Off
	Draft Ordinance: Off
	PZ Minutes: Off
	Approved: Off
	Denied: Off
	Ordinance No: 
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	ZONING CHANGE: On
	CONDITIONAL USE: Off
	VARIANCE: Off
	TEMPORARY USE: Off
	ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: 609 S. Canyon St. (Including 609A and S of 609), Carlsbad, NM  88220
	LEGAL DESSCRPTION: Bock Subd.                             182                                       S 50' of Lot 2 and all Lots 3 and 4  
	AGENT 1: Cas Tabor, Tabor Law Firm
	AGENT 2: PO Box 1718, Carlsbad, NM  88221
	PHONE: 575 885-4171 or 575 302-5506
	BY: 
	to before me this: 
	day of: 
	20: 
	by: 
	BY_2: Henry E. McDonald
	Notary Public: 
	My commission expires: 
	Staff Member: 
	Date: 
	Applicant: Henry E. McDonald              PO Box 597, Loving, NM  88256                                575 302-5506
	Subject Site Location: 609 S. Canyon St.(Including 609A and S of 609)   Carlsbad, NM 88220
	to:         C-2
	Zoning Change from: On
	VarianceAppeal from Sec: Off
	in accordance with Sec 56150c: 
	The purpose of the varianceappeal is 1: 
	The purpose of the varianceappeal is 2: 
	Conditional Use Permit in accordance with Sec 56150f The purpose of the permit is for a: Off
	Home Occupation: Off
	Other Use: Off
	undefined_3: 
	Date_2:      11/6/2023


